



ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democratic Whigs victors in first  
city election,

RDD, Je 10, 1834, 2-1

MM:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Inspectors appointed for different  
wards,

RDA, O 11, 1834, 2-2

FLFH

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Canvass of votes by Common Council,

RDD, Je 4, 1835, 2-2

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Notice of special election to be held  
on Je 10, because of the tie between  
Nathaniel T. Rochester and Thomas  
Kempshall for supervisor,

RDD, Je 4, 1835, 2-4

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Special Election of June 10 unauthorized  
and illegal; Common Council proceedings,

RDD, Je 6, 1835, 2-2

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Perjury at the polls,

RDD, N 4, 1835, 2-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whigs<sup>won</sup> 1st, 3rd, 5th wards;  
Republicans---2nd, 4th wards,

RR, Je 7, 1836, 3-1

FH:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Editorials on <sup>the</sup>Dispute; denouncing  
the claims of the Advertiser,

RDD, Je 10, 1836, 2-5

JSR:RS

*Rochester, City of  
Elections  
Hand inspectors,  
RDD, O 20, 1836, 2-4,  
O 27, 1836, 2-4*

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Time and places of voting,

RDD, N 8, 1836, 2-2

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Partial returns show Whigs in lead,

RDD, N 9, 1836, 2-2

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Notice of date and places for voting  
in 1837,

RDD, Mr 6, 1837, 2-6

RC:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official Canvass,

RR, Mr 21, 1837, 3-2

CB:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whigs carry city,

RR, Mr 13, 1838, 1-3

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whig majority, 168,

RR, N 13, 1838, 2-5

JL:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

List of election places,

RDD, F 25, 1839, 2-4

MM:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Charter Elections

Fifth Ward on basis of vote polled for Scott men in Fifth Ward in late election, by 1840, Scott should poll huge vote for President in this County,

RDS, Je 17, 1839, 2-2

ARO

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

List of polling places according to wards,

RDD, N 4, 1839, 2-2;

*RDD, N 5, 1839 2-2*

MM:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democratic party defeated, ~~in Rochester~~

RDS, N 5, 1839, 2-1,

*RDD, N 7, 1839, 2-3*

CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official returns give Whigs a fair majority,

RR, N 12, 1839, 2-4

EG:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Notice of election to be held on first Tuesday of March and location of polls,

RDA, F 20, 1840, 2-6;

*RDD, F 20, 1840, 2-6*

JG:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Editorials on coming election favoring Democrats and condemning Whigs,

RDA, Mr 2, 1840, 2-2-3

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Editorial urging the election of *Republican* Republican candidates,

RDA, Mr 3, 1840, 2-3

JG:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Location of polls,

RDD, Mr 3, 1840, 2-3

PW:MB



ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Early returns indicate Whig majority,

WA, Mr 3, 1840, 3-1

PW:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whigs carry city,

RDD, Mr 4, 1840, 2-3

PW:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official canvass,

RDD, Mr 7, 1840, 2-1;

*RNQ, Nov 9, 1840, 2-5*

PW:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Constables elected, 1840

RDA Mr 9, 1840, 2-5

PJW/ARO

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

~~Charter officer elections.~~

An editorial rebuking the editorial of  
a contemporary local newspaper, with  
reference to city charter laws.

RDD, Ja 18, 1841, 2-1

RM:JRF

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Annual election of officers,

RDA, F 23, 1841, 2-5

JC:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Notice of election date and places,

RDA, Mr 2, 1841, 2-1

MM:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official Canvass,

RDD, Mr 5, 1841, 2-4

FH:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Location of polls,

RDA, N 1, 1841, 2-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Majorities of the contending parties  
and the whole vote in the various  
wards,

RDD, N 2, 1841, 3-1

RM:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

City clerk table shows Whig victory,

RDD, N 5, 1841, 2-1

ARO:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Table shows how Whigs and Loco Foco~~s~~  
have both lost supporters,

RDD, N 29, 1841, 2-3

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Notice of city elections to be held  
in March; Polling places listed,

RDA, F 24, 1842, 2-6, F 26 1842, 2-6

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democrats win easily,

RDA, Mr 2, 1842, 2-1;

RUB, Mr 4, 1842, 2-1

FD:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official canvass of 1842 election,

RDA, Mr 5, 1842, 2-4

RP:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

City Officers

List of elections,

RDD Mr 7, 1842, 2-4

FL/CLV

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Special election for assessors in the  
Second ward,  
RDA, Je 22, 1842, 2-6

RC:MLH

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Official canvass of the Commissioner  
of Common Schools election,  
RDD, Je 25, 1842, 2-4

PW:MB

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Election, Special

First Ward, removal of Eleazer Conkey  
from first ward necessitates special  
election for supervisor to complete  
unexpired term,  
RDD, Ag 8, 1842, 2-1

RM:MLH

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections, Special

Held to elect a supervisor for  
First Ward; Samuel B. Dewey and  
Edwin Scrantom nominated; Dewey elected,  
RDA, Ag 9, 1842, 2-3;  
RR. Ag 16, 1842, 1-3

MB:CMV

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Notice of location of polls in city,  
RDD, Mr 6, 1843, 2-1

FG:MB

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Democrats are successful all over the  
city,  
RDA, Mr 8, 1843, 3-2;  
RDD, Mr 8, 1843, 3-2, Mr 9, 1843, 2-2

f6

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Report of Board of Canvassers,  
RDD, Mr 13, 1843, 2-6

FG:MB

## ROCHESTER, CITY OF

## Elections

Third Ward report of law committee,  
RDD, Ap 6, 1843, 2-4;  
RDA, Ap 7, 1843, 2-6

MLH

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whig mayor and Democratic Council  
elected,

RDA, Mr 6, 1844, 3-2, Mr 7, 1844, 3-2;

RDD, Mr 7, 1844, 3-1;

RR, Mr 12, 1844, 2-1

FG:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Election Districts

Common Council divides city into 9 *elector*  
districts,

RDD, N 2, 1844, 2-1

FGR/CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Location of polls,

RDD, N 2, 1844, 2-1

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Fifth Ward special, ~~see~~ Common -

Council Proceedings

RDD, N 2, 1844, 2-6

JGR:MLH

ELECTION DISTRICTS

Division of Wards in 1844

RDA N 4, 1844, 2-2

CMV

ELECTIONS

~~Illegal Voting~~

Common Council authorizes Mayor  
to offer reward of \$100 for  
conviction of a person illegally  
voting,

RDD, N 4, 1844, 3-1

JGR:MLH

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Location of the polls in the various  
wards,

RDA, Mr 4, 1845, 2-2

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official returns of the recent  
election.

Mr 5, 1845, 3-2,  
RDA, Mr 6, 1845, 3-2

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

A discourse on the controversy and  
close election which resulted in  
declaring Keeler as the elected mayor,  
RDD, May 8, 1845, 2-1

CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official returns for 1845,  
RDD, May 10, 1845, 2-4, May 11, 1845, 2-6

JF:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Fourth Ward, assessor elected by Loco  
Focos,  
RDD, May 5, 1845, 2-3

FG:JRF

ELECTIONS

An editorial expressing local views  
in the coming election,  
RDD Oct 17, 1845, 2-1

ARO

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Results of the election,  
RDD, Nov 5, 1845, 3-1, Nov 7, 1845, 2-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official canvass, 1846,  
RDD, May 7, 1846, 2-5

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Advocates of "No-License" Law  
victorious in majority of towns  
in Monroe County,  
May 20, 1846, 3-2,  
RDA, May 21, 1846, 2-5

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Young, John, carried city,  
RDD, Nov 6, 1846, 2-1

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Convention to be held to nominate  
Mayor and Marshall,

RDD, F 17, 1847, 2-1

VR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

List of polls in all wards given,

RDD, Mr 2, 1847, 2-1

VR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democrats elect mayor, majority in  
board of aldermen,

RDA, Mr 3, 1847, 3-1,

RDD, Mr 3, 1847, 3-1, Mr 4, 1847, 2-2,

Mr 5, 1847, 2-6;

RR, Mr 9, 1847, 1-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

City Officers

Request made to include Recorder and  
Police Justice as City Officers in  
elections

RDD Mr 8, 1847, 2-2

CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

City Officers

Mayor Elwood favors election, rather than  
selection by Board of Aldermen, of the  
various officers

RDD Mr 9, 1847, 2-3

CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Polling places, 1847 listed for each  
ward for license election,

RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-5

JF:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whig City Recorder was elected,

RDD, Je 8, 1847, 3-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

List and location of polling places  
given,

RDA, N 2, 1847, 2-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Result of elections of Nov. 1847,  
RDA, N 6, 1847, 2-2

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democratic Mayor and Board elected,

RDD, Mr 8, 1848, 3-3;  
*RUG Mr 9, 1848. 2-1, Mr 10, 1848, 2-2*

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Constables elected 1848

RR Mr 14, 1848, 2-7

CMV

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Editorial corrects impression of  
Milwaukee newspaper that Rochester  
Common Council has a Democratic minority,  
RR, Ap 4, 1848, 3-6

JVB:JRF

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Returns tabulated,  
RDD, N 10, 1848, 2-5

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Returns show majority for Free Soilers,  
RDA, N 13, 1848, 2-3

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Places of voting listed,  
RDD, Mr 5, 1849, 2-3

FD:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Official returns show decided Whig  
majority,

RDD, Mr 8, 1849, 2-4;  
*RR, Mr 8, 1849, 2-5*

FD:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Polls. List of places where the election will be held,

RDA, N 6, 1849, 2-3;

*RDD, N 6, 1849, 2-2*

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Results for Judiciary, State officers, county officers, and Assembly,

*N 7, 1849, 3-3*

RDD, N 8, 1849, 3-4

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

List of wards,

RDA, N 9, 1849, 2-4

JL:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Polling places listed,

RDD, Mr 5, 1850, 2-2

FD:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Democratic party show large gains over 1849,

RDA, Mr 6, 1850, 2-6

*RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4*

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

*Elections*

~~Supt. of Streets~~

*Wright, P.D. Whig, elected superintendent of streets.*

RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4

JSR:ARO

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Whigs gain majority in Common Council,

*2-4,*  
RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-5;

*RDA, Mr 8, 1850, 2-5*

JR:MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

3rd and 4th Wards, to be held Mr 14, as a result of a tie in both wards,

RDD, Mr 8, 1850, 2-4

MB



ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Jerome, Lawrence R., elected Alderman<sup>a</sup>  
in 3rd Ward; Morse, Truman T., elected  
Alderman in 4th Ward,

RDD, Mr 15, 1850, 3-4

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Common Council designates polling  
places,

RDA, N 4, 1850, 2-1;  
RDD, N 4, 1850, 2-3

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Majority of Whig ticket elected,

RDA, N 6, 1850, 2-1

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Partial returns for Governor and  
Congress,

RDD, N 7, 1850, 2-5

MB

ROCHESTER, CITY OF

Elections

Partial returns given,

RDD, N 8, 1850, 2-4

MB

POLITICAL FEELING in MONROE COUNTY

*Elections*

Report of high ~~running~~ feeling prior to  
elections,

RDA, Je 25, 1828, 2-3

mmmm

ELECTRIC TELEGRAPH BATTERY ASSOCIATION

New Company organized, officers elected,

RR, F 22, 1849, 1-3

CMV

ELECTRICITY

Cornell, (S.), to deliver lecture on  
electricity at Franklin Institute,

RA, Ja 1, 1828, 2-4

CLV

**ELECTRIC POWER**

Swan, (L. B.), discovers a solution for  
~~Galvanic Batteries, which gives a steady~~  
~~current of electricity without acting~~  
~~upon the zinc~~

RR, F 23, 1847, 2-3

RR, 322, 1847, 1-3

MM/CMV

**ELECTRICITY**

Whitney, (Mr.) lectures on electricity  
and electro-magnetism in several schools,  
RDA p 23, 1847, 3-2

MAM:ARO

**ELECTUS, BYRON (WALWORTH)**

Death,

RR, Ag 24, 1847, 3-7

MMH:JRF

**ELGIN, LORD, GOVERNOR OF CANADA**

Presented Rochester Athenaeum with  
Macaulay's "History of England",

RDD, Mr 30, 1850, 2-4

JGR:MLH

[Hart]  
"ELI HORT" (BOAT)

~~See Accidents, Ships~~

*Damaged when it collided  
with the "Detroit"*

*RDD, p 17, 1842, 2-1*

**ELICT, JOHN P. (CHILI)**

married Susan Thorn (CHILI),

RDD, D 1, 1843, 2-7,

RHYQ, D 4, 1843, 204-3

FL:MM

**ELIOT, SUSAN ROBERT**

Married Rufus King (Albany),

RDD, N 13, 1843, 2-6

FD

**Elizabeth Street**

Ordinance to construct sidewalks,

AE, J1 30, 1833, 3-5

MMH/RJP

ELKINS, LAVINIA J. (PLANSFIELD, N.J.)  
 Married George DeWitt Clinton (New York)  
 RDA, Ap 9, 1849, 3-2

ED

ELLAS, MAJ. GEO. E. (BATH)  
 Married Amanda D. Loomis (Rushville),  
 RGLA, J1 10, 1841, 118-3

CLV

ELLET, WILLIAM H, MDA  
 Married Elizabeth F Lummis,  
 AME,  
 RAI, D 27, 1831, 3-4

MMM/FH

ELLICOT, EZEKIEL

Revolutionary War soldier died in  
 Brockport,  
 AE, Ap 24, 1832, 3-6  
 RO, Ap 25, 1832, 3-5

AB

ELLICOT, GEORGE  
 Married to Sarah Hall,  
 RDD, S 26, 1835, 2-5;  
 RGLA, C 3, 1835, 159-3

JSR:MB

ELLIOT, JANE

~~See Crawford, Rev. Gilbert~~

*Married Rev. Gilbert Crawford  
 (Le Roy)  
 RGLA, Je 14, 1829, 99-4*

HGC/CMV

ELLICOT, JANE  
 Married Rev. Gilbert,  
 RO, Je 19, 1829, 99-4

AB

ELLICOT, ROBERT

Was elected officer of Hibernian  
 Benevolent Society,  
 RR, J1 12, 1831, 2-2

AB

ELLICOTT, MR.

Load of lumber and shingles consigned  
to Albany firm of Hunt & Talcott sold  
by Ellicott in Rochester

RR, J1 27, 1847, 3-1

AB

ELLICOTT, ANDREW

Married Mary Seymour Austin,

RDD, S 9, 1835, 2-5

PJW:MLH

ELLICOTT, CHARLES E.

Married Mary L. Griswold in Clyde,

RR, O 5, 1847, 3-7

JGR:JRF

[Ellicott]  
ELLICOTT, ELIZA

Married Henry Doyle,

RDD, Mr 18, 1843, 2-7;

RDA, Mr 20, 1843, 2-6

RR, Mr 21, 1843, 3-6

RGLH, Lf 1, 1843, 60-3

AB

*Ellicott, Eliza J.  
See Carr, James C  
Married James C Carr  
in Portageville*

*RDD, Jc 24, 1849, 2-6;*

*RR, 75, 1849, 3-8*

2

ELLICOTT, ELIZABETH (BROCKPORT)

Married Charles E. Mott (Brockport)  
in Holley,

RDD, S 19, 1850, 3-2

AB

(Batavia)  
Ellicott, Joseph - ~~see~~ Bank of Niagara

*Elected president of  
A.T., Jc 28, 1818, 3-3*

WM/MPB

ELLICOTT, JOHN

Intoxication charge dismissed,

RDD, Ag 19, 1835, 2-1

PJW/CMV

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County Archives  
Ellicott, <sup>Joseph</sup> M<sup>r</sup>.

Resigns post as canal commissioner, to

~~Ephraim Hart~~

RT, J1 28, 1818 3-3

WM/MpB

ELLICOTT, JOSEPH ESQ.

Valuables stolen from his home,

RT N10, 1818, 3-1

LJN/ARO

ELLICOTT, JOSEPH (NEW YORK)

Died

RA Ag 29 1826 3-1

AS:AA

ELLICOTT, JOSEPH

Monument to be erected in his honor,

RR My 3, 1849, 1-2

ELLICOTT, MARY

Married Hiram H. Barney in Springville,

RO, S 15, 1831, 3-5

AB

ELLICOTT, NANCY JANE (BATAVIA)

Married Nathaniel Pitkin (Chicago),

RDD, O 8, 1842, 2-7

RGLA, O 15, 1842, 172-3

AB

ELLICOTT, RACHAEL B.

Married Dr. Thomas H. Woodruff

RDA, Mr 29, 1833, 2-6

FD

ELLICOTT, ROSETTA MOORE

Death,

RDA, J1 7, 1840, 2-6;

RDD, J 7, 1840, 3-2

JVB/ARO

ELLIOTT, S. ELIZABETH (*Lockport*)

See Mott, Charles E.

*Married Charles E. Mott  
Brockport, in Valley*

*RDD, J 19, 1850, 3-2*

CMV

ELLICOTT, SARAH E.

Married Nathaniel M. Spalding  
(Lockport) in Batavia,

RDA, J1 15, 1845, 2-7

AB

ELLINGWOOD, LEWIS E.

Married Olive Carpenter (Livonia) *in*

*Laurensville*  
RDA, Je 1, 1848, 2-6,

RR, J 8, 1848, 3-7

MLE

[2.]  
ELLINGWOOD, UZZIEL (York)

Married Maria Stoddard (Geneseo) [York]

RDD, O 24, 1843, 3-3, N 17, 1849, 3-3

DS

ELLIOT, EDWARD J

Testifies at trial of Dr. J K.

Hardenbrook,

RDA, My 30, 1849, 2-4

DS

ELLIOT, HENRY B.

Married Martha Ann Skinner,

RGLA, N 11, 1843, 188-3

NT

ELLIOT, L.

AD.

Ashes,

RT, D 12, 1820, 3-4

FH

[Elliot]  
ELLIOT, CHARLES (Kendall)

Married Deborah Prosser (Kendall),

RDD, F 9, 1842, 2-7

RGLA, F 19, 1842, 36-3

FL/CMV

[ELLIOTT],  
Elliot, Libbeus [Lebbeus]

AD

Tavern,  
RT, S 23, 1813, 3-4

RJP

ELLIOTT, LEBBEUS

Death

MR, Ag 28, 1821, 3-2;  
RT, Ag 28, 1821, 3-2

C. 77

ELLIOT, ROBERT -

Secretary of St. Patrick's Church gives  
notice of reward to be paid for arrest  
of ~~malicious~~ burglar of the church,  
RDA&T, Mr 12, 1830, 2-5

FC/FH

ELLIOT, WILLIAM

Body found in canal near Fitzhugh St.  
Bridge,

RDA, O 12, 1841, 2-3  
RDD, O 12, 1841, 2-2  
RR, O 19, 1841, 2-3

RZ

ELLIOT, WILLIAM H.

Married Lydia C. Manning,  
RDD, My 19, 1840, 2-7

RM/ARO

ELLIOTT, MR.

Committed to jail for swindling,  
RDA, J1 26, 1847, 2-2

ARO

ELLIOTT, CHARLES E.

Married Mary L. Griswold in Clyde,  
RDA, S 29, 1847, 2-7

JGR:MLH

ELLIOTT, EZEKIEL

Revolutionary Veteran,  
died in Brockport,  
RO, Ap 25, 1832, 3-5

CB

ELLIOTT, JOSEPH

Convicted as an accessory to grand  
larceny,  
RT Mr 23, 1824, 2-3

FG/ARO

ELLIOTT, K. H. LIEUT. COL.

Died in Niagara,  
RDA, Ja 8, 1846, 2-5;  
RDD, Ja 8, 1846, 2-7

JR/RJP

ELLIOTT, THEODORE

Death,  
RDD, Ja 26, 1835, 2-5

RC/MLH

ELLIOTT, THOMAS

Death,  
RDE, Ap 11, 1843, 2-7;  
RR, Ap 18, 1843, 3-6

CLV

ELLIS, MR. (Bergen)

Horse killed by lightning,  
RDA, Je 7, 1849, 2-4

DS

ELLIS, ALFRED R. (WALPOLE, MASS.)

Married Hannah Ann Fisher, (Rochester)  
RDA, O 27, 1847, 2-7, C 28, 1847, 2-7;  
RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

VR:MLH

ELLIS, MRS. ANNA *(Henrietta)*

Died in Henrietta,  
RG, D 25, 1830, 135-3,  
LA  
AME, D 28, 1830, 3-2,  
RDA, D 28, 1830, 2-4;  
RR, D 28, 1830, 2-4

SV:MLH

ELLIS, M. B. V. \* *(Lyons)*

Married Lydia Burt *(Lyons)*,  
RDD, Mr 21, 1842, 2-7,  
RDA, Mr 28, 1842, 2-5,  
RR, Mr 29, 1842, 3-4;  
HMQ, Ap 2, 1842, 60-3

RL/FH



ELLIS, EBER (GAINES)

Lost his arm in Thrashing machine,  
RDD, S 15, 1845, 2-6

RJP

ELLIS, ELIZABETH F.

Married Charles F Mitchell,  
AME, D 8, 1829, 3-4

AB

ELLIS, EMILY (HENRIETTA)

Married James Tompkins (Henrietta),  
RDD, My 16, 1836, 2-5  
RGLA, My 28, 1836, 86-3

AB

ELLIS, GEORGE R. (Henrietta)

Married ~~to~~ Hannah Sherman (Henrietta),

RDD, Ja 4, 1849, 3-3;  
RDA, Ja 5, 1849, 2-7;  
RR, Ja 11, 1849, 3-5  
rc/fg

ELLIS, GEORGE W.

Married Ann Maria Jones,  
RGLA, O 17, 1840, 172-3

MHM:MLH

ELLIS, GEO. W. (SANDWICH, MASS)

Married Julia A. Leonard (New Bedford),  
RDD, S 9, 1841, 2-7;  
RGLA, S 18, 1841, 156-3

MC

ELLIS, HARRIET L.

Married Russell A. Moore,  
RDD, S 7, 1840, 2-7

AB

ELLIS, JOHN

Jumps bail,  
RR, Je 5, 1838, 1-5

CB

ELLIS, JOHN

Police Court Case,  
RDD, D 23, 1840, 2-1

JRF

ELLIS, JULIA ANN

Married Dr. William B. Munson,  
RDA, Ag 19, 1839, 2-5

AB

ELLIS, LAURA

Police Court Case,  
RDD, N 5, 1840, 2-2

ARO

ELLIS, LOUISA J.

Married Peter Martin at Henrietta,  
RR, Mr 8, 1849, 3-8

AB

ELLIS, M. J. #

Married Ellen M. Smith,  
Rdd, O 12, 1839, 2-6

*RLLG, O 19, 1839, 112-3*

MAM/FH

ELLIS, M. J. [J M.] (Parma)

Married Ester Castle (Parma),  
RDA, N 14, 1843, 2-6;  
RGLA, N 25, 1843, 196-3

mmm

ELLIS, MIRA

(MILO)

Married Jonathan G. Baker in Starkey

RR, S 1, 1846, 3-6  
RDD, S 12, 1846, 2-7

NP

ELLIS, (MIRA) MARIAN B. (MILO)

Married Jonathan G. Baker at Starkey,  
RR, S 1, 1846, 3-6;  
RDD, S 12, 1846, 2-7

AB

ELLIS, MARTHA

Married Samuel Shannon in Reading,

RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-6;

RR, D 28, 1848, 3-3

AB

ELLIS, MARY

MP

Death,

MR, O 7, 1823, 3-1;

RT, O 7, 1823, 3-2

ELLIS, MARY

Married Abraham Pease,

RT, F 4, 1823, 3-2

AB

ELLIS, MRS. MARY MARIA

Died in Goshen, Ind., formerly of  
Monroe County,

RDA, J<sup>e</sup> 18, 1846, 2-7

JGR:MLH

Ellis, Mrs Matilda

Death,

RDD, Ag 28, 1834, 2-5

FL/RJP

ELLIS, NANCY

Married John Hopkins in Sodus

RDD, O 21, 1848, 3-2

AB

ELLIS, PHEBE A. (*Bundie*)

~~Died in Dundee, Age 11 mo~~

RDA, Ag 23, 1847, 2-5;

RR, Ag 24, 1847, 3-7

R:EI

ELLIS, REV. RUFUS

Pastor of Unitarian Congregational  
Church gives address at corner stone  
laying

RDA, S 29, 1842, 2-4

AB

ELLIS, REV. RUFUS

To be new pastor of Unitarian Church,  
RDD, F 25, 1843, 2-4

MLH

ELLIS, MRS. SOPHIA B. (*Page 1*)

Died, in Bergen

RDA, Ja 5, 1849, 2-7;

RR, Ja 5, 1849, 3-3;

RR, Ja 11, 1849, 3-8

JGR:MLH

ELLIS, T.

Chosen delegate from Monroe County  
to Republican State Convention,

RR, Mr 6, 1832, 2-4

AB

ELLIS, W. (COND<sup>U</sup>SPORT, PA)

Married Mary C. Graff (Frederic),

RGLA, Ag 5, 1843, 132-3

MC:ARO

ELLIS, W. N. (BERGEN)

Married Sophia H. Burbank (Ogden),

RDD, My 1, 1845, 2-6

FG:ARO

ELLIS, WILLIAM

~~See Court, Police, Ja 14, 1841.~~

*Police Court case*

*RDD, Ja 16, 1841, 2-2*

JRF

ELLIS, WILLIAM (STARKEY)

Married Sarah Shannon (Starkey),

RDA, J1 16, 1847, 2-7;

RR, *J* 20, 1847, 3-7

JRF

ELLIS, WILLIAM H.

Elected assessor of Canandaigua,

RDD, Je 4, 1835, 2-1

JSR:MB

ELLIS, WILLIAM H (STARKEY)

Married Keziah Raplee (Starkey),

RDA D 25, 1847, 2-6;

RR, D 28, 1847, 3-6

JSR:ARO

ELLISON, EMELINE A.

Married Clark M. Bills

RDA, O 15, 1850, 2-7

AB

ELLISON, N. B.

married Mary A. Thompson,

RDD, Ja 14, 1845, 2-7

JR:MM

ELLISON, N. B.

Licensed by Mayor as emigrant passenger  
agent,

RDA , My 23, 1848, 2-3

JL

ELLSMORE, THOMAS (PITTSFORD)

Married Sarah Jane Holcott (Pittsford),

RDD, My 21, 1847, 2-7

FG:MLH

ELLSTON, T. (GREECE)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

ELLSWORTH, ALZINA

Married Henry Dickinson,

RDD, Mr 29, 1845, 2-6

AB

ELLSWORTH, HENRY

*See* (Bakerwell) William - *same*  
*same name*

*RDD, N 1, 1843, 2-2,*  
*RDL, N 2, 1843, 2-7*

ARO

ELLSWORTH, MARY ANN

Married Robert Rowen,  
AME,  
RAI, Ja 24, 1832, 3-6

AB

ELLSWORTH, MRS. MARY ANN (Hace)

Died at Greece  
RDA, J129, 1845, 2-7;  
RDD, J129, 1845, 2-7

EI

ELLSWORTH, MARY E. (BROOKLYN)

Married John W. Houghton (East Windsor,  
Conn.),  
RDD, F 27, 1847, 2-7

AB

ELLSWORTH, R. DELANA

Married Frederick W. Lay,  
RDD, F 13, 1845, 3-4

AB

ELLSWORTH, SUSANNA

Married Alanson Brown,  
RDD, J1 23, 1841, 2-7;  
RGLA, J1 28, 1841, 124-3

AB

ELLSWORTH, MANTON

Married Jane Grovesbech at Bethel,  
R<sup>U</sup>, S 10, 1830, 147-6.

MS

ELLSWORTH, WILLIAM (PALMYRA)

Married L. cinda S. Selby at Palmyra,  
RR, J1 7, 1846, 3-7,  
RDD, J1 13, 1846, 2-7

JVB:JRF

ELLSWORTH & DIXON

Building housing them and owned  
jointly by Walter Mitchell and George  
Beach destroyed by fire,  
RDS, Ag 13, 1839, 2-3

AB

ELLWANGER, MR.

Of Mt. Hope Nurseries returns from Europe  
with great variety of fruit trees  
RDA My 6, 1844, 2-1

CMV

ELLWANGER, GEORGE

On Vigilance committee, seventh ward,  
RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

ELLWANGER, GEO, *ge*

Attended U. S. District Court,  
RDA My 20, 1846, 2-5

CMV

ELLWANGER, GEORGE (ROCHESTER)

Married Cornelia E. Brooks (Brooksgrove)

RDD Ja 1, 1847, 2-8;

RR, *Ja 5, 1847, 3-5*

JSR/CMV

ELLWANGER, *George*

Exhibited flowers at Horticultural  
Fair,

RDA, O 8, 1847, 2-5

MLH

ELLWANGER, GEORGE

Horticultural Society Commissioner,

RDD, F 29, 1848, 2-6

CMV

*[Ellwanger]*  
ELLWANGER & BARRY

Establish the "Mount Hope Botanic Garden  
and Nursery",

RR, My 18, 1841, 1-1

MAM:MLH

ELWANGER & BARRY

Greenhouse destroyed by fire

RDA, S 2, 1841, 2-4;

RR, S 8, 1841, 1-2

AB

ELWANGER & BARRY

Nurserymen praised,  
RDD, S 10, 1845, 2-3

RJP

ELWANGER & BARRY

Win Premiums at State Agricultural Fair,  
RDD, S 20, 1845, 2-1

RJP

[E/WANGER]

ELLWANGER & BARRY

Offer 50 of the best shade trees for Mount  
Hope Avenue,  
RDD, Ap 7, 1847, 2-6

VR:MB

ELLWANGER AND BARRY

Exhibited a pyramid of flowers at the  
Horticultural Exhibit,  
RDA, S 24, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

ELLWANGER AND BARRY

Display 25 varieties of dahlias in  
show window of Dunning and Crissey,  
RDA, O 4, 1847, 2-3

MA:CS

ELLWANGER AND BARRY

Exhibited flowers at Horticultural  
Fair,  
RDA, O 8, 1847, 2-5

VR:MLH

ELWANGER & BARRY CO.

Import trees from France & England, weigh-  
ing ~~11,000~~ pounds,  
RR, F 29, 1848, 3-1

Jrf

ELWANGER AND BARRY

Collection of green house plants  
severely damaged by hail storm,  
RDA, My 6, 1848, 3-1

MLH



ELLWOOD, SARAH (MT. MORRIS)

Married Peter Whitenack (Mt. Morris),  
RDD, S 23, 1844, 2-4

AB

FLM STREFT

Ordinance to make side walk,  
AE, Je 14, 1831, 3-3, *Je 26, 1832, 3-6*

RC/AFO

ELMENDORF, CORNELIA L. (PENN YAN)

Married Harvey L. Winants (Penn Yan),  
RDD, Ap 26, 1844, 3-2

AB

ELMENDORF, DR. P. E.

MP

Married Harriet M. Van Rensselaer  
in Cherry Hill,  
RR, Ja 8, 1839, 3-5

MB

ELMER, ALMIRA (PORTAGE)

Married Maj. R.H. Adams (Nunda),  
RDA, F 22, 1845, 2-6

AB

ELMER, ELIZA (BERGEN)

Married David W Howell (Bergen),  
RDD, Ja 22, 1849, 3-3  
RDA, Ja 23, 1849, 2-6  
RDD, Ja 24, 1849, 3-3

AB

ELMIRA, NEW YORK

D. & R. Pratt, woolen factory destroyed  
by fire,  
RDD, F 29, 1848, 2-3

AB

ELMIRA - CANANDAIGUA RAILROAD

See Railroads

LM:ARO

ELMOR, ALBERT (BERGEN)

Married Mary L. Harrington,  
RDD, J1 11, 1844, 2-6

MEM

ELMORE, AMANDA

Married Egbert Bennet,  
RT, D 29, 1818, 3-3

AB

ELMORE, HARRIET

[Kirtland, Gilbert, arrested for  
stealing a small box and its contents  
from Miss Elmore,  
RR, S 14, 1848, 2-8

AB

ELMORE, M. H. (North Bergen)

Married Geraldine A. Smith (Hudson, Mich),  
RDD O 22, 1843, 3-3

DS

ELMORE, MOREY [Morey, Mary]

Died in Kendall,  
RDD, F 23, 1846, 3-2, My 9, 1846, 2-7;  
RDA, My 5, 1846, 2-7

RJP

ELOCUTIONARY OLIO

Given by D. V. Gates at Concert Hall,  
RDA, My 29, 1849, 2-7

CMV

ELSDON, JOHN

Son drowned in cistern,  
RDD, J1 19, 1848, 2-2

DS

ELSEWORTH, BRADFORD

Convicted of burglary in Lyons,  
RR, S 5, 1843, 2-3

FG/ARO

ELSON, JOSEPH

Married Elizabeth Lusk, in Buffalo,  
RDD, Ag 16, 1844, 2-7

NCC/A C

ELSWORTH, MISS

Escapes from Police officer,  
RDD, J1 21, 1840, 2-2

ARO

ELLSWORTH, WARREN W. (Palmyra)

Married Hestor Deyoe (Palmyra)  
in Rochester,

RDD, F25, 1848, 3-2

RDA, F 26, 1848, 2-6

RR, F 29, 1848, 3-7

BI

ELTON, MARIETTA

Married Edgar, Hathaway in  
Canandaigua,

RDA, Ja 19, 1849, 2-7,  
RR, Ja 25, 1849, 3-8

AB

ELTON, NANCY

Married James D. Reid,

RDA, J1 6, 1842, 2-7;

RDD, J1 6, 1842, 2-7;

RGLA, J1 9, 1842, 116-3;

RR, J1 12, 1842, 3-6

AB

ELTRIDGE, JOHN

Jailed for counterfeiting,

RDD, Lr 3, 1846, 2-4

ARO

ELVIRA, FRANCES

Died in Clarkson,

RDD, S 13, 1849, 3-3

MLH

*Elwanger + Barry*  
*see Elwanger + Barry*

*(MLH)*

*(Before 1850)*

ELWELL, JOHN

On Revolutionary War Veterans' Pension List,

RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-3  
~~RT~~, My 4, 1819, 3-5

mb, mmm

ELWELL, JOHN -

Died,

RDD, My 9, 1839, 2-5;  
RDA, My 14, 1839, 2-6

RC/FH

ELWOOD, B. J

Law partnership with G. P. Tobery and J.  
W. Russell dissolved,

RDD, Ja 1, 1835, 3-1

GC /ARO

ELWOOD, BETSEY JANE

Married Samuel Sterling (Dansville),

RR, J1 28, 1846, 3-6

AB

[Elwood]

ELWOOD, E. BUSHNELL

Appointed Notary Public, of ~~Monroe~~  
~~County~~,

RDD, S 23, 1849, 2-6, *Ja 25, 1850, 2-4;*  
*RDD, Ja 25, 1850, 2-3*

FD:DS

ELWOOD, E. BUSHNELL

Married Mary J Griswold,

RDA, J1 17, 1850, 2-7;

*RDD, J1 19, 1850, 3-3*

R:JL

ELWOOD, HARRIET (NUNDA)

Married Edwin Patterson (Nunda),

RDD, Mr 16, 1848, 3-2

ELWOOD, ISAAC R -

*Admitted as*  
Made Counselor *where* of State Supreme Court  
at Utica,

RR, J1 26, 1831, 3-3

JVB/FH

AB

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Mentioned in Hickory Club #2 meeting  
notice,

RR, S 27, 1831, 2-5

ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Addressed Monroe County Republican  
Convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 6-6

CB

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

AD

Joins in law partnership with F.M. Haight,

RDA, N 20, 1833, 2-6

FD:ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Elected ~~city~~ <sup>2</sup> Alderman,

RDD, Je 2, 1835, 2-3

AB

ELWOOD, ISAAC R -

- Appointed Inspector of Rochester  
<sup>2</sup> Schools,

RDD, Je 16, 1836, 2-1

JR/FH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Appointed attorney and counsellor  
of Bank of Monroe,

RR, ~~Ag~~ <sup>2</sup>, 1836, 1-7

ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Appointed City Clerk,

RDD, A: 12, 1837, 2-4;

RR, <sup>Qp</sup> 18, 1837, 1-3

PJW/AFO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R. ...

Chosen on committee at Free School  
System, public meeting,

RDA, D 5, 1838, 2-5

CMV

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Nominated for State Senate on Democratic-  
Republican Ticket,

RDA, O 3, 1839, 2-2

RR, C 15, 1839, 1-1, 1-7

PJW/CMV

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Character sketch

RR, O 22, 1839, 1-1, 4-3

FD:MLH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Letter of Buffalo citizens on internal  
improvements,

RR, O 29, 1839, 1-5

FD:MLH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

Visits Rome, Italy,

RDA, Ap 17, 1840, 2-3

PJW/ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

Returns to U. S. from Liverpool aboard

"Britannia" *with Mr. John R. Edwards*

RDA, J1 21, 1840, 2-1,

RR, J 25, 1840, 2-4

MHM/ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Delegate to Democratic-Republican State  
Convention,

RDA, Ag 24, 1840, 2-3;

RR, Ag 25, 1840, 2-6

JGR:JRF

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Democratic nominee for Congressman, ~~from~~  
~~Monroe County~~

RDD, O 9, 1840, 2-2,

RDA, C 12, 1840, 2-3

MLH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

Declines Democratic <sup>n</sup> Nomination for  
Congress

RDD, O 13, 1840, 2-1;

RDA, O 16, 1840, 2-2, C 20, 1840, 2-2

JGR:MLH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R -

To give series of lectures at Young  
Men's Association,  
RDA, D 3, 1840, 2-3

MMM/FH

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

Elected clerk of Senate,  
RDA, Ja 31, 1842, 2-1;  
RR, F 1, 1842, 3-1

RM/ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Commences the erection of building on  
the corner of Front and Market Street,

RDA, S 13, 1845, 2-2  
RDU, S 18, 1845, 2-1

MLH

ELWOOD, J. R.

Building finished and ready for  
occupancy

RDA Mr 26, 1846 2-3

FG:MB

ELWOOD, ISAAC R.

Delegate to Free Soil Convention at  
Utica,

RR, Je 22, 1848, 3-6

ARO

ELLWOOD, ISAAC R

~~He~~ open letter to Seth M. Gates,  
nominee for Lieut. Gov. of N.Y.,  
~~desires clear articulation his credo~~  
RR, N 9, 1848, 1-6

ARO

ELWOOD, ISAAC R

Married Elizabeth Gold,

RDA, Je 20, 1849, 2-7;  
RDU, Je 21, 1849, 3-3;  
RR, Je 21, 1849, 3-5

FD:ARO

ELWOOD, JAMES -

Died  
WA, F 28, 1840, 3-1  
RR, F 27, 1840, 2-5

PJW/FH

ELWOOD, JOHN

Police Court <sup>Case</sup>,  
*Case*

RDD, N 12, 1841, 2-2, *N 19, 1841, 2-2*

JVB/ARO

ELWOOD, JAMES L.

Elected an officer in the Fire Company  
 No. 7 "The Deluge".

RDA, D 6, 1838, 2-5

MB

ELWOOD, J.L.

Included in list of officers for  
 Cataract Fire Co.,

RDS, D 6, 1839, 2-2

AB

ELWOOD, JAMES

(*ARBOR*, MICH)

Married August <sup>2</sup> 1 May

RDA, O 10, 1843, 2-6;

*RDC, O 10, 1843, 2-7;*

*RR, O 17, 1843, 3-6,*

*RXXQ, O 28, 1843, 180-2*

FG/FH

ELWOOD, J. L.

Elected officer, Rochester City Cadets,

*RDC, O 10, 1844, 2-5;*

RDA, O 18, 1844, 2-6

MLH

ELLWOOD, J. L.

Appointed to Vigilance Committee, third  
ward,

RDD, F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

ELWOOD, JAMES L.

Elected commandant at meeting of Cadets,  
~~in place of Captain George Thomas, removed~~  
~~from city~~

RDA, J1 5, 1847, 2-3

JVB:MLH

ELWOOD, DR. J. <sup>W</sup>B.

AD

Physician & Surgeon,

RT, N 19, 1822, 3-2

JW:MLH



Elwood, Dr. J B.

Opens office in Court House,  
RT, N 26, 1822, 3-4

MB

ELWOOD, DR. J<sup>W</sup> B.

- AD

Dr. Elwood and Dr. G. E. Harroll, surgeons open office for all eye ailments,  
RT, My 27, 1823, 3-4, *pl 3, 1823, 3-6*

JW:MLH

Elwood, John B. Dr.

Restores sight to aged woman by a surgical operation,

RT, N 9, 1824, 2-3

MMM:FG

ELWOOD, MR. J. B.

Dissolved partnership with J. D. Henry,  
MR 0 4, 1825, 3-3

~~Elwood~~, John B - elected censor of Monroe Medical Society,

RO My 12, 1827, 3-4

Elwood, Dr. *John B*

Denies rumor that he is to retire,  
RDA, Je 18, 1828, 2-5

MB

ELWOOD, DR.

To hold semi-annual Rochester Medical Association meeting at his office,  
RDA, J1 3, 1828, 2-5

RJP

ELWOOD, JOHN B.

Anti-Masonic Central Committee allegedly prints libelous handbill derogatory to Elwood and others,

RDAT, 0 13, 1828, 2-1

HR

MP

ELWOOD, JOHN B.  
Republican nominee for County Clerk,  
RR, O 14, 1828, 2-4

MLH

ELWOOD, DR -

Appointed Post<sup>m</sup>ster,  
RO, J1 10, 1829, 110-5;  
RUGT, J1 24, 1829, 2-2

HGC/FH

ELWOOD, J. B.

Formed a partnership with Dr.  
Philander Tobey,  
RDA&T, S 29, 1829, 2-5, 1112, 1829, 1-3;  
RR, D 29, 1829, 4-4

FG/ARO

Elwood, J.B.

*Partner, advertising letters*  
~~List of letters concluded.~~  
*Remained in post-office*  
RDA, J1 3, 1830, 3-56

VF/FG

Elwood, John B.  
*On committee for*  
Genesee Canal *improvements*,  
RDA, Ag 19, 1830, 2-4

MB

ELWOOD, JOHN B.

On Republican Central Committee  
RDAT, S 18, 1830, X-X ?

AB

ELWOOD, J.B.

Partnership with J.W. Russell and  
P.G. Tobey dissolved,  
RDD, D 17, 1834, 2-5

AB

ELWOOD, JOHN B.

Named postmaster of Rochester  
RDD, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1

AB

ELWOOD, JOHN B.

Resigns office of Postmaster of  
Rochester,  
RR, Ap 17, 1838, 1-6

DS

ELWOOD, DR. JOHN B

Visits Rome, Italy,  
RDA, Ap 17, 1840, 2-3

PJW/ARO

ELWOOD, DR

Returns to U.S. from Liverpool aboard  
"Britannia",  
RDA, Jl 21, 1840, 2-1;  
RR, *gl* 28, 1840, 2-4

FD/ARO

ELWOOD, DR. JOHN B

Received Honorary M. D. Degree  
from Geneva Medical College,  
RDD, F 1, 1841, 2-1

PJW, ARO

ELWOOD, J. B.

On Resolutions committee of pro-  
annexation of Texas meeting,  
RDD, Ap 12, 1844, 3-2

ARC

ELWOOD, DR. *John B*

With Dr. Colman opens office for  
practice of Physic and Surgery, Feb  
18, 1817 (Rochester History)  
RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-2

GTC:MLH

ELWOOD, DOCTOR *John B*

Locofoco nominee for Mayor

RDB F 26, 1847 2-3;  
RR, *Mr* 2, 1847, 2-7

VR:MB

ELWOOD, *John B*

Elected Mayor on Locofoco's ticket,  
RDD, *Mr* 3, 1847, 3-1;  
RR, *Mr* 9, 1847, 1-1

VR:MLH

ELWOOD, MR. 15

Inauguration address,

RDD Mr 6, 1847, 2-7;

RR, MY 16, 1847, 1-4

CMV

ELWOOD, DR. JOHN B.

Badly injured by fall,

RDD, Ja 21, 1848, 2-1, 715 1848, 2-4;

RR, 7 1, 1848, 3-2, 715, 1848, 3 1

F 29, 1848, 3-1, MY 21, 1848, 2-8

AB

ELWOOD, DR.

Arrived home in Rochester

RDA Ap 29, 1848, 2-2,

RDD, Ap 29, 1848, 2-2

CMV

ELWOOD, JOHN B.

Democratic nominee for Senator,

RDA, O 15, 1849, 2-1

JRF

ELWOOD, S. D.

Appointed clerk in Post Office,

RDD, J1 31, 1845, 2-2

JVB:ARO

ELWOOD, S. D.

Appointed mail agent between Little Falls  
and Buffalo,

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-5;

RR, ap 27, 1847, 3-1

CMV

ELWOOD, S. D.

Sends Daguerreotype from California,

RDD, Ap 10, 1850, 2-5

JSR:ARO

ELWOOD, S. DOW

Passenger on "Empire City" enroute  
from Chagres to New York,

RDD, D 11, 1850, 2-4

ARO

ELWOOD &amp; COLEMAN

AD

Druggists,

RT, Mr 30, 1819, 3-1

FH

Elwood &amp; Coleman - Vaccinators

RT, Mr 30, 1819, 3-1

ELWOOD &amp; DEWEY

Printers of city directory offer

census figures for March 1844

RDD, Ap 10, 1844, 2-2;

RDD, Ap 10, 1844, 2-2

VTC

ELWOOD &amp; DEWEY

Publisher & editors of 1844 city  
directory.

RDD, Ap 20, 1844, 2-2

MB

ELY,

MP

Elected town clerk of Peryinton.

RR, Ap 9, 1839, 2-1

ARO

ELY, MR -

~~See~~ Corporation Council

RDT, S 11, 1828, 2-1

FG/FH

ELY, CAPTAIN

With associate officers commissioned  
for services in Mexico.

RDD, J1 27, 1846, 2-1

AB

ELY, A. L.

Elected Secretary of Fire Co. No. 2  
for 1834

RDA, N 7, 1833, 2-2

MLH

ELY, ALEXANDER

Came to Rochester in 1817 from Mass.

R.A. O 6, 1847, 2-2;  
RR O 12, 1847, 1-3

CLV

ELY, ALEXANDER

Veteran of Revolutionary War died,

RDA, Je 16, 1848, 2-4, 3-1

RDA, Je 16, 1848, 3-2, Je 17, 1848, 2-3;  
RR, Je 22, 1848, 1-1

JL

ELY, ALEXANDER L

Married Mary Ann Wallace Weare,

RDD, Ja 14, 1836, 2-4

MAW/AFO

ELY, ALEXANDER L.

Died at Cedar Rapids, Iowa,

RDA, J1 25, 1848, 2-6.

RDA, J1 25, 1848, 3-2, Ag 2, 1848, 2-5

ARO

ELY, ALFRED

Appointed clerk of ~~the~~ mayor's court,

RDA, MY 6, 1840, 2-2;

RR, My 10, 1840, 4-2

PJW/ARO

ELY, ALFRED -

Admitted as Attorney of the <sup>New York</sup> Supreme  
Court, of N. Y. S.

RDA, J1 10, 1841, 3-1, Je 20, 1841, 2-2.

RR, Je 20, 1841, 3-4

MMH/CH

ELY, ALFRED

Appointed an attorney, solicitor and  
proctor of the District and Circuit  
Courts of the U. S. for northern district  
of New York,

RDA, F 18, 1842, 2-1;

RR, F 22, 1842, 3-1

RM:MLH

ELY, ALFRED

Married Caroline Lydia Field,

RDA, Je 1, 1842, 2-6;

RDA, Je 1, 1842, 3-1;  
Je 7, 1842, 3-5;

RDA, Je 11, 1842, 100-3

CLV

ELY, ALFRED

Resigned as clerk of Mayors Court,

RDD My 8, 1845, 2-2

RG:EI

ELY, ALFRED -

To speak at Ontario County July 4 celebration at Clifton Springs,

RR, J1 7, 1846, 1-3

ELY, ALFRED

Injured by falling crowbar,

RDD, N 2, 1846, 2-3

AB

ELY, ALFRED

Home ransacked,

RDA, Ag 12, 1850, 2-4

AB

ELY, AMELIA W.

Married George W. Root,

RDD, Je 15, 1839, 2-5  
RGLA, Je 29, 1839, 108-3

AB

ELY, AMEL AUGUSTUS (FAIRPORT)

Death,

RDD, Ag 7, 1843, 2-7

RC:RF

ELY, CAROLINE *M*

Died,

RR, Ag 2, 1836, 3-2

PH

ELY, CAROLINE C.

Died in Brighton,

RDD, S 1, 1849, 3-3

FD:DS

ELY, CATHERINE CELINDA (BRIGHTON)

Died,

RDD, S 4, 1845, 2-7

RR, S 5, 1845, 2-6

RJP

ELY, CHARLES ALFRED

Death,

RDA, Mr 3, 1847, 2-6;

RDD, Mr 3, 1847, 2-8, Mr 4, 1847, 2-5;

RR, Mr 9, 1847, 3-6

ARO

ELY, CULICK (CAPT.)

Revolutionary soldier, died in

Canandaigua,

RDD, S 11, 1846, 2-2;

RR, S 15, 1846, 3-7

JSR:ARO

ELY, DAVID

(ROCHESTER)

Married ... E. M. Seeley (New Haven),

RDD, Ap 20, 1846, 2-5

CMV

Ely, David G.

Married Ruth S. Marvin,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE O 15, 1833 3-6

FG:MB

ELY, DAVID GRISWOLD

Died at Iowa City, Iowa Terr.

RDD Ja 3, 1846, 2-7

ARO

ELY, DENISON (FAIRPORT)

Death,

RDA, Mr 20, 1843, 2-6;

RDD, Mr 20, 1843, 2-7;

RR, Mr 21, 1843, 3-6

MLH

ELY, EB -

Chosen Director of

See Bank of Monroe, Directors, 1830

RDA, Je 9, 1830, 2-2;

RR, Je 15, 1830, 1-2

RC/FH



ELY, EBEN

~~AD~~

Lottery Agent

RT, Ag 7, 1821, 3-4(ad)

HR

ELY, EBEN

*Elected director of*

~~See Rochester City Bank, Directors, 1843~~

R & A, Jr 14, 1843, 2-3;  
R & D, Jr 14, 1843, 2-3;  
R R, Jr 20, 1843, 1-2

MAM:MLH

ELY, EBENEZER -

~~See Elections, Charter~~

R & A, My 8, 1830, 2-3

MPB/FH

ELY, EBENEZER

*Elected director of*

~~See Bank of Monroe, Directors, 1832~~

L E, Jr 14, 1832, 2-7;  
L R, Jr 19, 1832, 3-2

MHM/APO

Ely, Ebenezer

~~See Bank of Monroe, directors 1835~~

*Elected director of Bank of  
Monroe*

R & D, Jr 11, 1835, 2-1

GC:MB

ELY, EBENEZER -

*Elected director of*

~~See Bank of Monroe, Directors, 1839~~

R & L, Jr 12, 1839, 2-2;  
R & D, Jr 12, 1839, 2-5;  
R R, Jr 18, 1839, 1-5

RC/FH

ELY, EBENEZER

*Elected director of*

~~See Rochester City Bank, Directors~~

~~elected, 1841.~~

R & A, Jr 9, 1841, 2-2;  
R & D, Jr 9, 1841, 2-5;  
R R, Jr 15, 1841, 1-2

FH:JRF

ELY, EBENEZER

*Elected director of*

~~See Rochester City Bank Directors 1842~~

R & A, Jr 15, 1842, 2-2;  
R & D, Jr 16, 1842, 2-5;  
R R, Jr 21, 1842, 1-2

MB

ELY, EBENZER

*Elected director of*  
~~See Rochester City Bank directors, 1846~~

*RDA, Je 11, 1845, 2-3;  
RDB, Je 11, 1845, 2-7*

MAM:ARO

ELY, EBENEZER

*Elected director of*  
~~See Rochester City Bank, Directors, 1847~~

*RDA, Je 9, 1847, 2-3;  
RDB, Je 9, 1847, 2-2;  
RA, Je 15, 1847, 1-1*

MLH

ELY, EBENEZER

AD

Discount Broker,  
RT, Je 12, 1821, 4-3

JW:MLH

ELY, EBENEZER

AD

Realton,  
Agent for nathaniel Gorham,  
RT, J1 17, 1821, 3-2

JW:MLH

ELY, EBENEZER

AD

Lottery Agent,  
RT, Ag 7, 1821, 3-4

JW:MLH

ELY, EBENEZER -

Lottery & Exchange Office  
RT, Ag 24, 1824, 3-3

FH

ELY, EBENEZER -

AD

~~Fire Insurance~~  
Agent for Western Fire Insurance Co,  
RT, F 1, 1825, 1-2

FH

ELY, EBENEZER

*Elected* Trustee for 1st Ward,  
RA, My 6, 1828, 2-1

CLV

ELY, EBENEZER

MP

Anti-Masonic candidate for Village

Treasurer,

AE, Ap 21, 1829, 2-5

ARC

ELY, EBENEZER

Appointed agent to receive donations for

American Board of Foreign Missions,

RC, Je 22, 1831, 2-6

CMV

ELY, EBENEZER

Dissolves partnership with Jacob  
M. Schermerhorn,

RR, D 13, 1831, 3-4

RR D 14, 1831, 2-5

AB

ELY, EBENEZER

Building destroyed ~~with seven others~~  
by fire,

RR, D 20, 1831, 3-1

AME RR, D 20, 1831, 2-7

AB

ELY, EBENEZER

Elected Village Treasurer on Anti-Masonic

Ticket

AME My 8, 1832, 3-1

RR My 18, 1832, 2-7

JVB/CMV

ELY, EBENEZER

Corporation Proceedings,

RR, My 15, 1832, 3-4

CMV

ELY, EBENEZER -

Appointed Treasurer of Board of Health,

RDA, Je 20, 1832, 2-2

MPB/FH

ELY, E. *heizer*

Delegate from Rochester to Canal  
Convention,

RR, Ja 24, 1837, 2-6

CB

ELY, EBENEZER

Elected director of Rochester City Bank,

RDA Je 12, 1844, 2-2;

*ADD, J 12, 1844, 3-1, J 10, 1846, 2-3,*

*RA, J 15, 1848, 3-2*

CMV

ELY, EBENEZER

House damaged by lightning,

RDA, Je 5, 1849, 3-3

DS

ELY, CAPT. EBENEZER

Seriously injured when thrown  
from buggy,

RR, My 3, 1849, 2-7

AB

ELY, ELECTA C. A

Died,

RDD, Ja 31, 1843, 2-7

FH

ELY, ELECTA C.

Married Ortus C. Eaton (Perinton),

RDA, J1 12, 1845, 2-7

HR

ELY, DR. ELIJAH

(BINGHAMTON)

Married Mrs. Caroline Harrison Orcutt,

RDD, O 21, 1842, 2-6;

*RDD J 22, 1842, 2-6;*

*RR, O 25, 1842, 3-6;*

*RR, J 12, 1842, 188-3*

MM/FH

Ely, Elisha ~ Appointed inspector of pot  
and pearl ashes, RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-2

Ely, Elisha

Erected a Light House on Galloo  
Island in Lake Ontario,

RT, S 12, 1820, 3-1

GW MM

ELY, ELISHA

Death of daughter,

RT, O 31, 1820, 3-3

GW NC

ELY, ELISHA

Appointed commissioner to superintend  
building of court house and jail,

R T, Mr 8, 1821, 3-3

PJW/CMV

ELY, ELISHA

MP

Appointed Surrogate Judge,

MR, Ap 24, 1821, 3-3

CMV

ELY, ELISHA

On Committee for ~~45th anniversary~~  
of 4th of July

RT, J1 3, 1821, 3-1

AB

Ely, Elisha

Nominated for County Clerk,

RT, O 8, 1822, 2-5,

MR, N 4, 1822, 2-3 (MP)

Ely, Elisha

*County*  
Elected Clerk, ~~Monroe County~~

RT N 19, 1822 2-5

MB

<sup>2</sup>  
ELY, ELISHA -

Chosen director for Monroe County Vigilant  
Society,

RT, F 15, 1825, 3-4

MMM'FH

ELY, ELISHA

AD

Realtor,

MR, Ag. 16, 1825, 4-1

JW:MLH

Ely, Elisha

Appointed <sup>Consul</sup> ~~counsel~~ for the United States  
at St. Martha, in the republic of  
Colombia,

RO, Mr 31, 1827, 3-4

MPB:FG

ELY, ELISHA

Chosen delegate for Republican  
County Convention,

RDAT, J1 22, 1828, 2-2

HR

ELY, ELISHA

Trustee of Rochester High School,  
RR, F 9, 1830, 1-2

CV/AF

ELY, ELISHA

Treasurer's Report,

RDA, My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

ELY, ELISHA

Member of Michigan State Legislature,  
~~Late of Rochester~~

RDD, D 2, 1835, 2-4

FG/CMV

ELY, ELISHA

*Sketch of (Rochester) History*  
~~Dissolved partnership with H. Ely and~~  
~~Co. Dec 1, 1817 (Rochester History),~~

RDD, Ap 19, 1845, 2-2

MLH

ELY, ELISHA

Rochester <sup>P</sup>ioneer, ~~new~~

RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-5,

RR, O 12, 1847, 1-5

VR:ARO

ELY, ELISHA

Elected president at Rochester Pioneer  
Meeting

RDA, O 13, 1848, 2-3,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-1

MLH

ELY, ELISHA

~~At Pioneers of Rochester Celebration~~  
relates early settling here in 1813,  
~~building of Ely Mill~~ and also accounts  
the engagement with British at Lake  
Ontario on May 14, 1814,

RR O 26, 1848, 2-6

CMV

ELY, DR. ELISHA

Married Asenath Narcissa Campbell (Buffalo)

RDA Ag 31, 1848, 2-1

*RR 12 31, 1848, 3-2;*

*RR 17, 1848, 3-9*

ARO

ELY, ELISHA R.D.

4000 bbls. flour destroyed as fire  
sweeps warehouse,

RDD, S 9, 1844, 3-1

AB

ELY, ELISHA D.

Supreme Court decides in his favor in  
cases against Charles Ehle and Brown  
Stafford,

RDA, My 17, 1847, 2-2;

*RR, My 18, 1847, 3-1*

JRF

ELY, E<sup>lisha</sup> D.

Operates Ely's Mills

RR J1 20, 1847, 3-1

MHM:ARO

ELY, ELISHA D.

A pioneer who came to Rochester from  
Hadley, Mass.

RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-2;

*RR, O 12, 1847, 1-3*

vr;mmm

ELY, ELISHA D.

Died in Philadelphia,

RDA, Ja 20, 1849, 2-2, *Ja 23, 1849, 2-2,*

*Ja 25, 1849, 2-3,* RDD, *Ja 20, 1849, 2-6, Ja 23, 1849, 2-5,*

*Ja 24, 1849, 2-2, Ja 25, 1849, 2-2,*

*RR, Ja 25, 1849, 2-3, F1, 1849, 1-2*

JRF

ELY, ELIZABETH

Death,

RDD, Je 21, 1841, 2-7

ARO

ELY, GEORGE

Elected Secretary of Sons of Temperance

RDA, S 30, 1847, 2-3

VR:MLH

ELY, GEORGE

Appointed Notary Public, for ~~Monroe~~

RDA F 14, 1848, 2-2;

RR, F 15, 1848, 3-1

CMV

ELY, GEORGE

Appointed Clerk of Mayor's Court in place  
of ~~Delos Wentworth~~.

RDD Ap 14, 1848, 2-2

JSR:JL

ELY, GILES (Painyea)

Married Caroline A. Hoe (New York)

RDA N 2, 1832, 2-5

RR N 6, 1832, 3-5;

AME, N 27, 1832, 3-6

ME/CMV

ELY, H.

*Elected 4-11-31*  
See Rochester Exchange Election, 1831

*RR, Jr 7, 1831, 2-5*

JC/CMV

ELY, H.

Cooper shop at East end of Aqueduct  
damaged by fire; fire discovered in  
time to prevent destruction,

RDD, J1 29, 1848, 3-1

HR

ELY, HANNAH

*MYS*  
Died of Cholera,

AF, S 4, 1832, 3-4;

RR, S 4, 1832, 3-4.

RO, S 5, 1832, 3-6;

RH2Q, S 15, 1832, 151-2

PCS:ARO

ELY, HARRIET

*(via Coburn)*  
See Coburn, Leman D.

*Married Leman D. Coburn*

*(Addison)*

*RELH, Ag 5, 1843, 132-3*

MC:ARO



ELY, HARVEY

Railroads, H. & L. E. RR.

Public Meeting

RR, S 27, 1831, 2-5

FH

ELY, HARVEY

Relative in England of Rev. Barlow  
who will take care of Barlow's two  
daughters who were left to a negro  
family

RDA, My 12, 1830, 2-3

AB

*Ely, Harvey Esq.  
see Commercial Bank of Roch.  
Commercial Bank of Rochester  
elected Asa Sprague for  
president in place of  
RDD, Je 4, 1840, 2-5*

ELY, HERMAN B.

Elected Captain of Monroe Volunteers,

RDD, J1 1, 1846, 2-3;  
RR, Jc 7, 1846, 3-3

ELY, HERMAN B. -

Authorized to raise volunteers for an  
expedition to Oregon, Texas & California,  
RR, J1 14, 1846, 3-2

LHM/FH

ELY, HERMAN B.

Captain of 6th Regiment of U. S.  
Volunteers,

RDD, Ag 3, 1846, 2-2

JRE

ELY, HERMAN B.

Subscribes to the stock of the  
Buffalo, Cleveland and Detroit  
Telegraph,

RR O 20, 1846, 1-3

MHM:ARO

ELY, CAPT HERMAN B.

Letter to ~~R. D. D.~~ <sup>2</sup> Editor claiming  
misstatements in article on the  
Sixth Regiment of Volunteers, appearing  
~~Jan 20, 1847~~

RDD F 5, 1847, 2-2

VR:ARO

ELY, H.B.

Assistant to Henry O'Reilley directing  
erection of telegraph lines north  
of those erected by O'Reilley for  
Western Union

RDD, Mr 1, 1848, 2-6

AB

ELY, H.B.

Lake Erie Telegraph Line System  
completed to Detroit for  
Western Union

RDD, Mr 2, 1848, 3-1

AB

ELY, HARVEY [HARVEY]

Married to Caroline H. Patridge,

RT, Ag 8, 1820, 3-2

NV NC

ELY, Harvey

Grains,

RT, Ag 20, 1822, 3-5

AD

JW:MLH

ELY, Harvey

AD

Flour Milling,

RT, S 10, 1822, 3-4

JW:MLH

*By Leo J.*  
*Wells manufactured*  
*31,12 barrels of flour in*  
*year*  
*RT. Ag 15, 1826, 2-4*

ELY, H.

Dissolved partnership with Pliney  
Allen and B. D. Chapin,

MR, Ap 18, 1826, 3-5

MP

ELY, Harvey

31, 812 barrels of flour manu-  
factured at his mill during year,  
~~ending Ag, 1826~~

RT, Ag 15, 1826, 2-4

MC

Ely, Harvey

Member Rochester Board of Manufacturers

RDT N 26, 1828 2-5

MB

Ely, Harvey

Elected director of the Athenaeum,

RDAT, D31, 1829, 2-3

RC:MB

Ely, Harvey - Elected President of the  
Athenaeum, RR, Ja 5, 1830, 2-6

ELY, HARVEY -

On committee to draft memorial against  
new canal tolls,

RDA&T, Mr 27, 1830, 2-1

RC/FH

ELY, HARVEY

Elected officer of Rochester  
Athenaeum

RDA, My 5, 1830, 3-1

RDA, My 8, 1830, 2-2

RR, My 11, 1830, 2-5

RZ

Ely, Harvey

Genesee Canal,

RDA, Ag 13, 1830, 3-4

MB:MB

ELY, HARVEY

Chosen director of Rochester  
Athenaeum,

RDA, Ja 5, 1830, 2-4

RZ

ELY, HARVEY

Owner of mill occupied by Ford,  
Bissell & Co.,

RO, Mr 17, 1831, 3-2

Ely, *Harvey*

Building destroyed by fire,

RDA, Mr 17, 1831, 2-2

AME, My 22, 1831, 2-5

JSR:MB

Ely, *Harvey*

Notice of acknowledgements to fellow  
citizens and fire companies for aid at  
fire in his mill, occupied by Ford,  
Bissell and Company-

RDA, Mr 17, 1831, 2-4

JFR

ELY, *Harvey*

Elected officers of Rochester  
Atheneum,

RR, My 10, 1831, 2-5;

RDD My 13, 1835, 2-2

AB

ELY, HERVEY

Delegate from Rochester to Canal  
Convention,

RR, Ja 24, 1837, 2-6

CB

ELY, HARVEY

Description of the operation of  
his mill,

RGLA, O 3, 1840, 161-1;

RDD, O 5, 1840, 2-5

RZ

ELY, HERVEY -

Bill for his relief passed by  
the New York State Legislature,  
RDD, JA 3, 1841, 2-1

MHL/FH

ELY, HARVEY

Building on St. Paul St. destroyed  
by fire; 5,000 flour bbls. stored  
by Elisha Ely destroyed,

RDA, S 9, 1844, 3-2

RZ

ELY, *Harvey*, AND COMPANY-

Operated dry goods and grocery store in  
1817; <sup>on Mill Street</sup> (Rochester History)

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-2

JRF

ELY, HERVEY

Signed application to New York State  
Legislature for first Rochester Bank in  
1817 (Rochester History vol.),

RDD, Ap 19, 1845, 2-2

MLH

ELY, HARVEY

Came to Rochester in 1813, gave account  
of attack of the British upon the American  
works at the mouth of the Genesee, at

Pioneer's Festival  
RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-4;  
RR O 12, 1847, 1-5  
^ 1-3,

CMV

ELY, HERVEY

On Executive Committee of Pioneers of  
Rochester,

RR O 26, 1848, 2-4

CMV

ELY, HARVEY

Unoccupied bldg. destroyed by fire;  
work of fire-bug,

RR, S 20, 1849, 2-7

ARO

ELY, REV. HUGH

Suspended from ministry by Genesee Conference,

RDD, S 8, 1845, 2-3

RJP

ELY, JANE (WENFINDIA)

Spun and reeled 150 knots of woollen yarn  
in one day,

RDA, S 15, 1843, 2-1,

RR Qy 22, 1843, 1-1

S./EIP

ELY, JOHN HENRY

Died in Iowa City, Iowa, ~~Parents~~  
~~formerly of Rochester~~

RDA D 11, 1847, 2-7;

RR, D 14, 1847, 3-7

JSR:ARO

ELY, JOSIAH G.

Appointed Justice of the Peace of  
Le Roy,

RDA, M 6, 1821, 3-5

PJW/CMV

ELY, JUSTIN (WEST SPRINGFIELD)

Obituary,

RDD, S 10, 1850, 3-2

CMV

ELY, L. D.

Delegate to Whig Young Men's  
National Convention,

RDD, Mr 30, 1840, 3-1

ARO

ELY, L. D.

Elected supervisor of Brighton

RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-1,

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 2-7

RZ

ELY, LAURA (GAINSVILLE)

Married Barton Fisher (Brighton),

RDA, N 11, 1847, 2-6;

RR, N 16, 1847, 3-6

RZ

ELY, MRS. LAURA M.

Died,

RDD, Ap 4, 1839, 3-1

MAM/FH

ELY, LORENZO D -

~~See Monroe County, Board of Supervisors,~~  
1841

*Elected to Board of  
Supervisors*

*RDD, Mr 3, 1841, 3-1; Mr 4, 1841,  
3-1; Ap 21, 1841, 2-2; RDA,  
Mr 5, 1841, 2-4*

FH

ELY, LORENZO (D.)

City Clerk of Perinton

RDD, Ap 4, 1839, 2-3

RZ

ELY, LORENZO

Elected <sup>1</sup>Supervisor of Perinton,

RDD, Ap 21, 1841, 2-2

PC:MLH

ELY, LORENZO D. - (Fairport)

Married Caroline Culver (Brighton)

RDA, Je 16, 1841, 2-6

RDD, Je 16, 1841, 2-7

RHYO, Je 26, 1841, 108-3

JRF/FH

ELY, MARCUS J. (HENRIETTA)

Married Eunice Eaton (Brighton),

RDD, Mr 30, 1847, 2-7

RR, Mr 30, 1847, 3-5

JRF

ELY, MARY

Married Lucas W. Lare (Seneca Falls),

RDD, Je 27, 1834, 2-4

LR

ELY, MARY (CLYDE)

Married John C. Kingsbury (Lyons),

RDD, Je 12, 1848, 3-2

LR

ELY, MARY M. (CHEEKTAWGA)

Married Nicholas B. Keeney (Le Roy),

RDD, O 19, 1846, 2-7

LR

ELY, OLIVER CULVER

Death,

RDD, M 9, 1842, 2-7

CM/CIV

ELY, PETER (FAIRPORT)

Death,

RDD, Ap 8, 1843, 3-1

CMV

Ely, Richard H. Married Mrs. Laura M Clark

RG, S 19, 1820, 3-2

ELY, RICHARD H.

Died at Penfield,

RDD, Je 8, 1835, 2-4

GC:MB

Ely, Richard M., died,

RO, J1 15, 1828, 27-4

ELY, S.P

Receives degree of A.M.,

RDA, Ag 10, 1850, 3-3;

RDD, Ag 26, 1850, 2-3

FG:ARO

ELY, SARAH O.

Married Samuel C. Brewster in Geddes,

RDD, F 19, 1849, 3-3

LR

ELY, WILLIAM B. (HECTOR)

Married Almira Woodford (Hector),

RDA, D 30, 1847, 2-7;

RR, Ja 3, 1848, 2-5

JGR:MLH

ELY, <sup>Dr.</sup>W. W. -

Elected ~~Secretary~~ <sup>Member</sup> of the Monroe County  
Medical Society,

RR, My 31, 1842, 1-5;

RDD, July 12, 1848, 2-3, July 9, 1850

FD/FH

ELY, <sup>Dr.</sup>W.W.

Presided over annual meeting of Monroe  
County Medical Society, held in ~~Common~~  
Council Rooms.

RR, My 18, 1848, 1-3

LR

ELY, <sup>Dr.</sup>W. W. MILL

Article on opening and operation,

RDD, Ja 24, 1845, 2-4

JGR:MLH



ELYEA, JOHN (WHEATLAND)

Married Mary McPherson,

RDD, Ap 15, 1845, 2-6

MLH

ELYRA, JACOB

Letter urging people to subscribe  
to paper published to raise money  
for family of Jacob Elyra,

RDA J1 2, 1844, 2-3

PJW:ARO

Emancipation

Celebration of, RDT Je 28, 1828 3-2

*Also under Negroes ?*

Embery, Richard

Married Polly Webster,

RDD My 21, 1834, 2-5

LAM/NC

EMBEZZLEMENTS

Taggart, Alonzo, arrested on charges  
of embezzling from C. Huntington

RDD, Je 30, 1846, 2-5;

RR, J 7, 1846, 3-2

MLH

EMBEZZLEMENT

Willson, John accused of embezzling  
\$600 in money and goods,

RR, S 15, 1846, 3-1

ARO

EMBEZZLEMENT

Cone, J. A. arrested in Sistersville,  
Tyler County for embezzlement

RDD, Ja 15, 1847, 2-1;

RR, Je 19, 1847, 3-4, *MLK 2, 1847, 2-8*

MB

EMBEZZLEMENT

Baumstock, William arrested for embezzling  
\$200 worth of goods from Wilder and Gorton  
~~his employer~~

RDA, S 3, 1847, 2-1;

RR, S 7, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

EMBEZZLEMENTS

~~Rochester~~

Benson, Charles arrested for taking  
\$300 worth of goods consigned to the  
Eckford Line,

RR S 21, 1847, 3-1

MHM:MB

EMBURY, REV. EDMUND

Married Agnes O. Oliver,

RR, Je 27, 1840, 108-3  
(RGLA)

JRF

EMENS, HENRY

Married Arvilla Hosmer,

RDD, Ja 15, 1840, 2-6,

*RR 20, Ja 25, 1840, 20-3*

CMV

EMERICK, JAMES (Rochester)

Married Lydia Croningen (Sugar-Creek,  
Ohio),

RDD, 06, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

EMERICK, LOUISE

Died,

RDD, S 6, 1849, 2-4

FD:MLH

EMERICK, PETER

*Supreme Court Case*

*RR 0, C 26, 1843, 2-4;*  
RDD, 0 26, 1843, 2-2

MLH

EMERSON, DR.

Death,

RDD Mr 25, 1840, 3-2

PJT /ARO

EMERSON, ALICE

~~Died in Rochester~~

RDD, Ja 9, 1844, 2-6

JRF

EMERSON, ALICE C. (STAFFORD)

Married Morgan Plant (Stafford) in  
Roanoke,

RDA, Ja 5, 1849, 2-7;  
RDD, Ja 5, 1849, 3-3

LVR

EMERSON, ALTHEA (BROCKPORT)

Married David P. Warren at Roanoke (Brock-  
port),

RDD, My 29, 1850, 3-3

LVR

EMERSON, ALVER

Married Laurette L. Banister in Roanoke,

RDA Ag 16, 1848, 3-1,

RR, Ag 17, 1848, 3-9

ARO

EMERSON, ANN

Married Amon Bronson,

RDA, Ap 15, 1841, 2-6,  
RDD, Ap 15, 1841, 2-7,  
RGLA, My 1, 1841, 76-3

LVR

EMERSON, ANN ELIZA (*Pittsford*)

Died in ~~Pittsford~~,

RDA D 3, 1844, 2-6

RDD, D 3, 1844, 2-6,

RR, D 10, 1844, 3-5

ARO

EMERSON, BENJAMIN (RIDGEWAY)

Married Mary S. Foster, (~~Rochester~~)

RDA, D 24, 1847, 2-7;

RR, D 28, 1847, 3-6

JSR:ARO

EMERSON, CHARLES

Dissolved partnership with W. Whitney,

RDA, F 2, 1833, 3-2

LVR

Emerson, Charles

Married Melita Killam,

RGLA, Mr 5, 1836, 39-3;

RDD, Mr 7, 1836, 2-6

RC MHM

EMERSON, CLARA

Death, ~~in Rochester~~

RDA, Ja 12, 1849, 2-7;

RR, Ja 25, 1849, 3-8

JRF

EMERSON, ERASTUS ~~OF~~ (RIGA)

Married Cyrene Thombs (Sheiby),

RDD, S 27, 1839, 2-6,

RYXQ, C 5, 1839, 164-3

MAM:MB

EMERSON, GEORGE

Died in St. Charles, ~~Mis.~~

RDD, My 28, 1849, 3-5

FG:MLH

EMERSON, GIDEON I. (ERIE)

Married E. D. Sexton (Bethany),

RDD, D 1, 1848, 3-2

EMERSON, JOSEPH

Chosen delegate at Monroe County Republican Convention,

RDA, D 11, 1830, 2-4

LVR

EMERSON, <sup>NY</sup>LUCY (Canandaigua)

Died,  
RDD, O 20, 1842, 2-6;

RDA, O 21, 1842, 2-6;

RR, O 25, 1842, 3-6

FG/ARO

EMERSON, M. (BRIGHTON)

Married William Kirkpatrick (~~Rochester~~)

RDD, F 3, 1849, 3-3

LVR

EMERSON, THOMAS -

Partnership with Jacob Graves dissolved,

RDD, My 12, 1837, 3-4

JC/FH

EMERSON, THOMAS

Sues Commissioners Canal Fund for ~~\$4335~~,  
because water from his race was drained  
when aqueduct was constructed,

RDD, J1 10, 1841, 2-5

LVR

EMERSON, THOMAS

Extends flour milling activities into  
Middle West,

RDD, S9, 1843, 2-5

JVB:MLH

EMERSON, THOMAS (Buffalo)

Married Mrs Eliza Gilbert (Albion)

RDA, My 18, 1843, 2-7,

RDD, My 19, 1843, 2-1;

RR, My 23, 1843, 3-5;

RHQ, My 27, 1843, 72-3

FH

EMERSON, THOMAS (LIMA MILLS)

~~Obituary~~ Death,

RDD, F 20, 1849, 3-3, F 21, 1849, 3-3

RR, F 22, 1849, 3-7

RC:JL

EMERSON, WM. N. (HUME)

Married Sarah L. Smith (Caledonia),

RDD, My 10, 1849, 3-3;

RR, My 24, 1849, 3-7

JRF

EMERY, ALBERT

Married Sarah Jane Adams,

RDD, Ag 6, 1842, 2-7,

RHQ, My 20, 1842, 120-3

RC:MLH

EMERY, DELIA

Death,

RDD, F 12, 1846, 2-6;

RHQ, F 13, 1846, 2-7

FG:ARO

EMERY, HANNAH

Married John T. Parker (Geneva),

RR, J1 14, 1846, 3-7

LVR

EMERY, DR. SANFORD (South Byron)

Performed a surgical operation by putting patient in mesmeric state,

RDD, F 6, 1850, 2-3

JGR MS

EMERY, SARAH W.

Married John Ansley,

RDD, O 16, 1835, 2-4

LVR

EMERY, WALTER

Married A. Craig in Lyons,

RDD, O 21, 1848, 3-2

EI

EMERY, WILLIAM

Married Sarah Richards,

RDD, My 20, 1847, 2-7

FG:MLH

"EMIE OF AJAH"

To give entertainment at Museum,

RDD, My 19, 1845, 3-1

CMV

EMIGRATION

A letter written by a person who went west--tells about trip and for what purpose they went west,

RGLA, My 14, 1836, 79-1

EMIGRATION

Notice given for ladies who wish to get married to emigrate West, ~~where they will find plenty of offers.~~

RGLA, S 17, 1836, 150-3

MB

MB

EMIGRATION

Series of letters from the West, No. 17,  
RGLA, Ag 12, 1837, 127-1, *Ag 26, 1837,*  
*134-2, 123, 1837, 158-1, 107,*  
*1837, 158-1, 1021, 1837, 166-1,*  
*N 11, 1837, 168-1, N 18, 1837, 175-2,*  
*D 2, 1837, 183-2, D 16, 1837, 197-3*

MB

EMIGRATION

~~Frauds~~

Public warned against spurious agents,  
RDD, My 30, 1845, 2-1

MLH

EMIGRATION

Large number of emigrants westward  
bound ~~just~~ passed through Rochester on  
trains,  
RDA, J1 7, 1845, 3-3

JVB:JRF

EMIGRANT'S FRIEND SOCIETY

Citizens trying to organize local  
chapter,  
RDD, S 19, 1850, 2-5

FG:MLH

EMIGRANTS FRIENDS SOCIETY

Meeting held at City Hall; Consti-  
tution adopted,  
RDA, S 28, 1850, 2-2

FD:DS

EMMENS <sup>[Emmons]</sup> HANNAH (SCOTTSVILLE)

Married Abram Knowlton (Scottsville)  
in Scottsville,  
RR, D 20, 1836, 3-4;  
RDD, D 23, 1836, 2-6;  
RGLA, D 31, 1836, 207-3

LVR

EMMERICH, KARL GOTTFRIED

Married Augustine Beders,  
RDA, F 12, 1850, 2-6

CMV

EMERSON, A. (GREECE)

Delegate to Republican county convention,  
RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

EMMERSON, E. (RIGA)

Delegate to Republican county convention,  
RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

Emmet, Robert - Death,  
RDA, Ap 27, 1833, 2-5

EMMET, ROBERT

Appointed Assistant Register in Court of  
Chancery, ~~in place of Hiram Walworth~~  
RDA, Jy 19, 1845, 3-3

MAM:JRF

EMMETT, THOMAS ADISS (*New York*)

Death,  
RO, N 24, 1827, 3-1;  
*ROQ, N 27, 1827, 2-2*

MB/ARO

[*Emmons*],  
EMMONDS, CARLOS (SPRINGVILLE)

Married Mrs. Caroline Powers in Bath,  
RDA, N 1, 1844, 2-6;  
RR, N 9, 1847, 3-6

EHM:MLH

EMMONDS, WILLIAM A. (West Bloomfield)

Married Frances L. Wood, (West Bloomfield)  
RDA, N 1, 1847, 2-6;  
*RR, N 9, 1847, 3-6*

JRF

EMMONS, BENJAMIN F. (OGDEN)

Married Emely Herryman (Ogden),  
RDA, Ap 29, 1844, 2-6;  
*RDD, Ap 29, 1844, 2-7;*  
*RR, Ap 30, 1844, 3-6*

MLH.

EMMONS, ELIZA (PENFIELD)

Married Benjamin Burr.  
RDA, N 5, 1847, 3-1  
RR, N 9, 1847, 3-6

LVR



Emmons, Hannah

~~See Carter, Amasa~~

*2*  
*married Amasa Carter*

*RDAT, Jan 8, 1830, X-X*

EMMONS, MRS. HARRIET

Died in Springville,

RDD, My 28, 1845, 2-7

MAM:ARO

EMMONS, LAURA

Married Joseph Roe in Penfield,

RDD, F 9, 1835, 2-5

LvR

EMMONS, LUCY (Barre)

Death,

RDA, My 1, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, My 12, 1845, 2-6

ARO

EMMONS, NATHANIEL (BOSTON)

Death,

RDD, J1 21, 1843, 2-7

FL:JRF

EMMONS, NELSON S.

Married Matilda Lemon,

RDD, S 28, 1835, 2-6;

RGLA, S 3, 1835, 154-3

JC:MB

EMMONS, STATTIRA J. (HUME)

Married John R. Kneetle (Lowell, Mass.)

RDA Ag 21, 1847, 2-7;

RR, Ag 24, 1847, 3-7

LVR

EMMONS, WILLIAM

Dies in South Barre

RDD, S 8, 1845, 2-7;

RDD, S 10, 1845, 3-2

MLH

EMMONS, REV. WILLIAM (PORTAGE)

Married Caroline M. Bingham,

RDD, D 3, 1845, 2-7

CMV

EMONS, MARY (MACEDON)

Married John R. Vosburgh (Palmyra),

RDD, Ja 7, 1848, 3-2

IV R

EMORY, LEWIS

Death,

RR, Ap 12, 1848, 3-5

EMORY, THOMAS (Penn Yan)

Married Charlotte West,

RR, Ja 12, 1847, 3-8

MHM:ARO

WMH

"EMPORIUM"

Building to be constructed on corner  
of Main and St. Paul Streets,

RR, Ja 19, 1847, 3-4

MHM:ARO

EMURY, CHARLES

Merchandise taken from his store by Noah  
Hall,

RR, F 9, 1847, 2-7

ENCAMPMENTS, MILITARY

See Military Companies.

*Reviews*

lm:man

LVR

ENDRESS, ISAAC L. (DANSVILLE)

Appointed notary public, ~~by Governor~~  
~~and Senate~~

RDD, Ja 25, 1840, 3-2;

*RDD, Ja 27, 1840, 2-3, ~~My 13, 1840,~~  
2-5*

MB:MB

ENDRESS, ISAAC L.

Included in list of appointments for  
Livingston County.

RR, Ja 28, 1840, 3-1

LRV

Endress, Isaac L.

*LIVINGSTON*  
Appointed Judge of the County Courts,

~~for Livingston County.~~

*RDD, My 13, 1840, 2-5;*  
RR, My 19, 1840, 4-2

RJP

ENDRESS, HON. ISAAC LEWIS (Dansville)

Married Helen Edwards (Sodus),

RDD, N 2, 1843, 3-3

DS

Ener, Gorham A Death,

RT, Je 19, 1821, 3-3

GW/MPB

ENGELHART, CHARLES W.

Married Catharine Kintzy, in Rochester.

RDD, Ap 21, 1848, 3-2;

*RDD, Ap 22, 1848, 2-6;*

*RB, Ap 27, 1848, 3-7*

KJP

ENGINE HOUSE NO. 2

Caught fire. No damage.

RDA, D 21, 1840, 2-3

LR

ENGINE HOUSE NO. 2

Ceiling damaged by fire.

RR, D 22, 1840, 3-3

LR

ENGINE ROTARY SYSTEM

Pease, Abram, granted patent,  
RDD, S 15, 1849, 3-4

LVR

ENGLES, ANDREW

Married Harriet Bayliss,  
RDD, Mr 4, 1841, 3-1

CMV

ENGLISH, JANE

Married Benjamin Perkins Sr. (South  
Dansville).

RDD, Ag 29, 1846, 2-7

LVR

ENGLISH, JOHN

Drowned in Genesee River,  
RT, Ap 15, 1823, 2-2

LVR

ENGLISH, MRS. SARAH

Death in Dryden,  
RR S 15, 1846, 3-7

CMV:ARO

ENGLISH BENEVOLENT SOCIETY

Meeting held in Scotch Society Rooms,  
RDD, Mr 3, 1849, 2-5

FD:ARO

ENGRAVERS & PRINTER (Artist)

Cable, Martin  
MR, Mr 7, 1826, 3-2

JRF

ENGRAVERS

Richardson, J.H., made an engraving of  
the Rochester Arcade,  
WMA, Ja 21, 1840, 2-2

LVR

Enman, Mrs.

*married*  
- ~~see~~ Beadle, Charles

RT, Ag. 31, 1819 3-2

NC/M<sup>2</sup>B

ENMAN, DAVID

Arrested for intoxication,

RDA , J1 19, 1842, 2-6

MV/CLV

ENNIS, ANN (MRS) -

Died

*RR, Ap 7, 1842, 2-6;*

*RDD, Ap 7, 1842, 2-7;*

*RR, Ap 12, 1842, 3-5*

FH

ENNIS, ELIZABETH (CLARENDON)

Married Henry Gardner (Clarendon),

RGLA, S 17, 1842, 156-3

LVR

ENNIS, MARY ELISA

Married ~~4~~ Rev. ~~2~~ Lewis Smith (Hatboro, Pa.) in East Mendon,

RDA, S 20, 1847, 2-6;

RR, S 21, 1847, 3-7

LVR

ENNIS, MRS. MARY G. (*East Mendon*)

~~Widow of late Rev. Abraham Ennis (East Mendon) married Ichabod Hodges at East Mendon (Warsaw),~~

RDD, F 26, 1846, 3-2

LVR

ENNIS, MELISSA M.

Married A. Lusk (Arcadia) in East Mendon,

RDA, S 20, 1847, 2-6

LVR

ENO, ANTHONY

Appointed watchman by Common Council,

RDA , Mr 27, 1844, 3-2,

*RR, Ap 2, 1844, 1-5*

MB

ENO, ANTOINE -

Arrested for beating wife,  
RR, F 10, 1846, 3-2

FH

ENOE, ELIZABETH

Married Job Boldier,  
RDD, Ag 1, 1850, 3-1

LVR

ENOS, MR.

Died as result of gun wound,  
RDA, Ap 29, 1843, 2-2

LVR

ENOS, A.

Circulates Ten Hour and Homestead Exemption petition,  
RDA, Ja 13, 1849, 2-2

VR:JRF

ENOS, ARTEMAS

Death of son,  
RT, AP. 16, 1822, 3-4

PJW/VF

ENOS, ASENITH A. (SHELDON)

Married Levi H. Pierce (Groveland),  
RDD, F 10, 1844, 2-6

LVR

ENOS, CHESTER -

Reputed as being the first to shoot a  
swan in this part of country,  
RR, Ap 4, 1843, 3-1

MAM/FH

ENOS, CHESTER

Death by gun injury,  
RDD, My 1, 1843, 2-2;  
RR, My 2, 1843, 2-2

ARO

ENOS, EMILY M.

Awarded honary tickets by Athanaeum  
and young men's Association,

RGLA, Ja 25, 1840, 19-1

LVR

ENOS, EMILY N.

Married Charles G. Davis,

RDD, D 18, 1845, 2-6

LVR

ENOS, HENRY

Death,

RDD, F 4, 1843, 2-7;

RDD, F 6, 1843, 2-7;

RR, F 7, 1843, 3-5

ARO

ENOS, JANE

Married Andrus J. Whitbeck,

RDD, Je 12, 1840, 2-7

LVR

ENOS, MARY

Married Charles E. Wheeler,

RDD, D 4, 1846, 3-2

LVR

ENOS, THEODA (PAINTED POST)

Married Dr. C.B. Durfee (Greene, Che<sup>o</sup>ango),

RDD, My 5, 1846, 2-6

LVR

ENOS, W. H.

Appointed to Vigilance Committee, first  
ward,

RDD, F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

ENSIGN, SERGENT

Present at Military Meeting, of Ja 2, 1833

RDA, Ja 4, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

ENSIGN, ELIZA

See Naughtrop, Miles

*Married Miles Naughtrop*

*(Chile)*

*R.F. 31, 1826, 3-2*

AS:FD

ENSIGN, GEORGE -

Appointed Auctioneer,

~~AME~~

~~RAI~~, F 14, 1832, 3-6;

RR, F 21, 1832, 2-7

MMM/FH

ENSOE, JOSEPH CLEM

Married Rosanna Young,

RDA, Ag 13, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

ENSWORTH, A. (DR)

Provides dinner on 44th anniversary of  
fourth of July,

R T J1.11, 1820, 2-4

GW/VF

ENSWORTH, Azel

Notice of Meeting to be held at his inn re  
petition to Legislature,

R-T J1 18, 1820, 3-3

GW/AF

ENSWORTH, DR. AZEL

Married Mrs. Johnson (Palmyra)

RA, Ap 11, 1826, 3-3

AS:FD

ENSWORTH, AZEL

Signed application to New York State  
Legislature for first Rochester Bank in  
1817 (Rochester History 221)

RDD, Ap 19, 1845, 2-2

MLH

ENSWORTH, DR. ANZEL

Appointed president of the Buffalo city  
tract society,

RR, My 4, 1847, 1-7

MHD:MLH



ENSWORTH, AZEL

Elected vice president at Pioneer meeting,  
RDA, S 17, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

ENSWORTH, <sup>Mrs.</sup> BETSEY

Death,

RDA, A 17, 1810, 2-6;  
RDD, *Ag* 17, 1840, 3-2;  
RR, *Ag* 18, 1840, 3-3

FD:MLH

ENSWORTH, CATHARINE -

Died,  
~~AME~~  
~~RAF~~, Ja 3, 1832, 3-5

MMM:EH

ENSWORTH, DYER (Le Roy)

Married Sarah Ann Huff (LeRoy),  
RDD, OB, 1846, 2-6

FG:EI

ENSWORTH, ELIZA

Married Rufus Meech,  
RT, Mr 29, 1825, 3-5

LVR

ENSWORTH, GEORGE W.

~~See~~ Hickory Club # 2 to meet

~~10-1-1831~~ *at Mansion House,*  
RR 827 1831 2-5

ARO

ENSWORTH, GEO. W.

Married to Frances A. Langworthy,  
RR, J1 12, 1836, 3-6

ARO

Ensworth, Mason C. Death,

RG *My* 30, 1820, 3-5,  
RT, *My* 30, 1820, 3-4

ENSWORTH, R.

Dissolved partnership with Rufus Meech,  
RDAT, F 10, 1830, 2-5

LVR

ENSWORTH, RUSSELL

Disposes of the Eagle Tavern,  
RDA, N1, 1831, 1-1

RC/ARO

Ensworth, Russell

Property seized by writ,  
RDD, Mr 4, 1834, 2-6

MM MFM

ENSWORTH, RUSSELL

Death,  
RDD, S29, 1834, 2-6

FL/RS

Ensworth, Sally Mrs.

Died,

RT, S 14, 1824, 3-3

MMM:FG

ENSWORTH, SARAH

Married John Shethar,  
RT, Ap 1, 1823, 3-2

LVR

ENSWORTH, SOPHRONIA

~~See Campbell, Benjamin~~

*Married Benjamin Campbell*

*RT, 211, 1823, 3-2*

NV/CMV

ENSWORTH, SOPHRONIA

Death,  
RDA O 20, 1848, 3-1;  
RDD, O 20, 1848, 3-2;  
RR, O 26, 1848, 3-9

ARO

EPIDEMICS

Cholera Infantum

Epidemic has subsided.

RDD, Ag 6, 1846, 2-2

JRF

EPIDEMICS

Dysentery

Chase, Dr. C. H., editorial criticism  
his opinion of cause of dysentery  
in East Rochester

RDA, O 14, 1848, 2-5

MLH

EPIDEMICS

Dysentery

58 deaths in Rochester during Sept. 1848

RR, N 9, 1848, 4-2

ARO

EPIDEMICS

Palmyra

Malignant Erysipelas prevalent

RDD, Ja 15, 1845, 3-1

JGR:MLH

Epidemics

Rochesterville children ravaged  
by Whooping Cough and Measles,

RT Ag 13, 1822 2-4

MB

EPIDEMICS

Scarlet Fever

Epidemic in City,

RDD My 2, 1848, 2-3

CMV

EPIDEMICS

Smallpox

One case reported; Dr. Vought entreats  
poor of Village to visit him for  
free vaccination,

RT, J14, 1820, 3-4

RS

EPIDEMICS

Small Pox

Road between Riga and Bergen cut off  
to stop spread of epidemic,

RR, Ag 25, 1829, 2-6

MB

MP

EPIDEMICS

SMALL POX

Corporation trustees inform public that  
danger of epidemic does not exist,

RO, Je 25, 1830, 103-2

MS

EPIDEMICS

Small Pox

46 cases reported (1 col),

AME, Ja 1, 1833, 3-3

pw mmm

EPIDEMICS

Small Pox

Forty cases reported in Rochester,

RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-1

MLH

EPIDEMICS

Small Pox

Epidemic passing,

RR, F 22, 1848, 3-1

JRF

EPIDEMICS

Small-Pox

Disease makes appearance in Alexander,  
Genesee County

RR Mr 22, 1849, 1-3

CMV

*See also  
Cholera*

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Bible and Common Prayer Book Society  
meeting of Western District at Geneva,

RT, J1 11, 1820, 2-1

VR

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

School started,

RT.Je 29, 1824,3-3

MMM/HEP

Episcopal Church

Monroe County Episcopal Association  
organized, ~~object to supply vacant~~  
~~places within Monroe County churches~~

RO Mr 31, 1827 3-2

Episcopal Church

Sunday School Episcopate,

RDA, J 1, 1830, 3-3

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

~~Rochester~~

Three parishes in this city held three  
day meetings two years ago contrary to  
popular belief,

RO , J1 7, 1831, 1-5

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Convention adjourned, ~~e. 2, 1843.~~

RDA, O 3, 1843, 2-3

FC IAT

EPISCOPAL ~~CONVENTION~~ <sup>Church</sup>

De Lancey, Bishop presides over western  
New York gathering,

RDD, O 5, 1839, 2-3

MAM/FH

~~EPISCOPAL CHURCH~~ <sup>EPISCOPAL CHURCH</sup>  
~~CONVENTION~~

→ ~~To~~ Assemble in Rochester,

RDD, Ag 19, 1845, 2-3

MAM:ARO

EPISCOPALIAN CHURCH

Seymour, Charles elected Treasurer on  
first day of Convention,

RDA, Ag 21, 1845, 3-2

MLH

EPISCOPALIAN CHURCH

Convention admits St. George's Church  
at Mumford to membership,

RDA, Ag 22, 1845, 3-2

LLH

*Episcopal Church*

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

Creighton, Rev. Dr., chosen president.  
~~Debate on manner of organizing referred  
to committee for decision~~

RDD, S 27, 1845, 3-1

MLH

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

Minutes and reports of the committees.

RDD, S 29, 1845, 3-1

RJP

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

Convention opens at St. John's Chapel,  
RR O 5, 1846, 3-2

ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCHES

Daily services being held during  
Lent,  
RDD Mr 6, 1846, 2-3

ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCHES

~~Rochester~~

Wardens and Vestrymen elected,  
RDD, Ap 14, 1846, 2-6

FL:ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCHES

Delegates to convention chosen,  
RDD Ag 15, 1846, 2-3

ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

~~Convention, 1846~~

Account of convention, and resolutions  
adopted Rev. Dr. Creighton, president,  
Rev. Dr. Haight, secretary  
RDD, O 2, 1846, 3-1

ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Notice of Lenten services,  
RDD, F 17, 1847, 2-5

MRB:ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Elections at St. Luke's, St. Paul's, and  
Trinity Church,

RDD , Ap 6, 1847 , 2-4

VR:MB

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

List of delegates appointed from Trinity  
Church to the Convention to be held in  
Auburn,

RDA, Ag 12, 1847, 2-2

VR:ARO

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

*in* Western New York Diocese

Formation of society for promotion of  
"Evangelical Knowledge",

RDD, My 11, 1848, 2-3

JRF

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

Pitkin, William, Jonathan Child and E.  
Darwin Smith chosen delegates from St.  
Lukes Church to Episcopal Convention  
to be held in Geneva, New York,

RDD, Ag 8, 1848, 2-4

VR:MLH

EPISCOPAL CONVENTION

Annual convention of the Episcopal  
diocese of Western New York,

RDD, Ag 12, 1848, 2-4

VR:MLH

*Episcopal Church*  
~~EPISCOPAL~~ CONVENTION OF W. NEW YORK *at*  
MADISON UNIVERSITY

Subject of discussion at 2nd day of  
Annual.

RDA , Ag 19, 1848, 2-3

JL

~~CHURCHES~~

Episcopal

Report of the 2nd day of Convention held  
in Geneva,

RDD, Ag 21, 1848, 3,6,7,8

JRF

EPISCOPAL CHURCH CONVENTION

Standing Committee and Deputies to Gen-  
eral Convention listed.

RDA Ag 21, 1848, 2-2

FD:JL

EPISCOPAL CHURCHES

A report on the incomes and expenditures for various parochial objects,  
RDD, N 18, 1848, 2-3

JRF

EPISCOPAL CHURCHES

Elected Vestrymen and Wardens in the  
Churches,  
RDD, Ap 10, 1849, 2-4

RC:ARO

CHURCHES

Episcopal  
Reports of the churches in Rochester,  
RDA, O 20, 1849, 2-5

JRF

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Diocese of Western New York to hold  
Convention at Geneva,  
RDA, Ag 7, 1850, 2-5, *Ag 23, 1850, 2-3*

MLH

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

*also included*  
See Churches

*St. Luke's Church;  
St. Paul's Church;  
Christ Church  
etc*

LM:JS

EQUESTRIAN COMPANY OF NEW YORK

~~See Entertainments, Circuses~~

*Will appear in Rochester  
July 1-4  
RDD, Jl 1, 1839, 1-6*

ARO

EQUESTRIANS

Howe, N. A., to perform here in front  
of Centre Market.  
RDD, S 11, 1843, 3-2

LR

ERA

A new weekly published by Hiram Bumphrey,  
RDA, Jl 6, 1850, 2-4



ERICKSON, MR.

Bought Lot 79 at Clinton and Andrews  
Streets, for \$490 from L. W. Sibley  
RDS, J1 4, 1839, 2-2

JVB:MB

ERICKSON, A.

Sold brick store on Exchange St. to Gen.  
Riley,  
RDD, S 19, 1836, 2-2

LVR

ERICKSON, A.

His wool stock damaged by fire and  
smoke of blaze in Globe Bldg,  
~~starting in P. Dozles shop on a lower~~  
~~floor~~  
RDD, Ja 25, 1844, 3-2

RC:ATC

ERICKSON, A

On Vigilance Committee, seventh ward.  
RDD, F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

ERICKSON, <sup>A.</sup>~~MR.~~

Wool dealer, commences excavation for  
new block in Water Street,  
RDD, My 7, 1847, 2-4

JRF

ERICKSON, AARON

~~See~~ Free School System, public meeting  
1838

RDA D5 1838 2-4

CMV

ERICKSON, AARON

Nominated for alderman of fifth ward,  
RDA Mr 2, 1841, 2-1

MM/CMV

ERICKSON, AARON

Elected to Board of Aldermen,  
RDD, Mr 3, 1841, 3-2;  
RDA, Mr 5, 1841, 2-5

LVR

ERICKSON, AARON

Delegate to County Convention from Fifth  
Ward,

RDD, Ag 26, 1842, 3-2

RC/CLV

ERICKSON, AARON

Building destroyed by fire,

RR Ja 20, 1846, 3-7  
RDA Ja 19, 1846, 3-5;  
RDD, Ja 20, 1846, 2-1;  
RDA Ja 20, 1846, 2-4;

LVR

ERICKSON, AARON

Has one of the best fruit tree gardens  
in the city,

RDD, Ag 24, 1848, 2-3

R:JL

ERICKSON, AARON

Foreman of Circuit Court, Grand Jury,

RDD, My 22, 1850, 2-3

JGR:MLH

ERICKSON, ANN

Death,

RDD, Ap 20, 1841, 2-6

RC/CLV

ERIE CANAL BRIDGES

~~See Bridge~~

*Bill introduced by N Y  
Legislature to build bridge  
across Erie Canal at Medina  
RDD, 7.5, 1848, 2-5*

LM:JS

Erie Canal

Commissioners to make observation for  
route of canal. RT. Ag 3, 1819, 3-2

Erie Canal

Toll routes established by commissioners  
RG My 30, 1820, 2-5

## ERIE CANAL

## Loans

Proposal for \$150,000 loan received by  
commissioner of canal fund  
RT, S 5, 1820, 3-2

NV MHM

## ERIE CANAL

Progress of the building of the Erie  
Canal  
RT, O 3, 1820, 3-1

GW MHM

## ERIE CANAL

Savings bank of New York takes loan  
advertised for by Canal Commissioners  
RT O 24, 1820, 3-3

GW NC

## ERIE CANAL

Practicability of the canal has become  
known. Holley is to remain one of  
the commissioners  
RT N 14, 1820, 3-1

GW NC

## CANALS, ERIE

## TOLLS

At Geneva, for September 1846, 1847, and  
1848 given.  
RDD O 7, 1848, 2-8

R:JL

## ERIE CANAL

Canal Celebration  
M R,N 11, 1825, 2-3  
M R,N 15, 1825, 2-6

## ERIE CANAL

Report of the commissioners of the  
canal fund  
M R Ap 18, 1826, 2-3

## ERIE CANAL

## Collectors

Bowman, John fills place of C. A.  
Van Slyck, as canal collector. (3")  
UA Ap 25, 1826, 2-6

AS:RZ

ERIE CANAL

Resolution concerning duty on canals  
presented to the U. S. Senate by  
Mr. Van Buren.  
M R Je 6, 1826, 3-6

Erie Canal

Disregard of the Sabbath. Editorial  
RO Mr 17, 1827 3-2

Erie Canal

Petition for tow path from Rochester to  
Lockport  
RO Mr 17, 1827 3-4

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal  
Article on supervision of Canal,  
RDA, Ja 12, 1831, 2-2

JGP/AFO

*Ohio*  
~~CANALS~~

~~Canal Board~~  
*of Canal Board*  
Meeting, with resolutions adopted,  
RR, F 28, 1832, 1-6

JG/AFO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
~~Canal Fund~~  
Report of the Commissioners, for  
1832,  
RDA, JA 18, 1833, 2-4;  
AF Ja 23, 1833, 2-5  
m?

WM/AFO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal  
Canal Board meeting to be held,  
  
RDA, F 1, 1833, 2-5

PW/WM

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal  
Canal Board to make report,  
RDA, F 19, 1834, 2-2

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Canal Board makes appointments

RDD, Mr 28, 1834, 2-4

MM/CMV

CANALS

Erie

Inspectors

Jasper Drake named Inspector at

Rochester *Israel Smith, weigh-*  
*master,*  
RDD, Mr 31, 1836, 2-4

GTC/ARO

~~CANALS~~

ERIE CANAL  
~~Commissioners~~

Legislature passes law to raise salaries

*of Commissioners,*  
RR, Je 7, 1836, 4-2

FH

CANALS

*Erie*  
Canal Committee

Appointments made,

RDD, Ja 18, 1837, 2-5

BM:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Weigh Masters~~

*Harris Linus F., Rochester appointed weigh-*  
*master,*  
RDA, Mr 18, 1837, 3-2, F 26, 1841, 3-2

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Canal debt exceeds funds on hand

by \$6,728,637.26,

RDA, Ja 5, 1839, 2-3

HGC/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Whig Management of the Canals  
ruinous,

RR, My 21, 1839, 2-1, 2, 7

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

*Boughton, George H.* Given charge of  
canal from Carter's Basin to Buffalo,

RDA, F 28, 1840, 3-1

JGR/ARO

CANALS

Erie

Appointments by Canal Board,  
RR, Mr 10, 1840, 1-4

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Inspectors~~

*inspector*  
Bristol, Charles E. appointed for Rochester,

RDA, F 26, 1841, 3-2;  
RR, My 2, 1841, 2-3

FG/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Canal Commissioners report of the  
Canal Fund,

RDD, Ja 14, 1842, 3-1

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Appointments~~

Canal Board appoints 12 superintendents  
of repairs,

RDA, F 23, 1842, 3-1

JGR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Appointments~~

Weighmasters and Inspectors appointed,

RDA, Mr 14, 1842, 2-2;  
RR, My 15, 1842, 3-1

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Superintendent of this section, Green,  
Adonijah removed from this position; Sameul  
Mead of Clarkson appointed in his place  
RR, My 2, 1843, 3-2

JVB/FH

CANALS

Finances

State Comptroller's report concerning  
the Canal Fund,

RDA, Ja 9, 1844, 2-2

CANALS,

Erie

Mr. Bloss' speech on its expenditures,  
RDD, F 23, 1846, 2-3

RJY

JGR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Management~~

Management of canal attacked,

RDD, Ag 14, 1846, 2-4

ARO

CANALS

Erie, Cost

State convention considers reduction  
of sinking fund for the canal debt,

RR, S 29, 1846, 2-1

ARO

~~CANALS~~

~~Erie~~

Investigation of canal fraud continued;  
locks at Lockport examined,

RDD, Ap 3, 1847, 2-1

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Superintendents~~

List of appointments <sup>of 1847</sup>

RDA, Ap 19, 1847, 3-1, Ap 22, 1847, 3-2

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Boat Inspectors *evermaster*

~~Appointments for 1847,~~

RDD, Ap 21, 1847, 2-5

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 3-2;

RR, Ap 27, 1847, 3-5

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Finds, Jacob~~ in charge of Grand  
Division No. 3,

RDD, Ja 21, 1848, 2-3

HGC:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Superintendents, 1848~~

~~Bryan, John~~ appointed Superintendent  
of the western section,

RDD, F 9, 1848, 2-3

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Appointments~~

List of appointments for 1848,

RR, F 15, 1848, 3-4

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Appointments published for 1849  
*F12, 1849, 3-5,*  
 RDD, Mr 10, 1849, 3-4

R:ARO

~~CANALS~~~~Erie, Appointments~~

Collectors, Superintendents, Weigh-  
~~master and Inspector appointed~~

RDA, Ja 23, 1850, 2-3

RDD, JA 23, 1850, 2-3

aro

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Frauds~~

Result of investigation of fraudulent  
 practices revealed,  
 RDA, J1 24, 1850, 2-6

MP: 20

AQUEDUCT

Mr. Brittin, late overseer of Auburn  
 Prison, suggests prison labor to  
 cut stone,

RT, J1 31, 1821, 3-2

Canals

Erie Canal

*Labor*

Ed. on use of convict labor for  
 stone cutting,

RT, Ag.7, 1821, 3-1

JW/AF

~~CANALS~~

MP

Erie

Aqueduct

Prison labor employed in construction  
 of aqueduct

MR Ag 28, 1821, 2-3

CLV

ERIE CANAL

Aqueduct

Brittin, Capt. Wm. - in charge of  
 construction.

MR, S 4, 1821, 2-5

*Aqueduct*  
~~CONVICT LABOR~~

~~MP~~

Seven convicts working in Erie Canal  
 Aqueduct escape

MR, S 25, 1821, 2-5 (m p);

*RT, 8 25, 1821, 3-2; 30, 1821, 2-4*

MLH



~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Description of aqueduct construction  
work over Genesee River,

RT, Mr 11, 1822, 1-6

NV:VF

~~CANALS~~

~~Erie Canal~~

Aqueduct

Five convict laborers escape,

RT, Mr 26, 1822, 3-1

JG/CMV

~~CANALS~~

~~ERIE CANAL~~

AQUEDUCT

Construction finished Sept. 10, 1823,

RT S. 9, 1823, 2-2

FG/HEP

ERIE CANAL

MP

Aqueduct

Canal waters flow over aqueduct  
for first time

MR, C 7, 1823, 2-3

MLH

~~Canals~~

Erie

Aqueduct

Description of new aqueduct,

RT, O 14, 1823, 2-3

MPB

CANALS

Erie Canal

Celebration,

RT, O 21, 1823, 2-3

HWP/EO

ERIE CANAL

Article concerning surplus waters  
in Erie Canal, at Lockport

AE Mr 15, 1831, 3-1

RC/ARO

~~Canals~~

~~Erie Canal~~  
Aqueduct

Committee appointed by assembly to  
examine contracts,

RT, J1 13, 1824, 2-5

MMW:HFP

CANALS

Erie Canal

*ill*  
Bill concerning aqueduct,

RDD F 22, 1834, 2-4

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Aqueduct

Survey made by state engineer Holmes  
Hutchinson,

RDD, J1 21, 1834, 2-1

MAM/AMQ

~~CANALS~~

Erie Aqueduct

Notice of rebuilding of aqueduct  
and proposed enlargement of Erie  
Canal in Commissioners' report

RDD, Mr 7, 1835, 2-2, *NY 25, 1835, 2-3*

GTC:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Aqueduct - general description,

R DD, D19, 1835, 2-4

HGC/RS

~~Canals~~

*Erie*  
Aqueduct

Change of location proposed,

RDD, Ja 3, 1836, 2-5

MAM/RJP

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Aqueduct

Work starting immediately,

RDD, My 7, 1836, 2-1

EG/AEO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Aqueduct

Proposals received concerning new  
aqueduct over Genesee River,

RDD, Ja 19, 1837, 2-7

MH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Aqueduct contract let to J & D. Shuler  
(Lockport),

RR, Ap 4, 1837, 3-2

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

The Aqueduct

Editorial commenting on progress already  
made in construction the new aqueduct,

RDA, Ap 10, 1837, 2-2

JVB/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Aqueduct

Construction looms as Delay in contractors  
refuse to work,

RR, Ap 25, 1837, 1-3

ds:mmm

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Aqueduct

Contract awarded to second bidders after  
first refuse work,

RR, My 2, 1837, 1-5

mmm

~~CANALS~~

Erie Aqueduct

Quality of stone in aqueduct praised,

RR, J 24, 1838, 2-6

CB

~~GENESEE RIVER~~

Aqueduct

New arch put in

RR <sup>fe 18</sup> ~~118~~ 1839, 2-4

MM/CMV

AQUEDUCT

Construction progressing speedily,

RDD, Ag 31, 1839, 2-4

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Aqueduct

Necessity of early completion,

RDA, Ap 2, 1840, 2-3

PJW/FH

~~CANALS~~

ERIE CANAL

Aqueduct

Description in 1840,

RGLA, O 3, 1840, 161-2

VHM:NLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Aqueduct

Work progressing rapidly since passage of Appropriation Bill,  
RDD, My 24, 1841, 2-1

FH

ERIE CANAL  
Aqueduct

Daniel McCarty killed during construction,  
RDA, S 17, 1841, 2-1; RDD, S 17, 1841,  
2-1; RR, S 21, 1841, 2-5

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Aqueduct~~, Description of *aqueduct*,  
RDD, D 3, 1841, 3-1

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Aqueduct

Nearly ~~Completed~~; *Description of* ~~Wrought~~  
*Iron* ~~Wailing~~,  
RDD, Ap 5, 1842, 2-1

JGR/RJP

~~CANALS~~

Erie---Aqueduct

"Oneco", first boat to cross new aqueduct,  
RDD, Ap 21, 1842<sup>?</sup>, 3-1

RJP

~~CANALS~~

~~Erie~~

Aqueduct

"Northumberland" first boat through new  
aqueduct,

RDA, Ap 21, 1842, 2-2;  
RR, 4p 26, 1842, 1-3

CLV

Erie Canal

Construction

Letter re controversy of benefit

RT J1 21, 1818 2-4

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Bill for additional loan passed in Assembly,  
RT, Mr 13, 1819, 3-1

~~Canals~~

*Erie*  
~~Canal Loan~~

Loan taken by Mechanics & Farmers Bank,  
RT, Je, 8, 1819, 3-4

*Erie*  
~~Canals~~

~~Grand~~

Commencement of surveying,  
RT, S 28, 1819 3-2

NC/MPB

*Erie*  
~~Canal~~

~~Grand~~

Canal commissioners meet; they explore  
and propose three routes,  
RT, N 23, 1819 2-4

*NY/PPD.*

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Commissioners meet to elongate *extend*  
Canal to Palmyra,  
RT, D. 14, 1819, 2-4

FL/VF

ERIE CANAL

Construction

Clinton, De Witt, claim to being  
father of Erie Canal ridiculed.

RG, Ap 18, 1820, 3-1

MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Construction of a navigable feeder, by  
erection of a dam across the Hudson River,  
RT, O 17, 1820, 3-1

GW MHM

~~CANALS~~

*Erie Canal*  
~~Expenses~~

Summary of total amount of expenditures  
from 1817 to 1820,  
R T, Ja 30, 1821, 3-2

GW/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Meeting at Buffalo; Memorial to  
Legislature adopted to fix termination  
of the canal at Buffalo Creek,  
RT, F 6, 1821, 3-1

GW/CMV

CANALS

## Erie Canal

Appropriations

Legislature passed bill appropriating  
one million dollars annually for two  
years for completion of canal,

RT, F 13, 1821, 3-1, F 20, 1821, 3-2

GW/CMV

Canals

## Erie Canal

Annual report of the canal  
commissioners,

RT, Ap 24, 1821, 1-2

~~Canals~~

## Erie Canal

Construction report on Lockport  
locks & details

RT, J1.10, 1821, 2-1

JW/AF

Canals

## Erie Canal

Article re new route,

RT, J1, 24, 1821, 3-2

JG/AF

CANALS

## Erie Canal

Construction plan to save 2/3 digging  
cost,

RT, Ag. 14, 1821, 2-4

JG/VF

CANALSErie canal

Excavations;  
Discoveries of relics

RT, S 4, 1821, 3-1

JG NC

CANALS

## ERIE Canal

Excavation started thru Schenectady,

RT, S 18, 1821, 3-1

JG NC

CANALS

## ERIE CANAL

Completion from Utica to Mann's Mill,

RT, Oct 2, 1821, 3-2

JG NC

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

~~Internal improvements. Editorial on~~  
*Editorial on*  
~~facilities for extending~~ Possibility  
of extending from Hudson to Mississippi,  
RT. NOV. 6, 1821, 2-1

JG/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Completion from Utica to Little Falls,  
RT, N 13, 1821, 3-1

JG/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Annual report of the canal commissioners  
RT, Mr 26, 1822, 2-1

JG/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Canal Commissioners advertised for  
\$600,000 loan,  
RT, Ap. 16, 1822, 3-2

PJW/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Commissioners and Engineers' meeting  
called by governor,  
RT. My. 21, 1822, 3-3

PJW/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Loan of \$600,000 made by Mechanics  
and Farmers' Bank,  
RT, Je. 4, 1822, 3-2

PJW/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Decide to terminate the Grand Canal  
at Buffalo,  
RT, Je 25, 1822, 3-2

HEP/ARO

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Passage to Schenectady completed  
~~and O.K.~~ and work in progress  
to Lockport,  
RT, J1 9, 1822, 3-1

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Embankment at Mann's Mills completed,  
RT, O 15, 1822, 2-4

## Canals

Erie Canal

Water let into canal from  
Little Falls to <sup>Schoharie</sup> ~~Shoharie~~ Creek,  
RT, N 5, 1822, 3-2~~ACCIDENTS~~

Canal, Erie

Embankment near Mann's Mills broken  
away; navigation stopped  
RT N 26, 1822, 3-1

CLV

## ERIE CANAL -

Repairs-

Breach Repaired. R T, D 10, 1822, 2-1

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Commissioners annual report,  
RT, Mr 11, 1823, 1-5

NV/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

~~Repairs-~~ Injury to feeder by freshet  
repaired,  
RT, Ap 22, 1823, 2-1

NV/AF

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Leak <sup>discovered</sup> in ~~embankment~~ at  
Pittsford,  
RT, Ap 29, 1823, 2-2

NV/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Canal culvert and embankment over  
Irondequoit Creek examined regarding  
malicious rumors of their weakness,  
RT, D 30, 1823, 1-1

JW:MLH



CANALS

Erie Canal

Annual report,

RT, Mr 9, 1824, 2-2

HEP/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

De Witt Clinton removed as commissioner  
of Canal,

RT, Ap 27, 1824, 2-5

HEP/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Boats go as far west as Brockport,

RT, Ap 27, 1824, 2-5

HEP/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
~~Water restrictions~~

7 <sup>2</sup> Against use of canal or Genesee River  
water for hydraulic purposes, (Petition  
to Legislature.)

RT, F 22, 1825, 2-5

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Lockport Locks Celebration~~

Ceremony of laying of <sup>7 locks</sup> Cap-stone at Lockport  
completes Canal,

RT, Je 28, 1825, 2-4

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Meeting of canal Commissioners to discuss  
possibilities of uniting St Lawrence River  
and Erie Canal,

MR, Ag 2, 1825, 2-4

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Plans for celebration of <sup>2</sup> Completion of  
Canal,

MR, O 18, 1825, 2-6

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Celebration of <sup>2</sup> Completion;  
<sup>1</sup> Boat carry of Gov. & Lt. Gov. and  
committee to travel length of canal  
in celebration; ~~period of boat~~  
and event

MR, O 25, 1825, 2-6

## CANALS

Erie

Celebration of <sup>2</sup>Completion;Report of Rochester's participation  
in arrival of first official  
boat with Gov and L. Gov.

MR, N 1, 1835, 2-3; N 15, 1825, 2-6

## ERIE CANAL

Act to make a canal from the Erie Canal  
to salt works at Montezuma passed by  
State Legislature.

M R Ja 24, 1826, 2-5

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Construction of raceways,

RDD, Mr 24, 1834, 2-4

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Bill for construction of double locks  
proposed,

RDD, Ap 15, 1834, 2-2

MM/CMV

## CANALS

ERIE

Origin of idea of building a canal  
from Hudson River to Lake Erie dis-  
cussed,RDD O 24, 1835, 2-3;  
RR Ja 1, 1836, 1-2

DS

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Bill proposed for survey of canal,

RDD F 17, 1834, 2-5

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Appeal to the citizens of Oneida for the  
enlargement of the Erie Canal,

RDD, S 2, 1835, 2-3

rc/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Rochester Citizens advocate enlarge-  
ment of Erie CanalS 11, 1835, 2-3  
RDD, S 23, 1835, 2-4, S 26, 1835, 2-1

PJW:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Meeting of Canal Board

RDD, S 28, 1835, 2-3

JC:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement,

RDD, O 13, 1835, 2-3, N 5, 1835, 2-1

RM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Improvement notice

RDD, D 3, 1835, 2-5

NC/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement of Canal,

RDD, J 9, 1836, 2-5

MAM/RJP

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Enlargement

Article on plot to prevent enlargement,

RDD, O 25, 1836, 2-2

JSR/RS

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement  
~~Widening~~

Van Buren not opposed to widening  
canal west of Syracuse,

RDD, N4, 1836, 2-3

JSR/RS

~~CANALS~~

ERIE

Enlargement

Editorial on proposed enlargement,

RDD, D 22, 1836 2-3

JSR:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Editorial on meeting to be held in  
Court House,

RDD, D 28, 1836, 2-2

JSR:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Report of mass meeting of citizens in  
Court House,  
RDD, Ja 4, 1837, 3-6

MLH/FH

CANALS

Erie

Convention from Western Counties in the  
interest of enlarging the Erie Canal  
RDD, Ja 17, 1837 2-6, JA 18, 1837, 2-5,  
JA 19, 1837, 2-2

MB

~~Canals~~

Erie

Widening

Bill introduced in the assembly in regard  
to the price that should be paid for the  
land,  
RDD, F 1, 1837, 2-1

RC/RJP

~~Canals~~

Erie

Enlargement

Petitions from Monroe county for enlarge-  
ment of the Erie Canal,  
RDD, F 17, 1837, 2-6

RC/RJP

~~Canals~~  
ERIE CANAL

Enlargement

Canal being widened to expediate traffic,  
RR, J1 1, 1837, 2-5

NV/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

~~Construction~~

Bids for Guard Lock in Rochester asked,  
RR, N 14, 1837, 3-4

AEO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal Enlargement

Editorial favoring enlargement of  
waterways without fraud  
RR, N 21, 1837, 3-2

CB

~~Erie Canal~~  
~~CANALS~~

~~Erie Construction~~

Rochester Common Council advocates  
enlarging of Canal,  
RR, Ja 23, 1838, 3-6

~~CANALS~~

## ERIE CONSTRUCTION

O'Reilly, Henry, urges walling of  
Erie Construction.

RR D 25, 1838, 2-4;  
RDA, JA 7, 1839, 2-3;  
RDD, JA 26, 1839, 2-4

JL

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Canal Board ~~to~~ decided to follow  
old route from Palmyra to this city,  
RDA, Ja 25, 1839, 2-3

FH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Canal to be enlarged from Palmyra to  
Rochester,

RDD, F 6, 1839, 2-4

MAM:MB

~~CANALS~~

MP

## Erie

## Enlargement

Local meetings advocate enlargement  
of Canal

RDA, MV 26, 1839, 2-3;  
RR, Ap 2, 1839, 2-7, Ap 9, 1839, 2-5 (MP)

MO

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Enlargement

Property appraisal bill reported  
against,

RR, My 7, 1839, 2-5

MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Enlargement

Whig Saving on the Enlarged Canal,  
RR, My 14, 1839, 2-4

MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Enlargement

State loan of \$500,000 for enlargement  
taken up by the Manhattan Company,  
RR, Ag 27, 1839, 2-5

MHM/FH

~~CANAL~~Erie Canal  
Enlargement

Canal Board in session at Eagle Tavern  
to consider enlargement,  
RDD, O 11, 1839, 2-4

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Appraisal of property in Rochester for  
enlarging canal to be done by Mr. Lay,  
RDD, F 19, 1840, 2-4

CMV

~~CANALS~~Erie  
Enlargement

Cost of <sup>work</sup> completed,  
RDA, F 21, 1840, 2-2

JGR/FH

## CANALS -

ERIE  
Enlargement

Commissioners authorized to borrow 2  
million dollars, by New York Legislature,  
RDA, F 24, 1840, 3-1,  
WA, F 24, 1840, 2-3;  
RDD, Ap 7, 1840, 2-5

JGR/FH

~~CANALS~~ -

Erie

Enlargement

Common Council Proceedings  
RDD, Je 6, 1840, 2-3;  
RDA, Je 11, 1840, 2-5

JR/FH

~~CANALS~~Erie Canal  
Enlargement

Notice of <sup>a</sup>Acceptance of sealed pro-  
posals, for enlargement,  
RDA, Je 16, 1840, 2-6

MAM/FH

~~CANALS~~ -Erie  
Enlargement

Proposals for enlarging canal from  
Exchange St to Lyell Street requested,  
RR, J1 28, 1840, 3-6

MHM/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Widening almost completed through city  
RDD, Ja 9, 1841, 2-3

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Journal of Commerce against enlarge-  
ment of Erie Canal,

RDA, Ja 26, 1841, 2-2

JRF:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement almost completed and prospect of great business in transportation,

RDA, Mr 21, 1841, 2-2

JRF:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Efforts being made in some quarters to arrest enlargement of Erie Canal,

RDA, Ap 2, 1841, 2-1

JRF:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Canal to be enlarged through the center of the city,

RDD, My 12, 1841, 2-1

RC/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement completed, cost listed

RR, Ap 5, 1842, 1-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Between Buffalo St. Bridge and Ford W-  
enlarged,

RDD, Ap 18, 1844, 2-1

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Report to Senate by Mr. Denniston on start, time for completion and other valuable information,

RDA, Ap 26, 1844, 2-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Article on enlargement and competition with Welland Canal,

RDD, Ja 7, 1845, 2-4

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Contract for changing bottom level abandoned,

RDD, Ap 2, 1846, 2-7

WB:MB

## CANALS

Erie

Enlargement

Convention held June 19, to discuss  
enlargement,

RDA, Jan 20, 1846, 2-3,  
RR, Jan 23, 1846, 3-2

JR:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Water Supply~~

Arguments pro and con as to use of  
Genesee River water in Erie Canal

RDD Ag 25, 1846, 2-2

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Enlargement

Article describes farmers loss through  
failure to enlarge canal,

Oct 28, 1846, 2-1,  
RDD, Oct 30, 1846, 2-2

JGR:EI

~~CANALS~~

Erie, Enlargement

Young, John urges enlargement,

RR Jan 12, 1847, 1-6

MHM:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Workmen are beginning to deepen  
canal from new aqueduct to first  
lock,

RDD, Jan 16, 1847, 2-4

VR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

May be enlarged from Black Rock to  
Rochester to obtain water power,

RDD, Feb 12, 1847, 2-3

## CANALS

Erie

Appropriations

\$558,000, for enlargement,

RR, Mar 9, 1847, 3-3

MHM:MLH

## CANALS

Repair

Table showing cost per mile for repair  
of canal

RDD Apr 5, 1847 2-1

VR:MB



~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Senator Beach has presented bill appropriating money to enlarge the Erie Canal from Buffalo to Syracuse, as well as Genesee Valley Canal,

RDD, Ap 9, 1847, 2-3

VR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Enlargement

Appropriations for enlargement from Rochester to Buffalo,

RR, Ap 20, 1847, 2-3

MB:MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Erie Canal Bill passed by the legislature,

RR, My 18, 1847, 3-1

MMME I

~~CANAL~~

## Erie

Meeting for speedy enlargement of the

~~Canal held, Increased traffic cited by speakers, enlargement discussed.~~

RDA, Ag 19, 1847, 3-2, Ag 21, 1847, 2-3

RR, Ag 24, 1847, 2-7

VR/RJP

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Enlargement

Article deploring lack of interest shown by public; only 37 present at "mass" meeting,

RDA, Ag 25, 1847, 2-1

VR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Enlargement,~~

Meeting held for further consideration, ~~officers elected~~

RDA, Ag 27, 1847, 3-1

VR:MLH

~~CANALS~~, ERIE

## Enlargement

↪ Opposed in letter to newspaper sent by "R",

RDA, S 3, 1847, 2-3

VR/FJP

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Bill for an additional appropriation reported in N. Y. Legislature,

RR, S 28, 1847, 2-6

JGR:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

New route suggested,  
RR, S 28, 1847, 3-2

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Appropriations~~

Motion to transfer \$39,000 from the Erie  
to the Genesee Valley and Black River  
Canals discussed by the N.Y. State  
Legislature,  
RR, O 5, 1847, 3

JGR:JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

<sup>2</sup>  
Appropriation made,  
RDA, O 20, 1 47, 2-6

JGR:JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Committee of New York Legislature passes  
bill providing for enlargement,  
RR, O 26, 1847, 2-3

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Bids for Rochester weigh locks received,  
RR, F 8, 1848, 3-2

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Report of proposed plan to use Finger  
Lakes as reservoirs to replenish supply  
in Erie Canals and Genesee River during  
drouth periods,  
RDD, Mr 2, 1848, 2-5

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

<sup>1</sup>  
Discussed in Governors message,  
RDA, Ja 3, 1849, 2-1

SR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Report on the meeting held by the citizens  
in Rochester to protest enlargement and  
absorption of waters from Genesee Valley  
Canal,

RDD, Ja 4, 1849, 2-3  
RC:ARO

CANALS-

ERIE

Appropriation for enlargement east of  
Syracuse caused controversy in Western  
New York State.

RDA, JA 19, 1849, 2-1;  
RR, JA 25, 1849, 1-2, 3-3

JL

CANALS-

ERIE

Meeting held to petition Legislature  
for enlargement of canal, ~~west of Syracuse~~  
RDD, F 9, 1849, 2-4;  
RR, F 16, 1849, 2-4

JL

CANALS-

Erie

Letter encouraging enlargement,  
RR, F 22, 1849, 2-4

MAM:MLH

CANALS

Erie

Report of Canal Commissioners concerning  
the enlargement of the locks,  
RDD, Mr 16, 1849, 2-5

FD:ARO

CANALS, ERIE

ENLARGEMENT

Article stating that the bill now before  
the legislature will do away with the  
draft now upon the river

RDD, F 7, 1849, 2-2

RC:DS

CANALS-

Erie  
Locks

Meeting held to urge construction of locks  
between Rochester and Syracuse,

RDD, S 20, 1849, 2-3

fd;mmn

CANALS-

Erie

~~Locks~~

Letter to the editor from a group of  
mechanics attacking the Whig Canal  
Policy as "water robbery".

RDA, O 2, 1849, 2-5

JRF

CANALS *Erie*

Locks

Canal Board resolved to take immediate  
action on <sup>the</sup> enlargements east of Rochester,  
RDD, O 4, 1849, 2-6

FD:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Brighton to Fairport

Beach, Mr. and J. Hinds, Commissioners  
of Canals, to commence construction  
RDA, O 18, 1849, 2-5

JRF

*Care*  
~~CANALS~~

Locks

Contracts to construct locks  
awarded,  
RDD, O 18, 1849, 2-3

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Editorial against building new lock in  
Brighton and running Canal direct to  
Fairport,  
RR, O 25, 1849, 1-1

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Enlargement

Bill reported in N.Y.S. Legislature  
providing appropriation for enlargement,  
RDD, Mr 29, 1850, 2-3, *Ap 2, 1850, 2-7*

JSR:A.O

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Reservoir~~

Petition presented N.Y. Legislature to make  
survey of Canandaigua Lake for use as  
feeder,  
RDD, Ap 12, 1850, 2-6

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Contractors proceeding with work,  
RDD, O 3, 1850, 2-4

JL:MLH

ERIE CANAL

AD

Labor

Ira West & Co. will employ 50 hands  
• \$10 per month on Erie Canal Feeder  
RT, O 16, 1821, 3-4

~~CANALS~~

~~Erie Canal, Navigation~~

Navigation on canal increased about  
one-fourth since canal was opened  
to Albany,  
RT N 11, 1823, 2-3

MRB/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
~~Sunday Closing of locks~~

Rev. Joseph Penney, et al, petition  
 Assembly to close locks on Sundays,  
 RT, Mr 8, 1825, 2-6

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Traveling conditions 1825, ~~Early~~  
~~travel described by Major Noah's~~  
~~articles "A peep at the West"~~  
 RT, Je 28, 1825, 2-6

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Canal rules and regulations adopted  
 MR, Ap 11, 1826, 3-2

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Transportation  
 RO, + Ap 4, 1828, 55-5

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Canal clear of ice, boats leave for  
 Buffalo,  
 RO, + Jl 22, 1828, 31-4

17

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Violation of Sabbath, Convention against  
 travel on the Sabbath,  
 RO, + Jl 22, 1828, 31-3

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Break in canal near Pitt ford,  
 RDA, Jl 30, 1828, 2-3

PJW/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal, Transportation

First steamboat,  
 RDA, N 18, 1828, 2-1;  
 RO, N 21, 1828, 187-3

HGC/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Boat ~~sank~~ about 25 miles from  
Rochester with loss of property ,  
RDAT, Ag 21, 1829, 2-3

FG/ARO

Erie Canal -

Canal traffic in danger with the coming  
of railroads.

RR. Ja 26, 1830, 1-2

Erie Canal-

Transportation-

Editorial on advantages of Canal traveling  
over stage traveling.

RR, F 2, 1830, 3-1

~~CANAL~~

Erie Canal

Annual report of Canal Commissioners,

RDAT, F 5, 1830, 2-4

RC/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Reports of goods cleared and passing  
thru Rochester during 1829,

RR, F 9, 1830, 2-5

CV/AF

~~CANALS~~ -

Erie Canal

Prospective future for Erie if Leg-  
islation does not give packets prece-  
dence at locks,

RDA&T, F 24, 1830, 2-3

RC/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Report by Canal Board re abusive repeal  
of law giving preference to ~~packets~~ at  
~~locks~~,

RDA&T, F 25, 1830, 2-3

RC/FH

ERIE CANAL

~~Shipping~~

Weed, Thurlow seeks to safeguard  
Erie canal shippers by imposing  
high toll tax on the Oswego canal,  
(2 col)

AME, Nr 23, 1830, 3-1

PW:AB

~~CANALS~~

ERIE

Navigation

Navigation is open between Rochester  
and Buffalo,

RDA, Ap 13, 1830, 2-1

MB

~~CANALS~~

Navigation

Delay in opening of canal is said  
to have cost boat owners \$4000 to  
\$5000

AME, Ap 27, 1830, 3-1

PW:AB

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Breach occurred in Canal at Oneida  
Creek Aqueduct,

RDA, My 8, 1830, 2-2

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Improvements for passengers, Palmyra,

Lyons, Newark and other villages have

appointed committees to act with

Rochester committee

RDA, My 21, 1830, 2-4

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Boats

Steamboat "Novelty" passes through  
Rochester,

RO, My 28, 1830, 87-1

MLH

## Canals

Erie Canal

Landing places

See Rochester village corporation  
council for June 30, 1830

MB

Look up.

~~Canals~~

Erie

Opens, ~~after being closed during~~  
~~winter~~

RDA, Ap 20, 1831, 2-3

JSR:MB

~~Canals~~

Erie

Boatman's Friend Society formed to  
improve social and moral conditions of  
Boatmen and others employed on Erie

Canal,

RDA, Ag 20, 1830 2-3

CANALS

Erie Canal

Labor employed

William Buel replies to article of  
Jan 12, 1831, on type of men employed  
as foremen on Erie Canal

RDA Ja 20, 1831, 2-3

JSR/AFO

Canals

Letter to Editor about management of  
canals. Answer to Mr. Euell

RDA F 5, 1831 2-4

JR:MB

*File*  
~~CANALS~~

Hundreds look on as water was let  
into canal,

RGLA, Ap 16, 1831, 199-3

SV:MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Editorial on the immorality practised by  
employees of this canal

RO J1 7, 1831, 3-2

CIV

ERIE CANAL -

Commerce

Statistical data on flour shipments.

RR, J1 19, 1831, 2-5

JVB/FH

*Erie Canal*  
~~COMMERCE~~ -

Erie Canal

*Statistics*  
~~Statistical~~ data on flour shipments.

RR, J1 26, 1831, 2-5

JVB/FH

ERIE CANAL

Flour shipments from Rochester and toll  
revenue collected.

R R Ag 23, 1831, 1-4

JVB/CMV

CANALS -

Erie  
Commerce

58,655 barrels of flour shipped east  
in last 2 months,

RR, O 25, 1831, 1-5

FH



~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Canal Commerce Monthly Report,  
RDA, M 17, 1831, 2-3

CANALS

Erie

Ready for navigation ~~today~~, from Buffalo  
to Utica  
AE, Ap 24, 1832, 3-1;  
RR, Ap 24, 1832, 3-4;  
RO, Ap 25, 1832, 3-2

JVB/CMV

~~Erie Canal~~  
~~CANALS~~

~~DISEASE~~

*of Cholera*  
Cholera-several died, on board  
"Western Barge" because *people along the* ~~captain~~ refused  
to allow them to leave boat for  
treatment,

RR, J1 31, 1832, 2-4

JL

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Statement showing cost of repairs,  
RDA, F 2, 1833, 2-6

PW/WM

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Canal opened for season,  
RDA, Ap 26, 1833, 2-3

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Clearances at Collectors' office,  
RDA, Ap 29, 1833, 2-2

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Notice of opening,  
RDD, Mr 15, 1831, 2-1

MM MHM

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Shipping commenced,  
RDD, Ap 17, 1834, 2-2

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~*Erie*  
~~Canal Board~~Regulations concerning rafts on *Canal*,  
RDD, Ap 17, 1834, 2-5

MM/CMV

Canals

Erie

Navigation suspended ~~ed~~ for lack of water,  
RDD, Ag 29, 1834, 2-1

FL/RJP

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Closed; frozen over,  
RDD, N 30, 1835, 2-2

NC/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Pirates

Several barrels of flour stolen *by pirates*,  
RDD, N 30, 1835, 2-4

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

~~Navigation~~Boats being prepared for business on  
canal,  
RR, Ap 26, 1836, 1-5

AYC/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Sells~~Produce shipped on *Canal* from and to  
Rochester during 1836,  
RR, D 20, 1836 2-6

MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Shipping~~Statistics from O'Reilly's "Sketches  
of Rochester,"  
RDD, Ja 4, 1837, 3-1

JSR:MB

<sup>A1</sup>  
~~Erie~~ CANAL -A break of the banks occurred as a  
result of high <sup>S</sup>pressure.

RDA Ap 24, 1837, 2-3

NGC/FH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Culvert near Rochester gives way,

RDD, Ap 21, 1837, 2-4

PJW/AEO

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Breaks~~400 men employed in repairing break 7  
miles from Medina

RR, J1 4, 1837, 1-3

mmm

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Breaks~~

Atter Creek repairs cost \$6,000,

RR, J1 18, 1837, 3-3

~~CANAL~~

## Erie

~~Boats on~~  
*boat*

First of season from Albany arrives,

RR, My 7, 1839, 1-1

MLH

CANAL

## Erie

Breach in, navigation held up

RR, My 7, 1839, 2-2;

RDD, My 16, 1839, 2-4

MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Report of wheat and flour delivered,

RDD, J1 12, 1839, 2-6

MLH/FH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie Canal, Shipping

First attempt to drive whale hogs alive  
on Erie Canal,

RDA, Ag 16, 1839, 2-4

MB:ARO

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Freezing stops navigation for two  
days,

RR, N 26, 1839, 3-2

ED/FH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie Canal

Canal is navigable from Rochester to  
Buffalo,

RDA, D 14, 1839, 2-6

FG/ARO

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Transportation arrangements being completed;  
boats to start from Albany, Troy,  
Rochester and Buffalo,

RDD, Ap 23, 1840, 1-5

JF:MB

~~CANALS~~Erie, ~~Shipping~~

Quantity of articles shipped since the  
opening of the canal for the season,

RDA, My 20, 1840, 2-5

JGR:JFF

~~CANALS~~

## Erie Canal

Description in 1840,

RGLA, O 3, 1840, 160-2

MHM:MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Canal to open for 1841 season,

RR, Ap 30, 1841, 3-2

FG:JRF

~~CANALS~~

## Erie Canal

Weigh Lock

Report of work in Rochester,

RDD, D 25, 1841, <sup>3-1,</sup> 2-3

FG:JRF

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Shipping~~

63 boats pass through Rochester,

RDA, Ap 22, 1842, 3-2

CLV

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Shipping~~

106 boats cleared Rochester since canal  
opened,

RDA, Ap 23, 1842, 3-2

CLV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Shipping~~

245 boats cleared since Ap 20,

RDA, Ap 26, 1842, 3-2

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Steamboat~~

Regular trips made between Rochester and

Albion,

PDD, My 4, 1842, 2-6

JCP:NB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Locks~~Break in embankment; ~~damages~~ Lock  
near Pittsford,

RDD, My 5, 1842, 3-1

JSF:NE

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Operation about to be suspended,

RR, My 10, 1842, 2-6

JRF/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

State ~~ice~~ opens opening passage in frozen  
canal,

RDD, N 24, 1842, 3-2, N 26, 1842, 2-3

EM:ED

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Acqueduct~~~~Gives~~ way near Medina,

RDD, O 30, 1844, 3-1

~~CANALS~~Erie  
LocksArticle urging passage of a law  
closing locks on Sundays,

RDD Ja 4, 1845, 2-3

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Business at weigh lock from Ap 18 to N 28  
1844,

RDA, Ja 8, 1845, 2-4

CMV

## CANALS

## Erie

Commerce; clearances granted, tolls received, property shipped and left up to the 25th inst.,  
RDA, Ap 28, 1845, 2-6

JRF

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Commerce at Rochester for 1845,  
RDD, D 15, 1845, 2-5

JRF

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Break near Bushnell's Basin estimated to be 271 ft. in length,  
RDA, Ap 23, 1846, 3-2;  
RR, Ap 28, 1846, 3-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Shipping~~

Flour shipments exceed shipments of previous year,  
RDA Jn 15, 1846 2-1

JGR:MB

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Shipping~~

Largest load yet, 184,000 lbs. on lake boat "Salem" of Ithaca, Capt. W. H. Seeley, passed thru here,  
RR, Je 20, 1846, 3-3

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Breaks~~

Serious break at Adams Basin,  
RDD, N 7, 1846, 2-2

JGR:EI

~~CANALS~~~~Shipping~~

Canal Board passed resolution boats cannot draw over 3½ ft. of water,  
RDD, My 22, 1847, 2-4

MB:JRF

## CANAL

## Commerce

Flour shipments by Erie Canal in 1846 exceed shipments of 1845,  
RDA, Je 15, 1847, 2-1

JR:MB

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Break at Adams Basin repaired,  
RDA, J1 26, 1847, 3-1

ARO

CANALS

## Commerce

Shipments from Rochester for 1845, 1846  
and 1847,  
RR, D 7, 1847, 2-8

MM/CLV

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Commerce~~

Table of shipments clearing from  
Palmyra,  
RDA D 24, 1847, 3-3

JSR:ARO

CANALS

## Rochester Weigh Lock

Plans and specifications<sup>see</sup> may be seen  
at City Hall  
RDD Ja 21, 1848, 3-2

HGC:ARO

CANALS

## Rochester Weigh Lock

Propositions for building were opened by  
commissioner Hinds  
RDD F 1, 1848, 2-3

ARO

~~CANALS~~~~Weigh-Lock~~

✓ Ball, Silas got contract for constructing  
a new weigh-lock,  
RDA, F 2, 1848, 2-3

JRF

~~CANALS~~~~ERIE PACKET LINES~~

List of boats and captains plying be-  
tween Rochester and Buffalo,  
RDD Ap 11, 1848, 2-3

JSR:JL

CANALS

## Erie

Trade at Rochester up to date,  
RDA, My 8, 1848, 3-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Breach occurs at Bushnell's Basin,  
RDA, My 11, 1848, 3-1

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Weigh-Loek~~

Description of new lock being installed  
at Lockport,  
RDD, Ag 25, 1848, 2-3

VR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Canal closed several days because of  
cold weather,  
RDD, N 11, 1848, 2-2

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

An article on the temperature and snow  
fall in the past few days and its effects  
upon the canal,  
RDD, N 13, 1848, 2-4

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Breaks~~

~~Breakport~~ Break reported near *Breakport,* town

RDD, My 18, 1849, 2-3

FG:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Shipping~~

Amount of flour, wheat, and corn passing  
through Rochester during past week,  
RDA, Ag 29, 1849, 2-4

rm:mhm

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Shipping~~

Record of amount of property passing  
locks during past week,  
RDA, O 3, 1849, 2-5

JRF

~~CANALS~~ *Cree*~~Erie, Shipping~~

Table of heaviest cargo and <sup>no.</sup> of boats  
weighed at Rochester from 1840 to 1849,  
RDD, D 24, 1849, 2-3

ARO



Erie Canal

## CANAL, ERIE

~~SHIPPING~~

27 boats cleared at Rochester during  
forenoon of Ap 22, 1850,  
RDA, Ap 2, 1850, 2-3

DS

Keck at Beechell's Basin,  
RDA, May 29, 1850, 2-2, May 30,  
1850, 2-2, May 31, 1850, 2-1;  
RDA, May 30, 1850, 2-4 JF 29, 1850,  
2-5

## CANALS

## Erie Canal

Rates of toll,  
RT, May 21, 1822, 3-2, Apr 8, 1823, 2-4

PJW/VF

~~Canals~~

## Erie Canal

~~Navigation Tolls closes and~~ Amounts of Tolls,  
given: RT, D 28, 1824, 3-1

## ERIE CANAL

Rates of tolls given (10½")  
RA, Ap 11, 1826, 3-2

AS:FD

## ERIE CANAL

Report of the canal commissioners for  
1826

MR Ap 18, 1826, 1-4

LHM:JI

~~Canals~~

## Erie Canal

Amount of toll taken on the Canal in June  
1827,

RO, J1 14, 1827, 3-1

NV:EB

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

\$95,811.53 collected as tolls in Rochester  
during 1828,

RDA D 23, 1828, 2-3

PJW/CMV

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Tolls

Amount of tolls taken in 1829,

RDAT, Dec, 1829, 2-1,

RR, Dec 29, 1829, 2-4;

RC, Jan 1, 1830, 3-3

NV:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Income from revenues less than  
expenditures,

RDAT, Jan 26, 1830, 2-2

ERIE CANAL -

Tolls

An order agreed upon at the last  
meeting of the Canal Board.

RDA&T, Mar 23, 1830, 2-4

RC/FH

ERIE CANAL

Tolls

Resolution by Canal Board

RDA&T Mar 25, 1830, 2-5

RC/CMV

~~Canals~~

Canal Tolls

Rates of toll established by Canal

Commission, 1830-

Feb 1830, 2-3,

RDA&T, Mar 25, 1830, 2-4;

AME, Apr 13, 1830, 2-3

RC/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Article favoring lowering of tolls on  
canal,

AME, Mar 30, 1830, 2-1

FG/FH

ERIE CANAL

~~Tolls~~

Reduction in rates from last  
year made, (1 cent)

AME, Apr 13, 1830, 2-3

PW:AB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Erie tolls importance,

AME, Apr 20, 1830, 3-1

FG/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Mr Weed presents memorial from Monroe  
Co. business men against a higher canal  
toll,

AME, Ap 20, 1830, 2-3

FG/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

\$150,128 collected in tolls at Rochester,  
204, D 24, 1830, 2-3;  
RR, D 28, 1830, 3-1

RG 1A, D 25, 1830, 135-3,

PJW/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Canal Commissioner's report of Jan  
17, 1831,

AE F 1, 1831, 2-1

MHM/ARO

~~CANALS~~

*Erie Tolls*  
Canal toll reported by collector,  
RR, My 31, 1831, 2-3

MM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal, Tolls

*a*  
Comparative Report,

RR, J1 19, 1831, 2-5

JVB/FH

~~CANALS~~

Tolls

Revenue received from commerce on

~~Erie Canal~~ April 15 to September 15,

~~1831,~~

RR, S 20, 1831, 3-1

JVE/VF

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Tolls

Receipts for month, S 16, to O 15,  
total \$22,551.86 on ~~Erie Canal~~  
RR, O 25, 1831, 1-5

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls received by the several  
collectors employed,

RR, 28, 1832, 3-4

JG/AFD

ERIE CANAL

Tolls

Statement of amount received

RAI Mr 20, 1832, 1-5

MM/CMV

~~Canals~~ -

Erie Canal

Statement of tolls collected during 1832,

RDA, Mr 1, 1833, 2-3

~~Canals~~

Erie Canal

Reduction of rates,

RDA, Mr 14, 1833, 2-3

*Erie Canal*  
~~CANALS~~

TOLLS

Receipts of 1832 - 1833 listed,

RDA, D 21, 1833, 2-5

FD:DS

~~CANALS~~

Tolls

Statement of canal tolls,

RDD, Ap 28, 1834, 2-4

MM/CMV

~~CANAL~~

Tolls collected at City Office,

RDD, O 5, 1835, 2-1

RM/CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Tolls collected during month of October,

RDD N 13, 1835, 2-3

CMV

~~CANALS~~ -

Erie Canal

Tolls

Amount of tolls collected for My 1-7,

1835 compared to this year,

RR, My 17, 1836, 1-5

PH

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Tolls

Comparison of tolls collected for first  
two weeks in My 1835 with 1836,  
RR, My 24, 1836, 1-6, Je 7, 1836, 1-4

FH

CANALS -

Erie  
Tolls

Collected in Rochester from 15 to 31st  
of Jl,  
RR, Ag 16, 1836, 2-7

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Collected during S 1836,  
RR, O 18, 1836, 1-5

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Report of money collected,  
RDD, N1, 1836, 2-4,

JSR/RS

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls,

Statistics from O'Reilly's "Sketches  
of Rochester,"

RDD, Ja 4, 1837, 3-1

JSR:MB

CANALS

Erie

Tolls

Rates of canal tolls for 1837,  
RDD, Mr 6, 1837, 2-5,  
RR, Mr 21, 1837, 3-1

RC/CMV

CANALS

Erie, Tolls

\$1223.70 collected during first 2 days  
of season,

RDD, Ap 25, 1837, 2-3

PJV/AFO

CANALS

Erie, Tolls

Marked decrease shown,  
RDD, Ap 26, 1837, 2-2

PJV/AFO

CANALS

Erie, Tolls

\$4,665.08 collected during <sup>first</sup> ~~last~~ 7 days,

RDD, Ap 28, 1837, 2-2

PJW/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Tolls

Receipts to Je 1, 1837

RR, Je 6, 1837, 2-4,

RDD, Je 7, 1837, 2-2

mmm

~~CANALS~~ Erie

~~Erie~~ Tolls for June 1837

RDD, J1 13, 1837, 2-3, Je 28, 1837, 2-3

PJW/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Tolls

Receipts up to July 12 compared with  
previous years,

RR, J1 18, 1837, 2-3

mmm

CANALS

~~Tolls~~  
Tolls

\$1000 increase <sup>in</sup> new 1837 figure reported  
for first 26 days,

RR, My 15, 1838, 2-7

CB

~~CANALS~~ Erie Canal

Tolls, 1839 first 3 months

Rochester collector's office reports

3 month collections compared with 1838,

RDD, J1 3, 1839, 2-3

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Tolls

List of amounts received,

RDD, Ag 5, 1839, 3-1

FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Tolls

\$195,213.54 collected at Rochester,

WA, F 17, 1840, 2-3

PJW/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie  
Tolls

Amount of money received on various  
articles,  
RDD, Je 6, 1840, 2-6

JR/FH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Statistics furnished by Theodore  
Chapin, Collector,  
RDD, Ja 11, 1841, 2-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie, Tolls

Statement of amount received from  
Ap 24, to My 1, 1841,  
RDD, My 3, 1841, 3-2

RC/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls received at Lockport for  
1839, 1840, 1841,  
RDD, My 27, 1841, 3-1

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls collected for 1840 and 1841;  
tolls collected for each year from  
1820 to 1841,  
RDA, D 17, 1841, 2-3

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Governor's message on cost and amount  
of tolls taken in,  
RDD, Ja 6, 1842, 2-4

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

\$3,638.20 collected at Rochester,  
RDA, Ap 25, 1842, 2-4

CLV

~~CANALS~~

Tolls

Amount received,  
RDA, My 3, 1842, 3-2, My 16, 1842, 3-2

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Palmyra collections show gradual decrease  
from tolls of other years,

RDD, Je 25, 1842, 2-2

PJW:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Collected on Articles at Rochester,

RDD, J1 11, 1842, 2-6

JGR:MLH

## CANALS

Erie

Tolls received, from opening of  
~~Canals to 15th of June~~

RDA, Je 19, 1843, 2-7; Je 26, 1843, 3-2

~~CANALS~~~~Erie~~

Rates of toll on persons and  
merchandise,

RDA, Mr 27, 1844, 2-3

FG:MB

~~CANALS~~

Trade

Report of Canal trade and tolls of  
Rochester,

RDD, N 27, 1844, 2-5

## CANALS

Erie and Genesee Valley

Shipping

400,000 barrels flour, 785,000 bushels  
wheat, 764,000 pounds of wool pass thru  
Rochester; \$211,646 collected in tolls  
RDA, N 28, 1844, 2-6

JRF See also Erie: 1841

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Amount received \$2,190,147.34,

RDD, Ja 25, 1845, 2-2

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Tolls-1845

Editorial asks for deduction of Erie tolls  
or Western New York trade will go to New  
Orleans and Pittsburgh and away from New  
York City,

RDD, Je 30, 1845, 2-1

JVB/RJP



~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls collected at Rochester  
\$133,125.78,

RDA, O 2, 1845, 2-4

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

\$3153.79 collected in Rochester on  
O 23, 1845,

RDA, O 25, 1845, 2-4

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls for 1846,

RDD, F 17, 1846, 2-5

MLH

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

Amount collected to June 12,

RDA, J<sup>n</sup> 15, 1846, 2-2

JGR:MB

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

"Buffalo of Monroe" arrives, *with*

*largest* load and toll bill in

history of canal,

RDD, N 2, 1846, 2-3

JGR:EI

~~CANALS~~ Erie

Tolls

Deposits of tolls arranged for division  
among city banks,

RDD, Ap 30, 1847, 2-3

JRF

~~CANAL~~

Erie

Tolls

\$2118.39 collected at Lyons during first  
4 days of season,

RDA, My 8, 1847, 2-2

RJP

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

*INCREASING TOLLS AT PALMYRA,*  
~~Palmyra tolls increased \$3,864.50 over~~  
~~first 7 days of previous years.~~

RDA, My 14, 1847, 2-3, May 21, 1847, 2-4,  
RDD, May 28, 1847, 2-4

JRF

~~CANALS~~

Erie

*f*reight

High rates questioned,

RR, J<sup>1</sup> 15, 1847, 1-2

MLH

~~CANALS~~ (ERIE)

Tolls

Amount received during 2nd week of  
September in 1845, 1846 and 1847.

RDA, S 20, 1847, 3-1

JVB:JRF

~~CANALS~~

Tolls

Amount collected in Rochester for Nov.  
1847 compared with Nov. 1846.

RDA D 2, 1847, 2-2

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

No change in rates, as advocated,

RDD, Mr 9, 1848, 2-7

JRF

*Erie*  
~~CANALS~~

Tolls

Amount collected for first three days

RDA, My 4, 1848, 2-2, *May 6, 1848, 3-1;*

*RDD, May 5, 1848, 2-3*

FG:MLH

~~CANALS~~

*Erie*

Tolls

Figures from collector's office for first  
two weeks in May,

RDD, My 17, 1848, 2-3

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Tolls

*Comparison of past*  
~~First week of J1 standard for 3 years,~~  
~~comparison~~

RDD, J1 12, 1848, 2-3, *J1 19, 1848, 2-3*

JSR:ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

Amount of tolls and property cleared  
for J1 at Scottsville,

RDD, Ag 7, 1848, 2-3

MLH

CANALS

Erie

Tolls

Amount collected at Brockport for  
May, June, July 1846, 1847, 1848

RDD, Ag 16, 1848, 2-6

VR:MLH

CANALS

Erie

Tolls

Amount Collected in Rochester for  
first two weeks in Aug of 1846,  
1847, 1848,

RDD, Ag 16, 1848, 2-6

VR:MLH

CANALS

*Chie*

TOLLS

Statistical data and comparisons in toll  
collections for month of August 1846,  
1847, 1848.

RDD S 2, 1848, 3-3

JVB:JL

*Chie*  
CANALS,

Tolls

Amount of tolls for September 1846, 1847  
and 1848 given,

RDD, O 4, 1848, 2-7, *C 13, 1848, 2-6*

VR:ARO

CANALS

Erie

Tolls

Comparison of toll receipts for November  
~~months~~ in past three years,

RDD N 8, 1848, 2-3

ARO

CANALS

Erie

Tolls

\$50,026.25 collected at Palmyra

during 1848,

*RDA, D 22, 1848, 2-4;*  
RDD, D 22, 1848, 2-3

JRF

*Chie*  
CANALS

Tolls

Figures and comparison of incomes during  
past two years

RDD, D 5, 1849, 2-4

ARO

ERIE CANAL

Bushnell Basin

Break 's 92 rods wide correction

RDD, Je 3, 1850, 2-5

RC:ARO

## CANALS, ERIE

## TOLLS

\$11,972.78 collected during first  
8 days of season,  
RDA, Ap 30, 1850, 2-4

DS

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

## Tolls,

Letter to the editor regarding  
reduction of tolls,

RDD, S 25, 1850, 2-4

RC:MLH

## ERIE CANAL

Fourth of July Celebration on canal,  
~~speech of Samuel Hopkins.~~

RT, J1 18, 1820, 3-1

JVR

## ERIE CANAL

Canal supplied with water from  
Lake Erie makes it possible to  
have abundant supply in river.  
A look into the future sees  
many mills lined along the river  
(2 in.)

RA N 10, 1825, 2-4

AS:JI

## CANALS

## Erie Canal

~~Accidents~~

Fifty persons fell into canal when  
bridge gave out while they were watch-  
ing a fight,

RDA&T, S 23, 1829, 2-2

FG/ARO

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

~~Letters~~

A Toll Payer's letter to commissioner  
gives warning of investigation damages  
done to boats and property,  
AME, Ap 27, 1830, 3-1

NC/FH

~~Canals~~

## Erie

## Convention at Syracuse

RDA, Ag 20, 1830 2-3

MB:MB

~~CANALS~~

## Erie

Inhabitants of Murray and Clarkson ask  
State for remuneration for damages sustained  
by overflowing of Erie Canal,  
RDA, D 11, 1833, 4-4

ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

~~Dams~~

State of New York allowed \$48.58 for  
making dams for use of city,  
Common Council Proceedings,

RDD , D 17, 1836 2-6  
JSR:MB

## CANALS

Erie and Champlain

Large part of the debt was paid,  
RR, J1 11, 1837, 1-1

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Towpaths~~

Resolutions regarding the encroachment  
of a towpath on St. Paul Street,  
RDA Ja 15, 1842, 2-5

RM/ARO

~~CANALS~~

Erie

~~Tow Paths~~

Letter writer <sup>o</sup>apposes construction of tow  
path,  
RDA , Mr 9, 1842, 2-3

CMV

~~CANALS~~

Erie Canal

Editorial on the proposed sale of the  
Erie Canal and its consequences,  
RDD , Ag 23, 1842, 2-4

RC:MB

~~CANALS~~~~BUFFALO - MONTEZUMA~~

Meeting held Ja 22 to discuss diversion  
of Lake Erie Water to canal,  
RDA , Ja 29, 1849, 2-3

JL

## ERIE CANAL BOAT CO. -

Dividends paid on <sup>2</sup>Stock,  
RT, D 10, 1822, 2-1

## ERIE CANAL NAVIGATION COMPANY

Added two new boats, the "Chancellor  
Kent" and the "Benjamin Wright," to  
their line.

RT, O 14, 1823, 2-3

MRB/ARO

ERIE CANAL TRANSPORTATION COMPANY

Notice of reception of proposals for  
building four packet boats,  
R<sup>3</sup>, F 11, 1823, 3-4

NV/ CMV

"ERIE CANAL TRANSPORTATION CO."

Subscribers propose to apply for  
incorporation of same to do forwarding  
and-passenger business on N. Y. Canals,

MR, N 23, 1825, 3-4

JV:MLH

ERIE CANAL TRANSPORTATION CO.

Ceases <sup>to</sup> business,

Great ~~at~~ auction ~~sale~~ to close all business  
and ~~accounts~~

MR, Mr 21, 1826, 3-6

*Erie Canal*  
*See <sup>also</sup> Canals*

JBF

ERIE RAILROAD

See Railroads

"ERIE" COFFEE HOUSE

AD

Bristol, D. M.

RT Ag 3, 1825, 3-4

LM:ARO

ARO

*Erie Lake*  
~~LAKE ERIE~~

Known to Indians as Lake Semoi,

RG<sup>14</sup>, Je 26, 1830, 33-2

ERIEBACH, ELIAS (Dansville)

Married Susanna Kidd (Dansville)

RDA, Ja 28, 1845, 2-6

ARO

JL:JI

ERNST, LOUIS

Married Barbara Hettinger,

RDA, Je 28, 1848, 2-6;

RDD, Je 28, 1848, 3-2;

RR, Je 29, 1848, 3-6

MLH

ERRICKSON, MARIA ~~OF~~ (LYONS)

DIED,

RDD, S 29, 1835, 2-4

JC:MB

Errington, Wm.

Married Mary Ann Vance

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, S 24, 1833, 3-5

FG:MB

ERWIN, ANN -

Arraigned for assault on Michael Mc  
Dermott,

RDD, Ag 17, 1841, 2-3

FL/FH

ERWIN, JARED

Drowned,

<sup>M</sup>R, Je 13, 1826, 3-1

ERWIN, JOHN

Seeks whereabouts of his mother Martha  
Erwin, two sisters, and brother; has heard  
that they just recently arrived here from  
Ireland,

RR, Ap 24, 1832, 3-4

JVB/CMV

ERWIN, NANNETTE

Married Christian Scheider,

RDA, N 1, 1850, 2-6

LVR

ESIS, BENJAMIN JR.

Married Phoebe Wicks,

RGLA, O 15, 1836, 168-3

IT:MLH

ESPIE, JOHN

Married Jenet Robinson,  
RDD, Ag 24, 1835, 2-5

PJW/CMV

ESSELTYN & AINSWORTH

AD

Iron Manufacturers,  
RT, Je 1, 1819, 3-4

FH

ESSEX, JAMES W. (MACEDON)

Missing since summer of 1847; information  
wanted by brother, John B. Essex,

RR, S 28, 1848, 2-6

LVR

ESSMAN, HENRY C

Married Sophia Bauer,

RDA, O 23, 1848, 2-6;

RR, O 23, 1848, 3-2;

RR, O 26, 1848, 3-9

ARO

ESTABROOKS, SOPHIA (CANEADEA)

Married Volney F. Wilson,

RR, J1 20, 1847, 3-7

LVR

ESTEN, HENRY

Died in Perinton;

RDD, F 10, 1847, 2-7

JRF

ESTIS, JOB

Married Elmira Johnson,

RO, D 12, 1828, 199-5

HGC/CMV

ESTOS, SALLY

Death,

RDD, Ja 23, 1841, 2-6

JRF



ETCHINGS, JOHN

Severely injured when "Jack" at Arcade  
gives way,

RR, J1 28, 1846, 3-1

LVR

ETHERIDGE, O. H.

Married Mary L. Stocking,

RDD, O 21, 1842, 2-6;

*RR 20, O 29, 1842, 180-3*

MM/CMV

ETHRIDGE, O. H.

~~See Fines, Rochester, Front Street~~

*store destroyed by fire*

*RDA, J16, 1845, 3-2*

*RDD, J16, 1845, 3-1*

JRF

MP

ETHRIDGE, NABBY

Found not guilty of killing the  
children of Maria Chase,

*AE*, Mr 31, 1829, 3-2

MLH

EUSTACE, JOSHUA

Died near Deep Hollow,

RDD, Mr 26, 1849, 2-3

VR:JRF

EVANGELICAL CHRISTIAN UNION

Local meeting held to enable Rochester  
citizens to better understand the object  
of the society recently organized in New  
York,

RDD, O 30, 1849, 2-6

CMV

*Lutheran*  
EVANGELICAL CHURCH

See Churches

LM:JS

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH

Named union of German Protestant

groups, *under* Rev. John Mahlhauser pastor

~~also teaches German to students at~~  
*address at*  
school adjacent to church

RDD, J13, 1839, 3-4

ARO

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH

Acknowledges receipt of \$50 from  
late German Reformed Church collected  
from Rochester citizens,  
RDD, J1 3, 1839, 2-6

ARO

EVANS, A. M. (Onondaga)

Married Elmira M. Thomas (Blackstone, Mass)  
RDA, Mr 9, 1846, 3-1

MAM:EI

EVANS, ALMIRA [ELMIRA J] (OGDEN)

Married George Bentley (Rochester)

RDD Ap 15, 1848, 3-2;  
RDA Ap 17, 1848, 2-5;  
RR Ap 20, 1848, 3-7

VR

EVANS, BENJAMIN

Fined \$75 on assault and battery charge,

RDD, Ap 17, 1841, 3-1;

RR, Ap 20, 1841, 2-5

MMH

EVANS, CAROLINE (PEMBROKE)

Married Rev. James Remington (Clarence),

RR, F 7, 1832, 3-5

VR

EVANS, CARTER

Attended U. S. District Court,

RDA, My 20, 1846, 2-5

CMV

EVANS, CHARLES

Married Alice Spalding in Lockport,

RDA, Ag 13, 1845, 3-2

DS

EVANS, D. D.

MP

Shop destroyed by fire,

RR, S 15, 1829, 2-2

MB

EVANS, DAVID

Death,

RR, Ag 21, 1832, 3-5

DS

EVANS, DAVID E. [Daniel E.]

New York State Senator

Ja 23, 1821, 2-4;  
RT, Ja 8, 1822, 3-1

JG/CMV

EVANS, DAVID E.

Purchased U. S. Branch Banking house  
building from Col. Alanson Palmer.

RDD, Ja 13, 1836, 2-2

LVR

EVANS, DAVID E. //

Resigns Batavia agency of the

Holland Land Compnay,

RDD, Ag 16, 1837, 2-6

FH

EVANS, DAVID E.

Died in Batavia,

RDA, My 20, 1850, 2-2;

RDD, My 22, 1850, 2-3

ARO

EVANS, E & J.

Remove business from Curtis block,  
recently burned,

RDD, J1 29, 1848, 2-7

VP:MLH

EVANS, E.M.

Married Henry W. Clark,

RT, N 5, 1822, 3-3

LVR

EVANS, ELIZA JANE

Died in Buffalo,

RDA, Je 28, 1848, 2-6;

RR, Je 29, 1848, 3-6

MLH

EVANS, ELIZABETH (*Batavia*)

Died, in Batavia,

RDA, Ja 20, 1848, 2-6;

~~RDD~~, Ja 21, 1848, 3-3

EVANS, ESTHER M. (ATTICA)

Married Thomas Askin,

RDD, F 13, 1839, 2-7;

RGLA, F 23, 1839, 32-3

LVR

EVANS, EVAN

Whig nominee, for 183<sup>7</sup>.

RDD, Mr 6, 1837, 2-3

LVR

EVANS, EVAN -

Appointed City Collector,

RDA, Mr 26, 1840, 2-2;

~~HA~~, Mr 26, 1840, 2-3

PJW/FH

EVANS, EVAN

Delegate to County Convention from Fifth  
Ward,

RDD, AG 26, 1842, 3-2

RC/CMV

EVANS, EVAN

Voted assistant doorkeeper of New York

Legislature,

RDD, Ja 8, 1845, 2-5

JSR:ARO

EVANS, EVAN

His two sons seriously burned <sup>by</sup> when spark —  
~~communicates~~ to powder keg <sup>explosion</sup>,

RDA, Je 30, 1845, 2-3;

RDD, Je 30, 1845, 3-1

EVANS, EVAN

On Ward committee, sixth ward,

RDD, F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

LR

EVANS, EVAN

Whig Nominee for Inspector of Election,  
6th Ward.

RDD, Mr 2, 1846, 2-1

RJP

EVANS, EVAN

Suffers loss in Curtis Bldg. fire,

RDD, J1 24, 1848, 3-3

DS

EVANS, GEORGE H.

Married Letitia Cook,

RDA, Je 26, 1830, 2-5;

RR, *Je* 29, 1830, 3-2;

RO, *Je* 2, 1830, 107-5

GW/ARO

EVANS, GEORGE H.

Present at Military Meeting, of ~~Ja 2, 1833~~

RDA, Ja 4, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

EVANS, (~~LIEUT-elect~~) George H.

Appointed member of Regimental Court

Martial for 18th Regiment of the

N.Y. State Militia,

RDA My 27, 1833, 2-6

PW/AF

EVANS, GEORGE H -

~~See~~ Common Council Proceedings,

RDD, D 13, 1834, 2-4

PH

EVANS, GEORGE H.

Painted and decorated the railroad  
cars built in Rochester,

RDA, Ap 24, 1846, 2-3

RC:MB

EVANS, GEORGE H.

On Vice Prevention Committee,

RDD, F 19, 1848, 2-4

JW:MB

Evans, H. B.

Died, in Rochester

RDD, F 9, 1850, 3-2

JGR MPS

EVANS, HANNAH

Death,

RDD, F 1, 1840, 2-7,  
RR, F 11, 1840, 3-6

MB:MB

EVANS, HEMAN (SPRINGWATER)

Employed on boat "Hero" drowned in  
Erie Canal near Sophia Street Bridge,  
RDD, Je 25, 1845, 2-5

JRF

EVANS, HENRY F

Married Harriet Ladd *(Haverhill)*

<sup>N</sup>AD, D 4, 1832, 3-5;

RDA, D 4, 1832, 2-5;

RR, D 4, 1832, 3-5

ME/AEO

EVANS, HUGH

Licensed as cartman,

RDA, N 27, 1828, 2-1

PJW/ARO

EVANS, IRA W.

Married to Mrs. Elizabeth Slack,

RR, Je 28, 1836, 3-4

AEO

EVANS, JAMES

Married Lucinda Parsons in West  
Bloomfield,  
RDD, F4, 1835, 2-5

GTC/RS

EVANS, JOHN

Opens boarding house at corner of  
Sophia and Spring Streets,  
RDA, N 18, 1828, 2-5

PJW/ARO

EVANS, JOHN

Death,

RDA, S 30, 1841, 2-5

EVANS, JOHN

Chosen delegate to District Convention by  
the 8th district,

RDA, Ja 7, 1848, 3-3

CMV

EVANS, <sup>[EVANTS]</sup>JULIA ANNE (Clarkson)Married A.L. Hall, (Palma),  
RDA, My 28, 1844, 2-7;  
RR, Je 4, 1844, 3-6

LVR

EVANS, JULIA E.

Death,

RDD, S 21, 1841, 2-6

REMARCO

EVANS, MARTHA E.

Married Rev. James <sup>A</sup>Bolles,

RDD, O 24, 1850, 3-3

LVR

EVANS, SARAH A. (PETERBORO)

Married James S. Ewerts, (Rochester)

RDD, Je 7, 1850, 3-3

LVR

EVANS, SARAH ANN

Married Harrison R. Higgins,

RDA, N 25, 1848, 2-7;  
RR, N 30, 1848, 3-7

LVR

Evans, W. H. (Rochester, N.Y.)

Married Kate Carpenter (Cobourg),

RDU, My 1, 1856, 3-3

NT

EVANS, DR. WILLIAM

Arrested for beating up deputy sheriff,  
~~who had gone to home to investigate rumor~~  
~~of body of a dead girl in his home~~

RDS, J1 3, 1839, 2-2

EVARTS, DAVID G.

(BERGEN CORNERS)

On list of early settlers,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

EVARTS, ELIZA F. (BRISTOL)

Married Romanzo Hitchcock (Bristol),

RDA, Ag 22, 1845, 2-6

LVR

EVARTS, HARRIET G.

Married Henry Acheson in E. Bloomfield,

RDA, N 18, 1833, 2-5;

AE, N 19, 1833, 3-4;

RGLA, N 30, 1833, 200-3

LVR

EVARTS, JACOB

Resigns as fireman,

RDD, S 10, 1835, 2-3

PJW:MLH

EVARTS, REV. M. (NEW YORK CITY)

To preach at the First Baptist Church,

RDD, Ag 19, 1848, 2-4

VR:JRF

EVARTS, ROXANNA (ROCHESTER)

Married William Wilcox (Madison *OK.*)

RDD, S 8, 1846, 3-1;

RR, S 15, 1846, 3-7

LVR

EVARTS, SOPHIA S.

Death,

*RR* RDD, MR 24, 1834, 3-1

MM/CMV



EVARTS, STEPHEN (BERGEN CORNERS)

On list of early settlers,

RR, 0 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

EVATT, ANN

Married John Greenwood,

RDD, S 3, 1850, 3-2

LVR

EVELYN, MRS. SARAH

Died in Pittsford,

RDA, Ag 2, 1848, 2-7

ARO

NEWSPAPERS

The Evening Express

Daily paper just commenced by Wm. H.

Hough & Co.,

RDA, Je 14, 1839, 2-1

CMV

EVENING GAZETTE

New Whig paper published by J.M. Patterson  
and edited by Erastus Clark and R.U.  
Sherman,

RDA, J1 2, 1847, 2-3

LVR

ROCHESTER EVENING GAZETTE

Editorial, in answering Buffalo Courier's  
comments on new Whig paper, says that the  
Gazette's first editorial was of such a  
"tweedle-dee, tweedle-dum" nature that  
its position was unknown,

RDA, J1 5, 1847, 2-2

JVB:MLH

ROCHESTER EVENING GAZETTE

Second number of paper appeared yester-  
day; will be issued regularly every  
afternoon hereafter,

RDA, J1 9, 1847, 3-1

CMV

NEWSPAPERS

Evening Gazette

Warner and Lyon purchase paper,

RDD, Mr 31, 1848, 2-5

JSR:ARO

EVENING INQUIRER

First number of daily antimasonic party  
issued Dec. 22,

AME, D 25, 1832, 3-1

NEWSPAPERS

Rochester Evening News

Chamberlain, Royal, James W. Benton, and  
George G. Cooper, backers of projected  
newspaper, abandon plans for interests in  
Rochester Daily Advertiser and the Rep-  
ublican,

RR, Ap 12, 1849, 2-3

CLM

NEWSPAPERS

Rochester Examiner

Suspended publication, (34)

AME, J1 20, 1830, 3-2

NEWSPAPERS

See "Flag of Freedom." semi-weekly

paper issued by

E. H. Chase

RDD 114 1849 2-2

LM:MB

PW:AB

ROCHESTER EVENING POST

Watson, (F. Simins) continues as editor;  
E. Shepard, printer,

RR, J 18, 1847, 1-5

"ROCHESTER EVENING POST"

Publication discontinued,

RDD, N 3, 1843, 2-5

KAM:MLT

LM:MB

EVENING SCHOOLS

See Schools.

lm:mam

EVENLETH, CHARLES (Darian)

Married Lucy Ann Jewell,

RDA, F 14, 1848, 2-5

FG:EI

EVENS, URIAH

Married Julia Warren in Churchville,

RR, Mr 22, 1849, 3-6

MAN:MLH

EVERDAN, MARTHA

Married William Bull,

RDA, Je 3, 1843, 2-5;

RDD, Je 3, 1843, 2-7;

RR, Je 6, 1843, 3-6;

RGLA, Je 10, 1843, 100-3

LVR

EVERDEEN, GEORGE (FORMERLY OF ROCHESTER)

Died at Norfolk, Va.

RDA, N 25, 1850, 2-6;

RDD, D 2, 1850, 3-3

JRF

EVEREST, EDWARD R.

AD

Leather Store

RT, O 22, 1822, 3-5

JW:MLH

EVEREST, EDWARD R.

Elected overseer of poor, town of Gates

M R Ap 11, 1826, 3-1

EVEREST, *Edward*

Elected officer of Monroe Temperance Society,

RR, Ja 12, 1830, 3-2

LVR

EVEREST, EDWARD R.

On Charter Board of Trustees for Rochester Savings Bank.

RR J1 19, 1830, 1-5

LVR

EVEREST, E. R.

Elected on Funding Committee of Rochester Savings Bank

RO Je 23, 1831, 4-3

FG:A O

EVEREST, <sup>Edward</sup> E. R.

Shoe business partnership formed with  
Lucinda Kennedy.

RDD, D 11, 1834, 2-6, *My 29, 1835, 3-6*

LVR

EVEREST, <sup>Edward</sup> E. R.

Dissolves partnership with Lucinda  
Kennedy,

RDD, F 16, 1836, 2-5

MAN AFO

EVEREST, <sup>Edward</sup> E. R.

Elected 1st Ward committeeman of  
Temperance Society,

RDA, D 4, 1839, 2-2

DS

EVEREST, EDWARD R.

Died in Du Plain, Mich,

RDD, C 10, 1844, 2-7;

RDA, O 11, 1844, 2-7;

RDD, O 15, 1844, 3-1;

RR, C 15, 1844, 3-3

ARO

EVEREST, JAMES

Death,

RDD, Ag 4, 1835, 2-5

PKW/CMV

EVERETT, REV. E.

AD

Opens School,

RT, Ag 14, 1821, 3-4

*See also Everett School*

JT:MLH

EVERETT, EBENEZER, REV

Installed by the Ontario  
Presbytery at Ogden,

RT, F 16, 1819, 3-4

LJN/ARO

EVERETT, ELIZA A. (CAYUGA)

Married George Mills (Groveland),

RDD, Ap 17, 1845, 2-6

LVR

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

EVERETT, ELIZABETH JANE (WALWORTH)

Married Hiram Tiffany (Walworth),

RDA, S 21, 1850, 2-6;

RDD, S 23, 1850, 3-3

LVR

EVERETT, HARRIET AMANDA (MT. MORRIS)

Married Peter Boding (Bodine)  
(Dansville).

RDD, F 11, 1848, 3-2

RDA, F 11, 1848, 2-7

RR, F 15, 1848, 2-7

LR

EVERETT, NATHAN N. (BOSTON)

Died in Perinton,

RDA, N 30, 1847, 3-2;

RR, D 7, 1847, 3-7

VR:JRF

EVERETT, MRS. PHEBE

Died in Cummington, Mass.,

RR S 1, 1846, 3-6

MHM:ARO

EVERETT, THOMAS

Appointed notary public,

RDD, Ap 8, 1843, 2-6

CMV

EVERETT SCHOOL

Established <sup>by Rev. E. Everett</sup> at Rochesterville by Rev. E. Everett  
& wife.

R-T, Ag 7, 1821 3-3

JW/AF

EVERETTE, GEORGE (ALBANY)

Married Diantha Baker (West Almond)

RDA, Ag 30, 1847, 2-6;

RR, Ag 31, 1847, 3-6

ARO

EVERETTS, GERSHOM

Married Martha King in Wheatland,

RDD, S 2, 1846, 2-7;

RR, S 15, 1846, 3-7

MLH

Control Library of Rochester and Monroe County Indexes

EVERETTS, MRS. JANE

Married Adna J Andrews,

RDA, Ag 1, 1849, 2-6;  
RDD, Ag 3, 1849, 3-3

LVR

EVERGHIMS & CO.

AD

Tobbaconist,

RT, D 10, 1822, 3-4

JW:MLH

EVERHART, JACOB (MASSILON, O.)

Married Orrissavilla Landon (Lyons),

RDD, O 31, 1846, 2-7

JRF

~~EVERYMAN~~ EVERNGNIM  
EVERINGHAM, JAMES

Partnership with Joseph D. Everingham and

Wm. R. Brewster, formed,  
RDA, F 28, 1832, 2-6; MR 26, 1832, 2-6;  
RR, Mr 6, 1832 4-7

RT

JC/ RS

EVERNGHIM, JAMES

Executor of settlement of estate of  
Gilbert Evernghim.

RR Ag 23, 1831, 3-5

LVR

EVERINGHAM, JOSEPH D.

Formed partnership with James Evering-  
ham and William R. Brewster,

RDA, F 28, 1832, 2-6;  
~~RDA~~ Mr 26, 1832, 2-6

LVR

EVERITT, MAHLON

Married Margaret T. Bennet,

RDD, Mr 5, 1836, 2-5

GC:MB

Everingham

See Also

Evernghim

EVERITT, ROSWELL.

Elected Vice President of Perrinton  
Temperance Society,

RO, Mr 12, 1880, 43-3

MS

EVERLETH, CHARLES (Darian)

Married Lucy Ann Jewell,

RR, F 22, 1848, 3-7

EI

EVERNGHIM, GILBERT, JR -

Fire Insurance Agent, Fulton Fire Ins-  
Co.,

RT, N 9, 1824, 1-4, *Ja 25, 1825, 1-2 (Ad)*

FH

EVERNGHIM, GILBERT

Notice of settlement of estate issued  
by Wm. R. Thurston, Jos. D. Evernghim  
and James Evernghim executors,

RR, Ag 23, 1831 3-5

MPB NC

EVERNGHIM, GILBERT

Died in Westberry<sup>ury</sup>, Long Island,

RR , S 11, 1832, 3-5

JL

EVERNGHIM, JOS. D.

Executor of settlement of estate  
of Gilbert Evernghim.

RR, Ag 23, 1831, 3-5

LR

EVERNGHIM, WILLIAM

~~Age 4 years, was~~ killed by a kick from  
a horse,

RO , Ap 28, 1827, 3-3

CLV

EVERNGHIMS, & CO.

AD ✓

General Merchandise,

RT, O 15, 1822, 3-4

JW:MLH

EVERSHED, F. (LOCKPORT)

Building destroyed by fire,

RR ,O 6, 1840, 2-5

LVR

Evershod, Thomas

Died,

RDD , Ap 22, 1875 2-4

RCS:MB

EVERSON, BRUCE (*Palmyra*)

Married Lucy Crowell (*Palmyra*),

RDD , F 10, 1841, 2-6;

*RYXQ, F 20, 1841, 36-3*

CMV

EVERSON, JOHN

Committed suicide in Auburn,

RR, N 29, 1849, 2-5

VR:ARO

EVERSON, WILLIAM E

Represented Wayne County at Republican

State Convention,

RDA, Ap 18, 1840, 2-1

PJW/ARO

EVERTS, DAVID

Died,

RDAT, Ag 19, 1829, 2-3

EVERTS, REV. JEREMIAH B.

Died in Hartford,

RDD, S 7, 1846, 2-6

JGR:MLH

EVERTS, MARY (MARION)

Married David Tubbs (*Macedon*),

RGLA , S 18, 1841, 156-3

LVR



EVERTS, REV. WM. W.

Called from Laight Street Church, New  
York, to take up duties at Second  
Baptist Church, Rochester,  
RDD, O 7, 1848, 2-5

R:JL

EVERTS, REV W. W.

Declines invitation to pastorship of  
Second Baptist Church

RDA, N 14, 1848, 2-5

MLH

EVERTS, REV. W.W

Accepts call Baptist Church, Wheatland  
RDD, D 9, 1850, 2-3

MAH:ARO

Evertson, Issac - found not guilty for  
kidnaping of William Morgan,  
RO, S 1, 1827, 3-2

MB/MPB

EVES, JOHN

Married Elizabeth Taylor,  
RDD, S 6, 1848, 3-2

RC:MLH

EVES, DR. REUBEN (Macedon)

Married Carpenter, Amy E. (Palmyra),  
RDA, S12, 1845, 2-5

:EI

EVINS, EVAN

Appointed member of Hook and Ladder Co. #2,  
RDD, Ja 29, 1835, 2-3

PJW /RS

EWARTS, JAMES S (ROCHESTER)

Married Sarah A Evans (Peterboro),  
RDD, Je 7, 1850, 3-3

RC:ARO

EWELL, H. B. (PAVILION)

Married Fanny Blackmar (Wheatland),  
RDD, Mr 12, 1845, 2-6

MAM:MLH

EWEN, WILLIAM

Arrested for stealing a ring,  
RDD, Mr 16, 1841, 3-3

MP

EWER, CHARLOTTE W.

Married Alfred Brunsen (Irondequoit),  
RR, N 24, 1846, 3-7

LVR

EWER, GORHAM

Death in Henrietta,  
MR, Je 26, 1821, 3-1

MP

CLW

EWER, MARY B. (WILLIAMSON)

Married Rev. Alonzo Wadhams (Macedon),  
RDA, Ja 16, 1846, 2-6

LVR

Ewer, Nathaniel

Married Rhoda Moshes,  
RT, D 3, 1822, 3-3

HEP/MB

EWER, NATHANIEL

On list of early settlers in Irondequoit,  
RDA, Ja 4, 1849, 2-2

EWER, WATSON

On list of early settlers in Irondequoit,  
RDA, Ja 4, 1849, 2-2

JSR:ARO

JSR:ARO

EWERS, MARTIN

Held to answer forgery charges,

RDD, Je 1, 1844, 2-2

MLH

EWING, HELEN A.

Married William Brown in Erie Pa.,

RDD, S 20, 1842, 2-7

LVR

EWING, THOMAS

Former senator from Ohio visited Rochester,

RDD, Ag 3, 1839, 2-2

LVR

Excavators

New model in possession of George W.  
Harris in Batavia,

RT, D 11, 1821, 3-2

LVR

"EXCELSIOR"

Steamboat boiler exploded killing and  
scalding several passengers,

RR, S 15, 1846, 2-3

CLV

EXCHANGE BANK OF GENESEE

Started business again minus former  
president,

RR, My 4, 1841, 1-6

FG:JRF

EXCHANGE BANK OF GENESEE

Board of directors elected,

RDA, O 6, 1847, 3-1

VR:MLH

EXCHANGE BANK OF GENESEE

Petitions legislature to move to  
Rochester,

RDA, F 19, 1848, 2-5

JRF

## EXCHANGE BANK OF GENESEE

*Bill*  
~~Resolution presented in New York Legis-~~  
~~lature to authorize Bank to remove from~~  
 Alexander to Batavia,  
 RDD , F 4, 1850, 2-5, *F 5, 1850, 2-4*

CMV

## EXCHANGE BANK OF ROCHESTER

*(Smith, L. W.)* reports in New York State  
 Legislature against destruction of plates  
 of bank,  
 RR , F 22, 1849, 3-6

CMV

## EXCHANGE BANK OF ROCHESTER

Notes redeemed by the New York State  
 Bank,

RDA, M<sup>g</sup> 17, 1841, 2-4

MLH

## EXCHANGE BUILDING

Destroyed by fire.

RA My 9 1826 2-6

AA

## EXCHANGE HOTEL

Thief empties cash register, in front  
 of ~~Constables who believe him an em-~~  
~~ployee.~~

RDA , S 19, 1849, 2-3  
 RDD , S 19, 1849, 2-4

LVR

## EXCHANGE STREET

Editorial on ~~this street.~~

RGLA , J1 31, 1830, 55-1

JL

## EXCHANGE STREET

Ordinance to extend side walk ,  
<sup>n</sup>  
 AE, Je 28, 1831, 3-2

RC/AFO

## EXCHANGE STREET

Ordinance for improvement,  
 Common Council Proceedings,  
 RDD, Je 5, 1835, 2-1

JSR.MB

EXCHANGE ST. & ~~TROUP STREET~~

Ordinance for ~~the~~ grading of these  
~~two streets~~

RDA, Ap 11, 1837, 2-2

JVB:ARO

EXCHANGE STREET

Report of Improvement Committee,

RDD F 24, 1849, 3-5

CMV CG

EXCHANGE ST. BRIDGE

~~See Bridges~~

*Middle section blocked to  
prevent further settling of  
stringers; to be fixed after  
close of navigation.*

RDA, O 12, 1847, 2-3

LM:JS

EXCISE LAW OF 1846

*Skinner, John B.* stated that repeal re-  
stored old law and all indictments would  
be dealt with accordingly

RDD, Je 24, 1847, 2--

JVB:LM

EXCURSIONS

Number of Rochester citizens welcomed  
at Buffalo;

RDA, Ja 31, 1843, 2-7

MAN:ME

EXHIBITIONS

AD

~~Art~~

Wax-work museum of 36 famous people shown  
for one week at Mansion House,  
RT, F 11, 1823, 3-2

JW:MB

EXHIBITIONS

AD

~~Art~~

*J*  
Dunlop's "Christ Refected" placed  
on view at Court House,

RT, D 23, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

EXHIBITIONS

*also*  
See Dioramas;  
FAIRYS  
Circus

lm,mmm

EXHIBITION -

*Rochester*  
New York State Canal Museum at  
Canal boat exhibition of freaks, wax  
figures, animals, art, etc. with music  
offered.

RT, J1 27, 1824, 3-3

FH

EXHIBITIONS -

Stowell & Bishops's famous Wax Museum,  
exhibited at Ensworth's Tavern.

RT, N 9, 1824, 3-5

FH

EXHIBITIONS

Pears

Hickox, E. C., exhibited mammoth pear  
from orchard of George Hosmer of Avon  
at Eagle Tavern.

RDA, Ja 7, 1831, 2-5

LVR:

*Exhibitions*  
ENTERTAINMENTS

Ourang-Outang on exhibition at  
Childs Marble Building,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, Je 26, 1832, 3-7

MM/APO

EXHIBITIONS

~~Mesmerism~~

*exhibit power of magnetism*  
Johnson, Mr., to exercise some of his  
powers of magnetic influence at the  
National Hotel Hall,

RDA S 7, 1842, 2-3

LVR

EXHIBITION

\* model representing the city of  
Paris opens at the Monroe Hall,  
RD A, Ag 15, 1843, 2-4

FD:PM

EXHIBITIONS

~~Pictures~~

Holland, Rev. exhibited a picture at  
Mechanics Fair that is supposed to be  
an original by Annibal Caracci,

RDD, S 19, 1843, 2-2

LVR

EXHIBITIONS

Manikins

Hyatt, J. C., and Dr. J. W. Winslow  
exhibited manikins at Mechanics Fair  
made of Gypsum and colored.

RDD, O 5, 1844, 2-2

LVR

## EXHIBITIONS

## Chemical Dioramas

Interesting ~~exhibitions~~ found entertaining  
by patrons—

RDA, My 27, 1845, 2-2

CMV

## EXHIBITIONS

Horticultural ~~exhibition~~

Held ~~Jan 18~~ at Blossom House, ~~list of~~  
exhibitors—

RDA Jn 13, 1846 3-2

JGR:MB

## EXHIBITIONS

## Ivory Crucifix

~~from~~ from Italy by the American  
consul at Genoa, is exhibited in Rochester,

RDA, J1 28, 1847, 2-5

VR:ARO

## EXHIBITIONS

## Wheat

Harmon, Rawson Jr. (Wheatland) ex-  
hibited a frame containing 35  
varieties of wheat grown in Western  
New York at State Fair in Saratoga  
Springs.

RDA, S 16, 1847, 2-4

LVR

## EXHIBITIONS

Ordinance relating to Exhibitions

passed by Common Council,

RDA, O 8, 1847, 2-6

MLH

## EXHIBITIONS

~~Dancing~~

✓ Rulison, Mr., to present children  
in dance at Minerva Hall,

RDA, O 2, 1847, 2-2

SAM:MLH

## EXHIBITIONS

## Revolutionary War Documents

Seward, N. B., exhibits documents in  
handwriting of his grandfather, a  
Revolutionary officer.

RDA, Je 3, 1848, 2-4

LVR

## EXPEDITIONS

## North Western Company

✓ Briggs, Captain J. elected captain  
of expedition,

RDA, Ap 7, 1846, 2-3

FG:MLH

EXPLOSIONS

See Accidents

LM:JS

EYE & EAR INFIRMARY -

Semi-Annual Report, N, 1824

~~Drs. Harrell & Smith report 104 of 118~~  
~~cases cured, 5 more relieved, other nine~~  
~~impossible.~~

RT, N 23, 1824, 3-3

EYE & EAR INFIRMARY , ROCHESTER -

Drs. Harral & Smith give notice of  
intent to incorporate as <sup>m</sup>Medical <sup>e</sup>Institution  
for treatment of Eye & Ear dis-  
ease,

RT, D 28, 1824, 3-5

EYE INFIRMARY

Dr. J.B. Elwood and Dr. G. E. Harroll,  
surgeons, open office for all eye  
ailments,

RT, My 27, 1823, 3-4

EYE INFIRMARY

Eye operation by Rochester Dr.  
A. G. Smith important surgical accom-  
plishment for his hospital,  
RT Ag 2, 1825, 2-5

arO

EYE INFIRMARY

Harrell, Dr. George E., restored eye  
to Amari Williams blinded by a blast  
on canal,

RT, S 6, 1825, 3-2

JRF

EYER, PHILIP

Married Philipina Gehres,  
RDA, Ap 20, 1848, 2-7,  
RR, *Op 24, 1848, 3-7*

FL:ARO

FAAT, CHARLES, JR. (*Mendon*)

Elected Justice of Peace of Mendon,  
RAC, N 24, 1827, 3-4

MB/AF



FAATZ, CHRISTINA

(WEEDSPORT)

Married Henry Pidge (Weedsport),

RDA, J1 13, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

FABRICK, ELIZA

Married B. Dwinell,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, My 14, 1833, 3-6  
<sup>A</sup>

CC:HR

*Factories*

*See Manufacturing*

FAGAN, PATRICK

Police court case,

RDD, O 20, 1840, 3-3, D 11, 1840, 2-3

FJP

FAGAN, PATRICK

Special Sessions Court Case,

RDA, J1 26, 1844, 2-4

PJW:ARO

FAGAN, PATRICK

Case in Mayor's Court, J1-5, 1845-

RDA, J1 8, 1845, 2-1

CC:HR

FAGAN, PATRICK

Attacked by party of Irishmen,

RDA, Ag 1, 1848, 2-3;

RR, Ag 3, 1848, 3-1

CC:HR

FAGAN, RICHARD

Police Court Case,

RDA, J1 26, 1844, 2-4

PJW:ARO

FAGETT, NEWTON

Married Mercy Rexford,

RDD, J1 2, 1850, 3-3

CMV

FAGGART, JAMES -

On Committee to circulate petition for  
construction of Erie-Allegany R.R.,  
RR, O 4, 1831, 2-1

FH

FAHEY, JOHN

Convicted of assault with intent to  
kill,

RDD, D 27, 1848, 2-5, *Je 1, 1849, 2-4*

JRF

FAILING, ISAAC ~~OF~~ (CLARKSON)

Accidental death, ~~in fall from wagon—~~

RDA, Ag 29, 1839, 2-2

FD:MB

FAILING, JAMES

Arrested for stealing watch from  
depot cabman,

RDA, B 20, 1849, 2-4

CC:HR

FAILING, JOHN P. (RUSHFORD) [*Home*]

Married Mary Jane Couch (Rushford) [*Home*]

RDA, F 3, 1848, 2-6;

RR, F 8, 1848, 3-7

FL IT

FAILING, LEONORA

(BALDWINVILLE)

Married George (W.) Freshour (Hopewell),

RDA, O 1, 1849, 2-7;

RR, O 4, 1849, 3-5

CC:HR

FAILING, MARGARET

Married Azariah Nellis,

RDD, Mr 23, 1844, 2-6

CC:HR

FAILING, MATHIAS HOUGH

Died in Milo,  
RDA, N 24, 1849, 2-7

CMV

FAILING, WALSTEIN

On committee presenting Silver Pitcher  
to James W. Brooks,  
RDD, Ja 18, 1847, 2-2

VR:MLH

FAILING, WALSTEIN

Married Sarah Jane Wheeler,  
RDA, Je 13, 1848, 2-6;  
*RR, Je 15, 1848, 3-5*

MLH

FAILING, WALSTEIN

Took over the Franklin House in  
Canandaigua,  
RDD, F 28, 1849, 2-2

CMV:DS

FAILING HOTEL

Robbed,  
RDA, O 24, 1850, 2-2

JL

FAILS, JEREMIAH (PEMBROKE CENTRE)

Death,  
RDD, My 15, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FAIRBANK, STEPHEN T.

Died in Soda,  
RDD, Mr 25, 1850, 3-3;  
*RDD, Mr 30, 1850, 2-7*

CMV

FAIRBANKS, CHESTER (GENESEO)

Death in Frankfort, Ky.  $\Sigma$   
*RR*, Ag 30, 1849, 3-1

MLH

FAIRBANKS, E. ~~AND F.~~

Common Council Proceedings,  
RDD, F 27, 1836, 2-4

GC:MB

FAIRBANKS, ELEAZAR

Died,  
RT, May 23, 1820, 3-3

HEP/'F

FAIRBANKS, HARRIET (OGDENSBURGH)

Married Charles B. Gilbert, (Rochester)  
RDD, Ap 25, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

FAIRBANKS, HENRY A. (PERRINGTON)

Died in Southport, Wisconsin.  
RDD, O 19, 1846, 2-7;  
RR, O 20, 1846, 3-6

RJP

FAIRBANKS, HISO (JEFFERSON)

Married Martha J. Coovert (Barrington)  
[SOUTHPORT]  
RDA, S 24, 1847, 2-7;  
RR, S 28, 1847, 3-6

VR:JRF

FAIRBANKS, JOHN

Married Charlotte Lockwood, (Brighton),  
RDA, Ap 11, 1845, 2-7;  
RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FAIRBANKS, LOUISA (ROCHESTER)

Married Vincent S. Milks,  
RDD, Ap 24, 1849, 3-3;  
RR, Ap 26, 1849, 3-6

CC:HR

FAIRBANKS, LUCINDA (BENTON)

Married Martin Dunn (Dundee),  
RDD, Ap 29, 1839, 2-6;  
RGLA, My 4, 1839, 76-3

CC:HR

FAIRBANKS, OLIVIA

(OSHAWA, CANADA WEST)

Married H. J. Mac Donell (Whitby),

RDD, O 16, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

FAIRBANKS, R. A.

Elected president of Genesee Mutual  
Insurance Co.,

RDA, J1 5, 1850, 2-5

ARO

FAIRBANKS, SAMUEL

Appointed inspector of beef and pork,

RDA, F 25, 1843, 2-4 D 20, 1844, 2-2, 11

RDD, F 25, 1843, 2-5, ~~Je 17, 1844~~ Ap 4,  
1845, 3-1

HAM:JRF

FAIRBANKS, CROMBIE AND COMPANY

Attempts to burglarize it failed,

RR, N 17, 1846, 2-4

CC:HR

FAIRBURN, JOHN

(MEDINA)

Married Elizabeth Hubbard in Newark,

RDD, Je 29, 1849, 3-3

CMV

FAIRCHILD, CAPT.

Elected officer when name of Rochester  
~~Cadets was changed to~~ "Rochester  
Light Guard"RDD, Je 10, 1848, 2-2 2  
RDA, Je 10, 1848, 2-3;

CL:HR

FAIRCHILD, MR.

Editorials, praise speaking abilities  
as evidenced at Temperance Public  
meeting, Ap 27, 1843-

RR, My 2, 1843, 2-1

MC:HR

FAIRCHILD, MR.

Editor of the Cvid Bee present at  
the Editors' Meeting at Geneva,

RDA, Ag 30, 1847, 2-1

VR:MLH

FAIRCHILD, MR. (MENDON)

Flouring mill near Honeoye Falls  
destroyed by fire,

RR, F 22, 1849, 2-2

MC:HR

FAIRCHILD, CAROLINE M. (NEWARK)

Married De Witt Ford (Oneonta, Otsego Co.),

RDA, F 28, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, F 29, 1848, 3-7;  
RDD, Mr 3, 1848, 3-2;  
RDD, Mr 9, 1848, 3-2

MC:HR

FAIRCHILD, D.

Sells "Dansville Republican" to Geo. H.  
Bidwell,

RR, Mr 17, 1846, 3-5

PH

FAIRCHILD, D.

Founded the "Newark Herald" a newspaper

RDA, Ag 23, 1847, 2-2

VR:ARO

FAIRCHILD, E. T. (*East Bloomfield*)

Appointed Postmaster of East Bloomfield,

RDD, Ap 16, 1849, 2-2

ARO

FAIRCHILD, ELIZABETH (E. BLOOMFIELD)

Married Luther Shepard (E. Bloomfield),

RDA, N 27, 1847, 2-7;  
RR, N 30, 1847, 3-7

MC:HR

FAIRCHILD, H. S.

Married Electa J. Williams,

RDA, Mr 15, 1844, 2-7;  
RDD, Mr 15, 1844, 2-7;  
RR, Mr 19, 1844, 3-7

MLH

FAIRCHILD, HARRISON S.

Named cahsier of the Bank of Rochester,

RDD, My 5, 1846, 2-4

ARO

FAIRCHILD, JANE FRANCES (E. BLOOMFIELD)

Married B. F. Harwood (Dansville),

RDD, S 13, 1843, 2-6;

RDA, S 14, 1843, 2-7;

RGLA, S 30, 1843, 164-3

MC:HR

FAIRCHILD, LUCINDA T.

(LOCKPORT)

Died,

RDD, My 10, 1842, 2-7

FH

FAIRCHILD, MARCUS (*Arcadia*)Died, ~~in Arcadia~~, Age 20 Yrs-

RDA, Ag 23, 1847, 2-5;

*RR, Ag 24, 1847, 3-7*

R:EI

Fairchild, N - married Julia Strong,

RO, Je 9, 1827, 3-5

FAIRCHILD, MRS. NANCY S. (CAZENOVIA)

Death,

RDD, My 10, 1843, 2-7

CLV

FAIRCHILD, ORVILLE (Dansville)

Married Susan Fogle,

RDA, Je 12, 1843, 2-5

ARO

FAIRCHILD, P.P.

Ad.

Opens school,

RT, D 5, 1820, 3-4, 3-5

FH

FAIRCHILD, F P.

Opens school with T A. Filer,

RT, O. 30, 821, 3-3

JG/VF

FAIRCHILD, ROBERT M.

Died in Detroit,

RR, S 11, 1832, 3-5

JL

FAIRFIELD, GEORGE

Married Polly Maria Clark in Dansville,

RDD, Ja 10, 1849, 3-3

rc/fg

FAIRFIELD, JOSEPH

Married Ellen B. Thomas (Alexander)

in Bethany,

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-7;

RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-7;

RR, Ap 27, 1847, 3-6

ARO

Fairman, Botsford (*Medford*)

Married Delia Ann *Austin* (*Huntsville*).

RDA, N 25, 1830, 2-5

MB

FAIRMAN, CHARLES GRANDISON

Married Susan Cornelia Kingsley,

RR, J1 28, 1846, 3-6

MHM:1 LH

FAIRMAN, E.

(STAFFORD, CONN.)

Married Henry E. Goodwin (Albion),

RDD, S 2, 1844, 2-7

MC:HR

FAIRMAN, G. W. (WEST STAFFORD)

Married Nancy A. Goodwin (Albion),

RR, J~~A~~ 8, 1847, 3-6

MHM:JRF

FAIRMAN, GIBSON W.

Married Frances A. Sumrix (Auburn),

RDA, N 1, 1849, 2-7;

RDD, N 1, 1849, 3-3

L.LH



FAIRMAN , L. //

Establishes circulating library, AD  
RO, N 27, 1829, 3-5

JSR/FH

FAIRMAN, NANCY

Died in Windsor Lock, Ct.,  
RDA, Ag 2, 1847, 2-7

VR:MLH

FAIRMAN, SARAH

Married John A. Cathcart,  
RT, My 7, 1822, 3-2

MC:HR

FAIRMAN & WILLARD

Open ~~new~~ machinists tool shop, in Rochester  
RDA, Ap 25, 1848, 3-2

CMV

FAIRPORT, N. Y.

Post-office

Moved from Fullams Basin,  
RDAT, N 30, 1829, 2-3

RC/FH

FAIRPORT

MP

Churches

Meeting house dedicated,  
FJ, D 28, 1838, 87-2

FAIRSERVICE, MARSHALL

Died at Summit, Wis.  
RDD, O 7, 1845, 2-7

JRF

FAIR -

Anti-Slavery Fair

~~Bush, Mill~~ Fair to be held on Exchange  
St,  
RF, F 20, 184, 3-7

SAJ/FH

FAIRS

Anti-Slavery

Fair to be held at Dining Hall,  
RDD, D 25, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FAIRS

Ladies Anti-slavery Fair

Continues at Concert Hall,  
RDA, D 22, 1848, 2-6

FD:ARO

FAIRS

Anti-Slavery (Bazaar)

Held at Concert Hall; ~~Net proceeds amounted~~  
~~to \$435.14~~

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 2-5

MAM:ARO

FAIR -

Boatman's Fair

To be held at Smith's Arcade [TALMAN HALL]

RDA, N 27, 1843, 2-4;

RDD, N 27, 1843, 2-1

AM/PH

FAIRS

Church

St. Luke's Church ladies held fair in  
Rochester Market,

RR, D 25, 1839, 2-4

AC:MB

FAIRS

Church

Third Presbyterian Church

Notice of fair; ~~proceeds to be used for~~  
~~worthy purposes~~

RDD Mr 4, 1830, 2-5

RM/CMV

FAIRS

Church

First Presbyterian Church

Ladies to hold fair to purchase library  
for Seminary at Auburn,

RDA, S 10, 1840, 2-2

JSR/ARO

FAIRS

Church

Church

Washington Street, ladies hold fair at  
Talman Hall, ~~Proceeds go to church~~

RDA, F 9, 1843, 2-3

RDD, F 14, 1843, 2-2

MAM:JRF

FAIRS -  
Church

Third Presbyterian Church

Church Ladies to conduct a fair at  
Talman Hall,  
RDA, J1 3, 1843, 2-1

FH

FAIRS  
Church

Trinity Church

Ladies gross \$400 and net \$300 in their  
recent fair,  
RR, J1 14, 1846, 3-2

JVB:JRF

FAIRS  
Church

St. Paul's Church

Ladies held fair at Eagle Hotel,  
RDA D 24, 1847, 2-1

JSR:ARO

FAIRS  
Church

First Presbyterian Church

Young ladies hold fair at the Mansion  
House,  
RDA D 29, 1847, 2-2

JSR:ARO

FAIRS

Ladies Fair held at the Rochester  
House, ~~list receipts of \$260~~  
RGLA D 25, 1830, 135-3

CMV

FAIR

Ladies' Fair held at the Athaeneum,  
R D D, F 19, 1834, 2-3

MM/CMV

FAIRS

Ladies' Fair

Ladies of Rochester stage a fair,  
RDA D 13, 1839, 2-2

MHM/ARO

FAIRS

Ladies

Held at the Market Hall,  
RDA, Mr 6, 1840, 2-6

PJW/FH

## FAIRS -

## Ladies

Receipts total \$700,  
RDA, Mr 7, 1840, 2-6

PJW/FH

## FAIRS

## Mechanics Fair

Mechanics of Western New York to hold  
Fair in Rochester,

RDD, S 11, 1839, 2-6, S 14, 1839, 2-4  
RR, S 24, 1839, 2-5, C 3, 1839, 1-6;  
RDA, C 3, 1839, 2-2, C 4, 1839, 2-3, C 5,  
1839, 2-1, C 8, 1839, 2-1, C 9, 1839, 2-1,  
C 10, 1839, 2-5

CMV

## FAIRS

## Mechanics Fair

~~Circular Notice~~

Second annual fair for western New York,

RDD, Mr 30, 1840, 2-7, Jc 6, 1840, 3-2,  
C 12, 1840, 2-1;  
RDA, M 4, 19, 1840, 2-6, Jc 6, 1840, 4-1 S 8,  
1840, 2-6, S 15, 1840, 2-6, C 6, 1840, 2-4;  
RR, Jc 30, 1840, 4-2

CMV

## FAIRS -

## Mechanics Fair

*Third annual fair,*  
~~An editorial arousing interest in the-~~  
~~approaching Fair under direction of~~  
~~Mechanics Literary Ass'n,~~

RDD, C 1, 1841, 2-2, C 7, 1841, 3-3,  
C 13, 1841, 2-1

RM/FH

## FAIRS

Mechanics fair at Buffalo awards  
diplomas to Rochesterians,

RR, C 25, 1842, 1-5

HGC/ARO

## FAIRS

## Mechanics Literary Association

Fourth annual fair to be held, on 8-18,  
1843 in the market.

RR, Ag 29, 1843, 1-4;

RDA, S 20, 1843, 2-3, 2-4, S 22, 1843, 2-6;

RDL, S 21, 1843, 2-6, S 26, 1843, 2-5;

FD/FH

## FAIRS

## Mechanic's Fair

Fifth annual to be held at Center  
Market, Rochester.

RR, S 3, 1844, 3-6, C 15, 1844, 4-2;

RDD, C 1, 1844, 2-1, C 5, 1844, 2-3, C 9, 1844,  
3-1,

RDA, C 4, 1844, 2-3, C 8, 1844, 2-5

MAL/FH

## FAIRS

*Orphan Asylum*

Young Ladies Benevolent Society to hold  
a fair to help Orphan Asylum treasury,

RDA, F 18, 1842, 2-6, F 23, 1842, 2-1

FD:MLH

## FAIRS

Roman Catholic Orphan Asylum Fair,

To be held at Monroe Hall, for benefit of  
Orphans.

RDA, Mr 13, 1843, 2-2;

RR, Mr 14, 1843, 3-6;

RDD, Mr 16, 1843, 2-2

MAM:JRF

## FAIRS

~~Union Fair~~

Proceeds of <sup>union</sup> this fair event to  
Rochester Orphan Asylum

RDA, S 22, 1843, 2-4

FG: LH

## FAIRS

Roman Catholic Orphan Asylum *Fair*

*T*akes place at Minerva Hall,

RDD, Mr 17, 1845, 2-6

MAM:JRF

## FAIRS

Orphans

Catholic orphan Asylum fair nets \$1500,

RDD, Mr 21, 1848, 2-6

JSR:ARO

## FAIRS

Orphan Asylum Fair

*H*eld at Minerva Hall; proves success-

RDD, Mr 15, 1849, 2-4

VR:ARO

## FAIRS

Catholic Orphan Asylum *Fair*

*H*eld at Minerva Hall,

RDD, Mr 20, 1850, 2-4, Mr 27, 1850, 2-4

FD:ARO

## FAIRS

~~Ladies'~~ Temperance Fair

To be held on the 26th and 27th of June,  
1844. at Centre Market,

RDA, Jo 19, 1844, 2-6, Jo 27, 1844, 2-2;  
RR, Jo 25, 1844, 3-6

VR:JRF

## FAIRS

See also GENESEE COUNTY FAIR  
MONROE COUNTY FAIR  
NEW YORK STATE FAIR  
ONTARIO COUNTY FAIR

FAIRVILLE -

~~Postmasters~~

St. John appointed *postmaster*,  
RDD, Ag 10, 1841, 2-2

FG/FH

FAIRVILLE

Postmasters

*(Pulse, Edwin)* appointed *postmaster*,  
RDD, J1 11, 1849, 2-5

CMV

FAKEY, JAMES [John]

Oyer and Terminer Court Case,  
RDA, D 29, 1848, 2-3

ARO

FAKEY, JOHN

Sentenced to Auburn for 3 years 4  
months for assault and battery  
RR, Ja 4, 1849, 2-5

MAM:ARO

FALCONER, EMELINA

Married Nathaniel Blanchard (Lockport)  
RR, O 27, 1846, 3-7

MC:HR

FALIN, WILLIAM

Beaten by Jacob Baller,  
RR, N 3, 1846, 1-5

MHM:ARO

FALING, ELIZABETH M.

Married John A. Vowers (Newark) in  
Lyons,  
RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, D 28, 1848, 3-3

MC:HR

FALING, ISAAC

Fatally injured in fall from wagon,  
RDD, Ag 28, 1839, 2-3

MC:HR

FALING, KEZIA

Married Oliver R. Brown (Royalton),

RDD, S 27, 1849, 3-3

MC:HR

Falkner, James Dr.

Delegate to Albany for Rochester and

Dansville Railroad Company,

RDA, Ja 23, 1832, 2-3

FG:MB

FALL, ESTHER

(MENDON)

Married John G. Budd in Greece,

RDA, Je 2, 1849, 2-7;

RDD, Je 2, 1849, 3-4

MC:HR

FALL, FRANKLIN

Married Ana Maria Bassett,

<sup>A</sup>  
AE, Ap 26, 1831, 3-2

MC/ASQ

FALL, WILLIAM -

Married Amanda Northrop

RDA, Mr 17, 1840, 2-5;

RDD, Mr 18, 1840, 2-6;

*RHQA, Mr 21, 1840, 52-3*

PJW/FH

FALL BROOK BRIDGE

~~Has swept away, The Genesee Bridge was not~~

RDD, Ag 7, 1839, 2-3

MC:HR

FALLANSBEE, CATHARINE

Married Ephraim Holbrook,

RDD, My 12, 1843, 2-6

MC:HR

FALLET, HENRY S.

Sentenced on grand larceny charge,

RR, N 9, 1848, 4-2

KAM:ARO

FALLS, ALONZO

Having tied the horses halter around  
his body was dragged to death *by horse,*  
RDD, Ap 4, 1845, 2-6

MC:HR

FALLS, EDWIN W.

Died,

RO, My 14, 1830, 79-4

MLH

FALLS, JOHN

Death,

RDA, Ja 8, 1841, 2-6;

RR, Ja 12, 1841, 3-7

JRF:MLH

FALLS, THOMAS

Death,

RDA, S 8, 1840, 2-5;

RDD, S 9, 1840, 2-7

JCR:MLH

FALLS, WILLIAM S.

Elected President of the Young Men's  
United Washington Temperance Society,

RDA, S 7, 1844, 2-5;

RDD, S 7, 1844, 2-7

MLH

FALLS, WILLIAM S.

Elected <sup>by</sup> Corresponding Sec. <sup>for year 1846</sup>  
of Wash. Benevolent Total Abst. Assn.

RDA, Mr 6, 1846, 2-4

MAM/RJP

FALLS, W. S.

Compiled <sup>city</sup> directory for City of Rochester,

1847-8,

RDA, S 13, 1847, 2-2

FALLS, WILLIAM S.

On Vice Prevention Committee,

RDD, F 19, 1848, 2-4

JW:MB

VR/RJP



FALLS, WM. S. (ROCHESTER)

An Executive commissioner of Monroe County  
Temperance Society  
RDD F 23, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FALLS STREET

~~See~~ Common Council Proceedings  
RDD Ja 28, 1841, 2-4

CMV

FALLS STREET

Proceedings for opening discontinued,  
Common Council Proceedings,  
RDD, My 5, 1842, 2-5

JSR:ME

Falm, James

Arrested for stealing clothes and valuables  
in Irving Hotel, ~~where he was employed~~  
RDD, S 20, 1849, 2-5

fd;mmm

FALON, J<sup>mes</sup>

Arrested for stealing.  
RDA N 12, 1849, 2-4

JL

FAMILY JOURNAL AND CHRISTIAN PHILANTHROPIST

Editors state aims of paper,  
FJ, J1 27, 1833, 3-1 (MP)  
Published by Messrs. Van Brunt,  
RGLA, Ag 3, 1833, 134-3  
Has circulation of 600,  
FJ, N 30, 1833, 71-1 (MP)

FANCHER, MR.

Exhibited his skill at horse training at  
at Hall and Cromwell's stables,  
RDA, S 24, 1847, 2-3

VR/RJF

FANCHER, J. S.

Admitted as a Supreme Court attorney,  
RDA, Je 9, 1840, 2-4

JSR:ARO

FANNING, A. W.

Appointed <sup>h</sup>Collector for 2nd ward,  
RDA, Mr 21, 1839, 2-3

HGC:MLH

FANNING, E. P. (MENDON)

Married Widow French,  
RT, <sup>ap</sup>p 30, 1822, 3-3

PJW:VF

FANNING, EBENEZER P.

Died in Rush,  
RDA, D 31, 1850, 2-7

FL:MLH

FANNING, ELIZABETH HUBBARD

Died in Albion,  
RDA, Ja 10, 1848, 2-5;  
RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-7

FL:MLH

FANNING, GEORGE S.

Treasurer of Monroe County Temperance  
Society,  
RDD, F 23, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FANNING, JAMES

Killed by falling timber,  
RO, Je 23, 1827, 3-3

CMV

FANNING, JONATHAN

~~See~~ Revolutionary War Veterans, <sup>l</sup>list of  
~~military~~ pension<sup>ers</sup>.

RDD, <sup>ap</sup>p 21, 1848, 2-2

RJP

FANNING, MARY ANN

Married Jonathan Seoby,  
RDA, Mr 11, 1833, 2-6

MC:HR

FANNING, PRICILLA

Died in Gorham,  
RDD, F20, 1835, 2-5

GTC/RS

FANNING, MRS. SUSAN

Died in Mendon,  
RR, Ag 28, 1838, 3-4

CB

Fanning, Thomas C.

Married to Cornelia A. Shepard,  
AE N 10, 1829, 3-4

MMH:MB

FANNING, THOMAS D.

Sought by Daniel Montgomery of Pa,  
R-T, J1 10, 1821, 3-2

JW/AF

Fanning, Thomas T.

Partnership formed with Washington  
Pitcher,  
RDD, Je 10, 1835, 3-2

GC:MB

FANNING, THOMAS T.

Partnership with Washington Pitcher  
dissolved,  
RDD, O 24, 1835, 2-6

JC/CMV

FANNING, MRS ZERVIAH

Death;  
MT, S. 15, 1818, 3-1

LWN/VF

FANNING MILL, HUBBARD

Patented machine exhibited by Col.  
Abner Hubbard at Annual Monroe  
County Fair,  
MR, N 1, 1825, 3-1

MC:HR

Fans (~~Willow, for grain cleaning.~~) AD

Backus, A. & Co. *have willow fans for grain cleaning*  
RT, Ag 15, 1815, 3-4

RJP

FANTON, ANN

Married George W. Winton in Johnson's Settlement,

RDA, Ja 1, 1849, 2-6;  
RR, Ja 4, 1849, 3-3

MC:HR

FANTON, EDMUND

Trial of Crocker, Fanton and Strong *for*  
~~complaint against them~~ lecturing upon  
and illustrating the principles,  
science, rites, ~~forms~~ etc. of speculative  
free masonry,

AME, Ja 19, 1830, 2-2

MC:HR

Farewell, Horace

Death,

RDD, Ag 27, 1834, 2-5

FL/RJP

FAREWELL, ISAAC

*Witnessed marriage of John Morgan*  
Trial of William Morgan, F-28, 1831

AE, Ap 5, 1831, 1-34

MC:HR

FAREWELL, MELINDA

Married George H. Stone (Gaines),

RDA, Mr 29, 1841, 2-5;  
RR, Mr 30, 1841, 3-3;  
RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 2-7

MC:HR

(Wheatland)  
Farewell, Samuel, deranged, missing from  
his home, in Wheatland.

RDA, Ap 12, 1830 2-3;

RR, Ap 13, 1830, 3-2

FAREWELL, SARAH A.

(DORSET, VT.)

Married Roderick Wales,

RGLA, Ag 7, 1841, 132-3

MC:HR

FARGO, ADALINE

Married James B. Cooley,  
AME, O 19, 1830, 3-5

MC:HR

FARGO, ADELINE J.

(WARSAW)

Married Norman Perry (Middlebury),  
RDA, Je 21, 1849, 2-6;  
RR, Je 28, 1849, 3-5

MC:HR

FARGO, ANNA

Married Samuel Southard,  
RT, Ja 9, 1821, 3-2

MC:HR

FARGO, MRS. CAROLINE

Died in Warsaw,  
RDA, D 1, 1849, 2-6

CMV

FARGO, ELIZA ANN L. (WARSAW)

Married Erastus D. Carpenter (Warsaw),  
RGLA, Je 11, 1836, 94-3

MC:HR

FARGO, FANNY

Married Samuel Southworth,  
RT, D 26, 1820, 3-4

MC:HR

FARGO, FRANCIS F. (Warsaw)

Married Marietta Perry (Middlebury),  
RDA, S 29, 1848, 2-7;  
RR, O 5, 1848, 3-6

EE

FARGO, JOHN (WARSAW)

Married Betsey Throop (Warsaw),  
RED, Ap 8, 1843, 3-1:  
*Rd 2Q, Ap 15, 1843, 68-3*

CMV

FARGO, JOHN T.

Controversary over his right to  
premium at cattle show for raising  
the best acre of Indiana corn,  
RT, N 25, 1823, 3-1

MRB/ARO

FARGO, JOSHUA C.

Married Martha A. Brockway,  
RDA, F 8, 1847, 2-6;  
RR, F 9, 1847, 3-7

NRJP

FARGO, LUCINA<sup>[Lucina]</sup> A. (WARSAW)

Married Chester A. Cole (Cuyerville)

RDD, F 5, 1847, 2-8;  
RR, F 9, 1847, 3-7, 7/6, 1847, 3-8

MC:HR

FARGO, LYMAN (CHURCHVILLE)

Married Roxanna Thomes (Shelby),  
RDD, D 4, 1843, 2-7;

RR, D 9, 1843, 204-3

FL:NY

FARGO, MARVIN N. (WARSAW)

Married Hannah Devings<sup>[Devinos]</sup> (Boston, Mass.)  
[Boston, N.Y.]

RDA, My 11, 1848, 2-6;  
RDD, My 12, 1848, 3-2,  
RR, My 18, 1848, 3-7

CMV

FARGO, MRS. MARY (Penn Yan)

Died, in Penn Yan,

RDA, Ap 19, 1847, 2-6;  
RR, Ap 20, 1847, 3-6;  
RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-7

ARO

FARGO, MARY

Married Lawrence Culver in Barre,

RDA, S 19, 1845, 2-6

MC:HR

FARGO, SARAH B. (HENRIETTA)

Married Elias Dietrich (Victor),

RR, F 28, 1837, 3-4

MC:HR

FARGO, SARAH LUCETTA (SHERBURNE)

Married Horatio Stewart (Medina),

RDD, Jl 11, 1842, 2-7;  
RGLA, Jl 23, 1842, 124-3

MC:HR

FARLEY, MRS. BETSEY

Died,

RDD, My 24, 1849, 3-3

FG:MLH

FARLEY, BETSEY E.

Married Lorenzo [D] Thompson in Stafford,

RDD, F 4, 1835, 2-5

MC:HR

FARLEY, BRIDGET (MRS.) (GREECE)

Married Thomas M'Auley (Greece),

RDA, Ja 18, 1832, 2-5;  
RR, Ja 31, 1832, 3-4

AME, Ja 24, 1832, 3-6,

MC:HR

FARLEY, CHARLES

Married Emma Hawthorne,

RDD, Je 10, 1847, 3-1

FG:MLH

FARLEY, ELIZABETH ANN (LOCKPORT)

Married Hiram Celleyham (Lockport),

RGLA, O 2, 1841, 166-3

MC:HR

FARLEY, FRANCES T.

Married William B. Benjamin,

RDA, O 21, 1844, 3-3;  
RR, O 22, 1844, 3-5

MC:HR

FARLEY, HANNAH JANE (LE ROY)

Married Daniel Le Barron (Le Roy),

RDD, Ap 26, 1842, 2-7;  
RGLA, My 14, 1842, 84-3

MC:HR

*Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, Indexes*  
FARLEY, JOHN

Committed for vagrancy,  
RDD, Ag 14, 1840, 2-2

CMV

FARLEY, JOSEPH

Married Laura Porter (Philadelphia)  
in Philadelphia,  
RR, Je 5, 1838, 3-3

CB

FARLEY, MRS. MAGDALENA

Died in San Francisco,  
RDD, My 10, 1850, 3-4

JGB:MLH

FARLEY, MARTHA (WALDOBORO, ME.)

Married Everard Peck (~~Rochester~~)  
RGLA, O 15, 1836, 168-3

MC:HR

FARLEY, MINERVA (SPRINGWATER)

Married Alvah S. Wheaton (Springwater)

RDD, Mr 9, 1843, 2-7;  
*RH&Q, Mr 18, 1843, 52-3*

MC:HR

FARLEY, PHILIP (West Bloomfield)

Married Mary Rogers (Gorham),

RDD, Je 7, 1845, 2-7;  
RDA, Je 9, 1845, 2-5

MAK:ARO

FARLEY, POLLY (LE ROY)

Death,

RDD, O 27, 1848, 3-2

CMV

FARLEY, SUSAN

Married Samuel D. Porter,

RG<sup>LA</sup>, Ag 30, 1834, 143-3

MC:HR



FARLEY & HAMILTON

Suffers heavy losses in fire at  
Market and Buffalo St.,

RR, Je 13, 1837, 2-3

mm

FARLIN, MRS. ADALINE M.

Married Isaac N. Comstock at Sing Sing, -

RDD, S 15, 1848, 3-2

MC:HR

FARM MACHINERY -

AD

Hubbard, Col. A.

RT, F 8, 1825, 3-4

FH

FARM MACHINERY

<sup>also</sup>  
See Manufacturers

LM:NT

FARMAN, MOODY,

Obituary *incl.*

MR 0 4, 1825, 3-1

FARMAN, WILLIAM

(MOUNT MORRIS)

Death,

R, Ag 18, 1846, 3-6

MC:HR

FARMER, ELIZABETH

(CONCORD, MASS)

Married George A. Leste, (Rochester)—

RDA, Ap 25, 1848, 2-5;

RR, Ap 27, 1848, 3-7

MC:HR

FARMER, JAMES

Married Jane Lock,

RDD, O 4, 1850, 3-3

JRF

FARMERS ~~MEETINGS~~

Appoint delegates, ~~Ja 27, 1832~~ to  
attend agricultural convention in  
Albany  
~~AME,~~  
~~RAI,~~ F 7, 1832, 3-4

MMM/FH

FARMERS ~~Meetings~~ (Chile)

~~Meet in Chile.~~ Resolve not to trade with  
those factions instrumental in causing  
low prices for wheat,

RR, O 2, 1832, 2-3

MS

FARMERS ~~MEETING~~ (Penfield)

~~Penfield~~

~~Meeting~~ held to discuss low price  
of wheat,

~~N~~  
AE, O 16, 1832, 1-5;  
~~RR, O 16, 1832, 2-4~~

NV/FH

FARMERS ~~Meeting~~ (Chili)

~~Chili Meeting~~

~~Dialogue~~ set a fourth their position  
in their contest with the millers,

RR p 25, 1832, 3-4

CB

FARMER'S ~~CONVENTION~~

~~Convention~~ <sup>held</sup>  
Held at Le Roy to try to bring about  
the dissolution of the union between  
the ~~millers~~ <sup>forwarders</sup>,

~~RDA, Ap 1, 1833, 2-3~~

NC  
PJW

FARMERS ~~MEETING~~

(Monroe County)

Held to discuss coalition between

~~m~~  
Millers and forwarding merchants,

~~AF, Ja 1, 1833, 1-4;~~

~~RDA, Ja 3, 1833, 2-1, Ja 25, 1833, 2-6~~

MB/AFO

FARMERS ~~MEETING~~

Letter to Editor criticizing his com-  
munication to the ~~farmer~~ <sup>for</sup> of Roches and  
vicinity dictating the time that they  
should bring their produce to market  
RDD Je 16, 1837, 2-3

DS

FARMERS ~~MEETING~~ (Monroe County)

~~Monroe County farmers~~ protested against  
city ordinance prohibiting sale of  
meat in houses, ~~Elect officers~~

RR, N 29, 1849, 1-6, 2-1

VR:ARO

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes  
FARMERS ASSOCIATION, Webster

~~Webster~~

~~Committee to draft a constitution reported~~

Constitution was adopted, officers  
elected

RDD, Ap 6, 1847, 2-3

FARMERS BANK

(Geneva)

Semi-annual report,

RDA, Ap 6, 1840, 2-4

PJW/FH

FARMERS BANK

(Orleans)

Semi-annual report,

RDA, Ap 6, 1840, 2-4

PJW/FH

FARMERS' INSURANCE & LOAN COMPANY

Pomeroy, E. Agent

RT, J1 1, 1823, 3-4

JW:MLH

FARMERS' LIBRARY OF AGRICULTURE ~~NO 1~~

Editorial praises new magazine and the  
talents of its editor, John L. Skinner

RDD, J1 31, 1845, 2-2

JVB:ARO

FARMERS & MECHANICS BANK OF ~~GENEVE~~

New bank commenced operations with a  
capital of \$100,000,

RDD, F 11, 1839, 2-6

HGC:MB

FARMERS AND MECHANICS BANK OF ROCHESTER

Statement of affairs

RDD F 12, 1840, 2-6

RM/CMV

FARMERS & MECHANICS BANK

Semi-annual report,

RDA, Ap 6, 1840, 2-4

PJW/FH

FARMERS & MECHANICS BANK OF ROCHESTER

Notes redeemed by the New York State Bank  
RDA, Mr 17, 1841, 2-4

KHM:MLH

FARMERS AND MECHANICS BANK OF ROCHESTER

Statement of Capital given  
RDA Ja 25, 1842, 2-1

RM:ARO

FARMERS AND MECHANICS BANK

Notes redeemable at Albany at 1/2 %  
discount,  
RDA, Mr 30, 1842, 3-2

FARMERS' & MECHANICS' BANK

vs  
THOMAS J PATERSON, T  
Supreme Court case  
RDD N 1, 1843, 2-2;  
RDA, N 2, 1843, 2-7

LJN:ARO

FARMERS & MECHANICS BANK

Resources listed at \$70,900,  
RDA, My 23, 1850, 2-3

JL

FARMERS AND MERCHANTS INSURANCE COMPANY OF  
WESTERN NEW YORK.

Starts business in Rochester,  
RDA, O 30, 1850, 2-6

FD:JL

MURDER

Farmington

Mary Milligan<sup>n</sup> found guilty of murder of  
her child,  
RT, F 6, 1821, 2-5

GW/CMV

Farmington, N. Y.

Bill reported to New York Legislature  
respecting the town house,  
RDA, Mr 9, 1831 2-3

JSR:MB

FARMINGTON TEMPERANCE SOCIETY

Communication of the president of the  
society to the citizens,

RDA, N 23, 1833, 2-3

MC:HR

FARMINGTON, NEW YORK

Joseph Hathaway, house burned,

RDD, F 17, 1843, 3-2 ;  
RR, F 21, 1843, 3-1

FG:MLH

FARMINGTON

~~Post Office~~

Robinson, D. A. <sup>a</sup> Appointed postmaster,

RDD, Je 13, 1849, 2-5

EG:ARO

TEMPERANCE SOCIETIES

Farmington

Communication of the president of the  
society to the citizens

RDA, N 23, 1833, 2-3

AB

FARNAM, EBENEZER

Held as suspect in robbery,

RR, My 16, 1837, 1-1

mmm

FARNAM, WILLIAM D.

Died in Mt. Morris,

RDD, Ag 18, 1846, 2-7

NLH

FARNAN, — —

Held Catholic meeting,

RT, J<sup>l</sup> 18, 1820, 3-1

GW NC

FARNBAM, C.

Married M. L. Sanford in Berger,

RDD, Mr 28, 1849, 3-3

MC:HR

FARNHAM, DR.

Found guilty of stealing \$300,

RDD, Je 24, 1837, 2-4

MC:HR

FARNHAM, MR.

(MOSCOW)

Appointed collector and subscription  
agent for Rochester Daily Democrat, in  
place of Richard G. Mathews, resigned

RDD, Ag 15, 1849, 2-5

MC:HR

FARNHAM, CHANDLER

Married Susan Seer,

RDA, My 21, 1833, 2-5

PW/AF

FARNHAM, E. ~~W~~

Married Lucy Gaff,

RO, F 13, 1829, 27-5

HGC/CMV

FARNHAM, EDWARD

Fire destroyed home,

RDA, My 13, 1833, 2-2

PW/AF

FARNHAM, EDWARD

Married Elizabeth Edwards,

RDA, O 18, 1833, 2-5;

AME, O 22, 1833, 3-5

FARNHAM, LUCIUS (Alexander)

Married Sarah Mallory (De Witt),

RR, S 14, 1847, 3-6

MHM:EI

FARNHAM, MARY E.

(BERGEN)

Married Hiram Thompson (Le Roy),

RDD, My 9, 1850, 3-4

MC:HR

FARNHAM, MARY ELIZABETH

Died in Clarkson,  
RDD, N 2, 1846, 2-7

JRF

Farnham, Noah, D. (Le Roy)

Married Delia A. Hovey (Byron),  
RDD, Mr 11, 1850, 3-3

JGR MPS

FARNHAM, PAMELIA S. (BUFFALO)

DEATH,  
RDD, D 12, 1845, 2-6

CMV

FARNHAM, MRS. PERINTHA

Died in Attica,  
RDD, S 20, 1845, 3-2

MLH

FARNHAM, MRS. REBECCA (*Varian*)

Died,  
RDA, Ap 7, 1832 2-5;  
RR, Ap 10, 1832, 3-5;  
RO, Ap 11, 1832, 3-5

MPB:MLH

FARNHAM, VERRER D.

Married Mary Ann Dow in Fredonia,  
RDA, O 15, 1845, 3-2

RJP

Farnsworth, Benjamin

Died,  
RT, Ag 20, 1822, 3-3

NEP/MPB

FARNSWORTH, CLARISSA

Married Samuel Whitman,  
RT, N 21, 1821, 3-3

MC:HR

FARNSWORTH, HENRY S. (GROVELAND)

Married Elizabeth Harter (Dansville),

RDA, Je 1, 1848, 2-6

RR, de 8, 1848, 3-7

MLH

FARNSWORTH, HUNT (Lockport)

married Amanda Pierce in Murray,

RO, Ap 25, 1832, 3-5

CB

FARNSWORTH, LAT

Death,

R<sup>1</sup>, Mr. 19, 1822, 3-4

JG/CMV

Farnsworth, Luman - death,

RO, Ag 4, 1827, 3-4

MB/MPB

FARNSWORTH, MARY (GROVELAND)

Married Walter Lowery (Groveland),

RR, N 10, 1846, 3-5

MC:HR

FARNSWORTH, RALPH J. (MAUMEE CITY, OHIO)

Married Jane E. Wright (Lockport),

RDA, J<sup>1</sup> 19, 1846, 2-7

JGR:MLH

FARNUM, JULIA ANN (WEST ALMOND)

Married Doman Cowles (Bolivar),

RR, F 9, 1847, 3-7

MC:HR

FARNUM, JULIA ANN (WEST ALMOND)

Married Doman Cowles (Bolivar),

RDA, F 8, 1847, 2-6

MC:HR



Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, Indexes

FARNUM, NEWELL (NEW FANE)

Married Hannah Hoag,

RGLA; Nov 12, 1842, 188-3

PM:NT

FARNUM, WEALTHY

Married Philo Patterson at Penfield,

RT, N 27, 1821, 3-1

MC:HR

FARR, DR.

Indicted for performing illegal operation

RDD, N 11, 1845, 2-3,

RDA, Ja 8, 1846, 2-3

JGR:JEF

FARR, ABIGAIL

(WHEATLAND)

Married Joseph Crosby (Wheatland),

RDD, My 17, 1843, 2-6;

RGLA, My 27, 1843, 92-3

MC:HR

FARR, B. S.

Treasurer's Report,

RDA, My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

FARR, DANIEL

(DANVILLE)

Married Mary Grant,

RGLA, Mr 9, 1839, 44-3

CMV

FARR, ELIZA

Married Isaac Powell,

<sup>N</sup>  
AE, O 11, 1831, 2-6

AB

FARR, EUGENE

Married Alice Reed *at Lince Falls,*

RDA, S 3, 1847, 2-6;

RR. S 7, 1847, 3-7

VR:MLH

FARR, HANNAH

Died in Clarkson,  
RDA, Ja 24, 1848, 3-2;  
RR, F 1, 1848, 3-6

FL:MLH

FARR, JACOB

Died in Phelps,  
RDD, My 11, 1850, 3-4

JGR:MLH

FARR, JASIEL *JA*

Married Mary Bascum of Pittsford,  
RR, N 1, 1831, 3-3

FH

FARR, JOHN R. (RIGA)

Married Loisa J. Beach (Riga),  
RDA, D 5, 1849, 2-7

CMV

FARR, JOSIEL

Indicted for selling without a license,  
RR, Je 29, 1841, 1-2

MAM:MB

FARR, LYSANDER (Riga)

Married Elizabeth Deets (*Riga*),  
RDA S 13, 1843, 2-6,  
RDD, S 13, 1843, 2-6;  
RR, S 19, 1843, 3-7;  
RRXQ, S 30, 1843, 164-3

FG/ARO

FARR, MARIA

Married C.C. Burr,  
RDD, F 21, 1835, 2-5

AB

FARR, MINER F

Married to Maria Kinter,  
MR, Ja 10, 1826, 3-2

FARR, MINNER F. (PITTSFORD)

Married Maria Kinter (Pittsford)

RA, Ja 10, 1826, 3-2

AS:FD

FARR, NAOMI H.

(ROCHESTER)

Married John Q. A. Sheffer,

RDA, Ja 27, 1846, 2-6

HR

FARR, RICHARD ALEXIS

Married Nancy Rogers,

RDD, Jl 2, 1845, 2-6

MLH

FARR, SAMUEL B. (SPARTA, N. Y.)

Married Sarah D. Hawley (Warsaw),

RDA, Ap 25, 1846, 2-7;

RDD, Ap 27, 1846, 2-6

RC:JRF

FARR, T. I.

Married Caroline M. Stanley, *(Le Ray)*,

RDD, S 24, 1841, 2-7,

*RRLQ, O 16, 1841, 172-3*

RM/ARO

FARR, TIMOTHY J.

Married Fanny W. Lord,

RGLA, O 29, 1836, 175-3

IT:MLH

FARR, WILLIAM G.

Married Matilda Willett,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, Mr 26, 1833, 3-5

MHM:MLH

FARRA, CAPT. ASA

Death,

RDAT, Ja 23, 1829, 2-6

PJW/AEO

FARRAN, LYSANDER

Appointed Master in Chancery for  
 Monroe County, ~~by Governor~~  
 RDD, Ja 17, 1846, 2-3

FG:ARO

FARRAND, ARABELLA M.

(BURLINGTON, VT.)

Married George Willson (Detroit),  
 RR, J1 17, 1832, 3-5;  
 RO, Ag 1, 1832, 3-5

HR

FARRAND, SAMUEL E. (*Newark, N.Y.*)

Married Jane E. Alling,  
 RDA, D 11, 1839, 2-4;  
 RDD, D 11, 1839, 2-7;  
*RRXQ*, D 14, 1839, 196-3;  
 RR, D 17, 1839, 3-3

FG/ARO

FARRANT, AMELIA

Married Orson Tyler,  
 RDD, D 24, 1844, 2-5

AB

FARRANT, EMMA

Married Earle J. Force,  
 RDA, J1 30, 1840, 2-6

AB

FARRANT, EMMA

Married Earll Force,  
 RDD, J1 1, 1840, 2-6;  
 RGLA, J1 11, 1840, 116-3

HR

FARRANT, GEORGE

Indicted for <sup>9</sup>Assault and battery,  
 RDA, My 13, 1850, 2-5

DS

FARRANT, JAMES #

Married Catharine Thomas,  
 RDD, J1 13, 1841, 2-6;  
*RRXQ*, J1 24, 1841, 124-3

MHM/F<sup>1</sup>

FARRANT, JOHN

Married Ellen Harris,

RDA, D 25, 1847, 2-6;

RR, D 28, 1847, 3-6

JSR:ARO

FARRAR, DR. (*Formerly of Rochester*)

Died in Toronto, ~~Formerly of Rochester.~~

RDA, O 9, 1840, 2-6;

RDD, O 12, 1840, 2-7

JGR/RJP

[*Farrer*]

FARRAR, *Mrs.* ~~Mr.~~ (Riga) [*Rush*]

Robbed of her baggage at ~~Depot~~ *Depot*

by John Robinson,

RDA, N 22, 1850, 2-1;

RDD, N 23, 1850, 2-4

ED:DS

Farrar, (*Dorinda*) (Mrs.)

Died in Atlas, Mich.,

RDD, Mr 14, 1850, 3-3

JGR MPS

FARRAR, JOHN

MP

Married Annis Brace in Avon,

MR , Ag 28, 1821, 3-2

CMV

FARRAR, JOSEPH

*Leicester,*

Married Mary Knight in ~~Rochester~~ *Leicester*,

RDA, Je 14, 1848, 2-3;

RR, Je 15, 1848, 3-3

I H

FARRAR, LYSANDER

Democratic Nominee for school commissioner  
of 4th Ward,

RDA, Je 17, 1845, 3-2; *Je 18, 1845, 3-2;*

RDD, Je 17, 1845, 3-1, *Je 18, 1845, 2-4*

EI

FARRAR, LYSANDER

Appointed a commissioner of U. S  
Court,

RDD, N 7, 1845, 2-2

ARO

FARRAR, LYSANDER

*listed among a*

~~See~~ Monroe County Appointments, of Ja

1846

RDA Jan 7 1846 3-2

JSR/CLV

FARRAR, LYSANDER

Democratic nominee <sup>for</sup> supervisor, ~~1850~~

RDA, Mr 2, 1850, 2-3;

RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-4

ARO

FARRAR, R. A.

Elected assistant Foreman at annual  
election of officers of Fire Co. No. 8,

RDD, D 5, 1844, 2-6

LJN:JRF

FARRAR, VANRANSSALEAR S.

Opens school for penmanship,

RDA, Ja 5, 1832, 2-6

RC/CLV

FARRELL, HANNAH

Married Edward Bishop,

RDD, S 8, 1836, 2-5

AB

FARRELL, JOHN M

Represented Ontario County at

Republican State Convention,

RDA, Ap 18, 1840, 2-1

PJW/ARO

FARRELL, LAWRENCE

Died in Perry,

RDA, O 16, 1847, 2-7;

RR, O 19, 1847, 3-8

JGR:MLH

FARRELL, PATRICK

Sought by his brother, ~~Francis Farrell~~

RR, F 28, 1837, 3-3

CB

FARREN, MRS.

Theatrical performances well received,  
RDA, Ja 4, 1850, 2-2

JRF

FARRINGTON, E.W

(Geneva)

Badly scalded in Auburn and Syracuse  
Railroad Accident,  
RDA, S 2, 1848, 2-2

NC

FARRINGTON, THOMAS T. (Geneva)

Married Mary M. Wilkins (Hamptonburgh),  
RR, O 13, 1846, 3-7

MMH:ARO

FARNELL, ELDREDGE <sup>LEldridge</sup> (Clarendon)

Died,

RDA, O 28, 1843, 2-6;  
RR, O 31, 1843, 3-5

PG, AEC

FARWELL, MELINDA (GAINES)

Married George H. Stone,

RDA, Mr 29, 1841, 2-5;  
RR, Mr 30, 1841, 3-3;  
RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 2-7;  
RGLA, Ap 17, 1841, 68-3

AB

"FASHION"

New packet boat to run between Albion  
and Rochester, ~~constructed by Albion and~~  
~~Rochester Express Co~~

RDD, Ap 19, 1850, 2-6

ARO

*Fashions*

*Editorial on,*

RT, Ag 14, 1821, 3-1;  
RO, J 11, 1828, 110-3

*Fashions*

Articles on ladies' fashions  
from Paris Courier & Fashion,  
R&LQ, H 16, 1831, 43-2, O 8, 1831,  
99-2, D 17, 1831, 135-1

FASHIONS

To be shown at Tea Party at Terrace Green,  
RDS , J1 4, 1833, 2-2

MB

FASHIONS

-Men's-

Henderson, <sup>men's</sup>Mr, returns from New York  
and Philadelphia with, fashions plates for  
fall and winter,  
RR, O 13, 1846, 3-2

ARO

FASSELL, JAMES (Palmyra)

Married Husker, Elizabeth (Palmyra)

RDA, S12, 1845, 2-5

:EI

FASSET, EMILY E. (Lockport)

Death,

RDA, F 3, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FASSET, JONATHAN

Employed Augustus Porter to survey Town-  
ship # 13, 4th Range of Phelps and Gorham

Purchase in 1790,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-3

CMV

FASSETT, AMOS S

Died in Vienna, Onieda Co,

RR, F 22, 1849, 3-7

LAM: RO

FASSETT, CHAUNCEY S.

Married Jane Harmon in *Blackport*,

RDA, N 10, 1832, 2-5;

RR, N 13, 1832, 2-4

MM/CMV

FASSETT, HARRIET E. (ALBANY)

Married Alexander B. McDoual (Albany),

RGLA, D 28, 1838, 208-3

AB



FASSETT, MARIA

Married <sup>Miss</sup> Wm. Pope,

RT, D 25, 1821, 3-3

AB

FASSETT, MOSES R.

Delivers speech at Mechanics'

Festival, ~~D. 28, 1848~~

RDA, Ja 1, 1849, 2-5

JSR:ARO

FASSETT, DR. O. S. <sup>[D.S.]</sup> (Lockport)

Married Mrs. Sarah J. Lewis in Lockport

RDD, D 19, 1845, 2-7;

RR, D 22, 1845, 3-8

MLH

FASSETT, MRS SARAH

Died in Lockport,

RDD, Mr 5, 1846, 2-7

RJP

<sup>Public</sup>  
FAST, ~~DAYS~~

Common Council sets apart S 27, 1836,  
as day of fasting, humiliation and  
prayer,

RDD, 22, 1836, 2-6

DS

<sup>Public</sup>  
~~FAST, NATIONAL~~

Rochester to observe fast as proclaimed  
by President Taylor,

RDA, Jl 31, 1849, 2-4

ARO

FAULEY, JOHN

Police Court <sup>Case</sup>, -

RDD, My 11, 1841, 2-2

RC/ARO

FAULKNER, ALDERMAN

Elected to Board of Health, 1837

RDD, Ap 12, 1837, 2-4

AB

FAULKNER, AMARIAH

Killed at quarry near Woodville,  
RDD , J1 27, 1839, 2-7

CLV

FAULKNER, ENDRESS (DANSVILLE)

Married Mary Shepard,  
RR, J1 28, 1846, 3-6

MHM:MLH

FAULKNER, FANNY B.

Married John C. Williams in  
Dansville,  
RR, Ag 3, 1847, 3-6

AB

FAULKER, FENNIMORE KING

Died  
RDA, Ja 8, 1842, 2-6;  
RDD, Ja 8, 1842, 2-6

RM:JRF

FAULKNER, GEORGE CLARKE A

Died,  
RDA, Ja 3, 1839, 2-6;  
RR. Ja 8, 1839, 3-5 (MP)

FH

FAULKNER, HORTON (ONTARIO)

Married Susan Prentiss (Ontario),  
RGLA , S 18, 1841, 156-3

CLV

FAULKNER, DR. JAMES

Sent to Albany to obtain passage of  
act incorporating Rochester and Dansville  
Railroad Co.,  
RR, Ja 24, 1832, 3-2

ARO

(DANSVILLE)  
Faulkner, James of (Livingston County)  
Genesee Canal Delegate  
RDA, S 4, 1830, 2-3

MB:MB

FAULKNER, JAMES

(DANVILLE)

Jackson nominee for Congress,

RR, O 16, 1832, 2-7

CMV

Faulkner, James (Danville)

Democratic nominee for  
Senate,RDD, O 22, 1840, 2-4, O 23,  
1841, 2-3;

RR, O 27, 1840, 1-7

FAULKNER, L. K. (DR.)

Dr. Lewis K

Opens dental office,

RDA&amp;T, Mr 5, 1830, 3-1;

AME, N 22, 1831, 3-5

RC/FH

FAULKNER, L. K.

(BRIGHTON)

Delegate to Democrat-  
Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FAULKNER, L. K.

Elected delegate to Democratic  
Conservatives' State ConventionRDD, O 5, 1839, 2-7;  
RR, O 15, 1839, 4-1

AB

FAULKNER, LEWIS K.

Elected Alderman in fifth ward,

RR Mr 21, 1837, 3-3

CB

FAULKNER, L. K.

Appointed delegate to Republican State  
Convention,

RDD, S 29, 1840, 2-3

CMV

FAULKNER, L. K.

Elected School Commissioner,

RDD, Je 19, 1844, 3-1

JRF

*Lewis K.*  
FAULKNER, ~~L. K.~~

Chosen president <sup>of</sup> new Board of  
Education, organizes

RDD, Je 25, 1844, 3-1,  
RDA, Je 28, 1844, 2-3

MLH

FAULKNER, L. *L. K.*

Democratic nominee for commissioner

of sinking fund,  
RDA, My 2, 1850, 2-3;  
RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-4

ARO

FAULKNER, L. *L. K.*

Elected Commissioner of Sinking Fund,  
~~by Democrat~~

RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4

FD:MLH

FAULKNER, DR. L. *L. K.*

Edits Rochester Daily Herald, new  
penny daily,

RDA, D 21, 1850, 2-7

ARO

FAULKNER, LOMUA *L.*

Died,

~~RAE~~, D 20, 1831, 3-5

MMM/FH

FAULKNER, MARY F.

Death,

~~AE~~, Ag 23, 1832, 3-5

LJN/AFO

FAULKNER, MORGAN L. (BUFFALO)

Died,

RDD, Mr 13, 1845, 3-2

LJN:MLH

FAULKNER, R.

On Revolutionary War Veterans' Pension list

RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-3,  
~~RT~~, My 4, 1819, 3-5

fh  
mmm

FAULKNER, S.K.

At rally in campaign for General  
Scott's election to presidency,

RR, O 1, 1839, 1-5

AB

FAULKNER, THOMAS

AD

Realtor,

RT, Ap 26, 1825, 1-1

ARO

FAULKNER, THOMAS (WHEATLAND)

Married Nancy E. Moore (Sweden),

RDA, My 29, 1846, 2-7;

RDD, My 29, 1846, 2-8

ARO

FAUNCE, JEDUTHAN L.

(BETHANY)

Married Deborah Weeks

(Bethany),

RDD, My 1, 1846, 2-7

CLV

FAUROT, J. P. (CANANDAIGUA)

Married S. Jane Pratt (Manchester),

RDD, S 8, 1849, 3-3, / 21, 1849, 3-3

FD:MLH

FAUROT, M. E.

See Higby, Lewis S.

[Mary E.] (Canandaigua)  
 Married Lewis S. Higby (Hortonville)  
 C.S.D., My 18, 1849, 3-3;  
 RR, My 24, 1849, 3-7

FG:LLH

FAUROT, M.E. (CANANDAIGUA)

Married Lewis S. ~~H.S.~~ Higby (Chapinville),

RR, My 24, 1849, 3-7

AB

FAVILL, SUSAN A. (PITTSFORD)

Married Hezekial C. Jones (Granby),

RDD, J1 9, 1846, 2-7

AB

FAVILLE, ORAN

Married Maria M. Peck in De Witt,  
RDA, Ag 8, 1845, 3-2

:EI

FAVOR, JOSEPH CAPT.

Married Sarah R. Bond (*Lackport*),  
RDA, S 28, 1829, 2-5;  
RR, S 29, 1829, 3-4 (M.P.);  
RDA, O 3, 1829, 87-2

FG/ARO

FAVOR, W.B.

Disolves partnership with Robert King,  
RDA, Ap 5, 1831, 2-6;  
RR, Ap 5, 1831, 3-3

AB

FAWLER, CHARLOTTE (CANANDAIGUA)

Married J.T.M. M'Cauley (Manchester),  
RDD, Ja 12, 1850, 3-2

AB

FAXON, JOSIAH G. *A*

Died,  
RR, Ja 25, 1831, 3-3

PJW/FH

FAXON, MARINDA (STAFFORD)

Married R.W. Mitchell (Stafford) in  
Batavia,  
RDA, N 18, 1847, 2-6;  
RR, N 23, 1847, 3-7

AB

FAXTON, EDWIN S. *A*

Married Thirzah Norton,  
*AME,*  
~~RAI~~, D 27, 1831, 3-4

MMH/FH

FAYWELL, MARGARET

Committed for stealing calico,  
RDD, Ap 28, 1812, 2-6

MLH:MB

FAY, LIEUTENANT COLONEL

Received commission,

RDD, Mr 24, 1847, 2-2

VR:MLH

FAY, LIEUT. COL.

Passed through Rochester on his way to  
Governor's Island, ~~expects to leave for~~  
~~war soon~~ —

RDD, Ap 7, 1847, 2-6

VR:KB

FAY, AMOS F. (Buffalo)

Married Jane M. Wibett (Buffalo),

RDA, Mr 4, 1848, 2-6;

RR, Mr 7, 1848, 3-7

RC:EI

FAY, BADJITHER (BADJETHA)

(TROY)

Married Henry F. McGlachlin (McGlacklin),  
(Rochester)

RDA, Je 16, 1841, 2-6;

RDD, Je 16, 1841, 2-7

AB

FAY, FRANCIS

Arrested for assault on Ester Hill,

RDA, D 29, 1841, 2-6

MLH

FAY, FRANCIS

Drowned in Eagle Harbor, when he —  
~~slipped into canal, body brought~~  
~~to Rochester~~

RDA, D 1, 1843, 2-3;

RR, D 5, 1843, 2-3

AB

FAY, HENRY F.

Eight dollars taken from money  
drawer by several boys,

RDA, F 28, 1846, 2-2

AB

FAY, H. F.

~~The~~ illumination of his store praised  
highly,

RDD, Ap 19, 1847, 2-2

JRF

FAY, HINCKLEY (FARMINGTON)

Married Mary E. Lapham (Farmington.),

RDD , N 26, 1850, 3-3

EAM:JL

FAY, JOHN D. (LOCKPORT)

Married Maria T. Noble (Cayuga Co.),

RD<sup>A</sup>, O 25, 1845, 2-7

RJP

Fay, Jonathan

*dictated by*

See Bank of Genesee, Officers 1839

*RDA T, S17, 1829, 2-3*

FG:MPB

FAY, CAPT. JOSEPH (WALPOLE)

Death,

RGLA , N 19, 1831, 119-3

FG:JL

FAY, JOSEPH L.

Convicted of assault and battery,

RR, Ja 19, 1841, 3-2

MHM:MLH

FAY, DR. LEVI

Married to Miss Bathsheba Gaines,

RT, N 10, 1818, 3-2

LJN/ARO

FAY, MRS. MARIA

Married Dr. James S. Monroe,

RDD, Je 28, 1841, 2-7;

RGLA, J1 10, 1841, 116-3

AB

FAY, MARY ANN

Married Leonard Scott (Friendship),

RR, Je 15, 1847, 3-7

AB



FAY, MASTERS

Entertainment attended by small  
crowd,  
RDA, J1 27, 1848, 2-3

ARO

FAY, SARAH

Died at Bergen,  
RDA, S16, 1845, 3-2,  
RDD, S16, 1845, 2-7

EI

FAY, SARAH E. (CAZINOVIA)

Married John P. Brittin,  
RDA, J1 15, 1843, 2-7;  
RDD, J1 15, 1843, 2-7;  
RGLA, J1 22, 1843, 124-3

AB

FAY, SARAH M.

Married J.B. Look in Havana,  
RDA, S 15, 1848, 2-7

AB

FAYETT, LOUISA

Married Armstead G. Matlack in  
Washington,  
RR, Ag 18, 1846, 3-6

AB

FAYNE, JOHN

Attacks John Mahoney with pitchfork,  
~~Mrs. Mahoney seriously wounded trying~~  
~~to intervene~~

PDD, J1 31, 1848, 2-2, 3-4  
RDA, Ag 1, 1848, 2-2

ED: 11

FEAGLE, JOHN

Police Court Case  
RDD, D 29, 1840, 2-3;  
RDA, J1 30, 1844, 2-3

JRF

FEAGLES, JOHN

Elected 2nd Serg. of Monroe Volunteers,

RDD, J1 1, 1846, 2-3;  
RR, J1 7, 1846, 3-3

FEAR, MRS ELIZA

Rochesterian's wife commits suicide in  
Hampden, Ohio,

RDD, Ag 27, 1849, 2-4

FEATHERBY, ANN

Pleads not guilty in circuit court,

RDA, O 11, 1845, 3-2

FEATHERLY, FRANCIS

Police Court *case*,

RDA, J1 27, 1844, 2-3

FEATHERLY, FRANKLIN

Fined \$30 for conducting disorderly house,

RDA, N 7, 1845, 2-3

PJW:ARO

MM/CMV

FEATHERLY, JOHN, <sup>Sr.</sup>SEN (GALEN)

Revolutionary War Veteran,

*list in*  
~~list~~ White settler in region now known

~~as~~ Wayne County, *list* ~~died~~.

RDD, My 4, 1844, 2-7

FEATHERS -

Hubbard & Parsons,

RT, J1 13, 1824, 1-6

JRF

FH

<sup>Mrs.</sup>  
FEAULT, AURELIA

Died in Allen,

RDA, Ap 24, 1848, 2-7;

RR, Ap 27, 1848, 3-7

Federalist Party

Col. Rochester, Timothy Childs, Mr.

Sibley, Mr. Barnard, *et al* meet to gain  
Adams support,

RDA, Je 30, 1828 2-2

MB

CMV

Federal Party

~~Central Committee~~

~~(Adams Comm: of vigilance)~~

Accused of issuing false lists of  
party supporters, i.e. ~~Letters by~~  
~~C. Magne and John Harris in point~~

RDA J1 3, 1828 2-3

MB

FEDERALIST PARTY

Local meeting supports John Q. Adams

RA, J1 1, 1828, 2-4  
RA, J1 22, 1828, 2-3

CMW:FD

FEDERAL PARTY

Bloomfield

Meeting held January 17, 1815 de-  
nounced the raising of troops to  
defend state frontier,

RR, J1 22, 1828, 3-1

MLH

Federalist Party

Editorial on progress of federalism,

AME, 06, 1829 2-3

JC:MB

FEDERALIST PARTY

Assembly candidates announced

RDA, 0 24, 1833, 2-5

MLH:ED

FEDERALISTS Party

Meeting called,

RDD, Mr 13, 1834, 2-5

MM MR

FEDERAL SUB-TREASURY PARTY

Elwood, (Isaac R.) Candidate for Senator  
8th district,

RR, 0 15, 1839, 1-1

MLH

FEED, PELL JR. (Lester)

Married Mary J. Washburn (Canandaigua),

RDA, Mr 16, 1842, 2-6

RC:EI

FEIGEL, ANN B. (SYRACUSE)

Married Jacob Wuest (Syracuse),

RDA, Ap 17, 1846, 2-6

ab

FELAN, JAMES

Police Court Case,

RDA, S 25, 1849, 2-3

JRF

FELCH, EX-GOVERNOR (MICHIGAN)

Visits Rochester,

RDA D 3, 1849, 2-4

*couldn't find this*

*Aug. 24, 1972*

*SI*

JL

FELLER, ANNA CHRISTINA

Married John H. Parker (Palmyra),

RDA, J1 18, 1845, 2-7,

RDD, J1 19, 1845, 2-7

AB

FELLER, LEWIS W.

Died in Parral, Mexico,

RDA, O 5, 1849, 2-6

MLH

Fellers, Mr. (Palmyra, ~~vicinity of~~

Died enroute to California),

RDD, F 15, 1850, 2-5

JGR MPS

FELLOWS, ALTANIA (HENRIETTA)

Married Emory Hill (Henrietta),

RDD, F 27, 1846, 2-7

AB

FELLOWS, ALMYRA (CLARKSON)

Married Thomas Kenouse (Phelps),

RDD, Mr 21, 1850, 3-3

AB

Fellows, Arah

Runaway,

RDA, O 5, 1830, 3-2

JC:MB

FELLOWS, ASA D.

Absconded with ~~another's~~ money and  
deserted wife and two children,

<sup>N</sup>  
AF, Mr 25. 1832, 3-7

NSC/ARO

FELLOWS, CATHARINE M.

Married Samuel B. Chase at Fredonia,

RDA, Je 10, 1841, 2-6;

RR, Je 15, 1841, 3-6

AB

FELLOWS, CHARLEY

(PENFIELD)

Married Jane W. Bryan, ~~of~~ (Penfield).

RDA, O 6, 1843, 2-7;

RDD, O 6, 1843, 2-6;

RH 20, O 14, 1843, 172-3,

RR, O 17, 1843, 3-6

PG/FH

FELLOWS, CORNELIA A.

(RIGA)

Married Harry Gleason (Riga),

RDD, My 4, 1843, 3-1;

RGLA, My 27, 1843, 92-3

HR

FELLOWS, DAVID - (Mendon)

Postmaster of new ~~Post Office~~ <sup>Post Office</sup>, in Mendon

RR, Je 22, 1830, 3-1

FL/FH

Fellows, David

~~See N. Mendon, Post Office~~

*Named postmaster of North  
Mendon*

*RDA, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1*

GTE MH

FELLOWS, DEESTA C. (SHELBY, MICH.)

Married A.J. Davis (Parma),

RDA, My 8, 1850, 3-1

AB

FELLOWS, E. P. (GREECE)

Married Laura Castle (Greece),

RDD, Mr 1, 1850, 3-3

MLH

Fellows, Edward - Beath,

RDD, J1 15, 1835, 2-5

Fellows, Elkanah F., died,

RO, Mr 21, 1828, 47-5

FELLOWS, EMMA

Married Tobias Price (Michigan),

RDAT, O 15, 1829, 2-4;

RR, O 20, 1829, 1-7

AB

FELLOWS, ERASTUS

Married Mariah H. Trimble in Fredonia,

RDA My 30, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FELLOWS, MRS. EUNICE -

Died,

RR, O 18, 1831, 3-3;

*RXLQ, O 22. 1831, 103-3*

FH

FELLOWS, EUNICE

Married Daniel E. Rogers,

RDD, Mr 17, 1840, 2-6;

RGLA, Mr 21, 1840, 52-3

AB

FELLOWS, EUNICE

Married H. Rogers,

UA, F 15, 1840, 3-1

HR

Fellows, Henry

~~See~~ Monroe County General Sessions

RDAT D21, 1829 2-2

FELLOWS, HENRY

~~See~~ Republican County Convention, 1830

RR 17 1830 3-4  
RR 31 1830 2-6

JC/FH

FELLOWS, HENRY

~~See~~ Whig County Convention 1835

RAD 02 1835 2-1

JC:MB

FELLOWS, HENRY

Elected Vice-president of Monroe

Agriculture Society,

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-1

MRE/AFO

FELLOWS, HENRY

Elected to the New York State Legislature  
Assembly

RA, N 24, 1825, 2-4

AS:FD

Fellows, Henry

*Elected 3rd vice-president of*  
~~See~~ Horticultural Society, election,

~~1830~~

RDA, O 13, 1830, 2-4

MB:MB

*(Mendon?)*  
Fellows, Henry # Appointed Justice Ontario  
County, RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-2

Fellows, Henry *(Mendon?)*

Appointed Justice of the Peace of  
Mendon,

RT, Ap 10, 1821 3-3;

RR, Ap 24, 1821, 3-3 (M.P.)

PTW/MPB

FELLOWS, HENRY (*Mendon*)

MP

Appointed Coroner in Monroe County

RT, Ap 10, 1821, 3-3;  
MR Ap 24, 1821, 3-3

CMV

FELLOWS, HENRY (*Mendon*)Delegated to the Republican Party  
State Convention from Monroe County,

RR, Mr 6, 1832, 2-4

AB

FELLOWS, Henry (*Mendon*)

Appointed Postmaster at North Mendon,

RR, Mr 28, 1837, 2-4

MLH

FELLOWS, HENRY COYRDON (Mendon)

Death,

RDA, My 5, 1845, 2-7

ARO

FELLOWS, HENRY (PENFIELD)

MP

Opposition nominee for Sheriff,

MR, N 4, 1822, 2-3

MLH

FELLOWS, HENRY

MP

Appointed Police Justice of Penfield,

MR, F 25, 1823, 2-4;

RT, F 25, 1823, 2-5;

RDA, N 13, 1827, 2-3;

RO, N 24, 1827, 3-4;

RDU, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

MLH

Fellows, Henry (*Penfield*)Appointed delegate from Monroe County  
to State Convention,

RT, S 21, 1824, 2-5

MHM:FG

Fellows, Henry (*Penfield*)Republican nominee for the office of  
~~Member of~~ Assembly.

RT, O 19, 1824, 2-3

MHM:FG



Fellows, Henry - *(Penfield)*  
~~See New York State Legis-~~  
~~lature, members~~ Elected to Assembly  
*AT, N 30, 1824, 2-5*

FELLOWS, HENRY -

Elected supervisor of Penfield  
 RT, Ap 19, 1825, 2-4

MMM' FH

FELLOWS, HENRY

Appointed inspector of *elections*  
~~electricians~~ of  
 Penfield,  
 R-O N 24, 1827, 3-4

MB/AF

FELLOWS, HENRY *(Penfield)*  
 married Mrs. Sarah Prouty,  
 RO, S 19, 1832, 3-5

CB

FELLOWS, HENRY

Congratulates Gov. Marcy on victory,  
 AE Ja 15, 1833, 3-1

FELLOWS, HENRY *(Penfield)*

Chosen as Vice President at Whig Conven-  
 tion of ~~IL~~, 1844

RDD, J1 1, 1844, 2-3

JC/CMV

FELLOWS, HENRY *(Penfield)*  
 Appointed delegate to Whig *County*  
 Convention,  
 RDD, S 9, 1844, 2-3

MLH

FELLOWS, JANE

Married John L. Livingston,  
 RDD, S 25, 1846, 2-7

AB

FELLOWS, JASON (SHELBURN, MASS.)

Married Lucia Maria Morse (Riga),

<sup>D</sup>RA, N 27, 1827, 2-5;

<sup>A</sup>RO, D 8, 1827, 3-5

MLH

FELLOWS, JEROME B. (CLEVELAND)

Married Susan A. Lewis,

RDD, S 2, 1846, 2-7

MLH

FELLOWS, JEROME B.

Witness for defence of Dr. J. K.

Hardenbrook,

RDA My 30, 1849, 3-2

DS

FELLOWS, JOHN

Sailed first American craft on Lake

Ontario--first on the Great Lakes;

in 1789 Landed at Irondequoit.

< RDA Mr 4, 1848, 3-1

Fellows, Joseph

*Elected Officer of*

~~See Bank of Genesee, Officers 1833~~

*RDA T, S 17, 1829, 2-3*

FG:MPB

FELLOWS, JOSEPH

MP

Elected Treasurer of the Domestic  
Horticultural Society,

RR, O 27, 1829, 1-4

MB

FELLOWS, JOSEPH

*Elected Director of*

~~See Bank of Genesee, directors, 1830~~

*RDA, p 21, 1830, 2-3*

GW/ARO

FELLOWS, JOSEPH -

*Elected Officer of*

~~See Bank of Genesee, Election of  
Officers, 1832,~~

*RDA, p 22, 1832, 2-4*

MPB/FH

FELLOWS, JOSEPH (*Seneca*)

Elected Director of Rochester and  
Auburn Railroad,

RDA, My 19, 1840, 2-6; Je 7, 1843, 2-3;  
RDD, Je 4, 1840, 2-5; Je 3, 1845, 3-1, 43, 1846,  
RR, Je 9, 1840, 1-4, 44, 2-1

AB

FELLOWS, JOSEPH

Elected stockholder of Rochester  
Auburn Railroad,

RDA, Je 9, 1841, 2-2

HR

FELLOWS, JOS -

See Railroads, Auburn and Rochester,  
Directors, elected, 1841

*Elected to Board of Directors  
of the Auburn - Rochester RR  
RR, Je 15, 1841, 1-2*

FH

FELLOWS, JOSEPH

See Railroads, Auburn and Rochester  
Board of directors, 1843

*Elected to Board of Directors  
of the Auburn - Rochester RR  
RDD, Je 7, 1843, 2-4*

LJN/ARO

FELLOWS, JOSEPH

~~See Railroads, Auburn directors, 1844~~

*Elected to Board of Directors  
of the Auburn - Rochester RR  
RR, Je 11, 1844, 1-4*

HAM/ARO

FELLOWS, JOSHUA (BROCKPORT)

Death,

RDA, Ag 15, 1849 2-6;  
RDD, Ag 15, 1849, 3-3; Ag 20, 1849, 3-3;  
RR, Ag 16, 1849, 3-6

MB

FELLOWS, MARY

Married D.E. Lewis,

RDA, N 1, 1830, 3-5;  
RR, N 2, 1830, 3-4

AB

FELLOWS, MELISA

Married Alfred Rutley,

RDA, Ja 5, 1839, 2-6

AB

FELLOWS, MELISSA

(STAFFORD)

Married Alfred Rutly (Byron),  
RR, Ja 8, 1839, 3-5 (MP)

HR

FELLOWS, N.

Married R. M'Dowell in Arcadia,

RDD, Ja 19, 1849, 3-3

rc/fg

FELLOWS, ROBERT (PENFIELD)

Married Caroline E. Crampton,  
RDD, D 29, 1848, 3-3

JRF

FELLOWS, SOLOMON (Shelburne, Mass.)

died in Leicester,  
RO, Ag 4, 1831, 3-6

CB

FELLOWS, SUSAN J.

Married Russel H. Little in Dundee,  
RR, Je 1, 1847, 3-6

AB

FELLOWS, WILLIAM

Married Mary F Bush,  
RDA, Ja 29, 1831, 2-5;  
RR, F 1, 1831, 3-3

FELLOWS, WILLIAM (LENDON)

Delegate to Republican county convention,  
RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

KLH

FELLOWS, WILLIAM (CHILI)

Married Louisa Andrews,  
RDD, My 16, 1846, 2-7

CMV

FELON, M:

Elected officer of Firemen's Benevolent  
Association,  
RDD, D 15, 1846, 2-2

ARO

FELT, ALINDA J. (EAST VICTOR)

Married Allen Wood (Farmington),  
RDD, Ja 6, 1844, 2-7

AB

FELT, CHARLES B.

Married Margaret Marsh,  
RGLA, Je 30, 1838, 107-3

CB

FELT, CHARLES B.

Married Mary A. Botsford (Allen),  
RDD, Q6, 1846, 2-7;  
RR, Q13, 1846, 3-7

FG:EI

FELT, COROIRA S. (EAST VICTOR)

Married Spencer Eddy (Farmington),  
RDD, Ja 6, 1844, 2-7

AB

FELT, J.R.

Pump factory entirely destroyed  
by fire,  
RDD, Mr 31, 1849, 2-2

AB

FELT, JEHIEL

~~See Hickory Club No 1 meeting~~

~~9-22-1881~~

Hickory Club No. 1 of Monroe  
County to hold meeting at house  
of Adolph Green.

RR, L 20, 1831, 3-4.

ARO

FELT, CAPT JEHIEL

Died,

RDA, Mr 15, 1843, 2-6;

RDD, Mr 15, 1843, 3-1;

RR, Mr 21, 1843, 3-6

JAM/RJP

FELT, JOHN HOAG

Death,

RDA, J1 15, 1839, 2-5;

RDD, J1 15, 1839, 2-6

PJW/ARO

FELT, LUCINDA

Married Benjamin Allen,

RDD, Jc 29, 1835, 2-4

HR

<sup>Mrs.</sup>  
FELT, MARGARET

Death,

RDA, N 9, 1844, 2-6;

RDD, N 9, 1844, 2-6;

RR, N 12, 1844, 3-5

ARO

<sup>Mrs.</sup>  
FELT, MARY AMELIA

Died in Allen, Allegheny County,

RDD, Ap 28, 1848, 3-2;

RDA, Ap 29, 1848, 2-6;

RR, My 4, 1848, 3-7

JRF

FELT, NELSON H

[Hester]

Married Harriet Beardslee,

RDD, J1 14, 1837, 2-6;

RR, J1 18, 1837, 3-4;

RDA, J1 20, 1837, 119-3

PJW/ARO

FELT, RAY

Arrested for assault on Van Houten,

RDA, D 29, 1841, 2-6

MLH

FELT, SYLVESTER

Died in Bushnell's Basin,

RDA, Ja 22, 1831, 2-5;

RR, Ja 25, 1831, 3-3;

RO, Ja 27, 1831, 3-6;

RDA, F 19, 1831, 167-3

FELT, WARREN T. vs CONOVER, VINCENT

Supreme Court Case,

RDA, S 18, 1847, 3-1

JVB:JRF

FELTHOUSEN, ELIZABETH (SCHENECTADY)

Married James Taylor (Albany)  
in Schenectady,

RR, My 15, 1838, 3-4

AB

Felton, C. C.

Instructor at Livingston County High  
School, ~~14~~ Fall Announcement

RDT, 02, 1838, 3-5

FELTON, GRANVILLE

Circuit Court Case,

RRS 15, 1846, 3-3, 20, 1846, 3-1

2

CMV:ARO

FELTS, DOROTHY A. (BRIGHTON)

Married T. Pittebone,

RDD, J1 11, 1849, 3-3

AB

FEMALE EDUCATION

*Academy*  
Letter to editor from Emma Willard of Troy  
Female Seminary extolling abilities of  
Miss Black who is coming to Rochester to  
open school there, and calling for support  
for her efforts there

RR Ap 17, 1832, 3-3

JVB/CMV

FEMALE SEMINARY

Editorial description

RDS Je 19, 1833 2-1

JVB:MB

FEMALE SEMINARY

Examinations close F 5, 1841

RDA F 5, 1841, 2-1

FG:MLH

Rochester Female Charitable Society

Nets \$58.00 from concert of Mr.

Philipps and Miss Davis

RT Ag 27, 1822 3-4

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Annual meeting to be held

R T F 11, 1823, 3-2

NV/CMV

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Sermon held and collection taken up to  
aid the funds of the Society

RT, F 22, 1825, 2-6

MMM'FH

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE ASSOCIATION

Acknowledge gifts of funds

RDD F 23, 1836, 2-5

MAM/ARO

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Annual <sup>sermon</sup> reunion to be given by Rev.

Dr Clark in Grace Church.

RDA, Ja 5, 1839, 2-6

FH

ROCHESTER CHARITABLE FEMALE SOCIETY

Schermerhorn, Mrs. J. M., treasurer,  
acknowledges receipt of \$168.50 in  
collections

RDD Ja 19, 1839, 2-6

*Heading Charitable Society,  
Roch. Female*

MGM/CV

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Notice of annual session

RDA, Ja 8, 1842, 2-6

FH

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

~~Acknowledgement~~

Treasurer acknowledges receipt of  
\$107.75 from annual sermon collection

RDA, Ja 11, 1842, 2-6

FH

ROCHESTER FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Appeal for aid thru their president  
and secretary, M. J Webster and  
J. M. Smith

RR, N 9, 1848, 3-2

ARO



FEMALE MISSIONARY SOCIETY OF ROCHESTER

Notice of meeting

RT. S.1, 1818, 2-5

LJN/VF

Female Missionary Society, - formed; object to aid cause of missions.

RO Mr 31, 1827 3-2

FENCING

School opened by Mr. P. Thomas,  
RDA, N 24, 1828, 2-5

PJW/ARO

FENCING ACADEMY

*School* opened by D. Thomas,  
RDA, D 1, 1838, 3-4

ARO

FENEGAN, JOHN (Rochester)

Married Ann Ginanne (Rochester)  
RDD, D 17, 1850, 3-3

FG:DS

FENN, DR.

Shingles around stove pipe ignited,  
RDA, Ap 26, 1842, 2-1

AB

FENN, BENNETT K.

Death,

*RDD*, Ap 7, 1834, 2-6

MM/CMV

FENN, H. G. (WHIG)

Elected Inspector, First Ward,  
RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-1

RC:MLH

FENN, HARVEY C.

Married Mary Ann Coulson

RGLA, D 17, 1831, 135-3;  
AME, D 20, 1831, 3-5

FG:JL

FENN, H.C.

Elected officer of Mechanics' Literary Association,

RDD, N 11, 1841, 2-2;  
RQQ, N 15, 1844, 2-5

AB

FENN, H.C.

Residence robbed, of ~~pork, butter and provisions~~

RDD, Je 7, 1848, 2-3

AB

FENN, H. N.

~~See Gas Exhibit~~

To hold show on gases  
RT, N 6, 1821, 3-3

FG:NT

Fenn, H. N.

Elected fire warden of the village  
of Rochester,

RT, My 15, 1821 3-2

PJW/MPB

FENN, H. N.

To lecture on ~~merits~~ of gas Illumination,  
~~also effects of laughing gas~~

RT N 6, 1821, 3-3

AFO

FENN, H N -

Secretary of public meeting for  
Education advancement,  
RDA&T, Mr 18, 1830, 2-1

RC/FH

FENN, HORATIO N.

A pioneer who came to Rochester from  
Plymouth, Conn.,

RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-2;  
RR, O 12, 1847, 1-3

VR:mmm

FENN, JOEL

Died in Arcadia,

RDA D 23, 1848, 2-6;

RR, D 28, 1848, 3-3

ARO

FENN, NATHANIEL

Present at Military Meeting, of Ja 2, 1833

RDA, Ja 4, 1833, 2-4

ME/CMV

FENN, MR, ~~AND BREWSTER, MR.~~

Fire damaged ~~their~~ cabinet shop,

RDS, Je 27, 1839, 2-2

JVB:JRF

FENNEL, NICHOLS

*assaulted by*  
~~Cooney, James~~, *who was* fined \$50 for ~~assaulting~~  
Fennel

RDD, Mr 31, 1841, 2-4

HR

FENNER, DANIEL (WEST HENRIETTA)

Married Lucinda Worden (West Henrietta),

RDD, Mr 29, 1845, 2-6

JRF

FENNER, JOHN (WEST HENRIETTA)

Death,

RR, Ag 17, 1847, 3-6

MHM:JRF

FENNER, SUSAN (CHILI)

Married Edwin Root (Chili),

RDD, F 8, 1850, 3-2

AB

FENNER, THOMAS

MP

Married Ann Fowler in Henrietta,

FJ, Mr 29, 1834, 139-4

FENO, MARY (TYRONE)

Married William Love (Reading),

RDA, Ja 6, 1848, 2-6

HR

FENO, MARY (TYRONE)

Married William Love (Reading).

RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-7

HR

FENOYER, ASHAEL

Married Juliet Holcomb in South Bristol,

RDA, D 11, 1848, 2-7;

RR, D 14, 1848, 3-7

MLH

FENS, MARY (*Tyrone*)

~~See Love, William~~

*Z*

*Married William Love  
(Reading)*

*RDA, Ja 6, 1848, 2-6*

*RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-7*

RJP

FENSTER, DAVID

Hurt when scaffold of Tabernacle Church  
broke,

RDA, N 15, 1840, 2-4

HR

FENSTERMACKER, ELIZA (DANSVILLE)

Married William McVickar (Dansville),

RGLA, F 17, 1841;

RDD, Mr 1, 1841, 2-6

HR

FENSTERMACHER, GEORGE W.

Died in Dansville,

RDA, D 28, 1847, 2-6

JGR:MLH

FENSTERMACHER, JOHN (DANSVILLE)

Married Bershebe Dart (Dansville),

RGLA, Ag 5, 1843, 132-3

MC:ARO

FENTERMACHER, MARGARET

Married Philip Hasler,

RDA, F 22, 1833, 2-4

AB

FENTON, JOSEPH B (Palmyra,

Appointed master in chancery, ~~in place~~

~~of William Siason~~

RDA, F 17, 1840, 2-3;

*RDA, F 17, 1840, 3-2*

JG/ARO

FENTON, JOSEPH B.

Elected delegate to the Democratic  
Conservative Party's State Convention,

RR, F 1, 1848, 1-2

AB

FENTON, JOSEPH S.

Appointed <sup>d</sup>Director, Wayne County Bank,

RO, F 19, 1830, 31-3

JL

FENTON, JULIA

Married Richard L. Clark,

RDD, F 2, 1835, 2-5

AB

FENTON, LAVINIA B.

Married Benjamin Rockwell,

RDD, J1 18, 1835, 2-5;

RGLA, J1 25, 1835, 119-3

AB

FENTON, PALMER R (PARMA)

Married Mary S. Triskett, (Parma),

RDD, S 25, 1844, 2-7

ARO

FENTON, PALMER R.

(PARMA)

Married Mary Rayston, (Riga)

RDA N 14, 1849, 2-7;

*RDD, N 14, 1849, 3-3;*

*RR, N 15, 1849, 3-6*

CMV

FERGUSON, MR.

Cattle dealer praised for his stock on  
sale,

RDD, Mr 3, 1848, 2-4

JRF

FERGUSON, MR.

Believed to have murdered Mr. Burtis(s),  
~~Allegany farmer found dead near Perry~~

RDA, Je 29, 1846, 2-1

RR, Je 30, 1846, 3-1

AB

FERGUSON, AMBROSE

Death,

R<sup>T</sup>, Ja 28, 1823, 3-3

NV/CMV

FERGUSON, AMBROSE

Jailed for counterfeiting,

RDD, Mr 3, 1846, 2-4

ARO

FERGUSON, ANDREW R.

Married Catharine Elizabeth Saxe at  
Lockport,

RDA, My 6, 1848, 2-6;

RR. My 11, 1848, 3-7

CMV

FERGUSON, CHARLES (RUSH)

Married Charlotte Mc Handy (Rush),

RDD, Ja 16, 1846, 2-2

FG:ARO

FERGUSON, DELILAH (VICTOR)

Married Oliver E. Humphrey (Victor),

RDD, Ja 30, 1850, 3-2

AB

FERGUSON, EDWARD

*County Court*  
~~See Courts~~, Monroe Common Pleas, June 1845  
*RDD, Je 10, 1845, 2-3*

EI

FERGUSON, ELIZABETH

Married Jas. Gifford in Greece

RDD, Ja 31, 1850, 3-2

AB

FERGUSON, ELIZABETH H.

Married Andrew J. Stannard in  
Canandaigua,

RDA, Ap 24, 1846, 2-7

AB

FERGUSON, FRANKLIN

Married Hannah Van Dusen in Hemlock, Lake

RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FERGUSON, J. H.

Married Alvira Crandall,

RGLA, O 20, 1838, 169-3

CB

FERGUSON, JAMES (PERRY)

Married Sarah Jenkins (JAVA)

RDD, Ap 8, 1843, 3-1;

RGLA, Ap 15, 1843, 68-3

CMV

FERGUSON, JANE (PERRY)

Married Stephen M'Entee (Perry),

RDD, Ja 23, 1847, 2-7

AB

FERGUSON, JOSEPH

Charged with assault on James Dorchester,

RDD, Ag 14, 1840, 2-2

CMV

FERGUSON, MARY

General Sessions Court Case,

RDD, O 14, 1843, 2-3

FM:MF

FERGUSON, ROBERT

Married Harriet E. Patterson,

RDD, N 8, 1 43, 2-7;

RGLA, N 11, 1843, 188-3

LM:CLV

FERGUSON, TRUMAN *(Albany)*Married Helen Eliza Upjohn *(Pittsford)*

RDD, N 8, 1841, 2-6;

RGLA, N 13, 1841, 188-3

RM/FH

FERINGTON, EUNICE

Married Daniel Hibbard,

RT, Ja 22, 1822, 3-3

AB

FERNEL, ALMIRA

Married Orrin Babcock,

RO, Ag 4, 1831, 3-6

AB

FERRAND, WILLIAM

Died in Mt. Morris,

RDA, O 1, 1847, 2-6;

RR, O 5, 1847, 3-7

CR:MLH

FERRE, ELIJAH *(Sweden)*

Death, at Sweden,

RDD, D 9, 1846, 2-6;

RR, D 15, 1846, 3-7

MLH

FERRELL, JOHN M.

Democratic nominee for the Assembly,

RDA, S 13, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

*[Ferry]*

FERRELL, SUSAN

Married Timothy Hart (Bergen),

RDA, J1 9, 1847, 2-6;

RR, J1 13, 1847, 3-6

AB



Ferries

Livingston County

Bill concerning ferries passed in  
New York Senate,

RDA, Mr 21, 1831 2-4

JSA:MB

FERRIN, CLARISSA A.

Died in York,

RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4

DS

FERRIN, EBENEZER

Police Court Case,

RDD, F 1, 1842, 2-5

FL/RJP

FERRIN, MOSES N. (FOWLerville), ~~LIV. CO~~

Married Martha M'Neil (Fowlerville)  
~~Co~~

RG, O 1, 1836, 159-3  
LA

CB

FERRIN, REMUS

(PALMYRA)

Married Frances E. Flower (Palmyra),

RDD, Mr 28, 1846, 2-7

CMV

FERRIN, THOMAS

Death,

RDD, J 1 8, 1834, 2-6

MM/AFO

[Ferres]

FERRIS, A. P.

Married Catharine B. Read in Bath

RDA, O 27, 1847, 2-7;  
RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

MHM:MLH

FERRIS, ANDREW JACKSON

Died in Wyoming,

RDA, N 10, 1849, 2-7;

RR, N 15, 1849, 3-6

CMV

FERRIS, AUGUSTUS F.

Died in Ira,  
RDA, S 18, 1845, 3-3

EI

FERRIS, CHARLES T. (AUBURN)

Married Jane Underwood (Auburn)  
RDD, S 1, 1843, 2-6;  
RGLA, S 16, 1843, 156-3

MC

FERRIS, DARIUS (PERRY)

Married Almira Davis,  
RDD, Mr 19, 1841, 2-6

CMV

FERRIS, FRANCIS F (ALBANY)

Married J.N.T. Tucker (Albany),  
RR, Ap 26, 1849, 3-6

AB

FERRIS, ISAAC (GEDDE)

*Drowned,*  
Death by drowning,

RDD, J1 17, 1845, 2-6;  
RDA, J 19, 1845, 2-7

MLH

FERRIS, J. J (CUYLERVILLE)

Married Louisa Cook (Ashville) in Ash-  
ville,

RDD, Ja 4, 1847, 2-8;  
RR, Ja 5, 1847, 3-5

JSR/CMV

FERRIS, JACOB (CLYDE)

Admitted to bar at general term of  
Supreme Court,  
RDA, S 5, 1850, 3-1

JL

FERRIS, JAMES C.

*Elect director of*  
See Bank of Genesee directors, 1830

RDA, J 21, 1830, 2-3

GW/ARO

FERRIS, JAMES C.

Nominated for Assembly from Genesee County

RR, O 26, 1830, 3-3

PJW/CMV

FERRIS, JAMES C -

*Elected Justice of*

~~See Bank of Genesee, Election of~~

~~Officers, 1832~~

*RDA, ju 22, 1832, 2-4*

MPB/FH

FERRIS, LYNDE C.

Name inscribed on plate for services  
to poor of 2nd ward,

RGLA, My 4, 1833, 80-2

NC:MB

FERRIS, MERSHA A.

Married Orson Beebee,

RDD, S 20, 1834, 2-5

AB

FERRIS, SARAH ANN (GENEVA)

Married John Robinson (Geneva),

RDD, S 23, 1842, 3-2

AB

FERRIS, W N. (ALBION)

Married Mary Skank (Leicester),

RDA, Mr 5, 1844, 2-7

FG:MLH

Ferry, Albert E.

Married Emeline Carpenter,

RGLA, Ap 16, 1836, 63-3

RC MHM

Ferry, Ebenezer

Married Lydia B. Baldwin,

RR, My 25, 1830, 3-4

CMV:MB

FERRY, FRANCIS

Livingston County graduate from State Normal,

RDD, Ap 9, 1847, 2-3

MB:MLH

FERTILIZING MACHINE

Craggs and Reynolds exhibited machine at State Fair,

RDA, S 17, 1847, 2-2

RZ

FESSENDEN, C. B. H. (Michigan)

Married Sarah Clarke (Lima),

RDD, Je 22, 1842, 2-7

RCLA, J 9, 1842, 116-3

ARO

FESSENDEN, JOSEPH

Died,

RDD, Ag 30, 1834, 143-3

RHLA, Ag 30, 1834, 143-3

PM

FESTIVALS

"Flora's Festival" presented by Mr. Brodbury,

RDD, O 11, 1849, 2-8

SL:RZ

FESTIVALS

~~Two separate Hibernian Festivals, for competing nominees. An account of the festival.~~

RDD, Mr 16, 1840, 2-4, 5  
~~RDD, Mr 25, 1842, 2-5~~

RZ

FESTIVALS

~~Proceeding of mechanics Festival, with speeches and toasts by the members.~~

RDD, F 13, 1846, 2-3

RZ

FESTIVALS

Printers, ~~1846~~

Held at Champion Hotel Ja 16 in memory of Benjamin Franklin. William A. Welles speaks of his life and adventures.

RDA, Ja 17, 1846, 2-2

JGR:JRF

## FESTIVALS

See <sup>also</sup> Temperance Festivals

FETTER, W. A.

Pastor of German Protestant Church,

RDD, N 6, 1835, 2-5

N.Y./CMV

FEVILL, MICHAEL

Married Jane Lyon,

RDA, My 8, 1830, 2-6;

RR, My 11, 1830, 3-2

GW/ARO

FEW, William

Married Frances Phillips in Albion,

RDA, Mr 13, 1846, 2-7;

RDD, Mr 16, 1846, 2-7

MAM:EI

FEW, WILLIAM

Married Elizabeth C. Beach in Rochester

RDA, N 27, 1847, 2-7

VR:JRF

FIBBLES, MARY (BRIGHTON)

Married W. W. Wilkeson (Brighton),

RR, Mr 13, 1838, 3-5;

RGLA, Mr 24, 1838, 51-3

SL:RZ

FICKETT, WM. S.

Goes to Mexican War with Rochester  
volunteers.

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-5;  
RDD, Ap 22, 1847, 2-5

JRF

FIDDLE, JACOB T. (Lockport)

Married Hannah Ann Mc Neil

(Royalton),

RDD, 019, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

FIELD, JOHN

Revolutionary War <sup>W</sup>Veteran, *did.*~~Citizens~~

RDD, D 5, 1843, 2-7

FD:ME

FIELD, ----

Died of cholera,

RGLA, S 15, 1832, 151-2

CMV

FIELD vs PRATT

Circuit Court case,

RDA, N 20, 1850, 2-2

FD:DS

FIELD, CAPTAIN

Killed at battle of Monterey (Mexican War), remains brought to Rochester

RDD, Mr 11, 1847, 2-1;

RR, Mr 16, 1847, 3-1

MHM:MLH

FIELD, ABIGAIL

Death,

RDD, J1 25, 1842, 3-2

RC:MLH

Field, Alfred B - Married Beals, Ann F.

RDA, Mr 14, 1833, 2-6

FIELD, ALMIRA

Married Lewis P. Beers (Seneca Falls),

RDA, J1 12, 1839, 2-6;

RDD, J1 12, 1839, 2-6;

RGLA, J1 13, 1839, 113-3

RZ

FIELD, ANN

Married Edwin E. Howard,

RDD, Ap 4, 1840, 3-1;

RGLA, Ap 18, 1840, 68-2

RZ

FIELD, B. ~~ENCLAVE~~ ~~SEWARD~~ D.

AD

Timber,

MR, D 13, 1825, 3-2

JW:MLH

FIELD, CAROLINE A.

Married George Hedge,

RDA, Ag 23, 1831, 3-2

RZ

FIELD, CAROLINE LYDIA

Married Alfred Ely.

RDA, Je 1, 1842, 2-6

RZ

FIELD, CHARLOTTE (RUSHFORD)

Married George S. Marsh (New Hudson),

RR, N 24, 1846, 3-7

RZ

FIELD, CYNTHIA (BERGEN)

Married William Field (Bergen),

RDD, Mr 27, 1848, 2-8

RZ

FIELD, ELIZA ANN

Married William <sup>Stanton</sup> Stanton Jr.,

RO, Ag 4, 1831, 3-6;

RR, Ag 9, 1831, 3-4

RZ

FIELD, ELIZABETH (LE ROY)

Died,

RDD, Je 28, 1845, 2-7

JVB/RJP

FIELD, EMELINE

~~See Cobb, Carlos~~*Married Carlos Cobb**REGA, Je 16, 1838, 77-3**RR, Je 19, 1838, 3-5*

CB

FIELD, HERMAN (*Bruckport*)

Married Lucy VanAllen Trumbell,

RDA, Ap 7, 1841, 2-6;

*RDD, Ap 8, 1841, 3-1;*

*RR, Ap 13, 1841, 3-3;*

*RHLD, Ap 17, 1841, 68-3*

JRF:MLH

FIELD, HARRIET (GATES)

Death,

RDD, O 12, 1844, 3-2

ARO

FIELD, J.

*d*  
Elected Director of Rochester City Bank,

RDA, Je 8, 1839, 2-3;

RDD, Je 11, 1839, 2-5;

RDS, Je 14, 1839, 2-3;

RR, Je 18, 1839, 2-2

RZ

FIELD, JANNETTE

*James*  
Married ~~Jane~~ Goodrich (Mt. Morris)

RDD, My 28, 1844, 2-7

RZ

*1844-1845*  
FIELD, JAREB

Death

RR, D 20, 1836, 3-4

MB

FIELD, JOARIE

(BERGEN CORNERS)

On list of early settlers,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH -

Elected inspector of elections for  
~~4833,~~

RDA, Je 13, 1832, 2-2;

*AME, Je 19, 1832, 2-7*

MPB/FH

FIELD, JOSEPH

Delegate from Rochester to Canal  
Convention,

RR, Ja 24, 1837, 2-6

CB



FIELD, JOSEPH

Jewelry and other valuables stolen from  
his home,

RR, N 27, 1838, 2-6;

RDA, D 3, 1838, 3-2

CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH -~~W~~.

Flour <sup>mill</sup> ~~will~~ endangered by fire in  
<sup>W</sup>oolen ~~factory~~ nearby,

RDA, F 5, 1840, 2-2

JGR/FH

FIELD, JOSEPH

Receives thanks for refreshments served  
to firemen after fire,

RDD, F 6, 1840, 3-1

RM/CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH

Nominated for alderman of third ward,  
RDA, Mr 2, 1841, 2-1

MM/CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH

Elected alderman of third ward,  
RDA, Mr 5, 1841, 2-5

MM/CMV

Field, Joseph

Elected director of Rochester City  
Bank.

RDA, Je 9, 1841, 2-2, Je 15, 1842, 2-2,  
Je 14, 1843, 2-3, Je 11, 1845, 2-3, Je 9,  
1847, 2-3  
RDD, Je 9, 1841, 2-5, Je 16, 1842, 2-5, Je 14,  
Je 10, 1846, 1843, 2-3, Je 12, 1844, 3-1, Je 11, 1845,  
2-3, Je 10, 1847, 2-3, Je 10, 1847, 2-3, Je 10, 1847, 2-3,  
RR, Je 15, 1841, 1-2, Je 21, 1842, 1-2, Je 20,  
1843, 1-2, Je 15, 1847, 1-1, Je 15, 1848, 3-2

FIELD, JOSEPH

Stable destroyed by fire,

RDD, Ap 4, 1843, 2-2

RDA, Ap 4, 1843, 3-3

RZ

FIELD, JOSEPH

Common Council Proceedings,

RDD, Ja 11, 1845, 2-5

JGR:MLH

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, Indexes

FIELD, JOSEPH

Is Foreman of Jury in February session of  
courts of Oyer & Termine,

RDD F. 12, 1845 2-3

MAM/NC

FIELD, JOSEPH

Elected Tonawanda, Railroad director,  
RDD, S 191, 1846, 2-3

ARO

FIELD, JOSEPH

Appointed delegate to the River and Harbor  
Improvement Convention to be held in  
Chicago, July 5, 1847.

RDD F 25, 1847 2-2

VR:MB

FIELD, JOSEPH

Operates the Field's Mills,  
RR J1 20, 1847, 3-1

ARO

FIELD, JOSEPH

Democratic nominee for Mayor,  
RDA, Mr 6, 1848, 2-3;  
RR, Mr 7, 1848, 2-6

CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH

Elected Mayor of Rochester.

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 1-2  
RDD, Mr 15, 1848, 2-4  
RDA, Mr 30, 1848, 2-2  
RDA, Ap 7, 1848, 2-2

RZ

FIELD, JOSEPH

Member of Rochester Common Council,  
RDA, Mr 10, 1848, 2-1

RC/RJP

FIELD, JOSEPH

Elected Mayor, 1848

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 1-2;  
RDA, Ap 7, 1848, 2-2

CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH (MAYOR)

Text of his inaugural address to the  
Common Council,  
RDD, Mr 15, 1848, 2-4

ARO

Joseph  
FIELD, MAYOR JOHN L.

Genesee Evangelists praise his stand on  
the license question given in his  
inaugural address.

RDA, Mr 18, 1848, 2-2

RD/RJP

FIELD, JOSEPH

Elected Director of Rochester Gas Light

Co.,  
RDD Mr 25, 1848, 2-2;  
RDA Mr 27, 1848, 2-2;  
RR Mr 28 1848, 3-4

CMV

FIELD, ~~MAYOR~~ JOSEPH

Sends draft of \$1,000 to aid victims of  
Albany fire,

RDD, S 1, 1848, 2-6

JL

FIELD, JOSEPH

Chosen Director of Buffalo &  
State Line Railroad Company,  
RDA, Je 11, 1849, 2-7

DS

FIELD, MAYOR Joseph

Gave supper to members of Common  
Council and friends,

RDD, Mr 9, 1849, 2-4

VR:ARO

FIELD, EX MAYOR JOSEPH

Presented with a silver pitcher by the  
common council

RDA, Je 15, 1849, 2-4

ARO

FIELD, ~~EX MAYOR~~ JOSEPH

Letter thanking Common Council for  
presenting him with silver pitcher  
published;

RDA, Je 29, 1849, 2-4

MB

FIELD, JOSEPH

Arrested for stealing a quantity of  
unfinished boots from Sage & Pancost.

RDA, J1 1, 1845, 3-2

RC/RJP

FIELDS, JOSEPH

Indicted by Grand Jury

RDA, S 13, 1845, 2-2;

RDD, S 13, 1845, 2-3

MLH

FIELD, JOSEPH

Sentenced to Auburn for petit larceny

RDA N 7, 1845, 2-3

MM/CMV

FIELD, JOSHUA (*Brockport*)

Elected treasurer of the village of

Brockport,

RDA, My 10, 1833, 2-3

PW/AF

FIELD, JOSHUA

Married Delia Marsh,

RDD, N 21, 1835, 2-4

JC/CMV

FIELD, JOSEPH H

Homeless orphan arrested and sent to

House of Refuge by ~~Justice Moore~~ for

stealing \$14 in money;

RDA, Ag 22, 1849, 2-2;

RDD, Ag 22, 1849, 2-4

JVB:ARO

FIELD, JOSHUA

Nominated as candidate for member  
of assembly,

RR O 20, 1846, 3-4

MEMARO

FIELD, LUCY

Married Asel Eldridge,

RDA, Je 26, 1830, 2-5;

RR, Je 29, 1830, 3-2

RZ

FIELD, MARIA A.

(ROCHESTER)

Death,

RDD, My 26, 1846, 2-7

CMV

FIELD, MARTHA S. (BUFFALO)

Married William T. Gibson (Waterloo),

RDA, Ap 13, 1846, 2-6

RZ

FIELD, MARY (SHELBY)

Married Jacob Page (Barre),

RGLA, My <sup>27</sup> 1841, 9-3

RZ

FIELD, NORMAN (LOCKPORT)

Married Sarah D. Baker,

RR, Jl 21, 1846, 3-6

MHN

FIELD, ORRIN (NEW BERLIN)

Married Mary Alvord (Lockport),

RDA, N 26, 1833, 3-1

ARO

FIELD, PRISCILLA

Died in Gates,

RDD, Mr 24, 1845, 2-6

JRF

FIELD, REBECCA ANN (HENRIETTA)

Married Vincent Fowler (Pittsford),

RDD, Ja 28, 1842, 2-7;

RGLA, F 5, 1842, 28-3

RZ

FIELD, MRS. SARAH D

Died in Lockport,

RDA, Ap 19, 1847, 2-6;

RDU, Ap 20, 1847, 2-7;

RR, Ap 20, 1847, 3-6

ARO

FIELD, SARAH F. (ALBION)

Married Geo. Harris (Glen's Falls),  
RR, My 24, 1849, 3-7

RZ

FIELD, SARAH H.

Married George W. Smith,  
~~AME~~  
N 15, 1831, 3-2

RZ

FIELD, THOMAS

Married Else Thayer,  
RDA, F 15, 1841, 2-5;  
RR, 7 16, 1841, 3-3

FG/CMV

FIELD, W. JR. (BERGEN)

Married Emily Foskitt (Bergen),  
RDD, D 21, 1849, 3-3

MLH

FIELD, WILLIAM (BERGEN)

Married Cynthia Field (Bergen),  
RDD, Mr 27, 1848, 2-8

JSR/CMV

FIELD, WILLIAM S. (MUMFORD)

Married Mary Ann Scott (Caledonia),  
RDD, My 4, 1849, 3-3, *My 14, 1849, 3-2*

FL:JRF

FIELD AND GRAVES (CANANDAIGUA)

Counting room entered and attempt  
made to open safe,

RDA, My 1, 1847, 2-1;  
*RDD, My 1, 1847, 2-3*

RZ

FIELDING, DR 4

Drug store destroyed by fire,  
RDD, Mr 21, 1837, 2-2

RC/FH

Fielding, Cornelius

Named <sup>2</sup>Constable,

RDD, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1

MB

FIELDING, CORNELIUS

Nominated candidate for city  
elections, ~~of 1835~~

RDD, My 30, 1835, 2-3

RZ

FIELDING, CORNELIUS

Appointed City Marshall,

RDA, Mr 21, 1839, 2-3, *Mr 26, 1840, 2-2;*

*WA, Mr 26, 1840, 2-3*

HGC:RJP

FIELDING, CORNELIUS

Whig nominee for <sup>2</sup>Constable, 1840

RDD, F 29, 1840, 2-2;

*WA, F 29, 1840, 2-4*

PJW:MB

FIELDING, CORNELIUS

Whig nominee, ~~1844~~ *for Constable*

*First Ward.*  
RDD, Mr 2, 1844, 3-1

DC:ATC

FIELDING, CORNELIUS & MOORE, W. H.

To take charge of recess to be installed  
in basement of new building on Old  
Mansion House site,

RDD F 19, 1845, 2-2

KAM:ARO

FIELDING, <sup>H.</sup>~~Mr.~~

Survives fall from river bank,

*S 23, 1850, 2-2,*  
RDA, S 25, 1850, 2-2

FD:DS

FIELDING, WILLIAM

Married Jane Stevens,

RDA Ag 22, 1849, 2-6;

*RDD, Ag 22, 1849, 3-3;*

*RR, Ag 23, 1849, 3-6*

MB

FIELDS, CHESTER (GATES)

Married Elisa Perkins (Gates),

RR, F 14, 1837, 3-3

MS

FIELDS, J<sup>W</sup> A. (BERGEN)

Married Sarah Barrett (Byron)

RDD, N 13, 1846, 2-7;

RR, N 17, 1846, 3-5

JRF

FIELDS, MARTIN (GATES)

Appointed to fill vacancies in State  
Normal School,

RR, My 4, 1848, 3-2

CMV

FIFE, MR.

Suffered considerable loss in fire  
of E. P. Penniman's machine shop,

RDA, S 23, 1850, 2-3

RZ

FIFIELD, CHARLES A. (MICHIGAN)

Married Caroline Sperry in Chili,

RDD, S 5, 1848, 3-2;

RR, S 7, 1848, 3-9

RC:MLH

FIFIELD, MCSES (PARMA)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

*Fifth Infantry*

*See Military Companies*  
*Capt. Thompson, General North and*  
*Lieut Col. Hitchcock. resigned*  
*because of Brevet rank*

*RDD, My 11, 1846, 2-3*

FIFTH PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Dedication, ~~on the 28th~~

RDA, Ap 25, 1839, 2-6, *Ap 27, 1839, 2-5;*

*RDD, Ap 26, 1839, 2-6*

HGC:MLH



~~See Military Companies.~~

Military facts concerning  
encampment at Mt. Morris.  
RDD, <sup>inman</sup> Ag. 31, 1850, 2-5

## ACCIDENTS

Fights

McNeil, (Daniel) badly injured in fight  
after card game - argument, dies in  
hospital

RDD Ap 8, 1844, 2-4

## FILE MFGR.

Porter, Micah

MR, F 21, 1826, 3-3

JRF

Filer, C.

Comments of his crops.  
RDD, J 1, 1839, 2-4, Ag 9, 1839, 2-5

FILER, ~~is~~ CHARLES + (Greece)

Married Sarah Marchant (Greece)

RDA, My 20, 1841, 2-6;

RDD, My 20, 1841, 2-6;

RR, My 25, 1841, 3-7;

RH 2Q, My 29, 1841, 92-3

JRF/FH

FILER, CHARLES (GREECE)

Married Mrs. Charlotte Jones, (Rochester)

RDA, Jc 28, 1844, 3-1;

RDD, Jc 28, 1844, 3-1;

RR, J 2, 1844, 3-6

VR:JRF

FILER, NANCY

Married Oran Follett,

RG, F 6, 1821, 2-4;

RT, F 6, 1821, 3-2

RE

Filer, Philip - Death,

RG, S 19, 1820, 3-3;

RT, S 19, 1820, 3-4

FILER, PUELLA /

Died,

RDD, J1 12, 1841, 3-2

MHM/FH

FILER, PUELLA H. (SCOTTSVILLE)

Married Col. John B. Bixby (Le Roy),

RDD, Mr 30, 1844, 2-6

RZ

FILER, SALLY (M.F) (MT. MORRIS)

Married George Wakeman (Rochester)

RDD, D 10, 1846, 2-6

R

FILER, SARAH HANFIELD (SCOTTSVILLE)

Married Charles Putnam (Woodbury, Conn.),

RDD, Ag 28, 1846, 2-7

RZ

FILER, MRS. SARAH M.

Died,

RDA, S 23, 1842, 2-6;

RDD, S 29, 1842, 2-6;

RR, ① 4, 1842, 3-5

RJP

FILER, ~~MR.~~ *James A*

Opens school,

RT, Je 29, 1819, 3-2. *fl 6, 1819, 3-3*

FL/ARO

FILER, ~~T. A.~~ *James A*

Opens a school with P. P. Fairchild,

RT, O 30, 1821, 3-3

Filer, Thomas A., elected inspector of common  
schools in Gates,

RO, 71 Ap 4, 1828, 54-5

FILED, ELIZ, BPH (copy)

Death,

RDD, J1 22, 1844, 2-7

RC:MM

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County Indexes

FILKINS, ANNA

Married Sharon L. Sherman,

RDA, J1 31, 1850, 3-1;

RDD, Ag 1, 1850, 3-1

RZ

FILKINS, ARIO S. (TUSCARORA)

Death,

RDD, F 22, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FILKINS, CONSTANT

Married Josephine Sears, in Rochester

RDA, Ag 6, 1850, 3-1

FD:VH

FILKINS, ELMORE [Elmer]

Married Angeline Holt [Holt]  
RDA, Ja 8, 1841, 2-6;  
RDD, Ja 9, 1841, 2-6;  
RR, Ja 12, 1841, 3-7

CMV

FILKINS, LYDIA (TUSCARORA)

Died,

RDD, F 22, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FILKINS, SARAH (TUSCARORA)

Death,

RDD, F 22, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FILKINS, MRS. SARAH (Sodus)

Death,

RR, My 11, 1847, 3-5

MHM&I

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

FILLMORE, REV. G. *Lezen*

To officiate at dedication of the  
Methodist Episcopal Church,

RR, O 16, 1852, 3-4;

RDA, N 1, 1832, 2-5

CB

FILLMORE, =. REV. *Lezen*

Of Methodist Episcopal Church <sup>to R</sup> addressed  
*part in Sabbath School Celebration,*  
~~Throne of Grace~~

RO, J1 7, 1831, 3-2

CIV

FILLMORE, JAMES H. :

Married Emeline Norton,

R6, F 22, 1840, 36-3

(RGLA)

MHM:JRF

FILLMORE, MILLARD

Present at Anti-Masonic convention,  
~~which named delegates to the state~~  
~~convention (4 col)~~

AME, Nr 16, 1830, 2-2

PW:AB

FILLMORE, HON. MILLARD

Passed here enroute to Buffalo, on  
~~Ap 19, 1849~~

RDD, Ap 20, 1849, 2-3

RZ

FILLMORE, PRESIDENT *Millard*

Made life member of American Sunday  
School Union by donations of Sunday  
School children of Brick Church, of  
~~Rochester~~

RDD, N 12, 1850, 2-5

CLM

FILNER, LEWIS (Buffalo)

Married Helen Sadler (Buffalo),

RDA, J1 15, 1845, 2-7

RC:EI

FILON, MARGARET A.

Married Abram H. Dietrich,

RDD, J1 4, 1840, 3-5;

RGLA, J1 11, 1840, 116-3

RZ

FILON, MICHAEL (2007)

married Sarah VanNess in Perinton,  
RDD, J1 10, 1844, 2-7

RC:MM

FILON, MICHAEL

Elected officer of Spartan Hook and  
Ladder Co. # 2,  
RDA, D 6, 1844, 3-2

JRF

FILON, Michael

Elected Collector of Firemen's  
Benevolent Association,  
RDD, D 12, 1845, 2-4

NAM:ARO

FILON, MICHAEL

Democratic nominee for collector, 1846  
RDD, Mr 2, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FINANCIAL MARKET

~~Exchange~~

Money market continues tight, ~~no drafts~~  
~~sold at banks on New York except to~~  
~~millers to renew their paper, etc.~~

RDS, J1 1, 1839, 2-3

JVB:MB

FINCH, ALEX F. (Lyons)

Married Abigail A. Carr (Lyons),  
RDD, S 12, 1849, 3-3, *S 14, 1849, 3-3*

MLH

FINCH, ASAHEL (Pittsford)

Married Mary D. Bristol *at Perinton,*

RDA&T, Mr 18, 1830, 2-5;

RO, Mr 19, 1830, 7-4;

RR, Mr 23, 1830, 3-4

RC/FH

FINCH, DANIEL G. ( )

Dissolved partnership with Daniel  
~~G. Finch~~ " " " " " "

MR, D 20, 1825, 3-3

RZ

FINCH, DANIEL H.

MP

Married Abigail Blake in Clarkson,

MR, Mr 4, 1823, 3-2

MLH

FINCH, ERASTUS [ERATUS] (Palmyra)

Married Ann Straw (Arcadia)

RDD, J1 2, 1842, 2-7;

RHXQ, J1 9, 1842, 116-3

MHM:MLH

FINCH, GEORGE W. (EAST ORANGEVILLE)

Death,

RDA, Je 2, 1849, 2-7

ARO

Finch, Hawley, married to Levena Dyer

RO - J1 15, 1828, 27-4

FINCH, ISAAC

Appointed watchman to serve in case  
of necessity,

RDA, J1 5, 1845, 3-2

RZ

FINCH, JAMES (FINCHVILLE)

Death,

RDD, D 23, 1843, 2-6

MM

Finch, Jesse + Drowned,

RT, J1 1, 1819, 3-2

FINCH, JOHN (FINCHVILLE)

Death,

RDD, D 23, 1843, 2-6

MTT

FINCH, DR. L.P. (GAINSVILLE)

Married Martha Morse (Warsaw),

RGLA, Ja 7, 1843, 12-3, *Ja 21. 1843,*  
- 26-3

PM:ARO

FINCH, NATHANIEL

Admitted to the bar,

RDA, J1 12, 1849, 2-3

ARO.

FINCH, OCTAVIA (WHEATLAND)

Married Augustus E. Harmon (Wheatland),

RDD, D 18, 1846, 2-7

RZ

FINCH, OWEN,

Police Court *Cases*,

RDD, H 2, 1841, 2-3

FH

FINCH, MRS. REBECCA (*Yates*)

Died, in-Yates

RDA, Mr 3, 1848, 3-1;

RDD, Mr 3, 1848, 3-2;

RR, Mr 7, 1848, 3-7

FL:MB

FINCH, SARAH (FINCHVILLE)

Death,

RDD D 23, 1843, 2-0

ITV

FINCH, SEELEY /

Married Eliza Clark at Kidzie's

Grove, Michigan,

RR, O 18, 1831, 3-3

FH

FINDLAY, MISS

Married Amos Messee,

RR, F 25, 1840, 3-6

RZ

FINDLE, HANNAH

Married Henry Searl,  
RDD, Ja 30, 1847, 2-7

RZ

FINDLE, CLARINDA E. (WALWORTH)

Married A. G. J. Da Lee. (Pittsford)  
RDD, My 2, 1845, 2-7

RZ:MB

FINDLEY, JAMES

Killed in Collapse of <sup>2</sup>School house during  
storm,

RDA, J<sup>2</sup>~~R~~ 20, 1846, 2-2

JGR:MB

<sup>Dv.</sup>  
FINDLEY, <sup>A</sup>SOLOMON B (Greece)

Death,

RDA, Je 12, 1843, 2-5;

RDD, Je 12, 1843, 2-6;

RR, J<sup>c</sup> 13, 1843, 3-6

ARO

FINEOUT, DORIAN

MP

Married Olive Stratten in Penfield,  
<sup>M</sup>AE, Ap 28, 1829, 3-6  
<sup>1</sup>

ARO

FINK, EUNICE ✓

Died,

RDA, Ja 17, 1839, 2-5

FH

FINK, SILAS

Resigned as commissioner of loans in  
Genesee County, ~~Joseph W. Churchill~~  
appointed,

RDA, Mr 14, 1831, 2-2

RZ

FINLEY, -----

Stabbed Major Simpson Buck.

RR, Ja 18, 1848, 2-6

RZ:MB



FINLEY, MR

To deliver lecture on African <sup>C</sup>olonization,  
RDD, O 7, 1841, 2-7

RM/ARO

FINLEY, MR.

Murdered Maj<sup>r</sup> Simpson Buck,  
RDA, Ja 12, 1848, 2-5

RDA

Finley, A.

Map and <sup>a</sup>Atlas seller,  
RDT, N 4, 1828, 2-6

MB

FINLEY, ALEXANDER

Married Lydia Ann Chilson,  
RDD, J1 1, 1834, 3-1

MAN/ARO

FINLEY, ALZORA GREEN

Died in Walworth,  
RDD, S 17, 1849, 3-3

jrf

FINLEY, <sup>NY</sup>BETSEY

Died *Genesee*

RDA&T, O 2, 1829, 3-1;  
RR, O 6, 1829, 3-2 (MP)

FG/ARO

FINLEY, ELIZABETH (GENESEO)

Married Backus S. Gibbs (Livonia),  
RDD, D 20, 1845, 2-6;  
RDA, D 29, 1845, 3-3

RZ

FINLEY, SAMUEL (Geneseo)

Death,  
RDD, O 21, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

FINLEY, *William*

His children injured in cave-in of School  
House No. 9,

RDD , Je 20, 1846, 2-2.

CLV

FINN, DR.

Dwelling rooms damaged by fire,

RDD, N 28, 1845, 3-1

RZ

FINN, MRS CHRISTIANA

Death,

RDD , Ag 1, 1840, 2-6

CMV

FINN, DR. EDWARD

Death,

RDA, Ap 22, 1842, 2-5;

RR, Ap 26, 1842, 3-5, My 3, 1842, 3-6

PJW/ARO

FINN, JAMES R.

Attended U. S. District Court,

RDA , My 20, 1846, 2-5

CMV

FINNEY, CARO F. (SHREWSBURY, VT.)

Married Wm. H. H. Barker (Bellows Falls)

RDA, D 29, 1848, 2-6;

RDD, D 29, 1848, 3-3

RZ

FINNEY, REV. *Charles S.*

Religious activities commended

RO O 15, 1830 166-6

RAM:NC

FINNEY, REV. *Charles S.*

Delivers lectures in 1st, 2nd, and 3rd  
Presbyterian Churches,

RG1A, O 16, 1830, 94-1

CLV

FINNEY, REV. *Charles S. Chautauke*  
Delivers annual Female Society sermon,  
RO, F 10, 1831, 3-1

FE:ARO

FINNEY, REV. *Charles S.*  
Has left for east, ~~for his health~~  
RO, Mr 10, 1831, 3-1

FG:ARO

FINNEY, REV *Charles S.*  
Stopped in Rochester on his way to  
Buffalo from Auburn,  
RO, Ap 28, 1831, 3-2

FG:ARO

FINNEY, REV. *Charles S.*  
Rumored to have accepted pastorate of  
new society formed in New York city,  
RO, Ap 18, 1832, 2-6

FG:ARO

*Rev. Charles*  
FINNEY, C. G. ~~PROP.~~ (OBERLIN, OHIO)  
*Mrs.*  
Married Elizabeth Atkinson, *(Rochester)*  
*in 44<sup>th</sup> Ann, Ohio.*  
RDD, N 21, 1848, 3-2;  
RDA, N 22, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, N 23, 1848, 3-8

JRR

FINNEY, ELIAS (*Arcadia*)  
Married Adah Comstock (*Arcadia*)  
RDD A 12, 1842, 2-7;  
*RRLA. Ag 20, 1842, 140-3*

RC/CLV

FINNEY, JAMES B. (CLEVELAND, OHIO)  
Death,  
RDD, J1 2, 1845, 2-6

MLH

FINNEY, JAMES M. (PENFIELD)  
Married Helen L. Rich (Penfield),  
RDA, N 30, 1847, 3-2;  
RR, D 7, 1847, 3-7

VR:JRF

FINNEY, MARY (SHREWSBURY)

Married Dr. C. C. Chamberlain (Le Roy),  
RGLA, D 10, 1842, 204-3

RZ

FINNEY, PETER

Police Court Case,  
RDA J1 30, 1844, 2-3

PJW:ARO

FINTON, ABAGAL (MRS.)

Married Thomas Finton,  
RT, S 29, 1818, 3-3

RZ

FINTON, THOMAS

Married ~~to~~ Mrs. Abagal Finton,  
RT, S. 29, 1818, 3-3

LJN/VF

FIRE ALARMS

Article on the ringing of bells to  
give alarm of fire,  
RDD, 07, 1836, 2-4

JSR/RS

FIRE ALARMS

Letter to editor concerning cost  
of operation,  
RDD, D 24, 1842, 2-4

RM:MB

FIRES *Alarms*

Rochester

Importance of more than one  
alarm bell stressed by letter  
to editor

RDD, S 10, 1850, 2-3

MLH

*Engine Apparatus*  
FIRE EQUIPMENT

New type of engine being made at  
Auburn Prison,  
RDAT, J1 20, 1829, 2-4

FG:VF

FIRE ENGINES *Apparatus*

Sketch of manufacturing  
RDD, S 22, 1836, 2-3;  
RR, S 27, 1836, 1-5

*to fire engines*

*See also Selye, Lewis & Co.*

RZ

FIRE EXTINGUISHING APPARATUS,

Verbatim report of City Select Committee,

RDD, Ag 1, 1845, 2-6

JVB:ARO

FIRE HOSE *Apparatus*

Newly invented India rubber hose to  
be displayed by J. C. Child

RDD, J1 29, 1848, 2-7

*See also Fire Engines*

RZ

FIREARM ~~ACCIDENTS~~

*also*  
See <sub>1</sub> Accidents

LM:JS

FIRE ARMS

Sketch on manufacturing,

RR, S 27, 1836, 1-5

RZ

FIRE BLIGHT

Elisha May suggests a preventive

RDA, K 3, 1847, 2-3;  
RR J1 6, 1847, 2-8

MHM:ARO

FIRE COMPANIES -

*also*  
See Rochester, Village of

Fire Department

*Why not list here? Probably because,  
though companies were volunteers,  
the village trustees provided equipment  
& regulated them as always necessary  
to look under the law -*

LM:MB

Fire Department

Bill reported in New York legislature in  
relation to firemen

RDA F 22, 1831 2-3

JSR:ME

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Holds meeting to black list Eagle  
Tavern for unfairness to citizen  
RDA D 7, 1839, 2-4

FG/ARO

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Annual review  
RR, Je 8, 1841, 1-2

MLH:ARO

*Fire Dept*  
FIREMEN'S REVIEW

Editorial describing semi-annual *review*  
~~procès-~~  
~~sion-~~  
RDA, Je 1, 1848, 2-2

JRF

*Fire Department*

FIRST FIREMAN KILLED IN LINE OF DUTY,  
Dec 21, 1827,  
Rathbone, Thomas M.  
RDD, Mr 17, 1841, 2-4

MLH

FIRE COMPANY NUMBER ONE

*Election of officers,*  
~~Officers chosen at meeting,~~

RR, D 13, 1831, 2-7;  
*RDD, My 11, 1835, 2-4*

ARO

FIRE COMPANY NO. 1

Presents banner to William P. Smith for  
services,  
RGLA, O 17, 1840, 170-3

MHM:MLH

*Fire Dept*  
~~FIREMEN'S BALL~~

Company No. 1 to hold fair,  
RDD Ap 28, 1842 2-1

MLH:MB

FIREMEN'S BALL

Co. No. 2's fifth annual ball to be held  
at Blossom House,  
RDD, D 13, 1845, 2-1

CMV

~~Five D 30~~  
FIRE COMPANY NO. 3

Escorted the Rochester Union Grays  
Military Company (Volunteer) to  
the steamboat on its visit to  
Oswego, ~~in 1845~~

RDD, J1 31, 1845, 2-1

## FIRE DEPARTMENT

*(Cataract)*  
Cataract Fire Company No 4, ~~list~~

~~of~~ officers selected, for the year

~~1840~~

RDA D 6, 1839, 2-5

FG/ARO

FIRE DEPARTMENT  
*Company 706 (Protection)*  
Protection Fire Co. No 6 —

Meeting of members,

RDD, My 23, 1834, 2-5;

RDA, D 5, 1839, 2-5, D 4, 1850, 2-2

MM/CMV

## FIRE COMPANY NO. 6

Escorted the Rochester Union Grays  
Military Company (Volunteer) to the  
steamboat on its visit to Oswego ~~in~~  
~~1845~~

RDD, J1 31, 1845, 2-1

RZ

FIRE COMPANY # 7 ~~706~~ ("DELUCE")

Held meeting and elected officers,  
~~for ensuing year~~

RDA, D 6, 1838, 2-5

ARO

## FIRE DEPARTMENT

See Rochester, City of

*List here*

LM: ARO

FIRE INSPECTORS (VILLAGE OF ROCHESTER)

Board of Trustees resolved that  
five people be appointed as fire  
inspectors,

RDA, D 22, 1831, 2-6;

~~RDA~~, D 27, 1831, 3-6

AME,

RZ

~~Insurance~~  
FIRE COMPANY, EAGLE

(AD)

Agent Reynolds, A.

*agent for Cyle*  
Fire Insurance Co.

RT, D 7, 1819, 3-2

FH

## FIRE INSURANCE -

Allcott, Simeon P

RT, Je 27, 1824, 4-2

FH

## FIRE INSURANCE

Application to be made to State  
Legislature for the incorporation  
of a fire insurance company,

RT, S 14, 1824, 3-4

RZ

~~Rochester, Village of~~

Fire Insurance

, Application to be made to State Legis-  
lature for the incorporation of a  
fire insurance company.

RT, S 14, 1824, 3-4

MMM:FG

FIRE INSURANCE AGENT FULTON FIRE INS. CO.

Evernghim, Gilbert, Jr. Agent  
*for Fulton Fire Insurance Co.,*  
RT, N 9, 1824, 1-4

FH

## FIRE ORDINANCE

Ordinance passed compelling people to  
furnish their own fire buckets and  
ladders,

RT, F 17, 1824, 3-3

RZ

## FIRE PREVENTION ORDINANCE

That all houses, etc., have  
adequate means for fire prevention.

RT, Ja 4, 1825, 3-5

RWC:RS

## FIRE ORDINANCE

Ordinance for better prevention of fire  
and regulation of fire department passed.  
(2½ cols.)

RA My 30 1826 3-2

AS:AA

## FIRE ORDINANCE

Relating to fire department; election of  
officers and duties, duties of citizens,  
and the vending and keeping of gunpowder

RDA F25, 1842, 4-1

JSR/CMV



## FIRE ORDINANCE

Firemen met in Court House F 25, to protest  
a section of ordinance,  
RDA F 26, 1842, 2-1

JSR/CLV

## FIRE ORDINANCE

Common Council amendment.  
RDA, Mr 4, 1842, 2-4

FD/RJP

## FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

~~First~~ election, of officers,

RR, Ja 12, 1826, 2-5, *Ja 12, 1836, 2-5,*

*RDD, Ja 7, 1836, 2-3, D 15, 1838, 2-5,  
Ja 9, 1840, 2-5, D 12, 1845, 2-4, D 15, 1847, 2-3,  
RDA, D 6, 1838, 2-5, D 10, 1838, 3-3,  
D 8, 1841, 2-6, D 14, 1849, 2-5,*

FG/FH *D 14, 1849, 2-3,*

## Firemen's Benevolent Assn;

Hold Benefit cheese sale,

RDD, Ja 4, 1836, 2-5;

RR, Ja 5, 1836, 2-4

MAM/RJP

## FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSN.

Seek contributions,

RDD, Ja 14, 1836, 2-5

MAM/AFO

## FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSN.

Application for incorporation,

RDD Ja 14, 1836, 2-5

MAM/AFO

## FIREMAN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Incorporation Bill passes State Senate

RDD Ap 15, 1837, 2-6

PJW/ARO

## FIREMEN'S BALL

*General Case*  
*Ball*  
Celebration held at the "Eagles Hotel,"

RDD, Ja 21, 1839, 2-3

217

FIREMENS' BENEVOLENT ASS'N

To present Col Meacham of Oswego a large  
barrel of flour weighing a ton  
RDD O 22, 1839, 2-3

RM/ARO

FIREMENS' BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Elected officers  
WMA D 12, 1839, 2-3

SL:RZ

FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Present third annual ball  
WMA Ja 14, 1840, 3-2;  
RDA, Ja 15, 1840, 2-6

MAM/ARO

FIREMANS BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Gives concert at old concert hall  
RDD Ap 18, 1843, 2-2

CLV

FIREMAN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Act to incorporate passed by  
legislature.  
RDD, My 16, 1845, 2-3

RG:EI

FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Receive contributions from Fire Insurance  
Companies for saving the Jones Cotton  
Mill which was endangered by fire  
RDA, My 10, 1848, 2-2

MLH

FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Meeting held, annual report of  
Secretary read  
RDA, D 16, 1850, 2-4;  
RDD, D 16, 1850, 2-4

FL:MLH

FIRE PLACE REGRS.-

✓ Haskell, Lemuel & Holcomb Eli  
RT, O 26, 1824, 3-6

FH

## FIRE WOOD ORDINANCE

Passed.

RDD, D 29, 1838, 2-2

JC:FH

## FIREWORKS

Palmer to have display on Ann Street.

RR, J1 6, 1841, 3-1

MAM:PM

## FIREWORKS

Group of boys clash with watchmen  
over shooting of fire crackers on  
Buffalo Bridge,  
RR, J1 13, 1841, 1-5

MAM:ARO

~~FIRECRACKER ORDINANCE~~*Ordinance* Against sale of firecrackers,

RDD, My 10, 1836, 2-3

FG/ARO

## FIREWORKS, PROHIBITION OF

Petition in Common Council to suspend,  
during the fourth of July, the ~~resolu-~~  
~~tion prohibiting the sale and use of~~  
~~fireworks, Resolution passed in~~  
~~affair.~~

RDD, J1 4, 1839, 2-5

RZ

## FIREWORKS

Mayor issues proclamation prohibiting  
use of fireworks on Fourth of July,

RDD, J1 2, 1842, 2-3

MAM:LE

## FIREWORKS

Rochester City Garden scene of  
glorious display

RDD, Ag 30, 1842, 2-6

MAM:JRF

## FIREWORKS

City Garden promenade, musicale;  
fireworks and baloon to be exhibited.

RDD, J1 18, 1844, 2-6

RZ

## FIRE WORKS ACCIDENTS

See <sup>also</sup> Accidents

LM:JS

FIRES ~~Ordinance~~~~Ordinance~~

Relating to,

RDD, Ap 6, 1839, 3-1

FI/FH

FIRES ~~Ordinance~~~~Ordinance~~Editorial on ordinance giving Firemen the  
convenience of the sidewalks

RR Mr 8, 1842, 1-1

FD:FH

## FIRES

Prevention

Editorial stressing importance of  
hydrants for prevention of fires,

RR, Ap 4, 1837, 3-2

mmmm

FIRES ~~Relief~~~~Albany~~~~\$1,138.64~~ raised for the relief of victims  
of fire

RDA, Ag 20, 1848, 2-4;

RDD, Ag 26, 1848, 2-4, 1, 1848, 2-6

CMV

FIRE RELIEF ~~MEETING~~Committee appointed to procure subscrip-  
tions for relief of fire victims

RDA D17, 1831, 2-3;

RR, D 20, 1831, 2-6

NV/CMV

## FIRES

See also ACCIDENTS  
Fires

## FIRES

Blaze destroyed Reynolds'  
and three other buildings,  
RT, D 7, 1819, 2-3

FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
Gooding, John, distillery destroyed,  
RT, Je 13, 1820, 3-1

HEP:VF

FIRES

Weeks, Ruben house destroyed,  
Home Destroyed by fire  
RT, N 28, 1820, 2-5

GW/MBP

FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
James, Mr. Cooper shop destroyed,  
RG, F 13, 1821, 2-1

JRF

FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
Weston & Everett tannery destroyed,  
RT, D 18, 1821, 3-2

JG:CMY

FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
Gillet, Dr. Jacob, house and store  
consumed,  
RT, F 3, 1824, 3-3

HEP:ARO

FIRES

William Sprague's blacksmith shop and  
Ebenezer Hale's ashery burned,  
RT, My 18, 1824, 3-2

FIRES

Thomas Broughton's and Talcott Foster's  
houses burned,  
RT, F 8, 1825, 3-3

FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
Tyler, Asabel, shop destroyed,  
RT, Ap 12, 1825, 3-4

MM:PH

## FIRES

## Rochester

Burchard, James house burned,  
MR, Ag 23, 1825, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

Hunt, Mr. shop destroyed,  
MR, N 15, 1825, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

Johnson, E., fire in shop communicated  
to stone saw mill of Whitney and Williams;  
loss \$700 or \$800 (4")

RA, D 14, 1825, 3-3

AS:FD

## FIRES

E. Johnson's shop and Whitney and Williams'  
mill destroyed,

MR, D 20, 1825, 2-6

## FIRES

Works and Graves Tannery destroyed,  
fire spread to four other buildings,

RA, F 14, 1826, 2-5

## FIRES

## Rochester

Exchange Building, destroyed by fire.

RA My 9 1826 2-6

AA

## FIRES

## Rochester

Many fires raging in timber lands between  
Rochester and Lake Ontario. (2")

RA My 16 1826 2-6

AS:AA

## FIRES

Hills, Mr. J., building damaged,  
MR, Je 27, 1826, 3-2

## FIRES

Cherry, Ann, millinery shop destroyed  
by fire, Loss \$500.  
RO, My 12, 1827, 3-3

JRF

## FIRES

Walworth, W., store destroyed,  
RO, Ag 11, 1827, 3-1

MB:MPB

## FIRES

Booth Starch Factory burned down,  
Loss \$700.  
RO, S 1, 1827, 4-1

MB:MPB

## FIRES

Jarvis, Mr. and Martin, Mrs., buildings  
burned to ground,  
RO, S 1, 1827, 4-2

MB:MPB

## FIRES

Ward, Henry M., house burned to ground,  
Loss \$1000—  
RO, O 13, 1827, 3-2

MB:ARO

## FIRES

Peck & Co. Paper Mill nearly destroyed,

Loss \$6000—

RT, D 25, 1827, 2-1

RO, D 29, 1827, 3-3

RA, D 25, 1827, 2-3

MB:AF

## FIRES

MP

Recheester John WATTS  
Watts, John; fire broke out in his  
shop destroying several buildings,  
Loss \$6000—  
RE, Ap 15, 1828, 2-4

MC

## FIRES

Recheester

M'Callin & Hurlburt's warehouse,  
tenement nearby burnt down,  
RDA, S 1, 1828, 2-3

PJW:FH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Tinker, Daniel, Main Street carpenter's shop burned.

RDT, O 23, 1828, 2-1

RJP

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Monroe County jail, slight damage;  
Several prisoners escaped, Three still at large.

RDA, D 18, 1828, 2-2;  
30, D 19, 1828, 203-4

PJW:CMV

FIRES

Rochester

St. Paul Street fire,

RDAT, Ja 9, 1829, 2-1;  
RDAT, Ja 14, 1829, 2-5;  
RO, Ja 9, 1829, 7-1

AB

FIRES

Rochester

Barn and store damaged  
AME, F 17, 1829, 2-3, MP

AB

FIRES

Redman's Taver<sup>N</sup>y damaged by fire,  
RO, Mr 27, 1829, 51-3

HGC:CMV

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Child's, Jonathan home on Court Street  
completely destroyed,  
RO, Ap 24, 1829, 67-3

HGC:CMV

FIRES

Rogers, W., & Davis, J. dwellings  
demolished,  
RDAT, Ag 4, 1829, 2-3

FG:MPB

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Wheeler, Joel clothing works destroyed  
by fire,

RDAT, Ag 11, 1829, 2-2;  
RR, Ag 18, 1829, 1-5 (MP)

FG:MB



## FIRES

*Bissell, Levi* barns destroyed,  
RDAT, S 11, 1829, 2-2

FG:ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

*Hoyt, Mr.* carpenter shop destroyed  
RDAT and T, D 5, 1829, 2-3

## FIRES

Rochester

*Watson, Mr.*, brewery burned,  
RDAT & T, D 9, 1829, 2-1

RC:MLH

*Fires*

*Mr. Veazy's [Mrs. Veazy's] house  
damaged,*

*RDAT, Ja 4, 1830, 2-2;  
RR, Ja 5, 1830, 2-3;  
RDAT, Ja 9, 1830, 143-1*

## FIRES

Rochester

*House of Mr. Butts & Jesse Carey*  
Butts, Jr home burned; child perishes  
in flames,  
RR F 16, 1830, 3-1

CV:ARO

## FIRES

Maynard and Watson Flour Mill  
destroyed,  
RDAT, F 19, 1830, 2-4

RC/ARO

## FIRES

*And Henry Starn's*  
*Saddlery*  
*Voorhees, Mr.*, furrier shop badly dam-  
aged,  
RDAT, Mr 26, 1830, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES-

*Heaven*  
Tavern occupied by John C. Stevens  
burned,  
RDA&T, Mr 26, 1830, 2-3;  
RR, Mr 30, 1830, 3-2

RC/FH

## FIRES

Marchant's Block destroyed.

RDA, My 8, 1830, 2-2;

AME, My 11, 1830, 3-1;

RR, My 11, 1830, 2-5;

RDA, My 15, 1830, 15-1

GW:ARO

## FIRES

Danolds, David, mills burned,

RDA, Je 8, 1830, 2-2

GW:ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

E. Tillotson, ~~Mr. B.~~, house destroyed,

RDA, Je 14, 1830, 2-2;

AME, Je 15, 1830, 2-6;

RR, Je 15, 1830, 2-5

GW:ARO

## FIRES

Wilkins, Richard, House occupied by

John Pixley destroyed,

RDA, Ag 31, 1830, 2-2

FH:MB

## FIRES

Stoidard, R.W., house consumed by fire,

RDA, O 8, 1830, 2-3

MB:BM

## FIRES

Rochester

Graves, Jacob, tannery on Water Street  
destroyed,

RDA, N 11, 1830, 2-2;

RO, N 12, 1830, 182-5;

RDA, N 13, 1830, 111-1;

RR, N 16, 1830, 2-4;

AME, N 16, 1830, 2-6

CMV

## FIRES

Spicer, Rev. T., house destroyed,

RDA, N 27, 1830, 2-4

MB:MB

## FIRES

Wadsworth and Turner clock factory  
destroyed.

ME, F 1, 1831, 2-3

NC:ARO

## Fires

Ford and Bissell's flour mill  
destroyed by fire,

RDA, Mr 17, 1831, 2-2  
30, Mr 17, 1831, 3-2

JSR:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Ely Harvey, mills damaged,  
AE, Mr 22, 1831, 2-5

RC/AFO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~~~Church~~

First Presbyterian Church burned  
slight damage,

RDA, Mr 23, 1831, 2-2

LJN:MB

## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Moor, J.D. house damaged,  
RR, N 1, 1831, 3-1

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

E.A. Brinnerhoff, house occupied by  
William Wilbur burned,

RDA, D 6, 1831, 2-4

RC:ABO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Nine buildings destroyed,

RDA, D 15, 1831, 2-3, D 17, 1831, 2-2,  
D 19, 1831, 2-3;

4 ME, D 20, 1831, 2-7, 3-1;

RR, D 20, 1831, 3-1;

RO, D 21, 1831, 2-6

NV/AFO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

List of and estimated amount of  
loss for 1831,

RR, Ja 17, 1832, 3-1

JC/AFO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Richardson's house was entirely burned,

RDA, Ja 19, 1832, 2-3

FG:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Howard and Neale business house destroyed by fire,

RDA, F 1, 1832, 2-2

FG:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Coan, Mr., store and home destroyed.

RDA, F 18, 1832, 2-4

FG:MB

## FIRE

~~Rochester~~

*Two* Fitzhugh St. buildings ~~(2)~~ destroyed,  
RO, Mr 14, 1832, 2-5

DS:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Cook, P.B. home on Ann Street destroyed

RDA, Ap 7, 1832, 2-3,  
RR, Ap 10, 1832, 3-1

MPB:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Mr. Potter's barn destroyed,

RDA, Ap 17, 1832, 2-3,

RR, Ap 17, 1832, 3-3

MPB:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Andrews, Samuel C. house damaged,

AE, Je 12, 1832, 3-1,

RR, Je 12, 1832, 3-2

LW/LEO

## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~  
Love's Block at the corner of Buffalo  
and Sophia Streets partially destroyed  
by fire.

RDA, Je 21, 1832, 2-3

MBB/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

St. Luke's Church slightly damaged,

RDA, D 29, 1832, 2-2

ML/CMV

## FIRES

List of fires in Rochester, 1832 ;  
RDA, Ja 7, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

## FIRES

Gould, General building damaged, -  
RDA, Ja 30, 1833, 2-4

MM:CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Lakin, Lemuel Livery Stable destroyed,  
M  
AE, Mr. 12, 1833, 3-1

MB:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

Jackson, Mr. J. bakery destroyed,  
M  
AE, Mr 19, 1833, 3-5

MN:MLH

## FIRES

Farnham, Edward home damaged, Loss  
\$200.-

RDA, My 12, 1833, 2-2

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Dyer, Moses candle and soap factory  
destroyed,

RDA, D 2, 1833, 2-3;

AME, D 10, 1833, 1-3

ARO

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

O'Reilly, Rev Bernard house burned,  
RDA, D 20, 1833, 2-3

DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Child, Jonathan Sawmill damaged.

RDA F 9, 1833, 2-3;

AME, F 12, 1833, 3-5

PJW:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Halsey, John C. and Co's store damaged,  
estimated loss at \$100,000,

RDD, Mr 6, 1834, 2-6

MM:MLH

## FIRES

Sutfin, John barn struck by lightning,  
RDD, Mr 10, 1834, 2-5.

MM:CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Flack, Hugh, barn destroyed,  
RDD, S 25, 1834, 2-2

## FIRES -

Smith, E. F. and A. B. store destroyed,

RDA, O 21, 1834, 2-4,

RDD, O 21, 1834, 2-2;

RDXQ, O 25, 1834, 175-3

FL/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dobbin, J., building and carding  
machine destroyed,

RDD, O 29, 1834, 2-3

GW:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Smith, S. O., building, John Alling's  
shoe store damaged,

RRD, N 17, 1834, 2-2

PJW:CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~~~Arson~~

Attempt made to burn wood house belong-  
ing to Wareham Whitney,

RDD N 29, 1834, 2-4

GW:FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Stable burned,

RDD, J 16, 1835, 2-3

AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ ~~Selye's~~, Lewis shop and coal house burned,  
 Kempshall and Bush's furnace badly  
 damaged.

RDD, Ag 3, 1835, 2-1;  
*RR 20. Ag 8, 1835, 127-3*

PJW:CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Judge Chapins' barn destroyed by fire,  
 damage \$300—

RDD, Ag 13, 1835, 2-4, *1/2 N 3, 1835, 2-0*  
*N 4, 1835, 2-5*

PJW/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Roof of building of Kempshall and  
 Bush destroyed by fire,

RDD, D16, 1835, 2-2

HGC/RS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ ~~Selye's~~ L. fire engine and hose factory  
 destroyed,

RR, F 9, 1836, 2-6

PG/AFO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

*BAYABAS* Coleman, *dry house*  
~~Branabers home~~ ruined,

RDD, Ap 8, 1836, 2-1;  
 RR, Ap 12, 1836, 2-4

FL:PH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Methodist Book Concern destroyed,

RDD, F 21, 1836, 2-6

HAM/AFO

## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Pail factory below Falls slightly  
 burned,

RR, My 17, 1836, 1-5

FH

## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Jonathan Child's *warehouse*  
 building estimated  
 loss of \$20,000,

RDD, J1 13, 1836, 2-3, *Il 14, 1836, 2-2*  
 2

JC/FH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Several buildings burned,  
RR, J1 19, 1836, 1-5

ARO

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rear of Clinton House burned,  
RR, J1 26, 1836, 3-1

AFO

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Genesee House damaged, during storm-  
RR, D 27, 1836, 1-3

MB

FIRES

Rochester

Shops burned,  
RDD, Mr 6, 1837, 2-4, 2-6 ,  
RR, Mr 7, 1837, 2-4

AB

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Whittlesey, ~~Mr~~ dwelling partly  
destroyed by fire,  
RDD, Mr 20, 1837, 2-2

RC:CMV

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Selye & Company's building burned to the  
ground,  
RDD, Mr 31, 1837, 2-7,  
RR, Ap 4, 1837, 1-5

FC/AFO

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Talman~~ J. T. house ~~loss estimated at~~ *burned,*  
~~\$300~~

RDD, Ap 27, 1837, 2-4

PJW/AFO

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Brick store on corner of Buffalo and  
Market St., destroyed, ~~damages heavy,~~  
~~list of occupants~~  
RR, Je 13, 1837, 2-3.

mmmm



## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Globe Building destroyed, ~~loss un-~~  
~~certained~~

RR, Je 20, 1837, 2-3

mmm

## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Hydraulic Buildings destroyed,

RR, O 10, 1837, 1-1

NV/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Tannery and Shoe Store owned by

Hasbrouck and Lounsberry,

RDD, D 26, 1837, 2-3

JSR:M3

*See also Carthage  
Frankfort  
Hartsville*

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Allen's ~~Mr.~~, auction shop destroyed,

RR, Mr 13, 1838, 3-1

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Starr's Mr., barn burned,

RR, Ap 10, 1838, 3-1

DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Phillips, Ira E. barn and 14 horses  
destroyed,

RDA, D 14, 1838, 2-6

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Franklin House, damaged,

RBD, D 29, 1838, 2-6

LJN:EH

HGC/ARO

# FIRES

Elias Williams, inmate, burned to death in County Poorhouse, RDD, Ja 21, 1839, 2-4; W.S.Griffith's building burned, RDA, Je 12, 1839, 2-2; RDD, Je 12, 1839, 3-1; RR, Je 18, 1839, 1-5; 7 places of business burned, RDA, Je 27, 1839, 2-6, RDD, Je 27, 1839, 3-1, RDS, Je 27, 1839, 2-2; Episcopal Church of the Ascension partly destroyed, RDD, Jl 4, 1839, 1-3; Rochester House damaged, RDA, Jl 11, 1839, 2-2; Charles Pumpelly's house burned, RDA, Ag 2, 1839, 2-5; Mitchell and Beach building burned, RDS, Ag 13, 1839, 2-3;

# FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Bryant, James, 16, trapped in warehouse, perishes,  
RDD, Ag 13, 1839, 2-5

DS

# FIRES

## Rochester

Record of recent fires,  
RR, O 15, 1839, 4-3

FD:ELH

# Fires

## Rochester

Cantine, Jacob barn destroyed,  
RDA, N 15, 1839, 2-1

FG/RJP

# FIRES

## Rochester

Edwin and Elias Avery, mill destroyed,  
RDS, N 23, 1839, 2-3 ;  
RDA, N 25, 1839, 2-2 ;  
RDD, N 25, 1839, 2-3 ;  
RDS, N 26, 1839, 2-3

FG:ARO

# FIRES

## Rochester

Vanderpool, John Jr. brick building partly destroyed,  
RR, D 31, 1839 1-5

# FIRES

## Rochester

Dunn clothing store damaged. (1½")  
WMA Ja 3, 1840, 2-4

SL:RZ

# Fires

## Rochester

Newell, Jared, *building* destroyed,  
RDD, Ja 7, 1840, 2-2;  
RR, Ja 7, 1840, 3-1

RJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

List of fires for 5 years ending 1839

submitted by William Myers,

RR Ja 7, 1840 2-6

AC:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Recorder's office of Monroe County and al

contents destroyed,  
RDA, Ja 30, 1840, 2-4;  
RDD, Ja 30, 1840, 2-4

CMV

## FIRES

Methodist Church, near Sulphur Springs (Clifton Springs?) destroyed by fire. (Canandaigua Repository)

RDD, Ja 31, 1840, 3-2.

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~  
[Seven]

Six buildings destroyed by fire,  
RDA, F 3, 1840, 2-4; F 5, 1840, 2-2;  
RDD, F 3, 1840 2-5, F 5, 1840 2-3;  
WA, F 4, 1840, 3-1;  
RR, F 11, 1840, 1-3

MB:MB

## FIRES

Dyer's Soap and Candle factory badly

damaged,

RDA, My 19, 1840, 2-6;

RDD, Mr 19, 1840, 2-5;

WA, My 19, 1840, 2-3;

RR, Mr 24, 1840, 1-6

ARO

## ACCIDENTS

## Fire

Small dwelling destroyed

RDD, Mr 21, 1840, 2-7

P.J.W:LM

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Merchant Line stable burns; two boys  
believed to have perished, in flames

RDD Mr 23, 1840, 3-1;

WA, My 23, 1840, 2-2;

RR, Mr 24, 1840, 3-5

RM/ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Perkins, Charles, house destroyed by  
fire.

WA, Mr. 24, 1840, 2-2

PJW/FH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rookery, west of Buffalo Street  
bridge, badly damaged,  
RDA, Mr 24, 1840, 2-5

PJW/FH

ACCIDENTS

Fire

Building near Genesee Valley Canal  
destroyed  
RR, Mr 24, 1840. 2-5

PJW:LM

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones, Seth C. boat building establish-  
ment burns,  
RDA, My 29, 1840, 2-4;  
Rdd My 29, 1840 2-6;  
RR, Je 2, 1840, 2-3

RM/CM

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Wheeler's Wm tavern completely destroyed  
RDA, My 30, 1840, 2-4

MAM/FH

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Wilson, James out-building attached  
to home burned,  
RDA, Je 29, 1840, 2-4;  
RR, Je 30, 1840, 3-3

MAM/FH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

White, Walter barn destroyed when  
struck by lightning,  
RDA, J1 23, 1840, 2-4

JPF

FIRES

Globe Tavern, Giddings and Merwins'  
building, and Bradburn's Grocery  
burned, RR, Ag 18, 1840, 1-6

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Wolcott, B. W distillery destroyed,  
RDD, N 23, 1840, 2-1

FH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones, ~~Mr.~~, sawmill slightly damaged,  
RDD, D 7, 1840, 2-3

JRF

F FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Engine House No. 2 ~~ceiling~~  
damaged,  
RDA, D 21, 1840, 2-3;  
RR, D 22, 1840, 3-3

MHM:MLH

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Robb's Block slightly damaged by fire.  
RDA, D 28, 1840, 2-1;  
RDD, D 28, 1840, 2-1

PJW/FH

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Church, H. C. & Co.'s Paper Mill  
burned to the ground,  
FDD, Mr 12, 1841, 3-1;  
RDA, My 13, 1841, 2-2;  
RR, My 16, 1841, 2-3

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Ingersoll's ~~Saw~~ mill destroyed,  
RDA, Mr 25, 1841, 3-1;  
RR, Mr 30, 1841, 1-6

MLH

FIRES -

Heard, John establishment destroyed by  
fire and two adjoining,  
RDA, My 8, 1841, 2-1

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Baird, Nicol, Barber shop burned,  
RR, My 11, 1841, 3-4

MAH:MLH

FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Wiggins, Joseph house & mill,  
FDD, J1 22, 1841, 3-2

MHM/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hull, Wm. S. home damaged by fire,  
RDD, J1 30, 1841, 2-1

FG/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Elwanger and Barry greenhouse destroyed  
RDD, S 1, 1841, 2-7;  
RDA, S 2, 1841, 3-4,  
RR, S 8, 1841, 1-7

MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

Sylvester Brown, two sons, Smith Thomas,  
and daughter of Ezekiel Campbell, burned  
to death when dwelling burned,

RDD, S 23, 1841, 3-1

AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Mason's Hat Store destroyed;  
J. & E. Congdon, Shoe Store *damaged*  
partially  
burnt.

RDA, O 13, 1841, 3-1,

RDD, O 13, 1841, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

James Wm and John flouring mill  
suffers heavy loss from fire,

RDD, O 18, 1841, 3-1

RM/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Sage and Canada Flour mill destroyed,  
RR, O 19, 1841, 3-5

EAM:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Barton & Smith's shop damaged slightly,

RDD, N 27, 1841, 2-1

LJN:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Kempshall and Bush furnace roof  
partly destroyed

RDA, D 30, 1841, 2-6;

RDD, D 29, 1841, 3-1

MLH

## FIRES

## Rochester

At Water St. and St. Paul fire  
destroys several buildings,

RDD, Ja 29, 1842, 3-1;  
RDD, Ja 31, 1842, 2-1;  
RR, F 1, 1842, 3-1

AB

## FIRES

## Rochester

J. Rigney, grocery store suffers loss  
from fire communicating from another  
building,

RDA, Ja 31, 1842, 2-1

RM:ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

Lambert, barn destroyed by fire,

RDA, Ja 24, 1842, 3-2;  
RDD, Ja 24, 1842, 2-1

FD:FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Blossom's Hotel <sup>by</sup> Barn,

RDD, F 3, 1842, 3-1;  
RDA, F 4, 1842, 2-1;  
RR, F 8, 1842, 1-7

RJP

## FIRES

## Rochester-

Hanford and Witbeck, carriage factory  
~~slightly destroyed~~ *completely*

RDA, F 14, 1842, 3-1;  
RR, F 15, 1842, 3-1

FD:MLH

## FIRES -

## Rochester

County Poor House partially destroyed,

RR, F 22, 1842, 1-1

FG/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

U S. Hotel shed set on fire by 2 logs,

RDA, Mr 1, 1842 2-1

## FIRES

## Rochester

Barton, & Welch, blacksmith shop,

RDD, Mr 5, 1842, 2-2

RC/CLV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Presbyterian Church burned, caused by  
defect in stove pipe,  
RR, Mr 8, 1842, 1-5

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Mitchell, Christopher, Cooper Shop entire-  
ly destroyed,  
RDA, Mr 9, 1842, 3-2

CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Mackenzie, W. L. home damaged slightly,  
RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 3-1

CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ "Lambert's Block" catches fire; water  
damages stock of Messrs Wilder, Chapman,  
Buckland & Wedd—

RDA, Mr 22, 1842, 3-2;  
RDD, My 22, 1842, 3-1;  
RR, My 29, 1842, 1-2

CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Frederick, Silences, a boat valued at  
\$1000 destroyed.  
RDA, Ap 8, 1842, 2-2;  
RDD, Ap 8, 1842, 3-1

RJP:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Foster, James, stable entirely destroyed.  
RR, Ap 13, 1842, 3-6

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dr. Fenn, shingles around stove pipe  
ignited  
RDA, Ap 26, 1842, 2-1

MM:AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Calvin, Isaac, owner of house  
slightly damaged by fire,  
RDA, My 12, 1842, 2-1

MLH



## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Bunker's ~~Mr.~~ pail factory burned,  
RDD, My 14, 1842, 2-2

HGC:WB

## FIRES

~~Incendiarism~~

Blossom, Enos, home burned by Charles  
Stuart, incendiary  
RR Je 7, 1842, 3-5

FH:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Tilton, Homer provision store destroyed  
by fire and led to other dwellings and  
stores <sup>building</sup> ~~stores~~ <sup>damaged</sup>

RR, J1 19, 1842, 2-7

HGC/ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

"Dublin Castle" destroyed by fire; child  
perished,

RDA, J1 28, 1842, 2-3

LB/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

United States Hotel burned,  
RDA, J1 28, 1842, 2-3

MB/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Braithwaite, Mr., house near Jones boat-  
yard destroyed,  
RDD, S 14, 1842, 2-4

MA:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Andrews, J. T. house on Water St. partly  
destroyed,  
RDD, S 24, 1842, 2-4

MM/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Campbell, Cornelius, stable  
destroyed,  
RDA, O 7, 1842, 2-3

FG:MLL

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones, S. C., saw mill destroyed,  
RDA, O 15, 1842, 2-4;  
RR, O 15, 1842, 2-6

FG:MLH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

House, Anson loses severe when fire  
destroys 16 buildings,  
RDA, N 3, 1842, 3-3

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

R. Braitwaite

Lawrence's J, Swellings nearly destroyed  
by fire,  
RDA, N 18, 1842, 2-3;  
RDD, N 18, 1842, 2-3

RM:NE

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Engine House No. 6 fire believed due to  
incendiary, ~~reward offered~~  
PDD, D 15, 1842, 3-5

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

De Poe, Joseph house destroyed,  
RDA, D 17, 1842, 3-2;  
RDD, D 17, 1842, 3-1

FG/C

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Three houses of business destroyed,  
RDA, Ja 12, 1843, 3-1;  
RDD, Ja 13, 1843, 2-2

FG/C

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Riley's James house destroyed by fire,  
RDD, Ja 18, 1843, 2-3

JCK/EH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Engine House No 1 slightly damaged,  
RDD, F 2, 1843, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Smith's, E. T. two bldgs destroyed

RDD F 4, 1843, 3-1

SRO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Front Street wooden bldgs. burn,  
firemen prevent spreading during  
gale, bldg. owned by C. H. Carroll  
(Groveland Center) destroyed

RDD, F 7, 1843, 3-1

RDD F 8, 1843, 2-3

ILH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Ball, Silas, sawmill damaged by fire.

RDA, F 8, 1843, 2-3;

RDD, F 8, 1843, 2-2, N 15, 1843, 3-1

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Bigelow, Paine, store damaged,

RDD, F 13, 1843, 3-1;

RDA, F 14, 1843, 2-2

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Daniel's Block damaged by fire,

RDD, F 14, 1843, 2-3

FG:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

William Choate, store destroyed by  
fire which extended to store of  
Alfred Hubbel and Elias Weed,

RDA, F 18, 1843, 2-1

JRF:AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hubbell and Dawley distillery damaged,

RDD, F 18, 1843, 2-3

MAM

## FIRES,

~~Rochester~~Hamilton, Samuel, building on Elm Street  
destroyed,

RDA, F 6, 1843, 2-2;

RDD, Mv 6, 1843, 3-1;

RR, Mv 7, 1843, 3-7

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~~~O'Maley, Mr.~~ <sup>O'Maley</sup> roof of house on North-  
Street burned,

RDA, Mr 8, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, Mr 8, 1843, 3-2

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Harvey Montgomery's

Montgomery, Harvey's roof of home  
burned,

RDA, Mr 25, 1843, 2-4;

RDD, Mr 25, 1843, 2-2

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Field's Joseph's barn destroyed

RDA, Ap 4, 1843, 3-3;

RDD, Ap 4, 1843, 2-2

FG:ME

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Grey's Sullivan house consumed by fire,

RDA, Ap 4, 1843, 2-3

FG:ME

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dyer's Soap and Candle Factory damaged,

RDA, Ap 10, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, Ap 10, 1843, 3-4

CLV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Burr, C. A. slight damage done to roof  
of house,

RDA, Ap 10, 1843, 2-3;

RDD, Ap 10, 1843, 2-3

FG/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hallowell's machine shop destroyed,

RDD, Ap 12, 1843, 2-1;

RR, Ap 18, 1843, 1-2

CLV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rochester's Joseph's barn destroyed,

RDA, Ap 24, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, Ap 24, 1843, 3-2

FG:ME

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Halsted's Dr. barn damaged,  
RDD, Ap 25, 1843, 2-1

ARO

## FIRE -

~~Rochester~~

Robb's John building damaged,  
RDA, My 4, 1843, 2-4;  
RDD, My 4, 1843, 2-3

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Montgomery's (Thomas) barn destroyed,  
RDA, My 5, 1843, 3-2;  
RDD, My 5, 1843, 2-2

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

And Hallister's barn

Loomis's (Daniel) carpenter shop, destroyed  
by fire, \$300 loss

RDA, My 8, 1843, 3-2;  
RDD, My 8, 1843, 3-2;  
RR, My 9, 1843, 3-8

GC/FH

## FIRES -

~~Arson,~~~~Rochester~~

Montgomery's (H) barn on South Sophia Street  
destroyed; also valuable horse owned by Dr.  
H. Halsted.  
RR, My 9, 1843, 2-2

MAN/FH

## FIRE

~~Rochester~~

Merrill's (L) house destroyed by fire,  
RDA, My 17, 1843, 3-2;  
RDD, My 19, 1843, 2-2;  
RR, My 23, 1843, 2-2

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hanner's, (Mr.) house on ~~Frances~~ Street  
consumed by fire,  
RDA, Je 30, 1843, 3-2

HGC/FH

## FIRE -

~~Rochester~~

Stanton's (M.) house on Adams Street  
RDA, Jl 6, 1843, 2-2;  
RDD, Jl 6, 1843, 2-2

HGC/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~~~Four small~~ buildings destroyed,

RDA, J1 22, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, J1 22, 1843, 3-1

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Griffith, W. S. house destroyed,

RDA, Ag 7, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, Ag 7, 1843, 3-2

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

And W. W. Mumford's house

Stobbs, sawmill damaged,

RDA, Ag 17, 1843, 3-3

FD/EJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Graves, offers reward for incendiary  
who fired his building,

RDD, Ag 13, 1843, 2-4

FL/ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Perry, Isaac, home destroyed, woman  
hurt.

RDA, S. 2, 1843, 2-6

RD IAT

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Rochester, Thomas H. barn  
nearly consumed,

RDA, S 20, 1843, 2-4;

RDD, S 20, 1843, 2-4

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Garroll, Charles H., two buildings

Charles H. Cayroll  
destroyed,

RDA O. 9, 1843, 3-2;

RDD, O 9, 1843, 3-2

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Wadsworth, James, building destroy-  
ed

RDA, O 13, 1843, 3-2;

RDA, O 16, 1843, 3-1

RDD,

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Watts? Charles watch repair shop damaged,  
RR, O 17, 1843, 2-4

FD/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Loomis? Daniel <sup>barn</sup> a small shed  
RDA, O 20, 1843, 2-3;  
RDD, O 20, 1843, 2-2

G/ARC

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Silence? F. office on canal destroyed,  
RDD O 26, 1843, 3-1

RC

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Biegler? A. P. house nearly destroyed,  
RDA, N 2, 1843, 2-3;  
RDD, N 2, 1843, 3-1

FG:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Entire range of buildings from alley  
<sup>Third</sup>  
west of ~~3rd~~ Church to South St. Paul  
St.,  
RDD, N 3, 1843, 3-1, N 4, 1843, 2-2;  
RR, N 7, 1843, 2-1

LJN:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Day? William, canal boat, slight damaged,  
RDA, N 14, 1843, 2-3

FG:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

City saw mill on Platt Street entirely  
consumed,  
RDA, N 15, 1843, 2-7

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rufus Perkins'  
~~Perkins, Rufus~~ barn destroyed by fire,  
RR, N 23, 1843, 2-6

FD? ARO

FIRE

~~Rochester~~

Moore's Ephraim house, near Lyell St  
Bridge

RDA, D 2, 1843, 2-7;  
RDD, D 2, 1843, 3-2

MAM/FH

FIRES

Rochester

Eagle Hotel, chimney burned

RDA, D 11, 1843, 3-2

MAM:FH

FIRES

Rochester

Stoddard building fire,

RDA, D 28, 1843, 3-1;  
RDD, D 29, 1843, 2-1;  
RR, Ja 2, 1844, 3-1

AB

FIRES  
FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Church's S, barn burned, 2 horses  
killed. Loss \$500.

RDD, Ja 13, 1844, 3-1

MB

FIRES

Rochester

Cochrane's Joseph, building destroyed,

RDA, Ja 22, 1844, 3-1;  
RR, Ja 23, 1844, 3-8

FG/CMV

FIRES

Rochester

Stores burned,

RDD, Ja 25, 1844, 3-2,  
RR, Ja 30, 1844, 3-2

AB

FIRES

Rochester

Wescott's D., tavern slightly damaged,

RDA, F 12, 1844, 3-1;  
RR, F 13, 1844, 3-8

FG/CMV

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Mansion House destroyed By fire,

RDA, F 29, 1844, 3-1;  
RDD, F 1, 1844, 3-2;

RR, My 5, 1844, 2-6

RC:ARC



## FIRES -

~~Rochester~~

Traver, Simon Rochester City Furnace

damaged.

RDA, My 2, 1844, 3-4;

RR, Mr 5, 1844, 3-1

RDD, My 2, 1844, 2-1;

FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Kelly, Walter dwelling and furniture  
destroyed by fire,

RDA, My 14, 1844, 3-2;

RDD, Mr 14, 1844, 3-1

RC/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Smith, ~~Elmer~~ house destroyed by fire,

RDA, My 28, 1844, 3-2;

RDD, Mr 28, 1844, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Traper, ~~Mr~~ dwelling destroyed,

RDD, Ap 10, 1844, 3-1

RC

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~And J. Buckley  
Cochrane, J., suffers loss as  
shop burns

RDD, My 31, 1844, 2-1

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Maulson White Lead Factory burns,

RDA, Je 15, 1844, 3-2;

RDD, Je 15, 1844, 3-4

AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Allen, David W., houses damaged by fire,  
RDA, Jl 1, 1844, 3-2;  
RDD, Jl 1, 1844, 3-2;  
RR, Jl 2, 1844, 3-8

RC/CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Smith, Silas O., <sup>Warehouse</sup> building destroyed by fire

RDD, Jl 10, 1844, 3-1;

RR, Jl 16, 1844, 2-6

CMV

FIRES

Rochester

Bissell, Josiah W., dwelling destroyed,  
RDD, Ag 17, 1844, 3-1

NCC:MPB

FIRES

Rochester

Ely, Ervey, storehouse on St. Paul St  
destroyed,  
RDA, S 9, 1844, 3-2;  
RR, S 10, 1844, 3-8  
RDD, S 9, 1844, 3-1;

FH

FIRES

Rochester

Several houses burned,

RDA, S 23, 1844, 3-2;  
RDA, S 24, 1844, 2-2;  
RDD, S 23, 1844, 3-1

AB

FIRES

Rochester

Dr. Brown's buildings burned  
Brown, Dr. owner of buildings and  
adjoining house occupied by Mr. Simmons,  
destroyed  
RDA, O 25, 1844, 3-3;  
RDD O 25, 1844 3-1

JGR:MB

FIRE

Arsen

Knapp, Dr. Barn burned,  
RDA, N 20, 1844, 3-2

JRF

FIRES

Rochester

Parnely, Rev., barn on N. Clinton St.  
destroyed, fire believed to be incendiaries,  
RDD, N 20, 1844, 3-1

JRF

FIRES

Rochester

Nicholas, Dr., home slightly destroyed.  
Fire believed to be work of incendiaries.  
RDD, N 21, 1844, 2-2

LJN:JRF

FIRE

Rochester

Sampson's Blacksmith Shop. Damage small  
RDD, N 21, 1844, 3-2

LJN:JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Fuller; Joseph, cooper shop on Lancaster  
~~st destroyed,~~  
 RDD, D 1, 1844, 3-1;  
 RR, D 3, 1844, 3-8

MAL/FH

## FIRES

Rochester

James [Joseph] Neil; James house destroyed; arson  
 suspected,  
 RDA, D 4, 1844, 3-2;  
 RDD, D 4, 1844, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Brush; Hiram, dry goods store damaged.  
 RDD, D 17, 1844, 3-1

JRF

## FIRE

Rochester

Ward; L & L.A. barn burned; cattle  
 destroyed; arson suspected.  
 RDA, D 23, 1844, 3-2;  
 RDD, D 23, 1844, 3-1;  
 PR, D 24, 1844, 3-8

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Allcott; Wm. W barn destroyed by fire,  
 RDD, D 28, 1844, 2-2

FL:ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

Smith, Silas O., building destroyed; J  
 Kiefer & Co., H. Slater, occupants; mill  
 of Smith & Allcott, and Bradfield & Hal  
 damaged; \$15,000 damages—

RDA, Ja 6, 1845, 3-2;  
 RDD, Ja 6, 1845, 3-1

CMV

## FIRES

Rochester

Brewster, W. W. & Co., grocery establish-  
 ment destroyed; \$15,000 damage; ~~\$9,300~~  
~~insurance~~

RDA, Ja 21, 1845, 3-2, Ja 22, 1845, 2-4;  
 RDD, Ja 21, 1845, 3-1

CMV

## FIRES

Rochester

*Several houses burned*  
 Hurd, Mr. and Mr. Buckley homes  
 destroyed  
 RDA, Ja 27, 1845, 2-1;  
 RDD, Ja 27, 1845, 2-4

GC:PLH

## FIRES

## Rochester

Starr's Block on Main Street destroyed,  
 Eaton factory belonging to Henry Miller  
 also destroyed.  
 RDA, F 1, 1845, 3-2;  
 RDD, F 1, 1845, 3-2

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Davis, David N. house in Jones St  
 destroyed,  
 RDD F 3, 1845, 3-2

MAM:ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

L. Churchill, Beardsle, and Badger  
 suffer losses in fire that destroyed  
 row of stone buildings on Hill and  
 Elizabeth Sts.

RDD, F 7, 1845, 3-3

MAM:ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

Mack, John R. unoccupied house on Cork  
 St. destroyed,  
 RDA, F 28, 1845, 3-2;  
 RDD, F. 28, 1845, 3-4

MAM/NC

## FIRES

## Rochester

Moran, E., coffin factory on State St.  
 destroyed,  
 RDD, Mr 21, 1845, 3-2

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Smith, S. O., block partially destroyed  
 by fire; most damage suffered by Osgood H.  
 Bangs grocery store, in same building  
 RDA, Mr 24, 1845, 3-2;  
 RDD, Mr 24, 1845, 3-1

CMV

## FIRES

## Rochester

Ingersoll, Mr. fire starts in paper  
 mill destroying small barn

RDA, Ap 4, 1845, 2-5;  
 RDD, Ap 4, 1845, 2-3

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Cummings, Rev. Mr. House at 78 State St.  
 burned,  
 RDD, Ap 3, 1845, 2-3

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hart, R., building badly damaged,  
covered by insurance.

RDA, Ap 3, 1845, 3-2

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Bongdon, Jesse, unoccupied building on  
Hill Street destroyed,

RDD, Ap 5, 1845, 3-2

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Court House cupola slightly damaged.

RDA, Ap 5, 1845, 3-4;

RDD, Ap 5, 1845, 2-5

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Bonesteel, Henry, dwelling destroyed

RDA, Ap 7, 1845, 3-3

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Curran, Edward, dwelling and cooper shop on  
Smith Street destroyed,

RDD, Ap 7, 1845, 2-3

MAM:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rogers, Capt. lost his ship, "Indiana" built  
at Carthage landing,

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 3-1

EG:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dannel's Block destroyed by fire.

RDA, May 1, 1845, 3-2;  
RDD, May 1, 1845, 3-1

EG:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Old Brick Rookery on Ann Street  
destroyed,

RDD, J1 3, 1845, 3-1;

RDA, J1 5, 1845, 2-3

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Whitney, George small out-building  
burnt, believed to be work of incendi-  
aries.

RDA, J1 7, 1845, 3-3;  
RDD, J1 7, 1845, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Neil, James, Cooper shop entirely des-  
troyed by fire, believed to be the  
work of an incendiary,

RDA, J1 8, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, J1 8, 1845, 3-1

RC:DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Front Street--20 stores destroyed by  
fire, List of owners given

RDA, J1 16, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, J1 16, 1845, 3-1

RC:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Distillery near Brown's Race partially  
destroyed,

RDD, Ag 22, 1845, 3-1

MAM:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Stone, Enos buildings damaged,

RDD, S 1, 1845, 2-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~unoccupied~~ Washington Street building, unoccupied,  
destroyed by fire, Believed work of in-  
cendiary.

RDD, S 30, 1845, 3-1

RJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Smith, Darwin E., \$5000 building  
destroyed, which contained Wilcox,  
Robinson and Milliman factory \$2500  
Bunker's, Isaiah pail factory \$800  
Gunane and Gould, sash factory \$300  
and others -

RDA, O 9, 1845, 3-2

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones, J. C. office ~~burned~~

RDA, O 24, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, O 25, 1845, 2-1

MLH

## FIRES

## Rochester

George A. Avery, mill destroyed by fire which also destroyed M.B. Seward's flouring mill,

RDA, N 26, 1845, 2-4

MM:CMV

## FIRES

## Rochester

Jewett and Gate, clothing store damaged

RDD, N 28, 1845, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Sanborn, William, dwelling on corner of -  
South and Jackson Streets damaged,

RDA, D 1, 1845, 3-2

MM/CMV

## FIRES

## Rochester

West, Mr. furnace damaged slightly,

RDD, D 9, 1845, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Robinson, Mrs. dwelling burns; three  
children suffocated to death.

RDA, D 18, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, D 18, 1845, 3-1

## FIRES

## Rochester

Davis Ball Alley, slightly damaged by  
fire,

RDD, D 27, 1845, 2-2

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Engine house of Company 8 damaged by  
fire,

RDA, D 27, 1845, 2-3

FG/RJP

## FIRES

## Rochester

Brickson, <sup>Perkins</sup> building destroyed,  
RDA, D 17, 1846, 3-3; <sup>burned</sup> on 20, 1846, 2-4;  
RR, D 20, 1846, 3-7

RDD, D 20, 1846, 2-1

FH

FIRES

Rochester

Haskins, Rosetta, house destroyed  
RDA, Ja 27, 1846, 3-1;  
RDD, Ja 27, 1846, 3-3

FG:MLH

FIRES

Rochester

Summary of property destroyed Ja 1, 1845  
to Ja 1, 1846,  
RDA, F 18, 1846, 2-3;  
RR, F 24, 1846, 3-5

CMV

FIRES

Rochester

Hannahs, Nathan, dwelling house on  
Exchange Street, destroyed,  
RDA, F 24, 1846, 3-2

MAM/RJP

FIRES

Rochester

[Abner C. Mattoon's]  
Mattoon, Mrs., dwelling house at Bull's  
Head burnt,  
RDA, Mr 5, 1846, 3-1;  
RDD, Mr 5, 1846, 3-1

MAM/RJP

FIRES

Arson

*to burn*

*Attempt made* Kerr's Coach Factory; attempt  
made to burn

RDD, Mr 23, 1846, 3-1

MLH

FIRES

Rochester

White, home partially destroyed,  
RDD, Ap 2, 1846, 2-3

MLH

FIRES

Rochester

Wack, Isaac F., barn and wood house  
destroyed,  
RDA, Ap 11, 1846, 3-2;  
RDD, Ap 11, 1846, 3-1

FL:ARO

FIRES

Rochester

*42 Sherrin's building*  
M'Farlins Tavern, roof damaged,  
RDA, Ap 13, 1846 2-2

RC:MB



## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Five alarms in one day cause excitement, slight damages,  
RDD, Ap 13, 1846, 2-1

FL:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Powers, Talbot P.~~ sets his cell on fire, ~~rescued~~  
RDD, Ap 14, 1846, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Cochrane's (Joseph) and Patrick Doyle's~~  
~~assignees of dwelling~~ house destroyed  
by fire, believed to be arson,  
RDA, Ap 21, 1846, 3-2;  
RDD, Ap 21, 1846, 3-1

FL:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Baker, Jacob~~ building with contents damaged,  
RDD, Ap 27, 1846, 3-3

FL:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Mitchell, Christopher~~ house destroyed during his visit to Canada,  
RR, Ap 28, 1846, 3-1

LH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

~~Cole, Mr.~~ store slightly damaged,  
RDA, My 1, 1846, 3-2

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Stores burned,  
RDA, My 2, 1846, 3-2;  
RDD, My 2, 1846, 3-1;  
RR, My 5, 1846, 2-8

AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rochester Daily Democrat office and press rooms damaged by fire,  
RDD, My 2, 1846, 3-1

FL:JI

## FIRES

Rochester

County Home; ~~system~~ *W of County Home* destroyed,  
 RDA, *My 2, 1846, 2-1;*  
 RDD, *My 2, 1846, 2-5;*  
 RR, *My 5, 1846, 3-1*

FL: ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

→ Bicknell, C. H., house partly destroyed,  
*Ja 30, 1839, 2-3*  
 RDA, *My 18, 1846, 2-3*

CMV

## FIRES

Rochester

Harris, Joe, suffers small  
 damage to house on Adams Street,

RDD, J1 9, 1846, 3-1

HGC:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester [RingersTone]

Ringelstien, Mr., loses three  
 story house on North Clinton Street,

RDD, J1 20, 1846, 2-3;

RR, J1 21, 1846, 3-1

HGC:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

Ely, H., cooper shop at East end of  
 aqueduct. ~~Fire discovered in time to~~  
~~prevent destruction.~~

RDD, J1 29, 1846, 3-1

LN:JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Glasgow Street house partly destroyed,

RDD, Ag 3, 1846, 2-1

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

"Chicken Row" building damaged slightly,

RDD, Ag 21, 1846, 2-1

ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

✓ Clarkson, Mr., bathing house damaged,

RR, Ag 25, 1846, 3-1

MHM:JI

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Lathrop's Mr building damaged,

RR, Ag 25, 1846, 3-1

MHL/FH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Williams, George, dwelling house  
destroyed,

RR, S 8, 1846, 2-1

MLH

## FIRE

~~Rochester~~Bronson's Planing Mill on Exchange St.  
damaged by fire,

RDD, S 28, 1846, 2-7,

RR, S 29, 1846, 3-1

MB:ARO

~~Buffalo~~  
FIRES~~Arden~~

Buffalo Creek Bridge set on fire.

No damage

RR, S 29, 1846, 1-2

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Old building on Brown Street  
destroyedRDA, F 11, 1846, 3-1,  
RDD, F 11, 1846, 3-1

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Results of fires in Rochester  
during past three years,

RDD, F 18, 1846, 2-3

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Robinson, John, barber shop <sup>slightly</sup> and office  
~~damaged~~

RDD, D 19, 1846, 3-2;

RR, D 29, 1846, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Hulbert, Oscar house partly consumed,

RR, D 29, 1846, 3-1

MHM:SI

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Duncan, Levi, woolen factory burns,  
RDD, Ja 6, 1847, 2-4;  
RR, Ja 12, 1847, 3-1

JGR:MLH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Article stating that loss of property due to fires in Rochester from May 1846 to Ja 1847, does not exceed \$1,000,

RDD, Ja 25, 1847, 2-2

MLH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hoyt, Alfred, barn on Adam Street destroyed,  
RDD, Ja 28, 1847, 2-1

FIRES

Report of fires during 1846,

RDD, F 11, 1847, 2-1;  
RR, F 16, 1847, 3-2

VR:MB

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Starr, Frederick, building at 111 Main Street destroyed,  
RDD, Mr 12, 1847, 2-2;  
RR, My 16, 1847, 3-3

VR:MLH

FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hanvey, Thomas, home partially destroyed,  
RDD, Mr 16, 1847, 3-1

MLH

FIRES

Rochester

J. Serpell, bakery damaged  
RR, Mr 16, 1847, 3-3

MHM:MLH

FIRES

Rochester

Enos Stone, house on Vine St. destroyed  
RR, Mr 30, 1847, 3-1

MB:MLH

## FIRES,

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Clark's, James, cooper shop destroyed,  
Loss \$100.

RDD, Ap 21, 1847, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Bush's, Henry store damaged by defective  
furnace, \$2500.00

RDD, Ap 29, 1847, 2-3

RR, My 14, 1847, 3-2

JRF

## FIRES, ROCHESTER

Dwelling corner of Spring & Sophia Sta.  
slightly damaged,  
RDA, My 8, 1847, 2-1

RJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Matthews, Selah, house destroyed,

RDA, My 15, 1847, 2-2;

RDD, My 15, 1847, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Parsons', Thomas, building damaged,

RDD, Je 11, 1847, 3-1

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Stoddard and Freeman, paper mill  
barely escaped destruction *burned*,

RDD, Je 25, 1847, 2-5;

RR, Je 29, 1847, 3-2

MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Shutt's, Joseph, dwelling house damaged,  
RDA, J1 3, 1847, 2-1;  
RR, J1 6, 1847, 3-2

MHM:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Robinson's, Cyrus, wood turning establishment  
slightly damaged,

RR, J1 20, 1847, 3-1

MHM:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

*Fire in*  
 Hydraulic building, inner portion consumed  
 caused by friction of main shaft

RDA, J1 22, 1847, 2-3,

RR, SL 27, 1847, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

St. Paul's church destroyed,

RDA, J1 26, 1847, 3-1,

JR 28, 1847, 2-2;  
 RR, J1 27, 1847, 3-8

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Taylor, Brown and Company, ~~apan and~~  
 paint shop consumed,

RDA, Ag 6, 1847, 3-2

ARO

## FIRE

~~Rochester~~Warehouse on Exchange Street, ~~little~~ *burned*~~damaged done~~

RDA, Ag 9, 1847, 2-1;

RR, Ag 10, 1847, 3-4

VR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Moran, Thomas clothing store damaged;  
 evidence points to arson,

RR, Ag 17, 1847, 3-1

MHM:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Bloomer's Thomas packing box factory  
 destroyed,

RDA, S 3, 1847, 3-1

RJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

*Two*  
 Hardy, P., house burned to the ground,

RR S 14, 1847 1-2

MHM:MB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Campbell, S., house burned to the  
 ground,

RR, S 14, 1847, 1-2

MHM:JI

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Jones, S. C. and E., iron foundry near falls destroyed; loss \$2,000

RDA, O 15, 1847, 2-1;  
RR, O 19, 1847, 3-2

MAM:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Jordan, Henry, match factory destroyed,  
RR, O 19, 1847, 3-1

JGR:JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Small wooden building on Cayuga Street destroyed,

RDA, N 15, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

"Chicken Row", roof of boarding house damaged

RR, N 16, 1847, 3-1

MHM:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Hall, Joseph, factory slightly damaged,

RDA, D 6, 1847, 3-3;

RR, J 7, 1847, 3-1

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Elwood, Isaac R Building located on Front St. damaged, ~~Two children overcome~~  
by smoke revived

RDA, D 28, 1847, 2-4;

RR Ja 3, 1848, 3-1

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

→ Wilbur, Clarke smoke house and contents damaged,

RDD, Ja 28, 1848, 3-2

ARO

~~FIRES~~~~Rochester~~

→ Agnew, Wm. and sons' (New York) building between river and Erie canal feeder  
~~burned~~  
~~destroyed~~

RDD F 1, 1848, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Saleratus factory at State and White St.  
damaged,

RDD, F 2, 1848, 2-5

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Number of fires during 1845, <sup>18</sup>46, <sup>18</sup>47,

RDA, F 26, 1848, 2-2;

RR, F 29, 1848, 3-1

FL:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Church Street stable consumed with three  
horses and adjoining house

RDD F 28, 1848, 2-3

CMV

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dundas and Hallowell, sheepskin factory  
damaged,

RDA, Mr 23, 1848, 2-4;

RDD, Mr 23, 1848, 2-3

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Alpha Chapin, building at Sophia  
and Troup Sts. burned,

RDA, Mr 30, 1848, 3-3

RDD, Mr 31, 1848, 2-5

CMV:AB

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

Pritchard, A. B., Frank Factory burned,

RDD, Ap 21, 1848, 3-1;

RDA, AP 22, 1848, 2-5-

JSR:JL

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Genesee St., 100 cords of wood burned,

RDD Ap 3, 1848, 2-3

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Burger, John, dwelling damaged

RDA, Ap 10, 1848, 2-1

FL:MLH



## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Cokely, ~~Mr.~~ Building destroyed,  
RDD, Ap 11, 1848, 2-3

JSR:JL

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

Holyland, John & James, carpenter  
shop destroyed,  
RR, Ap 11, 1848, 3-3

JRF:DS

## FIRES

Rochester

"George Waters", canal boat, destroyed,  
RDA, Ap 14, 1848, 2-3,  
RDD, Ap 14, 1848, 3-1

JRF

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

Jones, S. C. sawmill destroyed, *+ Cotton factory*  
RDD, Ap 27, 1848, 2-4;  
RR, My 4, 1848, 3-1

JL

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Rochester, T. H., property destroyed.  
RDD, My 6, 1848, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Mrs. Flood, heirs suffered loss as  
fire destroyed wooden dwelling,  
RDA, My 27, 1848, 2-4

JRF:AB

## FIRE

Rochester

Seven buildings burned

RDA, Je 1, 1848, 3-2;  
RDD, Je 1, 1848, 2-5

AB

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

McFarling, B., small dwelling house  
and pile of wood burned to ground,  
RDA, Je 2, 1848, 3-2;  
RR, Je 8, 1848, 3-2

MAM:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

7 Fox, Alderman, dwelling partially destroyed,  
RDA, Je 8, 1848, 3-1

ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

5 Brown, Sylvester, steam saw mill entirely  
destroyed,

RR, Je 13, 1848, 2-7;

RDA, Je 6, 1848, 2-2;

RDD, Je 6, 1848, 2-3

~~RDA, Je 17, 1848, 2-3~~

MAM:ARO

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

Sage, ~~Pagson~~, and ~~Mr.~~ Parks property  
slightly damaged,

RDD, Je 24, 1848, 2-2

JL

## FIRES

ROCHESTER

Hubbell Block destroyed by fire,

RDD, Je 27, 1848, 2-3

JL

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Genesee Cotton mills saved from  
destruction,

RDD, J1 7, 1848, 2-3

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Curtis Bldg. destroyed,

RDD, J1 24, 1848, 3-3, Je 25, 1848, 2-3;

RDA, Je 25, 1848, 2-3

DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Fire in ~~front of~~ ~~St. Michael's~~ ~~Church~~,  
Goleman, S. G., home destroyed  
~~destroyed~~ ~~St. Michael's~~ ~~Church~~  
RDA, S 28, 1848, 2-4;  
RR, O 5, 1848, 1-3

CMV

## FIRES

Rochester

1815

Fire in brush in front of Court House  
threatens whole settlement; recounted by  
Moses King at Pioneers of Rochester  
Celebration,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-3

CMV

## FIRES

## Rochester

✓ Cheeney, William H., hotel burns;  
 damage approximately \$1,000

RDA, N 16, 1848, 2-2 ;

RR, N 23, 1848, 1-3

ML:JI

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Statistics <sup>see</sup> ~~annual~~ report of 1849,

RDD, Ja 11, 1849, 2-4

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

(Hawkins, George B.) home destroyed by fire;

believed to be the work of an incendiary,

RDA, Ja 17, 1849, 2-3;

RDD, Ja 17, 1849, 2-3;

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 2-6

RC:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Coleman's joiner's shop destroyed by fire,

RDA, Ja 19, 1849, 3-1;

RDD, Ja 20, 1849, 2-4

AJC:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Four shops destroyed by fire,

RDD, F 19, 1849, 3-4

RC:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

(Tyler, Charles) house destroyed,

RDD, Mr 15, 1849, 2-4

VR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

*Isaiah Bunker*  
 Bunker, Isaiah, kiln of pail factory

at lower raceway damaged,

RDD, Mr 30, 1849, 2-3

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

(Felt, J. B., Pump) Factory entirely  
 destroyed,

RDD, Mr 31, 1849, 2-2

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Amsden, C. T., dwelling slightly damaged by fire,  
RDD, Ap 6, 1849, 2-3

JRF

## FIRES

Rochester

Mueller & Kautz  
Mueller, C. A North place business destroyed,  
RDD, Ap 18, 1849, 3-4

ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

Royce, Mr., house occupied on Alexander Street damaged,  
RDD, Ap 19, 1849, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

McKechnie Brewery destroyed,  
RR, Ap 19, 1849, 3-2

CMV

## FIRES

Rochester

West Spring St. Hospital, almost destroyed,  
RDA, Je 15, 1849, 2-5

WD:ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

Barn, corner of Frank and Brown Streets, consumed,  
RDD, Jl 2, 1849, 2-3

FG:MLH

## FIRES

Rochester

Penny, house on West North Street destroyed,  
RDA, Jl 9, 1849, 2-4;  
RDD, Je 9, 1849, 2-3

FD:ARO

## FIRES

Rochester

Smith, S. O., building slightly damaged,  
RDD, Jl 18, 1849, 2-5

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Crouch, Mr., small barn destroyed,  
RDD, J1 19, 1849, 2-4

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Blossom, John S., factory, machinery and  
wool damaged,  
RR J1 27, 1847, 3-1;  
RDA, K 3, 1849, 2-4, 2-7

MLH:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Reynolds, Alfred, buildings on  
Main and North Street destroyed,  
RDD, Ag 6, 1849, 2-3

MLH

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Cowdry, F. and Mrs. Westbery's house at  
corner Stillson and Achilles Sts. occupied  
by ~~them~~ burned to ground,  
RDD, Ag 22, 1849, 3-4  
RR, Ag 23, 1849, 3-3

JVB:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

McFarland, Mr., suffers heavy losses as  
fire takes tavern and house,  
R A, Ag 25, 1849, 2-3

rm:mhm

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Brown, Dr., suffers losses from fire.  
RDA, Ag 25, 1849, 2-3;  
RDD, Ag 25, 1849, 2-3;  
RR, Ag 30, 1849, 1-5

rm:mhm

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Royce, J.F., joinershop destroyed,  
RDA, S 3, 1849, 3-2;  
RDD, S 4, 1849, 2-3

rm: mhm

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Starr, F., suffers heavy loss ~~in~~ <sup>from</sup> fire  
in furniture establishment,  
RDA, S 4, 1849, 2-5;  
RDD, S 4, 1849, 1-5;  
RR, S 6, 1849, 2-9

rm:mhm

## FIRES

## Rochester

Daniel Osborne, lumber yard fire  
believe work of an incendiary,

RDA, S 4, 1849, 2-5 ;  
RDD, S 4, 1849, 2-5 ;  
RR, S 6, 1849, 3-2

RM:MHM

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Draper's (N.) barn entirely destroyed,  
loss \$400

RDD S 5, 1849, 2-4,  
RR. S 6, 1849, 3-3

FD:DS

## FIRES

## Rochester

Hilder, boat yard scene of canal boat  
fire; work of incendiary,

RDA, S 1, 1849, 2-4

rm:mhm

## FIRES

## Rochester

McGlachlin Building fire results in heavy  
losses both to owner and an occupant, Mr.

Kempshall

RDA, S 17, 1849, 2-4; - no such paper  
RDD, S 17, 1849, 2-4;  
RR, S 20, 1849, 2-8

CMV

## FIRES

## Rochester

Ely, Harvey copper shop entirely destroyed

RDD, S 17, 1849, 2-4;

RDA, S 18, 1849, 2-3;

RR, S 20, 1849, 2-7

fd:mmm

## FIRES

## Rochester

Brown, Sylvester building entirely  
destroyed

RDD, S 17, 1849, 2-4;

RDA, S 18, 1849, 2-3

fd:mmm

## FIRES

## Rochester

Brown's steam saw mill on N. St. Paul street  
destroyed; believed work of fire bug,

RR, S 20, 1849, 2-7

ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

Waverly house struck by lightning;

cupola and east wing badly damaged by fire

RDA, S 24, 1849, 3-2;  
RR, S 27, 1849, 3-3

ARO

## FIRES

## Rochester

*MAIN ST.*  
Large down town fire, ~~List of victims~~

~~with losses.~~

*S 28, 1849, 2-3;*  
RDA, S 29, 1849, 2-4, *C 1, 1849, 2-3;*

RDD, S 29, 1849, 2-3, *C 1, 1849, 2-3;*

RR, *C 4, 1849, 1-3*

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

✓ Coleman, Charles B., suffers heavy losses,

RDA, S 28, 1849, 2-3

RR *C 4, 1849, 1-3*

JRF:JI

## FIRES

## Rochester

Losses of past 2 months in Rochester  
estimated at \$80,000,

RDA, O 1, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Committee chosen by Mayor to consider  
the fire problem in the city.

RDA, O 4, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

~~An~~ editorial comparing Boston and  
Rochester in fire losses and insurance.

~~Rochester by far suffers the greater~~  
~~loss.~~

*1849*  
RDA, O 5, 1849, 2-5

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

\$485,000 loss, estimated during past  
seven years.

RDA, O 13, 1849, 2-5;

RDD, O 13, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

Beach and Ayrault, suffer heavy loss  
as fire takes mill.

RDA, O 18, 1849, 3-2;

RDD, *C 19, 1849, 2-4, 3-4*

JRF

## FIRES

## Rochester

✓ Russell, George, suffers loss of over  
\$1000 as new brick house is destroyed  
by fire, ~~insurance covers most of~~  
~~loss.~~

RDA, O 24, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Maulson, Samuel, Hydraulic building  
damaged,

RDA, N 3, 1849, 2-7

RDD, N 3, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Conolly, James, candy factory damaged  
and shop and barn destroyed,

RDA, N 3, 1849, 2-7

RDD, N 3, 1849, 2-4

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Packus, Chas, barn destroyed, \$200 loss

RDD, N 13, 1849, 2-2

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Mooney's Mrs. Julia <sup>house</sup> ~~small bldg~~ destroyed,  
with contents, \$450 insurance

RDD, N 14, 1849, 2-3;

RR, N 15, 1849, 3-3

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

<sup>Houses of</sup> ↳ Cleveland, James, and Barney Yeucher,  
houses damaged,

RDD, N 22, 1849, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Sellinger, Martin, house burned,  
\$400 damage

RDD, D 18, 1849, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Anderson, Mr., cooper shop on Lyell St.  
slightly damaged,

RDA, Ja 1, 1850, 2-3

JVB:JFF

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

↳ Arnold, George, building  
destroyed,

RDD, Ja 18, 1850, 3-3

FG:MLH



## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Hamilton, Dr. Thomas, bowling alley  
slightly damaged,  
RDD, Ja 30, 1850, 2-5

JRF

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Chamberlain, J. P. Carriage shop damaged,  
RDA, Ja 31, 1850, 3-3;  
RDD, 7 1, 1850, 2-6

JL

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Brick building adjoining Eagle Tavern  
slightly damaged,  
RDD, Mr 20, 1850, 3-5

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Richmond, George, house on Gorham St.  
destroyed,  
RDA, Mr 22, 1850, 2-7;  
RDD, Mr 22, 1850, 2-5

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Dutton and Carpenter furnace ~~damage~~ slight  
RDA, Mr 26, 1850, 2-7

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones, C.A. barn damaged,  
RDA, Mr 26, 1850, 2-7;  
RDD, Mr 26, 1850, 2-6

JSR:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Centre Market, damage small,  
RDA, Mr 30, 1850, 2-5;  
RDD, Mr 30, 1850, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Free Baptist Church (Troup and Sophia  
Sts.) steps burned; front of Building  
scorched.

RDD, Ap 3, 1850, 2-4

JGR:DS

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

→ Fox, Henry, <sup>to</sup> Building destroyed,  
 Loss \$4,000

RDA, Ap 30, 1850, 2-3;  
 RDD, Ap 22, 1850, 2-3

DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Chappel Hotel damaged,  
 RDA, Ap 2, 1850, 2-6;  
 RDD, Ap 2, 1850, 2-5

ARO

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Hinman, Mr., dwelling on Franklin  
 St. slightly damaged,  
 RDD, Ap 4, 1850, 2-5

JGR:DS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Jones Cotton Factory, hydraulion  
 quenches flames, <sup>in Jones Cotton factory,</sup> and prevents heavy loss  
 RDA, Ap 5, 1850, 2-1;  
 RDD, Ap 6, 1850, 2-4

ARO

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Donoughue, dwelling house destroyed by  
 blaze; incendiarism suspected,

RDA, Ap 13, 1850, 2-2;  
 RDD, Ap 15, 1850, 2-7

JVB MS

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Canal bridge on St. Paul St. set on fire,  
 by incendiary, slightly damaged,  
 RDD, Ap 23, 1850, 2-3

ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

Champion, Mr., cupola of house in  
 Livingston Park damaged,  
 RDD, My 18, 1850, 2-6

JGR:MLH

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~

<sup>William Dodge</sup>  
 Dodge, William, roof of, home  
 destroyed,

RDD, My 20, 1850, 3-5

JGR:MLH

## FIRES

## Rochester

P.F. Rhines, roof of house set on fire by balloon; damage slight

RDA, My 30, 1850, 2-2

JL

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Tonawanda Railroad Company barn burned,

RDD , Je 6, 1850, 2-4

RC:JL

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Allen, H., house slightly damaged,

RDD, Je 13, 1850, 2-4

RC:JL

## FIRES

## Rochester

Bell, John, house damaged,

RDD , Ag 13, 1850, 2-3

CMV

## FIRES

## ROCHESTER

Small building at Sophia and Troup Sts. destroyed; ~~used as school house and place of worship.~~

RDA , S 9, 1850, 3-1

JL

## FIRES

## Rochester

William Hamilton, meeting house destroyed, at Sophia and Troup Sts.

RDD, S 10, 1850, 2-4

RC:MLH

## FIRES

## Rochester.

Small house destroyed in Fifth Ward,

RDD, S 21, 1850, 2-5

FG:MLH

## FIRES

## Rochester

Penniman, E. P., building destroyed,  
RDD, S 23, 1850, 3-5

FG:MLH

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Cole, C. L., shop damaged,  
RDA, S 23, 1850, 2-3

DS

## FIRES

BOATS

'Niagara' steamship <sup>caught</sup> taken by fire  
twenty miles from Rochester,  
RDA, O 3, 1850, 2-5

DS

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

~~Hawks, Messrs.~~ --- Glue Factory totally  
destroyed,

RDA, O 8, 1850, 2-2;  
RDD, O 9, 1850, 2-3

FD MS

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Davis, Alderman barn entirely destroyed,  
RDA, O 18, 1850, 2-3

FD:JL

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Leavenworth, Gideon, turning works  
at Lower Falls entirely destroyed.

RDA, O 28, 1850, 2-2,  
RDD, O 29, 1850, 2-4

FD:JL

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

→ Bayne, John, barn entirely destroyed,  
RDA, O 29, 1850, 2-5

FD:JL

## FIRES

~~ROCHESTER~~

Selye Buildings on Brown's Race slightly  
damaged,

RDA, N 18, 1850, 2-2, N 23, 1850, 2-2;  
RDD, N 19, 1850, 2-6

FD:DS

## FIRES

Rochester

→ Dundas, G. W. & Co., woolen factory  
in Selye Buildings slightly damaged,  
RDA, N 23, 1850, 2-2

FD:JI

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Burns <sup>(John)</sup> and Cotter, tenement on TrowbridgeSt. destroyed,  
RDA, D 24, 1850, 2-5;  
RDD, D 25, 1850, 2-5

FG:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~O'Neil, <sup>(Mrs)</sup>, home corner State and Platt

Sts. damaged

RDD, D 25, 1850, 2-5

FG:ARO

## FIRES

~~Rochester~~Hunsinger's <sup>(Peter)</sup>, bakery damaged,  
RDA, D 27, 1850, 2-5;  
RDD, D 28, 1850, 2-5

FG:ARO

## FIRMAN, M.R.

Victim of a forged note,

RDD, Ap 2, 1846, 2-3

I' LH

## FIRMAN, D.

On committee to act for Rochester and  
Dansville Railraod,

RDA, N 22, 1831, 2-2

## FIRMAN, GARRET (PERINTON)

Married Ann White (Perinton),

RDD, N 6, 1850, 3-3

JRF

## FIRMAN, HIRAM (PERINTON)

Married Katharine Firman (Macedon),

RDD, N 6, 1850, 3-3

JRF

## FIRMAN, JAMES (ALBANY)

Married Sarah J. Bryant (Albany),

RDD, N 2, 1846, 2-7

JRF

FIRMAN, KATHARINE

Married Hirman (Hiram) Firman,  
RDD, N 6, 1850, 3-3

TZ

FIRMAN, W.A.

Appointed <sup>to</sup> Postmaster of Avon,  
RDD, My 14, 1849, 3-3

FG:ARO

FIRMAN, WILLIAM A.

Died in Avon,  
RDA, O 28, 1850, 2-4

FD:MLH

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

[Baptist Society]

Notice of repair of Church, <sup>on Carroll St</sup> and sale  
of pews and slips, Thursday, June 19.  
RDA Je 18, 1828 2-5

MB

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

MP

<sup>History of</sup>  
~~Formed July 1818~~ - Development traced.

RR, F 19, 1839, 1-6

MB

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Entered by burglars, ~~Nothing valuable~~  
~~taken~~

RDD, N 21, 1844, 2-2

LJN:JRF

CHURCHES

First Baptist

Built in 1837 on credit is now  
free from debts,

RDD, Ja 26, 1847, 2-2

VR:MLH

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Two Burmah missionaries spoke,

RDD, Je 8, 1847, 2-4

CMV -

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

*Mr. Wade's*  
 Wade, Mr., entertainment by ~~his~~ class

~~of Juveniles~~, well attended,

RDD, Ap 8, 1848, 2-8

JSR:ARO

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Resolutions presented to consider

Rev. Pharcellus Church's resignation,

RDA, Je 8, 1848, 2-4

ARO

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Rev. Dr. Church, delivered last sermon  
 prior to leaving for Boston to assume  
 office,

RDD, Ag 8, 1848, 2-3

VR:MLH

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Robinson, Professor E. G., invited to  
 assume ~~pastorship~~ *pastorate*,

RDA, S 26, 1848, 2-4;

*RD S 23, 1848, 2-5*

MLH

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Pastor vacancy to be filled by  
 Rev. J. A. Smith of Bennington, Vt.,

RDA, Jl. 3, 1849, 2-4;

*RDD, Jl. 3, 1849, 2-4, Jl. 14, 1849, 2-3*

FD/MB

## FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Church trustees installing gas fixtures,

RDD, Ag 25, 1849, 2-4

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH ~~AND SOCIETY~~

Resolution ~~expresses thanks to~~ *and*

Oliver Culver for gift of house to  
 church,

RDD, Ag 22, 1849, 2-7

*See also Congregational Church*

JVB:ARO

*See also Baptist Church*

FIRST LOG DWELLING

Colonel Fish built first in Rochester,  
RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-4

MLH

*First* <sup>Church</sup> METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHAPEL

Message for subscribers,  
RT, Ag. 14, 1821, 3-3

JG/VF

*First* METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Land donated to be sold to purchase  
700 lb. bell for new church,

RT, N 6, 1821, 3-3

*First* METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Rev. Orren Miller resigns, ~~Church~~  
RT, Apr 30, 1823, 3-4

PJW/VF

CHURCHES

Methodist Episcopal  
To be dedicated on the 1st of November,  
RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4

CLV

METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Dedicated,  
RDA, N 1, 1832, 2-5

MM/CMV

*Methodist* <sup>Chapel</sup> METHODIST CHAPEL

Description, illustration,  
RGLA, Je 1, 1833, 89-1

NC:MB

Methodist Society

Meeting to raise money ~~to raise~~  
~~money~~ to rebuild the Methodist  
church destroyed by fire,  
RDD, Ja 8, 1835, 2-2

GC MHM



## METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH -

Description of church to be dedicated,  
RDA, Ja 10, 1839, 2-2

FH

## METHODIST CHAPEL -

Holds concert,  
RDD, Mr 4, 1839, 2-7

MAM/FH

## METHODIST CHURCH

Rev. Dr. West of Philadelphia to  
preach,  
RDD, J1 1, 1839, 2-5

ARO

## FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Organized Sept. 20, 1820.  
RGLA, F 20, 1841, 46-1

*See also Methodist  
Episcopal Church*

DM:MMH

*First* METHODIST CHAPEL

↑ Cross, Rev Mr. (Auburn) *resigns*  
~~to end his stay~~  
~~as preacher.~~

RDD, Ap 7, 1842, 2-1

JGR/RJP

## METHODIST CHAPEL

Improvements ~~being~~ made on ~~chapel~~  
~~on corner Buffalo and Fitzhugh St.~~

RDD Ag 27, 1845, 2-4

MAM:ARO

*First* PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Rev- Mr. Penny to preach,  
RT, Ag, 28, 1821, 3-2

JG/VF

*First* Presbyterian Church

Dedicated *new building.*

RT, O 19, 1824, 3-2, *12, 1824, 2-2*

MHM:FG

FIRST LOG DWELLING

Colonel Fish built first in Rochester,  
RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-4

MLH

*First* METHODIST EPISCOPAL *Church* CHAPEL

Message for subscribers,  
RT, Ag. 14, 1821, 3-3

JG/VF

*First* METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Land donated to be sold to purchase  
700 lb. bell for new church,

RT, N 6, 1821, 3-3

*First* METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Rev. Orren Miller resigns, ~~Church~~  
RT, App 30, 1822, 3-4

PJW/VF

CHURCHES

Methodist Episcopal  
To be dedicated on the 1st of November,  
RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4

CLV

METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Dedicated,  
RDA, N 1, 1832, 2-5

MM/CMV

*First* *Church* METHODIST CHAPEL

Description, illustration,  
RGLA, Je 1, 1833, 89-1

NC:MB

Methodist Society

Meeting to raise money ~~to raise~~  
~~money~~ to rebuild the Methodist  
church destroyed by fire,  
RDD, Ja 8, 1835, 2-2

GC MHM

## METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH -

Description of church to be dedicated,  
RDA, Ja 10, 1839, 2-2

FH

## METHODIST CHAPEL -

Holds concert,  
RDD, Mr 4, 1839, 2-7

MAM/FH

## METHODIST CHURCH

Rev. Dr. West of Philadelphia to  
preach,  
RDD, Jl 1, 1839, 2-5

ARO

## FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Organized Sept. 20, 1820.  
RGLA, F 20, 1841, 46-1

*See also Methodist  
Episcopal Church*

DML:MMH

*First* METHODIST CHAPEL

*resigns*  
Cross, Rev. Mr. (Auburn) ~~to end his stay~~  
~~as preacher.~~

RDD, Ap 7, 1842, 2-1

JGR/RJP

## METHODIST CHAPEL

Improvements ~~being~~ made on chapel  
~~on corner Buffalo and Fitzhugh St.~~

RDD Ag 27, 1845, 2-4

MAM:ARO

*First* PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Rev. Mr. Penny to preach,  
RT, Ag, 28, 1821, 3-2

JG/VF

*First* Presbyterian Church

Dedicated, *new building.*

RT, O 19, 1824, 3-2, *12, 1824, 2-2*

MHM:FG

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Sermon in behalf of the Female  
Charitable Society of Rochester by  
Rev. Mr. James. ~~Collection \$107.78.~~  
RO, Mr 3, 1827, 3-1

MB

Presbyterian Church, 1st

Discourse by Rev. Mr. James to be  
delivered for benefit of American  
Colonization Society  
RDA J1 3, 1828 2-5

MB

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

To resume regular services,  
RO, N 14, 1829, 111-1

MS:DS

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Organized Aug. 1815,  
RO, Mr 12, 1830, 41-1

MS

*First* Presbyterian Church

Concert of Sacred Music with William A.  
Robbison presiding at the organ to be  
given on Thursday evening,

RDA, Ap 26, 1830, 3-1, *My 5, 1830. 2-3*

ARO:FG

*First* PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Report of proceeds of concert,  
RDA, My 10, 1830, 2-2

GW ARO

*First* Presbyterian Society

Notice of change of meeting place  
to St. Paul's Church  
RDA @ 9, 1830 2-5

MB

*First Church* PRESBYTERIAN SOCIETY OF ROCHESTER, FIRST-

Trustees, 1830  
RDA, D 24, 1830, 2-5

MB/FH

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN SOCIETY -

Rebuilding of church,

RDA, D 24, 1830, 2-5;

*RD, D 24, 1830, 207-5*

JC/FH

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN MEETING HOUSE

~~Notice of~~ certification of the safety

building after repairing,

*RDA*, F11, 1831, 2-5

JSR/CMV

First Prebyterian *Church* Society

~~Gives notice of~~ re-opening of meeting  
house,

RDA, Mr 3, 1831, 2-5

JSR:MB

First Prebyterian Church

Burned; slight damage.

RDA, Mr 23, 1831, 2-2

LJN:MB

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Clock being made by Abijah Gould,

RGLA, Ag 13, 1831, 63-2

MB

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Young Ladies Benevolent Society

*held* open fair at Athenaeum, ~~announced~~,

RDA, D 19, 1833, 3-1, *15, 1833, 2-2*

FD.DS

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

MP

Edwards, Rev. Tyron, appointed *minister*,

FJ, Mr 29, 1834, 138-4,

*RDD, Jc 22, 1834, 2-1*

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

*ed* Remodeling, 1842

Church re-opened after undergoing  
extensive repairs; piece of stucco  
work in arch center done by J. C.  
Hyatt; interior work supervised  
by Mr. Austin, the architect

RDD, S 11, 1843, 2-2

JVB:MLH

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Chalmers, Rev. Mr of the Free Church  
of Scotland delivers address,  
RDA, J1 2, 1844, 2-2

EPB:ARO

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Rochester

James, Rev. William of Albany to  
preach,  
RDA, Ag 3, 1844, 2-4

PJW:ARO

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Celebrated picture "Death On the Pale  
Horse" exhibited,

RDD, N 11, 1844, 2-5

JJR:MLH

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Collections

Lester, Ralph, appointed collector of  
subscriptions for the support of the  
~~Ministry of the First Presbyterian~~  
Church. ~~If you did not pay your church~~  
~~dues it was left in hands of a justice~~  
~~for collection 1812~~ (Rochester History).

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-2

GTC:MLH

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

MALC 61M

Rev. Mr. McLaren, ~~the~~ new pastor, ~~praised~~  
~~for his rhetorical abilities in first~~  
~~display here.~~

RDD, Je 23, 1845, 3-1. *Ag 27, 1845, 2-4*

JRF

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Rev. Mr. McLaren <sup>resigns</sup> ~~requests~~ that his  
~~connections with the church be~~  
~~dissolved~~ due to ill health,

RDD, F 3, 1847, 2-5

VR:MLH

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

To tender call to Rev T. V. Moore of  
Green Castle, Pa, ~~at salary of \$1500 per~~  
~~year.~~

RDD, Ap 21, 1847, 2-4

JRF

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Front grounds improved,

RDD, Je 29, 1847, 2-3

MLH

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Extends invitation to Rev. Adam Reed  
(Salisbury, Conn.) to assume pastor-  
ship,

RDA, Ag 31, 1847, 2-1;  
RA, J 7, 1847, 1-2

VR:ARO

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

McIlvaine, Rev. Joshua H., installed as  
Pastor,

RDA, J1 15, 1848, 2-2;  
RDD, J 15, 1848, 2-4

CLV

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

New organ arrives from Boston,

RDD, Ag 11, 1848, 2-3, Ag 19, 1848, 2-1

VR:MLH

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Trustees remonstrate against the  
building of the new Court House  
which would circumscribe the church,

RDD, F 15, 1850, 2-4

JGR:MLH

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN FREE CHURCH

Names Rev Luke Lyons  
to pastership,

RDA, F 12, 1833, 2-2

PW/WM

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN FREE CHURCH

Organized uner Rev. Luke Lyons,  
RO, My 16, 1832, 3-1

First Reformed Presbyterian Society  
Notice to builder re building of meet-  
ing house. RDA, Mr 11, 1833, 2-6

FISCHER, DR. D. L.

Death,

RDA, My 27, 1848, 2-6,  
*Phil. My 27, 1848, 3-2,*  
*RR, Jc 1, 1848, 3-6*

FLH

FISH, MR.

~~Stage-driver.~~ Shot while driving  
the stage,

RR, S 1, 1846, 3-2

E

Fish, Mrs. Death

*LA.*  
RG N 21, 1820 3-3,  
*RT, N 28, 1820, 3-3*

FISH, ABRAM (MANCHESTER)

Died as result of blow on head with  
a club by Isaac Lockwood,  
RDD, J1 25, 1845, 2-6

JRF

FISH, ALVAH G.

Died,

RDA, O 11, 1847, 2-5;  
RR. C 12. 1847, 3-7

MAH:NLH

FISH, ANN *(F. H. P. 1007)*

Death,

RDA, D22, 1845, 2-7;  
*RR, D 23, 1845, 2-6*

FG:EI

FISH, ANN

Married Albert Daniels in Stafford,  
RDD, Ja 5, 1849, 3-3

RZ

FISH, ANNAH (HANNAH) P.

Married Alfred G. Bartholomew (Barrington),  
RDA, D 25, 1847, 2-6;  
RR, D 28, 1847, 3-6

RZ



FISH, ANNA MARIA

*(Kiaquay)*  
~~See Shoecraft, Barnabas~~

Married Barnabas Shoecraft  
(Penfield)  
RDA, Ja 22, 1844, 2-7  
RR, Ja 23, 1844, 3-7

LAM:JRF

FISH, B.

Elected manager of Rochester  
Anti-Slavery Society,  
RR, Ja 31, 1837 2-5

CB

FISH, BENJAMIN

Dissolves partnership with John  
Braithwaite (*Braithwaite*)

RDA, N 1, 1832, 2-6  
RDA, F 1, 1833, 3-5  
RDA, Mr 29, 1833, 1-3  
R.P.D. 8. 1, 1835, 1-5

RZ

FISH, CAROLINA

Married Hiram Taylor,  
RDD, N 17, 1835, 2-4

RZ

FISH, CATARINE A. (FORMERLY OF ROCHESTER)

Married Giles R. Stebbins (Mass.) at  
Sodus Bay,

RR, S 15, 1846, 3-7

RZ

FISH, CHARLOTTE M.

Death,

RDA, O 7, 1839, 2-4,  
*364, O 7, 1839, 2-6*

PJW/CMV

FISH, CHAUNCEY (WILLIAMSON)

Married Phebe Jane Cottrell (Williamson),

RDD, Ap 8, 1844, 2-7

JRF

FISH, CHAUNCEY

~~Slipped from engine step~~; wheel passed  
over foot, ~~braking it~~.

RDA, J1 7, 1847, 2-2;  
RR, J1 13, 1847, 1-2

RZ

FISH, CHAUNCEY

Convicted of assault and battery,  
RDD, D 30, 1850, 2-4

FG:ARO

FISH, D. A.

Married Emma Haynes (East Green),  
RCLA, O 16, 1841, 172-3

CB

FISH, DEMISON

Supreme Court case, ~~Demison vs.~~  
~~William D. Chapman~~  
RDD, O 25, 1843, 2-4

RZ

Fish, Ebenezer

Appointed auctioneer,  
RDD, Mr 12, 1834, 2-4

MM MH<sup>m</sup>

FISH, MRS. ELIZABETH M.

Died,  
RR, N 17, 1846, 3-5

MHM:MLH

FISH, ELIZABETH N.

Married Luther Fisk.  
RDD, Ja 19, 1850, 3-2

RZ

FISH,(FISK) ELLEN M. (GENESEO)

Married Charles Blood (Bath, New York),

RDA, Ap 10, 1846, 2-7;  
RDD, Ap 11, 1846, 2-7;  
RR, Ap 21, 1846, 3-7

RZ

FISH, F. M.

Accepted copartner of E. T. Smith,  
RDA, Ap 26, 1832, 2-5

RZ

FISH, H. L. (~~ROCHESTER~~)

Married Caroline F. Harden (Newark),

RDA, Ja 10, 1846, 2-6;

*RDD, Ja 12, 1846, 2-6*

JGR:JRF

FISH, H. L.

Chosen delegate to District Convention by  
the 8th district,

RDA, Ja 7, 1848, 3-3

CMV

FISH, HAMILTON

(CLARKSON)

Death,

RDD, Ap 14, 1841, 2-6

PJW/CMV

FISH, MRS. HARRIET M. (~~ROCHESTER~~)

Died,

RDA, D 14, 1843, 2-7;

*RDD, D 14, 1843, 3-2*

HAN:MLH

FISH, HARRY

Married Polly Russell,

RDD, F 10, 1835, 2-5

GTC/MLH

FISH, HENRY L.

Democratic nominee for Alderman, Eighth  
Ward,

RDA, Mr 4, 1848, 2-1, *File 2, 1850, 2-3;*

*File 7, 1848, 2-6;*

*RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-4*

CMV

FISH, HENRY L.

Elected to Board of Aldermen, ~~1850~~

RDA, Mr 6, 1850, 2-6

ARO

FISH, J. L.

Took between \$100 and \$200 worth  
of goods from M. Greentree

RR, S 7, 1847, 3-4

RZ

FISH, JAMES E. (ROCHESTER)

Married Ann Van Slyke in Farmington,  
Ontario County,  
RDD, Je 17, 1844, 2-7

JRF

FISH, JAMES L.

Elected Alderman,  
RDA, Mr 3, 1847, 3-1

CMV

Fish, James M. - Married Harriet McIntyre,  
RDA, Ap 4, 1833, 3-1

FISH, JAMES M.

Notice of forming copartnership  
in Forwarding Commission business with  
Ward D. Griffith,  
RDD, Mr 5, 1835, 2-5

RZ

FISH, JAMES M. -

Elected Treasurer of Firemen's  
Benevolent Association,  
RDA, D 11, 1840, 2-5

MM/FH

FISH, JAMES M.

Nominated for supervisor of third ward  
<sup>729, 1843, 2-6,</sup>  
RDA, Mr 2, 1841, 2-1, 728, 1842, 3-2;  
RDD, 725, 1842, 3-2

MM/CMV

FISH, JAMES M.

*of Third Ward,*  
Elected supervisor for ~~Monroe County,~~  
~~in 1840~~

RDD, Mr 4, 1840, 2-3, Mr 4, 1841, 3-1,

*Ap 21, 1841, 2-2;*  
*RDD, Mr 5, 1841, 2-5, Mr 2, 1842, 2-1*

RS

FISH, JAMES M.

Appointed City Treasurer by Common  
Council,

RDA, Mr 27, 1844, 3-2,  
RR, Ap 2, 1844, 1-5

FG:MB

FISH, JAMES M. (Rochester)

Married Margaret M. Gregory (Wid)

RDA, Jk 23, 1845, 2-7;

RDD, Jk 23, 1845, 2-7

MAM:EI

FISH, JAMES M.

★ Director of Rochester Musical Institute

RDD, Mr 3, 1848, 2-4;

RDA, Mr 4, 1848, 2-2;

RR, Mr 7, 1848, 3-2

JRF

FISH, J. M.

Member of Rochester Common Council,

RDA, Mr 10, 1848, 2-1

RC/RJP

FISH, JAMES M. MRS.

~~Comment on her death,~~

RDD, O 31, 1849, 2-6

CMV

FISH, JANE M.

Married Erasmus C. Johnson,

RDD, J1 28, 1845, 2-7

RZ

FISH, JOHN HENRY

Death,

RDA, Mr 29, 1844, 2-7

RR, Mr 29, 1844, 2-7;

RR, Sp 2, 1844, 3-7

MLH

FISH, JOHN HENRY

Death,

RDA, J1 15, 1847, 2-7,

RR, Jk 20, 1847, 3-7

JRF

FISH, JOHN L

Democratic nominee for Alderman, 1846

RDD, Mr 2, 1846, 3-1

RR, Mr 4, 1848, 2-1

RR, Mr 7, 1848, 2-6

ARO

FISH, JOHN L.

Elected <sup>a</sup>Alderman, Fourth Ward

RDA, Mr 8, 1848, 3-2,

RRD, 7/12 8, 1849, 2-3

RC:MLH

FISH, JOSHUA

Democratic nominee for loan commissioner,

RDA, D 20, 1844, 2-2,

RR, D 26, 1846, 3-2

CMV

FISH, JOSHUA

Appointed Commissioner of Moneys,

RDA, Ap 4, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, Ap 4, 1845, 3-1

WAM:JFF

FISH, JOSHUA

Elected supervisor of Gates, ~~in 1848~~

RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-1,

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 2-7

RZ

FISH, JOSHUA

Nominated for Superintendent of the Poor

RDA, O 23, 1848, 2-1

MLH

FISH, COLONEL <sup>Joshiah</sup>

Built first log dwelling in Rochester

RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-4

VR:MLH

FISH, COL. <sup>Joshiah</sup>

Ran the Allen Mill in 1797,

RDA, D 22, 1848, 2-3;

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-3

CMV

FISH, JUDETH A. (OXFORD)

Married James H. Sayre (Elmira),

RDA, N 27, 1847, 2-7

RR, N 20, 1847, 3-7

RZ

FISH, JUDSON A. (NIAGARA, CANADA)

Married Harriet Bayliss, (Rochester)

RDA, Ja 10, 1846, 2-6

JGR:JRF

FISH, LEBBEUS

Claims to be first actual settler,  
now living, of Rochester,

RDA, J1 22, 1848, 2-3

ARO

FISH, <sup>Mrs</sup>LOUISA (LE ROY)<sup>Widow</sup>  
RDD, F 28, 1844, 2-5

RC:JRF

FISH, LUKE

Married Hannah A. Pierce (South Livonia)

RR, My 25, 1847, 3-6

MHM:EI

FISH, LYDIA A.

Married W. O. Sherman in Newark,

RDD, Ja 12, 1850, 3-2

RZ

FISH, MARGARET M.

Death,

RDA, O 31, 1849, 3-1,

*RDD, O 31, 1849, 3-3*

MLH

FISH, MARY

<sup>about</sup>  
Information desired by Samuel

O. Codington,

RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-4

DS

FISH, MARY

Married Bartle Swink,

RR, N 10, 1846, 3-5

RZ

FISH, MARY A.

Married Ira N. Randall in Batavia.

RDA, Ap 14, 1847, 2-6

RDD, Ap 14, 1847, 2-7

RR, Ap 20, 1847, 3-6

RZ

FISH, MARY E. (WILLIAMSBURG)

Married Myron H. Bennett (Williamsburg),

RDD, O 6, 1843, 2-6;

RGLA, O 14, 1843, 172-3

RZ

FISH, MARY B.

Married Joseph Curtis (Milwaukee),

RDA, O 7, 1848, 2-7

RZ

FISH, MARY M. (NEWARK)

Married Stuteley D. Palmer (Palmyra),

RDD, D 19, 1845, 2-6

RZ

FISH, NANCY

Circuit Court Case,

RR, F 1, 1848, 3-1

MLH

Fish, (Nicholas, Col.

Died,

<sup>M</sup>AE, Je 25, 1833, 2-6

MMH/RJP

FISH, POLLY MARIA (WILLIAMSON)

Death,

RDA, D 6, 1845, 2-4

FG  
JRF

FISH, SARAH MARIA

Married A. C. Van Brunt

RDA, D 9, 1840, 2-5

RDD, D 9, 1840, 2-6

RR, D 19, 1840, 3-4

MC:HR



FISH, SARAH

Death,

RDD, 0 9, 1843, 3-1

MPB

FISH, STEPHEN

Death,

R 9, Mr 31, 1827, 3-5

NV/CMV

FISH, STEPHEN (NEWARK)

Death,

RDD, F 10, 1849, 3-3

RC:JL

FISH, THOMAS M.

Married Mary Barnard,

RR, J1 4, 1837, 3-3

NV/AFO

FISH, WILSON D (DR.)

Death reported by Board of Health,

RDD, Ag 22, 1849, 2-3

JVB:ARO

*Fish*

*see Fishery*

FISHALL, JOHN (RUSH)

Married Polly Fishall (Rush)

RDD, 0 30, 1846, 2-7

IBF

FISHALL, POLLY

(RUSH)

Married John Fishall (Rush)

RDD, 0 30, 1846, 2-7

NC:HR

FISHBOUGH, NANCY

(CLARKSON)

Married Hiram Secour (Clarkson)

RDD, F 14, 1844, 2-6

NC:HR

FISHER, REV. MR.

Speaks on proposed University of Western  
New York,

RDD, Ja 23, 1845, 2-3

JGR:MLH

FISHER, ALVIRA

(NAPLES)

Married Albert G. Hatch (Canandaigua)

RDA, D 3, 1842, 2-5

RDD, D 3, 1842, 3-1

NC:HR

FISHER, AMMA

To assist D. M. Lensley at Henrietta  
Academy,

RDA, Ag 13, 1847, 2-2;

RR, Qg 17, 1847, 3-3

VR:ARO

FISHER, BARTON (BRIGHTON)

Married Laura Ely (Gainsville)

RDA, N 11, 1847, 2-6;

RR, N 16, 1847, 3-6

VR:JRF

FISHER, BARTON (BRIGHTON)

Addresses Mount Hor School Anniversary  
in Brighton,

RDD, F 23, 1848, 2-4

MPB

FISHER, CATHARINE

(PALMYRA)

Married Narvin P. Thompson (Palmyra)

RDD, F 1, 1850, 3-2

NC:HR

FISHER, CHARLES (VICTOR)

Married Helen J Pardee (Victor),

RDD, O 23, 1850, 3-3

JRF

FISHER, CLARA J.

(BUFFALO)

Married John B. Curtiss

RDD, My 24, 1850, 3-3

NC:HR

FISHER, EDWARD

Drowned while bathing at Deep Hole

RDD, Je 7, 1841, 3-1

RR, Je 8, 1841, 3-6

NC:HR

FISHER, EFFA

(Parma)

~~See Coe, Amos~~

*Married Amos Coe  
(Parma)*

*RDD, ag 8, 1844, 2-6*

MRE NC

FISHER, ELIZABETH

Married William N. Beeman in Italy  
(N.Y.?)

RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-6

RR, D 28, 1848, 3-3

MC:HR

FISHER, MRS. ELIZABETH

Death,

RDD, S 7, 1850, 3-2

CMV

FISHER, ELIZABETH

Married John Vaughan (Rochester)

RDU, Ap 21, 1856, 3-4

NC:HR

FISHER, ELLEN

Died in Morganville,

RDD, Ag 19, 1848, 3-2

VR:MLH

FISHER, FRANKLIN (METOMON, WIS.)

Married Catherine O. Robertson  
(Wyoming, N.Y.),

RDD, Mr 9, 1848, 3-2

JRF

FISHER, G. W.

On Vigilance Committee, third ward,  
RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

MP

FISHER, GEORGE

Dissolved partnership with  
Robert King,  
RT, My 16, 1826, 1-6

MC

FISHER, COL. GEORGE

Death,  
RR, O 18, 1831, 3-3;  
RGLA, O 22, 1831, 103-3

FG:JL

FISHER, GEORGE

Died in Seneca,  
RDD, Mr 6, 1835, 2-5

GTC:MLH

FISHER, GEORGE

Police Court <sup>case</sup>,  
RDD Je 19, 1843, 2-2

ARO

FISHER, GEORGE

Married Margaret Ziegler,  
RDD Je 27, 1848, 3-2;  
RR, Je 29, 1848, 3-6

ARO

FISHER, GEO. W.

Elected officer in Union Gray Military  
Company

RDS, Je 21, 1831, 2-3

MC:HR

FISHER, GEORGE W.

Elected <sup>a</sup>Associate Director of Young  
Men's Association,  
RDD, My 1, 1844, 2-2

JRF

FISHER, GEORGE W. (ROCHESTER)

Married Mary J. Acer (Pittsford),

RDD, Je 5, 1846, 3-4;  
RDD, Je 5, 1846, 3-1

KAE

FISHER, GEORGE W.

Married Mary A. Chester (Gaines),

RDD, O 9, 1846. 2-6

JRF

FISHER, HANNAH ANN (ROCHESTER)

Married Alfred R. Ellis (Walpole, Mass)

RDA, O 28, 1847, 2-7  
RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

MC:HR

FISHER, HENRIETTA

Married Alebais Mood

RR, O 13, 1846, 3-7

MC:HR

FISHER, HOWARD (PALMYRA)

Married Sarah Maria Hubbard (Farmington),

RDD, O 6, 1843, 2-6;

RRLQ, C 14, 1843, 172-3

HGC:MPB

FISHER, JAMES O. (BOSTON)

Married Melissa E. Sherman (Henrietta)

RDD, O 28, 1846, 2-6,  
RR, Y 3, 1846, 3-5

JRF

Fisher, John

Married Mary Lynn,

AE, My 1, 1832, 3-6

HGC:MB

FISHER, JOHN (W. BLOOMFIELD)

Married Mary Ann Harman (W. Bloomfield),

RGLA, Ja 12, 1839, 10-3

CB

FISHER, LYDIA

Married Sylvester Oaks in Palmyra

RDA, N 27, 1847, 2-7

RR, N 30, 1847, 3-7

MC:HR

FISHER, MARIAH

(ROCHESTER)

Married Henry Luitweller (Rochester)

RDD, Ag 5, 1846, 2-6

MC:HR

FISHER, MARY

(WARSAW)

Married John S. Peck (W. Bloomfield)

RDA, Mr 16, 1848, 2-6

RR, Mr 21, 1848, 3-6

MC:HR

FISHER, MARY ADELINE

Death,

RDA N 14, 1844, 2-6

RR, '4 19, 1844, 3-6

RDD, 114, 1844, 2-7;

ARO

FISHER, MASON

Awarded Medal in target shooting

RR, My 25, 1841, 1-2

R.D.A my 19, 1841, 3-2

MC:HR

FISHER, MASON A.

Married Maria Benson (Westlake, Eng.)

RDA, Ag 12, 1841, 2-4

RDD, Ag 13, 1841, 2-6;

RR, Ag 17, 1841, 3-5;

RDD, Ag 21, 1841, 140-3

WGC:JRF

FISHER, MASON A

Appointed ward Committeeman,

RDD S 18, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FISHER, MASON A.

Died,

RDA, O 21, 1847, 2-2, O 22, 1847, 2-2;

RR, O 26, 1847, 3-8

WR:MLH

FISHER, NATHAN

Opening of school,

R T, F 26, 1822, 3-4

JG/CMV

FISHER, NATHANIEL, (REV.)-

Married Martha Maria Groves [Graves]

RO, J1 24, 1829, 119-5

RDAT, J1 25, 1829, 2-5

HGC/FH

FISHER, PHINEAS (BATON ROUGE, LA.)

Death,

RDD, J1 21, 1843, 2-7

RC:JRF

FISHER, REBECCA (VICTOR)

Death,

RDD, S 22, 1848, 3-2

RC:ARO

FISHER, ROBERT (PALMYRA)

Death,

RDD, Ja 15, 1848, 3-4

MLH

Fisher, Samuel - killed when thrown from horse

RO, J1 21, 1827, 3-3

FISHER, SAMUEL S (Formerly of Sheldon, Wyoming)

Died in Logansport, Iowa,

RDD, D 31, 1846, 2-8;

RR Ja 5, 1847, 3-5

FISHER, WILLIAM

Tannery in Albion damaged by fire,

RDD, D 27, 1850, 2-5

FG:ARO

MMH:ARO

FISHING

~~Salmon~~

Bill to regulate salmon fishing in  
Monroe County reported in New York  
Legislature,

RT, Ja 28, 1823, 3-1

NV:CMV

~~MONROE COUNTY~~

~~Fishing Laws~~

Legislature passes act repealing several  
fishing laws in Monroe and Wayne Counties,  
RT, D 7, 1824, 2-5

FH

FISHING

Notice of application to prevent fishing  
for three years in Mendon Ponds  
AME, N 9, 1830, 3-4

HGC/CMV

FISHING -

~~Genesee River~~

Editorial states sturgeon are plentiful  
in river below Lower Falls, ~~here~~.  
RDA, Ap 18, 1837, 2-2

JVB/FH

LAKE ONTARIO

Fishing

Notice of arrival at Pultneyville of  
schooner having on board 20 barrels of  
salmon trout caught in the lake; Jan. 27,  
1818. (Rochester History)  
RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-1

RJP

FISHING COMPANIES

Rochester Fishing Company to proceed  
to Mackinaw, crew composed of young  
men from this city. Capt. Ald. Briggs  
in command

RDD, My 21, 1846, 2-3

NC:HR

FISH PRESERVATION ~~LAW~~

*Recreation law passed by N.Y. state  
See December session, Board of  
County Board of Supervisors,*

RDD, D 20, 1849, 2-1, Ap 5, 1850, 2-6,  
RR, D 27, 1849, 2-1

ARO

FISHING

Board of Supervisors passes act for-  
bidding the use of nets in the Towns  
of Parma and Greece,  
RDA, Ap 20, 1850, 2-7

DS



FISHMONGER

AD.

Culver, Oliver

RT, Mr 21, 1820, 4-3

FH

FISK, MRS. AMY

Died in Pavilion,

RDD, Je 14, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FISK, BENJAMIN

Elected <sup>1st</sup> first vice-president of the  
 Rochester Anti-Slavery Society,  
 RDA, N 29, 1833, 2-3

ARO

MYS  
FISK, CELIA (DANSVILLE)

Died,

RDD, F 22, 1847, 2-7

RR, Mr 2, 1847, 3-2

JRF

Fisk, Clinton B. (Coldwater)

Married Janette A. Crippen (Coldwater),  
 RDD, Mr 5, 1850, 3-3

JGR MPS

FISK, E -

"Mail Stage " coach agent,  
 RT, N 2, 1824, 3-2

FH

FISK, (FISH) ELLEN M.

(GENESEO)

Married Charles Blood (Bath, N. Y.)

RDA, Ap 10, 1846, 2-4

MC:HR

FISK, ELVIRA

Married Nason H. Hawkins

RDD, Ag 16, 1834, 2-4

MC:HR

FIISK, REV. DR. EZRA

Died at Philadelphia

RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-5;

FJ, D 21, 1833, 83-4 (MP)

ARO

FISK, FRANCIS M.

Dissolved partnership with Erastus T. Smith

RDA, Ja 15, 1833, 2-5

RDA, F 1, 1833, 3-1

MC:HR

FISK, HARRIET

Married George S. Prescott

RDD, N 12, 1850, 3-3

MC:HR

FISK, REV HARVEY

Death

RDD, Nov 15, 1831, 2-5;

RR, Mr 15, 1831, 3-3;

RD. Nov 17, 1831, 3-6

JC/CMV

FISK, HENRY L.

Horses throw buggy in creek; no serious injuries

RR, My 3, 1849, 2-7

MC:HR

FISK, J. F.

A secretary of Pro - Annexation of Texas meeting,

RDD, Ap 12, 1844, 3-2

ARO

FISK, JOHN,

Married Maria H. Payden (Humbury, Ohio)

RDD, Ja 20, 1841, 2-6, Ja 26, 1841, 2-7;

RDD Ja 23, 1841, 2-3

JRF

FISK, JOHN

New President of Young Men's Association

RDD, My 1, 1844, 2-2

RDA, My 3, 1844, 2-6

JRF

FISK, JOHN

Democratic <sup>n</sup>Nominee for school commissioner  
of 9th Ward,

RDA, Je 17, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, Je 17, 1845, 3-1

EI

FISK, JOHN

Elected <sup>c</sup>School Commissioner of  
9th Ward,

RDA, Je 18, 1845, 3-2;

RDD, Je 18, 1845, 2-4, Je 17, 1846, 3-1

EI

FISK, JOHN

Democratic nominee for <sup>a</sup>Alderman, 1846

RDD, Mr 2, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FISK, JOHN

Elected commissioner of schools, 1846

RDA, Jl 17, 1846, 2-2

MC:HR

FISK, JOHN

Appointed delegate to River and Harbor  
Improvement Convention, ~~to be held in~~

~~Chicago, July 5, 1847~~

RDW, F 25, 1847 2-2

VR:MB

FISK, COLONEL JOHN

Company bestows gift of \$200 on his  
retirement from Company

RDD, Jl 2, 1846, 2-1

HGC:MLH

FISK, LOISA W.

Married Isaachar Stratton in Arcadia

RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-6

RR, D 28, 1848, 3-3

MC:HR

FISK, LUTHER

Married Elizabeth W. Fish,

RDD, Ja 19, 1850, 3-2

FG:JL

FISK, MARY

Information desired by Samuel O.  
Condington,  
RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-4

CB

FISK, MARY A.

Married Henry Roiston (Riga)  
RDD, Mr 24, 1847, 2-7

NC:HR

FISK, NATHAN

Notice to apprehend imposter and thief,  
RTF 25, 1823, 3-3

NV/CMV

FISK, NATHAN

Administration for Nathan Fisk's  
estate,  
RDAT, Ag 17, 1829, 2-5

FG/ARO

FISK, NATHAN

married Melinda Manly,  
RO, Mr 10, 1831, 3-6

CB

FISK, SAMUEL (DANSVILLE)

Died at Buffalo,  
RR, N 10, 1846, 3-5

MHM/RJP

FISK, SARAH M.

(DANSVILLE)

Married James Mc Farlan (Dansville)  
RDD, D 9, 1846, 2-6

NC:HR

FISK, THEOPILUS

To accompany C. Chauncey Burr at lecture  
on biology at Corinthian Hall  
RDA, S 25, 1849, 2-2

NC:HR

FISKE, MR.

Crookery store believed set on fire by  
designRDA, F 19, 1842, 2-1  
RR, F 22, 1842, 2-1

MC:HR

FISKE, LEMUEL (Holden)

Age 79 married Elizabeth Copeland

(Worcester) age 73,

RR, O 5, 1846, 3-6

ARO

FISKE, MARY ELIZABETH

Death,

RDA, Ja 13, 1842, 2-4.

RDD, Ja 13, 1842, 2-1

RM:JRF

FISKE, W. C.

Police Court Case,

RDD, D 2, 1840, 2-3

ARO

FISKE, WILLIAM O

Importer, Opened <sup>S</sup> a new establishment  
~~with superior assortment of goods~~

RDA, Ja 14, 1841, 4-1

JRF/ARO

FISLER, ARTEMAS W.

Elected assistant Superintendent of  
House of Refuge, ~~vice Daniel Dickey,~~  
~~resigned~~

RDD, S 4, 1850, 2-4

RC:MLF

FISLUR, TIMOTHY

Death,

AE, Je 21, 1831, 3-2

RC/ARO

FIST, J. N.

On Buell Avenue location <sup>C</sup> Committee,  
RDD, Ap 23, 1847, 2-3.

JRF

FITCH, MR -

Introduces new bill in Assembly re  
imprisonment of debtors.

RDA&T, Mr 27, 1830, 2-3.

RC/FH

FITCH, MR.

Appointed delegate to Whig County  
Convention from Pittsford

RDD, Ap 11, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FITCH, AHIRA

(Paraphrase 1)

Gold watch stolen

RR, S 28, 1847, 3-5

MC:HR

FITCH, ALFRED

Elected officer of Monroe County  
Agricultural Society, 1842

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5

RR, My 15, 1842, 3-4

MC:HR

FITCH, Alfred (Page)

Elected Vice President of Monroe  
County Agricultural Society

RDD Ja 11, 1848, 2-2;

RR, Ja 18, 1848, 1-2

HGC:ARO

FITCH, ALFRED (Page)

Elected officer of Horticultural  
Society of the Valley of the Genesee,

RR, F 15, 1848, 2-5

MLH

FITCH, ALFRED (Page)

Elected President of Monroe County  
Agricultural Society,

RDD, D 13, 1848, 2-4,

RDD, D 14, 1848, 2-2;

RR, D 21, 1848, 1-4

JRF

FITCH, ANNA E.

(WEST BLOOMFIELD)

Married M. E. Crofoot (Pontiac, Mich.)

RDD, O 30, 1849, 3-2

MC:HR

FITCH, ASA he /

Death,

RDD, Ag 28, 1849, 3-3, *Ag 29, 1849, 3-3*

JVB:MLH

FITCH, AURELIA

Married R. H. Adams

RGLA, Ap 14, 1832, 63-3

MC:HR

FITCH, BARRY AND COMPANY

Furnace damaged by fire to extent  
of \$3,500

RDA, Mr 20, 1847, 2-3

MC:HR

FITCH, BENJAMIN

Died in Le Roy,

RDA, F 18, 1848, 2-7:

*RDD, F 18, 1848, 3-2*

*RR F 22, 1848, 3-7*

FG:EI

Fitch, Braman

Death,

*As*  
RG, N 7, 1820 3-3

FITCH, CAROLINE

Married Morris Topliff

RGLA, D 16, 1837, 199-3

RR, D 19, 1837, 3-4

MC:HR

FITCH, REV. CHAS

*also*  
~~See Millerism~~

*And others to preach on the  
coming of Christ at the Camp  
which they will hold on June 23*

*RDD, Je 19, 1843, 2-2*

ARO

FITCH, ~~Mr~~ *Charles*

Prohibited to lecture in Canada on  
Millerism,

RDA, O 2, 1843, 2-4

MLH

FITCH, REV. CHARLES  
Died in Buffalo,  
RDA, O 17, 1844, 2-6

MLH

Fitch,, Daniel G.  
Dissolves partnership with William  
McKnight,  
RDA, Ap 14, 1831, 2-6

JSR:MB

FITCH, DOROTHY CHAMBERLAIN  
Died in Riga,  
RDA, Je 8, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, J 15, 1848, 3-5

MLH

FITCH, REV. EBENEZER D D.  
Death,  
RDA, AP 2, 1833, 2-6

PJW NC

FITCH, EDWARD D. (BUFFALO)  
Married Fetsy Jane Grawbadger(Savannah),  
RDD, S 23, 1842, 3-2

FITCH, ELIAS H. (PORTAGE)  
Married Sarah L. Miller (Portage),  
RDD, Ja 3, 1844, 3-3

ARO

FITCH, FRANCIS  
Died in Greece,  
RDA, O 3, 1845, 2-7

Fitch, G. M. [M]  
Married Harriet Satterlee  
RDA, F 11, 1832, 3-2;  
RR, F 14, 1832, 3-5

FG:MB



Fitch, Giles B.

Married Eleanor C. Ross,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, My 1, 1832, 3-6

HGC:MB

FITCH, HENRIETTA B.

Married Henry J. Alvord in Le Roy

RDA, N 18, 1833, 2-5  
AE, N 19, 1833, 3-4  
RGLA, N 30, 1833, 200-3

MC:HR

FITCH, H. (HENRY)

Appointed postmaster of Pittsford

RDD, Mr 12, 1842, 3-1

MC:HR

FITCH, HENRY

Removed as postmaster ~~in~~ Pittsford,  
~~letter to F. Thune~~

RDD, S 1, 1843, 2-4

MLH

FITCH, HENRY (PITTSFORD)

Vice President of the Clay Birthday  
celebration,

RDD, Ap 13, 1844, 2-1

JRF

FITCH, HENRY

*Monroe County Jailor*  
Appointed ~~Jailor~~ by Sheriff Hart

RDD, D 29, 1846, 3-2

ARO

FITCH, *Henry*

Announces number of jail commitments  
during Sept.

RDA, O 4, 1847, 3-1

MC:HR

FITCH, *Henry*

Reports ~~that~~ 42 individuals were  
committed to jail during ~~the month~~  
~~of~~ December,

RDA, Ja 4, 1848, 2-2

FL:MLH

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County Indexes

FITCH, <sup>MS 161</sup>MR.

Jailer prevents two prisoners from  
making an attempted escape,  
RDD, 21, 1848, 2-5

JVB:DS

FITCH, Henry

~~Keeper of Monroe County Jail~~ gives  
statistics on inmates,  
RDA, Ag 1, 1849, 2-5

ARO

FITCH, J,

Appointed manager House of Refuge,  
RDA, Mr 28, 1850, 3-1

ARO

FITCH, DR. J. W.

Testifies at Trial of Dr. J. K.  
Hardenbrook.

RDA, My 30, 1849, 2-4

DS

FITCH, JAMES

Death,

RR, J<sup>c</sup> 15, 1847, 3-7

NHM:JRF

FITCH, JAMES O.

Drowns self,

RR, Ag 25, 1840, 2-6

PJW:LM

FITCH, JOHN

Body found in Erie Canal,

RDD, Ap 1, 1847, 2-5

RR, Ap 6, 1847, 3-1

CMV

FITCH, JOHN

General Sessions Court Case,

RDA, Mr 26, 1850, 3-1

ARO

FITCH, JULIA E.

Married John W. Smalley

RDA, N 16, 1850, 2-6

NC:HR

FITCH, JULIA S.

Married Gabriel Longmuir

FJ, N 23, 1833, 67-4 (MP)

AE, N 26, 1833, 3-3

RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-5

RGLA, D 14, 1833, 204-3

NC:HR

FITCH, L. C.

Exhibited flowers at Horticultural  
Fair,

RDA, O 8, 1847, 2-5

VR:MLH

FITCH, LAURA

Married Benjamin Topliff

RR, J1 10, 1832, 3-4

RO, J1 11, 1832, 3-4

NC:HR

FITCH, LEANDER (*LeRoy*)Died, ~~in LeRoy~~,

RDA, Ja 8, 1848, 2-5;

*RDD, Ja 10, 1848, 3-4,**RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-7*

FL:MLH

FITCH, LUKE

Married Lydia Griffin,

*B 16, 1830, 2-5,*  
RR, O 19, 1830, 3-3

PJW/CMV

FITCH, M. L. (HENRIETTA)

MP

Married Amanda Roberts (Henrietta),

FJ, D7, 1833, 75-4

FITCH, MALCOM

Married Emily McKane,

RDD, Ja 3, 1835, 2-3

GC/ARO

FITCH, MARIA H.

Married Alva Barritt

RDA, Ja 23, 1833, 2-5  
AMI, Ja 29, 1833, 3-6

MC:HR

FITCH, MRS. MARY

Death

RDD, N14, 1834, 2-5

GW/RS

FITCH, MORGAN L. (E. BLOOMFIELD)

Married Amanda Roberts (Henrietta),

RDA, N 23, 1833, 2-6;

AME, N 26, 1833, 3-3

ARO

FITCH, NELSON

Delegate to Republican County Convention,  
1830-

RDA, D 11, 1830, 2-4

EC:FH

FITCH, NORMAN

Married Chloe Ann Moore (Avon),

RO, Ap 16, 1830, 63-4,

RDA, Ap 17, 1830, 2-6;

RR, Ap 20, 1830, 3-2

MS

FITCH, NORMAN D. (Perry)

Married Harriet E. Rathbone (Castile),

RDA, D22, 1845, 2-7

FG:EI

FITCH, PATRICK

Married Elizabeth Galway,

RDD, My 9, 1849, 3-3

FL:JRF

FITCH, PHILANDER D. (LeROY)

Married Elizabeth A. Barras in Perry,

RR, J1 13, 1847, 3-6

MHM:MLH

FITCH, SALLY

Married E. Jones

RDA, Mr 11, 1833, 2-6

MC:HR

FITCH, SAMUEL (ALBION)

Death,

RR, Jn 1, 1847, 3-6

MEM:JRF

FITCH, SARAH (AUBURN)

Died,

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-6

MLH

FITCH, SARAH H. (S)

(AUBURN)

Married J. B. Bennett

RDD, S 28, 1843, 2-6

RDA, S 29, 1843, 2-7

RR, O 3, 1843, 3-7

RGLA, O 14, 1843, 172-3

MC:HR

FITCH, SOPHIA

Died,

RT, Apr. 25, 1820, 3-3

HEP/VF

FITCH, STEWART D.

Died in Cassopolis, Cass-Co, Mich,

RDD, O 18, 1850, 3-3

JRF

FITCH, THOMAS

Green, Thomas G., received verdict of  
64 in suit for false arrest against  
Fitch

AE, Ap 22, 1828, 2-3 (MP)

MC:HR

FITCH, TIMOTHY

Anti-Masonic Party candidate for  
assembly

RDAT, O 15, 1829, 2-3

MC:HR

FITCH, TIMOTHY (*Batavia*)

Nominated for clerk by Anti-Masons,

AE, S 27, 1831, 2-5

RC/AFO

FITCH, TIMOTHY (*Batavia*)

*Batavia*

Appointed master in chancery, by the Governor and Senate

RDD, Ja 21, 1840, 2-4;

RR, Ja 28, 1840, 3-1

MB/CMV

FITCH, TIMOTHY (*Batavia*)

Appointed examiner in chancery,

RDD, Mr 9, 1840, 3-2

PJW/CMV

FITCH, TIMOTHY (*Batavia*)

Appointed Surrogate <sup>2</sup> of <sup>8</sup> Genesee County,

RDD, Jan 3, 1841, 2-3

MHM/FH

FITCH, WILLIAM

Married Mrs. W. B. Rochester in Buffalo,

RDD, Mr 18, 1848, 3-2

JRF

FITCH, WILLIS O.

Married Martha Hoag,

RDD, D 27, 1845, 2-7

CMV

FITCH, Z.

~~Genesee County~~ Anti-Masonic nominee  
for County Clerk of *Genesee County*,  
RR, O 4, 1831, 3-1

FH

FITCH, BARRY & CO. (*Beckport*)

Manufacture McCormick's Reaper

RDA, C 27, 1847, 2-3;  
RR, N 2, 1847, 1-3

MHL:ARO

FITCH, GOULD, GANSON AND CO. (BROCKPORT)

Machine and furnace shop destroyed by fire,

RDD, Mr 15, 1847, 2-2

MLH

FITCH & LATTA (*Brockport*)

Suffers loss in Brockport fire,  
RDD, Mr 21, 1837, 2-2  
RR, Mr 28, 1837, 1-5

DS:MLH

Fitchand, Joseph

Locked up for attempted murder  
and suicide while inebriated,

RDAT, Ag 12, 1829

FG/MB

FITCHFIELD, HORACE

Married Mary Vincent,

RDD, S 12, 1835, 2-4

FG:MLH

FITSHUGH, ROBERT A

Died,

RDD, Je 24, 1836, 2-6

JC/FH

FITSPATRICK, THOMAS

Sentenced to State Prison 2 years for  
burglary and larceny,

RDD, O 4, 1851, 2-4

CMV

FITTS, BENJAMIN (*Ontario*)

Married Aurilla Bristol ~~to~~ (Palmyra)

RDD, J1 8, 1842, 2-6;

*RR 20. J 23, 1842, 124-3*

JGR:MLH

FITTS, HARRIET A. (BRIGHTON)

Married Henry C. Sedgwick (Dansville)

RDD, O 18, 1849, 3-3

NC:HR

FITTS, ISAAC

Treasurer's Report,  
RDA, My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

FITTS, JOHN

Married Mary Ingersoll,  
RDD, Ja 8, 1841, 2-5;  
RDA, Ja 11, 1841, 3-1;  
RR, Ja 12, 1841, 3-7

CMV

FITTS, JOHN

(GENESEO)

Held Medical Society meeting at his  
home. Elected officers and passed  
resolutions

RDA, Jl 7, 1828, 2-4

MC:HR

[Pitts].  
Fitts, John

See Medical Society, Livingston Co.  
1828 meeting

MB

Meeting of Livingston Co Medical  
Society convened at his house in Genesee.  
RDA, Jl 7, 1828, 2-4  
RR, Jl 8, 1828, 2-5

FITTS, MARY C.

(BRIGHTON)

Married Alden Case (Gustavus, Ohio)

RDD, Je 11, 1847, 3-1

MC:HR

FITZ, JOHN

Sentenced two years to State Prison  
for grand larceny,  
RDD, Mr 26, 1850, 2-5

FD:ARO

FIZENBERGER, KEINRICH

Married Elizabeth Braun

RDA, O 1, 1849, 2-7;  
RR, O 4, 1849, 3-5

-KLH

FITZGERRALD, AMANDA B. (LOCKPORT)

Married John A. Manwarring (Bethany,  
Genesee Co.)

RDA, Ja 15, 1848, 3-1  
RR, Ja 18, 1848, 3-8

MC:HR



FITZGERALD, CARY

Daughter mysteriously disappears,  
RDD, F 17, 1846, 2-1

MLH

FITZGERALD, ELIZABETH

~~See Horton, John M.~~

*Married John M. Horton in Buffalo.  
RDD, Ag 6, 1846, 2-6.*

MLH

FITZGERALD, ERVIN (MANCHESTER)

Married Hephsebeth Cooper (Manchester),  
RR, D 25, 1832, 3-3

JL

FITZGERALD, EVANS

Death,  
RDD, O 25, 1845, 2-6

CMV

FITZGERALD, JAMES

Jailed for assaulting ~~Michael Doyle~~,  
RDD, Je 18, 1840, 2-2

PJW/ARO

FITZGERALD, JANE

(TORONTO U. C.)

Married Wm. Graham Edmundson (Whitchurch,  
N. C.) in Rochester  
RR, Ag 21, 1838, 3-5

NC:HR

FITZGERALD, JOANNA FLORENCE

Death,  
RDA, Ag 30, 1850, 2-6;  
*RDD, Ag 31, 1850, 3-2*

FD MS

FITZGERALD, MRS. LUCY

Died,  
RDD, Mr 2, 1848, 3-2

FITZGERALD, THOMAS

Arrested for possession of some 20  
or 30 keys which were ~~claimed~~ *belonging to* by  
store keepers and others,  
RDD, Ap 20, 1849, 2-3

ARO

mmmm

Fitzgerald, Thomas

General sessions court case,  
RDD, S 14, 1849, 2-5, *515, 1849, 2-7*

FITZGERALD, TIMOTHY

His children injured in cave-in of School  
House No 9,  
RDD, Je 20, 1846, 2-2

CMV

*William*  
~~CARROLL~~ AND FITZHUGH

Advertise lots and mill sites for sale  
1817 (Rochester History),

RDD, Ap 19, 1845, 2-2

MLH

FITZGERALD, *William*

Elected City Collector, 1846  
RDD, Mr 5, 1846, 2-5

ARO

FITZGIBBONS, MRS.

Death,  
RDD, Ag 20, 1848, 2-2

MLH

FITZHUGH, ANELIA A.

Married Dr. J. B. Shelby (Milwaukee)  
RR, O 13, 1846, 3-7

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, ANN CARROLL

Married Garret Smith  
RT, Ja 15, 1822,

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, ANN FRISBY

Died in Groveland,  
RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 3-3

MLH

FITZHUGH, DANIEL H.

Appointed commissioner to supervise  
erection of Livingston court house  
and jail

RT, Ap 10, 1821, 2-2

PJW/ARO

FITZHUGH, DR. DANIEL H.

Nominated for State Senator from  
8th Senatorial District,

RR, O 14, 1828, 2-2

MLH

FITZHUGH, DANIEL H.

MP

Elected postmaster of Groveland,

RR, O 13, 1829, 2-7

MC

FITZHUGH, DANIEL H.

Nominated for Assembly on Republican tick-  
et from Livingston County,

RR O 26, 1830, 3-3

PJW/CMV

FITZHUGH, ~~Dr H~~ Daniel H.

Member of committee to ~~act~~ for Rochester  
and Dansville Railroad,

RDA N 22, 1831, 2-2

FITZHUGH, ELIZABETH C.

Married N. B. Caswell (Lyons) in Sodus  
Point

RDA, N 7, 1848, 2-6  
RR, N 30, 1848, 3-7  
RDD, D 1, 1848, 3-2

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, ELIZABETH P.

Married James G. Birney in Groveland,  
Livingston County

RDA, Mr 30, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, Ap 6, 1841, 60-3

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, H

MP

Appointed Judge of Livingston County  
courts

AE, Ap 21, 1829, 3-1

ARO

FITZHUGH, HENRY

MP

Married Elizabeth B. Carroll

RT, D 25, 1827, 4-3

MC

FITZHUGH, ISABELLA

Married Lieut. J. W. Swift (U.S. Navy)

RDA, Ja 15, 1833, 2-5

AE, Ja 15, 1833, 3-7

MC:HR

FITZ-HUGH, MARY E.

Married John T. Talman in Williamsburgh

RR, My 31, 1831, 3-2

RO, Je 9, 1831, 3-6

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, REBECCA

~~See Backus~~, Fredrick F.*Married Fredrick F. Backus**RT, 7/10 1818, 3-2*

LJN/ARO

FITZHUGH, RICHARD

Married Mary Ann Jones,

RT, O 14, 1819, 2-6

MRB/ARO

FITZHUGH, SAMUEL

(Mount Morris)

Appointed Judge of ~~the~~ Livingston County,

RDD, Ap 23, 1841, 2-2

ARO

FITZHUGH, SAMUEL H.

Died in Mt. Morris

RDD F~~2~~6, 1849, 3-4;

RR, My 1, 1849, 3-6

VR:JL

FITZHUGH, COL. WILLIAM

*Obituary death,*

RDD, Ja 1, 1840, 3-1;

RR, Ja 7, 1840, 3-5

CMV

FITZHUGH, WM.

"Red Mill" sale at auction

RT, J1 10, 1821, 3-3

MC:HR

FITZHUGH, WILLIAM A.

Whig candidate for Assembly for city,

RDD, O 28, 1850, 2-3

RC:MLH

FITZHUGH, WILLIAM A.

Elected Assemblyman from first district,

RDD, M 16, 1850, 2-7

MS

FITZHUGH, WILLIAM D.

Married Annie E. Carroll in Groveland,

RDA D 29, 1848, 2-6;

RDD, D 29, 1848, 3-3

ARO

FITZHUGH STREET -

Name changed from Hughes Street,

RDA, J1 17, 1828, 2-2

PJW/FH

FITZHUGH STREET

Ordinance for flagging,

RDA J= 24, 1830, 2-3;

AME, J1 26, 1831, 3-2

GW/ARO

FITZHU H STREET

Sidewalks and grading, ~~see Common~~Council proceedings

RDD, S 23, 1833, 2-1

FITZHUGH STREET BRIDGE

To be erected

RDD, Ap 26, 1843, 2-3

MC:HR

FITZMAURICE, MICHAEL

Died in Mt. Morris,

RDD, Ap 10, 1846, 3-1

JGR, RJP

FITZPATRICK, E. P. (MT. MORRIS)

Charges B. M. Smith of fraud on invention of smut machine

RDD, Ja 21, 1839, 4-1

MC:HR

FITZPATRICK, ELLEN

~~See McGreggar, Duncan~~

*Married Duncan McGreggar*

*RDD, Ja 15, 1831, 2-7*

MAM:MLH

FITZPATRICK, MICHAEL

Police Court Case,

RDD, Ap 24, 1841, 2-3

RC/ARO

FITZWATER, MARY ANN

(MILO)

Married Seymour Scutt (Milo)

RDA, Je 29, 1849, 2-6

MC:HR

FIVE NATIONS

~~See Indiana~~

*Statistical report of the Cherokee Nation*

*RD, Ag 1, 1828, 123-3*

lm,mmm

FLACK, HUGH,

Barn destroyed by fire.

RDD, S25, 1834, 2-2

## FLAG OF FREEDOM

A semi-weekly paper issued by C. H. Chase,  
RDD, D 14, 1849, 2-2

FLAGER, JULIA ANN

See ~~Tanner~~, Gen. William

*Married Gen. William  
Tanner*

*RDD, F 24, 1840, 2-6*

RC:MB

FLAGER, THOMAS T. (LOCKPORT)

Married Mariah Barrett (Buffalo),  
RGLA, S 8, 1836, 148-3

CB

FLAGET, ~~REV~~ BISHOP

Present at laying of cornerstone of  
Roman Catholic Church,  
RT, J1 28, 1818, 3-1

WM:MPB

FLAGG, MR (~~State Comptroller~~)

*State Comptroller*  
visiting here, stopping at Eagle's  
Tavern,

RDD, J1 30, 1845, 2-2

JVN:ARO

FLAGG, MR.

Comptroller of State makes annual  
report.

RDA, Ja 8, 1848, 2-3

FL:JRF

FLAGG, MAJOR

Editorial upholding his views on  
direct taxes,

RDA, F 24, 1842, 2-1

JGR:MLH

FLAGG, CHARLES G (OGDEN)

Married Elmina Kelley (Michigan),

RDD, Ja 5, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FLAGG, CHARLOTTE

Married Charles E. Smiley at Stockton  
RDA., Ag. 9, 1845, 3-3

FAD

FLAGG, ELIZABETH (Mrs.)

Died in Richmond, Va.,  
RR Ja 5, 1838, 3-3

CB

FLAGG, MARY OGDEN

Death,  
RDA, Je 18, 1845, 2-7

EI

FLAGG, THOS<sup>WAD</sup>. W.

Assumes editorial post of Rochester  
Republican and Daily Advertiser combined.  
RDA D 1, 1838, 1-1;  
RR Ja 2, 1838, 3-2

FLAGG, THOMAS J. (COHOCTON)? Cohocton, Ohio  
Married Catharine Conley at Cohocton,  
RGLA, Ja 9, 1841, 12-3

CB

FLAGLER, HENRY (LOCKPORT)

Married Maria Angevine (Ridgeway),  
RDD, Mr 18, 1841, 2-7

FGC:MPB

FLAGLER, MRS JANE T. (LOCKPORT)

Death,  
RDD, J1 15, 1843, 2-7

RC:JRF

FLANAGAN, SARAH

See Clendening, David

*Discovered by David Clendening*

RDS Ag 22, 1839, 2-3

MB



FLANDERS , BARTLIT

Married Sarah A. Doolittle,  
RDA, Ap 8, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FLANDERS, HORATIO

Married Susannah Hill,  
RDA, Ja 22, 1850, 2-6;  
*RDD, Je 25, 1850, 3-2*

CMV

FLANDERS, M. A. (GOFFSTOWN, N. H.)

Married J M. Adams (Riga)  
RDD., D. 7, 1841, 2-6

FAD

FLANEGAN, JOHN

His son crushed to death by a log,  
RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4

JSR:ARO

FLAVETT, HANNAH -

Found drunk,  
RDD, Ag 12, 1841, 2-2

FL/FH

FLAX

Report of greatest production in  
Monroe County,  
RT, Ag. 14, 1821, 3-1

JG/VF

FLAX

Wm. Burroughs dressed 101 lb. in  
one day,  
RT, Je 11, 1822, 3-1

HEP/ARO

FLEMING, ———

Elected to the Assembly from Orleans Co.,  
RDA N 18, 1828, 2-2

PJW/ARO

FLEMING, ABIGAIL (ROMULUS)

Married Rev. Morrison Huggins (Marion)

RGLA., S. 17, 1842, 15-3

FAD

FLEMING, ANN (MEDINA)

Married Benjamin Vannest

RDD., Mr. 1, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA., Mr. 6, 1841 44-3

FAD

FLEMING, CATHARINE

Stole money from residence of Rev.

Henry Lockwood (Brighton),

RDD, Ja 3, 1849, 2-6;

*RDD, Ja 4, 1849, 2-2,*

*RR, Ja 11, 1849, 1-2*

RC:ARO

FLEMING ads HOLLENBACK

Supreme court case,

RDD 0 19, 1843, 2-5

LJN:ARO

FLEMING, MARGARET P. (MEDINA)

Married Edmund Fuller Jr. (Medina)

RDD., D. 6, 1844, 2-6

FAD

FLEMING, MARY

Married Andrew L. Morris

RDD., Mr. 18, 1846, 2-7

FAD

FLEMING, PATRICK

His children injured in cave-in of School

House No 9,

RDD, Je 20, 1846, 2-2

CMV

Fletcher, Almira

Obituary

RDD, Ap 4, 1835 2-3

GC:MB

FLETCHER, MRS. ANN

Death in Lyons,

RDD, Mr 18, 1848, 3-2

JSR/CMV

FLETCHER, ANN JANE

~~See Morin, Patrick~~

*Married Patrick Morin  
(Arson)*

*RDD, J 3, 1850, 3-3*

CMV

FLETCHER, CAROLINE (PORTER)

Married Edward G. Morrison (Porter)

RGLA., Ja. 21, 1843, 20-3

FAD

FLETCHER, CYNTHIA (WASHINGTON)

Married Luther C. Peck (Allegany Co.)

RGLA., Mr. 23, 1839, 52-3

FAD

FLETCHER, EPHRAIM C. (BATH)

Married Maria M. Winants (Penn Yan),

RDA, O 30, 1848, 2-6

FLN

FLETCHER, EUNICE

~~See Hyde, Jonathan~~

*Married Jonathan Hyde  
(Cherry, Canton Center)*

*RDD, C 23, 1845, 3-1*

CMV

FLETCHER, HORACE R.

Married Clive J. Hunt

RGLA, N 17, 1838, 188-2

FLETCHER, JEROME (GENESEO)

Married Salra L. Scott (Geneseo)

*in Geneseo  
RDA, Ja 14, 1844, 2-7;  
RGLA, Ja 9, 1844, 12-3*

CB

FLETCHER, JEROME J. (GENESEO)

Married Betsey King (Geneseo) *L. L. King*

RDA, J1 19, 1847, 2-6;  
RR, *J* 20, 1847, 2-7

JRF

Fletcher, John

Died in Geneseo,

RDD, Je 6, 1835, 2-5

GC:MB

FLETCHER, JOHN

Lost from <sup>2</sup>Ship "Clarkson" on Pacific  
Ocean,

RDA, Ap 8, 1844, 3-2;

*RR, Jy 9, 1844, 3-8*

FG:MB

FLETCHER, LEMIRA S.

Married Ralph Peterson (Livingston Co.,  
Mich.) in Canandaigua.

RDA., N. 25, 1848, 2-7

RR., N. 30, 1848, 3-7

FDA

FLETCHER, MARGARET A. (BATAVIA)

Married Sherwood Holland (Mt. Morris)

RDD., S. 18, 1843, 2-6

RGLA., S. 30, 1843, 164-3

FDA

FLETCHER, MARY ANN (LIMA)

Married William W. Morgan (Lima)

RGLA., O. 21, 1837, 162-3

FDA

FLETCHER, MELINDA (GENESEO)

Death,

RDD, J1 17, 1845, 2-6,

*RR, L 19, 1845, 2-7*

mlh

FLIMSY, FELIX (RUSH)

Letter to editor of Gem criticizing  
way paper spoke of farmers in Monroe  
County,

RGLA, J1 30, 1831, 53-2

MLH

FLINN, MR.

Robbed of \$1,800, Three men Hull,  
Johnston, and Butterfield arrested,  
~~for robbery of the money~~

RT F 10, 1824, 2-5

MRB/ PO

Flinn, David F.

Married Martia Maria Moore,

RT, Ag 24, 1824, 3-3

MMM:FG

FLINN, JAMES -

Horse and wagon lost or stolen,  
RR, J1 19, 1831, 3-4 (AD)

JVB/FH

FLINN, JAMES

Died in Milo,  
RDD, S 12, 1842, 2-7

MAM:JRF

FLINN, JAMES

Nominated at Loco Foco Convention, 1844  
RDD., O. 18, 1844, 2-2

FDA

FLINN, JAMES R.

Democratic nominee for Assembly,  
RDA, O 19, 1844, 2-3

MLH

FLINN, MRS. MARGARET (MEDINA)

Found dead at home,  
RDA, S 5, 1850, 2-7

RJP

FLINN, WILLIAM H.

Died in Geneva,  
RDA, Ag19, 1845, 3-2

:EI

*Flint*

*See also Flynn*

FLINT, MR.

Manufactured the famous Rochester saws,  
RDD, Mr 10, 1849, 2-4

VR:ARO

FLINT, ALEINA (ALBION)

Death,

RDD, J1 14, 1843, 3-1

RC:JRF

FLINT, AMELIA

Death,

AE, Ag 2, 1831, 3-2;

RO, Ag 4, 1831, 3-6;

RR, Ag 9, 1831, 3-4

RC/ARO

FLINT, ANNA E.

Married D. Moore (Jackson, Mich.) in  
Irondequoit.

RDA., J1. 25, 1845, 3-2

RDD., J1. 26, 1845, 2-7

FDA

FLINT, ASA

Married Nancy Davids in Phelps,

RDD, F4, 1835, 2-5

GTC/RS

FLINT, CHAS<sup>les</sup>

Married Esther M. Moss at Perry,

RR D 13, 1842, 3-5

MAM/A O

FLINT, CHARLES C<sup>✓</sup>

Married to Delusha Jane Beech,

RR, O 24, 1837, 3-3

NV/FH

FLINT, CHARLES C.

On Vice Prevention Committee,

RDD, F 19, 1848 2-4

MPB

FLINT, MRS. CORNELIA

(DANVILLE)

Obituary,

RDD, J1 3, 1850, 3-3

CMV

FLINT, MRS DELUCIA JANE

Death,

RDD, Ja 31, 1849, 3-3

RC:JL-

FLINT, EDGAR

Received 15 day jail sentence for steal-  
ing watch,

RDD, D 6, 1844, 2-4

JRF

FLINT, EUGENE (PIKE)

Death,

RDA, Ap 25, 1848, 2-7,

RDD, Sep 27, 1846, 2-6

RC JRF

FLINT, GEORGE

Escaped from jail,

AF, Ag 16, 1831, 3-3,

to Sep 16, 1831, 3-6

RC/ARO

FLINT, H.

~~See Gifford, C. B.~~

*Married C. B. Gifford*

*RR, C 9, 1838, 3-4;*

*RRQ, D 20, 1838, 169-3*

CB

FLINT, JEREMIAH -

Married Sarah Gibbs,

RDD, J1 10, 1840, 2-6

FH

FLINT, JOHN D.

Married Margaret Robertson at Reed's  
Corners,

RDA, O 28, 1847, 2-7.

RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

VR:MLH

FLINT, JOSEPH

Elected foreman of Fire Co. No. 8,

RDD, Ja 10, 1850, 2-5, 16, 1850, 2-7.

RRD N 5, 1850, 2-2

FG:MLH

FLINT, MRS. LUCY

Death,

RDA, Ag 7, 1850, 2-7

FD:MLH

FLINT, MARY

Jailed as vagrant,

RDA, Mr 4, 1843, 2-7

MAK:JTF

FLINT, SARAH E.

~~See Bradstreet, H.C.~~

Married N. C. Bradstreet.

RDA, S, 6, 1844, 2-6

RDA, S, 6, 1844, 3-1

RR, S, 10, 1844, 3-6

KAK/ARC

FLOAT BRIDGE

Construction now in progress at Irondequoit  
Bay.

RDA., My. 13, 1850, 2-2

FDA

FLOOD, MR.

See Corporation proceedings,

RR, D 6, 1831, 3-4, 11, 1831, 3-1

PH

FLOOD, MRS.

Heirs suffered loss as fire destroyed  
wooden dwelling.

RDA., My. 27, 1848, 2-4

FDA



<sup>Mrs.</sup>  
FLOOD, ANN

Died,

RDA, F 23, 1848 2-7;

RR. 739, 1848, 3-7

MB

FLOOD, ANN

Married Timothy Dunn

RR., Je. 24, 1828, 3-4

FDA

FLOOD, BARNEY

Drowned in canal

RDD., O. 9, 1841, 2-1

FDA

FLOOD, L

On Vigilance Committee third ward

RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FLOOD, LUKE

Arrested for assault,

PDA, Ag 24, 1842, 2-6

MB:ME

FLOOD, LUKE

General Sessions Court Case,

RDA, F 25, 1848, 2-4

JRF

FLOOD, LUKE

Arrested for assault on ~~Mr. Leonard~~  
City Marshall,

RDA, Je 12, 1849, 3-1

DS

FLOOD, LUKE ~~AND CH. SBC, JOSEPH~~

Arrested for interfering with officers  
attempt to make an arrest

RDD, Ag 18, 1849, 2-7

JVB:ARO

FLOOD, LUKE

General Sessions Court Case,  
RDA, Mr 22, 1850, 2-6

ARO

FLOODS

~~Genesee River~~

Spring floods damaged bridge at  
Carthage,  
RCo, Ap 14, 1827

MRB/CMV

*Floods*  
Accidents

~~Bridges~~

Bridge between Geneseo and Leicester  
~~near Capt. Jones'~~ carried away by ice  
and high water

RDA, Mr 11, 1831, 2-2  
JSR:MB

*Floods*  
~~GENESEE RIVER~~

~~Floods~~

~~Overflow damages fences, forage, etc.,~~  
river reaches highest level in 12 years,  
RDA, Mr 16, 1832, 2-3,  
~~RAI~~, Mr 20, 1832, 2-6  
AME,

MMM/FH

FLOODS

Report on floods of Genesee River,  
RDA, Mr 21, 1832, 2-4

MB/MLH

GENESEE RIVER

Article on <sup>W</sup>Depth of Water  
during Flood of 1832,  
RR, Mr 27, 1832, 3-3

JSR/RS

GENESEE RIVER

Statement of height of river in 1833,  
Ap 3, 1832, 3-1

NSC/ARO

FLOODS

Genesee River very high and flooding  
upper and lower country,  
RDD, O 23, 1835, 2-1, N 20, 1835, 2-1

NV/CMV

GENESEE RIVER

The Great Freshet

RDD N 3, 1835, 2-5

RM/CMV

FLOODS -

~~Genesee River~~

Flood anticipated due to heavy rains,  
RR, Ap 19, 1836, 1-5

AYC/FH

GENESEE RIVER

Freshet

River reached a great height and did  
some damage,

RDD, Mr 15, 1837 2-4

RC:NB

FLOODS-

Waters of Genesee River rise six  
feet when ice breaks up,  
RDA, *12 31, 1839, 2-4*  
RDD, F 28, 1839, 2-4

MAM/FH

FLOODS -

Particulars about high water of river,  
RDA, J1 1, 1839, 2-4

HGC/FH

~~ACCIDENTS~~

~~Freshet~~

Tremendous rain storm at Genesee  
large damage.

RDD, Ag 1, 1839, 2-7

FH

FLOODS,

Dam blamed for Genesee Valley floods,  
RDD, Ap 8, 1840, 2-4

PJW/ARO

FLOODS

Rochester

Genesee River said to have reached new  
high,

RDD, Mr 30, 1841, 2-1, *RDD Mr 31, 1841, 2-2*

ARO

FLOODS

~~Rochester~~

Freezing weather checks river's rise,  
RDD, Ap 1, 1841, 3-1

ARO

FLOODS

~~Scottsville~~

Genesee Valley Canal belimed under  
water  
RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 3-1

ARO

FLOODS

Monroe County

→ Roads damaged to extent of \$2000,  
RDD, Ap 7, 1841, 2-2

ARO

FLOODS

Genesee Valley

Citizens threaten to sue state for  
damages caused by floods,  
RDD, Ap 16, 1841, 2-2

ARO

FLOODS

~~Genesee River~~

Meeting of citizens to petition  
Legislature to remove dams on the river,  
RR, Ap 20, 1841, 2-6

FG:JRF

FLOODS

~~Rochester~~

Waters of the Genesee rapidly *receding*  
*running*  
out. ~~NO~~ damage done here,  
RDA, F 9, 1842, 2-2;  
RR F 15, 1842, 1-3

FD/RJP

GENESEE RIVER

Reaches new high level for the season,  
RDD, J1 9, 1842, 2-2

JGR:MLH

GENESEE RIVER -

Gradually rising,  
RDA, S 15, 1842, 2-6

LRB/FH

## FLOODS

~~Mount Morris~~ *Mr. Morris*

Lowlands reported covered by swollen river,

RDD, S 16. 1842 3-5

~~Floods~~  
~~GENESSEE RIVER~~

## Flood

River overflowing near Dansville,  
RDA S 26, 1842, 2-3

MRB/AFG

~~Floods~~  
~~GENESSEE RIVER~~~~Water Level~~Water risen in last 24 hours because of  
melting snows upstream,

RR, Ap 12, 1843, 3-7

FH

~~Floods~~  
~~GENESSEE RIVER~~Water has risen between 2 and 3 feet,  
RDD, S 9, 1843, 2-4

JVB:MLH

## FLOODS

~~Genesee River~~River rises forcing nearby residents to  
leave homes,

RDA, F 27, 1845, 2-2;

RDD, F 27, 1845, 2-4

CMV

## FLOODS

Genesee Valley~~Genesee~~ River overflows carrying away  
bridges and destroying mills,  
RDA, Mv 16, 1846, 3-5.  
RDD, Mv 16, 1846, 3-1

ARO

## FLOODS -

*4* Homeoye Creek

Flood waters carry away two bridges.

RR, Mv 17, 1846, 3-4

FH

## FLOODS

Genesee Valley Canal~~Water~~ rises causing great damage  
to bridges, dams and houses.

RR O 20, 1846, 2-8, 3-1, 3-6

MHMARO

## FLOODS

## Genesee Valley Canal

~~Walker, Mr. (Rushford)~~ saw mill  
 razed by flood *of*  
 RR, *W* 3, 1846, 2-6

MMH:ARC

## FLOODS

## Genesee River

A portion of Exchange St. */* Flooded,  
 RDD Ja 4, 1847, 3-1

JER:ARO

## FLOODS

~~Batavia~~

Trains held up by *fresh* water *at Batavia*,  
 RDD, N 29, 1850, 3-4

MAM:MLH

## FLOODS

See <sup>also</sup> Genesee River

LM:JS

## "FLORA'S FESTIVAL"

Presented by Mr. Brodbery, *a.*

RDD *11*, 1849, 2-8

JL:PM

## FLORISTS

Rochester Green House displays flowers  
 and seeds.

RDA., My. 16, 1840, 2-3

FDA

## FLORISTS

Smith & Beebe, nurseryman, agents for Wm.  
 Prince of Long Island.

HT., O. 21, 1823, 3-2

FDA

## FLOUR

~~Prices~~

Quality and *P* Price of Genesee Flour,  
 RT, D 31, 1822, 2-3

ARO

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

10,450 barrels shipped from Rochester  
ten days,  
RT, M, 6, 1823, 2-2

NV:VF

## FLOUR

31,812 barrels manufactured at  
H. Ely's mills during year ending  
Ag 9, 1826  
RT, Ag 15, 1826, 2-4

MC

## FLOUR

MP

*estimated*  
150,000 barrels manufactured in  
Rochester during 1825, ~~(Estimate)~~  
RT, Ag 15, 1826, 2-4

MC

## FLOUR

~~General~~

Petition sent New York Senate against  
passage of the Law relating to the  
inspection of flour,  
RDA Ap 2, 1831, 2-3

jsr;mb

## FLOUR

~~Prices~~

Price of Rochester flour on Montreal  
<sup>NY</sup>Market,  
RR, J1 19, 1831, 3-3

JVB:FH

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Statistics of canal shipments,  
RR, J1 26, 1831, 2-5

JVB:FH

Flour

*58,655 barrels shipped east  
in last two months,  
RR, O 25, 1831, 1-5*

## FLOUR

Current prices for superior flour  
on Rochester market,  
RR, N 1, 1831, 2-7

FH

FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Flour manufactured in one year,  
RDA, D 15, 1831, 2-3

RC:ARO

FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Mills able to grind 20,000 bushels  
of wheat daily,  
RDD, J1 23, 1835, 2-3

PJW:CMV

FLOUR

General

First wheat of year ground,  
RDD, J1 29, 1835, 2-2

PJW:CMV

FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Statistics from O'Reilly's sketches,  
RDD, Ja 4, 1837, 3-1

JSR:MB

FLOUR

Prices during years from 1796 to 1837,  
RR, Mr 7, 1837, 1-3

CB

FLOUR

80,748 barrels shipped from Rochester  
during year,  
RR, J1 18, 1837, 2-3

mmm

FLOUR

General

Open letter from a Rochester miller  
complaining against produce brokers  
and gamblers,  
RR, N 28, 1837, 1-5

ARO

FLOUR

General

60 barrels found on <sup>L</sup>ake shore, by H-  
Benton, Dep. collector of Charlotte Port  
RDA, D 1, 1838, 2-2- & 2-5

ARO



## FLOUR

~~Prices~~

Selling at \$4.75 a barrel in Rochester,  
RDA, Mr 23, 1840, 2-2

BJW:FH

## FLOUR

~~Prices~~

Quoted at \$4.50 a barrel in Rochester,  
RDA, Ap 9, 1840, 2-3, *Ap 24, 1840, 2-6*

PJW:FH

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Petition in Assembly against importing  
and exporting of flour in Monroe County,  
RR My 5, 1840, 2-2

FH:RJP

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

9847 barrels shipped to New York thru  
Rochester during first 2 days of canal  
season,  
RDA, Ap 23, 1842, 3-2

CMV:ARO

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

Letter tells of increase in flour  
output,  
RDD, Ja 31, 1844, 2-3

HGC:ARO

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

400,000 barrels shipped east via canal,  
~~1844~~  
RDA N 28, 1844, 2-6

JRF

## FLOUR

~~Rochester~~

45,000 bbls. estimated to be in store,  
RDA, Ap 2, 1845, 2-5

JRF

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

*35,400 - 40,000*  
~~Report of amount~~ of flour stored in  
Rochester and vicinity ~~35,400~~  
~~barrels~~

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-3

FG:ARO

## FLOUR

598,912 barrels of flour produced in Rochester, 1845.

RDA., N. 24, 1845, 2-2

FDA

## FLOUR TRADE

Statistics and notes on Erie Canal shipments,

RDD, N 28, 1846, 2-1

EI

## FLOUR TRADE

History of, in Rochester

RR, D29, 1846, 3-1

:EI

## FLOUR

~~Trade in Rochester~~

30,000 barrels of flour remain in Rochester warehouses due to inadequate railroad transportation,

RDD, F 1, 1847, 2-3

FH:MLH

## FLOUR

Rochester producing 600,000 barrels of flour per annum, ~~the mills running less than five months in the year~~

RDD, Mr 25, 1847, 2-2

VR:MLH

## FLOUR TRADE

*Statistics for*  
~~Records of mill grind, mills and output listed comparative records for 1844, 1845, 1846 shown, mills and output, etc listed.~~

RDD, Ap 28, 1847, 2-3, *Ap 29, 1847, 2-4*

JRF

## FLOUR

~~Trade of Rochester~~

Comparison of output of 1847 and 1846,

RDD, My 17, 1847, 2-3

FG:MLH

## FLOUR

History of milling in Rochester, :  
~~fluctuations in price, amount exported, list of flouring mills and owners.~~

RR, J1 20, 1847, 3-1

MHM:ARO

~~FLOUR TRADE~~~~Rochester~~

Amount shipped on Erie Canal to  
Aug 1,

RDD, Ag 14, 1848, 2-3

VR:MLH

## FLOUR

Silver medal awarded for the best flour  
at the American Institute Fair to James  
M. Hoyt & Son, W. Whitney, and A. & E.  
Harmon,

RDA, O 30, 1847, 2-2

CMV

## FLOUR

Chappell & Co.

~~Rochester~~

*Chappell*

Three barrels of flour shipped by, ~~this~~  
~~Co.~~  
Company to be forwarded to Queen Victoria  
~~of England~~

RDA, N 5, 1847, 2-1

CMV

## FLOUR

Garbutt, P., receives medal at  
session of Boston Institute for  
finest grade of flour,

RR, Je 1, 1848, 1-5

MAE:MLH

## FLOUR

Statistics relative to flour trade in  
Rochester,

RDD, D 14, 1848, 2-3

JRF

## FLOUR

~~Rochester~~

29,850 bbls. stored in city,

RR, My 3, 1849, 2-7

MAM NC

~~FLOUR TRADE~~

~~Rochester~~

Statistics on no. bbls shipped east via  
Erie Canal for 1847, <sup>18</sup>48, <sup>18</sup>49,

RDD, D 31, 1849, 2-3

ARO

## FLOUR

~~Rochester~~

637,529 barrels of Rochester milled flour  
shipped during 1849,

RDA, Ja 21, 1850, 2-2

ARO

FLOUR

See <sup>also</sup> Manufacturing;  
Mills

LM:NT

MILLS

~~Flour~~

~~See~~ Cleveland & Co in operation,  
R-T, J1 4, 1820 3-4, JC 27, 1890, 3-2

GW/AF

FLOUR MILLS

Ed: Valuable sites for flour mills on  
Genesee River.

RT., S. 5, 1820, 3-1

FDA

MILLS

Flour

"RED MILL" Sale at Auction,

R-T, J1 10, 1821, 3-3

JW/AF

MILLS

Description of the operation of Harvey  
Ely's grist mill,

RGLA, O 3, 1840, 161-1;

RDD, O 5, 1840, 2-5

MHM:MLH

MILLS

Flour Mills

Messrs Beach; Largest in world

RDD, O 5, 1840, 2-5

MLH

MILLS

Rockester Flour Mills capable of producing  
5000 barrels of flour daily,

RDD, O 5, 1840, 2-5

*See also: Flour Mills &  
Industries &  
Manufacture*

MLH

FLOUR MILLS

History of the flour trade in Rochester.

RR., D. 29, 1846, 3-1

FDA

ROCHESTER

*Flour* Mills, Factories etc.

Growth and improvement of, *List* of  
flouring mills and occupants,

RDA, J1 19, 1847, 2-1

AR 0

MILLS, *Flour*

First mill, *stone* was brought here from Albany in  
1812 by Capt. Miner.

RR , O 26, 1848, 2-2

CMV

MILLS

See City Mills

LM:JS

MILLS

See Clinton Mills

LM:JS

MILLS

See Crescent Mills

LM:JS

MILLS

See Ely's Mill

LM:MB

MILLS

See New York Mills

lm, mm

MILLS

See Red Mills

LM:ARO

See Shawmut Mills

FLOWER, ANNE W. (*New York*)

See Foote, H. G.

*Married H. G. Foote,  
RDD, 130, 1844, 2-7*

LM:ARO

RC:ARO

Flower, E., elected Gates constable,  
RO, Ap 4, 1828, 54-5

FLOWER, FRANCES E. (PALMYRA)

Married Remus Ferrin (Palmyra)

RDD., Mr. 28, 1846, 2-7

FDA

FLOWER, HENRY S.

Married Mary H. Middlebrook *in Hill*

RDA, Ag 13, 1841, 2-5;

*Hill, Ag 13, 1841, 2-6;*

*RR, Ag 17, 1841, 3-5;*

*RHLC, Ag 21, 1841, 140-3*

JRF

FLOWER, J. E. (PERRY)

Married Margaret E. Hoff (Arcadia),

RDA, My 2, 1846, 2-6

JRF

FLOWER, JOHN B. (Pontiac, Mich.)

Married Lucy Jane Williams (Palmyra),

RDD, Q16, 1846, 2-7

Flower, Lorenzo

Died,

RT, Ag 6, 1822, 3-3, 53, 1822, 3-2

HEP/ MPB

FLOWER, MARTHA A.

Married John L. Clark

RDD., O. 22, 1842, 2-6  
RGLA., N. 12, 1842, 183-3

FDA

FLOWER, MARY ANN

Married James Bee in Geneva, Vt.

RGLA., Ap. 16, 1842, 68-3

FDA

FLOWER~~X~~ EXHIBITIONS

A bird and star in floral design was displayed at Horticultural Exhibit.

RDA~~/~~, S~~/~~ 24, 1847, 3-1  
RDA~~/~~, O~~/~~ 8, 1847, 2-5  
RDA~~/~~, O~~/~~ 11, 1847, 2-1

FDA

FLOWERS, ALCINE (PALMYRA)

Died,

RDD, Ja 26, 1845, 2-6

JSR/AFD

FLOWERS, ELISHA

Treasurer's Report,

RDA, My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

FLOWERS, ELISHA

~~See~~ Hickory Club # 2 to meet,

~~10-1-1831~~

RR

S27

1831

2-5

ARO

FLOWERS, ELISHA

Common Council proceedings,

RDD, Ap 6, 1836, 2-1

GTC/A.O

FLOWERS, ELISHA

Statement of <sup>Account</sup> allowed as  
Overseer of Poor,

Common Council Proceedings,

RDD, Je9, 1836, 3-1

JSR/RS

## FLOWERS, ELISHA

Appointed Poor Master for the West side  
of the city,

RDD, Mr 16, 1837, 2-2

RC/CMV

## FLOWERS, MARY

- See Cone, John

*2*  
Married John Cone in Geneva  
RR, Jr 13, 1847, 3-6

MHM:MLH

## FLOWERS

~~Show, 1846~~

King, William of Monroe Garden exhibiting  
dahlias and climbing roses in Arcade Hall;  
~~stated earliest season that dahlia~~  
~~ever appeared here.~~

RR, Je 30, 1846, 3-1

## FLOWERS

*4* Dahlias

Elwanger and Barry display 25  
varieties in show window of  
Dunning and Crissey

RDA, O 4, 1847, 2-3

MHM:MLH

## FLOWER EXHIBITION

Lewis, Mrs. exhibited flowers at Horticultural Fair.

RDA., O. 8, 1847, 2-5

FDA

## FLOYD, J. G.

Married Sarah B. Kirtland,

RR, O 19, 1830, 3-3

PJW/CMV

## FLOYD, LOUISA

Married Charles E. Wardell in Buffalo

RDA., F. 19, 1846, 2-6

FDA

## FLOYD, GEN. W.

Death,

RT, AG. 14, 1821, 3-2

JG/VF



FLUENT, MARY (GREIGSVILLE)

Died,

RR, Je 1, 1847, 3-6

CMV

FLUETT, PETER

Tried for murder of William Lyman; Daniel D Waite retracts accusations against Abner Pratt, district attorney.

RR., Je. 4, 1839, 2-5

FDA

FLUETTE, PETER A.

Acquitted as accessory to murder of W. Lyman.

RDA., Mr. 21, 1830, 2-2

FDA

FLUKE, GEORGE

Selby, Peter, committed to jail for assaulting Fluke

RDD., Je. 30, 1840, 2-3

FDA

FLUKER, ISABELLE

Married Thomas Sowerby in Warsaw.

RDA., Je. 21, 1849, 2-6  
RR., Je. 28, 1849, 3-5

FDA

FLUKER, MARY

~~See Warren, Lynus~~

*✓ Married Lynus Warren  
in Warsaw*

*RDA, ap 1, 1843, 60-3*

PM:ARO

FLUKER, WILLIAM

Married Eleanor Glazier in Warsaw,

RDA, O 22, 1847, 3-4,

*RR, O 26, 1847, 3-7*

VR:MLH

FLYING

Excerpts taken from old book on art of artificial flying: suggested that "wings" be so adapted that man could work them with his legs.

VMA N 14 1839 2-2

aa

FLYING ARTILLERY -

To visit Rochester, as guests of  
Williams Light Infantry,  
RR, Ag 4, 1846, 3-2

FLYMAN, WILLIAM B.

Died in Geneva,  
RDD, Ag 18, 1845, 2-7

MAM/RJP

FLYNN, ANN (GREECE)

Married John O'Brien  
RDD., N. 29, 1844, 2-6

FDA

Flynn, John

Drowned in Seneca Lake,  
RDA, O 8, 1830, 2-3

MB:MB

FLYNN, PAT

Arrested for assault on three persons,  
RDS, Ag 22, 1839, 2-3

MB

FLYNN, THOMAS O.

Death,  
RDD, Ja 26, 1839, 2-6

CMV

FOBES, DANIEL (PALMYRA)

Publishes *Political* Chart of United  
States.

RDA, S 8, 1847, 2-3

FD/RJP

*See also Flynn*

Fobes, Enoch

Married Sabra Gates,  
RT, My 22, 1821, 3-4

HEP/MPB

FOBES, PHINEAS

Married Eliza Quick in Canandaigua,  
RDA, O 6, 1848, 3-1

EI

FOBES, SYLVESTER

Married Mary Atkinson in Macedon,  
RDA, Ja 1, 1849, 2-6;

*RR, Ja 4, 1849, 3-3*

MLH

*Fogarty*  
FOGARTY, JOHN

Sentenced to the House of Refuge for  
stealing,

*RR 1, 7, 1850, 2-4*  
RDD, F 12, 1850, 2-4

JGR:MLH

FOGG, JAMES P.

Elected Treasurer of Monroe County  
Agricultural Society,

RDD, D 12, 1845, 2-4, *Ja 11, 1848, 2-2*

*RR, Ja 18, 1848, 1-2*

AMARO

FOGG, J. P.

Former newspaperman, now owns <sup>2</sup>Seed  
Store,

RDD, Ja 9, 1846, 2-1

ARO

FOGG, JAMES P.

Horticultural Society Commissioner,  
RDD, F 29, 1848, 2-6

CMV

FOGG, J. P.

Elected inspector, 3rd Ward,  
RDA, N 9, 1848, 3-1

RC/RJP

FOGG, J. P.

Fruits exhibited at his seed store by  
Horticultural Society,  
RDD, Ag 19, 1848, 2-1

JRF

FOGG, JAMES P

Candidate for Monroe County Treasurer,  
RR, O 26, 1848, 2-8

MAM:ARO

FOGG, J. P.

Democratic nominee for school commissioner  
of 3rd ward,  
RDA, Mr 2, 1850, 2-3;  
RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-4

ARO

FOGLE, ABRAHAM

Married Mary Welton in Cuylerville,  
RDA, S 16, 1848, 3-2

ARO

FOGLE, CASCAL -

Married Mrs. Catharine Cusick,  
RR, S 19, 1837, 3-5

NV/FH

FOGLE, SUSAN

~~See Fairchild, Orville~~

*Married Orville Fairchild  
(Hartsville)  
11 Dec 12, 1843, 2-5*

ARO

FOLEY, ELAVOR

~~See~~ Courts, Police

RDS, J1 10, 1839, 2-3

MB

FOLEY, JAMES G.

*previously*  
~~Distillery, Rochester, Successor to Wm.~~  
Atkinson

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-2

AD

JV:MLH

FOLEY, JOHN

To start a paper mill, in Rochester  
RR, Ja 31, 1837, 2-6

CB

FOLGER, CHARLES J.

Democratic nominee for Justice of  
Sessions,  
RDA, O 11, 1849, 2-1

JRF

FOLGER, MARY<sup>[Nancy]</sup><sub>E</sub>

See Spencer, J. W.

Z

Married J. W. Spencer

(Sweden)

RDD, Ja 14, 1847, 2-5, 710, 1847,  
2-7, RR, Ja 17, 1847, 3-7

JSR:ARO

Folger, Obed - Appointed <sup>U</sup>S. Consul to  
Payta, Peru,  
RDA .Mr 28, 1833, 2-5

FOLGER, CAPTAIN THOMAS P. (BUFFALO)

Married Sophia A Tinker (Cleveland),

RDA, My 31, 1847, 2-5,

RR, 1, 1847, 3-6

ARO

FOLLET, — — (BATAVIA)

~~Son of Capt. Follet~~, recovers from shock  
received when sucked into wheat conveyor  
RDD, O 7, 1839, 2-6

CIV

FOLLETT, ASENETH

~~See Horin, John~~

Married John Horin

RDD, Je, 28, 1842, 2-7  
RDA, Je, 29, 1842, 2-6  
RR, Je, 5, 1842, 3-7  
RSLA, Je, 9, 1842, 116-3

HGC/ARO

FOLLET, BENJAMIN

Appointed notary public,  
RDA, Ap 8, 1843, 2-6

CIV

FOLLET, HENRY S.

Circuit Court Case,  
RDA, N 2, 1848, 3-1

MLH

FOLLETT, - -

Fails in attempt to escape from jail,  
with ~~W. H. Smith~~  
RDA, O 21, 1848, 3-2

MLH

FOLLETT, BENJAMIN (GENESECO)

Married Elvira Norris (Ypsilanti),  
RGLA, O 30, 1841, 180-3

CB

FOLLETT, FREDERICK

Married Sarah Sutherland  
RA Ag 8 1826 3-1

AS:AA

[Follet]

FOLLETT, FREDRICK (Batavia)  
Appointed Postmaster of Batavia,  
RDA, S. 2, 1843, 2-6

FD IAT

FOLLETT, FREDERICK (Batavia)

Delegate to Democratic State Convention  
from Genesee County,  
RR, S 12, 1843, 3-3

FG/PH

FOLLETT, F. (BATAVIA)

Elected 3rd Vice President of Printers  
at celebration of Benjamin Franklin's  
141st birthday anniversary.  
RDD, Ja 20, 1847, 2-2

MLH

FOLLETT, F. (BATAVIA)

Preparing a history of the Newspaper  
Press of Western New York  
p RDD, Ja 27, 1847, 2-3  
RR, May 15, 1847, 1-3

VR:MLH

FOLLETT, FREDERICK *(Batavia)*  
 Democratic Candidate for Canal  
 Commissioner,

RDA, O 6, 1847, 2-1, *09, 1849, 2-2,*  
*N 3, 1849, 2-4*

VR:MLH

FOLLETT, FREDERICK M.

(BATAVIA)

Receives appointment as Cadet at  
 West Point,

RR, Ag 4, 1846, 3-3

FOLLETT, HANNAH SMITH *(Batavia)*

Death, ~~in Batavia~~

RDD, J1 31, 1846, 2-7;

RR, Ag 4, 1846, 3-8

MLH

FOLLETT, HENRY

Escaped from jail

*N* Ag 16, 1831, 3-3;

*RR* Ag 16, 1831, 3-6

RC/ARO

FOLLETT, HENRY H.

Death,

RDD, F 28, 1840, 2-7

PJW:MB

Follett, John

Death,

RDD, S 6, 1834, 2-5

FL/RJP

FOLLETT, *(Nancy F, Mrs)* -

Died,

RDA&T, Mr 22, 1830, 2-5,

RO, *7/1/26, 1830, 51-5*

RC/FH

FOLLETT, NANCY K. (BATAVIA)

Married James E. Seaver (Batavia)

RDA., Ag. 31, 1848, 3-1

RDD., S. 2, 1848, 3-4

RR., S. 7, 1848, 3-9

FDA

FOLLETT, O. *F. Oran (Batavia)*

Proposes to ~~print and publish~~ "The Spirit of the Times" a weekly newspaper in Batavia,

RT, Jan 12, 1819, 3-4, *79, 1819, 3-3*

RS

Follet, Oran, - Married Nancy Filer,

RG, F 6, 1821, 2-4;

RT, F 6, 1821, 3-2

FOLLET, OREN -

Married Eliza G. Ward,

AE, N 27, 1832, 3-6

*RG, N 29, 1832, 2-5*

NV/FH

FOLSOM, B. B.

Elected supervisor of Bennington.

RDD., Mr. 8, 1840, 2-3

FDA

FOLSOM, D. A.

Body found,

RR, J1 13, 1847, 1-2, *J 15, 1847, 2-5*

MHM:NB

FOLSOM, HANNAH *4*

Died,

RDD, Ag 30, 1834, 2-5

FL/FH

FOLSOM, M. A. (LE ROY)

Married B. F Franklin Townley (Le Roy)

HDA., D. 13, 1847, 2-6

RR., D. 14, 1847, 3-7

FDA

FOLSOM, MARY D.

Married George S. Moulson

RDD., My. 2, 1844, 2-6

RR., My. 7, 1844, 3-5

FDA



FOLSOM, SALONIA (SALONA) M.

Married Levi Carter (Waterloo, Waterford)

RDA., My. 1, 1844, 3-2

RDD., My. 2, 1844, 2-6

RR., My. 7, 1844, 3-5

FDA

FOLTZ, JACOB (SPARTA)

Married Elizabeth Jacobs (Sparta),

RDD, Ja 28, 1846, 2-6

FG:ARO

FOLWELL, SERG'T N. B. *K*

Married Emily D. Hurd,

RDD, My 17, 1839, 2-5,

*RLLA, J 1, 1839, 92-3*

RC/FH

FOLZER, MARY E. (THOY)

Married J W. Spencer (Sweden)

RDD., Ja. 14, 1847, 2-8

RR., Ja. 19, 1847, 3-7

FDA

FOLZER, NANCY E. (THOY)

Married J W. Spencer (Sweden)

RDD., F. 10, 1847, 2-7

FDA

FONDA, ELIZABETH ANN (HUDSON)

Married Grover Ward (East Avon)

RGLA, O/ 7, 1837, 159-3,

*10, 1837, 3-3*

FDA

FONDA, JACOB

Married Maria Tufts (Gorham),

RDD, Je 17, 1847, 3-2

FG:MLH

FONDA, MRS SUSANNAH

Died in Gorham,

RDD, Mr 23, 1850, 3-3

*And Ap 4, 1850, 3-1*

CMV

## FOOD

## Prices.

RR Ja 25, 1831, 3-3, F 8 1831, 3-3  
 RDD, Ap 7, 1835, 2-5, J 7, 1835, 2-6,  
 J 14, 1835, 2-4, J 17, 1835,  
 2-5, Aug 20, 1835, 2-4, Aug 21,  
 1835, 2-5, J 16, 1835, 2-2, J 22,  
 1835, 1835, J 2-6, J 22, 1840, 2-6,  
 J 7, 1840, 2-4, J 30, 1840, 2-6,

PJW/CMV

## FOOD

## Current prices listed,

AME, N 8, 1831, 3-2

pw mmm

FOOT, GOV.

(Connecticut)

Visits here,

RDD, J 1 9, 1834, 2-1

FL/ARO

FOOT, A.

Delegated to the Republican County Conven-  
tion, 1828

RDT., J 1. 22, 1828, 2-2

FDA

FOOT, A, MARIA

Death,

RDD, F 11, 1839, 2-7

MAM:MB

FOOT, ANN (MENDON)

Married Russell Thorp (Batavia)

RDA., My. 6, 1848, 2-6

RDD., My. 8, 1848, 5-2

RR., My. 11, 1848, 3-7

FDA

FOOT, CALISTA

(Gaines)

See Warren, Wm. T.

Married William T. Warren

(Lyndon)

R. G. R., O 16, 1871, 172-3

CB

FOOT, CHARLES

Named justice of peace, Mendon, 1835

RDD., Ja. 17, 1835, 2-1

FDA

FOOT, E. & E. B. (BATAVIA)

Woolen factory destroyed by fire.

HDA., Ag. 28, 1841, 2-3

RR., Ag. 31, 1841, 2-6

FDA

FOOT, EBFNEZER E. *(see name)*

Married Mary Skidmore *(Kingsford)*

RDD, Mr 12, 1836, 2-5

*22 Mar 19, 1836, 47-3*

GTC/APO

FOOT, ELIAS

Married to Almy Thorp,

M R N 29, 1825, 3-3

FOOT, ERVIN W.

Married Hester Montross in Gaines,

RGLA, O 16, 1841, 172-3

C

FOOT, EUNICE

Married Zechariah Nobles

RT., Ap. 6, 1819, 2-5

FOOT, IRA

Married Elizabeth Smith,

RDD, O 4, 1839, 2-6

FDA

MM/QMV

FOOT, JANE *(same)*

See Van Scoter, Elias

*Married Elias Van Scoter  
(Danville)*

RDA, 115, 1845, 2-5

RDD, 115, " 2-6

:EI

FOOT, JOHN

Married Sophia Rogers

RT, F 16, 1819, 3-4

LJN/ARO

FOOT, JOHN -

Married Georgiana Hyslop Beebee of  
New York City,

RDA, My 4, 1832, 2-5,  
AME, May 8, 1832, 3-7;  
RR, May 8, 1832, 3-4

MPB/FH

FOOT, JULIA A.

Married Elijah Loomis

HGLA., O. 1, 1836, 159-3

FDA

FOOT, LOUISE

Married Ebenezer Manning

AE., Ag. 14, 1832, 3-5  
RO., Ag. 15, 1832, 3-6

FDA

FOOT, LYDIA A. (*Fabius*)

~~See Slocum, George E.~~

*Married George E. Slocum*

*RDA, Jan 5, 1849, 2-3 RDO, Jan 5,  
1849, 3-3; RR, Jan 11, 1849, 3-8*

JGR:MLH

FOOT, MARIA (GAINES)

Married Julius Bates

RGLA, Mr 18, 1841,  
RDA, Mr 29, 1841, 2-5  
RR, Mr 30, 1841, 3-3  
RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 2-7

RZ

FOOT, MICHAEL P. (AUBURN)

Married Emeline Arne (Auburn)

RGLA, Ag 22, 1840 8-3

MPB

FOOT, PHEBE -

~~See Barrett, Linoder~~

*Married Linoder Barrett*

*RT, Apr 1, 1825, 3-4*

MM:PH

FOOT, SAMUEL A

Married Miriam Fowler,

MT, Sl, 1818, 3-1

LJN/VF

FOOTE, CHARLES

Candidate for County Convention of  
Anti-Masonic Convention

AME, S 15, 1829, 3-4

NV:RZ

[Foot]  
Foot, Charles, Jr.Appointed Justice of the Peace of  
Mendon,

RT, Ap 13, 1821, 3-3, 725, 1823, 2-5;

MR, Ap 24, 1821, 3-3 (NP), F 25, 1823,

PJW/MPB

2-4 (NP);

RA, N 20 1827, 2-3

FOOTE, CHARLES JR.

Elected Supervisor of ~~1829~~ *Mendon*

RR, Ap 20, 1830, 1-4

R.D.A. Ap. 14, 1830, 2-3

CMV;RZ

FOOTE, CHARLES JR.

Elected Supervisor for 1831

RDA, Ap 6, 1831, 2-3

JC:RZ

FOOTE, EBENEZER

Died at Delhi; Revolutionary War Veteran

RO, Ja 15, 1830, 11-4

CMV

FOOTE, EMILY

Married Horace E. Purdy in Nunda

RDA, Ag 22, 1845, 2-6

I:RZ

FOOTE, H. G.

Married Anne W. Flower (New York),

RDD, S 30, 1844, 2-7

RC:ARO

FOOTE, REVEREND ISRAEL

Ordained Priest of the Episcopal  
Church,

RDD, Ag 25, 1846, 2-3

ARO

FOOTE, JOSEPHINE C. (ROCHESTER)

Married William La Dew (Kingston, N.Y.)

RDD, N 7, 1846, 2-7

R

FOOTE, JULIA

Married Henry Kingsbury in Dansville

RR, S 7, 1847, 3-7

HR

FOOTE, M.

Died in Buffalo,

RDD, J1 30, 1849, 2-3

fg

FOOTE, MRS MARY ROBBINS (OGDENSBURG)

Death,

RDD, Ap 11, 1849, 3-3

RC:JRF

FOOTE, PHEBE

Married Linoder Barrett,

RT, Mr 1, 1825, 3-4

HR

FOOTE, ~~MRS~~ PHILO (GROVE)

Married Elizabeth Day (Burns)

RDA, My 16, 1846, 2-6

ARO

FOOTE, MRS. SYBIL

died in Waterboro

RO, Mr 14, 1832, 3-6

CB

FOOTE, DR. T. M. (BUFFALO)

Elected 1st Vice President of Printers  
at celebration of Benjamin Franklin's  
111st birthday anniversary

RDD, Ja 20, 1847, 2-2

MLH

FOOTE, Z. B. (LE ROY)

Married Eliza A Butts (Albion),

RDA, Ap 19, 1847, 2-6;

*RR Ap 20, 1847, 3-6*

ARO

FORBEARANCE, HARRIET

Married Alanson Curtiss

RDA, Mr 7, 1831, 2-5

RR, Mr 8, 1831, 3-3

RO, Mr 10, 1831, 3-6

RZ

FORBES, ALEXANDER

Mexican War Volunteer,

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-5

*RDD Ap 22, 1847, 2-5*

CMV

FORBES, ALEXANDER

Married Margaret Kennedy,

RDD, My 25, 1850, 3-3

RC:AEO

FORBES, ALONZO

Convicted of larceny and burglary at

Genesee County Court,

RR, S 28, 1848, 3-5

MAM:ARO

FORBES, ANN

Married James S. Spencer

RT, O 30, 1821, 3-1

RZ

FORBES, CECILIA

Married Nelson White (Wolcott)

RDA, Ag 28, 1847, 2-7

RR, Ag 31, 1847, 3-6

MM:RZ

FORBES, EDWARD M.

Receives A. B. degree at Geneva

College,

*m*  
AE, Ag 14, 1832, 3-3

LJN/AFO

FORBES, ISABELLA (Covington)

Married J. D. Stewart (Wheatland)

RDD, Mr 8, 1850, 3-3

SC

FORBES, JAMES

Arrested as burglary suspect,

RT JA19, 1819, 3-4

LJN/ARO

FORBES, MRS. JANE

Death

RDA AG 9, 1848, 2-2

ARO

FORBES, JOHN ~~ESQ.~~

DIED,

REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER,

RDD, S 25, 1835, 2-5

JSR:MB

FORBES, JOHN (BATAVIA)

Elected Vice President of Sons of  
Temperance,

RDA, S 30, 1847, 2-3

VR:PLH

FORBES, OLIVE (Alfred)

Married Nathan Wardner (Alfred)

RDD, O 20, 1846, 2-7

SC

FORBES, SYLVESTER (MACEDON)

Married Mary Atkinson (Macedon),

RDD, D 29, 1842, 3-3

JBF

FORCASSINNER, ELIZABETH

Married John Haly

RDA, S 18, 1849, 2-6

RDD, S 18, 1849, 3-3

SC



FORCE, MR.

His son wanders from home,

RDA, Je 21, 1850, 2-2

JL

FORCE, MRS.

Death,

FDA, Ag 27, 1843, 2-3

Feb 27, 1844, 2-3

mhm

FORCE, J. EARLE [EAY 11]

Married Emma Farrant,

RDA, Je 30, 1840, 2-6,

RDA, J 1, 1846, 2-6,

RDA, J 11, 1840, 116-3

MAM/FH

FORCE, JOHN

Married Julia Clark,

RDA, Mr 22, 1850, 2-7

CMV

FORD, JUDGE -

On committee to draft plans for estab-  
lishing a Savings Bank,

RDA&amp;T, Mr 1, 1830, 2-1

RC/FH

Ford, Judge

Read report at Athenaeum,

RR, My 11, 1830, 2-5

CMV:MB

FORD, AARON

Died in Newark, New York

RDD, Ag 4, 1845, 2-7

MAM:MPB

Ford, Abraham - married ~~to~~ Wallace, Maria

RT, S 28, 1819 3-3

NC/M-B

FORD, BESSY

Married Symus Riden (Livonia)

RDLA, Ap 6, 1833, 64-2

SC

FORD, C. E.

*intended*  
Re-appointed supt. of the poor in  
Genesee Co.,

RDD, N 18, 1846, 2-1

EI

FORD, CHARLES B.

Death,

RDD, J1 18, 1835, 2-5

PJW/CMV

FORD, CHARLES HENRY

Died in Palmyra,

RDD, Mr 17, 1849, 3-3

VR/RJP

FORD, CHARLES R.

Monroe County Grand Jury *Case*,

RDA, O 23, 1849, 2-4

JRP

FORD, CLARISSA AUGUSTA

(LIVONIA)

Death,

RDD, J1 13, 1850, 3-3

CLV

FORD, DEWITT (ONEONTA, ~~CHESCO CO.~~)

Married Caroline M. Fairchild (Newark).

RDA, F 28, 1848, 2-6;

RR, F 29, 1846, 3-7;

Rid. Apr 3, 1845 3-2, Mr 9, 1848 3-2,

FL:KLH

FORD, DIANA (Medina)

Married Jacob W. Hunt (Troy)

RDD, S 27, 1841, 2-7

RGLA, O 16, 1841, 172-3

SC

FORD, E.H. (AMSTER)

Married Maria Crull (Weedsport),

RE, Mr. 5, 1842, 44-3  
LA

SV:ARO

FORD, EBENEZER (Rush)

On Genessee River Dam removal committee.

RDA, Ja 9, 1841, 2-1

SC

FORD, EDWARD (GERMAN FLATTS)

Married Harriett Ann Applegate (German  
Flatts)

RDD, AP 21, 1849, 3-3;  
RR, My 3, 1849, 3-3

MAM:JL

FORD, EDWIN B. (MENDON)

Married Elizabeth Beckwith (Mendon),

RDD, S 16, 1845, 2-7

MLH

FORD, ELIZABETH

Married William Atkinson

RT, J1 17, 1821, 3-1

SC

FORD, EMILY C.

Married G.R.H. Shumway

RDD, F 23, 1835, 2-5

HR

FORD, FIDELIA (Ontario)

Married Jedediah T Maynard (Ontario)

RO, Ag 20, 1830, 135-6

SC

FORD, GEORGE (WEST BLOOMFIELD)

Married Eleanor Crowell (West  
Bloomfield),

RDD, O 3, 1850, 3-3

JL:MLH

FORD, REV. HENRY

Died in Elmira,

RR N 16, 1848, 3-9

LAM:ARO

Ford, Hobart, married ~~to~~ Sarah Ford,  
RO - Ap 4, 1828, 59-4

FORD, HOBART -

Resigns from Fire Department,

RDD, Je 21, 1836, 2-5

JR/FH

FORD, ISAAC

(GAINES) [Sc 10]

Married <sup>1845</sup> Almira Nichols (Lanc 1),

RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 2-7, Ap 15, 1841, 2-7;

RDD, Ap 17, 1841, 60-3, May 1, 1841,  
76-3

CMV

FORD, ISAAC (HULBERTON)

Married Mrs. Hannah Harrington in  
Albion,

RDD, S 26, 1846, 2-7

MRE:MLH

Ford, John D.

To open Academical Institution,

RDD, Ag 15, 1839, 2-6

MAM/RJP

FORD, DR. JOHN D. (NORWICH, CONN.)

Married Eliza A. Morton,

RDD, Ap 9, 1845, 2-6

FG:MLH

FORD, JOSEPH D.

Receives M. D. degree from Geneva

Medical College,

RDD, F 1, 1841, 2-1

PJW/ARO

FORD, LUCY (Byron)

Married C. Sherwood in Elba.

RDD, O 30, 1850, 3-3

SD

FORD, MARTIN M.

Death in Syracuse,

RR, Ag 28, 1832, 3-4

DS

FORD, MARY

Married John T Bush in Albany.

RDD, O 16, 1846, 2-7

SC

FORD, MORRIS M. (PENN YAN)

Married Laura Spencer (Penn Yan),

RDA, Ja 30, 1846, 2-7

JR/RJP

FORD, MORRISON (Palmyra)

Married Margaret McDonald (Palmyra),

RDA, Ag 21, 1845, 2-7;

RDD, Q 125 1845, 2-7

:EI

FORD, NAOMI

Married Abner Munn

AME, Ap 20, 1830, 3-4

S

FORD, NATHAN (OGDENSBURGH)

MP

Obituary,

<sup>M</sup>AE, Ap 21, 1829, 3-3

ARO

FORD, NELSON

Died in Buffalo,

RDD, Ap 15, 1846, 3-1

CLV

FORD, OLIVER A. (Byron)

Married Sally Ann Colwell (Byron)

RDD, Jn 28, 1841, 2-7, Jc 10, 1841, 2-7

RR, Jc 10, 1841, 116-3, Jc 24, 1841, 124-3

MHM/FH

FORD, OLIVIA PRIMROSE

(BLACK ROCK)

Married James G. Dickie in Buffalo

RDA, O 16, 1847, 2-7

RR, O 19, 1847, 3-8

HR

FORD, RACHEL

Married Ray Peckham.

RGLA; D 15, 1838, 204-3

SC

FORD, RICHARD (PHELPS)

Married Emily Tingley (Phelps)

RDD, Ap 8, 1843, 3-1;

RR, Ap 15, 1843, 68-3

CMV

FORD, SALLY

Died in Livonia,

RDD, F 17, 1844, 3-1

FORD, SAMUEL W. (LINDEN)

Married Lois Wickwire,

RR, J1 14, 1846, 3-7

MHM:MLH

FORD, SARAH

Married Hobart Ford.

RO, Ap 4, 1828, 59-4

FORD, SIMEON -

Partnership with Henry E. Rochester,

RDT, J1 28, 1828, 3-1, Jc 17, 1829, 3-6

FG/FH

FORD, SIMEON -

On committee to draft memorial agianst  
new canal tolls,  
RDA&T, Mr 27, 1830, 2-1

RC/FH

Ford, Simon

Genesee Canal *etc*

RDA, Ag 19, 1830 2-4

MB:MB

FORD, SIMEON -

~~See~~ Railroads, H& L.E. RR.

Public Meeting

RR - *§27* 1831 2-5

FH

FORD, SIMEON

Elected officer of Rochester Athen-  
aeum.

RR, My 10, 1831, 2-5

SC

FORD, SIMEON

Dissolved partnership with Henry E.

Rochester,

RDA, D 13, 1832, 2-5

MM/CMV

FORD, SIMEON

Formerly of Rochester died in

Cleveland, Ohio

RDD O 21, 1839, 2-5

MAM/ARO

FORD, SCLOMON (*GALLEN*)

Died, ~~in Galen~~

RDA, Ja 12, 1849, 2-7;

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 3-8

JGR:MLH

FORD, SUSAN

Married Cicero Hamilton.

RR, O 4, 1842, 3-5

SC

FORD, SUSAN H. B.

Married Rev Nathaniel Smith in Morrisville.

RR, My 15, 1832, 2-7

SC

FORD, WILLIAM D.

Died in Jefferson County,

RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-3

MS

Ford, Bissell and Company

Flour mill destroyed

RDA Mr 17, 1831 2-2, 11x 19, 1831, 2-2  
RO, 17x 17, 1831, 3-2

JSR:MB

Ford Street

Ordinance to construct sidewalks,

AE, J1 30, 1833, 3-5

MHM/RJP

FORD STREET

Grading Ordinance,

RDD, S 13, 1836, 4-1

JSR/FH

FORDE, MARTHA

(ALABAMA)

Married Russell Cheney (Thetford, Vt.)

RGLA, My 19, 1838, 84-3  
RR, Je 5, 1838, 3-3

HR

FORDHAM, MRS. MARY

Married Mr. Randall.

RT, N 18, 1823, 3-2

FORDUM, MRS. POLLY

Married James Boorkees.

RDD, N 6, 1845, 2-7

SC



FORDYCE, BENJAMIN, M. D. (SCIPPIO)  
 Married Emelina Slocum (Scipio),  
 RDD, J1 19, 1845, 2-7

MLH

FORDYCE, ~~Benjamin~~ <sup>Nathan H.</sup> (Pittsford)  
 Appointed delegate to Whig County  
 Convention from Pittsford,  
 RDD, Ap 11, 1846, 3-1

ARO

FORDYCE, NATHAN H. (Pittsford)  
 Whig Naminee for Assembly at 1st. Assembly  
 District Convention,  
 RDA, O 10, 1850, 2-2,  
 RDD, O 10, 1850, 3-4

FD MS

FORDYCE, NATHAN ~~H.~~ H. (Pittsford)  
 Elected Assemblyman from first district.  
 RDD, N 16, 1850, 2-7

MS

Foreign Mission Society  
 Organized, in Rochester at meeting  
 RO, S 29, 1827 2-5

FG/MPB

#### FOREIGN MISSIONS

Receipts in Rochester from Ap 1, 1829  
 to S 4, 1829,  
 RO, S11, 1829, 3-4

#### FOREIGN MISSIONS

Meeting held in behalf of, at the First  
 Presbyterian Church,  
 RR, S 14, 1847, 1-1

MM:MB

#### FOREIGN MISSIONS

~~Receipts~~

Departing missionaries spoke at  
 meeting held May 19; address by  
 Governor Briggs of Massachusetts

RDD, My 21, 1850, 2-5

MLH

*Foreign, Missionaries*  
*See Missionaries*

FOREIGN TRADE

With Canada during 1836.

RR F 21, 1837, 3-1

SC

FOREIGN TRADE

See Trade

1m, mm

FOREMAN, REV. A.

Delivers sermon at ordination  
of Rev. Ebenezer *Everett*,

RT, F 16, 1919, 3-4

LJN/ARO

FOREMAN, REV. ABRAHAM

Married Nancy Barns,

RO F 12, 1830, 27-5

MS

FOREMAN, F (Lockport)

Married Samuel Jones (Lockport)

RDA, Ag 9, 1845, 3-3

RDD, Ag 12, 1845, 2-6

SC

*Forgeries*  
*See convicted*  
*RT, F 17, 1821, 2-3*

FORGERIES

~~(GENERAL)~~

*William*  
*Wm.* Pennock *convicted* and sentenced in  
*Genesee*

RT, O 9, 1821, 3-1

JG NC

~~FORGERY~~

James Nixon sentenced <sup>4</sup> years,  
RT, J1 9, 1822, 3-1

Forgery

Jonas Whitney tried for forging U. S.  
Military Bounty Patents  
RT J1 9, 1822 3-2

~~FORGERY~~

Simeon D. Howe convicted of forgery,  
and sentenced for five years.  
RDD, D 6, 1834, 2-2

FORGERIES

Fox, Sylvester, attempted to discount  
forged notes at Commercial Bank,  
FR, Ja 11, 1842, 3-1

FG:MLH

FORGERIES

Rice, Isaac pleads not guilty <sup>to</sup> in charge  
of publishing a forged note  
RR My 3, 1842, 1-1

FORGERIES

~~Gates~~

Backus, Rev. J. P. held on charge of  
forging two notes,  
RDD, Ag 5, 1843, 2-2

FD/ARO

JGB:JRF

FORGERIES

~~Recheater~~  
Fox, Jonah committed to prison for  
forging a note  
RDD Ag 24, 1843, 2-4

FORGERIES

~~Recheater~~

Hoffman, Henry arrested for forgery,  
RDA, Ap 2, 1846, 2-2

JSR/ARO

FG:MLH

FORGERIES

~~aver~~

(Ann) Hosmer, Comstock, and Mr. Firman  
victimized by forged note,

RDD, Ap 2, 1846, 2-3

MLH

FORGERIES

~~canada~~

Man attempts to pass note in Buffalo to  
which he forged the name of James  
Wadsworth, of Geneseo,

RDA, D 2, 1847, 2-2

JSR:ARO

FORGERIES

Powers and Ford arrested for forging,

~~name of Wm B. Moffat,~~

RR, Je 14, 1849 3-2

NC

FORIVARD, OLIVER

New York State Senator,

R T, Ja 8, 1822, 3-1

JG/CMV

FORMAN, FRANCES (Seneca Falls)

Married Coles Bashford (Clyde)

RDA, O 21, 1847, 2-7

SC

FORMAN, FRANCES (Seneca Falls)

Married Coles B. Shafford (Clyde)

RR, O 26, 1847, 3-7

SC

FORMAN, GEORGE JUDKINS

(GENESEO)

Death,

RDD, S 23, 1842, 3-2

MM/CMV

FORMAN, H. S.

Death,

RDA, Je 27, 1844, 2-7

VR:JRF

FORMAN, MARY E

Married E. F. Leavenworth in Syracuse.

RGLA, J1 13, 1833, 120-3

SC

EUPHEMIA, MARY *FORMAN, MARY EUPHEMIA (Syracuse)*Married Rensselaer Van Rensselaer *(Rensselaer)*

RDA, N 16, 1840, 2-5

LVR

FORMAN, SARAH (SYRACUSE)

Death,

RDD, My 12, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FORNSWORTH, JOSEPH (Chautauque Co.)

Married Mrs. Francis Finney,

RO, Je 20, 1832, 3-5

CB

FORREST, DAVID (IRONDEQUOIT)

Married Eliza Stanton (Irondequoit),

RDA, N 29, 1849, 2-7

*R11, 4 29 1849, 3-3*

CMV

FORREST, EDWIN

Gives character sketch of Othello at  
Rochester Theater,

RDA, Ag 4, 1842, 2-5

LB/CMV

FORREST, EDWIN -

Distinguished *T*Tragedian continues his  
stay at the Rochester Theatre,  
RR, Ag 9, 1842, 3-1

FD/FH

FORRESTER, SUSANNAH (LOCKPORT)

Death,

RDD, My 22, 1848, 2-6

FORSYTH, ABRAHAM (Hopewell)

Married Albertine Miller in Arcadia,  
RR Ja 12, 1847, 3-8

MMH:ARO

FORSTER, ALEXANDER

Police Court Case,

RDD, Jl 19, 1843, 2-4, 7C 26, 343, 7-4

FL:JRF

FORSYTH, ALEXANDER (AVON)

Death,

RDD, My 26, 1846, 3-2

CMV

FORSYTH, AMANDA

Married Darwin Hill.

RDA, Ap 10, 1830, 2-5  
RR, Ap 13, 1830, 3-2

SC

FORSYTH, DAVID

Elected Town Manager of Clarkson in  
1823.

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-1

XC

FORSYTH, DAVID

Elected officer at meeting of Monroe  
County Agricultural Society

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5  
RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

SC

FORSYTH, DAVID

Partnership with James M. Clark dis-  
solved.

RT, Ap 1, 1823, 3-5

SC

FORSYTH, E. A.

Married Louisa Vick.

RDD, Je 5, 1850, 3-3

RC:ARO

Forsyth, Mrs. Esther

Died in Geneseo,

RDA Mr 4, 1831, 2-4;  
RR, Mr 8, 1831, 3-3

JSR:MB

FORSYTH, HARRIET (Clarkson)

Married Eben Beach (Michigan)

RDD, My 15, 1845, 2-6

SC

FORSYTH, HARRIET P.

Married Wilson T. Miles in Lockport

RDA, Ja 13, 1849, 2-6

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 3-8

HR

FORSYTH, HENRY L.

Dies in Geneseo,

RDD, Je 23, 1845, 2-7

ARO

FORSYTH, JANE M.

Married A. H. Hanscom

RDA, O 17, 1840, 2-6

RR, O 20, 1840, 3-4

HR

FORSYTH, JOHN (LOCKPORT)

Married Jane Norton (Lockport),

RDD, S 2, 1843, 2-6,

RR, S 16, 1843, 156-3

AC/CLV

FORSYTH, MARITT (Clarkson)

Married Albert Walker (Brockport)

RDA, N 3, 1832, 2-5

RR, N 6, 1832, 3-5

FORSYTH, ORIN AHERST

Death,

RDD, D 14, 1843, 3-2

MTT

FORSYTH, MRS. REBECCA (Lockport)

Married Thomas Jackson

RDD, Ja 8, 1844, 2-7

SC

FORSYTH, THOMAS

(GENESEO)

Death,

RDD, Ap 2, 1841, 2-7

CMV

FORSYTHE, THOMAS B.

Married L. A. Fox,

RDA, O 28, 1847, 2-7,

RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

VR:MLH

FORSYTH, WILLIAM HUBBARD

Death,

RDD, N 5, 1844, 2-6

JEG:JRF

FORT, ALBERT

(GALEN)

Married Phoebe Gillett.

RDA, Mr 28, 1842, 2-5;

RR, H 22, 1842, 3-11;

RR, G 2, 1842, 6-3

FH

FORT, JAMES B

(PITTSFORD)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FORT MEIGS ANNIVERSARY

Farmers of Monroe

~~In commemoration~~ of the patriotic

achievements of Gen. Harrison,

RDD, Ap 18, 1840, 2-7

FORTAN, HENRY (Brockport)

Appointed Supreme Court commissioner by the  
~~Governor and Senate~~

RDD, F 3, 1840, 3-1

MB:MB



## FORTS AND STOCKPILES, EARLY

Article reprinted from Livingston Register tells of discovery and ~~exploration~~ made on journey in 1798 or 1799, by writer and his friend, of three forts near West Mendon, and finding of a finely manufactured key.

RR, Ap 17, 1832 ?

JVB:CMV

## FORTY-NINERS

Barry, Augustus, Barry, Frederick, Barry, George, Osborn, W. B., Piersons, George, left Brockport for California

RDD, F 10, 1849, 2-4

ARO

## "FORTY THIEVES"

Gang of thieves invaded city

RDD, D 7, 1844, 2-4

SC

## FORWARD, FRANCES K.

Married David P. Halton <sup>(London)</sup> at Philadelphia

RGLA, Je 1, 1839, 92-3

HR

## FORWARD, OLIVER

State senator from the weste n district,

RT, Ja 23, 1821, 2-5

GW/CMV

## FORWARDING BUSINESS

Smith, Melacton L., <sup>(Melacton)</sup> forwarding and commission business.

RT, J1 14, 1818, 3-3 (AD)

SC

Forwarding <sup>Bureau</sup> ~~Freight~~

AD

Pease, Parzilla

RT, N 21, 1818, 3-3

RJP

Forwarding <sup>Bureau</sup> ~~Freight & Storage~~

AD

Bissell & Fly,

PT, D 1, 1818, 3-3

RJP

## FORWARDING

Tibbits & Seymour, forwarding and  
commission business.

RT, My 18, 1819, 3-3 (AD)

SC

## FORWARDING COMPANIES

Van Slyck C. A. & Company, forwarding  
and freight.

RT, ~~Ja~~ 27, 1820, 3-3 (AD)

SC

FORWARDING *Business*

AD

Denison, Samuel & Co.

RT, Ja 15, 1822, 3-4

JW:MLH

## FORWARDING

Trowbridge, VanSantvoord and Goodman,  
forwarding and commission business.

RT, Ja 28, 1823, 3-4 (AD)

SC

## FORWARDING COMPANIES

Jackson, Leavitt & Hill; forwarding  
and commission business.

RT, F 18, 1823, 3-2

SC

## FORWARDING COMPANIES

Jackson, Meach & Company successors  
to Jackson, Leavitt & Hill in forward-  
ing and commission business.

RT, Ap 1, 1823, 3-3 (AD)

SC

FORWARDING AND ~~COMMISSION~~ BUSINESS

AD

Denison, L. & Company

RT, Ap 22, 1823, 3-2

JW:MLH

## FORWARDING BUSINESS

Smith & Beebe, Forwarding and transpor-  
tation (Genessee River)

RT, My 20, 1823, 3-3 (AD)

SC

*Business*  
FORWARDING ~~AND STORAGE~~

AD

Pling and Allen,

RT, My 27, 1823, 3-4

JW:MLH

FORWARDING *Business*

AD

*Bushnell, F. & Company*

RT, D 30, 1823, 3-6

JW:MLH

*Business*  
FORWARDING ~~AND STORAGE~~

AD

Bushnell, Wilmarth & Company,

RT, Ja 20, 1824, 3-5

JW:MLH

FORWARDING

R. Meech & Company, Forwarding and Commission.

RT, Ja 11, 1825, 3-5

SC

FORWARDING *Business*

AD

*Hawkins, J.*

MR, Ag 16, 1825, 4-2

JW:MLH

FORWARDING COMPANIES

Latta, George C. & Company; Schooner "Union" weekly from Genesee to Presque Isle, Canada *guc*

MR, Ag 16, 1825, 4-2 (AD)

SC

FORWARDING *Business*

AD

*Latta, George C. & Co. send*

*2* Schooner "Union" weekly from Genesee to Presque Isle, Canada,

MR, Ag 16, 1825, 4-2

JW:MLH

FORWARDING

*(McGillum)*  
McGillum and Hulbert Forwarding & Commission agents for "Washington Line" packets.

MR, Ap 11, 1826, 3-4

SC

FOSGATE, CHARLES

Married Ann H. Covert *in Union*

RDA, Mr 17, 1842, 2-5,

*RDD, Jan 17, 1842, 2-7;*

*RR, Nov 22, 1842, 3-5;*

*RDD, Dec 2, 1842, 60-3*

PJW  
JRF

FOSGATE, DANIEL

Married Louisa Ann Heath,

RDD, D 10, 1834, 2-4

G"/AFO

FOSGATE, SERENE

*(Auburn)*

~~see Birdsell, Col.~~

*Married Col. S. Birdsell.*  
*(Waterloo)*

*RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4*

CB

FOSGATE, William

Admitted to bar,

RDD, Ja 20, 1835, 2-2

MB

FOSGATE, WILLIAM

Elected Inspector, 8th Ward.

RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-1

RC/RJP

FOSHA, JAMES

Died in Angelica,

RR, F 22, 1849, 3-7

MAM:..RO

FOSHAY, OLIVER

Death,

RDD, Ja 18, 1837, 2-6

BM:MB

Fosket, David

Appointed Justice of the Peace of  
Ontario,

RT, Ap 10, 1821, 3-3

PJW/MPB

FOSKETT, CHARLOTTE ELCIE (Marion)

Married Leveret B. Harkness. (Marion)

RDD, Ag 16, 1848, 3-2

SC

FOSKETT, MERCY

Married A. J. Brown

RGLA, J1 11, 1840, 116-3

SC

FOSKETT, MRS. SARAH

Died in Gorham,

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-7

ARO

FOSKITT, EMILY (Bergen)

Married W. Field Jr.

RDD, D 21, 1849, 3-3

SC

FOSMIRE, CAROLINE (Clarkson)

Married Jesse King (Kendall)

RDD, N 22, 1849, 3-3

SC

FOSMIRE, JOHN

Present at Military Meeting, of Ja 2, 1833

RDA, Ja 4, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

FOSTER, MR.

Assumes publication of SENECA COUNTY  
COURIER,

RDD, N 15, 1848, 2-4

JRF

FOSTER, ABBY KELLY

Advocates overthrow of central government,

~~1848-1849~~

RDD O 7, 1850, 2-4

CLV

Foster, Amanda H.

married Abram F Sterns  
in Palmyra  
RDA S24 1847 2-7  
RR S28 1847 3-6

FOSTER, ANGELINA

Married George Dunn (Penfield)

AE J1 10, 1832, 3-6  
RD J1 11, 1832, 3-4

LR

FOSTER, ARONAH

Appointed police Constable,  
RDA, Ap 10, 1850, 2-2

ARO

FOSTER, ARONAH

Nominated for constable in 4th district  
RDA, Mr 28, 1850, 2-5

DE:ARO

FOSTER, ARTHUR M.

~~Death, Died,~~

RDD, Ja 1, 1849, 3-3;  
RDA, " 4, 1849, 2-4;  
RR, " 11, " 1-6

FOSTER, BETSEY

~~Death, Died,~~

RDA, Je 1, 1848, 2-6  
RR, " 8, " 3-7  
AND, My 31, " 3-7

MLH

FOSTER, CELESTIA

(JAVA)

Married Joseph Currier (Java, Gen. Co.)

RGLA, Mr 5, 1836, 7-3  
RGLA, Mr 5, 1836, 39-3

HR

FOSTER, CHAPLIN

Revolutionary War veteran died in Chaplin,  
Conn.

RDA Ja 7, 1846, 2-6

LVR

Foster, Charles

Common Council Proceedings,

RDD Mr 23, 1835 2-3

GC:ME

FOSTER, CHARLES HENRY

Died, in Chili,

RDA O 10, 1845, 3-2

ARO

FOSTER, CLARA

Married Charles Griswold (Moscow, Michigan)

RDA O 1, 1849, 2-7

RR O 4, 1849, 3-5

LR

FOSTER, CORNELIA (GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN)

Married Charles C. Rood (Grand Rapids, Michigan)

RDD Mr 20, 1850, 3-3

LVR

FOSTER, CRIPPEN

Treasurer's Report,

RDA My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO:CMV

FOSTER, MR. (60 n)

Elected Sheriff of Wayne County,

RDA N 19, 1828, 2-5

TJW/ARO

FOSTER, CULLEN (WAYNE COUNTY)

Jackson Party candidate for Clerk,

RDA, O 25, 1833, 2-3

MLH

FOSTER, CULLEN

Elected Clerk of Wayne County,

RDA, N 9, 1833, 2-2

MLH

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, Rochester, New York

FOSTER, CULLEN (LYONS)

House destroyed by fire.

MR D 5, 1843, 3-2

LVR

FOSTER, C.

Suffers loss in Globe Building fire,

RR, Je 20, 1837, 2-3

*is this ref  
ought on card?*

mmmm

FOSTER, CYNTHIA A.

Married Stephen H. Hoghes (Seneca)

MR My 11, 1847, 3-5

LVR

FOSTER, CYRUS, CAPT.

Married, Mrs. Jemima Squires, in Nunda,

RDD, J1 12, 1849, 3-2

JGR:JRF

Foster, Daniel

Dissolution of partnership with Orville

B. Eignall,

RDD Je 10, 1835 2-4

GC:MB

FOSTER, DEACON

*Slander*  
Sued for ~~by~~ by Inman,

RDA&T, Mr 12, 1830, 2-1;

RR " 16. " 2-5

RC/FH

FOSTER, DELILA

Married Charles Crisman in Eagle Harbor.

RDA My 31, 1848, 2-6

RR Je 1, 1848, 3-6

LVR:LR

FOSTER, MRS DOLLY FOSTER

Died, in Ann Arbor, Michigan,

RDA Ap 22, 1847, 2-7,

PR 27, " 3-6

ARO



FOSTER, ELISHA

Married Permely Acker,

RDD Ag 5, 1835, 2-4

PJW/CMV

FOSTER, ELIZABETH

Married A.F. Bowen

RDD Ag 7, 1849, 3-3

LR

FOSTER, ELLEN

Married John Ramsbottom

RDD S 22, 1849, 3-3

LR

FOSTER, EMELINE D. (CHILI)

Married Pierpont E. Chapman (Chili)

RDA Mr 30, 1844, 2-7

RDD Mr 30, 1844, 2-6

RR Ap 2, 1844, 3-7

LR

FOSTER, EMELINE D. (CHILI)

Married P.E. Chapman (Chili)

RDA Mr 30, 1844, 2-7

RDD Mr 30, 1844, 2-6

RR Ap 2, 1844, 3-7

LR:LR

FOSTER, EMELINE M.

Married Alexander G. Melvin (Webster)

RDD My 17, 1844, 3-5

LVR

FOSTER, EVELINE (WEBSTER)

Married John J. Hathaway (Webster)

RDA S 20, 1847, 2-6

RR S 21, 1847, 3-7

LVR

FOSTER, F. D. A.

Treasurer's Report,

RDA My 1, 1830, 2-1,

ARO/CMV

Foster, F. D. A.

Re-appointed sexton of Rochester,  
RR Je 1, 1830 1-1 ,

FOSTER, F D. A.

~~Sexton of Village of Rochester~~

Reports number, age and cause of  
deaths,

RR S 20, 1831, 1-4

AFO

FOSTER, F. D. A.

Corporation Proceedings

RR My 15, 1832, 3-4

CMV

FOSTER, FRANCES H.

Married Samuel Titus Jr.

RDD Mr 13, 1841, 2-6

LVR

FOSTER, GILBERT W.

~~Death~~ *Death*

RDA, Ap 9, 1846, 2-6

*RDD, 14 " 2-7*

RC/RJP

FOSTER, HELEN M.

Married William H. Hubbard at Chapinsville

RDD Ag 14, 1844, 2-6

LR

Foster, Hiram

~~Death~~ *Death*

RDA N 6, 1830 2-6

FOSTER, HIRAM C. (GALWAY)

Married, Parmelia Jenne,

RG, F 19, 1842, 36-3  
LA

SV:FG

IC:MB

FOSTER, J.

Married R. A. Deming, (Phelps)

RDD, S 13, 1849, 3-3

MLH

FOSTER, J.S.

Elected Supervisor of Middlebury.

RDD Mr 8, 1849, 2-3

LR

FOSTER, JABEZ

*Died*  
Death,

RDA S 15, 1849, 2-5

RDD S 15, 1849, 2-3

CMV

FOSTER, JAMES

Stable entirely destroyed by fire.

RR Ap 12, 1842, 2-6

LR

FOSTER, JANE

Married Charles Webster in Owego.

RDD Ag 12, 1842, 2-7

RGLA Ag 20, 140-3

LR

Foster, Jennette

*Insured*  
See Fowler, Allen

RT, Je 29, 1824, 3-2

FOSTER, LAURA L.

Married Noah Stevens (Albion)

RDA Ja 4, 1839, 3-3

RR Ja 8, 1839, 3-5 (M.P.)

RGLA Ja 12, 1839, 9-3

LR

FOSTER, LEWIS

Died in Palmyra,

RDA, O 14, 1848, 3-1

RR O 19, 1848, 3-6

EI

Foster, Louise (Rome)

married George H  
Lynch (New York)

RDD Je 12 1848 3-2

FOSTER, LOVISA

Died, in Barre Center,

RDD, Mr 18, 1848, 3-2

JRF

FOSTER, LUTHER

~~Died~~  
Died in Pike,

RDD, D 24, 1846, 2-7

MLH

FOSTER, LYDIA

Married Milo Bascom

RT O 19, 1824, 3-2

LR

Foster, Marcus

Died, in Greece,

RDA Ap 14, 1831, 2-5 -

AME " 19 1831, 3-2

RR, " 19, 1831-3-3

JSR:MB

FOSTER, MARCUS

Injured when kicked ~~by~~ by horse,

RDD, F 13, 1846, 2-2

MLH

FOSTER, MARIA L.

Married James E. Cheney

RDD Je 22, 1846, 2-7

LR

FOSTER, MARJEANN (WEATHERSFIELD)

Married Byron Crane (Warsaw)

RDA Ag 26, 1847, 2-7

RR Ag 31, 1847, 3-6

LR

FOSTER, MARY (MRS. J)

Died, in Canandaigua, A.M.E., 10, 1833, 3-4;

RDA, D 14, 1833, 2-5

ARO

FOSTER, MRS. MARY

Friends wish to know her whereabouts.

RDA Ja 27, 1843, 3-2

LR

FOSTER, MARY

Married Benjamin Sheldon

AE N 20, 1832, 3-5

LR

FOSTER, MARY (HOLLEY)

Married Hiram M. Waterman.

RDA Ja 23, 1845, 2-7

LR

FOSTER, MARY S. (ROCHESTER)

Married Benjamin Emerson (Ridgeway)

RDA D 24, 1847, 2-7

RR D 28, 1847, 3-6

LR

FOSTER, MIRIAN

Married Ira G. Rowe (Gates)

RDA D 17, 1849, 2-7

RDD D 17, 1849, 3-3

LR

FOSTER, NATHAN (BRIGHTON)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FOSTER, NATHAN

Common Council,

RDD Ag 29, 1839 2-5

MB:MB

FOSTER, OVY

~~Deceased~~ Died in Marshall, Mich.

RR, O 26, 1841, 3-6

MAM:MLH

FOSTER, OZIAS

(CHILI)

Married Josephine Davidson, (Crew)

RDD My 22, 1843, 2-6  
R.A. " 27, 1843, 92-3

LN/CLV

FOSTER, PARSON M. OR HIRAM

Requested to call at post office,

RDD, Ja 9, 1841, 3-2

MLH

FOSTER, PERSIS C.

~~Deceased~~

RR Ja 30, 1838, 3-6

JL

FOSTER, PETER

MP

Married Sophia Beckwith, in Palmyra,

MR, N 4, 1822, 3-3

RJ, N 5 1822, 2-3

MLH

FOSTER, PHENA F.

Married Thomas M. Smith

RDD My 23, 1835, 2-5

RGLA My 30, 1835, 87-3

LV

FOSTER, RUFUS

Killed when horse upsets wagon,

RDD D 24, 1838, 2-2

CLV

FOSTER, RUSSELL

(WALWORTH)

Married Eliza C. Hunt, (Penfield)

RDD D 8, 1845, 2-7

R.A. D 6, 1845, 2-4

CMV

FOSTER, SALLY

Married Levi Mann

RT O 19, 1824, 3-2

LVR

FOSTER, SALLY M. (PARMA)

Married Leonard Simmons (Ogden)

RDD Ja 19, 1848, 3-4

LR

FOSTER, SARAH (~~ROCHESTER~~)

Selected for State Normal School,

RDD, Ap 13, 1847, 2-5

JRF

FOSTER, SARAH F.

~~(ROCHESTER)~~

Graduated from State Normal School,

RDA Ap 3, 1848, 2-4

CMV

FOSTER, SETH (DANSVILLE)

Died,

RDD, F 22, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FOSTER, SILAS

~~Died,~~  
~~Death~~ in Pike,

RDD, D 24, 1846, 2-7

MLH

FOSTER, TALCOTT

Home ruined by fire,

RT, F8, 1825, 3-3

MMM/RS

FOSTER, THOMAS (UTICA)

Married, Eliza P Skaats, (Waterloo),

RDA Ap 1, 1848, 2-6

RP " 4, " 3-7

RC:ARO

FOSTER, TIMOTHY N.

Married, Elizabeth Wright, at Oneida,  
RDD, F 11, 1835, 2-4

GTC/MLH

FOSTER, W. C.

Elected officer of Rochester Exchange,  
RDA, My 8, 1847, 3-3

JRF

FOSTER, W. C.

Erecting a new building,  
RDA, Ap 4, 1848, 2-3

FG:MLH

FOSTER, W. C.

Flour barrels in warehouse damaged by  
fire.

RR Ag 10, 1847, 3-4

LVR

FOSTER, WILLIAM

*Dead*  
Beath,

RDA, S 3, 1841, 2-5

MLH

FOSTER, WILLIAM (PALMYRA)

Married, Esther Young, (Palmyra).

RDD, Ap 8, 1844, 2-7

.FB:JRF

FOSTER, WM. A.

Married, Roena Wheelock, in Carthage,  
RR Ja 2, 1838, 3-6

JL

Foster, William C, - Appointed member of  
Engine Co # 1,  
RDD, J1 18, 1835, 2-4



FOSTER, WILLIAM C.

Democratic nominee for fourth ward  
Assessor,

RDA, F 21, 1842, 2-1

JGR:MLH

FOSTER, WILLIAM C.

Elected city officer.

RDA Mr 2, 1842, 2-1

LVR

FOSTER, WILLIAM C.

Elected city assessor.

RDA Mr 4, 1842, 2-2

LVR

FOSTER, WILLIAM C.

Appointed inspector of Flour,

RDA, F 26, 1843, 2-4 ;

RDD, 7 25, 1843, 2-5

LAM:JRF

FOSTER, WM. C.

Elected secretary of Merchants' Exchange,

RDD My 8, 1847, 3-1

CMV

FOSTER, WILLIAM C.

Mill entered and robbed of \$2.

RDD F 4, 1842, 2-1

LVR

FOSTER, WILLIAM H.

Police Court Case,

RDD, D 8, 1840, 2-2

JRF

Foster, William Wright

Died, in Chili,

RR, S 8, 1841, 3-6

LAM/RJP

FOSTER, MRS. ZENAS

Died,

RDD Mr 7, 1836 2-5

GC:MB

FOUCHE, CHARLES FREDERICK

*Died*  
Death,

WA Mr 3, 1840, 3-1

PJW/ARO

FOUCHE, FRANCIS

*Died*  
Death

RDA, S 2, 1840, 2-6,  
RR, S 8, 1840, 3-7

IGR:JRF

Foulson, Nathaniel

Married to Julia Ann Gardner,

*AME*  
O 13, 1829 3-5

MHM:MB

FOUNDLINGS

*Stephens*, Horace left at door of 61  
~~Boward Street, later~~ claimed by mother  
at Alms house,

RDD Je 25, 1834, 2-5

MAN/ARO

FOUNDLINGS

*A* Denton, *Josiah* writes to editor about  
foundling, ~~left at the door step of~~  
~~William Street~~

RDD, N 20, 1844, 2-3

JRF

FOUNDRY

AD.

Smith & Alcott,

RT, Ap 17, 1821, 3-4

FH

FOUNDRIES

Meneely's Foundry furnishes Grace Church  
with new bell weighing 3,050 lbs.

RDD O 21, 1848, 2-5

LVR

FOUNDRIES

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Rochester Iron Foundries sketches of the  
iron melting furnaces in Rochester.

RDD My 3, 1845, 2-3

LVR

FOUNTAIN, H. H.

Appointed member of Fire Co. # 3,

RDD, S 10, 1835, 2-3

PJW:MLH

FOUNTAIN, JOHN (ENFIELD)

Married, Nancy Oaks, (Enfield),

RGLA, My 18, 1839, 84-3

CB

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER~~

Editorial comments on lectures of  
Albert Brisbane and Fourier's plan of  
social reform, <sup>from</sup> ~~some~~ ~~local~~  
~~Fourierist organization.~~

RR, Ap 11, 1843, 3-1

MAM/FH

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER~~

Birthday Celebration

~~Some~~ given in commemoration of *Fourier*

RDD Ap 18, 1843, 2-6

ARO

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER~~

Copy of Preamble and Constitution  
of *Fourier* Society,

RDA, Ap 21, 1843, 2-3,  
RDD, Ap 20, 1843, 2-5

EC:ME

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER~~

*on Fourierism,*  
Smyles, Dr. J. delivered lecture

Mechanics Hall,

RDA, My 11, 1843, 2-3

FH

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER~~

~~resolution to deny~~ *denies*  
*being* hostile toward christianity,  
RDD, My 18, 1843, 2-4

FH

FOURIER

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER SOCIETY~~  
 Meeting held, resolutions adopted,  
 RDA, My 18, 1843, 2-2

FH

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER ASSOCIATIONS.~~

Manchester, New York  
 Reasons for failure of Utopian colony,  
 given.

RDD, Je 25, 1845, 2-4

JRF

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER SOCIETY~~

Meeting at Monroe Hall by *Fourier Society*,  
 RDA J1 25, 1843, 2-6, Je 6, 1843, 2-6

ARO

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER SOCIETY~~

~~Association~~ ~~adopts~~ Constitution  
 and Articles of Agreement for *Fourier*  
*Society*  
 RDA, Je 13, 1843, 3-4

B/EJP

FOURIER SOCIETY

*Fourier*, held in Monroe Hall,  
 RDA Je 23, 1843, 2-1  
 RDA " 29, " 2-5

JSR/ARO

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER SOCIETY~~

Convention held ~~in~~ to  
 further the ideas of Charles Fourier,  
 RR S 5, 1843, 4-3

EG/ARO

*Fourier Movement*  
~~FOURIER SOCIETY~~

~~Meeting held~~ and resolutions made and  
 passed by the *society*,

RDA N 3, 1843 2-4,  
 RR " 7, " 2-4

Officers elected at meeting D 5, 1843  
 RDA, D 25, 1843, 2-2

AM/FH

FOURTH OF JULY

See also ACCIDENTS  
Fourth of July

FOURTH OF JULY ACCIDENTS

See <sup>also</sup> Accidents  
*Fourth of July*

L M:JS

FOURTH OF JULY

Independence Day Celebration,

RT J1 6, 1819 2-5

PM

FOURTH OF JULY

Celebration on 44th Anniversary

R-T J1 11, 1820, 2-4  
*R-7 " 18, 1820, 3-1*

GW/AF

FOURTH OF JULY

Committee for 45th Anvi.

R-T J1 3, 1821, 3-1;  
*R7 " 10, " 2-5*

JW/AF

FOURTH OF JULY

45th Independence day celebration at  
Henrietta, N.Y.

RT J1 10, 1821, 2-5

LR

Fourth of July

Celebration at Presbyterian Church,

RO, *J<sup>L</sup> 7, 1823, 2-5;*  
*R7 J1 1, 1823, 3-3*

NV:FG

FOURTH OF JULY

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
Citizens to meet to make plans for,  
*RD. J29, 1824, 3 &*

MM/HEP

FOURTH OF JULY

Editorial on celebration

MR, J1 11, 1826, 3-1

FD

FOURTH OF JULY

Celebration of Independence Day marks many casualties caused by fireworks accidents.

RA Ag 15 1826 2-5

AA

Fourth of July

Young men to meet to plan 4th celebration,

Run, J1 1, 1828, 2-5  
RO, J1 4, " 106-3

MB

FOURTH OF JULY

Celebration, 1829

Reminiscences of celebration of that year are described

RDA, J1 5, 1847, 2-2  
R4 " 11, 1829, 39-1

JVB:MLH

FOURTH OF JULY

Observer rejoices to know that in many places independence day was celebrated with temperance and religion,

RO, J1 9 & 16, 1830, 114-5  
" J1 9 " 110-5

MS

FOURTH OF JULY

Account of Independence Day celebration,

AME, J1 12, 1831, 2-2, J1 28, 1831, 3-2,  
R4, J1 2, 1831, 39-2  
RO, J1 7, 1831, 3-1  
RR, J1 28 " 3-2

NT

FOURTH OF JULY

Account of parade; dinner served to Military companies at Clinton House,

RGLA J1 7, 1832, 111-1

CLV

FOURTH OF JULY

Independence Day celebration held,

AB, J1 9, 1833, 3-1  
AME

NT

## FOURTH OF JULY

Excursion on Lake Ontario by  
boat "Constitution" planned,  
RDD, Je 19, 1834, 2-1

MAM:FH

## FOURTH OF JULY

Report of meeting for celebration,  
RDD Je 29, 1835, 2-4, *Je. 7, 1835-2-1,*  
*Je. 9, 1835, 2-2*

RC/CMV

## FOURTH OF JULY

Committee appointed to arrange a  
program for the day,

RDD, J1 3, 1836, 2-2, *Je. 1836, 2-1;*

*RR Je 12, 1836, 1-3*

MB

FOURTH OF JULY ~~CELEBRATION~~

Rochester celebrates the Fourth with  
parade, dinners, and speeches,

RDD J1 7, 1837 2-3;  
RR " 11, " 1-1

MB

## FOURTH OF JULY

Parades, dinner and speeches feature  
celebration,

RR, J1 10, 1838, 2-3

CB

## FOURTH OF JULY -

A committee selected to make arrange-  
ments for celebration,

RDD, Je 11, 1839, 2-2

*RSA " 17 " 2-6*  
*RSD " 27 " 2-2, Je 1, 1839, 2-4, Je 3,*  
*1839-2-2, Je 4, 1839-2-3, Je 4, 1839, 2-4,*  
*Je 4, 1839, 4-2, Je 6, 1839-2-2, Je 9, 1839,*  
*2-4, Je 14, 1839, 2-5*

RC/FH *R. 7, 7, 53, 2-4*

*Fourth*  
~~OF~~ JULY

## Ladies Celebration

~~Requesting~~ Requesting contributions and  
participation of ladies in proposed tea  
party at Terrace Green

RDD J1 2, 1839, 2-2;

*RAS " 3 " 2-1, Je. 9, 1839, 2-2*  
*RSA " " " 2-1*

ARO

## FOURTH of JULY

~~CELEBRATION~~

RDD, J1 4, 1839, 4-2

*Celebration at the Museum -*

FOURTH OF JULY, 1839

## Temperance Celebration

Temperance group plan program for loyal  
supporters in Washington Square,

RDD J1 1, 1839, 2-5;  
~~Je 2, 1839, 2-2~~; ~~Je 7, 1839, 2-4~~

ARO

FOURTH OF JULY

*Union Association*

Program listed for exercises at First  
Baptist Church by ~~the~~ ~~Union~~

~~Association~~

RDS J1 3, 1839 2-3;  
RDA " 3 " 2-6

MB

FOURTH OF JULY ~~CELEBRATION 1839~~

Young Men's Association plans for  
celebration,

RDD J1 4, 1839, 2-2

ARO

*Fourth of July*  
~~CELEBRATION, JULY 4TH~~

Ladies celebration successful

RDA J1 9, 1839, 2-2

JI

FOURTH OF JULY -

Meeting held at Mechanic's Hall, ~~Je~~  
~~18, 1840~~ to make arrangements,

RDA, Je 15, 1840, 3-2, ~~Je 7, 1840, 2-3~~;  
RDA Je " " 2-2; ~~Je 25, 1840, 2-3~~;  
~~Je 1, 1840, 2-6~~  
RDA Je 7, 1840, 2-1

JR/FH

FOURTH OF JULY -

Arrangements made for celebration,

RDA, J1 3, 1841, 2-3;  
RDA J1 10 " 2-4;  
RDA J1 13 " 1-1

FH

FOURTH OF JULY

Display of fireworks,

RDD Je 16, 1842 2-5, ~~Je 20, 1842 2-3~~;  
~~Je 1, " 2-6~~, ~~Je 1 " 2-5~~;  
~~Je 2, " 2-3~~, ~~Je 4 " 2-1~~;  
~~Je 4, " 2-1~~, ~~Je 4 " 2-6~~;  
~~Je " 2-3~~;  
~~RR Je 12, " 1-1~~;

~~RR Je 6, 1842 - 2-1~~ ~~Je 9, 1842, 2-6~~

FOURTH OF JULY

Program for the day,

RDD, J1 4, 1842, 2-1, ~~Je 6, 1843 2-1~~;  
~~RR Je 10, " 1-2~~

RC:JRF



**FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION**

Meeting to be held on June 18, 1844

at Morton House,

RDA, Je 17, 1844, 2-6,

RNA, Je 25, " 3-1,

RNA, Je 4, " 2-1,

H 5, 8+7, 2-1,  
H 3, " 2-6

VR:JRF

**FOURTH OF JULY**

1845 Celebration

~~Pastative plans~~

RDD, Je 14, 1845, 2-3,

RNA, Je 2, " 2-3,

H 5, " 3-2

Je 27, 1845, 2-7,  
H 3, " 2-3

JW:MLH

*Fourth of July**Meeting to appoint committees  
from each ward.*

RDA, Je 26, 1846, 3-1

RNA, Je 3, " 2-2

RR, Je 30, " 3-3

H 13, " 2-1

H 7, 1846, 3-3

**FOURTH OF JULY**Citizens appoint committee to cooperate  
with Common Council committee in prepar-  
ing for celebration,

RDD, Je 22, 1847, 3-1

RNA, Je 7, " 2-1

RR, Je 13, " 1-1

H 10, 1847, 2-1

JVB:MLH

**FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION**Arrangements being made by citizens  
for proper celebration,

RDD, Je 23, 1848, 3-1

RNA, Je 20, " 2-3

RNA, Je 1, " 2-3

H 5, 1848, 2-2

JL

**FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION 1849**~~celebration~~ Detroit Firemen guests  
in Rochester,

RDA, J1 6, 1849, 2-3,

RR, Je 12, " 1-8

H 4, 1849, 2-2

ARO

**FOURTH OF JULY**Order of celebration arrangements  
printed

RDA, J1 3, 1850, 2-4

RDD, Je 21, " 2-6,

H 6, 1850, 2-7

VR:ARO

Fowler, Miss

Killed by runaway horses,

RT, J1 28, 1818 3-2

WM/MPB

FOWLE, BENJAMIN

Mentioned in historical article as  
a pioneer,

RDA, O 19, 1847, 2-2,  
RDD Je 30 1850, 2-6

VR:ARO

FOWLE, DAVID A

Charged for vagrancy and discharged.

RDD, Ag 7, 1841, 2-4

FG/FH

FOWLE, JAMES

~~Account of~~ encounter with a wolf  
many years ago, republished,  
RDD D 12, 1843, 2-3

RC:ARO

FOWLER, A. (FOWLERVILLE)

Store entered and robbed.

RDD O 10, 1846, 2-2

LR

FOWLER, A. (RIGA)

Delegate to Republican county convention,  
RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

Fowler, Allen - Married, to Jennette Foster,  
RT, Je 29, 1824, 3-2

FOWLER, ALONZO

Married, Eliza Ann Eastman,

RDA D 17, 1828, 2-5,  
RO D 36, 1828, 207-5

PJW/CEV

FOWLER, AMOS

Appointed Tender of Lock No. 5 on  
Genesee Valley Canal,  
RDA, Ap 15, 1848, 2-4

JRF

FOWLER, ANN

Married Thomas Fenner in Henrietta  
FJ, Mr 29, 1834, 139-4 (MP)

HR

FOWLER, AUGUSTUS

Whig nominee for commissioner of schools  
of 8th ward,  
RDD, F 28, 1850, 2-3

ARO

*(Chauv. 27)*  
FOWLER, CHANCEY (Victor)

Married Betsey Campbell, (Victor)

RDA Ja 29, 1845, 2-6

*RDA "29, 1845-2-6*

ARO

FOWLER, DAVID (BRIGHTON)

Death investigated by Coroner,  
RDD O 29, 1844 2-4

JGR:MB

FOWLER, DR - *(d. W)*

<sup>70</sup>Small crowd attends his lectures on  
Phrenology,

RDA, D 31, 1840, 2-5

*RDA Ja 8, 1841 2-2; N 26, 1850, 2-5*

RTH/CH

FOWLER, ELIZABETH ALLEN (Barre Centre)

~~death~~ *Deed,*

RDD O 29, 1849, 3-4

DS

FOWLER, GEORGE A.

Police Court case,

RDD N 26, 1848 2-6

RM:MB

FOWLER, DR. ISAAC D. (BYRON)

Married Charlotte F. Coan (Byron)

RDD D 16 1840 3-2  
RGLA D 26, 1840 4 3

MPB

FOWLER, J. F.

Planned escape from Jail,  
RR Kr 1, 1836, 2-7

LJN/AFO

FOWLER, JOSEPH

Died at the Glass Factory, near Geneva,  
RDA, Je 18, 1849, 2-7  
RR, " 28 " 3-5, Je 28, 1849, 3-5

APO

FOWLER, JOSEPH -

Home destroyed by fire,  
RDA, Ja 5, 1842, 2-3

FD/FH

FOWLER, LOUSIA (ALBANY)

Married William (Walter) Hubbell  
(Canandaigua)  
RDD F 26, 1844, 2-7

LVR

FOWLER (FORDE) MARTHA (ALBAMA)

Married Russell Cheney (Thetfort, Vt.)  
RGLA My 19, 1838, 84-3  
RR Je 5, 1838, 3-3

LR

FOWLER, MARTHA WELLS

Married Lyman Capron  
RDA D 17, 1828, 2-5  
RO D 26, 1828, 207-5

LR

Fowler, Mrs. Mary

*Died,*  
*Beeth,*

RDD, Je 17, 1837, 2-5

PJW/RJP

FOWLER, MARY (FOWLERSVILLE)(GROVELAND)

Married Hugh Mc Nair (Groveland)

RO My 16, 1832, 3-5  
RAI My 22, 1832, 3-4  
RR My 22, 1832, 3-4

LR

FOWLER, MARY (WESTFIELD, MASS.)

Married L.S. Nobles

RDD My 28, 1844, 2-7

LVR

FOWLER, MIRIAM

Married Samuel A. Foot

RT Sl 1818 3-1

LVR

FOWLER, NATHANIEL H.

Married P. Dickenson in Livonia,

RDD, My 31, 1847, 2-7

FG:MLH

FOWLER, PHILEMON H. *(Albany)*

Married, Janette Hopkins,

RGLA, O 15, 1836, 168-3

IT:MLH

FOWLER, PHILEMON *(H)?*Receives A. B. degree at Geneva  
CollegeAB Ag 14, 1833, 3-3  
*AME*

LJN/AFO

FOWLER, PORTER (LIVONIA)

Married, Julia King (Canadice),

RDD, D 24, 1849, 3-3

MLH

FOWLER, ROBERT

Married to Ann Maria Platt,

RT, J1 29, 1823, 3-2

NV/VF

FOWLER, SYLVIA J. (PERM VOT)

Married, Sarah A. Newman, (Geneva),

RDA, Je 12, 1849, 2-7  
*RR* Je 14, " 3-2

ARO

FOWLER, SYNTHIA (PITTSFORD, N.Y.)

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Married Erastus Whitcomb (Pittsford, N.Y.)

RGLA N 2, 1833, 192-3

LVR

FOWLER, VINCENT

(Pittsford)

Married, Rebecca Ann Field, (Henrietta)

RDD Ja 28, 1842, 2-7  
R9. 7 5, 1842, 28-3

FL/C

FOWLER, WALTER HENRY

Died, in Fowlerville,

RDD, Je 20, 1844, 2-6

MLH

Fowler, Wells of, Livingston County

Genesee Canal delegate,

RDA S 4, 1830 2-3

MB:MB

FOWLER, WILLIAM

( GENEVA )

Died,

RDA, Mr 28, 1842, 2-5;

RDD, " 26, " , 2-7;

RP, " 29, " , 3/4, 51, 1846, 36

FH

FOWLER, WILLIAM

Trustee of Roman Catholic Church

AME S 15, 1829, 3-2

LVR

Fowles, James

Died,

RT, S 5, 1820 3-3

GW MHM

FOWLERSVILLE

Postmaster

Casey, J.P., appointed

RDD, My 14, 1849, 3-3

ARO

## ROBBERIES

## Fowlerville

Fowler, A store entered and robbed

RDD O 10, 1846, 2-2

FG:ARO

## ROBBERIES

## Fowlerville

McCalum, Mr., home burglarized

RR S 21, 1847 3-2

MHM:MB

## FOWLerville BRIDGE

Bill passed by State Senate author-  
izing Livingston County to raise money  
to build bridge at Fowlerville.

RDA Mr 26, 1833, 2-3

LR

FOX, MR.

Jailed for intoxication,

RDD, J1 3, 1840, 2-3

PJW:JFB

FOX, MR.

House destroyed by fire; Hiram Waterman  
injured.

RDA F 8, 1843, 2-3

LVR

FOX, ABRAHAM

(SOMERSET)

Married, Roxana Vicks, (Parma)

RDD N 11, 1843, 2-6;

Ag 25, " 196-3

CMV

FOX, ALDERMAN

Home partially destroyed by fire,

RDA, Je 8, 1848, 3-1

ARO

FOX, ANN

Married Joseph Marriott

RDD Ag 7, 1840, 2-6

LVR

FOX, ARIEL

Police Court Cases,

RDD, O 2., 1840, 2-4

RJP

Fox, Backus

Married, Eliza M. Smith,

AE S 24, 1833 3-5

FG:MB

FOX, BETSEY (VICTOR)

Married Henry P. Wilson (Macedon)

RDD Mr 6, 1847, 2-8

RR Mr 9, 1847, 3-6

LVR

FOX, CAROLINE

Married Edward Arkwright

RDD J1 19, 1850, 3-3

LVR

FOX, CHARLES H.

Married, Agnes Britton,

RDA, Je 18, 1846, 2-7

RND, Je 18, " 2-7

RR, Je 23 " 3-16

JGR:MLH

FOX, CHARLES J

Married, Charlotte M. Hayward, (Lockport),

RR S 15, 1846, 3-7

CMV:ARO

FOX, CHARLES

*Deed,*  
*Bound*

RDA, Ja 22, 1841, 2-4

RND, Ja 22, " , 2-4

JRF:MLH

Fox, Corydon - ~~Witness~~ Witness at trial  
for kidnaping of William Morgan,

RO S 1, 1827 3-2



FOX, DOLLEY (CONESUS)

Married Julius Hackley (Conesus)

RGLA S 23, 1837, 151-3

LVR

Fox, E. F.

(*Grace*)

Died,

RDA, S 4, 1830 2-5  
RR, S 7, 1830, 3-4

FH:MB

FOX, ELECTA

Married D. Scofield at Riga.

RDD O 12, 1836, 2-6

LVR

FOX, ELECTRA (RIGA)

Married D. Scofield (Chili)

RGLA O 15, 1836, 168-3

LVR

FOX, ELIA

Married, Eliza A Bristol, (Stottsville),

RDD S 25, 1848, 3-2

RC:ARO

FOX, EZEKIEL

Appointed Weigher of Hay, and Wood  
Measurer, for East side,

RDA, Ap 30, 1845, 3-2

JRF

FOX, EZEKIEL

Appointed Pound Master ~~For Hills~~

~~For Hills~~

RDD, Ap 30, 1845, 3-1

FGJRF

FOX, FRANCES M.

Married Charles H. Briggs

RDA D 12, 1838, 2-5  
RGLA D 15, 1838, 204-3  
RR D 18, 1838, 3-7

LVR

FOX, FREDERICK

Mexican War Volunteer,

RDA, Ap 22, 1847, 2-5  
RDD, 6 22, 1, 2-5

CMV

FOX, FREDERICK

Married, Margaret Dom,

RDD, My 26, 1849, 3-4

FG:MLH

FOX, FREDERICK

Rohr, John fined \$11 for horseracing  
with Fox on Main Street

RDA Je 9, 1846, 2-2

LR

FOX, G. R. (CANANDAIGUA)

Married, Julia A Loomis, (Canandaigua

RDD Ja 19, 1847, 2-6

JSR:ARO

FOX, GEORGE H

*Quil*  
Death,

RDA, D 30, 1848, 2-6;  
RDD, D 30, 1848, 3-3

ARO

FOX, GEORGE H

(*Henrietta*)

Married, Fuldah Gould, (~~Henrietta~~ Henrietta),

RDA, N 22, 1833, 2-6

ARO

FOX, H. S. (BRIGHTON)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FOX, HARRIET ANN

Married Isaac B. Taylor

RDD Mr 30, 1848, 3-2

LVR

FOX, HARRIET E. (ROCHESTER)

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Married George Millar (Rochester)

RDD N 18, 1848, 3-2

LVR

FOX, HENRY

Elected Assessor in <sup>5th</sup> ~~5th~~ ward,

RR, Mr 21, 1837, 3-3

CB

FOX, HENRY

~~Democratic Nominee for~~ School  
commissioner of 5th ward,

RDA, Je 17, 1845, 3-2, Je 18, 1845, 3-2,  
RDA Je 17, 1845, 3-1, Je 18, 1845, 2-4,  
Je 18, 1846, 3-1

EI

FOX, HENRY

~~3-2-1845~~ loss in Front Street  
Fire,

RDA, J1 16, 1845, 3-2

RC:JRF

FOX, HENRY

Democratic nominee for Alderman, ~~Mr. 4~~

RDD Mr 2, 1846, 3-1, Mr. 4, 1846-3-1

ARO

FOX, HENRY

Whig nominee for school commissioner  
of ~~5th~~ 5th ward?

RDD Je 16, 1848, 3-1

ARO

FOX, HENRY

Appointed to committee of finance at  
Mechanics Convention, Syracuse,  
RDD, F 23, 1850, 2-4

ARO

FOX, HENRY

Building destroyed by fire, including  
~~two printing machines, tools and stock,~~  
~~house & lot,~~

RDD, Ap 22, 1850, 2-3

ARO

FOX, HENRY

Common Council proceedings,

RDD, My 16, 1850, 2-1

JGR:MLH

FOX, HENRY

Carver, Elias, hand cut by buzz saw in workshop of Fox.

RDA O 3, 1848, 3-2

RR O 5, 1848, 3-4

LVR

FOX, HENRY M.

*Died  
Death,*

RR Ap 7, 1840 3-4

MB

FOX, HENRY

Building destroyed by fire; loss \$4000.

RDA Ap 20, 1850, 2-3

RDD Ap 22, 1850, 2-3

LVR

FOX, HENRY

~~See~~ Schools, Commissioners 1846

*RDA Jr 17, 1846, 2-2*

JGR:MB

FOX, HIRAM H.

Common Council proceedings,

RDD Ap 6, 1836, 2-1

GTC/ARO

FOX, JAMES A (CONOVERSVILLE)

Married Julia W. Paine (Albion),

RDA, J1 14, 1849, 2-6;

RR, Jr 19, 1849, 3-6

ARO

FOX, JAMES L.

Married Mary A. Strong,

RDD, S 9, 1848, 3-2

RC:MLH

FOX, JOEL - (17000000)  
 Revolutionary War Veteran died,  
 RR, S 5, 1837, 3-3

NV/FH

FOX, JOHN

Notice of opening of Barber Shop,  
 RDA D 2, 1828, 2-5

PJW/CMV

FOX, JOHN -

Charged with being drunk,  
 RDD, Ag 9, 1841, 2-3

FG/FH

FOX, JOHN (VICTOR)

Married Mrs. Prudence Dean (Catherine,  
 Cheming Co.) in W. Bloomfield,  
 RDD Ap 13, 1849, 3-3

RC:JL

FOX, JOHN D.

Testifies at trial of Dr. J. K.  
 Hardenbrook,  
 RDA My 30, 1849, 2-4

DS

FOX, JOHN H.

Married to Betsey Jones,  
 RT F.15, 1820, 3-2

HEP/VF

FOX, JOHN SMITH

Died,  
 RDD, Mr 2, 1835, 2-6

GTC/MLH

FOX, JOHN T

Married, Mary L. Hanson,  
 RDA J1 3, 1844, 3-2  
 RDD, Ag 9, " 2-7  
 RR, J1 9, " 3-6

PJW:ARO

FOX, JONAH

Committed to prison for forging a note

RDD Ag 24, 1843, 2-4

LVR

FOX, JOSIAH -

Married Emeline Jane Tibbies,

RDD, J1 23, 1841, 2-7  
RGLA, J1 24, 1841, 2-7

MHM/FH

FOX, L. A.

Married Thomas B. Forsyth

RDA, O 28, 1847, 2-7  
RR, N 2, 1847, 3-6

HR

FOX, LAURA

Married John Bates

RDA F 20, 1833, 2-6

LVR

FOX, LOUISA (LOVISA)

Married William M. Anthony

RDA, O 30, 1829, 2-5  
RR, N 3, 1829, 3-4 (7th P)

HR

FOX, LUCY MRS.

Death,

RDA, Ja 12, 1846, 2-7

JR/RJP

FOX, MARTIN (STAFFORD)

Married Caroline Johnson, (Stafford)

RGLA, F 9, 1831, 27-3

FOX, MARY (BLOOMFIELD)

Married Theodore C. Willy in Fairport

RDA O 28, 1844, 2-7  
RR O 29, 1844, 3-5

LVR

FOX, MARY ADALINE

Married Sidney C. Higgins

RDD Ja 3, 1844, 3-3

LVR

FOX, MARY McVAY (GATES)

Death,

RDD D 21, 1843, 2-6

MMF

FOX, MORTIMER L.

Death,

RDA, Ja 30, 1846, 2-7 ;

RDD, Ja 30 " 2-6

JR/RJP

FOX, NORMAN H.

Death,

RDA, Ja 30, 1846, 2-7

RDD, " " 2-6

JR/RJP

FOX, PETER

Married Rebecca Wampole,

RDD N 17, 1845, 2-7

CMV

FOX, PIERPONT

Kicked to death by horse,

RDA S 9, 1828, 2-4

FOX, R. A.

Married Margaret Adeline Hier, (Syracuse)

RDA, Jan 1845, 2-6

RDD May 28, " 2-7

EI

FOX, ROXALANA (ALLEN)

Married Henry S. Phippen (Angelica)

RDA J1 18, 1848, 2-6

LVR

FOX, SOPHIA

Married Timothy S. Hound

AE My 31, 1831, 3-2

LVR

FOX, SYLVESTER -

Committed for ~~examination~~  
~~in reference to forgery of notes of~~~~Commercial Bank.~~

RDA, Ja 8, 1842, 2-6

MMH/PH

FOX, SYLVESTER

Attempted to discount forged notes at  
Commercial Bank.

RR Ja 11, 1842, 3-1

LVR

FOX, TRUMAN W

~~Death~~RDA, J1 11, 1839, 2-6  
RDD, J1 10, 1, 2-5

PJW/ARO

FOX, WILLIAM (Port Huron, Mich.)

(Formerly of Rochester)

~~Death~~

RDA, J1 5, 1845, 3-1

RC:EI

FOX, WILLIAM A.

Married, Charlotte Clark, (Lockport)

RDD, Je 22, 1850, 3-3

JGR:MLH

FOX, WILLIAM H.

Married, Martha W. Tisdale,

RGLA J1 25, 1840, 124-3

MMH:JRF

FOX, ZENOS

Partnership with Abel Gates dissolved,

R T, F 20, 1821, 3-3

GW/CMV



## FOX SISTERS

Capron, <sup>regarding</sup> Mr., publishes pamphlet explaining ~~what he believes causes~~ the mysterious knocks, ~~the explanation claimed inadequate~~ by the R.D.D. Editor

RDD Ja 16, 1850, 2-5

CMV

## FOX SISTERS

1. Loomis, Professor explains "mysterious knocking" as ~~vibrations of a dam over which water falls~~, sound being carried ~~considerable distance~~

RDA, Ja 17, 1850, 2-2

ARO

## FOX SISTERS

<sup>Leave</sup> Depart for New York, ~~where they plan to stay several weeks~~

RDA Ap 30, 1850, 2-4

DS

## FOX SISTERS

Editor brands "Knockings" as "Humbug"

RDA My 3, 1850, 2-1

DS

## FOXALL, MARGARET

Fined \$5 for stealing a piece of calico,  
RDA, My 2, 1842, 2-6

MLH

## FRADENBURGH, MRS.

Died of cholera,  
RGLA S 15, 1832, 151-1

CMV

## FOZLE, SUSAN

Married Orville Fairchild (Dansville)  
RDA., Je. 12, 1843, 2-5

FDA

## FRALICKS

In supreme court case brought by People.

RDD O 31, 1843, 2-2  
RDA N 1, 1843, 2-3

LVR

FRANC, JANE

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Aged 30, died of cholera,  
RR, S 13, 1832, 3-3

FRANCE, ESTHER ANN

See Cone, H. B.

} Married H. B. Cone  
(Geneva) in Crawford  
RDC, 714, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, 716, 1848, 3-9

MAH: 0

FRANCE, ESTHER ANN

See Cone, G. B.

} Married G. B. Cone  
(Geneva) in Crawford  
RDC, 714, 1848, 2-6;  
RR, 716, " 3-9

MLH

FRANCES, ELLEN

Death,

RDA Ag17, 1848, 3-1

ARO

FRANCIS, ALPHONSO

Police Court Case,

RDD, J1 18, 1846, 2-3

MLH

FRANCIS, ALPHONSO

Married Rachel Duncan, in Rochester

RDD F 3, 1849, 3-3

RC:JL

FRANCIS, CHARLES

Married Maria Van Buren, in Geneseo,

RDD Ja 9, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FRANCIS, ELANOR J.

Married Joseph Cribb (Bristol) in Steuben  
County.

RGLA Je 27, 1840, 8-3

LVR

FRANCIS, FRANCIS -

Court of Common Pleas case,

RR, Mr 24, 1846, 3-4

FH

FRANCIS, H. (HARTLAND)

Vice-President of convention to  
promote a Rochester-Lockport Railroad,  
RDD F 19, 1848 2-5

MB

FRANCIS, HARRIET

Died, in Oswego,

RDD F 22, 1848 3-2

MB

FRANCIS, ~~W.~~ J. M.

Joins editorial staff of Daily Advertiser,  
RDA, Ap 23, 1845, 2-2

JRF

FRANCIS, JOHN M. (TROY)

Married, Harriet E. Tucker, (Palmyra)

RDD, D 14, 1846, 2-6

RR, A 15, " 3-7

MLH

FRANCIS, LUCY ANN

Married Gilbert Godard

RR Ag 25, 1840, 3-2

LVR

FRANCIS, RALPH

Requests Negro Suffrage views of

Elisha W. Bryan,

RR, N 9, 1848, 2-4

ARO

FRANCIS, SAMUEL (Hartland)

Married, Sarah Combs, (Hartland)

RDD Ja 27, 1842, 2-6

RR F 5, " 28 3

FL /ARO

FRANCIS, STEPHEN

Appointed postmaster of Bristol,  
Ontario Co.,

RDA, J1 11, 1849, 2-4

RDD, J1 11, " 2-5

ARO

FRANCIS, WILLIAM

Police Court Case,

RDA, Ja 18, 1845, 2-3, *Ma 5, 1845, 2-5;*RNA, *Ma 5, " 3-1;*

RR, " 4, 1846, 3-4

CMV

FRANCISCO, FRANCIS

Died, in West Webster,

RDA, N 30, 1848, 2-1

MLH

FRANCISCO, LEVI

~~See~~ Revolutionary War Veteran. List of  
military pensioners,

RDA, ap 21, 1842, 2-2

FJP

FRANCISCO, LEVI

Died, in Gorham,

RDD, Ja 29, 1844, 2-7

JRF

FRANCISCO, MARION (LYONS)

Death,

RDD, Ap 9, 1849, 3-2

RC:JRF

FRANCISCO, MARGARET (Penfield)

~~See Francis, David (Penfield)~~

Married David Francis (Penfield)

Wm a, O 28, 1839 3-2

FRANCISCO, MRS. MERCY (SOUTH BRISTOL)

Married John Tucker (South Bristol)

HR S 28, 1847, 3-6

LVR

Franciso, Michael A.

Appointed Justice of Peace of  
Canandaigua,

RT. Ap 10, 1821 3-3

PJW/MPB

FRANK, JANE

Died of cholera,

RGLA S 15, 1832, 151-1

CMV

FRANK, A. C. -

Opens school for Vocal and Instru-  
mental music,

RDA, Ja 5, 1839, 2-6

FH

FRANK, JANE

Died from Cholera,

AE Ag 21, 1832, 3-3

MM/APO

FRANK, MARY

Died from Cholera,

AME Ag 21, 1832, 3-3

RGLA, S 15, 1832, 151-2

RR, Ag 21, 1832, 3-3

MM/APO

~~FIRMS~~

Frankfort (Rochester)

Hall, Mr., born partially destroyed.

RR, F 2, 1841, 3-1

MM/JFF

Frankfort

Fire ~~last~~ destroys  
Parker's blacksmith shop  
and damages Malley grocery.  
RR. Ja 12, 1847. 3-1

~~FIRMS~~

Frankfort

Hubbell, A. owner of buildings destroyed  
by fire,

RR, Je 29, 1848, 2-8

MAM:ARO

Frankfort

Fire destroys Bonestelli  
barn and Anderson's house,  
RDD, S 28, 1848, 2-3

FRANKFORT HOUSE

9th Ward Polling Place,  
RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-5

JRF

FRANKFORT INSTITUTE

Bulletin and tuition,  
RDD, S 20, 1839, 2-6

FRANKFORT Market

New food market opened,  
RDA, S 8, 1828, 2-4

PJW/FH

FRANKFORT MARKET

Entered and 67 stolen,  
RDD Ag 30, 1843, 2-4

~~MARKET COMMITTEE~~

~~Office Building~~  
~~Common Council proceedings~~  
RDD, O 5, 1844, 2-26

JSR/CMV

FRANKFORT MARKET

Roof blown off by severe gale,  
RDD, O 21, 1844, 2-2

FRANKLIN ASSURANCE CO.

Insured against accidents on  
railroads and steamboats,  
RDD, My 1, 1850, 2-2

ARO

JGR:MLH

FRANKLIN, MR.

Assaulted by. Elijah Turner.

MR Je 7, 1842, 3-5

LVR

Franklin, Albert W. (Clarkson)

Married, Elizabeth Hood, (Clarkson)

RDD, Ap 2, 1850, 3-3

JR MPS

FRANKLIN, ALFRED

Died, in Henrietta,

RDD, O 2, 1850, 3-3

JL:MLH

Franklin, Benjamin

Arrested and convicted for

vagrancy in Chili /

RO, N 3, 1827 4-2

FG/MPB

FRANKLIN, BENJAMIN

Printers of Western New York gather

here to celebrate birthday of ~~Franklin~~*RDA, Ja 19, 1848, 2-2**RDD Ja 18, 1847, 2-1, Ja 19, 1847, 2-1**RR, Ja 20, 1846, 2-1, A 15-1846, 3-5**" 26, 1847, 1-1, Ja 25, 1848, 1-3*

FH See also Franklin Festival

FRANKLIN'S BIRTHDAY -

Mechanic's Ass'n. celebrated Franklin's

birthday, ~~in Great Britain~~

RDD, Ja 19, 1843, 2-2

FG/FH

FRANKLIN, BENJAMIN

Editorial on celebration of birthday

by Rochester printers.

RDA, Ja 19, 1848, 2-2

See also Franklin Festival

JRF

FRANKLIN, BENJAMIN V.

Arrested for obtaining laths under false  
pretenses,

RDA Mr 19, 1842, 2-5

C.V

FRANKLIN, CHARLES (BATAVIA)

Married, Eliza Ware (Batavia)

RDA D 25, 1847, 2-6,

RR, D 28, 1847, 3-6

JSR:ARO

FRANKLIN, ERNEST

Died,

RDA, Ag 11, 1847, 2-5

VR:MLH

FRANKLIN, MRS. EUNICE (GREECE)

Married James Barnes (Geneva)

RDA My 6, 1850, 2-7

RDD My 7, 1850, 3-4

LVR

*Franklin, Fanny S*

*married Dr Samuel  
Clesson*

*RDD Je 27 1834 2-4*

FRANKLIN, HOLDEN (GREECE)

Stabbed John Curry (Greece) on State Street.

RDA Je 13, 1846, 2-3

RDA Je 12, 1846, 2-2

RDD Je 12, 1846, 2-2

RDD Je 13, 1846, 2-4

RR Je 16, 1846, 3-2

VR

FRANKLIN, JOHN B.

Elected officer of "Rough and Ready Club"  
(Allen's Creek),

RDD O 10, 1848, 2-3

JVB:JL

FRANKLIN, JOHN B.

Died, in Brighton.

RDD D 14, 1850, 3-3

FG:DS

FRANKLIN, JOSEPH

Elected officer of Spartan Hook and Ladder  
Co. No. 2,

RDA, D 6, 1844, 3-2

JRF



FRANKLIN, JOSEPH

Executive commissioner of Young Men's  
Independent Total Abstinence Association,

RDD, Je 13, 1845, 2-4

JW:MLH

FRANKLIN, LAWRENCE

On Vigilance Committee, eight ward,

RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FRANKLIN, LUCINDA T (CHILI)

Married James Lewis (Clarence)

RGLA Je 16, 1838, 99-3

LVR

FRANKLIN, LUCY

Married James Hardy

RDD Ja 15, 1846, 2-6

LVR

FRANKLIN, SENATOR

Nominated by whigs by 1st Senate  
District,

RDD O 23, 1843, 2-6

ARC

FRANKLIN, WILLIAM

Drowned 'n Black Creek, in Chili,

RR, Je 6, 1837, 2-4

ds;mmm

FRANKLIN, WM.

Married Mary Stanley, in Richmond,

RDD, O24, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

FRANKLIN BANK

Receives report of debts due from Bank,

R O, J1 11, 1828, 111-2

HGC/CMV

## FRANKLIN FESTIVAL

Remarks of L. H. Redfield of Syracuse, on  
the Franklin Festival ~~given in Rochester~~  
~~on January 18, 1847, in honor of Franklin's~~  
~~141st birthday anniversary~~

RDD, Ja 21, 1847, 2-4

*See also Benjamin Franklin*

VR:MLH

## FRANKLIN FESTIVAL

Printers of western New York celebrate  
141st anniversary of the birthday of  
Benjamin Franklin

RR Ja 26, 1847, 1-1

*See also Benjamin Franklin*

MM/CMV

## FRANKLIN HOUSE

Damaged by fire.

RDD D 29, 1838, 2-6

LVR

## FRANKLIN HOUSE (GENEVA)

Praised as one of the best kept public  
house in Western New York.

RDA S 13, 1847, 2-2

LVR

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Cornell, S., to deliver lecture on  
electricity, ~~meetings to be held once~~  
~~each~~

RA Ja 1, 1828, 2-4

CMV

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Pays respects to memory of De Witt Clin-  
ton,

RA F 26, 1828, 2-5

CMV

## Franklin Institute

*The*  
~~Arrangements~~ regarding hanging  
Catlin's portrait of DeWitt Clinton  
~~to be considered at meeting~~

RDT N 14, 1829 2-5

MB

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

~~Appoints a~~ *appointed* Committee ~~to~~  
to report ~~such information as they~~  
~~consider important regarding~~ *on* local  
manufactures,

RDA N 19, 1828, 2-3

PJW/ARO

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Arranges for series of lectures,

RDA N 28, 1828, 3-1

PJW/ARO

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Committee reports favorably on  
apprentices Library,

RDA D 29, 1828, 2-2

PJW/ARO

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

~~Annual Meeting (Jan 18, 1829)~~

Report of proceedings given,

RDAT Ja 20, 1829, 2-4

PJW /ARO

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE-

Opening Hall

RDA, D11, 1830, 2-5

JC/FH

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

~~Incorporation~~Notice of ~~intended~~ application to  
legislature to incorporate ~~Franklin~~  
~~Institute~~

RDAT Ja 18, 1830, 3-5

PJW/ARO

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Treasurer's report, corrected list of  
officers, and announcement of applica-  
tion for incorporation,  
RR Ja 19, 1830, 3-2

CV/AF

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

*held*  
~~Held~~ Meeting on Monday and Thursday  
evening at Court House,

RO Ja 22, 1830, 15-1

JL

## FRANKLIN INSTITUTE -

~~To have~~ Astronomical lecture by Mr.Benedict. ~~Believed a draft of act of~~  
~~incorporation will be submitted at meet-~~  
~~ing.~~

RDA&amp;T, Mr 25, 1830, 2-3

RC/ FH

Franklin Institute

~~will be open for a~~ Course of four  
lectures by Mr. Wheeler *announced*,  
RDA Ap 12, 1830 2-5, *pl 1, 1830 2-5*

Franklin Institute

Bill of incorporation passed.

RDA, Ap 23, 1830, 2-2

MEB:FG

FRANKLIN INSTITUTE

Meetings to elect officers

RDA N 29, 1831, 2-4

*RDA J 8, 1830 2-3*

*RR Ja 20, 1830, 3-4, 0 26, 1830  
3-6, N 29, 1831, 3-4*

FRANKLIN STREET

Name changed to Washington St.,

RR, J1 22, 1828, 1-2

ARO

FRANKLIN STREET

Petition for improvement,

RDA, Ap 17, 1848, 2-1

FL CG

FRANKLIN STREET

Franklin Street to be newly planked,

RDA Ap 27, 1848, 2-1

CMV CG

FRANKLIN TEMPERANCE SOCIETY

Presented banner to Hose Co. 19

RDD J1 1, 1842, 2-5

LVR

FRANKLIN TRACT

Court decides boundary dispute *82*

~~cause of dispute remaining unsettled over~~  
~~over effect of~~

RDD Jc 16, 1845, 2-2

ARO

FRANKMAN, JOHN

Arrested for passing counterfeit money,

RDA O 24, 1850, 2-2

FD:JL

FRANKS, GEORGE

*Died,*  
DeathRDA My 18, 1842, 2-5  
*RR, " 24, " 3-5*

CMV

FRANTZ, JACOB C.

Married Maria Singer, in Royalton,

RGLA, Je 11, 1842, 100-3

PM/MB

FRARY, HIRAM

*(Shelby)*

Married Rosina Snell,

RDD, Ja 20, 1841, 2-6;  
*RGLA, Ja 23, " 20-3*

J RF

FRARY, WALTER (BETHANY GEN. CO.)

Died,

RDD, F 22, 1847 2-7

JRF

FRASER, CATHARINE

Married Simeon Frazer

RDD D 20, 1842, 2-7

LVR

FRASER, MRS. HENRIETTA

Died, in Wheatland,

RDA, N 14, 1848, 2-6;  
*RDA, N 14, 1848, 3-2;*  
*RR N 16, 1848, 3-9*

PLH

FRASER, JAMES

Dissolved partnership with Josiah Sheldon,

MR S 13, 1825, 3-4

FRASER, JAMES

Appointed inspector of domestic spirits  
of Monroe County.

RT Mr 26, 1822, 3-2

LVR

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

FRASER, JENETTE (CALEDONIA)

Married Lieut. Col. Alexander (Caledonia)

RGLA Mr 10, 1838, 42-3

LVR

FRASER, ROBERT (YORK)

Married, Eliza J. Dales, (Leicester)

RDA, Ja 20, 1848, 2-6,

RR, Ja 25, " 2-7

FL:MLH

Fraser, Sarah

*Married,*  
*See McAnley, John R.*

RDD My 23, 1835 2-5

MB

FRASER, SARAH

Married John R. Mc Arly

HGLA My 30, 1835, 87-3

LVR

FRASER & PEASE

Treasurer's Report ,

RDA My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

FRASER & SHELDON *Sheldon*

AD.

Hardware,

RT, N 16, 1819, 3-3,

R 7, My 20, 1820, 3-5 ←?

FH

FRASER & SHELDON *(Sheldon)*

AD.

Tobaccoconists,

RT, F 8, 1820, 3-4

FH

FRASER &amp; SHELDEN

AD

Rochester Aqueduct Nail Factory,  
Rt, Mr 23, 1824, 3-3

JW:MLH

FRATERNITIES

Masonic Fraternity, Rochester members  
invited to attend Buffalo Chapter 71  
Hiram Lodge No. 105 and Concordia  
Lodge celebrated

RDA, Je 20, 1849, 2-2

CC:HR

FRASK, MRS. HARRIET (MISSISSIPPI)

Married Joseph F. Pitney (Auburn)  
RGLA, F 5, 1831, 157-3

CC:HR

FRAUBALD, MARY ANN

Married Joseph Kerber (Rochester)  
RDD, F 13, 1849, 3-3

CC:HR

FRAUD

Mr. McWilliams, alias Wm. Harris and  
John Anderson, defrauded Mr. Smead of  
Bath, ~~stole a watch, and took all his~~  
~~debt money.~~

R R S 6, 1831, 3-4

JVB/CMV

FRAUDS

MONROE COUNTY

Sheriff accused of taking \$3432 from  
prisoners food fund,

RR O 16, 1838, 2-5

JL

FRAUDS

Monroe County

Pond, Sheriff and Jailor Avery accused  
of defrauding county of \$16,000 during  
past 4 years

RR O 23, 1838, 2-1

CMV

FRAUDS

Fleeing of travelers by ticket  
operations, ~~somehow cured by court~~  
~~actions~~

RDD Je 17, 1845, 2-2

ARO

Frauds

In emigrant transportation,

RDA D, Je 18 1845, 2-3, Je 19, 1845, 2-1,  
 Je 23, 2-2, Je 33, 1845, 2-2

FRAUDS

Burns, Robert, claiming Rochester as his  
 home, solicits money from New York Merchant,

~~Based on Col. Moore's Book on Passengers~~

RDA D 21, 1847, 2-3

JSR:ARO

FRAVES, CATHARINE

Married Wm. Dutcher (Saratoga)

RGLA, Je 16, 1838, 99-3

CC:HR

FRAZEE, BARNET

Married, Alice Maria Wheaton,

RDD Ja 29, 1841, 2-5

RM/CMV

FRAZEE, FANNY

(GENEVA)

Married Frederick G. Norton (Geneva)

RDD, F 16, 1839, 2-6

RGLA, F 23, 1839, 32-3

CC:HR

FRAZEE, HENRY (GRIEG)

MP

Married, Mary Potts, (Hamilton, U.C.)

FJ, D 28, 1833, 87-4

FRAZER, ALEXANDER D.

(YORK)

Death,

RDD D 22, 1845, 2-7

CMV

FRAZER, CATHARINE

Married Simeon Frazer

RGLA, D 24, 1842, 208-3

CC:HR



FRAZER, MRS. HANNAH MARIA

Died, in Geneva,

RDA, Sl, 1845, 3-4

:EI

FRAZER, HARMON B. (PITTSFORD)

Married, Samantha Warren, (Rochester)

RDA, S 20, 1847, 3-2;

RR, S 21, " 3-7

VR:JRF

FRAZER, DR. I. G.

Noted cancer doctor arrives in city

RDD, S 3, 1846, 2-3

CC:HR

FRAZER, MRS. ISABELLA

Died, at Fowlerville,

RDA, Mr6, 1846, 2-7

MAM:EI

FRAZER, J.

Appointed Postmaster of York

RDD, My 14, 1849, 3-3

FG:ARO

FRAZER, JOHN (LYONS)

Married Ann Shirrel, (Vienna)

RDD D 23, 1845, 2-6

CMV

FRAZER, JOHN (Buffalo)

Died at Port Sarnia, C. W.,

RR O 13, 1846, 3-7

MEM:ARO

FRAZER, JOHN THOMPSON

Died, in Lyons,

RDA, J1 24, 1847, 3-2

MLH

FRAZER, JOSEPH

died, in Lake View,

RR D 11, 1838, 3-7

CB

Married Mahlon Gregg (Rochester)

RR, S 21, 1847, 3-7

CC:HR

Frazer, Martin

Married, Mrs. Agnes Logan,

RDD, Ja 12, 1836, 2-3

MAM/RJP

FRAZER, PERCILLA

Married Robert Miner

RDD, J1 17, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

FRAZER, ROBERT (YORK)

Married, Eliza Dales, (Leicester)

RDD, Ja 29, 1848, 3-3

MLH

FRAZER, SIMEON

Married, Catharine Fraser,

RDD D 20, 1842, 2-7,

RR A, D 24, 1842, 208-3

RM/ARO

FRAZER, WILLIAM

Strays from home,

RDA, O 26, 1833, 2-5

MLH

FRAZER, WILLIAM CLARK

died in Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

RR N 27, 1838, 3-6

CB

FRAZIER, JAMES

AD

Hardware,

MR, O 25, 1835, 4-3;  
R7, 26, 1815, 3-4

JW:VCH

FRAZIER, MARGARET

Police Court Case,

RDA Ja 21, 1845, 2-6

CMV

FRAZIER, MARY

Married Hector Mc Lane in Caledonia

RDA, J1 29, 1848, 3-3  
RR, Ag 3, 1848, 3-9

CC:HR

FRAUTZ, DAVID H. (Geneva)

Married, Elizabeth Dove, (Geneva)

RDA, F 14, 1848, 2-5,  
R7, 22, " 3-7

FG:EI

FREAKS

"Siamese Twins" to visit Rochester.

RDA, Je 6, 1832, 2-6

MPB:PM

FREAKS

Nellis, S.K. G., born without arms,  
Will perform with his toes.

RDA, Ag 11, 1841, 3-1 Ill.

WGC:PM

FREAKS

Giant boy, 14 years, nearly 7 feet tall  
on exhibiton,

RDD, n 3, 1846, 2-2

JoR:PM

FREAKS

Edson, Calvin, Living Skeleton, visits  
Rochester,

A<sup>E</sup>, J1 16, 1833, 3-1

MHM:PM

## FREAKS

Thumb, Tom Gen. the dwarf, arrived in  
Rochester,

RDD AG7, 1843, 3-2

RR "8, " 2-8, Ag 8, 1843, 3-8,  
" 10, 1847, 2-7

FL:PM

FREDD, JOHN (GENESEO)

Married, Mary Lathrop, (Geneseo),

RDA, # 17, 1846, 2-7

RJP

FREDENBURGH, MR

Died from Cholera,

AE Ag 21, 1833, 3-3

MHM/ARO

FREDENBURGH, JACOB S.

Married, Martha Jane Duncan,

RGLA, N 18, 1837, 171-3;

RR, N 14, " 3-2

MLH

FREDENBURGH, J. S.

~~Death~~ Died,

RDA Ag 15, 1849 2-6;

RR " 16 " 3-6

MB

FREDENBERG, JEROME (Aurelius)

Married, Mary R. Kirby, (Cayuga Village)

RDA, #14, 1845, 3-2

MAM:EI

FREDENBURGH, Mrs. Polly

Died in Arcadia,

RDA, S 25, 1848, 2-7

RI

FREDERIC, JULIA ANN

~~See Conklin, William~~

Married William Conklin  
(Farmington)

RDD, m 12, 1847, 2-8

JRF

FREDERICK, GEORGE

Death *Died,*

RDD My 11, 1840, 2-6

JRF/CMV

FREDERICK, SILENCE

Boat valued at \$1,000 destroyed by fire

RDD, Ap 8, 1842, 3-1

CC:HR

FREDERICKS, HELEN

Married James Johnson (Hoosic)

RR, D 4, 1838, 3-3

CC:HR

FREDERICKS, JOHN W.

Married Sophia Weston, (Eagle Harbor)

RDA, Ap 13, 1846, 2-6

RC:MLH

FREDINBURGH, WIDOW

Sister ~~has an interest~~ wanted to know  
of her whereabouts,

RDAT F 13, 1830, 2-5

FREDONIA, NEW YORK

Ira Loomis, house burned,

RR, S 6, 1831, 4-2

ARO:AB

FREDONIA

#### Fires

Carriage, Cabinet, Sash and Blind  
factory and dwellings destroyed

RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-3

JT

FREDONIA, NEW YORK

Factory and dwelling destroyed  
by fire

RDD, Mr 2, 1850, 2-3

AROAB

FREDWELL, TIMOTHY (DETROIT)

Married, Sarah M. Bakewell, (Geneseo)

RDA, S 20, 1849, 2-6

RR, S 27, " 3-6

JRF

FREE BANKING ASSOCIATION

Money loaned,

RDD F 1, 1840, 2-4

MB/CMV

FREE BAPTIST CHURCH (FAIRPORT)

Dedication service marked by sermon,

RDD, D 4, 1848, 2-4

JRF

FREE BAPTIST CHURCH <sup>UR</sup>

Robbed,

RDA N 13, 1850, 2-2

FD:DS

FREE BAPTIST CHURCH

On Troup and Sophia Sts., steps burned;  
front of building scorched

RDD, Ap 3, 1850, 2-4

CC:HR

FREE BAPTIST SOCIETY

Purchase site on Ann Street, ~~where~~

~~they plan to build church~~

RDA My 3, 1850, 2-3

DS

FREE WILL BAPTIST SOCIETY

Building erected on Ann Street,

RDD O 30, 1850, 2-4

CMV

FREE CHURCH -

Jonathan Child, Chairman

~~Mr. James Ed. Child~~ committee  
appointed at ~~Public meeting~~ to provide  
a place of worship for persons unattached  
to any sect.

RR, S 27, 1831, 2-7

FH

## FREE CHURCH -

Erected <sup>ed</sup> at corner of Stone and  
Court Streets,  
RDA, Je 27, 1832, 2-3

MPB/FH

## Free Congregational Church &amp; Society -

Location of,  
RDA, Mr 2, 1833, 3-1

*Free meeting  
see M. M. M. M.*

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## First Assembly District

~~Each town requested to~~ send six delegates  
to a Convention ~~held~~ in Pittsford  
~~on Sept. 11, 1848~~

RR, S 7, 1848, 2-4

RC:AFO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Second Assembly District

~~list of~~ Delegates elected to attend the  
state Convention at Utica,  
RR S 14, 1848, 2-9

RC:AFO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Second District

German speakers address rally,  
RDA, O 10, 1848, 2-3

MLH

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## 2nd Assembly District

Convention passes resolution favoring  
the 10 hour day,  
RR, O 26, 1848, 3-1

MAM:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Third Assembly District

Each town ~~is~~ requested to send six  
delegates to a convention ~~in~~ Spencerport

RR, S 7, 1848, 2-4

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Third Assembly District

~~Delegates to the~~  
State Convention, <sup>appointed?</sup> ~~and resolutions adopted~~  
~~at the meeting~~

RR, S 14, 1848, 3-1

RC:ARO

FREE SCHOOL SYSTEM

Meeting of citizens ~~at the~~  
Dr. Maltby Strong resumed chair,  
resolutions made and committees  
appointed,

RDA D 5, 1838, 2-4, <sup>D 5, 1838, 2-5</sup>

HCC/ARO

FREE SCHOOL SYSTEM

<sup>also</sup> See Schools, Rochester, Free School System

FH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Batavia

Van Buren, John, addresses Batavia  
rally

RDA, O 30, 1848, 2-3

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Canandigua

Van Buren, John, addresses citizens

RDA, O 28, 1848, 2-3;  
RDA, O 31, " 2-4

FD:MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

<sup>Canandigua</sup>  
~~Canandigua meeting~~ Elect

delegates to Free Soil convention

RDA J122, 1848, 2-6

ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Clarendon

Meeting to form a Free Soil Association,  
officers elected,

RR, S 7, 1848, 4-3

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Fairport

Meeting passes resolutions in accord  
with Free Soil principles,

RDA S 2, 1848, 2-4

NC



## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Fairport

List of speakers and the resolutions  
adopted,  
RR, S 28, 1848, 1-6

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Fairport

Delegates appointed to National Convention,  
RR, Ag 10, 1848, 2-5

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Genesee County

Delegate to State Convention chosen  
RDA S 14, 1848, 2-5

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Genesee County

List of nominees  
RDA O 26, 1848, 2-4

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Genesee

Formation of a Jeffersonian Free soil  
League, ~~officers elected, and the~~  
~~object, of the league~~  
RR, S 14, 1848, 3-3

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Genesee

✓ Smith, Walter elected President of  
Jeffersonian Free Soil League

RDA, S 11, 1848, 2-3

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Geneva

✓ Hogarth, John S. elected President of  
Free Soil Club

RDA, S 14, 1848, 2-4

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

## Greece

Rally adopts free soil, and free  
speech ideas as advanced by the  
"Buffalo Platform"

RDA, O 16, 1848, 2-4

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Henrietta

Resolutions passed favoring Buffalo convention platforms and prohibition of slavery,

~~in New York~~

RDA S 1, 1848, 2-3;  
RR S 7, " 4-1

CMV

FREE SOIL PARTY

Irondequoit

Vigilant committees appointed,

RDA, O 9, 1848, 2-3,  
RR, N 9, " 1-9

CMV

FREE SOIL PARTY

Livingston County

List of nominees,

RDA O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FREE SOIL PARTY

Lyons

Mass meeting denouncing Van Burenism,

~~replete with reference to fables,~~

~~morals and quotations~~

RDD, N 2, 1848, 2-4

ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Mendon Centre

Forms a Free Soil Club,

RDA, S 20, 1848, 2-4

MS

FREE SOIL PARTY

MONROE COUNTY

Fourth Ward of Rochester and Town of  
Fairport elect delegates to Buffalo  
Convention,

RDA Ag 7, 1848, 2-4

JL

FREE SOIL PARTY

MONROE COUNTY

Residents of the ninth Ward of the  
town of Greece elect delegate to  
Buffalo Convention,

RDA Ag 9, 1848, 2-2

FREE SOIL PARTY

MONROE COUNTY

District Convention appoints delegates  
to State Convention,

RDA S 12, 1848, 2-5

MS:DS

FREE SOIL PARTY

Monroe County

List of district and county  
convention delegates,

RDA, O 21, 1848, 2-3, O 24, 1848, 2-5

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Mt. Morris.

Wisner, R. P., elected President of  
Free Soil League,

RDA, S 4, 1848, 2-3

JRF

FREE SOIL PARTY

Mt. Morris

~~Resolutions~~ Resolutions adopted, officers  
elected ~~at~~

RR, S 7, 1848, 3-5

RC:APO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Mumford

~~held~~ great rally,

RDA, O 31, 1848, 2-5

FD:MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

MURRAY

Clark, Asa, elected President of  
Free Soil Rally at Murray.

RDA Ag 23, 1848, 2-3

JL

FREE SOIL PARTY

OGDEN

Ogden Citizens elect delegates to  
Buffalo convention.

RDA Ag 8, 1848, 2-4

JL

FREE SOILERS, OGDEN

Annexation of New Mexico ~~was~~ favored as  
~~the~~ outlet for surplus slaves,  
~~the~~

RDD, Ag 9, 1848, 2-3

VR:MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Ogden

Nichols, B.A., elected president of newly  
formed Free Soil Club,

RDA S 22, 1848, 2-5

NC

FREE SOIL PARTY

Ogden

Officers elected and Constitution adopted  
RR, S 28, 1848, 1-7

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Ontario County

List of nominations,  
RDA, O 19, 1848, 2-2

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Penfield

Meeting to be held on Saturday,  
RR, S 7, 1848, 2-4

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Penn Yan

Full proceedings of meeting, ~~officers~~  
~~appointed, and resolutions~~  
~~adopted~~

RR, Ag 31, 1848, 3-6

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Perinton

Delegates appointed to district conven-  
tion,  
RDA S 12, 1848 3-6

NC

FREE SOIL PARTY

Perinton

Officers appointed and resolutions  
adopted, ~~at meeting~~  
RR, S 14, 1848, 3-2

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Riga

Moore, Merritt, elected President of  
Jeffersonian Free Soil League  
RDA S 20, 1848, 2 5

NC

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rush

Rally addressed by J. W. Wisner,  
Adam Elder, and W. Congdon,  
RR, N 9, 1848, 1-5

ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rush

Festival held,

RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-3

FD:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rush

Account of abuse of a negro <sup>denied</sup> ~~termed a lie~~,

RDA, Ja 1, 1849, 2-2

JGR:JRF

FREE SOIL PARTY

Scottsville

Festival held Jan. 5., resolutions re-  
garding slavery adopted, ~~and sentiments~~  
~~expressed~~.

RDA, Ja 12, 1849, 2-4

JRF

FREE SOIL PARTY

Scottsville

Bierce, N. home scene of supper; question  
of slavery discussed,

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 1-4

MAM:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Sweden

200 Free Soilers attend rally,  
RDA S 14, 1848, 2-4

NC

FREE SOIL PARTY

Victor

Lapham, E. G. & Asa B Smith, address  
gathering in town church,  
RR, N 9, 1848, 4-4

MAM:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Warsaw

Report on meeting of Free Soil Electors,  
  
RR, Ag 24, 1848, 3-7

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

West Bloomfield

Dickson, John elected President of Free  
Soil Club,  
RDA S 7, 1848, 3-2

FD:NC

## FREE SOIL PARTY

West Bloomfield

Club formed <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ officers elected ~~at~~~~meeting~~

RR S 14, 1848, 1-4

RC:AEO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

West Henrietta

Meeting called for Thursday night,

RR, Ag 31, 1848, 2-7

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Wheatland

Report on meeting held in Wheatland

RR Ag 10, 1848, 3-4

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Wheatland

Edson, Freeman elected president  
of Jeffersonian Free Soil League,

RDA, S 27, 1848, 2-3

RR, S 28, " 3-1

MLH

## FREE SOIL, DEMOCRATIC

Nominations for the year by counties

RDA O 26, 1848, 2-3

CMV:JI

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

Elwood, Isaac R chosen delegate to  
Utica Convention

RR, Je 22, 1848, 3-6

MAM:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Convention of Anti-slavery forces,

~~opening up the question of slavery~~

RDA J1 29, 1848, 2-2

ARG

## FREE SOIL PARTY

ROCHESTER

Third Ward citizens elect delegates  
to Buffalo convention.

RDA Ag 8, 1848, 3-1

JL

FREE SOILERS

~~Rochester~~

Meet at Court House and ratify  
nomination of Van Buren,

RDD, Ag 12, 1848, 2-5

VR:MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

Impromptu meeting held at Court House,  
Dr. James Webster presided,

RDA S 6, 1848, 2-2

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

Impromptu meeting held with James C  
Smith the speaker,

RR, S 7, 1848, 2-8

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

List of delegates to District Con-  
vention,

RDA S 11, 1848, 3-2

FD:NC

FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

/ Sedgewick, C. D. addresses Court House  
meeting,

RR, S 28, 1848, 2-7

MAH:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

/ Gibbs, Augustus, nominated for Senate

RDA O 4, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FREE SOIL PARTY

/ Reed, Dr. speaks before gathering of  
the Free Soil Party.

RDA, O 11, 1848, 2-4

MLH:JS

FREE SOIL PARTY

/ Gaffney, N. B., addresses rally on  
slavery question

RDA O 25, 1848, 2-5

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Lewis, Isaac I., named Assemblyman,  
Candidate from 3rd district,

RDA O 25, 1848, 2-4

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

ROCHESTER

*Discussion*

Husbands, J. D. takes affirmative in  
question as to whether Van Buren may be  
considered a fit Free Soil Representative  
~~Hastings, F. D., Huntington, J. C., and~~  
~~Kalish, J. D.~~ negative.

RDD

O 25, 1848, 2-3

JL

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

Gaffney, Dennis B. addresses rally

RR, O 26, 1848, 3-3

MAM:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Sperry, James, nominated for Assembly  
from First District

RDA, O 31, 1848, 2-5

MLH

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Rochester

Detailed account of supper held at

Eagle Hotel,

RR, N 30, 1848, 3-2

MAM:ARO

*Free Soil Party*

*Supper at home of W.  
Beene; slavery discussed,  
RR, Ja 18, 1849, 1-4*

## FREE SOIL PARTY

First Ward,

Reid, W. Elected President of 1st Ward  
~~Free Soil League~~

RDA, S 6, 1848, 2-4

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

First Ward

Vigilant committee listed,

RDA, N 6, 1848, 3-1

MLH



## FREE SOIL PARTY

2nd Ward

Plans made to organize Free Soil Club,

RDA O 2, 1848, 2-4

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

2nd Ward

Eggleston, John, elected President of the

Free Soil League ~~Free Soil League~~

RDA O 6, 1848, 2-5

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

3rd Ward

3rd Ward Jeffersonian Free Soil League  
formed,

RDA Ag 31, 1848, 2-4

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

3rd Ward

Delegates elected to District Convention,

RDA, S 9, 1848, 2-2

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Third Ward

Favors re-annexation of Texas,

RDA, S 25, 1848, 2-4

## FREE SOIL PARTY

3rd Ward

Bloss, W. C. addresses gathering,

RDA O 2, 1848, 2-3

CLV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Third Ward

Slade, Governor (Vermont) featured  
speaker,

RDA, O 14, 1848, 2-6

MLH

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Third Ward

Vigilant Committee listed,

RDA, N 4, 1848, 2-5

FD:MLH

## FREE SOIL PARTY

4th Ward,

Keeler, Rufus elected President of

~~Jeffersonian Free Soil League~~

RDA, S 12, 1848, 2-3

MS

## FREE SOIL PARTY

~~Fourth~~ Ward~~Fourth~~ Jeffersonian Free Soil League

formed,

RDA, S 2, 1848, 2-3

JRF

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Fifth Ward

Meeting ~~for the purpose~~ <sup>to</sup> of appointing  
delegates to the Convention at Buffalo,

RR, Ag 10, 1848, 1-7

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

~~Fifth~~ WardNewell, Jared, elected president of "The  
Jeffersonian League, ~~of the Fifth Ward~~RDA Ag 28, 1848, 2-5  
RR " 31, 1848, 3-3

CMV

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Fifth Ward

Vigilant committee listed,

RDA, N 6, 1848, 2-3

FD:MLH

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Sixth Ward

~~and~~ <sup>M</sup> meeting to appoint delegates to  
the convention at Buffalo,  
RR, A g 10, 1848, 1-8

RC:ARO

## FREE SOIL PARTY

~~Seventh~~ Ward,Seward, M.B. elected President of ~~the~~ <sup>Seventh</sup>

Ward Free Soil Club

RDA S 21, 1848, 2-5

NC

## FREE SOIL PARTY

Eighth Ward

List of delegates to the Free Soil  
Convention in Buffalo

RR, Ag 10, 1848, 1-8

RC:ARO

FREE SOIL PARTY

Eighth Ward

Speeches and Pole raising feature  
Free Soil rally

RDA, O 9, 1848, 2-4

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

Eighth Ward

Vigilant Committee listed,

RDA, N 7, 1848, 2-6

MLH

FREE SOIL PARTY

*Ninth* ~~8th~~ Ward

*Ninth* ~~8th~~ Williams, Major John, elected President of  
Free Soil Union Association

RDA S 23, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FREE SOIL PARTY

Ninth Ward

Vigilant Committee listed,

RDA, N 7, 1848, 2-6

MLH

FREE TRADE

Editorial strongly advocates,

RR, Jn 1, 1847, 2-6

MHM:MLH

FREEBORN, ANN

Married Joseph Wood in Brookport

RDD, F 2, 1844, 2-4

CC:HR

Freedman, Mr. and Mrs.

Opens Seminary for women,

RDA N 23, 1830 2-5

MB

FREEHOLDERS

Meeting to be held to raise  
money,

RT J1.13, 1824, 3-4

MM/HEP

FREELAND, EMILY

Married Charles D. Henning in Dansville

RDA, Ap 19, 1847, 2-6  
RR, Ap 20, 1847, 3-6

CC:HR

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

FREEMAN, MR. & MRS.

~~Sabbath~~

*Sabbath* Announcement for fall term,  
RR S 6, 1831, 3-6

ARO

FREEMAN, ELDER

~~Appointed~~ Agent of the Genesee Sabbath  
School Union

RDA Ja 28, 1833, 3-1

MM/CMV

FREEMAN, A.

Killed when freight train crashes into  
passenger car

RDA, D 23, 1848, 2-2

CC:HR

FREEMAN, ALPHEUS (LOCKPORT)

Married Maria E. Hawks, (Lockport)

RDD, S 5, 1846, 2-5

JGR:MLH

FREEMAN, AMON (BRÖCKPORT)

Married Nancy Mattoon (Rochester)

*RDA* May 5, 1832, 2-6  
*RR* May 8, 1832, 3-4  
*RD* May 9, " 3-5

JL

FREEMAN, MRS. ANN K.

Died, in Rushford,

RDA, O 11, 1847, 2-5  
*RR, O 12, " 3-7*

KAM:PLH

FREEMAN, BENJAMIN (Phelps)

Married Esther McIntire (Milo)

RDA, J1 24, 1847, 3-2  
*RR, J 27, " 3-7*

JRF

FREEMAN, CHARLES

Married, Harriet Whiton, (Lee, Mass)

RDA My 21, 1850, 2-7

RDD " 22, " 3-3

ARO

FREEMAN, DAVID D - (P)

Married, Frances F. Hunt of Parma

RDD, N 11, 1841, 2-7

PGLAN 13, " 188-3

JVB/FH

FREEMAN, DINAH

Married Charles Brown in Batavia

RO, Ap 28, 1831, 3-6

CC:HR

FREEMAN, DEACON JUNIA (Rushford)

Death Died,

RR, My 11, 1847, 3-5

MHM:EI

FREEMAN, E.

(Milo)

See Bain, A.

Married G. Bain (Jerusalem)

RDA J 24, 1847 3-2

RR J 27 " 3-7

MM/CMV

FREEMAN, ELIZABETH

Married Erastus Taylor in Cambria

RDA, O 30, 1848, 2-6

CC:HR

FREEMAN, FRANCES AMELIA

(CORTLANDVILLE)

Death Died,

RDD My 6, 1843, 2-7

CLV

FREEMAN, FRANCES S. (Mrs.)

Died at Waynesborough, Augusta Co.,

RR My 15, 1838, 3-4

CB

FREEMAN, GEORGE

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Appointed to Vigilance Committee, first  
ward ,

RDD, F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FREEMAN, GEORGE

(LE ROY)

Died, in Wyoming,

RR Ag 3, 1847, 3-6

CMV

FREEMAN, HANNAH

Married Albert Mc Murray

RDA, J1 19, 1847, 2-6

RR, J1 20, 1847, 3-7

CC:HR

FREEMAN, JANE

Married Milo Thomson

RDD, O 12, 1836, 2-6

RGLA, O 15, 1836, 168-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, JEDUTHAN (PARNA)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FREEMAN, JEHIEL -

Married, Caroline Griswold,

RAI, F 28, 1832, 2-7;

*RDA, 7 28 " 2-5;*

*RR 7 28 " 3-4*

MMM/FH

FREEMAN, JOHN D

Married, Eliza Ardine Adams in

Jackson,

RGLA, J1 9, 1842, 116-3

PM:ARO

FREEMAN, JOHN G. (CAMBRAY)

Married, Sarah Thombs, (Shelby)

RGLA O1, 1842 164-2

ARO:PM

**FREEMAN, JOHN G.**

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Receives notice of excoaped apprentice  
from Abraham Hayes

RDA, N 1, 1832, 3-2

CC:HR

Freeman, John James - ~~3-2~~ *Whitney,*

RO Mr 3, 1827 4-3

**FREEMAN, L.**

Appointed teacher at Sunday School Union

RDA, N 1, 1831, 2-3

CC:HR

**FREEMAN, LAURA A.**

Married Charles Hickox (Cleveland)  
at Warren, Ohio

RDD, J1 14, 1843, 3-1  
RGLA, J1 22, 1843, 124-3

CC:HR

Freeman, Lewis - Married Eunice Taylor,  
RDA, Mr 25, 1833, 2-6

**FREEMAN, M.**

On Revolutionary War Veterans' Pension list

RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-3,  
RT, My 4, 1819, 3-5

fh,mm

**FREEMAN, MALINDA**

Married Myron Phelps in Clarkson

RDD, Ja 26, 1846, 2-4

CC:HR

**FREEMAN, MARY**

Married Levi Speelman in Benton

RGLA, Je 1, 1839, 92-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, MARY (J)

Married Frederick W. Lincoln

RDA, Je 25, 1845, 2-7

RDD, Je 25, 1845, 2-6

CC:HR

FREEMAN, OLIVE B.

(S. DANSVILLE)

Married Jessie B. Prussia (Dansville)

RDA, My 30, 1846, 2-7

RR, Je 2, 1846, 3-7

CC:HR

FREESMAN, PETER

Drowned

RDD, J1 11, 1836, 2-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, PHEBE

(SHELBY)

Married George W. Easton (Shelby)

RGA, Ap 28, 1841, x-x

RGLA, My 29, 1841, 92-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, SARAH C.

Death *died,*

RDA, S 10, 1847, 2-7

*R.P. S. 14, " 3-6.*FD  
JRF

FREEMAN, MRS. SOPHIA

*(Chas. L. ...)**died* in Royalton,

FO, Ag 1, 1832, 3-5

*R.P. "7, " 3-5*

C B

FREEMAN, THAMAR

Married Robert A. Hall

RR, O 10, 1837, 3-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WALTER

~~Freeman, Walter~~ Slave receiver,  
~~agent of~~ of ~~agent~~ Rochester ~~agent~~  
in buying freedom for ~~man~~ his  
family,

RDD, Ag 5, 1842, 2-5

MLP



FREEMAN, WALTER

Slave in Rochester to obtain pecuniary aid to redeem his wife and children from bondage in North Caroline, notice published and signed by citizens approving his work and character

RDA, Ag 5, 1842, 2-4

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WALTER

Former N. Caroline slave receives support of prominent Rochester citizens in buying freedom for remainder of his family

RDD, Ag 9, 1842, 2-5

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WILLIAM

Died, in Clay

RDD, Mr 24, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FREEMAN, Z. ZE - 57

Secretary of Monroe County Sunday School Union, ~~announced~~ ~~meeting~~

RR S 6, 1831, 3-6

*School for Young Ladies*  
RR, SC, 1831, 3-6

AFO

FREEMAN, ZENA

Married, Frances Smith,

RA Je 3, 1828, 3-2

CMV

FREEMAN, ROCHESTER

New weekly paper published by Myron Holley,  
RDA, Je 14, 1839, 2-1; RR, Je 18,  
1839, 2-4

Discontinued for lack of patronage,  
RR, D 31, 1839, 2-4

FREEMAN SCHOOL FOR YOUNG LADIES

Fall announcement,

RR S 6, 1831, 3-6

ARO

FREEMAN'S PARTY

List of nominations,

RDA, O 15, 1840, 2-6

JOE:MM

FREEMAN, MARY (J)

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Married Frederick W. Lincoln

RDA, Je 25, 1845, 2-7

RDD, Je 25, 1845, 2-6

CC:HR

FREEMAN, OLIVE B.

(S. DANVILLE)

Married Jessie B. Prussia (Dansville)

RDA, My 30, 1846, 2-7

RR, Je 2, 1846, 3-7

CC:HR

FREESMAN, PETER

Drowned

RDD, J1 11, 1836, 2-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, PHEBE

(SHELBY)

Married George W. Easton (Shelby)

RGA, Ap 28, 1841, x-x

RGLA, My 29, 1841, 92-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, SARAH C.

Death *died,*

RDA, S 10, 1847, 2-7

*R.P. S. 14, " 3-6.*

FD  
JRF

FREEMAN, MRS. SOPHIA

*(P.R. S. 14)*

*died* in Royalton,

HO, Ag 1, 1832, 3-5

*P.R. "7, " 3-5*

C B

FREEMAN, THAMAR

Married Robert A. Hall

RR, O 10, 1837, 3-3

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WALTER

~~Freeman, Walter~~ *Slave receives*  
~~document of Rochester citizens~~  
in buying freedom for ~~his~~ his  
family,

RDD, Ag 5, 1842, 2-5

ML

FREEMAN, WALTER

Slave in Rochester to obtain pecuniary aid to redeem his wife and children from bondage in North Carolina, notice published and signed by citizens approving his work and character

RDA, Ag 5, 1842, 2-4

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WALTER

Former N. Caroline slave receives support of prominent Rochester citizens in buying freedom for remainder of his family

RDD, Ag 9, 1842, 2-5

CC:HR

FREEMAN, WILLIAM

Died, in Clay

RDD, Mr 24, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FREEMAN, Z. *[ZE - S]*

Secretary of Monroe County Sunday School Union, ~~announces a public meeting~~

RR S 6, 1831, 3-6

*Rehearsal for Young Ladies*  
RR, SC, 1831, 3-6

AFO

FREEMAN, ZENA

Married, Frances Smith,

RA Je 3, 1828, 3-2

CLV

FREEMAN, ROCHESTER

New weekly paper published by Myron Holley,  
RDA, Je 14, 1839, 2-1; RR, Je 18,  
1839, 2-4

Discontinued for lack of patronage,  
RR, D 31, 1839, 2-4

FREEMAN SCHOOL FOR YOUNG LADIES

Fall announcement,

RR S 6, 1831, 3-6

ARO

FREEMAN'S PARTY

List of nominations,

RDA, O 15, 1840, 2-6

JRF:MM

Freer, Elisha - ~~Married~~ Betsy Younglove

RO Mr 7, 1827 3-5

FREER, JOHN (PITTSFORD)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-2

MLH

FREER, JOHN JR.

~~Advertises that~~ Albert Wheeler  
indented apprentice <sup>q</sup> ran away.

RR Ag 23, 1831, 3-2

ARO

FREER, JOHN JR.

Dissolved partnership with John  
Amsden

RDAT, J1 17, 1829, 3-4

GC:HR

FREER, MARIA

(MURRAY)

Married Major Smith (Murray)

RDD, D 27, 1844, 2-6

GC:HR

FREER, P,

On Revolutionary War Veterans' Pension list

RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-3,  
RT, My 4, 1819, 3-5

fh:mmm

FREER, SOPHIA

Married Benjamin Lefurge

RDD, Ja 12, 1836, 2-3

GC:HR

FREESE, CLARISSA (PARMA)

~~Death~~ *Deed*

RDD, J1 20, 1848, 3-2

JRF

**FREEWILL BAPTIST CHURCH**

Elder Whitchoer newly appointed pastor,  
RDD, Ag 16, 1845, 2-2

**FREEWILL BAPTIST CHURCH**

~~See Churches~~  
^

*Created on Jan Street*

*RDD, 130, 1850, 2-4*

LM:JS

**FRIEGHT COMPANIES**

(AD)

Van Slyck, C. A. and Co. forwarding  
and freight

RT, Je 27, 1820, 3-3

**FREIGHT**

~~See~~  
See Shipping  
^

CC:HR

LM:ARO

**FRELAND, EMILY**

Married Charles D. Henning in Dansville

RDD, Ap 20, 1847, 2-7

**FRELINGHUYSEN, EDWARD**

~~Died,~~

RR, Mr 27, 1838, 3-6

CC:HR

CB

**FREMAIN, C.**

Partnership with O. M. Tomlinson  
dissolved

RR, Mr 23, 1830, 3-5

RDA, Ap 6, 1830, 3-3

**FREMONT, MR.**

Murdered, by Mary Ann Steward,

RDA J1 7, 1848, 3-1

CC:HR

CMV

French, Alvin S., Elected highway commissioner

of Brighton,

RO Ap 4, 1828, 54-5

French, Alvin S. - <sup>DJ</sup> married to Sophia Joy,

RDA & T, D8, 1829 2-5  
RO, D11, " 3-4

RC/MPB

French, Ann Eliza (Anna)

married S B Coie

RDD D 30 1845 2-6

FRENCH, AUGUSTA P.

Married Richard S. Wright (St. Louis, Mo.)

RDD, S 4, 1845, 2-7

RDA, S 5, 1845, 2-6

CC:HR

FRENCH, AUGUSTA P.

Married Dl. Stiles (St. Louis)

RDD, Ag 13, 1850, 3-2

CC:HR

FRENCH, BENJAMIN (Michigan)

Married Cathrine Carson, (Java)

RDD My 20, 1844, 2-7

RC MC

FRENCH, BENJAMIN B.

Married, M. Sattell, in Elba

RDA, Jn 10, 1846, 2-6  
RDA, My 27 1846 2-7, Jn 13, 1846, 2-7

JGR:MLH

FRENCH, BENNETT

Married, Maria Kneed,

RDA My 8, 1830, 2-6;  
RR " 11, " 3-2

GW/ARO

FRENCH, CHARLOTTE

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RDD, Ja 19, 1844, 2-7

FRENCH, MRS. CAROLINE

Married Samuel Giles

RDD, S 23, 1846, 2-7

CC:HR

FRENCH, CAROLINE R.

Married Abram A. Havens

RDD, F 6, 1835, 2-5

CC:HR

FRENCH, DELIA

Married William D. Robinson

RDA, N 25, 1841, 2-6

RDD, N 25, 1841, 3-1

RR, N 30, 1841, 3-4

RGLA, D 11, 1841, 204-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, DIMMICK B (Gaines)

Married Caroline H ~~Clarke~~, (Barre)

RDAap 17, 1845, 2-6

*RDS ap 14, " 2-6*

ARO

FRENCH, EDWARD

Elected an officer of Union Gray  
Military Co.

RDS, Je 21, 1839, 2-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, ELIZA

(LOCKPORT)

Died,

RDD, My 10, 1842, 2-7

HGC/FH

FRENCH, ELIZABETH

Married Lafayette Hill

RDD, F 21, 1835, 2-5

CC:HR

FRINK, ISRAEL P (GREECE)

Married, Harriet E Lambert,

RDD Ap 29, 1845, 2-6

FG:ARO

FRENCH, EPHRAIM

Delegate to Whig County Convention

RDD, O 2, 1835, 2-1

CC:HR

FRENCH, HANNAK (FRENCH CREEK)

Married John Speans (French Creek)

RDA, D 29, 1845, 3-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, HENRY CLAY

~~Death~~ Died,

RDD, O14, 1834, 2-5

GW/RS

FRENCH, IRA

Nominee for Liberty Party

RDA, S 5, 1844, 2-2

CC:HR

FRENCH, IRA

Yetter, Joseph, Jerry Tillston, Myron  
Holley arrested for stealing \$31 from  
French's store

RR, Mr 24, 1846, 3-4

CC:HR

FRENCH, J. (OGDEN)

Delegate to Republican County Convention

RR, O23, 1832, 7-1

ARO

FRENCH, J M.

Granted patent for a design on  
stoves,

RDD S 29, 1849, 2-5

FD:DS



French, James H. (Perinton)

Married, Caroline O. Howe, (Perinton)

RDD, Ap 2, 1850, 3-3

JR MPS

FRENCH, JANE

Married Joseph (L.) (James) Chappell

RR, Ap 17, 1838, 4-6  
RGLA, Ap 21, 1838, 67-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, JOHN M.

Appointed delegate to Republican State  
Convention,

RDD S 29, 1840, 2-3

CMV

FRENCH, JOSEPH

Lost 3 fingers in firewagon brakes,

RDD My 28, 1847, 2-3

CIV

FRENCH, LOIS

Married Linus Gitchell

RO, Ap 28, 1827, 3-5

CC:HR

FRENCH, MRS. LOVICA

Married Garret C. Waldron

RDD, Ag 2, 1837, 2-7

CC:HR

FRENCH, MAHALA

Married Elijah Bottum

RDA, My 23, 1845, 2-7

CC:HR

FRENCH, MARIA

(ALBION)

Married Roswell L. Burrows (Buffalo)

RDA, Ja 10, 1848, 2-5  
RDD, Ja 10, 1848, 2-4  
RR, Ja 11, 1848, 3-7

CC:HR

*Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes*  
FRENCH, MARIA ANN (WETHERSFIELD)

Married J. J. Taylor (Warsaw)

RDD, Ap 20, 1846, 2-5

CC:HR

FRENCH, MARY C.

(ROCHESTER)

Married James P. Smith (Rochester)

RR, 0 5, 1848, 3-6

CC:HR

FRENCH, MARY E.

Married James P. Smith

RDD, S 30, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

FRENCH, MELINDA E.

(SWEDEN)

Married Charles D. Rockinstyre (Albion)

RDD, My 1, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

FRENCH, SARAH

Married Erasmus Baker

RDD, Ag 30, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, S 4, 1841, 148-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, SARAH

Married Abraham Jennings

RDA, D 10, 1828, 2-5

CC:HR

FRENCH, SILAS B. ( JUNIUS )

Married Mary A. Connely (Galen)  
in Palmyra,

RDD, 02, 1846, 2-6

MRB:EI

FRENCH, THOMAS

Married, Maria Cole, (Orange)

RDA, Ag 23, 1847, 2-5,  
*RR " 24, " 3-7*

Ri EI

FRENCH, VOLNEY

Editor of the Intelligencer,

RDD My 16, 1833, 2-1

MMH/ARO

FRENCH, W. N. (Ellicottville)

Married, Amelia A. Eberle, (Lancaster)

RDA, Ap 8, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

FRENCH, WIDOW

Married E. P. Fanning (Mendon)

RT, Ap 30, 1822, 3-3

CC:HR

FRENCH, WILLIAM C (NEW YORK)

Married, Mary Cornelia Johnson, (Gambler)

RDD Ag 30, 1841, 2-7

WCC:DC

FRENCH, WM. H. (PARMA)

Married, Roxene Greene, (Sweden)

RDA Ja 25, 1847 2-7  
RR 7 2 " 3-7

FRENCH SYMPATHY MEETING

~~Participation of~~ parade and meeting for  
the French cause,

RDD, My 5, 1848, 2-4  
RAD " 9 " 2-3

JRF

FRENEHAN, RICHARD

Married, Caroline Eldridge,

RDA, O 16, 1840, 2-6

IGR:JRF

FRESHOUR, GEORGE W. (HOPEWELL)

Married, Leonora Failing, (Baldwinsville)

RDA, O 1, 1849, 2-7  
RR, O 4, " 3-5

MLB

FRESHOUR, JENNET

(HOPEWELL)

Married Smith Stedman (Seneca)

RGLA, O 29, 1842, 180-3

CC:HR

FRETTS, ELVIRA

(GROVELAND)

Married Calvin R. Wesner (Hornelsville)

RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-6

RDD, Mr 9, 1848, 3-2

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 3-7

CC:HR

FRETZ, ANTHONY

~~Gut by rope the results in blood poisoning;~~

Leg amputated,

RR Ag. 2, 1831, 3-1

HGC

FREY, JOHN -

Married Elizabeth Robinson,

RDD, D 2, 1842, 2-7

RGLA, A 10, " 204-3

FH

FRIAR, DANIEL

Married Mary E. Bodine in Mt. Morris

RDA, D 1, 1848, 2-7;

RDD, A " " 3-2;

RR, A 7 " 3-8

MLH

FRIAR, ELIZA

(IRONDEQUOIT)

Married Leonard Thrasher

RGLA, Ap 6, 1841, x-x

RDD, Ap 13, 1841, 2-6

CC:HR

FRICK, HARVEY

On Charter Board of Trustees

RR, J1 19, 1830, 1-5

CC:HR

FRIDLEY, CATHERINE

Died in Phelps,

RR, Ag 31, 1848, 3-8

FL/RJP

FRIEDENBURGH, JOHN S.

Cholera victim,

RDD, Ag 13, 1849, 2-4

MLH

FRIEDLEY, JACOB

Died, in South Waterloo,

RDA, N 29, 1847, 3-2,  
RR N 20, 1, 3-2

VR-12F

FRIEND, MR

To give ventriloquist exhibition at  
National Hotel,

RDD Je 22, 1840, 2-5

PJW/ARO

FRIENDSHIP, ALLEGHANY COUNTY -

~~Postmaster~~

Wellman, Warner appointed postmaster,

RDD, My 31, 1841, 3-1

MLH/FH

FRIENDS OF CONSTITUTIONAL REFORM

~~Monroe County~~

Hold meeting at Court House,

~~Reformation Society~~

RR Mr 19, 1844, 2-2

MAM/ARO

FRIENDS OF EQUAL RIGHTS AND EQUAL REPRESENTATION

Genesee County meeting,

~~Will hold meeting to consider amending the  
constitution of this state.~~

RT, D 26, 1829, 3-4

GW/FH

FRIENDS OF THE PROTECTIVE SYSTEM -

Meeting held in the Clinton House,

RR, O 18, 1831, 3-1

FH

FRIER, ANDREW (LYONS)

Married, Catharine Elizabeth Agins (Lyons),

RDD, My 24, 1847, 3-1

MLH

FRIEZENAN, PETER

Drowns in Genesee River

RR, J1 12, 1836, 3-2

CC:HR

FRINK, ALICE

(ALBION)

Death in Eaton Rapids, Michigan,

RDD Ag 10, 1844, 2-7

FRINK, DANIEL

Elected Path Master, in ~~Northampton~~ in

~~1844~~.

RDD, Ja 30, 1850, 2-6

JRF

FRINK, ELIZABETH [Mrs]

~~Death~~ Died,

RDA, S 23, 1850, 2-7

RDA S 24, " 3-3

FD/RJP

FRINK, FREDERICK

Died at Enterprise, Indiana,

RDA, N 15, 1844, 2-6,

RDA, N 15, 1844, 3-1;  
RR 14 19, " 3-6

MLH

FRINK, FREDERICK MELANCTON

Died,

RR Ja 24, 1837, 3-5

CMV

FRINK, H. H.

Turns down nomination for assessor,

RDD F 26, 1841, 2-5

CMV

FRINK, HANNAH C.

Married Theodore Sedgwick

RDAT, Ja 7, 1829, 2-6

CC:HR

FRINK, HARVEY

Married, Rebecka B. Thorn,

MR O 7, 1823, 3-1

CMV

FRINK, HARVEY

Elected Fire Warden for 3rd Ward,

RA My 6, 1823, 2-1

CMV

FRINK, HARVEY

Elected Treasurer of Rochester Savings  
Bank,

RO Je 23, 1831, 4-3

FG:ARO

FRINK, HARVEY

Treasurer of Rochester Savings Bank

RAI, F 7, 1832, 3-4

CC:HR

FRINK, HARVEY

Elected officer Rochester Savings  
Bank

RDA, Ja 26, 1833, 2-3

CC:HR

FRINK, HARVEY

Dissolved partnership with Jacob Bar-  
rington and Jacob Thorn

RT, Ja 27, 1824, 1-6

CC:HR

Frink, Henry

Corporation Proceedings

RDA My 16, 1832 2-3

MPB:MB

FRINK, HENRY *Chm.*

Married Maria L. Bunnell

RDD Mr 10, 1836, 2-5

*RA 14, 1836, 47-3*  
*R/P 15, " 31-4*

GTC/ARO

FRINK, HENRY C *Clough*

Died in Lockport

RDD Ag 1, 1845 2-7, *4-18, 1845, 2-7*

MAM:MPB

FRINK, JOSEPH C.

Appointed President of the Ottawa  
Bank in Montreal.

RR Ag 22, 1837, 2-1

CB

FRINK, JOSEPH C.

Refuses presidency of mythical  
bank of Ottawa

RR S 5, 1837, 1-1

CB

FRINK, JOSEPH C -

Married Amelia C. Norris,

RDD, J1 25, 1839, 2-6  
*R42A X 27, 124-3*

FH

FRINK, JOSIAH

Married Elizabeth Garrison,

RDA D 12, 1844, 2-7

*RDA A 12, " 2-6;  
RIR, A 17, " 3-6*

ARO

*Frink, Joseph*

*Married Isaac Nelson*

*Ro 215 1828 27-4*

FRINK, (MRS) MARY ANN

*[m. Stas]*

Death

RDA Je 11. 1830. 2-5;

*R42A X 15, " 47-3;  
RR Je 15, " 3-3*

GW/ARO

Frink, Rebecca B.

Died,

RT, Ag 31, 1824, 3-3

MMM:FG



FRINK, S. H.

Police Court case,

RDD, O 17, 1840, 2-2

CC/RJP

Frink, Silas H.

Married, Sophronia Wilson,

AE, Je 18, 1837, 3-5

MMH/RJP

FRINK, SILAS H.

Appointed collector in First Ward,

RR, Mr 28, 1837, 2-4

DS:MLH

FRINK, SILAS H.

Nominated for assessor of First Ward,

RDA Mr 2, 1841, 2-1

MM/CMV

FRINK, SILAS H -

Elected Assessor, 1841,

RDD, Mr 3, 1841, 3-1

FH

FRINK, SILAS W.

(ENTERPRISE)

~~Booth~~ (formerly of Rochester)

RDD MY I, 1844, 2-6

RC NC

FRINK, SUSANNAH ANN

Died

RDD Je 5, 1849, 3-4

CMV

FRINK, WEALTHY

Died,

RDA, Ja 5, 1848, 2-7  
 RR Ja 5, 1848, 3-3  
 RR Ja 11, " , 3-7

FL:MLH

FRINK & GRISWOLD

Treasurer's Report,

RDA My 1, 1830, 2-1

ARO/CMV

Frink & Wilson

Partnership dissolved,

RDA, N 8, 1839, 2-6

*Add John Cowles a new partner  
RDA, N 8, 1839, 2-6*

JC/RJP

FRISBEE, ALIJAH (GREECE)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

FRISBEE, E. (GREECE)

Married, Eliza Horton, (Rush)

RDA, F 19, 1846, 2-6

RJP

FRISBEE, H. C.

Reviews history of the press in

Chautauqua County,

RR Ja 26, 1847, 2-5

MM/CMV

FRISBEE, HIRAM S. (HOLLEY)

Married, Mary F. James, (Murray)

RDA, S 13, 1844, 2-6

MLH

FRISBIE, ABIJAH H. (GREECE)

Married, Eliza Haxton, (Rush)

RDD, Mr 19, 1846, 2-7

RJP

FRISBIE, HIRAM (Murray)

Died in Palmyra

RO, Ag 22, 1832, 2-4

*98, Ag 21, 1832, 3-5*

CB

Frisbie, Hiram (Holly)

Elected trustee of Brockport Academy,

RDD Ja 19, 1835 2-3

MB

FRISBIE, SAMUEL J.

Death at Holley,

RDD Mr 24, 1848, 3-1

JSR/CV

FRISBREY, CHARLES (GATES)

Married, Almira Bowen, (Gates)

RDA, O 16, 1833, 2-5

MLH

FRISH, ABRAHAM

Jailed for grand larceny,

RT- Je 6, 1820, 3-2

HEP/VF

FRITSINGER, LEVI (SPRINGWATER)

Married, Anna Walter,

RDD, Mr 15, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FRITTS, TABITHA M.

Married Thomas C. Cox in Macedon

RDA, O 6, 1848, 3-1

CC:HR

FROMAN, THOMAS

Receives 3 years sentence for petit

larceny,

RDD Mr 28, 1840, 2-4

ARO

FRONT STREET

Widened without permission of land owners,

RDA, S 16, 1845, 2-6

MLH

FRONT STREET

Lengthened ,

RDD, J1 11, 1839, 2-1

MLH:MC

*Front Street*

*C. H. Carroll controversy,*

*RNA, S 15, 1845, 2-5*

*Front Street Reservoir*

*Editorial on repairs*

*RDD, J 26, 1845, 2-3*

FRONT ST--RESERVOIR

Common Council proceedings.

RDD, Je 28, 1850, 2-6

MS

FRONT STREET SEWER

Amendment

Common Council proceedings ,

RDD, Ja 24, 1845, 2-5

JGR:MLH

FROSKET, MRS. SARAH

Died in Gorham ,

RDD, Ap 26, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FROST, MR.

(SCOTTSVILLE)

One horse wagon stolen from his pre-  
mises

RR, Ag 4, 1846, 3-1

CC:HR

FROST, AARON -

Married Almira Sterling,

RT, Ap 12, 1825, 3-4

MMM' FH

FROST, ALONZO

Dissolves partnership with Spencer  
Davis and J. A. Frost

RDAT, D 8, 1829, 2-5

CC:HR

FROST, ALONZO

Dissolved partnership with Joseph A.  
Frost

RDA, Ap 6, 1832, 2-6

CC:HR

FROST, ALONZO

Whig nominee

RR, O 3, 1837, 3-2

CC:HR

FROST, ALONZO

Appointed collector for *Third Ward* ~~2-4~~

RDA, Mr 21, 1839, 2-3

HGC:MLH

FROST, ALONZO

Delegate to Whig County Convention from  
Third Ward,

RDD Ag 27, 1842, 2-1

RC/CMV

FROST, ALONZO

Elected officer of Monroe County  
Agricultural Society

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5

RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

CC:HR

FROST, ALONZO

Whig nominees, 1844,

RDD Mr 2, 1844, 3-1

RC:ARO

FROST, ALONZO

Appointed to Vigilance Committee,  
third ward,

RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FROST, ALONZO

Horse of above kills self when running  
away, ~~was found in intestines of horse.~~

RDA, Mr 5, 1846, 2-5  
RDD " 5 " 2-2

MAM/RJP

FROST, ALONZO

Whig nominee for Coroner,

RDD O 3, 1846, 2-1

RR 05, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FROST, ALONZO

Elected coroner

RR N 17, 1846, 2-8

MHM:ARO

FROST, ALONZO

Testifies in Richard Pete murder case,

RDD, Mr 16, 1847, 2-5

VR:MLH

FROST, CORNER *Alonzo*

Held inquest on death of Burrows Van Every,

RDA, S 13, 1847, 3-1

VR/RJP

FROST, ALONZO

Whig nominee for Justice of the Peace  
of Third Ward

RDD, F 28, 1850, 2-3

MLH

FROST, ALONZO

Elected Justice of the Peace in

*Third Ward*

RDA, Mr 11, 1850, 3-1

ARO

FROST, AMASA

(RIGA)

In his barn in West Pultney (Riga) ~~the~~

~~was~~ the first minister ~~of the~~  
~~and Congregational~~ was ordained ~~in~~

RR O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FROST, AMASA (RIGA)

On list of early settlers,

RR O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FROST, AMASA -

Died,

RO, Ag 21, 1829, 135-4

HGC/FH

FROST, ANSEL

Elected officer of Monroe County Agricultural Society

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5

RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

CC:HR

FROST, ARCELIA LUCEEN

Death *Died*,

RDD Ja 31, 1842, 2-C

FL/CMV

FROST, ARTHUR M.

Died in West Brighton.

RDA, S 20, 1850, 2-6;

*RDD. 3 19, " 3-2*

RJP

FROST, CAROLINE

(SALEM)

Married Cullin Dibble (Rochester)

RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4

CC:HR

FROST, CAROLINE

Married Cullen Dibble

AE, O 9, 1832, 3-6

CC:HR

FROST, CHARLES

Double harness stolen from him; reward offered

RDD, N 4, 1839, 2-5

CC:HR

FROST, CHARLES

Elected Assesor,

RDD Mr 4, 1840, 2-3

CMV

FROST, CHARLES

Nominated for assessor of third ward,

RDA Mr 2, 1841, 2-1

MM/C V

FROST, CHARLES

Elected assessor of third ward

RDA Mr 5, 1841, 2-5

RR " 3, " , 3-1

MM/CLV

FROST, CHARLES

Died in Rochester

RDA, S 24, 1847, 2-7 ;

RR S. 28, " 3-6

VR:JRF

FROST, DEACON (RIGA)

On list of early settlers,

RR O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

FROST, E. (PERRY)

Nominated for coroner,

RDD O 15, 1846, 2-3

FG:AO

FROST, ELVIRA

Married John A. Rowley (Gaines)

RGLA, J1 22, 1841, x-x

CC:HR

FROST, EMELINE

(RUSH)

Married Lorenzo Martin (Henrietta)

RDD, O 25, 1844, 2-7

RR, O 29, 1844, 3-5

CC:HR



FROST, ENOS W.

Whig nominee for Justice of Wyoming County

RDD O 24, 1850, 2-4

CMV

FROST, ERATUS (Riga)

Married, Sephronia Healey (Brighton)

RT, D 18, 1827, 4-3

MC

FROST, GEORGE S.

Death *Died*,

RDA, N 25, 1844, 3-3

*RDA N 25 " 3-4*

*RR N 26 " 3-6*

JRF

FROST, GEC. T.

Married Elizabeth Smith

RGLA, Ap 21, 1838, 67-3

*RR " 24, " 4-5*

FROST, GEORGE T.

Elected Councilman in Seventh Ward

RDD Mr 8, 1849, 2-3

FD:DS

FROST, HANNAH

(Bridgeport)

Married John P. Phillips (Batavia)

RR, J1 20, 1847, 3-7

CC:HR

FROST, HANNAH -

Died,

RDD, My 4, 1839, 2-6

FH

FROST, J. A.

Dissolved partnership with Spencer Davis and Alonzo Frost

RDAT, D 8, 1829, 2-5

CC:HR

FROST, JANE

(YATES)

Married Joseph Spalding (Yates)

RDD, N 9, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

FROST, JOSEPH

*Died,*

RR, My 15, 1838, 3-4

CB

FROST, JOSEPH A.

Dissolved partnership with Alonzo Frost

RDA, Ap 6, 1832, 2-6

MPB:MLH

FROST, JOSEPH A.

*(Brighton)*

Raised ~~and~~ a four year old steer  
weighing 2500 lbs. and a heifer, 1700 lbs.

RDD Mr 2, 1849, 2-6

CMV

FROST, LOUISA MARIA

*Death Dec 1,*

RDD Ja 31, 1842, 2-6

FL/CMV

*Frost, Louisa*

*Married Charles W. Boyer*

RDD Ag 1 1846 2-7

RR Ag 4 1846 3-8

FROST, MARTHA A.

(LOCKPORT)

Married James Mills

RR, O 27, 1846, 3-7

CC:HR

FROST, MARY

Married William Law

RDA, S 4, 1840, 2-6

RR, S 8, 1840, 3-7

CC:HR

FROST, MARY ANN

Died

RDA S 14, 1843, 2-6  
RDD S 13, 1 2-6

FG/ARO

FROST, DEACON NEHEMIA

One of first settlers in Monroe County,  
died in Medina,

RDD Ag 6, 1850, 3-2

CMV

FROST, NELSON A.

Nominee for Liberty Party

RDD, Mr 4, 1844, 2-7

GC:HR

FROST, PRIER (HENRIETTA)

Married Millicent Elvira Martin (Rush)

RDD, Ja 8, 1844, 2-7

JRF

FROST, RANSOM M.

Married Harriet M. Reed,

RDD, Ap 5, 1847, 2-7

VR:JRF

FROST, RUFUS NEHEMIAH

~~Death~~ Died,

RDD Ja 31, 1842, 2-6

CMV

FROST, SABRINA (RUSHFIELD)

Married Sylvester Thomas (Caneadea)

RDA, D 3, 1849, 2-7

CC:HR

FROST, THOMAS -

Married Emily P. Collins

RDD, N 17, 1841, 2-6  
RDA, N 27, 1841, 146-3

FD/FH

FROST, TROYEN T *(Married)*

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

MP

Married Elizabeth Garrison

RDD, J1 11, 1846, 2-7, *13, 1846, 2-7*

FROST, WILLIAM

Appointed Police Justice of Riga

MR, F 25, 1823, 2-4;

RT, F 25 " 2-5

MLH

FROST, WILLIAM

Elected Justice of Peace, of Riga,

RA, N 20, 1827, 2-3;

RO, N 54 " 3-4

MLH

FROST vs CULVER

Judgement for plaintiff on demurer in  
County Court,

RDD, My 3, 1848, 2-3

ARO

FROTHINGHAM, T

*(Cardonia)*

Married Mary Anna Smith *(Cardonia)*

RDD Je 10, 1841, 2-5;

*RA Je 12 " 100-3, Je 26, 1841, 108-3*

MHM/ARO

FRUGAL, FRANCIS (WHEATLAND)

*Auctioneer*, "Save the Pieces" ~~the~~

~~the~~, My 21, 1831, 15-2;

RGLA

MHM

FRUGAL, FRANCIS (WHEATLAND)

*Auctioneer*, "It Will Do For The  
Present," ~~the~~

RGLA, J1 16, 1831, 44-1

FRUGAL, FRANCIS

*(Wheatland)*

*Auctioneer*, "He Got Trusted"  
~~the~~

RGLA, S 10, 1831, 76-1

## FRUIT

~~Asst. Editor of the~~ Editor of the  
 "Horticulturist" <sup>frances</sup> states that Rochester ~~is~~  
~~known for its fine apples~~ for its fine apples

RDD Ap 8, 1847 2-2

VR:MB

~~Fruit~~  
 Rochesterians urged to exhibit  
 in Buffalo and secure prizes,  
 RNA Ag 30, 1848, 2-3

## FRUIT EXHIBITIONS

Kempshall, T., exhibits peaches at  
 exhibition

RDD, Ag 29, 1835, 2-2

CC:HR

## FRUIT EXHIBITIONS

Landworthy, H. N., exhibited several  
 varieties of peaches

RDD, Ag 29, 1835, 2-2

CC:HR

## FRUIT EXHIBITIONS

Thorn, Jacob, exhibited peaches

RDD, Ag 29, 1835, 2-2

CC:HR

## FRUIT EXHIBITIONS

List ~~exhibitions~~ at the State Society  
 meeting

RDD F 7, 1849, 2-2

RC:DS

## FRUIT EXHIBITION

Held at L. B. Swan's store

RDD Ag 29, 1835, 2-2

PJW/CMV

## FRUIT STORES

Andrews, Julius, store damaged by fire

RR, O 4, 1849, 1-3

CC:HR

FRUIT STORES

Strong Myron

RT, J1 29, 1823, 3-3 (Ad)

CC:HR

FRUIT TREES

~~Fine collection of fruit trees - can be~~

~~Found in the garden of~~ Aaron Erickson

on Main St. *has fine collection*

RDD Ag 24, 1848, 2-3

R:JL

FRUITS & VEGETABLES

AD

Bates, John

RT My 3, 1825, 3-3

ARO

FRUSHAUR, CATHARINE

Married Daniel Rigels

RO, Mr 3, 1827, 3-5

CC:HR

FRUSHAUR, JANE ELIZABETH

Died in Geneva,

RDD F 22, 1845 2-6

MAM:MB

FRUSHOUR, MARCUS D. LA FAYETTE

Died in Hopewell,

RR, O 27, 1846, 3-7

RJP

Fry, Mr. - ~~murdered~~ supposedly by Thomas

Dumms,

RO Je 9, 1827 3-4

FRY, NANCY

Married John Dunning in Pavillion

RO, S 19, 1832, 3-6

CC:HR

FRY, PATRICK

Court of Ayer and Terminer Case,

RDD F 13, 1844, 2-3,  
F 15, 1844, 2-3

HGC:ARO

FRYE, A. F. (VIRGIL)

Married, Mary A. Sherwood, (Shelby)

RDA My 23, 1846, 2-7

ARO

FRYE, BETSEY

Death *Died,*

RO S 29, 1827, 3-4

MB/ARO

FRYAN, CATHARINE

Married L. D. Williams (Mt. Morris)

RDD, My 31, 1847, 2-7

CC:HR

FRYAR, CATHARINE

(ELBRIDGE)

Married Dr. L. D. William (Mt. Morris)

RR, Je 8, 1847, 3-6

CC:HR

FRYER, AGNES (L.)

Married Francis W. Stewart

RDA, S 26, 1850, 2-6

CC:HR

FRYER, DEACON JOHN (GAINESVILLE)

Death *Died,*

RDD, Ap 12, 1849, 3-3

RR, " 19, " 3-7

RC:JRF

FRYER, MRS. JOHN

Died, in Gainesville,

RDA My 14, 1847, 2-6

RDA " 18, " 3-6

ARO

FRYER, MARGARET

Married Lafayette Thrasher

RDA, J1 1, 1850, 2-7

CC:HR

FUDLEY, CATHARINE

Died, in Phelps,

RDA Ag 29, 1848, 2-7

ARO

FUEL

~~Consumption~~ *in 1831,*

RDA, Mr 28, 1832, 2-5

MB/MLH

FUGITIVE SLAVE LAW

Meeting attacking ~~Fugitive Slave Law~~  
held at Minerva Hall; Frederick Whittle-  
sey presided,

RDD N 9, 1850 2-4

*See also Antislavery*

CMV:JS

FUHR, HENRY

Arrested on warrant charging him *with*  
defrauding immigrants,

RDA, Ag 3, 1850, 2-7

FD:120

FULLER, BETSEY ANN

Married Allen A. Williams (Cuba, N.Y.)  
in Hinsdale

RDA, S 19, 1848, 2-7

CC:HR

FULKERSON, CALEB (Dundee)

Death *7,*

RDA, Mr 10, 1848, 2-6

*PR Mr 14, 11 3-7*

RC:EI

FULLAM, OTIS B. (Perinton)

Married, Mary E. Alexander, (Perinton)

RDD D 11, 1850, 3-4

FG:DS



FULLAM'S BASIN -

Postoffice moved to Fairport,  
RO, D 4, 1829, 3-4

JSR/FH

FULLAR, DAVID (CHILI)

Married, Martha Hinchey, (Gates)  
RDD, F 18, 1850, 3-3

MLH

FULLAR, DAVID (RIDGEWAY, PA.)

Married, Catharine Tyler, (Sibleyville,  
Lendon)

RDA, My 25, 1848, 2-6  
*RR, Je 1, " 3-6*

MLH

FULLER, MR.

Reported in State Senate relative  
to Mayor's Court

RR, Ap 4, 1848, 3-5

CC:HR

FULLER, MR.

Died when struck by racket at 4th of  
July celebration

RDD, J1 6, 1842, 2-4

CC:HR

FULLER, MR.

Petitions legislature re. canal  
damages, ~~submitted by petitioners here~~

RDD F 17, 1848 2-5

MMH:MB

*M. Fuller*  
*Offen bill to provide a*  
*Surrogates office &c*

*RDD 7 17, 1848, 2-5*

Fuller, Aaron - Drowned in upper falls of  
Genesee river,  
RT, Je 22, 1819, 3-1

L  
FULLER, ABBION (CANANDAIGUA)

Married, Sardinia W. Williston,  
(Canandaigua)

RDA, Ap 13, 1848, 2-5

RR " 20, " 3-7

FL:MLH

FULLER, ADAINE (ADELIA) (ALBION)  
Married Berry Hoag in Albion

RDD, Mr 19, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, Ap 6, 1841, 60-3

CC:HR

FULLER, ADDISON

Married, Ann Elizabeth Vanderhoof, <sup>P</sup>(Perinton)  
RDD Ja 1, 1845 2-6

JGR:MM

FULLER, ADELIA

(PORTAGE)

Married Major A. P. Daison (Rochester)

RDD, Ja 3, 1845, 2-6

CC:HR

FULLER, ADELIA

(ALBION)

Married Berry Hoag (Albion)

RDD, Mr 19, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, Ap 6, 1841, 60-3

CC:HR

FULLER, ALANSON (KENDALL)

Death *7*

RDD, Je 16, 1846, 2-6

MLH

FULLER, AMELIA (LRS)

Died, in Warsaw,

RDA Ag 26, 1847, 2-7

ARO

FULLER, ANASA

9 year old, missing since September

RDA, Ja 8, 1839, 2-5

CC:HR

FULLER, ANDREW

Died, in West Carlton,  
RDD, D 25, 1848, 3-2

JRF

FULLER, ANN M.

(Williamson)

See Baird, David W.

married David W Baird  
(Palmyra)

RDD, 18, 1849, 3-3

MLH

FULLER, ANSON -

Died, in Kendall,  
RDD, Ja 4, 1843, 3-6

FH

Fuller, Archibald R. (Kendall)

Married, Laura Parsons, (West Avon)

RDD, Ag 22, 1850, 3-2

JL MPS

FULLER, ASENATHA L.

Married A. F. Case

RDD, D 22, 1840, 2-5  
RGLA, D 26, 1840, 212-3

CC:HR

FULLER, AURELIA

(RIDGEWAY)

Married John W. Stone (Royaltone)

RGLA, Ag 7, 1841, 132-3

CC:HR

FULLER, BENJAMIN

Obituary,  
RDD, Ap 22, 1848, 3-2

MLH

FULLER, CATHARINE MARIA

(CARLTON)

Married Dr. N. E. Ballow (Carlton)

RDD, J1 16, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

FULLER, CLARISA -

Court of Common Pleas Case  
RR, Mr 17, 1846, 3-1

FH

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

FULLER, CYRENUS A. (MURRAY)

Married Sarah R. Brooks (Kendall)

RDA Ja 5, 1839, 2-6  
RGLA, Ja 12, 1839, 9-3  
RR Ja 8, 1844, 3-5

CB

FULLER, DANIEL

Elected officer of Monroe County Agri-  
cultural Society

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5  
RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

CC:HR

FULLER, DAVID (Caledonia)

Death *c7*

RDA F 22, 1845, 2-6

ARO

FULLER, DAVID (RIDGEWAY, PA.)

Married Catharine Tyler (Mendon)

RDD, My 24, 1848, 3-2

RJP

FULLER, EBIN (PERINTON)

Married Hannah Cook (Perinton)

RDD, F 15, 1847, 2-7

JRF

FULLER, EDMUND JR. (MEDINA)

Married Margaret P. Fleming (Medina)

RDD, D 6, 1844, 2-6

MLR

FULLER, EDWARD P.

Married Cornelia G. Carroll in Groveland

RDD My 17, 1850, 3-4

CMV

FULLER, ELIJAH

Died

RDD, Ja 27, 1835 2-5

GTC/MLH

FULLER, ELSIE N (Vienna)

death of,

RDD S 27, 1843, 3-3

FD:DS

FULLER, EMERY R. (CANADA WEST)

Married Rachel Price, (Webster)

RDD J1 29, 1845, 2-7

JVB/CMV

FULLER, EMILY (SANDY CREEK)

Married Charles E. Wood (Sandy Creek)

RDD, D 14, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

FULLER, EUGENE R. (ALBION)

Married Emily Douglass, (Albion)

RDD, J1 14, 1848, 3-3

JGR:JRF

FULLER, FANNY MARIA

Married William Rowley in Carlton

RDA, N 27, 1848, 2-6

CC:HR

FULLER, GEORGE A.

Democratic Nominee for Clerk,

Livingston County,

RDA, O 12, 1849, 2-6

JRF

FULLER, GEORGE M.

Married Ellen Kennedy,

RDD, Ja 8, 1848, 2-7

JRF

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Index

FULLER, HARRIET

(PARMA)

Married John Beman (Parma)

RDA, Mr 1, 1843, 2-6  
RGLA, Mr 18, 1843, 52-3

CC:HR

FULLER, HARRISON

married Sarah Ann Benedict, (Penfield)

RDD Ja 1, 1845, 2-6

JGR:MM

FULLER, HARRY D.

~~Accidentally~~ Kicked by horse; ~~received~~  
fractured skull

RR Ja 1, 1840 3-6

MB

FULLER, HARRY D.

Kicked by horse in Clarkson

RDD, Ja 8, 1840, 2-3  
RR, Ja 14, 1840, 3-6

CC:HR

FULLER, CAPT. HENRY (ALBION)

Married Elizabeth Garrison (17 7)

RDD, Ap 24, 1841, 2-7  
RGLA My 1 " 26-3

RC/RJP

FULLER, HENRY F.

Married Sarah M. Nicholson in Warsaw,

RR S 1, 1846, 3-6, S 8, 1846, 3-6

MHM:ARO

FULLER, J -

Reprint of part of his message in New  
York Legislature on distribution of the  
Proceeds of the Public Lands,  
RDD, Ja 20, 1843, 2-3

JGR/FH

FULLER, J

Speaks at dedication of Union School  
House,

RR D 1, 1846, 3-1

MHM:ARO

FULLER, J. B.

Elected Secretary and Steward of ~~the~~  
Fire Co. No. 8,

RDA D 5, 1850, 2-2  
RDA 26, 1850, 2-7

FL:JL

FULLER, JEROME

Circuit Court Case,  
RDD F 11, 1841 2-2

FG:MB

FULLER, JEROME

Nominated by Federlists to run for  
Assembly,  
RR, O 4, 1842, 3-4

JRF

FULLER, JEROME (BROCKPORT)

Whig nominee for Senator,  
RDA, C 4, 1847, 2-2;  
RR O 5, " 2-6

MAN:ML

FULLER, JEROME

Replies to letter requesting his views  
on political matters,  
RR O 26, 1847, 1-6

CMV

FULLER, JEROME

Elected to the N. Y. S. Legislature  
RR, N 9, 1847, 2-2

MHL:ARO

FULLER, JOHN

Elected officer of Monroe County  
Agricultural Society

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5  
RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

CC:HR

FULLER, JOHN

Stole money from U. S. Branch Bank of  
Rochester

RDA, J1 19, 1830, 2-3

CC:HR

FULLER, JOHN

Charged with embezzling money from  
U. S. Branch Bank of Rochester

RDA, J1 19, 1830, 2-3

CC:HR

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

FULLER, JOHN (NEW BEDFORD)

Married, Cythia Peckham, (New Bedford)

RDD D 15, 1845, 2-6

CMV

FULLER, JOHN

Revolutionary War Veteran

Married Mrs. Louis Eastman in Oakfield

RDA M 10, 1847, 2-7  
RR Mr 16, 1847, 3-6

MM/CMV

FULLER, JOHN

Died in Penfield

RDA, O 19, 1848, 2-7, O 21, 1848, 2-3,  
RA D C 19 1848 3-2  
RR, O 26, 1848, 1-8

ARO

FULLER, JOHN C.

Circuit Court Case,

RR, F 1, 1848, 3-1

MLH

FULLER, JOSEPH

Cooper shop destroyed by fire; arson

RDA, D 2, 1844, 3-3

CC:HR

FULLER, JOSEPH

Cooper shop destroyed by fire; no  
insurance

RDD, D 1, 1844, 3-1  
RR, D 3, 1844, 3-8

CC:HR

FULLER, JOSEPH

Cooper shop destroyed by fire,

RDD, D 1, 1844, 3-1;  
RR, D 3, 1844, 3-8

LJN:JRF



FULLER, JOSEPH P. (Arkwright)

Death *of,*

RDA, D 6, 1845, 2-4

FG:JRF

FULLER, JOSEPHINE

Married L. Webster

RDD, Je 8, 1849, 3-4

CC:HR

FULLER, JULIA

Married S. B. Watkins

RDD, My 27, 1842, 2-7

RGLA, Je 11, 1842, 100-3

CC:HR

FULLER, JULIET

(BENNINGTON)

Married Daniel P. Stedman (Bennington)

RGLA, N 26, 1842, 196-3

CC:HR

FULLER, L. (HUME)

Married H. Grover (HUME) *in Nunda,*

RDD Ja 24, 1849, 3-3

PC:JL

FULLER, L. A.

(HUME)

Married Webster Mills (Hume) at Nunda House

RDD, Ja 24, 1849, 3-3

CC:HR

FULLER, LAURA

Death *Died,*

RDA, My 16, 1839, 2-5

*RDA, My 16, 1839, 2-6*

RJP:JRF

FULLER, LAURINDA N.

(GAINESVILLE)

Married George S. Warren (Hermitage)

RGLA, O 24, 1842, 180-3

CC:HR

FULLER, LEVI

New Minister of Baptist Church in

Perinton,

AME F 16, 1830, 3-3

FG/CMV

FULLER, LEWIS

Present at Military Meeting of Ja 2, 1833

RDA Ja 4, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

FULLER, LEWIS EMORY

(ALBION)

Died

RDA, Ap 11, 1842, 2-5;  
*ANN, " 9 1842, 2-7*

FH

FULLER, LOUISA SNOW

Death, in Providence, R. I.,

RDD, J1 15, 1843, 2-7

RC:JRF

FULLER, LUCIUS O.

Married, Elizabeth J. W. Taylor,

RDA, O 16, 1840, 2-6

*RI, O 20, " 3-4*

IGR:JRF

FULLER, LUCY

Married James Carpenter (Jr.)

RDA, Je 5, 1832, 2-5

CC:HR

FULLER, LUCY

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RG, Ja 4, 1834, 6-3

PM:MC

FULLER, LYMAN

Appointed supt. of the poor by

supervisors of Orleans County,

RDD, N 28, 1846, 2-2

EI

FULLER, MARIA

(BATAVIA)

Married Philemon Riley (Batavia)

RDD, Ap 8, 1841, 3-1

RGLA, Ap 17, 1841, 68-3

CC:HR

FULLER, MARIA

(SCOTTSVILLE)

Married Miles Chaddock

RDA, S 13, 1839, 2-5

RDD, S 13, 1839, 2-6

RGLA, S 21, 1839, 156-1

CC:HR

FULLER, MRS. MARIA

Death *Died,*

RDD, Ag 31, 1849, 3-3

MLH

FULLER, MARY A.

Married Philander Story

RDA, Ag 26, 1848, 3-1

RDD, Ag 26, 1848, 3-2

RR, Ag 31, 1848, 3-8

CC:HR

FULLER, MARY D.

Married Samuel A. Truel

DD, D 23, 1835, 2-4

CC:HR

FULLER, MATILDA

Married Mary Southworth

RT, Ja 10, 1825, 3-4

CC:HR

FULLER, MILTON (SEMPRONIUS)

Death *Died,*

RDD, J1 14, 1845, 2-6

MLH

FULLER, MYRON

Died from Cholera,

RDA, Ag 21, 1832, 3-3

RGLA, S 25, 1832, 151-1

MYN/AFO

FULLER, P. C.

Passed through city on way to Livingston County where he will make his home

RDD, O 21, 1842, 2-3

CC:HR

FULLER, P.F.

See Connecticut ~~State~~ #1000 Acre

land contracts in Rochester,

*Live Hard Jr. cautions against purchase of "1000 Acre Land" contracts from Fuller and R. H. Bonny*

JRF MR, F 14, 1826, 3-4

FULLER, PHOEBE

(YATES)

Married C. H. Lum in Yates

RDA, F 15, 1850, 2-6

CC:HR

FULLER, PHEBE

Married S. B. Watkins

RDA, My 24, 1842, 3-3

RR, My 31, 1842, 3-6

CC:HR

FULLER, PHILO C. -

Livingston County Republican committee man,

RDT, S 19, 1828, 2-2

FG/FH

Fuller, Philo C.

Nominated for member of assembly,

RDT 03, 1828 2-3

Fuller, Philo C.

Elected Senator from the Eighth District,

RDA N 6, 1830 2-5

Fuller, Philo C.

~~Fuller~~ *County delegate* Livingston to Anti-

Masonic national Convention at Baltimore,

~~Fuller~~

RDA Mr 4, 1831 2-4

JSR:MB

MB

FULLER, PHELLO C.

Anti-mason elected for Congress,  
from Livingston Co.,  
RR N 20, 1832, 3-3

CB

FULLER, PRUDENCE

Married William P. Lowe  
RDD, N 21, 1845, 3-4

CC:HR

FULLER, ROSWELL

Obituary,  
RDD Mr 30, 1840, 2-6

PJW/ARO

FULLER, SAMUEL P.

Died, at Ann Arbor,  
RDD Ap 17, 1846, 2-7

CMV

FULLER, SANFORD

Married, Elizabeth Parish,  
RDD Ap 17, 1846, 2-7

CMV

FULLER, MRS. SOPHIA

Died, in Corns us,  
RDD, D 3, 1850, 3-3

JRF

FULLER, SOPHIA B.

Married Nelson Chittenden  
RDD, Ap 26, 1834, 2-5

CC:HR

FULLER, CAPT. STEPHEN

Died from Cholera,  
AME Ag 7, 1833, 2-6  
R.A. US 15, " 151-1

NHM/ARO

FULLER, THOMAS (PALMYRA)

Died

RA J1 18 1826 3-4

AS:AA

FULLER, WILLIAM J

(RUSHVILLE)

Died,

RDA, Ap 8, 1842, 2-5

RDD, " 6, " 2-7

FH

FULLER, WILLIAM M.

Married, Mary Rice,

RDD, J1 7, 1846, 3-1

HGC:JRF

Fullerton, Alexander

Died in Sparta,

RDD, Mr 30, 1850, 3-3

JR MPS

FULLERTON, JOHN -

Court of Common Pleas Case,

RR, Mr 17, 1846, 3-1

FH

FULLINGTON, F

Appointed postmaster at East Orangeville,

Wyoming Co.,

RDA, Je 22, 1849, 2-6

MC

FULLERTON, WILLIAM [C.]

Member of assembly from Livingston  
County.

RDD, N 18, 1846, 2-4

SI

Fullerton [An. S.]

Supports management of Bank  
of Dansville  
RDD Ap 19, 1847, 2-2

FULLERTON, ~~LA~~. *[Handwritten: E.S.]*

~~Member of the Legislature from Livingston~~ introduced a resolution of thanks to General Taylor, *in Legislature*

RDD, Ja 25, 1847, 2-4

VR:MLH

Fullum, Nelson, married to Alexina Seymour

RO - Mr 14, 1828, 43-5

FULTON, MRS.

Injured in fireworks explosion in Geneva,

RDD, J1 8, 1842, 2-5

JGR:MLH

FULTON, CALVIN

Married, Edith Bradford,

RR My 17, 1831, 3-3

JC/CMV

FULTON, CHARLES W (Borodino)

Married, Rosette M Curtis,

RR Ja 12, 1847, 3-3

MHM:ARO

FULTON, ELISHA

Circuit Court Case,

RR, F 8, 1848, 3-3

JRF

FULTON, EMILY

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RDD F 17, 1844, 3-1

RC:ARO

FULTON, EUNICE G.

*Died*  
~~Death~~, in Chili,

RDD Mr 29, 1848, 3-2

JSR/CMV

FULTON, MRS CO, No 3

(Buffalo)

Here on visit; received at United  
States Hotel by Rochester firemen,  
RDA, D 5, 1843, 2-1

EH

FULTON, GERTRUDE

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RDD, N 16, 1846, 2-7

JRF

FULTON, HARRIET

Died in Manchester, Ontario Co. ~~RR~~  
RR, O 20, 1846, 3-6

RJP

FULTON, JOSEPH

Married, Clarissa Ackley,  
RDD, J1 24, 1835, 2-4

DJW;mm

FULTON, JOSEPH (Geneva)

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RR, S 7, 1847, 3-7

MHM:EI

FULTON, JOSEPH D.

Killed in fireworks explosion in Geneva,  
~~RR~~

RDD, J1 8, 1842, 2-5

JGR:LLH

FULTON, JULIA ANN (PARMA)

Married Rev. T. N. Gale (Collins)

RDD, N 9, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

FULTON, LUCY MRS. (GREECE)

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RDA, Ja 15, 1844, 2-6  
R1, ' 16, " 3-7

FG/RJP



FULTON, LYMAN D.

Died, in Parma,  
RDD, S 7, 1842, 3-2

MAM:JR

FULTON, MARGARET (SENECA)

~~Death~~ Died,  
RDA, O 1, 1849, 2-7  
RR 04, " 3-6

MLH

FULTON, MRS. MARY ADRI (GENEVA)

~~Death~~ Died,  
RDD S 9, 1843, 2-6

JVB/CLV

"FULTON PATRIOT"

Fulton newspaper established by M. C. Hough

RR, S 8, 1846, 3-5

CC:HR

FULTON, REBECCA

Died,  
RDD, J1 2, 1842, 2-7

MHE:MLH

FULTON, MRS. RHODA G.

Died, in North Chili,  
RDA, Je 24, 1850, 3-1

RJP

FULTON, ROBERT

Named postmaster of North Chili  
RDD, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1

CC:HR

FULTON, ROBERT

Appointed <sup>Monroe County</sup> auctioneer,

RDD Nr 27, 1837, 2-2  
RR Nr 28, " 2-6

See also Monroe County Auctioneers  
1837

RC/ARO

FULTON, P. [Robert]

Appointed Post Master at North Chili

RDA, Ag 22, 1843, 2-4;

RR " 29, + 2-4

FD/RJP

FULTON, ROBERT (CHILI)

Democratic candidate for Supervisor

RDA, Mr 2, 1846, 2-4

MAN:MLH

FULTON, ROBERT

Monroe County auctioneer

RDA, Ap 8, 1837, 3-1

CC:HR

FULTON, SAMUEL A. (CASTLETON)

Married H. M. Lurkins (Castleton)

RDD, O 20, 1843, 2-7

RGLa, O 28, 1843, 180-3

JRF

FULTON PATRIOT

Established by M. C. Hough,  
RR, S 8, 1846, 3-5

FUNDS

State Literature

also  
See Schools.

LM:man

FUNERALS

Letter on extravagance in mourning  
apparel and coach system, etc., calls for  
reform.

RO, Ag 13, 1830, 131-3

MS

FUNERALS

Letter on morning customs,

RO, Ag 20, 1830, 135-2

MS

FUNNEL, THOMAS

Death *Died*,

RDAg 26, 1844, 3-4

RR 27, " 3-6

ARO

FUNNEL, WILLIAM

Death *Died*

RR 0 24, 1843, 1-6

MHM/ARO

FUR STORE

(AD)

Scrantom, H. and E.

RT, 0 21, 1823, 3-4

CC:HR

FUR STORE

AD

Spencer, Thaddeus

RT, F 1, 1820, 3-2

CC:HR

*Ferguson, Mary**married George Conway*

|      |       |      |      |
|------|-------|------|------|
| RDD  | my 4  | 1843 | 3-1  |
| RR   | my 9  | 1843 | 3-6  |
| RELA | my 27 | 1845 | 42-3 |

FURGERSON, RICHARD

Died in Rochester,

RDD, Mr 18, 1847, 2-8

JRF

FURGESON, J. M.

married Alvira Crandall

RR 0 2, 1838, 3-6,

RR 0 9, 1838, 3-4

CB

Furi, Edward [*Fury*]Married to Phebe Haight (*let ind*)

AME, 0 13, 1829 3-5;

RDAg, 0 8, 1829 2-5

RR, 0 13, 1829, 2-4

MHM:KB See also Edward *Fury*

FURMAN, REV. CHARLES EDWIN (1811-1881)

Married, Harriet Emeline Jane Johnson,

RDA Ja 21, 1831, 2-6;  
RGLA, 75, 1831, 157-3;  
RO Ja 27, 1831, 3-5;  
RR Ja 25, 1831, 3-3

FURMAN, FELIX

Cooney, James, assaulted Nichols Fennel  
and Furman

RDD, Mr 31, 1841, 2-4

CC:HR

FURMAN, GABRIEL

Lectures <sup>given</sup> on Ancient American History; ~~well given and interesting~~

RDA F 24, 1841, 3-1

FURMAN, HULDAH MARIA

Death in Marshall, Mich,  
Formerly of Rush

RDD Mr 30, 1848, 3-2

JSR

FURNACES

Description of furnace owned by W. W.  
Alcott,

RGLA, O 3, 1840, 162-2

MHM:MLH

FURNALD, JAMES P. (ATTICA)

Married, Sarah H. Chadwick, (Attica)

RDD Mr 23, 1844 2-6

HGC:MPB

FURNESS, JAMES E.

~~Married~~, Eliza Geiger, at Angelica

RO, F 21, 1832, 3-6

CB

FURNEY, ELIZA (MT. MORRIS) (GENESEO)

Married Nathan Burdick (Mt. Morris)  
(Geneseo) in Geneseo

RDA, F 26, 1848, 2-6  
RDD, F 26, 1848, 3-2  
RR, F 29, 1848, 3-7

CC:HR

FURNISS, BENJA (JAMECA)

Married Lyda Pratt (Jameca)

RA, Ja 31, 1826, 3-2

AS:FD

FURNITURE FACTORY \*

AD. ✓

↖ Packard, S. H.

RT, Mr 16, 1819, 3-1

FH

FURNITURE MFGR.

AD

↖ Hurlburt, B. F.

RT, O 15, 1822, 3-3

JW:MLH

FURRIER

AD.

↖ Spencer, Thaddeus

RT, F 1, 1820, 3-2

FH

FUSS, THOMAS

*of drowned in*  
Daughter ~~fell off bank into canal~~ <sup>^</sup>

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
RDD J1 24, 1843, 2-3

DS

FYFE, NANCY W.

Married Orlando Morgan

RDD, N 22, 1845, 3-4

CC:HR

GABLE, HELEN

(WYOMING)

Married James Hill (Wyoming) in Warsaw

RDD, Je 24, 1847, 2-7

RR, Je 29, 1847, 3-5

CC:HR

GABLE, JR. LUTHER

AD

Boots, Shoes and Leather Goods,

RT, Ja 13, 1824, 3-4

JW:MLH

GABLAU, ANTHONY

Committed for Vagrancy,

RDD Ap 28, 1842 2-6

MLH:MB

GACETEL, ANTHONY

Swindled of \$39 by L. A. Cole,

RDD Ja 4, 1845, 2-2

JSR:ARO

GACETEL, ANTHONY

~~See Cole, L. A.~~

*Swindled of \$39 by  
L. A. Cole*

*RDD, Ja 4, 1845, 2-2*

CMV

GAFFIELD, ESTER

Married John King

RT, O 30, 1821, 3-1

CC:HR

GAFFNEY, MR.

Addresses Democratic meeting on  
Whiggery and the tariff,

RDA, N 1, 1844, 3-3

MLH

GAFFNEY, DENNIS B

Address Free Soil Party rally,

RR, O 26, 1848, 3-3

MAM:ARO

GAGE, MRS.

Died, in Rushford,

RR, Jan 12, 1847, 3-8

GAGE, AARON (CLARKSON)

Son committed suicide, ~~1849~~

RDD, Ja 17, 1849, 3-4

ARO

GAGE, ABEL (REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER)

Death

RDD, O 20, 1846, 2-7

MLH

GAGE, ADELINE

Married Peter Widener (Chill)

RDD, Je 24, 1848, 3-2

CC:HR

GAGE, ADIN G (Henrietta)

Married Fanny Swan (Henrietta)

RDA Mr 28, 1845, 2-7

ARO

GAGE, ADIN G. (HENRIETTA)

Married Fanny Sivan, (Henrietta)

RDD, Mr 29, 1845, 2-6

MAM:JRR

GAGE, ALVARJS

Married Eucla Brigham

AME

Ap 12, 1831, 3-1

RDA Mr 29, 1831, 2-5;

RO Mr 31, 1831, 3-6;

PR Mr 29, 1831, 3-3

RC/ARO

GAGE, ANGELINE A. (GATES)

Married Phineas Goodwin (Gates)

RDD, Ja 3, 1846, 2-7

CC:HR

Gage, Anthony - Appointed commissioner  
of Ontario County, RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-2

GAGE, CAROLINE E.

Died in Gates,

RDD D 19, 1850, 3-3

FG:DS

GAGE, CORNELIA JANE (PERINTON)

Married Gideon Baker (Macedon)

RDD, S 28, 1850, 3-3

CC:HR

GAGE, DANIEL WILLIAM

Died, in Lyon, Michigan,

RDD, Mr 12, 1851, 3-3

MLH

GAGE, DAVID (GATES)

Revolutionary War pensioner

RDD, Ag 26, 1844, 2-6

CC:HR

GAGE, DAVID (GATES)

~~Revolutionary War pensioner~~, *Died*

RDD Ag 26, 1844, 2-6

CC:HR

GAGE, DE WITT C. (Benton)

Married Catharine A. Glover, (Auburn)

RDA, Mr 4, 1846, 2-6

AM:EI

GAGE, E. L. *[Shoneyer]*

Elected Justice of the Peace of Penfield

RA, N 13, 1827, 2-3;

PO, K 24, 1827, 3-1

MLH

GAGE, ELISHA

Elected supervisor of Henrietta

RDA, Mr 5, 1840, 2-3

CC:HR

Gage, Elisha

Appointed Justice of Peace of Henrietta

RT Mr 20, 1821 3-1;

MR Ap 10, 1821 3-4, 7 25, 1823, 2-4;

RJ 7 25, 1823, 2-3

PJW:MB



GAGE, ELLEN E.

(LE ROY) Entry of Rochester and Monroe County Indexes

Married Milo C. Thompson (Le Roy)

RDA, Ja 12, 1849, 2-7

RDD, Ja 12, 1849, 3-3

RR, Ja 18, 1849, 3-8

CC:HR

GAGE, FRANKLIN

Marshall, Dean and Company dissolved partnership consisting of Elihu F. Marshall, Elisha Dean, Ira Johnson, E. Chapin

RDA, Mr 1, 1831, 2-5

FD

GAGE, FRANKLIN

Dissolved partnership consisting of Elihu F. Marshall, Elisha Dean, E. Chapin and Ira Johnson

RDA, Mr 1, 1831, 2-5

CC:HR

GAGE, FRANKLIN HARTWELL

Died, in Henrietta,

RDD, N 1, 1850, 3-3

FD:JRF

GAGE, FREEMAN

Married to Phebe Allen,

RT M 6, 1823, 3-1

NV/VF

GAGE, ~~Freeman~~ man]

Robbery being investigated by Common Council,

RR, My 15, 1838, 2-6

CB

GAGE, ISAAC

(GAINES)

Married Mary Williams, (Gaines)

RGLA Ag 20, 1842, 140-3

RDD Ag 13, 1842, 2-7

CMV

GAGE, ISAAC <sup>Y</sup> (BENTON)

Married, Helen<sup>A</sup> Quick, (Benton)

RDA Ag 26, 1847, 2-7

R1 Ag 31, 1847, 3-6

VR:AO

GAGE, JOHN

With Johnson brothers (South Bristol)  
drowned in Canandaigua Lake

RDD, Nr 4, 1843, 2-4  
RDA, Nr 4, 1843, 2-3  
RR, Nr 7, 1843, 2-2

CC:HR

GAGE, JOHN &amp; JOHN ON [REDACTED] (SOUTH BRISTOL)

Drowned in Canandaigua Lake,

RDD Nr 4, 1843, 2-4

C.V

GAGE, MARCUS B. (HENRIETTA)

Died,

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-6

FG:MLH

GAGE, MARY ANN (Gainesville Creek)

Obituary

RDA Nr 13, 1845, 2-6 ;

RDD " 13, 1845, 3-2

ARO

GAGE, MOSES B. (M.D)

Married, Ann Maria Davis,

<sup>AME</sup>  
~~ME~~ My 27, 1831, 3-3  
RR My 24, 1831, 3-3

FC/APO

GAGE, MOSES B.

Appointed, Commissioner of Deeds,

RDD O 20, 1835, 2-3

RM/CMV

GAGE, MOSES D.

(GATES)

~~Death~~ Died,

RDD J1 10, 1850, 3-3

C.V

GAGE, PELHAM (Pelham, N. H.)

~~Death~~ Died,

RDD, O20, 1846, 2-7

FG:EI

GAGE, RUTH P.

Died in Lockport, age 40 years,

RDA, Ag 14, 1847, 2-7

RR Ag 17, 1847, 3-6

R:EI

GAGE, TEXAS B. (Amos,

Died,

RR, O 27, 1846, 3-7

RJP

GAGE, WILLIAM

Hung himself in Clarkson,

RDA Ja 17, 1849, 3-1;

RR Ja 25, 1849, 1-4

JGR:DS

GAGE, WILLIAM B.

Married, Angeline Perkins,

RDD Mr 20, 1841, 2-6;

RR Ja 6, 1841, 50-3

CLV

GAGE, ZILLAH

(PENFIELD)

Married Gilbert W. Davis (Penfield)

RDD, D 24, 1849, 3-3

CC:HR

Gager, Amos - Death,

RDD, J1 8, 1835, 2-5

GAGER, LUCIEN F. *(Lucien)*Married, Harriet D. Brooks, *(Cyrus)*

RDA, Ag 12, 1841, 2-4;

RDA, Ag 11, 1841, 2-6;

NAPA, Ag 21, 1841, 140-3;

RR, Ag 17, 1841, 3-5

WGC:JRF

GAGER, MARY

Married N. L. Rose

RDA, Ja 4, 1832, 2-6

CC:HR

GAGER, MARY

Married W. M. L. Ross

RAI, Ja 10, 1832, 3-5

CC:HR

GAGNON, BAPTISTE

Death by drowning,

RDA, J1 13, 1842, 3-2

RC:MMH

GAGO, ELISHA

Justice of Peace of Henrietta

RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

CC:HR

GAHER, JOSEPH

Sentenced for 3 years for horse stealing

RDD, Je 2, 1849, 2-6

ARO

GAIGE, EBENEZER

Justice of Peace of Penfield

RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

CC:HR

Gaige, Ebenezer L.

Candidate for Justice of the Peace of  
Penfield

*a m e*  
AE 0 27, 1829 3-3

MHM:MB

GAIGE, MARY E.

(BARRE)

Married Chester Moss (Albion, Mich.)  
in Barre

RDA, Ag 9, 1845, 3-3  
RDD, Ag 12, 1845, 2-6

CC:HR

GAILLARD, JOHN

(WASHINGTON)

Died

RA, Mr 14, 1826, 3-1

AS:FD

GAINER, HARRIET A. (Gaines)

Married Almerin Bingham.

RDA, N 12, 1841, 2-6  
RDD, N 12, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, N 27, 1841, 196-3

SC

GAINES, BATHSHEBA

Married Dr. Levi Fay.

RT N 10, 1818, 3-2

SC

GAINES, BETSEY A. (West Bloomfield)

Married Col. James Parmely. (South Bristol)

RDD, Je 3, 1845, 2-7

SC

GAINES, MAJ. GEN. E. P.

Married Mrs. Mary Clark Whitney,  
(New Orleans)

RGLA, My 18, 183-, 84-3

CB

GAINES

Justice of the Peace

James Brown, Wm. J. Rabbitt, elected

RDA N 29, 1828, 2-3  
R7 M 6, 1821 3-4

AFO

GAINES, ~~MISSOURI~~

MP

Postmasters

✓ Merrill, Lucas G. appointed,  
RR, O 20, 1829, 2-4

EC

Gaines

Bill to incorporate Gaines, Orleans Co.,

RDA, Mr 10, 1832, 2-4

MB/RJP

GAINES, ~~MISSOURI~~

Petition <sup>to</sup> for repeal of act of  
incorporation, presented in Assembly

RDA F 4, 1833 2-2

PW/WM

GAINES, NEW YORK

E. Curtis, carriage shop destroyed  
by fire,

RDA, Mr 19, 1839, 2-2

ARO:AB

GAINES, NEW YORK

Ephraim Leonard, barn burned,

RDA, F 8, 1843, 2-4;  
RR, F 14, 1843, 1-2

MAM:JRF

GAINES, NEW YORK

William J. Babbitt, house  
destroyed by fire,

RDD, Ap 4, 1845, 2-3

MAM:JRF

GAINES ACADEMY

~~2-1-1843~~ Courses and tuition  
RDD, S17, 1836, 3-4

JSR/RS

~~SCHOOLS~~

Gaines *Academy*

Receives \$447.67 from State Literature  
Fund,

WA, Mr 6, 1840, 2-3;

*RNQ, Mr 7, 1840, 2-2;*

*RDD, Mr 7, 1840, 2-4*

PJW/ARO

ROBBERIES

Gaines

Hall, Noah, merchandise taken from store  
by Charles Emury

RR F 9, 1847, 2-7

MM/CMV

GAINESVILLE

Supervisor,

Pratt, I. F., elected

RDD, Mr 8, 1849, 2-3

FD:JL

GAINESVILLE CENTRE

Schools *debate,*

"Do men possess by nature greater in-  
tellectual endowments than women?"

~~RC~~, My 7, 1831, 3-2, *My 21, 1831, 10-3,*  
RGLA *Je 2, 1831, 18-1*

MMH

GAINS, ARABELLA (Lewiston)

Married Charles Patterson. (Niagara Falls)

RDA, Ag 22, 1845, 2-6

RDD, Ag 23, 1845, 2-7

SC

GAINS, HENRY HARRISON WILDER

Married, Helen M Warren, (Ridgeway)

~~Married, Helen M Warren, (Ridgeway)~~

RDD S 25, 1848, 3-2

RC:ARO

GAIVOTT, LR

*Dead* ~~Infant~~ son of Lr Gaivott

RR S 27, 1831, 3-4

MPB MC

GALATIAN, MARIA B. (Newburg)

Married Selah Van Gorden (Geneseo)

RDA, F 5, 1848, 2-7

SC

GALAWAY, GEORGE R.

Married to Betsey Emily Gardener, *[Hardne]*  
in Lockport,

RDD, J1 15, 1843, 2-7

*Rd A, J 22, 1843, 124-3*

RC:JRF

GALBRAITH, JAMES (GROVELAND)

Married Sarah Harriet Patterson,

RDA, C 3, 1850, 3-3

RJP

GALBRAITH, SAMUEL B.

Married, Mary Ann Hammond, in Sparta

RDD, O 21, 1850, 3-3

JRF

GALBRAITH, WILLIAM

Married, Eliza Woods,

RDD Mr 7, 1837, 2-5

RC/CMV

Gale, Alonzo

~~From~~ Died,

RDD, Ae 12, 1834, 2-4

FL/RJP

GALE, CALVIN S.

Married, Harriet Blair

AME, Mr 5, 1833, 3-6

RNA Ma. 2, 1833, 3-1

MB:MLH

GALE, GEN E.

Died in Columbus, Ohio,

RDA J1 25, 1848, 2-6

RR Jc 26, 1849, 3-5

ES

GALE, ELIZABETH -

Died,

RDD, Ap 13, 1839. 2-6

MAM/FH

GALE, ELIZABETH ANN

Married Edwin R. Reynolds (Gaines)

RDA, D 8, 1847, 2-6

RR, D 14, 1847, 3-7

Gale, Mrs. Henry

Cured of cancer by Dr. Joseph Camp,

RT S 3, 1822 2-4

MB

GALE, JONATHAN

Married, Lavina Messenger,

RT Je 1, 1824, 3-4

HEP/ARO

GALE, JONATHAN S.

Moulded 21,148 bricks in

19 hours .

RT-S.9, 1823, 2-1

HEP/HEP



GALE, JUSTUS W (Brighton)

Found clothesline robbed; articles recovered by dog.

RDD, Ja 13, 1843, 2-2

SC

GALE, MRS. T. D.

Drowned,

RDA, My 1, 1832, 2-3  
RR My 1, 1832, 3-4

MPB/FH

GALE, T. G.

Paintings described.

RDA, Ja 26, 1846, 2-2

SC

GALE, T. G. -

Opens studio for instruction in ~~painting~~

~~painting~~ painting,

RR, J1 9, 1 44, 4-6

NAM/TH

GALE, T. G.

Exhibits ~~his~~ paintings, ~~his~~  
~~his~~ paintings, "Help-Pretty"

RDD, O 5, 1844, 2-4

JGR:MLH

GALE, T. G.

Description of historical paintings

RDA, Ja 26, 1846, 2-2

JGR:JHF

GALE, T. G.

Invites Rochester Presbytery to his art exhibit

RDD, F 6, 1846, 2-3

FG:MLH

GALE, T. G.

Art exhibition is very good and worthy of study

RDD, F 7, 1846, 2-3

FG:MLH

GALE, T. N. REV. (COLLINS)

Married, Julia Ann Fulton, (Parma)

RDD, N 9, 1848, 3-2

JRF

GALE, THOMAS DRURY (DUNKIRK)

Death *Died*,

RDD, N 6. 1850, 3-3, *N 20, 1850, 5-3*

JRF

GALEN

Murders

Shaw, Jerome, killed in fight near Galen; murderer unknown.

RDD, J1 22, 1844, 2-5

GALENTINE, DANIEL (RUSH)

Appointed pupil to Normal School

RDD, Mr 21, 1845, 3-2

JRF

GALENTINE, DANIEL

Monroe County graduate from State Normal

RDD Ag 30, 1845, 2-1

ARO

GALENTINE, DAVID (RUSH)

Married, Mary C. Keyes, (Mendon)

RDD Mr 28, 1848, 3-2

CMV

GALL, ARCHIBALD

Sentenced to 30 days for stealing fruit,

RDD Ag 19, 1835, 2-1

PJW/CMV

GALL, ARCHIBALD

Court of Common Pleas Case,

RR, Mr 17, 1846, 3-1

FH

GALL, ARCHIBALD

General Sessions Court Case,

RDA D 10, 1849, 2-3

JL

GALL, ELIZABETH

Married F. Davis.

RDD, Ja 9, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA, Ja 9, 1841, 12-3

SC

GALLAGER, MICKY -

Arrested for disorderly conduct,  
RDA, S 1, 1842, 2-2

MRB/FH

GALLAGHAN, BARNEY

Drowned,  
RDD, J1 24, 1850, 2-4

MLH

GALLAGHER

See Accidents, Drownings*(Of River St. drowned  
RDA J1 22 1850 3-5*

ARC

GALLAGHER, GEORGE J.

Retired as Editor of Geneva Gazette.  
RDA, F 21, 1848, 2-2

FG:JRF

GALLAGHER, JOHN

Rescued from drowning by William  
Taylor,  
RDA, O 11, 1847, 3-1

VR:MLH

GALLAGHER, MARY

Married Elias B. Wheeler  
RGLA, Ag 10, 1839, 132-3  
RDD, Ag 12, 1839, 2-6

GALLAGHER, REV. MASON

Rector of St. Peter's Church,

Dansville; ~~participates in institution~~  
*Helps*~~of Rev. Charles D. Cooper as rector of~~  
*in*

Trinity Episcopal Church, Rochester,

RDD F 18, 1848 2-2

MPB

GALLAGHER, PATRICK

(ALBION)

Killed as ~~large~~ bridge lever falls on him

RR Ap 26, 1849, 4-2

CMV

GALLAGHER, W. D.

Wrote "Revellers" for the Rochester  
Gem,

RGLA, Mr 23, 1833, 56-2

NC:MB

GALLAGHER, WILLIAM D. (XEMA, OHIO)

Married Emma R. Adamson, (Cincinnati)

RGLA Ag 14, 1830, 63-3

JL

GALLAGHER AND PARKER

~~Editors of the Geneva Gazette~~ *editors* present  
at Editors' Meeting at Geneva

RDA, Ag 30, 1847, 2-1

VR:MLH

GALLAGHER, MILES

~~born~~ *Died,*

RDA, Je 18, 1849, 2-7;

RR Je 21, 1849, 3-5

ARO

GALLEHAR, MICHEL

Married Ann Gosnell,

RDD F 18, 1841, 2-7

*RGLA Mr 6, 1841, 44-3*

PJW/CMV

GALLENTINE, HENRY

Married Hannah Rose

RDD Mr 2, 1840 2-7;

*RGLA Mr 7, 1840, 44-3,**W.A. 7 29, 1840, 2-4*

GALLERY, JAMES

Appointed delegate by Naturalized citizens to State Convention.

RDA, O 3, 1839, 2-4

SC

GALLERY, COL. JAMES

Present at dinner for Dr. Theller.

RR, My 28, 1839, 1-3

SC

GALLERY, JAMES

Appointed Secretary of the Naturalized Citizens State Convention,

RDA N 5, 1839, 2-4  
RNA O 5, 1839, 2-1

PJW/CMV

GALLERY, COLONEL- [

Thanks Silas G. Smith for paying bill for firemen's refreshments,

RR, D 3, 1839, 1-1

JVE

GALLERY, James

Appointed a member of the Board of Health,

RDA, J1 13, 1849, 2-3  
RNA, J 8, 1849, 2-3

FD:ARO

GALLERY, JAMES -

Nominated for Alderman of 2nd Ward.,

RDA, F 27, 1840, 2-2,  
RNA M. 3, 1847, 3-1

JC/FH

GALLERY, J. James

Member of Rochester Common Council

RDA, Mr 10, 1848, 2-1

RC/RJP

GALLERY, ALDERMAN JAMES

Report of death denied,

RDA, J1 26, 1850, 2-3

VR:ARO

GALLEPY, ANNA

~~Participates~~ in Commencement exercises  
of ~~Female Seminary~~ of Sisters of Charity  
*Academy,*  
RDD, J1 21, 1848, 2-4

MLH

GALLIGAN, PATRICK (CANANDAIGUA)

Married, Anne Egan,  
RR, N 17, 1846, 3-6

MHM:JRF

GALLIGER, GEORGE

Loses 3 fingers when hand catches in  
buzzsaw.  
RR, S 29, 1846, 3-1

GALLOWAY, MRS. DELIA ANN

Died, at Howell, Mich,  
RDA Ag 15, 1845, 3-1

DS

GALLOWAY, EMMA MRS

Died, in Marion,  
RDD Ja 8, 1847, 2-7;  
*RR Ja 12, 1847, 3-8*

JSR:ARO

GALLOWAY, JULIA A. (Palmyra)

Married Joseph Allen Jr.  
RDD, O 20, 1843, 2-7  
RGLA, O 28, 1843, 180-3

SC

GALLOWAY, MARY

Married Daniel S. Allen. (Cannanoqui,  
Canada)  
RDA, N 13, 1847, 2-6  
RR, N 16, 1847, 3-6

GALLS, WILLIAM S.

Elected officer of Washingtonian Society  
RDA, Ag 13, 1844, 2-6

HR

GALLUP, ELOSIA

(LE ROY)

Married Arial Y. Olds (Nason, Mich.)

RR, O 13, 1846, 3-7

HR

GALLUP, EZEKIEL (BYRON)

Married, Rebecca Gallup, (Byron)

RGLA, F 4, 1843, 28-3

PM:ARO

GALLUP, HARRIET (Brighton)

Married James Mandaville (Victor)

RGLA, My 1, 1841, 76-3

SC

GALLUP, JAMES

Married, Hannah Capron, (Macedon)

RDD S 30, 1844, 2-7

JSR:ARO

GALLUP, JAMES

Died, in Brighton,

RDD, Ap 10, 1847, 2-7

VR:JRF

GALLUP, HARRIETT

Married James Mandaville (Brighton)

RDD, Ag 23, 1841, 3-1

HR

GALLUP, MALINDA

Married Henry Mandeville.

AE, Ap 30, 1833, 3-6

SC

GALLUP, REBECCA (Byron)

Married Ezekiel Gallup (Byron)

RGLA, F 4, 1842, 28-3

SC

GALLY, REV DAVID R

~~Search~~ *Find*

RDA Ag 10, 1844, 2-7  
 PSD, Ja 10, 1844, 2-7  
 RR, Ja 13, 1844, 3-6

ARO

GALLY, HARRIET N.

Married Edwin Taylor

RDA, Ja 1, 1848, 2-7  
 RR, Ja 3, 1848, 3-5

HR

GALLY, MIRIAM

Married O. D. Gardner.

RDD, N 5, 1844, 2-6

SC

GA-LO-NUS-GEE (Valley Town, Cherokee Nation)

Married A-ga-lu-ga (Valley Town)

Ro, Je 18, 1830, 99-5

SC

GALPIN, AMOS

Died at Litchfield, Ct.,

RDD, Ja 6, 1844, 2-7

JRF

GALPIN, IRENE

Married Conley Bates in Rush.

RDA, Mr 7, 1832, 2-6  
 RAI, Mr 13, 1832, 3-5  
 RGLA, Ap 14, 1832, 63-3

SC

GALPIN, LOIS B.

Married *(Zephaniah)* Tephaniah Lewis.

RDD, Mr 29, 1837, 2-5

GALPIN, LOIS B. (Berlin Conn.)

Married Zephaniah Lewis. (Seneca Falls)

RGLA, Ap 8, 1837, 55-3

SC

SC



GALPIN, WILLIAM T.

(GENESEO)

Married Harriet L. Stevens (Lima)

RDD J1 13, 1850, 3-3

CMV

GALT, MR.

Novelist, <sup>Died</sup> ~~Death~~ in Caledonia

RDA Ja 7, 1833, 2-4

MM/CMV

GA-LU-SDA-YE (VALLEY TOWN, CHEROKEE NATION)

Married Dsu-do-dsa-la (Valley Town)

RO, Je 18, 1830, 99-5

HR

GALUSHA, ALCESTA F

Married William Carey Crane.

RR, Je 26, 1838, 3-5

SC

Galusha, Elder - Delivered a sermon on  
 behalf of Baptist Education Society,  
 RT, Mr 30, 1819, 2-4

GALUSHA, MRS. ELECTA

Death <sup>Died</sup> ~~Death~~

RDA O 26, 1839, 2-4

RDD O 25, 1839, 2-6

PJW/CMV

GALUSHA, ELECTA (Mrs. Jonas)

Died

WMA O 26 1839 3-3

AA

GALUSHA, ELOISA

Married Nathan Brittan (Britton)

RGLA, S 9, 1837, 143-3

SC

GALUSHA, ELON

Elected President of Monroe County  
Anti-Slavery Society.

RDD, Ag 4, 1834, 2-4

SC

Galusha, Rev. Elon

Speaks to Baptists,

RDD, Mr 14, 1834, 2-3

MM MHM

Galusha, Rev. Mr - Addressed abolitionists  
at Brick Church,  
RDD, J1 7, 1835, 2-1

Galusha, Rev. Elon

Rector of 2nd Baptist Church,

RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-5

GT MHM

GALUSHA, REV. *[Elon]*Spoke in New York City during  
anniversary week

RDD My 16, 1836, 2-1

FG/AFO

GALUSHA, REV. E. *[Elon]*Elected President of the Monroe  
County Anti-Slavery SocietyRDD J' 3, 1837, 2-5, *Ag 4, 1834, 2-4*

PJW/AFO

GALUSHA, JONAS

~~Death~~

RDD, 08, 1834, 2-5

GW/RS

GALUSHA, J. H. (LYONS) *[Brick]*Married *[Bathurst]* C. S. Morris in Lyons

RDD Mr 30, 1849, 3-3;

PP *Ap 5 1849 3-7*

DFS:JL

GALUSHA, MARTIN

Common Council proceedings

RDD Mr 19, 1836, 2-1

GTC/ABO

GALUSHA, MARTIN

Abolitionist nominee for alderman

RDD F 10, 1841, 2-3

CLV

GALUSHA, PETER

Cut his throat in jail,

RDA F 29, 1848 3-1

FL:MB

*Galvanic Battery*  
*L. B. Swan makes discovery in*  
*electric field*  
*RR 723, 1847, 2-3*

GALVANIC BATTERY

Swan, L. B. of the Electro- Magnetic  
 Battery discovers new solution for ex-  
 citing liquid for Galvanic Battery.

RR, F 2, 1847, 3-1

SC

GALWAY, ELIZABETH

Married Patrick Fitch.

RDD, My 9, 1849, 3-3

SC

GAMAN, PERKINS

Formed partnership with John Harris.

RDAT, Ja 9, 1829, 3-3

SC

GAMBEE, DEBORAH (West Fayette)

Married Hiram C. Wilkin (Farmersville)

RDA, Ja 29, 1848, 2-7

RR, F 1, 1848 3-6

SC

GAMBLE, DAVID (GENESPO)

*Death* *Lied*

RDD, Ap 22, 1841, 3-1

RJP

GAMBLE, ELIZABETH

Died, in Auburn,

RDA, Je 17, 1844, 2-6,

*RR, Je 17, 1844, 2-7*

VR:JRF

Gamble, Lucretia

Died,

RDD, Mr 4, 1834, 2-6

MM MMH

GAMBLE, MARGARET (Groveland)

Married David Service (Groveland)

RR, O 16, 1832, 3-4

SC

GAMBLE, MARGARET

Died, in Groveland,

RDD, Ap 10, 1848, 3-1

JGR:MLH

GAMBLE, MARY (Groveland)

Married Andrew Mc Dougal.

RDA, Ap 22, 1837, 2-5

RR, Ap 25, 1837, 3-4

SC

GAMBLE, NANCY

Died, in Mt. Morris,

RDD, S 17, 1849, 3-3

JRF

GAMBLE, WILLIAM (GROVELAND)

*Death* *Lied*

RDD, O 8, 1846, 2-6,

*RR O 8, 1846, 3-6*

JRF

ROCHESTER, VILLAGE OF

~~Board of Trustees~~*Board of Trustees* ~~Ordinance passed~~forbidding games of  
chance to be kept within the village,

RT, My 17, 1825, 3-2

MMM:FH

GAMBLING

~~Ralph James, Thaddous Dean, James Megre,~~  
~~and James Ingalls found guilty of keeping~~  
~~a gambling house and billiard room~~ <sup>found</sup> ~~in~~

Fulton Street

AME N 23, 1830, 2-5

HGC/CMV

## GAMBLING ORDINANCE

✓ Passed by Village of Rochester,

RDA, D 29, 1830, 3-1

JC:FH

## GAMBLING

Editorial on differences between  
commerce and gambling

WMA D 21, 1839, 2-2

SL:RZ

## GAMBLING

~~Public meeting held~~ <sup>because</sup> ~~in connection~~  
of increasing number of gambling  
houses

RDD, F 20, 1843, 2-5

FG:MMH

## GAMBLING

Anti-Gambling *Meeting*

Summary of meeting and discussion,

RDD, F 25, 1843, 3-1

ARO

## GAMBLING ORDINANCE

~~See~~ Common Council proceedings,

RDD Mr 10, 1843, 2-7

CLV

## GAMBLING

Overseer of poor collects \$70 from

~~several~~ persons accused of gambling,

RDD Ja 1, 1845, 2-3

JSR:ARO

## GAMBLING

Anti-Gambling Meeting  
 At Monroe Hall <sup>to</sup> ~~for purpose of forming~~  
 an Anti-Gambling Society,  
 RDD, My 21, 1845, 2-6

CMV

## GAMBLING

Lady Washington Temperance Society  
 presents cup to J. H. Green, reformed  
 gambler, ~~see his interest in anti-gambling~~  
~~and temperance movements~~

RDU

My. 31, 1845

2-4

PM

## GAMBLING

Anti-Gambling Meeting  
 Elected officers for coming year,  
 RDD, My 23, 1845, 2-2

CMV

## GAME

~~Board of Supervisors~~ Resolutions  
 on the hunting and sale of game <sup>passed</sup> ~~written~~ ?

~~on the same~~  
 RDD, N 21, 1849, 2-5

ARO

## GAME BIRD -

Act for the preservation of game  
 passed,  
 RDD, My 27, 1841, 2-1

MHL/FH

## GAME LAWS

Passed by Monroe Co. Board of  
 Supervisors,  
 RR, N 29, 1849, 4-4

ARO

## GAMES

~~Amateur~~

"Reds" defeat the "Blues" in game  
 played by the Rochester Cricketers  
 RR Ag 24, 1847 3-3

MRM:MB

Laman, Perkins

Formed partnership with  
 John Harris

RDAT Jr 9 1829 3-3

Gaman & Robertson; new manufactory of  
sheet metal formed.

RR, Ap 19, 1831, 3-5

SC

Gamon, Perkins

Formed partnership with Benjamin

Robinson,

AE Ap 26, 1831 3-3  
RDA, Ap 19, 1831 2-6

RC:AFO

GAMAN & ROBERTSON

New Manufactory of sheet metal formed,

RR Ap 19, 1831, 3-5

JC/CMV

GAMWELL, CHARLES (MONTEZUMA)

Married Juliaett Miner (Montezuma)

RAN, Mr 22, 1843, 2-6  
RGLA, Ap 1, 1843, 60-3

PM:ARO

GANNETT, MRS. ABIGAIL (Macedon)

Married Decon Valentine Perry (Perinton)

RGLA, Mr 14, 1841, x-x  
RDD, Mr 27, 1841, 2-6  
RDA, Mr 29, 1841, 2-5

SC

GANNON, ELIZA AGNES (Toronto)

Married Patrick Burke (Toronto)

RDD, My 11, 1846, 2-6

SC

GANSEY, HARVEY

Died

RDA My 9, 1848, 2-6

CLV

GANSON, MR.

*Editorial re,*  
~~Editorial Satirically announces that~~  
~~"it is happy to know that the Ontario~~  
~~Messenger considers the REPUBLICAN'S~~  
~~censure of Ganson as "praise" for him.~~  
RR, F 23, 1847, 2-8

JVB:JRF

GANSON, CAPT. JOHN

Referred to by Donald McKenzie at Pioneers  
of Rochester Celebration as Supervisor of  
western portion of New York State in 1791  
Revolutionary Hero

RR O 26, 1848, 2-4

*See also Ganson's & Attorneys*

CMV

GANSON, JOHN

[Captain]

Died,

RT. D. 21, 1819, 3-2

HEP/VF

GANSON, JOHN

(BATAVIA)

Appointed notary public for Genesee  
County

RDD Ja 31, 1848, 2-2

ARO

GANSON, JOHN ESQ

Married Mary Hopkins Sibley  
in Canandaigua

RDD S 30, 1844, 2-7

JSR:ARO

GANSON, JOHN G.

Appointed cashier of the Bank of  
Genesee

RDA Je 7, 1830, 2-3

*RH Jr 8 1830, 2-5*

GW/ARO

GANSON, CORNEAL

Appointed notary public,

RDD Ap 8, 1843, 2-6

CMV

GANSON, GRACE (BUFFALO)

~~Death~~ *Died,*

RDA O 7, 1850, 2-6

ED:JL

GANSON, HOLTON (M D )-

Married Amanda L. Smith,

RDD, D 16, 1834, 2-3

GW/FH



GANSON, DOCTOR *Hollan*

Begins experimenting again in Animal  
Magnetism,

RR, O 11, 1842, 2-1

DF  
JRF

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

GANSON, JAMES

Recommended for Commissioner of Loans

~~Recommended for County Convention~~ at Batavia  
Convention,

Feb. 1818. (Rochester History).

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-1

RJP

GANSON, JAMES

~~Specified as~~ *Chairman* of Republican  
County Convention at Le Roy, Mr 3, 1818  
(Rochester History)

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-1

JRF

GANSON, JAMES

Present at Supervisors meeting to ad-  
just accounts for settlements under  
new county formations.

RT, J1 17, 1821, 2-4

SC

Ganson, James - *Found* not guilty for  
kidnaping of William Morgan

RO S 1, 1827 3-2

MB/MPB

GANSON, JAMES M. (BUFFALO)

Married, Nancy S. Belden, (Rochester)

RR, Ag 10, 1847, 3-8

MHM:JRF

GANSON, JOSEPH

Elected clerk of the village of  
Brockport,

RDA My 10, 1833, 2-3

PW/AF

GANSON, JOSEPH -

Appointed Notary Public of Brockport,  
~~by Governor and Senate.~~

RDA, F 7, 1840, 2-5  
RDD F 7 1120, 2-6

JC/FH

GANSON, LUCRETIA

Married John W. Shedd  
RDD, Mr 8, 1834, 2-5

SC

GANSON, LUCY

Married Israel Rathbun.  
RT, Ja 30, 1821, 3-3

SC

GANSON, RACHEL

Married William H. Wells.  
RT, Jl 20, 1819, 3-2

GANSON'S SETTLEMENT

1806

Settlement made by Capt. John Ganson,  
later known as Le Roy,

RR O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

GANTT, THOMAS TASKER (St. Louis, Missouri)  
Married Mary Carroll Tabbs, (Livingston  
County)  
RDD Je 5, 1845, 3-1

GANTYARD, CHARLES W

Died at Bristol, Ontario Co  
RR D 27, 1842, 3-5

MAK:ARO

MAK:ARO

GANZY, CHARLES S

Charged with robbery,  
RDD Ag 21, 1841, 2-3

GARABRAUT, ALBERT

Stole \$35 from Patrick Mc Cabe and  
clothes from Thomas Nolan,  
RR, N 9, 1847, 3-2

FL/CMV

LHL:ARO

GARAGUS, HELEN M.

Death *Recd at St. Louis*

RDA, Ag 8, 1845, 3-2

RAD "7", 1845, 2-7

:EI

GARBER, JOSEPH

Arrested in Buffalo by ~~James H. Hooper~~ (for ~~stealing~~)

for stealing horse from Hooper (Parma),

~~name home charges of credit against him~~

RR My 3, 1849, 3-2

CMV

GARBER, JOSEPH

Given three year prison sentence

for burglary,

RDA J<sub>e</sub> 2, 1849, 2-4

DS

Garbett, John

Named for assembly by Anti-Masonic

Convention,

RDT 02, 1828 2-1

GARBIETT, MRS. MERCY

Died, in Wheatland,

RR D 7, 1848, 3-8

LAM:ARO

GARBUT, MR.

Elected New York State Assemblyman.

RDA, N 24, 1828, 2-4

SC

GARBUT, ELMER H.

Appointed Post Master of Carlton,

RDA, Ap 14, 1848, 2-2

JRF

GARBUT, JOHN

Elected Town Manager of Wheatland.

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-1

SC

GARBUT, JOHN

MP

Anti-Masonic nominee for Assembly,

AE, O 7, 1828, 2-3

RR 19, 1828, 1-2

ARO

GARBUT, JOHN

Anti-Masonic Party of Wheatland held  
celebration at his home; list of  
toasts offered.

AME, J1 20, 1830, 3-2

SC

Garbut, Philip of Wheatland

Elected trustee of Brockport Academy,

RDD Ja 19, 1835 2-3

MB

GARBUT, PHILLIP (WHEATLAND)

Nominated for Congress by independent

Whigs,

RDA, O 27, 1840, 3-6

JRE

GARBUT, WM -

~~President of Monroe~~  
County Agricultural Society,

RDA, My 25, 1832, 2-5, O 25, 1833, 2-2

MPB/FH

GARBUT, WILLIAM

Awarded third premium by State  
Agricultural Society, ~~1846~~

RDD, Ja 27, 1846, 2-2

FG:MLH

GARBUTT, ELMER H. (SCOTTSVILLE)

Married, Emeline Edson, (Scottsville)

RDA My 29, 1844, 2-6;

RR Ja 4, 1844, 3-6

CMV

GARBUTT, J &amp; P.

AD.

Plaster, Masons

RT, Ja 18, 1820, 3-4

FH

GARBUTT, J W. (Wheatland)

Store opened and \$1,000 worth of goods  
stolen.

RDA, J1 19, 1850, 2-5  
RDD, J1 19, 1850, 2-4

SC

GARBUTT, JANE E. (Wheatland)

Married William H. Harmon (Wheatland)

RDD, My 29, 1839, 2-6  
RGLA, Je 1, 1838, 92-3

SC

GARBUTT, JOHN (WHEATLAND)

Opposition nominee for Coroner

MR, N 4, 1822, 2-3

MLH

Garbutt, John ~~W~~ (Wheatland)

Elected Coroner,

RT N 19, 1822 2-5

MB

GARBUTT, JOHN

Appointed inspector of elections of  
Wheatland ,

RO N 24, 1827, 3-4

MB/ARO

GARBUTT, JOHN W. (WHEATLAND)

Married Elizabeth H. Blackmer,  
(Wheatland)

RDD, My 1, 1850, 3-4

MLH

GARBUTT, MRS. MERCY

Died, in Wheatland ,

RDA, D 6, 1848, 3-3

MLH

Garbutt, Nicholas

Married, Mary McIntosh, in Wheatland

RDD Je 10, 1835 2-4;

*Re: Jz 13, 1835 7-3 + 95-3*

GC:MB

GARBUTT, PHEBEE

(WHEATLAND)

Died,

RDD, Ap 27, 1842, 2-7

GARBUTT, P.

Trotting match held in Buffalo won by his horse.

RR, Ag 24, 1847, 1-1

SC

GARBUTT, P.

Elected director of Rochester City <sup>Br. n. k.</sup> ~~Park~~.

RDA, Je 8, 1839, 2-3

SC

GARBUTT, P. <sup>(Philip)</sup>

AD

Mason's Supplies,

RT, Ja 6, 1824, 3-3

JW:MLH

GARBUTT, P. <sup>(Philip)</sup>

Receives medal ~~at session~~ of Boston Institute for finest grade of flour,

RR, Je 1, 1848, 1-5

MLH

GARBUTT, PHILIP

Operates flouring mill in Mumford,

RR, Jn 1, 1847, 1-4

MHM:MLH

GARBUTT, PHILIP

Elected Supervisor in Wheatland,

RDD Mr 8, 1849, 2-4

FD:JL

GARBUTT, PHILIP

Elected to Board of Directors.

RDA, Je 10, 1840, 2-3

SC

GARBUTT, S.

~~Member~~ Officer of the Young Men's  
Association of the Rochester Athenaeum,  
RDA My 3, 1844, 2-6

CMV

GARBUTT, S.

Operates Sheepskin Factory,  
RDA, Ja 16, 1845, 2-2

JRF

GARBUTT, WILLIAM

Elected officer of Monroe County Agri-  
cultural Society.

RDA, Mr 12, 1842, 2-5  
RR, Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

SC

GARBUTT, WILLIAM

MP

Elected Supervisor of Wheatland,  
AE, Ap 14, 1829, 3-2

ARO

Garbutt, William

~~See~~ Monroe County General Sessions

RDAT D21, 1829 2-2

RC:MB

GARBUTT, WILLIAM

Introduces "Devon beef" in Rochester  
RDD F 20, 1836, 2-4

MAN/ARO

GARBUTT, WILLIAM

Elected Vice-President of Genesee  
Agricultural Society,  
RDD Je 17, 1840, 2-6

FL/ARO

GARBUTT, WILLIAM (WHEATLAND)

~~Exhibitor~~ <sup>8</sup> Devon Cows,  
~~holder~~ at Monroe County Fair,  
RDA, S23, 1847, 2-2

VR/RJP

GARBUTT, Z. N. -

Elected president of the Whig Young Men's  
County Convention.

RDD, O 7, 1839, 2-3

RM/FH

Garday, Chauncy

Married, Dolly Simmons,

RGLA, J1 25, 1835, 119-3

*RDD, J1 17, " 2-5*

RC MHM

GARDENER, BETSEY EMILY (Lockport)

Married George R. Galaway (Lockport)

RDD, J1 15, 1843, 2-7  
RGLA, J1 22, 1843, 124-3

SC

GARDENER, JOHN JR.

Delegate to Whig County Convention.

RDD, O 2, 1835, 2-1

SC

GARDENER

AD

Maley, Owen

RT, Ap 9, 1822, 3-3

JW:MLH

GARDENS

Smith and Cochrane open Castle Gardens.

AME, Je 22, 1830, 3-6

SC

GARDENS

See Rochester City Gardens

lm, mm

GARDEN, JOHN -

Assaulted by James Gowan and Edward Capron,

RT, Ap 7, 1846, 3-8

FH



GARDINER, ADDISON

~~See~~ Rochester Collegiate Institute  
Trustee, 1839

RR, my 7, 1839, 2-5

MLH

GARDINER, ADDISON

Elected inspector of common schools  
town of Gates,

M R Ap 11, 1826, 3-1

GARDINER, ADDISON

Received 1 vote for assembly,  
RO N 24, 1827, 3-3

MB/ARO

GARDNER, ADDISON

Appointed District Attorney ~~vice~~, Daniel

D. Barnard, resigned

RA D 18, 1827, 2-5

CLV

GARDNER, ADDISON

Anti-Masonic Central Committee Alleg-  
edly prints libelous handbills derog-  
atory to Gardner and others.

RDT, O 13, 1828, 2-1,2

GARDINER, ADDISON

MP

Appointed President of Young Men's

Temperance Society,

RR, O 6, 1829, 2-3

MC

GARDINER, ADDISON

Named Judge of Circuit Court

RR, O 6, 1829, 2-4

FG:RZ

GARDINER, ADDISON

Appointed Judge in Eighth Circuit

RDA&T, O 15, 1829, 3-4, S 30, 1829, 2-2

RR O 6, 1829, 2-4  
RO O 2, 1829, 3-4;

FG/ARO

GARDINER, ADDISON -

Vacates office of District Attorney to  
become Circuit Judge,  
RO, D 25, 1829, 3-3

JSR/FH

Gardiner, Addison

Genesee Canal ,  
RDA Ag 19, 1830 2-4

MB:MB

GARDINER, ADDISON

Republican Central Committee  
RDAT, S 18, 1830, x-x

HR

GARDINER, ADDISON

*M*arried, Mary S. Selkrig,  
RO, Je 9, 1831, 3-6  
*RR* Je 14, 1831, 3-2

CB

Gardiner, Addison

Appointed Rochester judge,  
RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

GTC MHM

GARDINER, ADDISON

Receives \$513 for Market Lot,  
Common Council Proceedings  
RDD D 15, 1836 2-5

JSR:MB

GARDNER, ADDISON

Delegate from Rochester to Canal  
Convention,  
HR, Ja 24, 1837, 2-6

CB

GARDINER, ADDISON

Appointed delegate to Democratic State  
convention.  
RR S 11, 1838, 1- 4

JL

GARDINER, ADDISON

Replies to abolitionists,

RR O 23, 1838, 2-3

JL

GARDINER, ADDISON

Appointed Democratic-Republican delegate  
to Senatorial Convention,

RDA S 30, 1839, 2-2

PJW.CMV

GARDNER, JUDGE [E. W. M.]

Declines Democratic Republican nomination  
to assembly

RDA O 8, 1839, 2-4

PJW/CMV

GARDINER, ADDISON

Praised by Port Huron "Representative"

RDA J1 4, 1839, 2-3

PJW/AFO

GARDINER, ADDISON

Elected director of Monroe County Mutual Life Insurance Company.

RDD, J1 9, 1840, 2-5  
RR, J1 14, 1840, 3-5

SC

GARDINER, JUDGE [E. W. M.]

Addresses Democratic meeting at Honey  
Falls,

RDA S 1, 1840, 3-6

JCF/CMV

GARDINER, ADDISON

Delegate to Democratic-Republican  
Senatorial Convention,

RDA, Ag 24, 1840, 2-3

JRF

GARDNER, HON ADDISON - - -

Acts as associate counsel in the  
great Mc Lead Case

RDD, O 1, 1841, 3-1

FD/FH

Democrat candidate for Lieutenant  
Governor

RDA S 5, 1844, 2-1

RR, 0-0, 1846, 3-3, 05, 1846, 2-6

ARO

GARDINER, ADDISON

Democratic nominee for Judge of the  
Court of Appeals,

RR, Jn 1, 1847, 2-5

MHM:MLH

GARDINER, ADDISON

Lays cornerstone of the Western House  
of Refuge,

RR, Jn 1, 1847, 3-1

MHM:MLH

GARDNER, HON. ADDISON

GARDINER

Appointed delegate to River and Harbor  
Improvement Convention to be held in  
Chicago, July 5, 1847

RDD F 25, 1847 2-2

VR:MB

GARDINER, ADDISON

House entered by burglar; several art-  
icles of wearing apparel stolen

RR, D 21, 1848, 2-8

HR

GARDINER, ADDISON

Appointed trustee of Genesee College,

RDD O 12, 1849, 2-5

JL

GARDINER, AMANDA (Auburn)

Married S. Vanbroclin (Gardner)

RDD, J1 14, 1845, 2-6

SC

GARDINER, ANNA E.

Married Norman P. Peck.

RDD, J1 12, 1841, 2-7

SC

GARDINER, BETSEY

(PERRY)

Married James Aiken

RDD, O 10, 1846, 2-6

GARDINER, CHAS & CO

Opens mirror and frame shop

RDA F 1, 1833 3-6

PW/WM

HR

GARDINER, CORNELIUS ~~Admitted to bar, at Monroe County~~

Supreme Court Case,

RDD, O 25, 1843, 2-4

LJN:MLH

GARDINER, ELIZABETH (Springwater)

Married George W. M'Nimin. (Conesus)

RDD, Ag 19, 1848, 3-2

SC

GARDINER, GEORGE

On Vigilance Committee, eight ward,

RDD F 28, 1846, 2-7

ARO

GARDINER, GEORGE

Died in Big Flats

RDA My 12, 1848, 2-7

*RR " 18. " 3-7*

CLV

GARDINER, GEORGE A

Admitted to bar, ~~at Monroe County~~

~~at Monroe County~~

RDD, Ja 3, 1849, 3-1

RC:ARO

GARDINER, HENRY (Palmyra)

Boat sank at Albany.

RDA, Ag 13, 1847, 2-1

SC

GARDINER, J. C. (Oakfield)

Whig nominee for Assembly in  
First District of Genesee County,  
RDD S 27, 1849, 2-2

FD:DS

GARDINER, JAMES (WETHERSFIELD)

Married Martha Maria Gates (Orangeville)

RDA My 18, 1848, 2-6 ;

RR " 25, 1, 3-6

CMV

GARDINER, JANE ANN

Married Ephraim Scoville  
FJ, D 21, 1833, 83-4 (MP)

HR

GARDINER, JOHN (PORTAGE)

Married Mary Ann Russell, (Portage)  
RDD, Mr 29, 1845, 2-6

MAM:JRF

GARDINER, LYMAN

~~Death~~ in Colorado,  
RDD, D 15, 1846, 2-7

MLH

GARDINER, M. T.

Opens a book store,  
RDA, J1 21, 1848, 2-2

ARO

GARDINER, MARY (Angelica)

~~Death~~ RDD,  
RDD My 13, 1844, 2-6

RC NC

GARDINER, MARY ANN

~~Death~~ RDD,  
RDD, S12, 1834, 2-5

FL/RS

GARDINER, MRS. MARY E.

Died, in Albion,

RDA, Ap 9, 1850, 2-7

RFP

GARDINER, OCTAVIA

Married Milson N. Halsey. (Adrian,  
Mich.)RDA, N 11, 1847, 2-6  
RR, N 16, 1847, 3-6

SC

GARDINER, N.H.

Saloon robbed; thief caught in act.

RDD, O 5, 1848, 3-1

IC

GARDINER, ROSWELL, JR.

Married, Clarissa W. Hovey, in Warsaw,

RDA, Ja 19, 1846, 2-6

JR/RJP

GARDINER, CAPT. W. H.

To command ~~passenger~~ canal boat"Calvin Bishop"

RDA Ap 19, 1847, 2-3

RR 1. 20, " 3-1

CMV

GARDINER, COLONEL WILLIAM

(Manus)

~~Death~~ Died,AME  
AE O 4, 1831, 3-1;  
RR 1, S 24, " 87-3;  
RO S 15, " 3-6;  
RR S 20, " 3-4

RC/AFO

GARDINER, WILLIAM

~~Death~~ Died,

RDD, S 12, 1834, 2-5

FL/RS

GARDINER, WILLIAM C.

Married Charlotte S. Putnam, in Sheldon

RDD, F 4, 1835, 2-5

GTC/RS

GARDINER, WILLIAM S.

Addressed Franklin Institute on the subject, "Architecture, Ancient and Modern"

RDA D 19, 1828, 2-4, *D 20, 1828, 2-3,*  
*D 22, " 2-2*

PJW/CMV

GARDININ, REBECCA

Died )

RDA, F 11, 1841, 2-5

FG:MLH

GARDNER, A. M. (St. Louis)

Married Eliza C. Palmer (Buffalo)

RD<sup>a</sup>, Ag7, 1845, 3-2

:EI

GARDNER, AMY

Married Zebede Bond.

RT, F 2, 1819, 3-3

SC

GARDNER, ANNA E. (Salem, Mass.)

Married Norman P. Peck,

RGLA, J1 24, 1841, 124-3

SC

GARDNER, AUSTIN

Married Mary Ripley,

RDD O 17, 1835, 2-5

RC/CMV

GARDNER, BENJAMIN

~~Death~~ *S. L.*

RDD Ja 3, 1835, 2-3

GC/ARO

GARDNER, BETSEY EMILY

~~See Galway, George R.~~

*Married George R. Galway*  
*in Lockport*

*RDD J1 15, 1843, 2-7.*  
*RGLA J1 22, 1843, 124-3*

MC:ARO



GARDNER, BYRON ELECTUS

Died, in Walworth, ~~\_\_\_\_\_~~

RDA, Ag 20, 1847, 2-6

R:EI

GARDNER, C.

Appointed Collector of Tolls of Erie  
Canal, at Albion,

RDD F 26, 1841, 3-2

CMV

GARDNER, CALCINA

(FAYETTEVILLE)

Married Rev. Charles Jones (Laforgeville,  
Jeff. Co.)

RDA, My 5, 1840, 2-5

RDD, My 5, 1840, 2-6

RGLA, My 16, 1840, 84-3

HR

GARDNER, CALFB F.

Appointed Collector of Tolls on  
Chemung Canal at Fairport

RDA Mr 12, 1844 2-5

FG:MB

GARDNER, CHARLES S

Married, Ellen J. Donovan

RDA S 14, 1842, 2-6

RJP

GARDNER, COLLINS -

Married, Harriet Watson,

RDD, Ap 26, 1842, 2-7

MLH/FH

GARDNER, COLLINS

*Consells* - Geneseo~~State Superintendent of Schools~~~~re. Carlisle K. ...~~~~via letter to Dept. would uphold him~~~~in flogging three or four girls who~~~~seemed inclined to have their own way~~~~at school, etc.~~

fh

RR, Mr 21, 1842, 2-7

GARDNER, COLLINS (GENESEO)

Married, Harriet Watson, (Sparta)

RGLA, My 14, 1842, 84-3

PM:AR

GARDNER, CORDELIA (Palmyra)

Married Captain Wareham Wilson.

RDD, Ja 13, 1835, 2-5  
 RDD, F 4, 1835, 2-5

Gardner, Daniel

Married, Amelia Lambert, of Brockport

RDD, Mr 4, 1834, 2-6  
*RGLA Mr 15, 1834, 47-3*

MM MHM

GARDNER, ELIZA (Utica)

Married James Palmer.

RDD, Je 18, 1843, 2-6  
 RGLA, Je 24, 1843, 108-3

GARDNER, ELIZABETH MRS

~~Death~~ *Dec 1,*

RR My 10, 1842, 3-5

JRF/ARO

GARDNER, ELIZABETH

Convicted for stealing money from  
 William Gray

RDD D 15, 1843, 2-2

RCARO

GARDNER, ELIZABETH

Married William F. Applegate.

RAI, Ja 3, 1832, 3-5

SC

GARDNER, ELIZABETH

Married John Walker.

RGLA, J1 15, 1837, 111-3

GARDNER, EMILY

Accidentally shot by Seth Wheeler

RDD, My 4, 1846, 3-1

ARO

GARDNER, EMILY (COLUMBIA COUNTY)

Married Jeremiah I. Bortle

RDD N 14, 1846, 2-7  
 RR N 17, 1846, 3-5

MHM:JI

GARDNER, ELIOT M.

Married, to Julia Peck, in Attica,

RDD, O 13, 1843, 3-1  
*R4A, O 28, 1843, 180-3*

JRF

GARDNER, GEORGE

Drowns in river above rapids,

RR, My 15, 1838, 1-4

CB

GARDNER, GEORGE - (CLARENDON)

Married, Cecelia Mc Gloughlin, Dec 1841

RDA, Ap 22, 1841, 2-5  
*RDD Ap 21, 1841, 2-6*  
*R4A My 1, 1841, 7-3*

FH

GARDNER, GEORGE AND GIBBS, ASGILL VS.  
JOHN MORRIS

Supreme Court Case,  
 RDD, O 25, 1843, 2-4

LJH:MLH

GARDNER, HENRY

Married, Barbary Maria Todd, of Palmyra

RDD, F23, 1835, 2-5

GTC/RS

GARDNER, HENRY (CLARENDON)

Married, Elizabeth Ennis, (Clarendon)

RGLA S 17, 1842, 156-3

CMV

GARDNER, HIRAM (LOCKPORT)

LP

Married Sarah Ann Scovell,

RR, O 14, 1828, 3-4

MLH

GARDNER, JAMES (WETHERSFIELD)

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

Married Martha Gates, (Orangeville)

RDD, My 13, 1848, 3-2

RJP

GARDNER, JOHN

Escaped convict,

RT S 25, 1821, 3-2

JG NC

GARDNER, JOHN

~~Death~~ *Lied*,

RDD J1 24, 1835, 2-4

PJW/CMV

GARDNER, JULIA ANN

Married Nathaniel Foulson

AME O 13, 1829, 3-5

SM:JI

GARDNER, JULIA HARRIET -

Died ,

RDD, O 26, 1841, 2-6

FD/FH

GARDNER, MARTHA

Married John J. Secor

RDA D 30, 1840, 2-5  
RR Ja 5, 1841, 3-3

SM:JI

GARDNER, MARGARET (BLACK ROCK)

Married Abner L. Burmingham at  
Cheektowaga

RDA Mr 9, 1846, 3-1

MAN:JI

GARDNER, MARGARETTA ANN

~~Death~~ *Lied*

RDD, Ja 18, 1841, 3-2

JPF

GARDNER, MARY

~~Ses~~ Courts, Police, Ja 27, 1841, *Ja 22, 1841*

*(RDD, Ja 28, 1841, 2-3)*  
*(RDD, Ja 23, 1843 2-3)*

CMV

GARDNER, MARY

Sentenced to 10 days in jail,  
 RDD Ag 7, 1840, 2-3

CMV

GARDNER, MIRIAM

~~Death~~ *Dead*

RDA My 1, 1845, 3-2  
 RDD " 1, 1845, 2-6

ARO

GARDNER, MITCHELL

Whig nominee for Erie Canal collectors  
~~2nd Collector, 2nd Ward~~

RDD F 6, 1841, 2-1

PJW/ARC

GARDNER, N. H.

Opens new "Rough and Ready" Saloon

RDD, Je 26, 1847, 2-6

ELH

GARDNER, N. H.

Store robbed by Henry R. Purnell,

RDA, My 22, 1848, 2-2  
*RR, My 25, 1848, 3-2*

JRF

GARDNER, NEWMAN H.

Whig Nominee for Collector in 1st Ward.

RDD, Mr 2, 1846, 2-1

*RDD " 5, " 2-5*

RJP

GARDNER, O. D.

Married Miriam Gally

RDD, N 5, 1844, 2-6

JGR:JRF

GARDNER, ORIN (GROVELAND)

Married, Wealthy Robbins, (Geneseo)

RDA, My 7, 1846, 2-6

RC  
JRF

Gardner, Orris H.

New postmaster at Knowlesville

RDAT O 8, 1823, 2-2;

RR O 13, 1829, 2-7

MB

GARDNER, MRS REBECCA

Death *Died,*

RDD F 10, 1841, 2-6

CMV

GARDNER, LYMAN

*Died*  
Death in Nunda,

RDD, D 19, 1846, 2-7

RR, D 15, " 3-7

MLH

GARDNER, RICHARD

Body found in Franklin House

RDD Ap 8, 1841, 2-1

RDD Ap 15, 1841, 2-1, 4

ARO

GARDNER, RICHARD

~~Portsmouth~~ Medical students  
accused of stealing corpse of,

RR, Ap 20, 1841, 1-5

FG:JRF

Gardner, Samuel

Convicted for grand larceny,

RT Je 1, 1819 3-3

LJN/MPB

GARDNER, SUSAN M.

Married Gilbert Apthorp

RDD N 15, 1841, 2-7

LJN:JI

GARDNER, SUSAN M. (BERGEN)

Married William P. Apthorp (Riga)

RGLA N 27, 1841, 196-3

SM:JI

GARDNER, TAMMY (WALWORTH)

~~Married~~ Died,

RDD, Ag 3, 1849, 3-3

MLH

GARDNER, WM. C.

Married, Ruhma Spoor,

RDD S 24, 1842, 2-7

LM/CMV

GARDNER, WM. H.

~~Elected~~ Steward of Rescue Fire Co. No. 1

RDD My 14, 1840, 2-4

RM/CMV

GARDNER, WILLIAM MILES

~~Death~~ Died

RDD, My 25, 1850, 3-3

ARO

GARDNER, WILLIAM S.

House on Ann Street ~~occupied by Gardner~~~~and destroyed by fire~~ nearly destroyed  
by fire,

RR Ap 10, 1832, 3-1

JVB/CMV

Gardow Reservation

Conferred upon Mary Jemison,

RG, N 14, 1840, 184-3

MHM

GARFIELD, ELLEN (ALEXANDER)

Married David Johnson (Bethany)

RDD F 10, 1848, 3-2

SM:JI

Garfield, Aaron W.

Married Andrew J. Brockport

RGLH 017 1840 172-3

GARIGUS, AARON

Died,

RDA, N 7, 1848, 2-4

LH

Garigus, Aaron of Brockport

Elected trustee of Brockport Academy,

RDD Ja 19, 1835 2-3

MB

GARLAND, ERASMUS D. (SHERBURNE)

Married, Martha C. Porter, (Sherburne),

Ja 23, 1836, 14-3

RGLA 7-3, 1836, 6-3

MB

GARLAND, MARGARET

Married Henry Squires

RDD Je 10, 1847, 3-1

SN:JI

GARLAND, NICHOLAS

Died, in Syracuse,

RDA, Ag29, 1845, 2-7

:EI

GARLICK, CATHERINE (HONEYE FALLS)

Married Enoch Holmes (West Henrietta)

RDA Ag 22, 1850, 2-7

SN:JI

GARLICK, D.

(LYONS)

Awarded patent for an improvement in churn-dashes,

RDD Mr 7, 1850, 2-5

CMV



GARLICK, SALLY FAIRCHILD (AUBURN)

Death *Luedy*

RDD Ag 10, 1844, 2-7

GARLINGHOUSE, BENJAMIN

Died in Naples,

RDD, F 22, 1850, 3-3

MLH

GARLINGHOUSE, F. A. (RICHMOND)

Married W. H. Sheldon (Le Roy)

RDD O 26, 1846, 2-7

GARLINGHOUSE, JOSEPH

Nominated for sheriff of Ontario Co.  
by Whigs

RDD, O 17, 1834, 2-4

GW/MLH

SM:JI

GARLINGHOUSE, JOSEPH

Nominated for Congress by Free Soil  
party of Ontario Co

RR, S 28, 1848, 3-1

GARLINGHOUSE, JOSEPH JR. (MT. MORRIS)

Married Rebecca P Stout (Richmond)

RDA O 24, 1848, 2-7

ARO

MAM:ARO

GARLINGHOUSE, L. A. (RICHMOND)

Married W. H. Sheldon (Le Roy)

RR N 10, 1846, 3-5

GARLINGHOUSE, L. B. -

Married Martha A Spaulding,

RDD, JA 23, 1841, 2-7  
*RR N 26, 1841, 1-3*

LHM/FH

SM:JI

GARLINGHOUSE, NELSON (RICHMOND, ONT. CO.)

Married, Lorinda Short, (Geneseo)

RG, Je 11, 1836, 94-3

*The Gene Amulet - vol VIII*

CB

GARLOUGH, MAGDALEN (Williamsburgh, Canada)

Death *Dec 1,*

RDD, 08, 1846, 2-6

FG:EI

GARLOUGH, STEPHEN T. (Hopewell)

Married, Nancy Louisa Pollock, (Arcadia)

RDD, 0 21, 1848, 3-2

EI

GARMO, DAVID D

Death *Dec 1,*

RDA My 3, 1845, 3-2

ARO

GARNATT, JAMES & THOMAS -

Police Court Case,

RDD, 0 19, 1841, 2-2

FH

GARNET, REV. MR.

~~Subject minister to speak on free suf-~~  
frage at Monroe Hall, *1/*

RDD, Ag 20, 1845, 2-3

MAM:JRF

GARNET, CLAY

Married, Harriet Goodrich,

RDD Ag 29, 1835, 2-5

PJW/CMV

GARNEY, FREDERICK

Death *Dec 1,*

RDD, Je 1, 1848, 3-2

RJP

GARNSEY, MRS.

AD

Millinery and Mantuamaking,

RT, D 10, 1822, 3-5

JW:MLH

GARNSEY, CHESTER

Candidate for Whig Party City  
elections of 1835

RDD My 30, 1835, 2-3

SM:JI

GARNSEY, DANIEL F.

Married Mary Ann Philips,

RDD Ap 5, 1836, 2-4

GTC/ARO

GARNSEY, LUCY HARRIS (ALBANY)

Married Harvey Fitzhugh Montgomery  
(Albany)RDA My 1, 1847, 2-5  
RDD My 1, 1847, 3-2

SN:JI

*Garnsey, Malinda Jane**married Robert Chappel  
(Chappell)*

|      |      |      |     |    |
|------|------|------|-----|----|
| RDAT | D 24 | 1829 | 2   | 5  |
| RGLA | D 26 | 1829 | 135 | -2 |
| RD   | D 25 | 1829 | 3   | -4 |
| RR   | D 22 | 1829 | 3   | -2 |

GARNSEY, MARY JANE

Married Henry Williams

|      |       |       |     |
|------|-------|-------|-----|
| RDAT | O 22, | 1829, | 2-5 |
| RO   | O 23, | 1829, | 3-5 |
| RR   | D 27, | 1829, | 3-3 |

SN:JI

GARNSEY, ORSON-

Married Betsey Boulter,

RT, My 24, 1825, 3-4

MM:FH

GARNSEY, URETTA

Married Stephen Johnson

|      |        |       |      |
|------|--------|-------|------|
| RGLA | My 20, | 1837, | 80-3 |
| RDD  | My 23, | 1837, | 2-6  |

SM:JI

GARRAGUS, MR.

*in 1844*

His ~~right~~ son ~~was~~ killed ~~on~~  
~~Wagon wheel, passed over his body, after~~  
~~he had fallen from the wagon~~

RDD Ap 10, 1844, 2-2

CLV

GARRAND, SARAH BELLA (CINCINNATI)

Married John Mc Lean

RDD My 22, 1843, 2-6

SN:JI

GARRARD, SARAH BELLA

Married John Mc Lean

RGLA My 27, 1843, 92-3

SN:JI

GARRET, ANDREW (Wellington, C. W.)

Married, Rachael Kidney, (Rochester)

RDA, N7, 1845, 2-7

MAM:EI

GARRET, AUGUSTUS O.

Married, Mary Tuttle,

RDA D 22, 1828, 2-5

PJW/CLV

Garret, Francis

Married, Mrs. Easterly,

RDD, S 8, 1834, 2-5

FL/RJP

GARRET, HENRY (LeRCY)

*GARRETSEE*

Married, Elizabeth Orr, (Lockport)

RDA, O 1, 1847, 2-6

VR:FLH

GARRET, LEVI T (ATTICA)

Married, Angeline Shadbolt, (Alexander)

RDD S 21, 1848, 3-2

RC:ARO

GARRET, MANERVA (KENDALL)

Married Allanson Millard

RR Ap 24, 1838, 3-5

SM:JI

GARRET, PETER

~~Wine \$300 forfeited in Wayne County Circuit~~  
~~Case,~~  
~~Court against Henry E. Youngs for seduct-~~  
~~ion of his daughter~~

RR Ap 24, 1832, 1-3

JVB/CMV

GARRET & WILLEE

AD J

Wool Carding and Cloth Dressing,

RT My 4, 1824 3-5

JW:MB

GARRET & YOUNG

AD J

Woolen Manufacturers

RT, Ap 15, 1823, 3-2, 5-7

JW:MLH

GARRETSEE, HENRY (LE ROY) 17 1-7

Married Elizabeth Orr (Lockport)

RR, O 5, 1847, 3-7

JGR:JRF

GARRETSEE, JOHN R

Married, Marial S. Gridley

RDD My 23, 1840, 2-7

JRF'ARO

Garrett, A. A.

Monroe County General Sessions,

RDAT D21, 1829 2-2

RC:MB

GARRETT, EDMUND H.

Married, Joanna Stanley,

RT, Mr 9, 1824, 3-5

HEP/ARO

GARRETT, EDWARD PAYSON

Died, in Gates,

RO, Ag 15, 1832, 3-6

CB

GARRETT, JAMES

Police Court Case,

RDD, F 14, 1842, 2-6

FL:NLH

GARRETT, JOSIAH

Died, in Ithaca,

RDA, S9, 1845, 2-6

:EI

GARRETT, MALVINA (WOLCOTT)

Married Seldin Woodworth

RDD My 26, 1845, 2-7

RDA My 27, 1845, 2-7

SM:JI

GARRETT, MARGARET

Married John Seylechrain

RDD N 28, 1845, 2-7

SM:JI

GARRETT, MARY L.

Married Oliver Bennett

RDA F 12, 1832, 2-5

RR F 15, 1832, 3-5

SM:JI

GARRETT, MARY SOPHIA (GATES)

Married Oliver Bennett (St. Louis)

RDD F 11, 1842, 3-3

RGLA F 19, 1842, 36-3

RDA F 12, 1832, 2-5

RR F 15, 1832, 3-5

SM:JI

GARRETT, MATTHIAS

Monroe County Agriculture Society  
elected him an officer

RDA Mr 12, 1842, 2-5

RR Mr 15, 1842, 3-4

SM:JI

GARRETT, SARAH

DEATH *Died,*

RDD, Ja 18, 1841, 3-2

RM.  
JRF

GARRETT & ALLEN

*Stolen 1000*  
Offers reward for ~~thief and dry goods~~  
~~stolen from their store~~

MT U 31, 1820, 3-3

GW NC

GARRIGUS, AARON

Death *Died,*

RDD, N 7, 1848, 2-4

*RR, N 9, " 2-8*

ARO

GARRISON, DR.

*burned*  
House in Murray, Orleans County, ~~de-~~

~~stroyed by fire, loss \$1200.~~

RDD, Je 27, 1845, 2-3

JVB:JRF

GARRISON, ANDREW *(Allen)*

Married Myra Auger in Murray

RDA, My 11, 1846, 2-7;

*RDD My 8, 1846, 2-7*

PC:JRF

GARRISON, CAROLINE C. (ROCHESTER)

Married George W. Pray (Nunda)

RDA O 6, 1848, 3-2

SM:JI

GARRISON, ELIZABETH

Married Josiah Frink

RDA D 12, 1844, 2-7

RDD D 12, 1844, 2-6

RR D 17, 1844, 3-6

SM:JI

GARRISON, ELIZABETH

Married Troylest Frost

RDD J1 11, 1846, 2-7

SM:JI

GARRISON, ELIZABETH (HOLLEY)

Married Capt. Henry Fuller (Albion)

RGLA My 1, 1841, 76-3  
RR S 1, 1846, 3-6

SM:JI

GARRISON, H. D.

*moved to Detroit,*  
Formerly of Geneva, ~~now member of~~  
~~National Hotel in Detroit, Michigan~~  
~~Commander~~

RDD, Je 22, 1847, 2-6

JVB

GARRISON, HARRY

Died in Phillipston,

RDA, Ag15, 1845, 3-1

:EI

*Garrison, Henry*

*Last horses and goods  
when barn owned by  
Levi H Ward burned.*

*RDD D23 1844 3-1*

GARRISON, J

Police Court Case

RDA J1 26, 1844, 2-4 ;

*RDA, J 23, 1844, 2-3*

PJW:ARO

GARRISON, JAMES

Police Court Case

RDD, D 9, 1840, 2-2

JRF

GARRISON, JOHN -

Married Betsey Pray

RDD, F 2, 1841, 2-6 ;

*RGLA N13, 1841, 188-3*

FD/FH

GARRISON, JOHN H. (ROCHESTER)

Married Cynthia E. Skinner, (Burlington,  
Vermont)

RDA, D 25, 1843, 2-6 ;

*RDA, D 27, 1843, 2-6*

MAM:MLN



GARRISON, LOCKWOOD B. (MURRAY)

Married Sally Maria Kelley (Murray)

RDD, N 11, 1846, 2-7.  
RR, N 10, 1846, 3-5

JRE

*Garrison, Maria**married Charles B Huntington  
in Perry*

RDA

RR

*Ja 16 1849 3-1  
Ja 18 1849 3-3*

GARRISON, MARY E. (HINDSBURGH)

Married Geo. A. Wright

RDA Ja 15, 1845, 2-7

SM:JI

GARRISON, SARAH J.

Married Abraham Coughlin

RDD O 23, 1841, 2-6  
RGLA O 30, 1841, 180-3

SM:JI

GARRISON, SOPHIA

*Death Dred,*

RDD, N 30, 1846, 2-7

MLH

GARRISON, WILLIAM J.

Married Mary Groagley,

RDA, Je 2, 1849, 2-7;  
*RDA, Je 8, " 3-4*

ARO

GARRIT, MATHIAS

Lost ~~his wallet containing~~ \$75.

RDA D 20, 1849, 2-3

R:JL

GARRITT, JOHN J.

Married Emily E. Kneen,

RDD O 5, 1843, 3-3

FD:DS

Garrity, Patrick - ~~Married~~, Elizabeth Lindon,

RO Mr 3, 1827 3-5

GARROW, MRS AMARELOUS

(JACKSON, MICH)

Died,

RDA, Ap 9, 1842, 2-5

FH

GARROW, N. (U. S. Marshall)

~~To~~ To punish U. S. aiders of  
Canadian Patriots cause,

RR Ja 2, 1838 1-3

*Garrow, Nathaniel*

*Elected Director of  
Rochester R.P.*

*RDD Mr 20 1837 2-2*

Garrow, Nathaniel - Candidate for Senator,

~~Anti-Whig ticket~~

RT, Ap 20, 1819, 3-2

GARROW, NATHANIEL

~~Appointed~~ Commissioner to *locate*

~~Livingston County court~~  
house and jail.

RT, Ap 10, 1821, 2-2

PJW/ARO

GARROW, NATHANIEL

Obituary,

RDD Mr 13, 1841, 2-2

GARRUTT, WILLIAM

Nominated Whig Elector,

RDD Ag 15, 1840, 3-1

PJW/CMV

CMV

GARSON, JAMES

~~Appointed~~ Clerk of Livingston County

R T, Mr 13, 1821, 3-2

PJW/CMV

GARSON, JOHN S.

Cashier of new Farmers & Mechanics

Bank of Genesee,

RDD F 11, 1833 2-6

HGC:MB

GARTON, GEORGE

Died,

RDD, Ap 16, 1845, 3-1

JRF

GARTON, JAMES

Killed by falling tree,

RDA Je 28, 1830, 2-2

GW/ARO

*Garvey, Loretta*

*married Mr Taylor*

*Mr R Mr 4 1823 3-2  
(M.P.)*

GARVEN, LOUISA (JANA)

~~Lied~~

RDD Ag 20, 1844, 2-0

HGC:MFC

GARVEY, -

Police Court Case,

RDD, N 10, 1840, 2-2

FH

GARVEY, BRIDGET

Married George Wade

RDA N 27, 1847, 2-7  
RR N 30, 1847, 3-7

SN:JI

Garvey, Margaret (Henrietta)

Married Richard Eld.

RDU Ap 14 1856 3-4

GARVEY, MATHEIO

Married, Peggy Dawling, at New Castle,

RDA, F 17, 1846, 2-7

RJP

GARVIN, MARY (GATES)

Married George W. Cheeven (Cheever)

RDD F 4, 1848, 3-2

RDA F 5, 1848, 2-7

RR F 8, 1848, 3-7

FG:LR

Garvin, Samuel B.

Admitted to bar,

RDD Ja 20, 1835 2-2

MB

GARVIN, THOMAS E. (EVANSVILLE, IOWA)

Married, Cornelia M. Morris, (Penn Yan)

RDA N 16, 1849, 2-7

CMV

GASLER, SOMERVILLE

Arrested for gambling.

RDA Ag 23, 1841, 2-2

HC:LR

Gas Company Rochester  
Lee Rochester Gas Co.

GAS LIGHT COMPANY

~~concerning~~ concerning location of proposed  
plant.

RDA, My 25, 1848, 2-3

JRF

## GAS COMPANY

Laying of ~~main~~ pipe through Front ~~Street~~  
to Buffalo Street begun.

RDD S 2, 1848, 2-4

JVB:JL

## GAS EXHIBIT

Fenn, H.N., to hold show on gases,  
RT, N 6, 1821, 3-3

JG:NT

## GAS LIGHTS

Tried in private homes for first time in  
Rochester,

RDD D 14, 1848, 2-3

CMV

## GAS LIGHTING

Introduced in Rochester,

RDD, Mr 9, 1849, 3-5

VR:ARO

## GAS SPRINGS IN WESTERN NEW YORK

Location and Description,

RDD, Mr 10, 1848, 2-4

JGR:JRF

## GAS WORKS

Rochester

Proposition of George F Lee to erect Gas  
works considered,

RDD, Mr 21, 1848, 2-7

JSR:ARO

<sup>Gascon</sup>  
GASCON, CHARLES (BRIGHTON)

Married, Elizabeth Atchison, (Chili)

RDA, Ag 5, 1842, 2-5

ARO

GASCON, HARRIET

Married John Smead.

RDD Ja 9, 1849, 3-3

RC::LR

GASCOIN, RACHEL (WALWORTH)

Married John Smith

RDD My 21, 1850, 3-3

CV:LR

GASH, ISABELLA (LOCKPORT)

Married John Holmes.

RDA F 7, 1846, 2-6

RP:LR

GASKIL, ERRIN H.

Broke jail at Ovid,

RDA N 13, 1848, 2-3

CLV

GASKIL, G

*Robbed while crossing from Bordentown*  
~~Robbed while crossing from Bordentown~~  
~~to Rochester to make a deposit in~~  
~~the Rochester Bank~~

RDD, D 24, 1849, 2-5

ARO

GASKIN, SUSAN (PITTSFORD)

Married Rev William Wilder (Baltimore)

RDA Ja 15, 1850, 2-6

CV:LR

GASNELL, JOHN

Married, Dianna Morgan,

RDD Ja 25, 1850, 3-2

FG:DS

GASPER, CHRISTIANIA *[Christina]*

~~Death~~ *Died of cholera*

RDA, S 3, 1849, 2-3;

*RDA, S 3, 1849, 2-2*

*Was also Board of Health*

JRF

GASS, E.

Elected Justice of Peace of Pittsford, 1835.

RDD Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

RC:LR

GASTON, HELEN MARIA

Died in Barre Center,  
RDA J1 25, 1848, 2-6

ARO

GASTON, NATHAN L.

~~Death~~ *Death*  
RDD, Ag 2, 1842, 2-7

RM:MLH

GATENS, DANIEL

Married, Louisa Jeffords,  
RDD S 28, 1840 2-6

PJW:MB

GATES, DR.

To deliver lecture on phrenology and  
and <sup>my</sup> Mesmerism,  
RDD, Ag 16, 1844, 2-2

NCC:MPB

GATES, MR.

Opens school,  
RT, Je 29, 1824, 3-2

CMV

GATES, MR

Launches omnibus,  
RR, F 2, 1841, 1-2

MHM:JRF

GATES, MRS.

Administration of abortive medicine  
claimed as cause of death,  
RDA, My 31, 1848, 2-2

JRF

GATES, A. M.

Elected <sup>2</sup>Supervisor of Mendon,  
RR, Mr 14, 1848, 2-7

CMV

GATES, A. M. (Whig)

Elected supervisor of Mendon in 1848.

RDA, Mr 9, 1848, 2-1

GATES, ABEL

Married to Anna Young,

RT, D. 21, 1819, 3-2

HEP/VF

GATES, ABEL

Partnership with Zenos Fox dissolved.

RT, F 20, 1821, 3-3

GATES, ALANSON

(MENDON)

Crushed while moving house,

RDA, Ap 1, 1842, 2-1,

RR, Ap 5, 1842, 2-1

CLV

GATES, AMBROSE (formerly of Mendon)

Died in Walmyra, Wisconsin

RDA, Ja 3, 1850, 3-2;

RDA, Ja 8, 1850, 2-6

Gates, Ann

Death,

RDA, My 24, 1839, 2-5

RJT

GATES, ANNA

Death,

RDA, Jy 17, 1845, 2-6

GATES, BETSY

Married Mr. Lamphere.

RT, Ja 6, 1824, 3-2

SC

NAM:EI



GATES, CALEB

Died,

RDD, Je 22, 1841, 2-7

ARO

GATES, CATHERINE (Cambria)

Married Wilber Weaver (Wilson)

RDD, D 19, 1846, 2-7

RR, D 22, 1846, 3-8

SC

GATES, CATHARINE ELIZABETH (N. BLOOMFIELD)

Death,

RDD, D 23, 1844, 2-6

MLH

GATES, CHANCY C.

(WARSAW)

Married Mary Elizabeth Butler (Warsaw)

RDA, My 18, 1848, 2-6,

RR, July 25, 1848, 3-6

CMV

GATES, CYRUS

Awarded prize at fair,

RT, U 17, 1820, 3-1

NV NC

GATES, D. V.

To lecture on Shakespear at Monroe  
Hall,

RDD, N 6, 1845, 2-3

ARO

GATES, D. V.

Gives elocutional recital at  
Concert Hall,RDA, My 29, 1849, 2-7, My 30, 1849, 3-3,  
Je 1, 1849, 2-5

DS

Gates, Daniel V.

Death,

RDD, S 13, 1834, 2-6

FL/RJP

GATES, DARWIN

Died in Gorham,

RDD, My 11, 1849, 3-3

FG:MLH

GATES, <sup>Mrs.</sup> ELIZABETH

DEATH,

RDA, Fl, 1848, 2-7

RDD, F 1, 1848, 3-2,

RR F8, 1848, 3-7

FL IT

GATES, EPHRAIM (RIGA)

Married Sarah Scoby,

RGLA, S 8, 1838, 148-3;

RR, S 11, 1838, 3-5

CB

GATES, MRS. ESTHER

Died in Seneca,

RDA, Ag 23, 1848, 2-7;

RR, Ag 24, 1848, 3-8

ARO

GATES, GEORGE

Married Joanna Sears,

RR, J1 17, 1832, 3-5

CMV

GATES, GEORGE

Nominated Republican candidate for  
assessor of 1st Ward,RDA, F 13, 1840, 2-3, F 27, 1840, 2-2,  
My 2, 1841, 2-1

JG/ARO

GATES, GEORGE -

Elected <sup>a</sup> Assessor,

RDD, Mr 3, 1841, 3-1;

RDA, My 5, 1841, 2-4

FH

GATES, GEORGE

Democratic nominee for City Marshall,

RDA, F 23, 1842, 2-1, My 3, 1843, 2-2

RGLA, J1 2, 1843, 2-6, J1 1, 1844,  
2-1

JGR:MLH

GATES, GEORGE

Elected Marshal, ~~in Rochester~~

RDD, Mr 3, 1842, 2-1

RC/CMV

GATES, GEORGE

Loco Foco candidate for Marshall,

RDD, Mr 2, 1843, 2-6

FG:MLM

GATES, GEORGE

Loco Foco nominee for Superintendent of  
the Poor,

RDD, O 24, 1850, 2-4

CMV

GATES, GEORGE (MICHIGAN)

Married Abigail Hart

RDD, N 1, 1845, 2-7

CMV

GATES, MRS. HEPZIBETH

Death,

RDD, F 10, 1842, 3-1

CMV

Gates, Horatio

Married Ann Edmonds,

RDA, S 9, 1830, 2-5

RR, S 14, 1830, 3-2

FH:MB

GATES, ISABELLA (PALMYRA)

Death,

RDD, My 27, 1846, 2-7;

RDA, My 30, 1846, 2-7

CMV

GATES, J. M. (SPRINGFIELD, PA)

Married Lida T. Huntington (Springfield,  
Pa)

RDA, J1 13, 1848, 3-2

ARO

GATES, JACOB H.

Mayor's Court <sup>2</sup>Case,

RDD, J1 8, 1843, 2-6

FL:JRF

GATES, JAMES B.

Oyer & Terminer Court <sup>2</sup>Case,

RDD, D 28, 1848, 2-5

JRF

GATES, JAMES B

Fined \$25 for selling liquor without  
license,

RR, Ja 4, 1849, 2-5

MAM:ARO

GATES, JAMES B.

Left Scottsville for California

RR Mr 1, 1849, 1-3

CMV

GATES, JULIA (Rochester)

Married Dr J Champion Brown (San-  
dusky, Ohio)

RDA, S 2, 1847, 2-6

RR, S 7, 1847, 3-7

SC

GATES, JUSTIN

Married Eliza Peas,

RT, F 2, 1819, 3-3

LJN/AFO

GATES, JUSTIN

Chosen Censor of Thompsonian Botanic  
Physicians,

RDD, Je 22, 1836, 2-6

JC:FH

GATES, JUSTIN

Arraigned for assaulting a Mr. Stralton

RDD S 4, 1840, 2-3

CMV

GATES, DR. JUSTIN

Married Sarah L Bedell (Coxsackie)

RDA J1 24, 1848, 2-6;  
RDD, J1 25, 1848, 3-2

ARO

GATES, JUSTIN

Aged 51--settled here in 1805, from  
Springfield, N. Y.

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-1

JRF

GATES, DR. JUSTIN

Wrote letter to editor giving a summary of conditions causing the death of Jeffries Hallowell.

RDD, J1 20, 1844, 2-4

SC

GATES, JUSTIN JR.

Secretary pro tem of second meeting of  
Young Men's Independent Total Abstinence  
Association, Elected to Executive Comm

RDD, Je 13, 1845, 2-4

MLH

GATES, LORING E. (ST. JOSEPH, MICH.)

Married Delight Hughes (Slackton)

RDA, D 6, 1845, 2-4

FG:MLH

GATES, LYDIA

Married Garret Hotaler.

RGLA, Ja 16, 1821, 2-4

SC

GATES, LYDIA

Married Garriet Howtelling.

RT, N 21, 1820, 3-3

SC

GATES, MARTHA (Orangeville)

Married James Gardner. (Wethersfield)

RDD, My 18, 1848, 3-2

RR my 18 1848 3-6

SC

GATES, MARVIN -

Married Clarissa Parmele,  
~~AME~~  
~~RAI~~, D 6, 1831, 3-3

MMM/FH

GATES, MARVIN

Elected Supervisor of Mendon.  
 RDD, O 7, 1846, 2-5

SC

Gates, Melancton

Married Huldah Babcock,

RT, S 14, 1824, 3-3

MMM:FG

GATES, MRS. MERCY

Married Mr. Nore

RT, Mr 11, 1823, 3-3

HR

GATES, R. M. (MENDON)

Elected <sup>2</sup>Supervisor,  
 RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4

JER:ARO

GATES, R. M.

Elected Supervisor of Mendon.  
 RR, Mr 9, 1847, 1-1

SC

GATES, RICHARD

Died in Hopewell,  
 RDA Ap 19, 1850, 3-5;  
 RDD, Ap 22, 1850, 3-3

JVB:ARO

GATES, RICHARD W -

Nominated for Assembly by Whigs from  
 Orleans County.  
 DA. O 13, 1840, 2-4,  
 RR, O 20, 1840, 1-6

EG/FH

GATES, S. M.

Whig nominee for congress from Genesee  
County,

RDD, O 9, 1840, 2-2

MLH

GATES, SARAH

Married Enoch Fobes.

RT, My 22, 1821, 3-4

SC

GATES, SARAH

Died in Hopewell,

RDA/Ap 19, 1850, 3-5;

RDD, Ap 22, 1850, 3-3

ARO

GATES, SETH M.

Nominated for assembly by

Anti-Masons,

<sup>M</sup>AE, S 27, 1831, 2-5;

RR, O 4, 1831, 3-1

RC/ARO

GATES, SETH M (Le Roy.)

Married F. Jennet Parsons (Milton, Pa.),

RDD, O 1, 1841, 2-7;

RDD, O 16, 1841, 172-3

RM/ARO

GATES, SETH M (WYOMING COUNTY)

Candidate for Lieutenant Governor of

N. Y. State,

RDD, O 2, 1844, 2-2

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-8

MAM:ARO

GATES, SETH M.

His views published several years ago in  
the form of a letter to Gerritt Smith,  
~~Abolitionist are analyzed in a letter to~~  
the editor.

RDD O 26, 1848, 2-5

JL

GATES, SETH M

More of his views on land reform  
are analyzed,

RDU, N 6, 1848, 2-5

ARO

GATES, SETH M

Candidate for Lt. Gov. of N. Y. S  
in open letter states his political  
credo,  
RR, N 9, 1848, 1-6

ARO

GATES, STEPHEN

(OGDEN)

Married Caroline Worthington  
[Worthington] (Ogden),  
RDA, O 5, 1843, 3-4;  
RDD, O 5, 1843, 2-7;  
RR, O 10, 1843, 3-8;  
RGLA, O 14, 1843, 172-3

FG/FH

GATES, WILLIAM (HOPEWELL)

Married Frances Childs in Gorham,  
RDA, D 3, 1847, 2-7;  
RR, D 7, 1847, 3-7

JSR:ARO

GATES, TOWN OF

~~Justices of the Peace~~

Anti-masonic party elects three  
out of four justices,

RA, N 13, 1827, 2-3

MLH

GATES

Election returns,  
RDT, N 4, 1828, 2-1

MB

GATES

Elections

Notice of location of polls, on  
~~election day.~~

RDAT, O 29, 1829, 2-1;  
+ME, O 22, 1833, 2-1;  
RL, N 4, 1833, 2-2

FG/ARO

Gates, town of

[7] Republican electors meet to choose  
delegates for county convention  
RDA O 6, 1830 2-5

JC:MB

GATES -

[Democratic] Republican Meeting

To choose delegates for state convention.

RDA, D 11, 1830, 2-4

JC/FH



GATES, TOWN OF

[Democrat-7]

Republican electors meeting

RDA Ja 10, 1832, 2-5

NV/CMV

GATES -town of -

[Democrat-7]

Republican Party

Meeting to choose delegates for County convention.

RR, Ag 17, 1830, 3-4

FL/FH

GATES

Democrats hold meeting,

RDD, Mr 25, 1834, 2-6

ME/CMV

GATES

Delegates to County Democratic Convention chosen,

RDD Ap 11, 1834, 2-3

ME/CMV

GATES

~~Elections.~~

Nearly all Whigs elected

RDD, Mr 3, 1842, 2-1

RC:CMV

GATES

Election Returns

Special election called to break a tie, and Whigs won

RDA, Mr 9, 1844, 2-1, 11, 1844, 2-2  
RR, Mr 12, 1844, 3-1

FD:MB

GATES

Elections

Democrats elect majority of ticket

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 1-3

CMV

Gates

Justices of the Peace appointed,  
RT, Mr 6, 1821, 3-4

MB

GATES

~~Assesors~~

→ Backus, F F  
 Whitney, Workan  
 Loomis, Daniel

Appointed *Assessors*

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PW /VF

GATES

## Town Clerks

Pomeroy, Enos. *Appointed town clerk,*  
 Apptd.

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PW / VF

GATES

## Commissioners of Highways,

Works, Samuel  
 Childs, Jonathan  
 Hill, Calvin G

Elected

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PJW /VF

GATES

## Constables

Glose, (Salomon) elected *constable,*

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PW /V F

GATES

## Supervisors

→ Hawley, Jesse Apptd. *Appointed Supervisor*

RT. AP. 9, 1822, 3-1

PW /V F

GATES

## Poor Masters

Watts, (Evezezer Jr) Elected  
 Plumb, Abram

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PJW /V F

GATES

## Inspectors of Common Schools

→ Livingston, James K  
 → Campbell, Benjamin  
 → Chapin, Moses

Elected *common school*

RT. Ap. 9, 1822, 3-1

PJW/VF.

GATES

~~Town Managers~~

Henry Bullard, Joel Wheeler,  
 Jacob Graves elected town managers,  
 RT. N 25, 1823, 3-1

MRB/ARO

GATES

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

GATES

Town officers elected,

M<sup>R</sup> Ap 11, 1826, 3-1

Justices of the Peace,

Calvin G. Hill, elected

RDA, N 29, 1828, 2-3

JW/ARO

GATES

~~School Commissioners~~

Notice of <sup>m</sup>Meeting of ~~P~~ast school  
Commissioners,

RDAT, F 1, 1830, 2-5

GATES

Commissioners of Excise

<sup>m</sup>Meetings to be held to grant licenses  
to ~~t~~avern keepers and grocers,

RDA, My 3, 18 30, 3-1, <sup>9. 5. 1831, 2-5</sup>

GW.FG

GATES

Supervisors

<sup>m</sup>Rochester, (Nathaniel T. elected <sup>sup. 1830</sup>

RDA Ap 14, 1830, 2-3, Ap 5, 1832, 2-2;  
+ME, Ap 12, 1831, 2-5

ARO/CMV

GATES

Justices of the Peace, 1835

Alexander S. Alexander, Calvin G.

Hill, Hester L. Stevens, and

Henry E. Rochester named

RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

GTC MMH

GATES

~~Post Office~~

Joseph Sturges named postmaster

RDD, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1

GTC MMH

GATES

Supervisors

<sup>m</sup>Bishop, (William S. <sup>sup. 1835</sup>

RDD, Ja 19, 1835, 2-1

GTC MMH

GATES

Post Masters

Beaman, Austin appointed *postmaster*

RDD, J1 9, 1841, 2-3

MM/CMV

GATES, TOWN OF

Superintendent of Schools

Stannard, W. appointed *superintendent*

RDD, S 12, 1845, 2-2

MLH

GATES

Supervisors

Westmore, Melancton, *supervisor*

*RR Mr 12, 1844, 2-1*  
RDD O 7, 1846, 2-5

ARO

GATES

Supervisors

Higgins, H. K. elected *supervisor*

RR, Mr 9, 1847, 1-1

MMH:MLH

ROBBERIES

Gates

Mason, Ezra, robbed of two shirts and  
table cloth

RDA J1 30, 1847, 2-4

ARO

ROBBERIES

Gates

Mitchell, Henry, harness stolen by  
John Van Eps and Daniel Gillispie

RDA J1 30, 1847, 2-4

ARO

ROBBERIES

Gates

Van Eps, John and Daniel Gillispie committed  
for taking harnesses from Henry Mitchell  
and Thomas Mc Call, and clothes from

Ezra Mason

RR Ag 3, 1847, 3-1

MMH:ARO

GATES

Supervisors

Fish, Joshua, *elected supervisor*  
~~Democrat, elected in 1848~~

RDA Mr 9, 1848, 2-1

CMV

GATES

## POSTMASTERS

~~S~~Sherman, Hiram, appointed *Postmaster*,

RDD, Ap 14, 1848, 2-2,  
 RDD, Ap 17, 1848, 2-2

JSR:JL

GATES

~~SUPERVISORS~~

Warner, James elected *Supervisor*

RDD Mr 8, 1849, 2-4

FD:JL

## ROBBERIES

## GATES

Curry, Robert J. robbed of \$80, jewelry,  
 watch, and clothing.

RDA N 24, 1849, 2-5

JL

## ROBBERIES

## Gates

Curry, Robert J, House robbed  
 RR, N 29, 1849, 2-5

VR:ARO

## GATES, TOWN OF

## Supervisors

Dewey, J., elected *Supervisor*,  
 RDD, Mr 7, 1850, 2-4

## GATES

*Town of Gates*  
 Inhabitants hold meeting for  
 discussion of division of county  
 RT D 8, 1818, 3-3

LJN/ARO

## Gates

~~Poor Laws~~

*Poor Law* Statute requiring registration of all  
 newcomers upon pain of fine and court  
 action

RT, M16, 1819, 3-2

*Mr*

RS

## GATES, TOWN OF

## Division of territory

R T, Ja 1, 1822, 3-2

JG/CMV

GATES

Editorial on Town Affairs

RDA&T, O 15, 1829, 2-3

FG/AFO

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

GATES

*Settlement of Poor Fund account.*  
~~Acknowledgement of the straightening~~  
~~of affairs in Gates.~~

RDA&T, O 16, 1829, 2-4

FG/AFO

GATES

~~School Meeting~~

F. Whittlesey, O. Sage, and J. Gould *school*  
trustees for ensuing year,

RDA My 7, 1830, 2-5

Gates, town of

Meeting at Mansion House opposing

*of* Secret *S*Societies

RDA O 30, 1830 2-5

MB

GATES, TOWN OF

Trustees of School District No 2 to apply  
to New York State Legislature for  
authority to raise money for new school

RDA N 9, 1832, 3-5

MM/CMV

GATES

*Jx*  
Commissioners of Deeds, ~~1835~~  
Benjamin H. Brown and George H.  
Mumford, *J*

RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

GTC MHM

Gates

~~Bridges~~

Application for construction of  
bridge made.

RDD, Ja 4, 1836, 3-2

MAM/RJP

GATES

Remonstrance presented against the  
annexation of any part of Greece

RDD F 8, 1840, 2-5

CMV

GATES, NEW YORK

George Waffle, sawmill burns,

RDD, F 27, 1843, 3-1

AB

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, Indexes

GATES, NEW YORK

Higging, house burned,

RDD, Mr 24, 1843, 2-3 ;  
RDA, Mr 25, 1843, 2-4

MLH:AB

GATES, NEW YORK

E. Macauley, barn burned,

RDD, Ap 27, 1844, 2-2 ;  
RR, Ap 30, 1844, 3-4

JRF:AB

GATES, NEW YORK

School House #14 destroyed by fire,

RDA, Ja 19, 1850, 2-2

ARO:AB

GATES, NEW YORK

John Monroe, barn struck by  
lightning,

RDA, Ap 22, 1850, 2-1 ;  
RDD, Ap 23, 1850, 2-4

MLH:AB

REPUBLICAN PARTY

Gates

Meeting attacks anti-masons,  
RR, Ap 7, 1829, 2-2, mP

MB

REPUBLICAN PARTY

Gates

Meeting to nominate man for Justice  
of peace,

RDAT, O 21, 1829, 2-5

REPUBLICAN PARTY

Gates

Henry B. Williams nominated for  
Justice of Peace.

RDAT, O 23, 1829, 2-3

FG/ARO

REPUBLICANS

Gates

✓ Hold meeting at Crane's Mansion  
House,  
RR Mr 16, 1830, 2-4

CMV/ARO

REPUBLICAN PARTY

✓ In Town of Gates to meet,  
RDA, Mr 31, 1830, 2-5

RC/FH

Gates

DEMOCRATIC-REPUBLICAN PARTY -

✓ Gates and Brighton electors hold meet-  
ing at Witbeck's and approve action  
of Clarkson meeting.  
RR, N 8, 1831, 2-4

FH

REPUBLICAN PARTY

Gates

✓ Choose delegates for county convention  
at meeting,  
RR, Ja 10, 1832, 3-4

ARO

REPUBLICANS

Gates and Brighton

✓ Prepare to hold a Jackson Republican  
Convention,  
RR N 13, 1832, 3-2

CB

REPUBLICANS

Gates and Brighton

✓ Convention to be held on the  
17th of November,  
RR, N 20, 1832, 2-6

CB

Republican Party -

Gates

✓ Meeting to nominate candidates for Town  
Officers,  
RDA, Mr 29, 1833, 2-6

DEMOCRATIC PARTY

GATES

✓ To meet at Luther Fields to choose  
delegates to County convention,  
RDA, O 14, 1841, 2-5

JH



## DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Gates

Notice of meeting to appoint delegates  
to County Convention,  
RR, Ag- 30, 1842, 3-1

JRF

## DEMOCRATIC MEETING

Gates

Held at home of G. W. Sheeter. Decided  
to meet again on June 21. No business  
discussed,  
RDA, Je 17, 1844, 3-5

VR:JRF

## DEMOCRATS

Gates

Meet at home of G. W. Streeter,  
RR, Je 18, 1844, 3-8

ARO

Gates -

Taxes-

Notice of Assessment Roll of town left for  
inspection with Jess Hawley,  
MR, Ag 9, 1825, 4-5

## GATES

Tax roll for 1830,  
AME Ag 3, 1830, 3-5

HGC/CMV

## GATES

*Taxes*  
ASSESSMENTS

1831 Assessment roll completed,  
RR, Ag. 9, 1831. 3-6

HGC

## GATES, TOWN OF

Town audit-1849  
RDD, N 15, 1849, 2-7

ARO

## GATFIELD, ALFRED

Arrested for a theft,  
RDA, S 13, 1842, 2-5

MRB/FH

GATON, HENRY

Sentenced to jail,  
RT, Je. 6, 1820, 3-2

HEP/VF

GAUGHAM, THOMAS

Desires to hear from John Sheridan  
and his son and daughter. Informa-  
tion concerning their whereabouts  
should be left with John Burke.

RDD, J1 11, 1848, 2-5

SC

GAUL, ANN E.

Death,  
RDD, Ap 14, 1849, 3-3

MS

GAUL, ARCH

Sessions Court case,  
RDD, D 10, 1849, 2-3

ARO

GAUL, BIL -

Arrested for assaulting David Trumbull,  
RDD, Mr 10, 1841, 2-2

FH

GAUL, BILL

Arrested for grand larceny,  
RDA, J1 22, 1842, 2-6

LB/CMV

GAUL, CAROLINE (Churchville)

Married Justus Carver (Churchville)  
RDD, S 25, 1846, 2-7

GAUL, CHARLES, HENRY

Arrested for illegal entry of store,  
RR, Ag 4, 1846, 3-2

MHM/FH

GAUL, CHARLES HENRY

Circuit Court Case,

RDD S 15, 1846, 3-3

CMV:ARO

GAUL, HARRIET

Married Levi W. Allen.

RDD, O 8, 1835, 2-5

SC

GAUL, HENRY -

Appointed Inspector of Lumber,

RDA, Ap 11, 1840, 2-3;

*RDD, Ap 11, 1840, 3-2*

PJW/FH

GAUL, HENRY

Elected Recording Secty. ~~for year 1846~~

of Wash. <sup>Assn</sup> Benevolent Total Obet. Assn.

RDA, Mr 6, 1846, 2-4

FAM/RJP

GAUL, HENRY

Whig nominee for Inspector of  
fourth ward,

RDD, F 28, 1850, 2-3

MLH

GAUL, HENRY

Appointed to assist in taking the Census,

RDD, Je 8, 1850, 2-4

PC:JL

GAUL, HENRY

Appointed Assistant U.S. Marshall,

RDD, Je 21, 1850, 3-4

MS

GAUL, JAMES H.

Death,

RDA Mr 4, 1842, 2-6

*RDA, Mr 8, 1842, 3-4*

Gaul, Julia A.

Died,

<sup>M</sup>  
AE, O 1, 1833, 3-4

FG:MB

GAUL, MRS. PAMELA

Obituary,

RDD, Mr 2, 1840, 2-7

PJW:MB

GAUL, WILLIAM

Arrested for stealing pair of boots from  
Mr. Tuttle,

RDA, D 22, 1841, 2-5

MLH

GAUL, WILLIAM -

Sentenced for petit larceny,

RDD, O 17, 1842, 2-2

MM/FH

GAUL, WILLIAM H.

Drowned in Genessee Valley Canal

RDA, Js 6, 1849, 2-4

HR

GAULT, HARRIET (Wyoming)

Married William Jones (Wyoming)

RDD, O 18, 1850, 3-3

S

GAULT, JOHN

Died in Greece,

RDD, Ap 21, 1848, 3-2

RJP

GAUNDRY, ~~Mr~~ GEORGE

Died, (Geneva)

RO, Ap 30, 1830, 71-4

MS

GAUS, GEO. W. (ROCHESTER)  
Mys.  
Married, <sup>ane</sup> Cavina (Rochester)  
RDD, D 8, 1848, 2-7

ARO

GAUSS, ELLIOTA B.  
Married Augustus Buell in East Bloom-  
field  
RDD, D 27, 1850, 3-4

HR

GAUSS, SALLY  
Married Flavius J. Bronson.  
RT, Mr 7, 1820, 3-3

SC

GAVE, ANN E.  
Death,  
RR, Ap 19, 1849, 3-7

MLH

GAVIT, SAMUEL  
See Rochester, Village Of, Corportation  
Proceedings of Ja 15, 1833

RDA, Ja 17, 1833, 2-3

MM/CMV

GAVIT'S ORIGINAL ETHIOPIAN SERFNADERS  
Perform at Concert Hall,  
RDA, My 29, 1849, 2-7

DS

GAVITT, JOSEPH -  
Died,  
RDD, D 23, 1834, 2-5

PJW/FH

GAW, MARY B.  
See Reading, Pierson-A.

Married Pearson A. Reading  
R.A. Je 25, 1826, 3-1

AWNE, JANE (*Gawne*)

Married Thomas Bridson.

RDA, My 4, 1832, 2-5

RR, My 8, 1832, 3-4

AE, My 8, 1832, 3-7

SC:MB

GAWNE, JANE

Married Thomas Bristow.

RGLA, My 12, 1832, 79-3

SC

GAWNE, THOMAS

Death,

RDA, Ag 26, 1845, 3-2,

*RR Ag 26, 1845, 3-1*

DS

GAWNY, MICHAEL

Charge of highway robbery dismissed,

RDD, S 3, 1844, 2-5

MPB

GAWNY, MICHAEL

Assaulted and robbed Mr. Jacobson.

RDD, S 2, 1844, 3-1

SC

GAY, MISS

Daughter of Azel Gay badly burned when  
~~fire takes clothing~~ *clothing takes fire*

RDA, Je 30, 1845, 2-3

HR

GAY, BETSEY

(COVINGTON)

Died,

• RDD, My 16, 1846, 2-7

CMV

Gay, Calvin

Married Harriet Wheeler,

RT, O 29, 1822, 3-2

HEP/MPB

GAY, DANIEL

Died in Palmyra,

RDD, F17, 1848, 3-2

BI

Dry goods store destroyed by fire.

RDA, Ap 23, 1842, 2-1

SC

GAY, ERASTUS

(WARSAW)

Married Janette Trysp (Warsaw)

RDD, Mr 15, 1849, 3-3;

RR Mr 22, 1849, 3-6

VR:ARO

GAY, GARRET

(CLARKSON)

Delegate to Republican County Convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-2

Gay, George U.

General sessions court case,

RDD, S 11, 1849, 2-4

mm

GAY, H.

Appointed delegate to Democratic state convention,

RDA, My 17, 1847, 2-4

JRF

GAY, HENRY (Clay)

Married Laura Luce (Clay),

RDA, S 19, 1845, 2-6

BI

GAY, HORACE

Appointed Master in Chancery for Monroe County,

RDAT, F 6, 1830, 2-3

RR, F 9, 1835, 3-2

RR, F 9, 1835, 3-2

RDA, 7 25, 1843, 2-4

RC/ARO

GAY, HORACE -

Made counsellor of State Supreme Court  
at Utica, X  
RR, J1 26, 1831, 3-3

JVB/FH

GAY, HORACE

Addressed Monroe County Republican  
Convention,  
RR, O 23, 1832, 6-6, 7-1

CB

GAY, HORACE

Appointed District Attorney,  
RDA D 20, 1833, 2-3;  
AME, D 24, 1833, 3-2,  
RDD, Ja 17, 1835, 2-1

DS

GAY, HORACE -

Nominated for assembly,  
RDA, O 16, 1834, 2-3.

FL/FH

GAY, HORACE

Elected Colonel of 18th Regiment of  
Riflemen,  
RDD, S 5, 1835, 2-2

PJW:MLH

GAY, HORACE (ROCHESTER)

Married Lucy Fidelia Thompson (Riga),  
~~in Riga~~  
RG, Ag 20, 1836, 135-3.  
LA  
Ja 23, 1836, 3-4

CB

GAY, HORACE

Delegate from Rochester to Canal  
Convention,  
RR, Ja 24, 1837, 2-6

CB

GAY, HORACE

To command Rifle Regiment Review,  
RDA, S 12, 1839 2-3

FD:MB



GAY, HORACE -

Appointed ~~in~~junction master by  
Chancellor, 8th Circuit Court.

RR, Ap 11, 1843, 3-8

MAM/FH

GAY, HORACE

Appointed delegate to River and Harbor  
Improvement Convention to be held in  
Chicago, ~~July 5, 1847~~

RDD, F 25, 1847, 2-2

VR:MB

GAY, HORACE

Delegate to State Democratic meeting to  
be held at Syracuse,

RDA, S 21, 1847, 2-5;

RR, ~~128, 1847, 1-3~~

VR/RJP

GAY, HORACE

Addressed audience gathered at Democratic  
meeting in the Court House,

RDA, O 27, 1847, 3-1

VR:JRF

GAY, JAMES

Married Jane Ann Stevens (*Buffalo*),

RDD, O 10, 1836, 2-6

RR, ~~O 15, 1836, 168-3~~

GTC/RS

GAY, JAMES

Revolutionary veteran, died,

RDA, S 23, 1841, 2-6;

RR, ~~S 23, 1841, 2-7;~~

RR, ~~128, 1841, 3-5~~

FH

GAY, JAMES

On list of Revolutionary War Veterans  
military pensioners.

RDD, Ap 21, 1842, 2-2

GAY, JOSEPH

Elected Path Master in Northampton in  
1812,

RDD, Ja 30, 1850, 2-6

JRF

GAY, JOSEPH HENRY

Death,

RDD, D 30, 1843, 2-6

ML

GAY, KING

Police Court Case,

RDA, J14, 1842, 2-6

RC:JRF

GAY, KING -

Charged with vagrancy.

RDA, S 29, 1842, 2-5;

RR, C 4, 1842, 3-4

NCC/FH

GAY, DR. (CHILI)

Invents structure of Arch Bridge where-  
by all weight is distributed equally,

RDA, Ap 9, 1845, 2-3;

RR, C 10, 1845, 2-2, 7/12, 1849, 2-4

JRF

GAY, LOWMAN (Chili)

House damaged by fire.

RDD, Mr 7, 1848, 2-3

RDA, Mr 8, 1848, 2-2

RR, Mr 14, 1848, 1-2

GAY, LOWMAN (Chili)

Granted patent on bridge invention.

RR, My 11, 1847, 3-2

SC

GAY, LUTHER

Married Almira Williams,

AE, N 27, 1832, 3-6

NV/FH

GAY, MARTHA

Death in Milan, O.,

RDA, My 23, 1845, 2-7

EI

GAY, MARTIN L.

Married Catherine Vandeventer,

RDA , My 7, 1842, 2-4,

RR, My 10, 1842, 3-5

CMV

GAY, MILUS (PAYSON)

Married Amanda Brown (Payson),

RGLA, Ap 6, 1841, 60-3

MC

GAY, MONROE (*J. Westman*)

Married Cornelia Cook in Fredonia,

RDD, S 30, 1839, 2-5

RR, D 5, 1839, 164-3

MAM:MB

GAY, N B. (AURORA, CAYUGA COUNTY)

Married Ann West (Penn Yan),

RDA, J1 2, 1847, 3-2

JVB:MLH

GAY, MRS. PLITHYNIA

Died at Elk Grove, Ill.,

RDD, S 3, 1846, 2-6

JGR:MLH

GAY, ROSWELL

Died,

RDA, F7 1833, 3-1

PW/WM

GAY, T.

(RIGA)

On list of early settlers,

RR, O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

GAY, WILLIAM (*Livingston*)Married Elizabeth Lyon (*Burr*),

RDD, F 23, 1839, 2-7

RR, D 1, 1839, 3-3

MAM:MB

GAYGER, HARRIET

Died in Lyons,

RDD, O 31, 1846, 2-7

JRF

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County, New York

GAYLORD, HECTOR

Dissolved partnership with Jonathan  
S. Ware.

RDAT, Ag 7, 1829, 2-5

SC

GAYLOR, MARY M.

Married Minor Hoyt in Lockport.

RDA, O 30, 1848, 2-6

SC

GAYLORD, E. HENRY (ST. LOUIS)

Married Mary R. Nolton,

RDA, S 21, 1849, 2-7;

RDD, S 22, 1849, 3-3,

RP, S 27, 1849, 3-6

MLH

Gaylord, Elenzer. -- Married Lucy M. S  
Carpenter,

RDD, J115 1835, 2-5

GAYLORD, REV FLAVU S

Married Henrietta McNair (Groveland)

R, S27, 1831, 3-4

JVB/VF

GAYLORD, GEORGE

AD

Military Goods,

RT, F 11, 1823, 3-4

JW:MLH

GAYLORD, GEORGE

AD

Jeweler,

RT, F 11, 1823, 3-4

JW:MLH

GAYLORD, HARRIET (SYRACUSE)

Death,

RDD, D 11, 1845, 2-6

CMV

GAYLORD, HECTOR

Dissolved partnership with Jonathan S. Wane.

RDAT, Ag 7, 1829, 2-5

SC

GAYLORD, LEVI

~~S~~ Freeman's Party, Nominations, 1840

RDA 015 1840 2-6

JGR:MLH

GAYLORD, LYMAN R. (CTISCO)

Married Catharine Mary Spencer (Cardiff)

RDA, O 27, 1847, 2-7, 41, 1847, 2-6;

RR, N 2 1847, 3-6, N 9, 1847, 3-6

VR:MLH

GAYLORD, PHILOTAS (~~DAUGHTER~~)

*Daughter* Died in Geneva,

RDA, J1 26, 1847, 2-6

MLH

GAYLORD, WELLS

Death,

RDD, N 5, 1846, 2-6

RR, 1846, 3-5

JRF

G AYLORD, WILLIS

Main contributor to Genesee Farmer,  
Agricultural paper,

RR, ja 16, 1838, 2-2

GAYTON, JAMES

(NEW YORK)

Married Catharine Smith in Canandaigua

RDA, Ap 29, 1848, 2-6;

RR, July 4, 1848, 3-7

CMV

GAZETTE, ROCHESTER

Augustine G. Dauby to resume publication of paper,

RT, Ja 11, 1820, 3-3

On the re-establishment of this paper,

RT, Ap 25, 1820, 3-1

Name changed to REPUBLICAN in 1821,

RDD, Ja 9, 1846, 2-1

GAZETTE, ROCHESTER (cont. -2)

History of,

RDD, Ja 9, 1846, 2-1

Dauby and Sheldon commenced first Rochester paper in 1816,

RR, O 26, 1846, 2-2

GEAHAM, WILLIAM

Married Eliza Cooley in Pavilion,

RGLA, O 28, 1843, 180-3

GEAR, ANN ELIZA

Married Andrew J. Heath

RR, N 15, 1836, 3-3

NT

HR

GEAR, CHARLES

Death,

RDD, Je 17, 1840, 2-5

GEARHART, POLLY

Married Edward Dedemer

RD, Mr 17, 1827, 3-5

FL/ARO

HR

GEARNSEY, MARY MRS. (Gates)

Married James Rois.

RGLA, Ja 12, 1839, 9-3

GEARY, BILL

Charged for fighting with F. Chipman,

RDD, J1 7, 1841, 2-3

FL/CMV

GEATES, STEPHEN (CLARKSON)

Married Harriet Clow (Clarkson)

RDA, Ja 1, 1849, 2-6;

RR, Jc 4, 1849, 3-3

JGR:MLH

GEAUES, RUTH CORNELIA

Married Alonzo Wood (Penfield)

RR, Mr 30, 1847, 3-5

SC

GEDDES, JUDGE

Controversy concerning the question  
as to who had the idea of building  
a canal from the Hudson to Lake Erie,  
RR, Ja 19, 1836, 1-2

DS

Geddings, Edward - witness at trial for kidnaping  
of William Morgan,

RO, S 1, 1827, 3-2

GEDNEY, ANN

Married William J. Peck

RDD, My 3, 1844, 3-5

SC

GEE, OTIS - (Gree)

Married Amanda Hollenbeck, (Gree)

RDA, Je 16, 1841, 2-6;

RR, Jc 26, 1841, 108-3

RR, My 7, 1841, 1-X

JRF/FH

GEER

Two boys of that name caught steal-  
ing money from Mr. Scrantom's mill.

RDA, Ja 3, 1839, 2-5

SC

Geer, Elijah, - Drowned,

MR, Ag 2, 1825, 2-5

GEER, ELIHU

Building partly owned by Walter Mitchell and housing Geer destroyed by fire.

RDS, Ag 13, 1839, 2-3

SC

GEER, JAMES

Killed by accidental discharge of friends rifle.

RDA, D 8, 1840, 2-4

SC

GEER, LUTHER

Stole watch from Sabbath School Room of the First Baptist Church.

RDD, F 9, 1837, 2-2

SC

GEER, WM. (PITTSFORD)

Selected for State Normal School,

RDD, Ap 13, 1847, 2-5

JRF

GEERY, JOHN

Arraigned for obtaining \$3.00 under false pretences

RDD, S 23, 1840, 2-2

PJW:MB

GEERY, JOHN

Police Court <sup>Case</sup> Case,

RDD, D 23, 1840, 2-1

JRF

GEHRES, PHILIPINA (Rochester)

Married Philip Eyer (Rochester)

RDA, Ap 20, 1848, 2-7  
RF, Ap 27, 1848, 3-7

SC

GEIGER, CHARLES (Barnesville)

Married Nancy Welch

RDD, N 21, 1846, 2-7

JRF



GEIGER, ELIZA

Married James E. Furness. at Angelica.

RO, F 22, 1832, 3-6

SC

GEIGER, HESTER (Angelica)

Married Elijah Griswold (Friendship)

RR, N 13, 1832, 3-4

SC

GEIGER, JOHN F.

Death,

RDD, Ja 18, 1841, 3-2

JRF

GEILING, M. A.

Died,

RDD, S 15, 1849, 2-3

FD:MLH

GEIVERN, DAVID

Death from cholera,

RDA, Ag 30, 1849, 2-4

mhm

GELMORE, A. (RIGA)

Delegate to Republican county convention,

RR, O 23, 1832, 7-1

MLH

GELPHEN, ALMON

Married Clarissa Gibson in Almond,

~~New York~~

RR, F 7, 1832, 3-5

ARO

GELSTON, S. F &amp; CO -

AD.

General Merchandise,

RT, F 8, 1820, 2-3

FH

Gelston, Sam F.

Partnership with George Penfield  
dissolved

RT Ag 6, 1822 3-5

HEP/KPB

GEM

Anticipations of success entertained  
by publishers.

RGLA, J1 25, 1829, 47-1

SC

GEM, ROCHESTER [AND LADIES AMULET]

Publishers anticipate success,  
RGLA, J1 25, 1829, 47-1

Offices moved to Buffalo and Carroll Sts.  
RGLA, S 24, 1831, 87-2

Engages Gen. Ducoudray Holstein (Geneva) to  
write his reminiscences,  
RGLA, Ja 2, 1832, 1-1

GEM, ROCHESTER, AND LADIES AMULET(cont. -2)

List of agents,  
RGLA, Ja 1, 1833, 8-3

Editor wants to give up establishment,  
RDA, Ja 11, 1833, 2-3

E. Scrantom to retire as editor,  
RGLA, N 30, 1833, 199-2

To sell out,  
RGLA, Ag 16, 1834, 135-3

GEM, ROCHESTER AND LADIES AMULET (Cont. -3)

Prospectus of Vol. 12 ready for readers,  
RR, D 17, 1835, 3-3

In its eighth year of publication,  
RR, Ja 19, 1836, 1-2

To be published semi-monthly,  
RDA, Ja 22, 1839, 2-5

J.H. Richardson designs new head,  
RGLA, Ja 11, 1840, 10-2

GEM, ROCHESTER, AND LADIES AMULET (Cont. -4)

Offers prize of \$5 to person who procures  
greatest number of subscriptions before  
July 1,  
RGLA, My 2, 1840, 75-1

H. L. Abbott wins prize of \$5,  
RGLA, J1 11, 1840, 114-1

No. 1 of Vol. 13 published with improvements,  
RDD, Ja 14, 1841, 2-1

GEM, THE

List of agents for the journal given,  
RGLA, My 1, 1830, 8-3

GEM, THE

Entered into a partnership with  
Scrantom, Edwin.

RGLA, J1 31, 1830, 55-1

MB

JL:

GEM, ~~THE~~ *Register*

Journal to be published by former  
proprietor; partnership being dissolved,  
RGLA, Ag 28, 1830, 71-1

CIV

GEM, ~~THE~~ *Register*

Office to be removed to Globe Building,  
RGLA, D 11, 1830, 127-1

CIV

GENE, PHOEBE A. (ALBION)

Died

RDD, Ap 7, 1845, 2-6

FG:JRF

General Association of New York

Notice of meeting.

RDD, Ag 20, 1833, 2-6

RM/RJP

GENERAL CORPORATION BILL

Public meeting held to express sentiments  
regarding the bill

RR S 14, 1847 2-3

MHM:MB

GENERAL MISSIONARY SOCIETY OF YOUNG PEOPLE

Western District to hold annual  
meeting at Utica,

RT, Ag 14, 1821, 3-3

JG/VF

General Merchandise

AD

A. Backus & Co.

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-2

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

Bissell & Fly,

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-2

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

Hart, Roswell &amp; Co.

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-4

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

Shearman Wm. P. &amp; Co.

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-5, ) 28 1819, 3-2

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

Ebenezer Watts

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-2

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

West, Ira

RT, J1 7, 1818, 3-5

RJP

General Merchandise

AD

Smith, Melancton S.

RT, J1 14, 1818, 3-3

RJP

## GENERAL STORE

Smith, Melancton S., hardware and paints,  
general merchandise, forwarding and  
commission business

RT, J1 14, 1818, 3-3 (AD)

RZ

General Merchandise

AD

Plumb, A &amp; Co.

RT, J1 23, 1818, 3-5, 18 1820, 3-3

RJP

## GENERAL STORE

Hart and Allen broken into; merchandise  
stolen.

RT, S 22, 1818, 3-2

RZ

General Merchandise

AD

Leavitt &amp; Hill

RT, N 24, 1818, 3-2

RJP

GENERAL STORE

Leavitt and Hill take up business of  
A. Backus and Company

RT, N 24, 1818, 3-2 (AD)

RZ

General Merchandise

AD

Smith, Silas

RT, N 24, 1818, 3-2, *Ap 25, 1820, 3-3*

RJP

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Hart &amp; Saxton,

RT, Ja 6, 1819, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Clark, L. &amp; E.L.

RT, M 2, 1819, 4-5

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Arford, John

RT, Ap 27, 1819, 4-1

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Gould, Jacob

RT, D 21, 1819, 3-3

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Gelston, S. F. &amp; Co.

Rt, F 8, 1820, 3-3

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Root, Alexander & Co.

RT, O 10, 1820, 3-4

FH

GENERAL STORE

Root, Alexander, and Company

RT, O 11, 1820, 3-4 (AD)

HR

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Smith & Alcott,

RT, N 28, 1820, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Pitkin, Wm

RT, D 5, 1820, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Charles & Cathcart,

RT, Ja 9, 1821,

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Campbell, Benjamin

RT, Ja 23, 1821, 3-2

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD.

Monier, John

RT, Ap 24, 1821, 3-4

FH

GENERAL STORE

Curtiss, H. N. and A. B.

RT, Je 12, 1821, 3-4 (AD)

RZ

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Stebbins, J. N.

RT, J1 10, 1821, 3-2, D10, 1822, 3-5

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Strong, J. W.

RT, Ag 14, 1821, 3-3, 10, 1822, 3-5

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Moore, E.

RT, S 4, 1821, 3-3

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Cathcart &amp; Fairman,

Rt, N 6, 1821, 3-5

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Smith &amp; Beebe,

RT, N 6, 1821, 1-1

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Hitchcock, G.

RT, N 27, 1821, 3-3

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Ward, Wm. H.

RT, Ja 15, 1822, 3-4

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Updike, T. W.

RT, Ag 13, 1822, 3-2

JW:MLH

GENERAL STORE

Evernghims and Company  
RT, O 15, 1822, 3-4 (AD)

TZ

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Nichols and Sheldon,  
RT, N 26, 1822, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Swift, D. D. & J.  
RT, D 3, 1822, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Blair, Eli & Co.  
RT, Ja 7, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Nichols, J., Successor to Nichols and  
Sheldon  
RT, Ap 15, 1823, 3-6

JW:MLH

GENERAL STORE

Godfrey, John J. formed partnership  
with John S. Walsh

RT, Ap 22, 1823, 3-4

RZ

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Dunning, C. & Company,  
RT, My 6, 1823, 3-2

JW:MLH

GENERAL STORE

Hooker and Bissell

RT, My 20, 1823, 3-3 (AD)

RZ



GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Hooker & Bissell

RT, My 20, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Watts, Jr. E.

RT, J1 22, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Kempshall, Thomas, successor to Ira West,

RT, Ag 19, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Scrantom, H. & E.

RT, O 14, 1823, 3-1

JW:MLH

GENERAL STORE

Scrantom, H. and E.

RT, O 4, 1823, 3-1 (AD)

RZ

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Benedict & Starr to close business,

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

King, Adams & Company

RT, N 25, 1823, 3-3, 190, 1824, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Tiffin & Falls,

RT, D 2, 1823, 3-5

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

✓ Banvart, Jr. D.

RT, D 30, 1823, 3-5

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

✓ Hall, W.

RT, D 30, 1823, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

✓ Smith, S. M. & J. S., successors to Smith and Beebe

RT, Ja 6, 1824, 3-2

JW:MLH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

✓ Sawyer, S.

RT, Je 8, 1824, 3-4

JW/FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

✓ Rochester, N. T. & Co.

RT, Je 27, 1824, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

Whitman & Pratt

RT, S 7, 1824, 3-4, - p 26.  
1825, 3-3

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

✓ Harris A. & Co.

RT, S 28, 1824, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

Rich & Ward,

RT, O 5, 1824, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

Andrews, S. G.

RT, N 9, 1824, 3-3

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

Hart, Thos. & Saxton, Seth

RT, N 23, 1824, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE -

Shethar, & Noble,

RT, N 30, 1824, 3-4

FH

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Parker, D. P.

RT, D 10, 1822, 3-4. My 11, 1824, 3-4,

0 12, 1824, 3-3

JW:MLH

GENERAL STORE

Stevens, A. C. and Company

RT, My 31, 1825, 3-5 (AD)  
MR, Ja 24, 1826, 4-6

RZ

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Barber, A.

RT Je 7, 1825, 3-3, 28, 1825, 1-6

ARO

GEN'L MDSE

AD

Vallett, James

RT, Je 28, 1825, 3-4

ARO

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Morey, C.

MR, Ag 3, 1825, 2-1

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Whitman, Edward

MR, S 20, 1825, 3-4

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Lambert, Joseph

MR, O 4, 1825, 3-6, O 25, 1825, 3-5

JW:MLH

## GENERAL STORES

Lambert, Joseph

MR, O 4, 1825, 3-6 (AD)

MR, O 25, 1825, 3-5 (AD)

RZ

## GENERAL STORE

Lambert and Reading

MR, Je 6, 1826, 3-1

RZ

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Hill, Charles dissolved, successor  
Leavitt & Hill

MR, N 29, 1825, 3-3

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Commins, J. D.

MR, D 13, 1825, 1-3

JW:MLH

## GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AD

Egleston, Thos. &amp; Co.

MR, D 13, 1825, 3-2

JW:MLH

## GEN'L MERCHANDISE

Bartlett, William R.

MR, Ja 17, 1826, 3-5

JRF

GEN'L MERCHANDISE

✓ Hart, Thomas

Successor to dissolved Hart and Saxton,

MR, Ja 17, 1826, 3-3

JRF

GEN'L MERCHANDISE

Stevens, A. C. & Co.,

MR, Ja 24, 1826, 4-6

JRF

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

✓ Smith, E. F. & CO.

MR, My 16, 1826, 3-3

JRF

GEN'L MDSE

✓ Curtiss, Horatio N. ✓

Successor to H. N. & A. B. Curtiss,

MR, My 9, 1826, 3-4

JRF

GEN'L MDSE

Lambert & Reading

MR, Je 6, 1826, 3-1

JRF

GENERAL STORES

Ball, Daniel opens new general store.

RDA, N 1, 1831, 2-5

SC

GENERAL STORE

Taylor, Charles H. takes new location

RDD, Ja 3, 1835, 1-2

RZ

GENERAL RAILROAD ACT

Convention held to take steps for amendment.

RDA, S 1, 1849, 2-2

*See also General Store*

mhm

*General Stores*

*See General Merchandise*

GENESEE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

See AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY, GENESEE

GENESEE AVENUE

Road leading from Norton Street to  
landing so named by council,

RDD, My 29, 1845, 2-3

MAM:MLH

GENESEE BANK

Bill passed by committee of legislature,  
RR, Apr 17, 1832, 2-2

JSR/RS

GENESEE BIBLE SOCIETY

~~See Bible Society, Genesee~~

RT, Jr 7, 1818, 2-4  
RT, O 20, 1818, 1-4  
RT, O, 20 1818, 1-4

LM:JS

"GENESEE CHIEF"

Launched in Genesee, Mr. Keshnell  
~~presents a stand of colors to Mr.~~  
~~Kelsey~~

RDA, Je 19, 1846, 2-2;

RR, Je 23, 1846, 3-5

*Discontinued*

mmmm

Genesee Christian Association

Published the monthly magazine, the

Christian Pallandem

RDA, Ap 26, 1832, 2-3

MPB:MB

GENESEE ~~UNIVERSITY~~ *College [UNIVERSITY] (Lima)*

Efforts being made to endow a college  
by this name, ~~to be located at Lima~~

RDA, D 4, 1848, 2-3

MLH

GENESEE UNIVERSITY *College [University]*

Incorporation bill introduced in  
Assembly.

RR F 15, 1849, 1-3

R:JL

GENESEE COLLEGE *[University] (Lema)*

An editorial endorsing the plan of this  
school and predicting a successful  
future,

RDA, O 12, 1849, 2-4

JRF

GENESEE COLLEGE *[University] (Lema)*

Sufficient amount raised to successfully  
start educational enterprise.

RDD O 12, 1849, 2-5

JL

GENESEE COLLEGE *[University] (Lema)*

Faculty listed,

RDA F 1, 1850, 2-5

JL

GENESEE COLLEGE *[University] (Lema)*

\$90,000 subscribed for permanent  
endowment fund,

RDA Ap 26, 1850, 2-3,

RSD May 4, 1850, 2-4

DS

*See also Lema  
Lema Lema*

## GENESEE CONFERENCE

See METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

*COTTON*  
Genesee Manufacturing Co. Notice of due  
margin to stockholders, RT J127, 1819, 3-3

**COTTON**  
GENESEE MANUFACTURING CO.

Election of five Trustees to manage the concerns of the company will be held at the counting room,

RT, O 24, 1820, 3-4

GN NC

**COTTON**  
GENESEE MANUFACTURING CO.

Notice to stockholders

RT S 25, 1821, 3-3

JG NC

**COTTON**  
Genesee Manufacturing Company

Meeting to be held to elect Board of Trustees.

RT, S 14, 1824, 3-4

GENESEE COTTON MANUFACTURING COMPANY

Notice to stockholders to pay to treasurer, Francis Brown, ten dollars on each share they hold. March 25, 1817; Building by same name stands idle after twenty-eight years near falls (Rochester History)

RDD, Ap 11, 1845, 2-2

MLH

**COTTON**  
GENESEE MANUFACTURING CO.

Call made on stockholders for \$5 on each share, Feb 18, 1818 (Rochester History)

RDD, Ap 19, 1845, 2-2

MLH

GENESEE COTTON MILL

Employs 80 persons in manufacture of cotton goods,

RR, F 22, 1848, 3-1

JRF

GENESEE COTTON MILLS

Passes into hands of A. S. Cady & Co.

RDD, Mr 27, 1846, 2-3, + 22, 1848, 2-5

MLH

GENESEE COTTON MILLS

Saved from destruction by fire.

RDD, J1 7, 1848, 2-3

RZ



## GENESEE COTTON MANUFACTURING COMPANY

History related by Fisher Bullard;  
built in 1815 with equipment from  
Russell Smith of Massachusetts  
RR O 26, 1848, 2-5

CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

*County Buildings*

State senate passes bill to extend jail  
liberties

R T, F 6, 1821, 2-4

GW/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

*County Buildings*  
*Jail*

Petition presented N. Y. S. Assembly  
to allow raising of tax to build jail  
RDA Ja 15, 1831, 2-2, F 2, 1831, 2-5,  
F 8, 1831, 2-4

JSR/ARO

*Genesee County*  
*County Buildings**Petitions relative to location*  
*of Court House,*

RDA. Ja 25, 1831, 2-2, F 8, 1831,  
2-4, F 11, 1831, 2-3, F 15, 1831,  
2-3, F 22, 1831, 2-3

## GENESEE COUNTY

*County*  
*Public Buildings*

Petition sent New York Legislature for and  
against appointing commissioners to  
locate the public buildings in the County.  
RDA F2, 1831, 2-5

*Genesee County Court House*  
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION*(Genesee County*Petition for *New* Court House

RDA F 4, 1831, 2-4

## GENESEE COUNTY.

*County Buildings*

Bill reported to raise tax to erect  
county buildings at Batavia  
RDA, F 9, 1831, 2-2

JSR/CMV

*Genesee County*  
*County Buildings*  
*Courthouse*

Bill relative to the Courthouse read  
a third time and passed

RDA Mr, 14, 1831 2-2

JSR

Genesee County  
~~County~~ Buildings

Bill to authorize building a new jail  
read a third time and passed in New York  
house,

RDA, Mr 14, 1831 2-2

JSR:MB

Genesee County

~~County~~ Buildings

Bill passed in New York Senate  
authorizing construction,

RDA, Mr 21, 1831 2-4

JSA:MB

GENESEE COUNTY

~~County~~ Buildings

Citizens of Batavia object to the  
construction of proposed jail in  
the public square,

RDD, F 13, 1850, 3-1

GENESEE COUNTY

Courts

General Session, Cases, of F, 1830

RO, F 19, 1830, 31-3

JL

Genesee County  
Courts

Phineas T. Tracy, Augustus  
P. Marshall, and Ira Thait  
appointed judges,  
RDD, Jr 3, 1841, 2-3

GENESEE COUNTY

Courts

Chandler, Daniel B., appointed in place  
of Albert Smith, resigned

RDA Ja 12, 1844, 2-3

CMV

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Circuit Court~~

Biegler, A. vs. People trial in Circuit  
Court, proceedings case of Arson

RR, Mr 5, 1844, 1-6

FD:FH

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Circuit Court~~

Account of "Regency Suit", in  
Batavia, Circuit Court,

RDD, S 30, 1846, 2-5

ARO

## GENESEE COUNTY

## Courts

Bill passed by N.Y.S. Legislature  
 Relative to the <sup>c</sup>ollection of fines,  
 RDD, Mr 16, 1850, 2-6

JER:ARO

## Genesee County

~~Description~~ & History

Census of 1790 furnished by Hall, Gen'l

Amos. RG Ja 9, 1821, 2-4

## Genesee County

~~Description~~ & History  
Population~~Increase from 1790 to 1820~~

RT, Ja 23, 1821 3-1, <sup>Mr 13, 1821, 3-2,</sup>  
<sup>Mr 27, 1821, 3-3</sup>  
~~Estimate~~

~~RT Mr 13, 1821 3-2~~

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Description~~ & History

A historical sketch

RG, Ja 8, 1831, 143-1  
 LA

MLH

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Description~~ & History

The southern half of ~~the~~ county  
 is now known as Wyoming County.

RDD, My 25, 1841, 2-3

FH

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Description~~ & History

Description of settlement, boundaries and population in 1790,

RR, Ap 6, 1847, 2-6

MB:MLH

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Description~~ & History

Early History,

06, 1847, 2-3,  
 RDA, 0 19, 1847, 2-2;

RR, 0 26, 1847, 3-1

VR:JRF

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Description~~ & History

Historical sketch of country in 1791

by Dr. O'Call<sup>a</sup>ghan,

RDA D 17, 1849, 2-1

JL

GENESEE COUNTY  
*Division of*

Petition presented for a county at  
northern part of Genesee,  
R T, F 20, 1821, 2-3

GW/CMV

GENESEE COUNTY  
*Division of*

AD

~~Cession of Murray, N. Y.~~

Application made to annex Murray to  
Monroe County,  
RT, F 11, 1823, 3-3

JW:MB

GENESEE COUNTY  
*Division of*~~Road Construction~~~~Division of County and Road Construction~~

New York Legislature receives petition  
to divide county and lay out state road,  
RDA Ja 12, 1831, 2-1

JSF/AFO

## GENESEE COUNTY

*Division*  
Partition of County

Petition sent New York legislature to  
form a ~~New~~ County from parts of  
Genesee, Allegany and Cattaraugus,  
RDA Ja 22, 1831, 2-1, *7 15, 1831, 2-3,*  
*7 19, 1831, 2-4*

GENESEE COUNTY REORGANIZATION  
*Division of*

Sends petition to New York Legislature  
against division of county.

RDA, Ja 29, 1831, 2-4, *F 2, 1831, 2-5,*  
*F 11, 1831, 2-3*

Genesee County  
*Division of*

Bill reported in New York Legislature  
to erect a new county from a portion  
by name of "Pike",  
RDA, F 9, 1831, 2-2

MB

GENESEE COUNTY  
*Division of*

Division of ~~that~~ county discussed by  
legislature,

RDA, F 9, 1841, 2-2

## Genesee County

*Assemblymen*  
Assemblymen, 1820-21

RT, Ja 23, 1821, 2-4

GENESEE, COUNTY OF *Elections*

Official canvas of County

RT. May 16, 1820, 2-4, *for 6, 1820.3-1*

FL/VF

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Anti-Masons sweep county,

RDA, N 21, 1828, 2-1;

*AME, Apr 21, 1829, 2-3 (MP), Apr 13, 1830, 2-6*

PJW:ARO

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

A 3000 vote majority for the Anti-Masonic Party reported,

AME, N 10, 1829, 3-1

pw mmm

Genesee County

Town Meeting

Anti-masonic ticket was defeated in

Warsaw. RDA A 9, 1830 2-1

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Granger carries every town

RR, N 9, 1830, 2-3

PJW:CMV

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Assemblymen~~

*(Woodworth, Charles*

*Griswold, Stephen*

*(Earl, Robert Jr.*

RR N23, 1830, 3-1

*elected*

PJW/CMV

ELECTIONS

*Genesee County*

Anti-masonic ticket victorious (8"),

AME, Mr 20, 1832, 3-3

*File under Genesee Co*

pw mmm

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Assembly election majorities in

the towns reported,

RDA, N 9, 1833, 2-2

MLH

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Unofficial returns give Whigs  
majority,  
RR, N 12, 1839, 2-5

FG:FH

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Five Democrats and <sup>4</sup>Seven Whig  
<sup>2</sup>Supervisors elected,  
RDA, Mr 11, 1842, 2-1

CMV

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Unofficial returns give a small  
Whig majority,  
RDA, N 9, 1843, 2-7

ARO

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

Democrats elect an increased number  
of <sup>2</sup>Supervisors,  
RR, Mr 12, 1844, 3-4

FD:ARO

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections>Returns

Clay victorious; returns from each  
town,  
RDD, N 7, 1844, 2-1

RC:MLH

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections>Returns

Whig Party successful,  
RDD, Mr 9, 1848, 2-5

JGR:JRF

GENESEE COUNTY

Board of Supervisors

Ten whigs, one loco foco and two Free  
soilers named supervisors in county  
RDD, Mr 16, 1849, 2-4

VR:ARO

GENESEE COUNTY

Elections

<sup>1000</sup> Whig majority, ~~1000~~  
RDA, N 7, 1849, 3-3, N 8, 1849, 2-4

JRF

## GENESEE COUNTY

Election results,

RDD, Ap 7, 1834, 2-3

MM/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

Assemblymen *selected*,~~Election, 1834~~

RDD N 24, 1834, 2-2

GW/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Sheriffs

Earll Kidder, of Alexander appointed, *shuff*  
~~succeed John Wilder who neglected to~~  
~~renew bail~~

R D A F 10, 1831, 2-4

RR, 7 15, 1831, 2-5

JSR/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Auctioneers

Richard R. Martin appointed *auctioneer*

R D A, F 15, 1831, 2-3

JSR/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Clerks

Soper, *Henry B.*, *clerk*,

RR D 5, 1837, 1-4

ARO

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Sheriffs

John Wilder elected *shuff*.

RR D 5, 1837, 1-4

ARO

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Appointments by the Governor, ~~1840~~RR, Ja 28, 1840, 3-1, *May 12, 1840, 3-4*

MB

## GENESEE COUNTY

Officers

Superintendents, 1845

*Howe*, *Isaac N.*, appointed *superintendent*  
 of *poor*,  
 RDD, N 21, 1845, 2-4

JBF

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Officers~~

District Attorneys

*Verplanck, Isaac A. Appointed in place of Moses Taggart, Resigned.*

RDD, O 29, 1846, 2-3

JGR:EI

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Officers~~

Supt. of the poor.

*Page, W. Abel; Coe, M. O.;*

*and Ford, C. E.; re-appointed superintendents of the poor,*

RDD, N 18, 1846, 2-1

EI

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Officers~~

*Commissioners of Loans, 1848*

*Raymond, William and M. O. Coe appointed*

RDD, F 7, 1848, 2-6

MLH

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Officers~~

Auctioneers

*Close, Salomon Appointed auctioneer,*

RT, J1 17, 1818, 3-5

GENESEE, COUNTY OF

~~Officers~~

Appointments of Judges and Justices of the Peace

R T, Mr 6, 1821, 3-3

GW/CMV

GENESEE COUNTY

~~Officers~~

Sheriffs

Worthy L. Churchill appointed sheriff

R T, F 20, 1821, 3-2

GW/CMV

GENESEE COUNTY -

~~Officers~~

~~Auctioneers~~

*Daniel Keith, named Auctioneers by Senate*

RDA&T, F 27, 1830, 2-3

RC/FH

ROBBERIES

Genesee

Store of S and C Colt robbed.

RT Ja 19, 1819, 3-3

LJN/ARO



## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Miscellaneous~~

District Attorney

Mr Cutting, in the state Assembly, reported against petition of Citizens of Genesee County to make office of District Attorney of that County a salaried one

RDA Ap 13, 1837, 2-3

JVE/AEO

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Miscellaneous~~

Commissioner of Deeds

New York Legislature sent petition authorizing judges of the common pleas to appoint a commissioner to take the acknowledgement of deeds

RDA F 2, 1831, 2-5

CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

~~Miscellaneous~~~~Leather Inspection~~

New York Assembly passes bill in relation to leather inspection

RR Ap 10, 1832, 2-3, *Ap 17, 1832, 2-2,*  
*My 8, 1832, 3-2*

JSR/CMV

## GENESEE COUNTY

New York State Legislature County Reorganization to establish a new county from parts of Ontario and Genesee Counties at their next meeting.

RGLA, S 19, 1820, 3-5

RZ

## GENESEE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

See also AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY, GENESEE

## GENESEE COUNTY BANK -

Semi-annual report,

RDA, Ap 6, 1840, 2-4

PJW/FH

## GENESEE COUNTY CONVENTIONS

First Assembly District met at Batavia,

~~Resolutions adopted~~

RDA, S 8, 1847, 2-3

FD/RJP

## GENESEE COUNTY FAIR

Agricultural Society appoints committee for next fair, RT, S 12, 1820, 3-1; conducted by Genesee Agricultural Society, RDD, O 7, 1840, 2-2, 2-7, O 8, 1840, 2-1; preparations being made for, RDD, S 9, 1843, 2-3; very successful, RDA, O 21, 1843, 2-3; highly praised, RR, O 13, 1846, 3-1

## GENESEE COUNTY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

Formed and officers elected.

RR, Ja 5, 1847, 2-6

RZ

## GENESSEE COUNTY TEMPERANCE SOCIETY

Formed at Middlebury, Genesee  
county, April 24.

RO My 12, 1827 2-1

## TEMPERANCE SOCIETY, GENESEE COUNTY

Hold annual meeting and elect  
officers

RO, Mr 12, 1830, 43-1

MLH

## TEMPERANCE SOCIETY

Genesee County

Extract from report, names of auxiliaries

RO, Ja 7, 1831, 1-1

ARO

## TEMPERANCE SOCIETY, GENESEE CO

Hold meeting at Wyoming

RO, Mr 3, 1831, 2-5

MD:RO

## TEMPERANCE

Genesee County

11 of 13 towns favor liquor license

RDA My 5, 1847, 3-1

CMV

## GENESEE COUNTRY

Short history of,

RDD, Ap 3, 1847 2-4

VR:MB

Genesee County  
 "Series of Letters from  
 A. C. Chapman to His Friend"  
 in "Rochester Times and Courier", quoted,  
 Apr 7 1831 3-2,  
 Apr 2, 1847 2-4

GENESEE COUNTRY

Article tells how Rochester and adjacent  
country was bought from the Indians,  
RDD, Mr 22, 1848, 2-3

JSR:ARO

GENESEE COUNTRY

CLIMATE  
Comparison with Eastern States and  
European Countries,  
RDD Ap 18, 1848, 2-5

JSR:JL

GENESEE COUNTRY

Historical sketch of the section in  
1791,  
RDA, D 15, 1849, 2-1

mhm

GENESEE COUNTRY, TALES OF

First installment, "The Two Dreamers,"  
written by Rochester resident.

Rd, My 7, 1831, 1-1  
RGLA

MHM

GENESEE DISTRICT

Goods remaining at United States  
Custom House to be sold at Auction  
RDA, Je 10, 1840, 2-5

RZ

GENESEE EVANGELIST

Presbyterian clergymen take over publica-  
tion,  
RDA, D 29, 1848, 2-1; RDD, D 29, 1848,  
2-4; RR, Ja 4, 1849, 1-4

Rev. John E. Robie to edit paper,  
RDD, J1 18, 1849, 2-4

GENESEE FALLS

"Address to Genesee Falls" by  
Theresa, published,  
RGLA, My 15, 1830, 9-2

JL

Genesee Falls

Engraving of,  
RGLA, N 13, 1830, 105

GENESEE FALLS

Ledge of rock dislodged at brink of falls; mistaken for earthquake,

RG, My 7, 1831, 1-1  
RGLA

MHM

GENESEE FALLS

Comparison with other cataracts throughout the world,

RCR, S 27, 1831, 2-7

JVB/VF

Genesee Falls

Article on a legend about Sam Patch and the city of Rochester,

RGLA, D 12, 1835, 197-3

RC MHM

GENESEE FALLS

Views

C. and M. Morse published two lithographed prints, Editorial RDD, Je 15, 1836, 2-2

JSR/RS

*Falls*  
GENESEE RIVER  
~~General~~

~~The falls of Rochester~~

Distance from the upper Falls (at Central Avenue) to Lower Falls (at present Driving Park Avenue) as measured is one and one half miles,

RDA, Ap 13, 1837, 2-2

JV B/AFO

GENESEE FALLS

Lithograph made by J. T. Young, RDD, S 7, 1839, 2-3

CMV

*Falls*  
GENESEE RIVER

Promenade at Falls

Citizens show interest in construction of a resort on the east side of the river adjoining the falls.

RDA, Je 11, 1845, 2-2

EI

GENESEE FALLS

*Sketch by Daniel Wadsworth*  
~~Wadsworth, Daniel~~, sketch appeared in

Silliman's Journal, 1830-

RDA Ag 14, 1850, 2-3

JL

GENESEE FALLS AT ROCHESTER

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County - Indexes

An engraving from a drawing; description on Pg. 105

RGLA, N 13, 1830, Opp. Pg 105

RZ

GENESEE FARMER

Agricultural paper, issued in new volume form, <sup>Contains</sup> useful information for farmers,

RDD, Ja 5, 1849, 2-4

AJC:ARO

GENESEE FARMER, THE

~~Moore~~, D.D.T., relinquishes ownership to

Dr. Daniel Lee,

RDA, D 14, 1849, 2-2

mhm

GENESEE FARMER

<sup>also</sup>  
See Newspapers

*Are there any more items  
on the under Newspaper  
If not, enumerate those there*

lm,mm

GENESEE FARMER, THE

Announcement of initial publication,

RR, D 21, 1830, 3-2;

AME, D 28, 1830, 3-3

PJW/CMV

Genesee Farmer

Recommendations from Buffalo Bulletin,

~~and~~ Ontario Messenger, and Palmira  
Reflector  
RDA, Mr 21, 1831, 2-4, 2-5

JSA:MB

~~NEWSPAPERS~~

The Genesee Farmer

Praised by the Albany National  
Observer, ~~1831~~

AME, J1 5, 1831, 2-2

PW:AB

GENESEE FARMER -

Published by Luther Tucker & Co; Domestic  
Horticultural Society at Canandaigua recom-  
mends use of this newspaper,

RR, J1 26, 1831, 1-7, *Ag 30. 1831. 2-3*

JVB/FH

GENESEE FARMER

Reprinted article from this paper on the  
merits and value to ~~farmers~~ of Penny's  
Domestic Spinner,  
RR, S 6, 1831, 3-4

JVB/CMV

NEWSPAPERS

Genesee Farmer and Gardener's Journal  
First issued on Jan 1, 1832, meeting  
with great success,  
RR, Ja 17, 1832, 1-1

ARO

NEWSPAPERS

"Goodsell's Genesee Farmer" issued  
by N. Goodsell.  
RGLA, J1 13, 1833, 119-3

MM:MB

GENESEE FARMER

Issues larger copy,  
RR, Ja 16, 1833, 2-2;  
RGLA, Ja 20, 1833, 11-3

GENESEE FARMER

Described and praised by Auburn  
newspaper,  
RR, JA 30, 1833, 4-5

GENESEE FARMER

Merges with The Cultivator, new offices  
at Albany,  
RDD, N 26, 1839, 2-4,  
RR, D 3, 1839, 1-4

FD:MB

GENESEE FARMER

New publication of the agricultural  
journal,  
RDD, F 12, 1840, 2-4

CMV

GENESEE FARMER

An editorial expressing the interest in  
agriculture this periodical has created  
in the Genesee area,  
RDD, Ja 28, 1841, 2-2

RM/CMV

## NEWSPAPERS

Genesee Farmer

→ Coleman, Henry of Massachusetts, to edit  
1842 edition,  
RDA, D 6, 1841, 2-2

CAM

## GENESEE FARMER -

Published under new auspices,  
RDD, Ja 13, 1843, 2-2

JGR/FH

## GENESEE FARMER

→ Welles, William A commences  
agricultural Journal with M. Good-  
sell, Editor,  
RDA, Ja 31, 1843, 2-4

ARO

## NEWSPAPERS

Genesee Farmer  
Fifth volume started; M.B. Bateham,  
editor,  
RDA, Ja 1, 1844, 2-1

JRF

## GENESEE FARMER

→ Lee, Daniel, to supervise editorial staff  
of paper,  
RDA, N 7, 1845, 2-2

CMV

## NEWSPAPER

"The Genesee Farmer"  
Has been enlarged; Edited by Dr.  
Daniel Lee and Published by D.D.T.  
Moore,  
RDA, Ja 3, 1846, 2-2

CMV:JRF

"GENESEE FARMER, THE"

Contains valuable agricultural  
information,  
RR, Ja 12, 1847, 1-1

MHM:AR O

"GENESEE FARMER"

Editorial says it is growing fast in  
popular esteem,  
RDD, Mr 4, 1848, 2-2

JVB:JRF

NEWSPAPERS

Genesee Farmer

Proves huge success as an <sup>a</sup>Agricultural  
Journal,

RDD, Ap 3, 1849, 2-3

ED:JRF

NEWSPAPERS

GENESEE FARMER

Attains large circulation through-  
out the country,

RDD, S 4, 1849, 2-6

FD:DS

GENESEE FEEDER AND BASIN

Public meeting protesting sanitary  
conditions,

RDD, O 26, 1850, 2-4

RC:MLH

(Treaty of) Genesee Flatts

Attended by Mary Jemison,

RGLa, N 14, 1840, 185-1

MHM

*Legislature of New York*  
Legislature of New York

State Convention

Resolved itself into a committee of the  
whole on improvement of the navigation  
of the harbor at mouth of Genesee,

RT, N 28, 1820 2-3

GENESEE HARBOR

Petition presented Congress for improve-  
ment and fortification,

<sup>D</sup>RA, Ja 15, 1828, 2-4

CLV

*Genesee Harbor*  
HARBORS

~~Lake Ontario~~

D. D. Barnard has bill amended in  
Congress to include \$10,000 for building  
of parallel piers at mouth of Genesee,

RO, My 15, 1829, 79-2

HGC/CMV

*Genesee Harbor*  
HARBORS

Construction of pier begun, in  
~~Genesee Harbor~~

RDAT, Ja 1, 1830, 1-1

NV:MB



LAKE ONTARIO,

✓Port of Genesee

War Dept Report by Chief Engineer re  
construction of piers at harbor

RR J 5, 1830, 2-4

CV/AF

*Genesee Harbor*  
~~HARBOR~~

Lake Ontario & Genesee River

Congress appropriates \$16, 670 for  
improving Genesee River navigation,

RR, Ag. 2, 1831., 4-1

HGC

GENESEE HARBOR

Description of harbor and its  
improvements,

RDA, Ja 1, 1834, 2-2

DS

~~HARBORS~~

Genesee Harbor

\$25,000 to be spent for improvements at  
mouth of river,

RDA, *Ja* 16, 1839, 2-4;  
RDD, Ja 16, 1839, 2-3

MGM/CMV

~~HARBORS~~

Genesee *Harbor*

\$25,000 appropriated for improvements,

RDD, F 18, 1840, 2-3

RM/CMV

~~HARBORS~~

Genesee *Harbor*

Immediate action should be taken to  
improve the harbor,

RDD, D 17, 1841, 2-1

FG/RJP

~~HARBORS~~

Genesee *Harbor*

Memorial on, to be sent to Congress by  
the Rochester Common Council,

RDD, D 17, 1841, 2-3;

RDA, D 18, 1841, 2-4

JRF

GENESEE HARBOR

Considered as a national depot in the  
report of the "Topographical Bureau";  
An appropriation of \$20,000 is recommended,

RDD, Ja 10, 1842, 2-1

JC/MLH

*Genesee Harbor*  
HARBORS

~~Genesee River~~

Agitation started for fortification  
of harbor,

RDD, Ja 22, 1844, 2-1, Ap 1, 1844, 2-6,  
Ap 5, 1844, 3-1, Ap 6, 1844, 2-3

ARO

*Genesee Harbor*  
HARBORS

~~Genesee River~~

U. S. Engineer reports favorably  
upon development of harbor,

RDD, Ja 29, 1844, 2-1

AEO

GENESEE HARBOR

Preparations made to seek location  
of <sup>N</sup>aval depot at mouth of Genesee,

RR, Ap 2, 1844, 3-1;

RDD, Ap 5, 1844, 3-1

MAM/ARC

GENESEE HARBOR

Rochester citizens held meeting to  
consider the improvement of the harbor,

~~Resolutions passed~~

RR, Ap 9, 1844, 2-2

MAM/ARC

HARBOR

*Genesee Harbor*

\$10,000 appropriated for improvement of  
harbor at mouth of Genesee River,

RDA, Je 24, 1844, 2-1

BR:JRF

GENESEE HARBOR

Chief topographical engineer's annual report.

RDD, Ja 29, 1845, 2-5.

*HAYDOY*  
GENESEE RIVER

Fortifications

Memorial sent to senate for purpose of  
funds to fortify mouth of Genesee,

RDD, F 6, 1845, 2-2

MAM:ARO

*Genesee Harbor*  
HARBORS

~~Ontario, Lake~~

Editorial on lack of defense at the  
~~Lake Ontario Harbor~~,

RDA, D 23, 1845, 2-4

FU/RJP

## GENESEE RIVER

Article on fortifying at the mouth of  
the river,

RDA, F 4, 1846, 2-3

CMV

## GENESEE RIVER

~~Fortification~~

Committee of Military affairs approved  
appropriation for \$30,000<sup>[20,000]</sup> for fortifi-  
cation at mouth of Genesee River,

RDA, Mr 11, 1846, 2-3, Mr 24, 1846, 2-3

MAM/RJP

~~HARBORS~~

Genesee Harbor

\$20,000 for Genesee River Harbor  
voted, ~~by the House of Congress~~.

RDA, Mr 24, 1846, 2-3

JDP

~~HARBORS~~

## Rochester

Letter urges fortifications,

RDA, Ja 16, 1846, 1-2

JSR/CMV

~~HARBORS~~

## Genesee Harbor

Meeting held to procure appropriations  
for defence of harbor,

RDA, F 6, 1846, 3-2

CMV

## HARBORS

## Port of Rochester

Report of chairman of military affairs  
committee on fortification of Port of  
Genesee

RDA Mr 18, 1846 2-4

FG:MB

~~HARBORS~~

## Genesee River

House of Representatives voted \$20,000  
for harbor,

RDA, Mr 24, 1846, 2-3,

RDD, Mr 27, 1846, 2-4, Jd 29, 1846, 2-6

FG:MB

~~HARBORS~~

## Genesee River

President Polk vetoes harbor appropria-  
tion bill,

RDD, Ag 5, 1846, 2-2

JRF

## HARBOR OF ROCHESTER --

Improvements increase trade between  
Rochester and Syracuse and Oswego,  
RR, D 8, 1846, 3-1

MHM:ARO

## HARBORS

*Harbor*  
Genesee River

Report on <sup>f</sup>Business of Port of the  
Genesee for 1847,

RDA, F 15, 1848, 2-1

FG:EI

## HARBORS

*Harbor*  
Genesee River

Bill in Congress allotting  
\$20,000 for improvements,

RDD, Ag 6, 1850, 2-4

FG:MLH

## GENESEE HORTICULTURAL REPOSITORY

Reynolds and Bateman. Also Rochester  
Seed Store

RDD, Ja 1, 1835, 2-5

FD

*Genesee Olio*  
--NEWSPAPERS

## --NEWSPAPERS

Rochester

"Genesee Olio", newspaper, publish-  
ed by Franklin Cowdery, makes  
initial appearance

RR, D 29, 1846, 3-2

MHM:MLH

## GENESEE MANUAL LABOUR SEMINARY

List of contributions from Byron and  
Bergen,

RO, My 16, 1832, 3-1

FG:ARO

## GENESEE MANUAL LABOUR SEMINARY

List of subscriptions from Le Roy and  
Attica,

RO, Je 6, 1832, 3-3

FG:ARO

## GENESEE MANUAL LABOR SEMINARY

*also*  
See Schools (Private)

MM/AF

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY -

Legislature passes incorporation law,  
RR, Je 7, 1836, 4-2

FH

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE CO

~~Meeting 1842~~

Elected officers and directors  
for 1843,  
RR J1 19, 1842, 3-2

HGC/ARO

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Directors elected for 1846,  
RDD, Ag 12, 1846, 2-5

ARO

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE

Resolutions appointing committee to  
demand officers of ~~Insurance Co.~~ to  
explain 10 per cent assessment and to  
examine books for all previous assess-  
ments,

RDD, J1 3, 1850, 2-6

MLH

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.

Officers elected and committee appointed  
to investigate Le Roy rate increases,  
RDA, J1 5, 1850, 2-5

ARO

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE CO

Result of investigation at Le Roy given,  
RDA, J1 12, 1850, 2-5; ~~2-7~~  
RDD, J1 12, 1850, 2-7

VR: RO

GENESEE MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.

Report of the committee on the  
condition of the company,  
RDA, J1 19, 1850, 2-6

ARO

GENESEE PACKET

(OSWEGO)

Grounded

RT, N 6, 1821, 2-4

FD

